BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 2 3 In the Matter of DOCKET NO. 950495-WS 4 Application for a rate increase : and increase in service availability charges by SOUTHERN: STATES UTILITIES, INC. for Orange-Osceola Utilities, Inc. in Osceola County, and in Bradford, Brevard, Charlotte, Citrus, Clay, Collier, Duval, Hernando, Highlands, 9 Hillsborough, Lake, Lee, Marion, : Martin, Nassau, Orange, Osceola, : Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, : St. Johns, St. Lucie, Volusia and: 11 Washington Counties. 12 13 PROCEEDINGS: MARCO ISLAND SERVICE HEARING 14 BEFORE: CHAIRMAN SUSAN F. CLARK 15 COMMISSIONER JULIA L. JOHNSON 16 DATE: Monday, January 22, 1996 TIME: Commenced at 6:00 p.m. 17 Concluded at 9:15 p.m. 18 Marriot Marco Island Resort PLACE: Salons F and G 19 400 South Collier Boulevard 20 Marco Island, Florida JOY KELLY, CSR, RPR REPORTED BY: Chief, Bureau of Reporting Official Commission Reporter

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

APPEARANCES:

7 I

BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG, 1000 Color Place,

Apopka, Florida, 32703, Telephone No. (407) 880-0058,

appearing on behalf of Southern States Utilities, Inc.

MICHAEL B. TWOMEY, Route 28, Box 1264,
Tallahassee, Florida 32310, Telephone No. (904)
421-3586, appearing on behalf of Marco Island Civic
Association, Sugarmill Woods Civic Association, Inc.,
Spring Hill Civic Association and Marco Island Fair
Water Rate Defense Fund Committee.

MAGGI O'SULLIVAN, Florida Public Service

Commission, Division of Legal Services, 2540 Shumard

Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0870,

Telephone No. (904) 413-6199, appearing on behalf of

the Commission Staff.

JACK SHREVE, Public Counsel, and CHARLES J.

BECK, Associate Public Counsel, Office of Public

Counsel, 111 West Madison Street, Room 812,

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400, Telephone No. (904)

488-9330, appearing on behalf of the Citizens of the

State of Florida.

1	INDEX	
2	MISCELLANEOUS	
3	ITEM	PAGE NO.
4		10
5	Opening Statement by Mr. Armstrong Opening Statement by Mr. Twomey Opening Statement by Mr. Shreve	12 15 22
6	CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER	123
7	·	
8		
9	WITNESSES	
10	NAME	PAGE NO.
11	KJELL PETTERSEN	
12	Direct Statement	26
13	JOE CORIACI	
14	Direct Statement	35
15	PETER F. BENJAMIN	
16	Direct Statement	41
17	DR. FAY BILES	
18	Direct Statement	52
19	WIL GROSS	
20	Direct Statement	57
21	RICHARD BERGMANN	
22	Direct Statement	63
23	BOB NEWMAN	
24	Direct Statement	69
25		

1	WITNESSES CONTINUED:	PAGE NO.
2	PHILIP PENZO	
3	Direct Statement	72
4	MALCOLM RUHL	
5	Direct Statement	73
6	DON BAARMAN	
7	Direct Statement Cross Examination By Mr. Twomey	77 80
8	GUS ALEXAKOS	
10	Direct Statement Cross Examination By Mr. Twomey Redirect Examination By Mr. Shreve	83 86 87
11	ANTHONY KLEIN	
12	Direct Statement Cross Examination By Mr. Twomey	89 91
14	JACOB TULP	
15	Direct Statement	92
16	JOHN POOLE	
17	Direct Statement	93
18	KARL MERKEL	
19	Direct Statement	96
20	DAVID McSHANE	
21	Direct Statement	99
22	ARTHUR COOPER	
23	Direct Statement	101
24	ARNO ZERETZKE	
25	Direct Statement	103

1	WITNESSES CONTINUED:	1	PAGE NO.
2	GUS EHRMAN		
3	Direct Statement		105
4	JOSEPH ZANK		
5	Direct Statement		108
6	NOEL D. GREGG		
7	Direct Statement		111
8	SAL SCIARRINO		
9	Direct Statement Cross Examination By Mr. Twomey		114 117
10	DICK LORENS		117
11	Direct Statement		120
12	Direct Statement		120
13			
14	EXHIBITS		•
15	NUMBER	ID.	3 DWMD
16			ADMTD.
17	28 (So.States) Proof of Publication	12	
18	29 (Bergmann) Letter dated 3-14-95 from Bergmann to	66	
19	Vierima		
20	30 (Alexakos) Petition and two notices.	85	
21			
22			
23			
24			
25			

PROCEEDINGS

(Hearing convened at 6:00 p.m.)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ladies and gentlemen, can I have your attention, please? Can I have your attention, please? I want you all to know we're going to wait about five minutes and get some more chairs in here so everybody has a seat and then we'll begin the hearing.

(Brief recess.)

_ _ _ _ _

attention? I'd like to begin the hearing, if I could. Thank you. We do have some more chairs going in here. We will have more chairs brought in so everyone can get a seat, but I think we better get started on our hearing because I know a lot of you want to speak tonight. And with that I want to start off with the formal part of our hearing and what that is, we have to call the hearing to order and then we have to read the notice. So if you'll be patient with us as we go through these formalities we'll get to your testimony as soon as we can.

I'd like to ask you all in the back, we're going to get you chairs, but if you would try to keep it down so we can go through and get this hearing

started. With that, Ms. O'Sullivan, will you please read the notice.

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Thank you. Pursuant to notice this service hearing has been set for this time.

notice this service hearing has been set for this time and place in Docket No. 950495-WS, application for rate increase and increase in charges by Southern States Utilities, Inc.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. Let's take appearances starting with you, Mr. Shreve.

MR. SHREVE: Jack Shreve and Charlie Beck,
Office of Public Counsel, representing the citizens of
the state of Florida in opposition to the rate
increase. (Applause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead, Mr. Twomey.

MR. TWOMEY: I'm Mike Twomey. I'm appearing tonight on behalf of the Marco Island Civic Association, Inc. as well as four other civic associations around the state of Florida. I represent approximately 40- to 450,000 customers of SSU throughout the state of Florida. I, too, on your behalf am opposed to the rate increase. Thank you. (Applause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Brian P. Armstrong on behalf of Southern States Utilities, Inc.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead.

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Maggi O'Sullivan on behalf of the Commission Staff.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you very much.

My name is Susan Clark. I'm the Chairman of the Public Service Commission and with me tonight is Ms. Julia Johnson; she's also a Commissioner.

We are a five-member Commission. The other three Commissioners would have been here, but they are on another water and wastewater case in Marion County, otherwise they would have been here. We're trying to have most of the Commissioners come to these service hearings involving Southern States.

Our purpose is to receive comments from you all about the quality of service you're receiving and your comments with respect to the proposed rate increase.

We are particularly interested in your comments, but we will have to go through some formalities, as I said, before we get to those.

Your comments are going to be recorded by our official court reporter who is sitting right here, Joy Kelly. They will become part of the record and it will be that record upon which we can base our decision in this case.

5

Just to give you some background information about how we process rate requests, the process takes about eight months. It starts with the utility requesting an increase in rates. They file a legal document along with data relating to their financial operation and to other aspects of their operation.

In this case the Utility has requested a two-tier uniform rate along with a uniform wastewater rate. The Utility has requested a final rate increase of up to 45.9% for water and 30.21% for wastewater. The Utility also requested an interim rate increase. We held a Commission agenda on the 4th of January and granted in part an interim increase. It was not as much as the Company had requested.

During the pendency of this proceeding, as you can see, we have parties who intervene in the case. In this case we currently have Mr. Shreve, who is the Public Counsel, and Mr. Twomey, who is representing various homeowners associations.

We have held in excess of ten customer service hearings. We will be holding more service hearings throughout the next two weeks to hear from other customers of Southern States Utilities systems.

We will hold ten days of technical hearings in Tallahassee starting on April 29th, and that

hearing will be attended by Mr. Shreve and Mr. Twomey. At that time the Utility will present its witnesses in support of its rate increase request, and we will also hear from parties appearing and witnesses appearing on behalf of Mr. Shreve and Mr. Twomey in opposition to that rate increase request.

2

3

5

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

I would like to emphasize that the purpose today is to hear from you, but we have found it is appropriate to allow the parties represented here to give brief opening statements. We limit them to five minutes. After they have given their opening statements, I will swear in all of the people appearing tonight who wish to make statements. We'll do that at once. Then Mr. Shreve will begin calling names. We will call them in the order we receive them and we will stay here as long as it takes to hear from everyone who wishes to make a comment regarding this case. I should point out if any of you have just arrived and you would like to present testimony in this case, if you would see Melinda Pace in the back of the room -- she's waving her hand -- you can sign up with her and she'll make sure your name gets to Mr. Shreve.

I'd like to do one other thing before I turn it over to the attorneys to make their opening

statements. I'd like to introduce to you some people 1 on our Staff. They are here to assist you. If you 2 don't want to come up and give your statement before a 3 crowd of people, you can talk to them. You can also 4 use the back of the information sheet you have been 5 given, and you can mail that into us with your 6 comments. But let me introduce the Staff to you. 7 First I'd like to introduce Marshall Willis who is our 8 bureau chief. Next to him is Maggi O'Sullivan who has previously introduced herself. Next to Maggi is Troy Rendell who is our rate supervisor. Behind them is 11 Ms. Karen Amaya who is our Staff engineer, next to her 12 13 is Mr. Bill Lowe. I've introduced to you Melinda Pace 14 in the back. Next to Melinda Pace is Sandy Simmons. And I'd like to introduce my aide, Billy Stiles. He's 16 here also to help you with any questions or problems 17 you may have, and I have introduced to you our court reporter. 18 19 Let me ask a question. Mr. Armstrong, do 20 you have an exhibit which is the Proof of Publication?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes, I do, Madam Chair.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay.

21

22

23

24

25

MR. ARMSTRONG: I have already provided a copy to the court reporter and request that it be identified as Exhibit 28, I believe.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. The Proof of Publication will be marked as Exhibit 28.

(Exhibit No. 28 marked for identification.)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: With that, Mr. Armstrong,

would you like to give a brief opening statement?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes, please.

Good evening. My name is Brian Armstrong and as I indicated earlier I am representing Southern States Utilities. And I did hear quite a bit of oohs and ahs when I mentioned that earlier, and I just want to let you know that I consider that almost like applause based on what I hear sometimes. I appreciate no hisses tonight. (Audience responds)

I don't appreciate that. (Laughter)

As you can imagine, Southern States despite what you might believe or have read, we're not here to increase rates to gouge our customers. What we have here, like we had several years ago is a situation where the company has invested in this instance since 1992 approximately \$100 million in our plants throughout the state. Now, the majority of that investment has been for environmental requirements, for safety requirements, for things required to meet the laws and the standards which apply to our water and our wastewater service.

You should know that approximately \$25 million of that \$100 million that we've put in additional plant since 1992 has been invested here on Marco Island on the water and wastewater facilities.

Now, you're going to hear tonight from a few of the lawyers who represent you as well as myself. But, as the Chairman mentioned, we really are here to hear from you tonight. And similarly to the testimony you will give tonight under oath, the Company has already prefiled testimony of 22 experts in utility engineering and in utility ratemaking. Those experts have a combined experience well above 200 years of experience in these utility matters.

Now, it's not the Commission's policy that I'm going to sit here and answer your questions tonight, but I can assure you that the questions you do raise will be addressed. Hundreds of issues and questions will be addressed before we're done with this proceeding just as they have been in the past.

Now I can't answer that tonight. If we tried to answer all of the questions tonight, we'd be here for two weeks and two weeks is what has been allotted up in Tallahassee in April and May for the evidentiary hearing.

At least 22 witnesses on behalf of the

Company, as well as the witnesses produced by the Public Counsel's office and Mr. Twomey, representing you, both of whom represent you, will be taking oaths and testifying on the issues as experts. And it's that testimony that really is the basis for the Commission's decisions and the orders which they must issue at the end of this proceeding. It's not what we're going to hear tonight from the lawyers as far as our arguments because that's our job to argue. it's not what you're going to see in the papers because, obviously, that's not under oath. But what really counts is what you say tonight, obviously, and what our experts are going to testify about under Believe it or not, we do look forward to hearing from our customers because we want to try to improve service if that's what is required down here in Marco.

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

We have had a great deal of participation from your customer representative on the Fair Water Rate Defense Fund these past several years since the last rate case and made investments, we believe, and we hope, sharing the information with them along the way. And their input has been valuable and we want to continue that process. So despite the most recent hisses I got, I do hope that we can continue to share

Thank you.

7

6

8

9

11

13

12

14 15

16

17

18

19 20

21

22

23

24

25 l

information among each. And I do look forward to -the Company has representatives, including a president and several vice presidents in the back of the room. We want to hear from our customers, and believe it or not, we look forward to hearing from you tonight.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey.

I want to get my clock ready MR. TWOMEY: here because we have been limited to five minutes which is really kind of a gag, I think, because this -- we start -- this case is going to last nine months. It involves a request by this Company to take out about an additional \$18.1 million from you customers, other customers around the states. So it's about \$4 million, \$4.5 million from you specifically. Five minutes is not enough for me to tell you the things I think are wrong with this case. I'm your private attorney hired by Kjell Pettersen and his committee. It's not enough time from Jack Shreve, who's the Public Counsel, your public lawyer, to tell you the things that he thinks is wrong. I'll try to be brief. I want to talk about what I think is going to be an impending and unraveling scandal here.

First, I want to say to you if you haven't assisted your Fair Water Rate Committee here in Marco Island, please do so. We have a long fight. The Utility has got lots of resources, got lots of your money, it has got money from Minnesota Power, it has got the Governor, the Lieutenant Governor on their side. If you haven't assisted financially, please do so.

8 I

And I want to thank right now the entire committee, all of the constituent organizations that are participating and financing it, especially Dr. Fay Biles, Joe Coriaci. And the man who is most responsible for this, Kjell Pettersen, has done the best job of organizing, fund-raising and fighting this utility on your behalf of any person I've seen in this state in my many years of doing utility work. So assist, ladies and gentlemen.

Now, the Public Service Commissioners until 1978 were elected. You had a voice who got on the Commission, whether they stayed, if they made you happy. They were politically accountable. They have some of the most important jobs, the most powerful, the most prestigious jobs in the state of Florida. They make -- you can ask them closely -- they make about \$91-, \$92-, \$93,000 a year not counting benefits. It's a good job. Powerful, prestigious. Right now, whereas you used to have a vote in this

matter in their retention, their selection, in 1978
the Florida Legislature took it away from you to take
politics out of their selection. Okay. Now guess who
has the single vote that decides whether they get in
and most importantly, whether they stay now? The
Governor of the state of Florida. The Governor of the
state of Florida has the only vote on deciding whether
they stay. He doesn't like what they are doing, no
explanations, pick somebody else. They are out.
Three of the Commissioners of this five-member panel
are up for reappointment before Governor Chiles goes
out at the end of 1998 beginning of 1999. Now, what's
the problem with that?

23 l

The real problem right now that has occurred recently is that on December 21st, 1995, the Lieutenant Governor, who works under the Governor, first rank down, sent Chairman Clark a letter, an ex parte communication which is against the law. She recognized it as such because she gave us copies, sent it out and said, "You need to have notice of this," okay? A one-page letter, I want to read it real quickly. I'm in a hurry here. He says in part "I would be very concerned" -- this is the Lieutenant Governor talking now, "I would be very concerned if we were to place in serious financial jeopardy a unique

private water utility that is providing quality water and wastewater treatment facilities throughout the state." Now, it doesn't take a rocket scientist. He's saying they need more money, I think they need more money. It's a simple equation, ladies and gentlemen, if they get more money from them and the three others it comes out of your pockets, pure and simple, okay. He attached to his letter a four-page communication from Arend Sandbulte who is the chief executive officer of Minnesota Power & Light, the parent corporation of SSU, okay. It is a four-page letter, whining, complaining about their treatment at the hands of the Florida Public Service Commission. Four pages, okay. The interesting thing about it, ladies and gentlemen, is at the top of the page it contains evidence, fax banners that shows that it came -- this copy of the letter -- came from Apopka, SSU's headquarters, and then went through Capital Strategies, Inc., which is a lobbyist organization. It is a successor organization to the Governor's son's former lobbying organization where Jeff Sharkey works, one of the paid lobbyist for SSU and Minnesota Power, Then it went to the Lieutenant Governor and he slapped on his letter and sent it to Commissioner Clark who, in accordance with the law, gave it to us,

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 l

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

okay. Gave it to us.

18 l

It went through the hands of the lobbyist, who has connections with the Governor, who has perceived, if not real influence, with the Governor, okay. He shows up all the time at the Commission hearings, shows his face so they see him, they know who he is, they know his connection with the Governor, okay. If that's not bad enough, the Secretary of Commerce, Charles Dusseau, another appointee who hasn't got any business sticking his face in Public Service Commission matters, utility regulation, writes the gratuitous condescending letter to Chairman Clark saying he thinks it might force their treatment, the poor treatment of SSU might force out good businesses, right?

Is someone going to pick up the water pipes, sewer pipes, take them out, no. He didn't have any business writing the letters at all. Says he's going to look into it, okay? Then do you know what he does? He carbon copies the Governor and guess who else, ladies and gentlemen, Jeff Sharkey, the facilitator.

I don't mean this in a condescending or derogatory form, but he's got influence that he pushes around, okay, or perceived influence. He should be proud of that, okay. That's not all. That was not

all. The Governor gets excited -- the Lieutenant Governor gets excited because I write him a nasty letter saying, "Stay out of my case. It's against the law to do this. Don't mess with my clients in this matter. Stay out." He sends Jack Shreve a bundle of papers and says, "You look into this, please, and give me the customer side," okay.

б

Do you know what was included in there, ladies and gentlemen? There was a September 13th letter from Dr. John Cirello -- he's back here someplace -- the new president of SSU, okay.

Dr. Cirello sends this letter to the Lieutenant Governor saying, "Thank you so much for the meeting we had with my team and your team in Tallahassee on August 30th where we talked about how we could use rate functions, rate mechanisms, meaning uniform rates in this case -- this socialistic thing that I beat them on in the First DCA -- how we can use that to transfer development from dense areas on the coast to less dense areas inland, okay.

Now, that's none of their business. It's

None of the business of the Lieutenant Governor, it's

none of the business of Dr. John Cirello who is

supposed to be running a water and sewer shop. But do
you know what, ladies and gentlemen, Minnesota Power,

do you know what else they own? Land development; land development. I think they are trying to use water and sewer rates to shift land development.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

Now, I'm running out of time. I want to say They had no business sticking their nose in this; it was improper. They orchestrated it through They got their lobbyist to initiate their lobbyist. improper communications from the Governor's Office to these people. Now the problem it leaves us with is that these people -- I'm not blaming them for it -have to have in the back of their minds, "If we don't make the Governor happy, we might be out of our \$92,000-a-year jobs." Okay. They can't think otherwise. Even if they deny it they can't think otherwise, and that leaves us with a problem because the danger is given a close call, they might unintentionally come down on their side and against you. And as a result, ladies and gentlemen, we are going to ask them tonight to transfer this case to the Division of Administrative Hearings in Tallahassee, whose experienced law judges -- (Applause)

No reflection on them, none whatsoever.

There's been a shadow cast on this case by the

Governor's Office. It is like toothpaste out of the

tube; you can't put it back. We're going to ask them

to transfer the case to administrative law judges whose positions are protected by career civil service, okay.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

One last thing. One last thing. This Company has engaged in a massive effort of propaganda to try to encourage county commissioners, state senators, state representatives, politicians and groups of all sorts that their uniform rates and their rate increase is essentially to the proper development of the state of Florida. I want to suggest to you that there has to be money behind it eventually, and we've subpoenaed some of these people and we're going to find out the answers the end of this week. I want to suggest to you that you look with a jaundiced eye at anybody, first of all, taking campaign contributions or any money from these people. I would say to them, "Give it back." And anybody that gets up here tonight and speaks in defense of these people in your community, ask yourself why.

Thank you very much. (Applause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead, Mr. Shreve.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you. I'll be brief. We do want to hear from you, but I want to go over a few facts of this case and some in the past.

I have been asked to reply to the president

of Minnesota Power's letter and I intend to do so. nothing more he mislead by omission. He didn't tell about the \$19 million profit that they made in Sarasota on the sale of a system. That has not been counted. It was made in 1994, but you have already received an interim increase based on 1994 but that \$19 million was not even counted. They made a \$6 million on a sale of part of the Deltona purchase of which you were a part of, a \$6 million profit on St. Augustine Shores in St. Augustine. That was not counted in the last rate case, so they walked away with that. In the Deltona purchase Southern States is receiving a return on over \$9 million that they did not pay in the Deltona purchase. In Lehigh Acres, which was not a part of that, they got away with exactly the same thing. They bought that from Resolution Trust at about 40% to 50% of the value, wrote everything else down except the utility so that the customers are paying on money that was not invested there.

2

3

5

6

7

9

10

11

12

13

17

19

20

21

22

23

25

Now, the first thing that should be done is get the pot right. For Marco Island -- and I'm not going to be talking about rates because, frankly, they have gotten not so much Marco Island but Marco Shores and the rest of the state of Florida so confused that

people don't know about the rates. The revenue is what really counts to Southern States. They want the money. The money comes out.

3 أ

10l

18 l

20 l

recall we fought them at that time just like we fought
Deltona before that -- and we thought we were doing
bad with Deltona but we should have them back, I
think -- they had in revenue coming out of Marco
Island for water, before the 1992 case, \$4.1 million.
They are now asking for, out of this case,
\$10.6 million, more than doubling the revenue coming
out of Marco Island in a few short years. Sewer,
\$1.8 million coming into the '92 case. Coming out of
this case they want \$3.6 million. More than doubling
your rates in a few short years.

I don't know how many people are here from Marco Shores but they didn't forget about you. It's much smaller but in coming into the 1992 case, for Marco Shores they were taking out \$121,000. Out of this case they want \$366,000 for water. In sewer, coming into the '92 case, \$86,000; coming out of this case they want \$191,000. That is absolutely ridiculous. Rates are supposed to be fair, just and reasonable. And right now the rates that they are asking for here and around the rest of the state are

1 not fair, they are not just and they are not 2 reasonable. Instead of going up, they should be 3 coming down and get them back where they should be. 4 Count the money. (Applause) 5 We very much appreciate your attendance 6 here. This is one of the best hearings we've had. 7 look forward to hearing from you, the public. We're going to do everything we can to take care of these 8 Thank you. (Applause) 9 rates. 10 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Shreve. now are coming to the point at which we're ready to 11 take testimony from you all. If you have signed up on our sheet or if you intend to give testimony, would you please stand and raise your right hand. Don't sit down. I have to swear you in. 15 And I'm going to administer the oath so I don't have 16 to do it every time somebody comes up. 17 (Witnesses collectively sworn.) 18 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve, will you call 19 your first witness? 20 Thank you, Madam Chairman. 21 MR. SHREVE: Mr. Pettersen. 22 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Pettersen, as you are 23

coming up there, it would be helpful to us if you

would give us your name, spell it and also give us

24

25

your street address and indicate whether you get water from Marco Island or Marco Shores, please.

WITNESS PETTERSEN: You want me to give you my address also?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Please.

то

__

_ -

KJELL PETTERSEN

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS PETTERSEN: Okay. My name as Kjell Pettersen. I live at 350 Rock Hill Court on Marco Island.

Well, good evening, Chairman Clark and
Chairman Johnson. I'm chairman of the Marco Island
Fair Water Rate Defense Fund Committee -- (applause)
-- and secretary and executive committee member of the
Marco Island Civic Association, which is a formal
party to this rate increase proceeding. I want to we
welcome you both to our beautiful island.

As you can see from the attendance at this meeting, our community is greatly concerned about this case and the economic impact it has on our citizens. We understand that you have a busy schedule, but we're greatly disappointed that the entire Commission was

unable to attend. We would have especially liked for Commissioners Deason and Garcia to be able to witness our concerns personally. We're going to tape this entire hearing and transmit it to the missing Commissioners.

Our umbrella organization, the Marco Island Fair Water Rate Defense Fund Committee, involves almost everyone on this island and includes all major civic associations and service organizations. These organizations are chaired by some of the most active, concerned and influential members of our community. My committee has received contributions from over 9,000 island residents and businesses. In a word, this community is concerned about this case and greatly so. We're concerned with both procedural issues, as well as matters of substance in this case. Now let me discuss some of the procedural concerns first.

We have followed the procedural orders of Commissioner Kiesling in this case and believe her to be generally biased in favor of SSU. Commissioner Kiesling also demonstrated bias against a consumer by testifying against Senator Brown-Waite's bill prohibiting uniform rate subsidy transfer and by verbally and publicly attacking our attorney, Mike

Twomey, for supporting Senator Brown-Waite's bill.

Commissioner Kiesling should have disqualified herself immediately when requested to do so. We know that real judges would have recused themselves immediately under the circumstances and would not have dreamed of engaging in protracted argument about whether the litigants were justified in feeling her prejudice. We believe the rest of the Commissioners should have removed Commissioner Kiesling when she failed to recuse herself. We are confident we cannot receive a fair and impartial hearing from Commissioner Kiesling, and we are assisting in the petition to the First District Court of Appeal to have her removed from this case. We do not want her on this case. (Applause)

Recent events leaves us with greater fear for our ability to receive a fair and impartial hearing from the rest of the Commissioners. I'm referring, of course, to Lieutenant Governor Buddy MacKay's unprecedented letter to you, Chairman Clark, dated December 21st, 1995, expressing his concern about the financial viability of SSU. He said he was just requesting information.

I spent a lifetime in Wall Street in a very high executive position and recognize influence and pressure being exerted when I see it. More

importantly, I know how to read. No one reading that letter can come away with any other conclusions but that the Lieutenant Governor is worried that you, the Public Service Commissioners, have not given SSU enough money.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

24

25

If you please the Lieutenant Governor by giving SSU more money, you must take it away from us. We know that you've already given SSU too much of our money.

Lieutenant Governor MacKay is concerned about SSU and not us and that is abundantly clear. His concern, as stated by Mike Twomey, is driven by SSU lobbyist Jeff Sharkey's involvement. Sharkey's fingerprints are all over the Governor's Office concerned with SSU's well-being. For example, Minnesota Power Company Chairman Sandbulte's letter to Governor Chiles attached to the Lieutenant Governor's letter to you, Chairman Clark, had been faxed from SSU's Apopka office to Sharkey's firm. The lobbyist firm, Capital Strategies, and then presumably to the Lieutenant Governor's office. Jeff Sharkey and Governor Chiles are both listed as receiving carbon copies under letter sent to you by Commerce Secretary Why did Secretary Dusseau suddenly become concerned with SSU's welfare and presume to review

your work in this matter? Mike tells me that Dusseau, who is also a Chiles appointee, has no business sticking his nose in our case and is merely doing so as an additional indication of the Governor's Office concern; that is to say a less than subtle indication of additional executive office pressure on you to hurt us to SSU's advantage.

7 |

1.3

You damaged us by the outrageous rate increase you granted SSU three years ago, and we're not going to sit by and quietly allow you to do it again. (Applause)

I have directed Mike Twomey to find out what is going on here. And to that end he has served subpoenas duces tecum on Lobbyist Sharkey and Commerce Secretary Dusseau for depositions this Friday as well as a deposition on your Water and Sewer Division Director, Chuck Hill. Mike has also served a Public Records Request on the Governor's Office asking to see the documents relevant to the SSU initiated ex parte communications with you.

Now we discover that the relationship
between SSU and the Governor's Office is more
extensive and of greater duration than earlier
disclosed. I'm referring to a September 8th, 1995,
letter from SSU president John Cirello to the

Lieutenant Governor revealing that on August 30th,
1994, there was a meeting between Cirello and his SSU
team and the Lieutenant Governor. They apparently
discussed how utility rate mechanism should be
utilized to transfer development from the denser areas
of the coast to the less dense areas through utility
rate mechanism. The rate mechanism we speak of, of
course, is uniform rates. Cirello does not once
mention protecting the people of Marco Island from
rate shock; protecting the aquifer; protecting the
little people and so on.

3 |

11|

19||

Commissioners, uniform rate subsidies not only hurt individuals and their property values here on Marco Island but the health to our local economy as well. The \$1.2 million SSU wants you to steal from our local economy in rate subsidies will be spent in stores and shops in other counties, not here. There is no adequate language or legal theory to defend this regulatory form of socialism. Uniform rates are clearly part of SSU's land development scheme Cirello discussed with the Lieutenant Governor. We believe uniform rates are illegal, unconstitutional and an unfair form of regulatory socialism. They are foreign to our way of government and we will not tolerate them. (Applause)

You hold some of the most desirable offices 1 in this state government and are paid in excess, as 2 Mike just mentioned before, in excess of \$90,000 a 3 year in salary not counting benefits. Retaining these 4 positions relies ultimately on keeping a goodwill; the 5 goodwill of the Governor's Office. SSU is asking for 6 7 \$18.1 million in annual increases in this case. were all appointed by Governor Chiles who, along with 8 Lieutenath Governor MacKay, met with Minnesota Power Chairman, Sandbulte, at the Breakers Hotel in Palm 10 Beach last year. Commissioner Clark and Deason, if 11 12 they seek reappointment as Mike just mentioned before, 13 will face Governor Chiles' successor who could be Lieutenant Governor MacKay if he's successful in his bid for the Governor's Office. In either event, some of the Commissioners will face Chiles and the rest 17 might face MacKay if you're desirous of retaining 18 these powerful jobs.

You can deny being concerned about implicit influence being exerted by the Governor's Office to benefit SSU, but those denials would not be credible to us. You might believe you feel no pressure to protect SSU, but we can't trust that pressure, that the pressure on your jobs isn't too great. The implicit pressure is too great when one considers the

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

trek of your continued employment and very decent salaries. We must assume that you will be influenced by the Lieutenant Governor's inquiries and that the result will be adverse to us. We would be derelict in our responsibility if we did not assume the worst.

As Mike said, the toothpaste of undue influence from the Governor's Office is out of the tube and it cannot be put back. The Governor's Office, presumably on Sharkey's insistence, has pressured you on SSU's behalf and there is no way we can remove that implicit trek in that communication from your minds. The communication was inappropriate and exerted undue influence on you and it cannot be undone. There is \$18.1 million in annual rate increases and other significant issues at risk here, and we should not have to tolerate this case being heard by a body whose credibility has irrevocably been called into question by the final authority determining their employment tenure.

I have asked Mike Twomey to prepare a simple request asking that you transfer this case to the Division of Administrative Hearings where it would be assigned to a hearing officer, an experienced lawyer who is covered by civil service protection and where presumably SSU lobbyist, Jeff Sharkey, has no

influence and the Governor's Office will fear to tread after this mishap. I'm going to ask Mike if you would present the petition to you. (Applause)

And, finally, under the threat of uniform rates we are held liable for SSU's capital expenditures and operations for over a 140 systems in over 20 counties. Is that right? Should that be right? SSU's operations here in Marco Island are complex and tangled enough. I understand that almost 200,000 pieces of paper have been filed in this case already. Do you really expect us to meaningfully defend ourselves against all of that? Do you expect that your Staff can professionally examine all of this information in just eight months? I know we will find it difficult to examine our part, especially with the other distractions in this case. In all due respect to you, Commissioners, I don't believe you and your Staff can do justice to the rest of this case.

Thank you for your patience and your time.

(Applause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Pettersen, I have to ask the other attorneys if they have any questions of you. Mr. Shreve?

MR. SHREVE: Just one. Your comment on the fact that all of the data that is filed in this case,

particularly for Marco Island, we've represented Marco 2 Island in the past when it was just one case and I believe what you are referring to is the 150 different 3 systems that are in this case, allowed to be in this 4 case and filed by SSU so that it is almost impossible 5 to try and properly decipher and represent properly 6 7 the customers of the state. WITNESS PETTERSEN: Yes, that is correct. 8 9 MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong, do you have 10 11 any questions. MR. ARMSTRONG: No questions. 12 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. Mr. Shreve your next 13 witness, please. 14 MR. SHREVE: Mr. Coriaci. 15 16

TOP CODIA

17

18

20

21

23

25

JOE CORIACI

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS CORIACI: My name is Joe Coriaci,
C-O-R-I-A-C-I. I live at 199 Lamplighter Drive here
on Marco. I have been a resident since 1982, and I'm
currently president of the Marco Island Civic
Association.

My first comment, and my comments will be relatively short, is to thank all of these wonderful people from Marco Island for being here tonight.

(Applause)

This is an issue that is obvious, I believe, to you as Commissioners that is of a serious nature to all of us. And as I go through several of my remarks I believe you will understand why.

First of all, when MICA, our short acronym is MICA, M-I-C-A, first learned of SSU's filing for a rate increase on June 28, 1995, we immediately filed on July 3, 1995, for intervenor status, and that was when we identified one of our directors, Kjell Pettersen, who you have just heard from, to represent us as your official intervenor.

Allow me to highlight a couple of very important points. On January 31, 1990 -- how many of you were here on January 30, 1990? I'm going to ask you if you remember some words. These words came from then a very, very, very senior person in the SSU corporation. At that particular time SSU was in the process of negotiating a buyout from Marco Utilities to purchase the facility here on Marco. They came to the residents of Marco Island and they asked for support. I think you saw how many people were here

back in 1990. And this is what they said in one of 2 their documents. "Question No. 5: How will the cost 3 for new facilities be paid by existing customers or 4 new customers?" The answer, given by SSU senior 5 management: "The majority of costs for additional 6 capacity will be paid by future customers through 7 impact fees." Whatever happened to that approach? 8 SSU was supported by the residents based on responses of that nature and as a result SSU now operates the 10 water system here on Marco.

11

12

13

14

15 l

16

17 l

18

19 l

20

21

22

231

24

25

Another document that has been sent out to most of the residents here on Marco, some of you will remember seeing it, in 1992 based on an average use of 17,500 gallons per month, which is what we understand is the average used here on Marco and that number comes from SSU, with a one-inch meter, and there are 63% of the homes here on Marco have one-inch meters, the cost on an annualized basis to a residence was \$492.12; 492.12. In 1995, three short years later, \$858.12 for that same 17,500 gallons. The proposal you folks now have before you that you are looking at will take that same \$17,500 gallons in four short years from 492.12 to \$1,395.36. That is unconscionable.

MICA receives many phone calls as do the

other associations here on the island. Those phone calls in many cases are of desperation on the part of residents. We have residents of Marco Island who are moving off of this island because they can no longer afford to live here. And when we get that kind of an increase -- (applause) -- if those kinds of increases continue, we will see more residents, who really made this island what it is today, being forced to leave.

18 l

I realize my next statement refers to something that was said by the county assessor of Citrus County and I'm sure that the document will be provided in the filings, but let me quote this to the homeowners on this island because this is from a tax assessor, and I believe that it is also applicable to Marco Island.

In his testimony on the '92 rate case the county assessor for Citrus County stated that for every \$1 of expense, property values are reduced by \$10. Now, if we take a simple multiplier and adjust for inflation and we say that we're looking at a \$300 increase -- remember we're talking about an increase folks from \$858 last year to \$1,395 this year, if we look at \$300 as an increase, even a modest increase based on what the increase request is, we're looking at a \$3,000 depreciation in property values. So not

only are we having money taken out of our pocket every month to pay the bills, we're also having money taken out of our children's, our grandchildren's, whoever is going to end up with the house or the value of the house when some of us are no longer around.

If we really want to get down to some of the facts I'm wondering whether or not we on Marco shouldn't be looking for a refund as opposed to an increase. (Applause)

I will give you three points to support that statement. The first one: Why should Marco Island be subsidizing other communities? (Applause) The interim increase that just went through is costing the residents of this island \$363,000 in subsidy. If the entire amount goes through that has been proposed by SSU, we're looking at \$1,200,000.

Number two, in 1990 SSU recommended and received a \$7 million-plus, through a bond issue, permission for expansion of their treatment plant from 2 million gallons per day to 3.5 million gallons per day. The bond issue was floated. We have been paying the cost of that bond issue ever since 1990. There is no expansion to the plant. What happened to the money? (Applause)

And my last point. In 1992, during the rate

19 |

case, SSU projected their needs through the used and 1 useful terminology at 100%. Rates were structured 2 accordingly and everyone in this room has been paying 3 those rates based on that 100%. To date only 44% is 4 5 applicable. Less than 50% of the residential 6 properties on this island have been built out. We're 7 sitting at 44% applicable today, and yet they place 100% again in their 1995-1996 rate case. What 8 happened to all of this money between the 44% and the 9 100%? It should be refunded to the residents of Marco 10 11 Island. (Applause) My only additional comment is -- and, 12 13 Mr. Shreve, I thank you -- count the money. Thank you 14 very much. (Applause) CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Coriaci, if you would 15 just come back to the microphone while I ask if there 16i 17 are any questions. Mr. Shreve? Mr. Twomey? 18 MR. TWOMEY: No, ma'am. 19 MR. SHREVE: Just one. Do you feel that you can take much more of this Minnesota Power 20 21 administrative efficiency? (Laughter) 22 WITNESS CORIACI: If I had tried one-tenth 23 of this in my former life, I would be looking for a

MR. SHREVE: Thank you very much.

24

25

job today.

1

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you.

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Benjamin.

3

2

4

5

6

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

PETER F. BENJAMIN

7 8

WITNESS BENJAMIN: Madam Chairman, before I begin I'd like to beg your indulgence to hand out a couple of visual aids to you and to your Staff.

11

12

13

9

Madam Chairman, Madam Commissioner, Honorable Counsel and Staff, ladies and gentlemen, I've come before you today not only as a homeowner on Marco Island but as a concerned citizen. Concerned not only for my own wallet but for those of my neighbors. Concerned not only for what the ravages of inflation can do over time to those on fixed income but concern with the ravages of taxes, inflated insurance premiums and utility rate hikes can do as

> In Webster's dictionary the word "hike" is defined to raise in amount sharply and suddenly. here to tell you that this proposed hike is going to send the lexicographers scurrying because SSU has just redefined the word. It is no secret that in all

23

221

20

21

well.

contract negotiations you ask for the world and then settle for reality. My only question is whose reality: Mine or SSU's? I'm currently paying my reality. What SSU is asking is unreal.

We are paying exorbitant water rates when compared to some other areas. Yes, I'm sure SSU's board could counter with areas that are more expensive, but that's a moot point. It's not my reality.

I have before me the schedule of classes and rates that are in existence and those that are proposed. But before I review the proposed rate schedule, I would momentarily like to wax on the side of the melodramatic. Why? Because it's reality.

It's been illustrated throughout history
that he who controls the water controls the society.

Look at the cradles of civilization in Mesopotamia and
the Tigris Euphrates River Valley. Look at the Roman
Empire and the aqueducts. In the Old West range wars
have been raged over water rights. Modern-day battles
have been fought over control of this vital natural
resource. And while our existence here might not be
in the example peril, what Southern States Utilities
is proposing makes me want to fight, but I'm required
by society to fight with my pen and words for that is

what civilized people do. Civilized people do not hold a society or a community for ransom with their water rates. I want to unite my neighbors against them, for what they have proposed is not only unfair and unconscionable, it's usurious.

I will for my argument limit myself to the rates that are indicated on, quote, "The Southern States Utilities Notice to Customers of Application, Docket No. 950495-WS, Marco Island Service Area." I will further limit my argument to the rates as it pertains to residential water and wastewater. My comparisons will address the present rates, the Commission-approved interim rates, and for the high end of the spectrum I've used the uniform utility rate. I hope from these comparisons that you will feel the exorbitancy of SSU's request.

I will be addressing only the base facility charge for the five-eighths by three-quarters, three-quarters and the one-inch lines, inasmuch as these seem to be the bulk of the more common lines serving the residential customer. And in addition, my figures will reflect an average of the three, inasmuch as there are only a few one hundredths of one percent in their increases and figures have been rounded to the nearest hundredth. Please refer to the table

marked "Water, Example No. 1."

Ì

12 l

18 l

19 l

The average increase from what we are now paying, the present rate, to the Commission approved interim rate is a mere 8.3%. A slightly higher rate increase than the average middle management corporate executive has gotten for the last eight years, which is historically 5%, well above the traditional gauge of inflation, the Consumer Price Index, CPI.

Now look at Example 2. The increase from the Commission-approved interim rates to the modified stand-alone rates average a staggering 163.14%. I repeat: 163.14%. Now, in case that last figure hasn't grabbed your attention this is when the hard reality sets in. Please refer to Example No. 3.

The average rate increase from the present rates to the proposed eventual of uniform utility rate averages -- averages -- 199.61%. Imagine going to your boss tomorrow morning and saying, "Boss, I have had some shortfalls in any budget. My deficit it high. I want a 200% raise." You'd start sounding like the United States Congress. Now what would your boss say -- (applause) -- now what would you do if your boss said, "Take 5% and like it." Or to use SSU's new words, suppose your boss tells you to take a hike? Now your back is up against a wall. What do

you do?

To cite yet another example, what if the tax assessor's office increased your property taxes by such disproportionate amounts as SSU's propose rate hike? You'd be the next person on line in back of me pleading your case. It's no longer a case that insurance companies, utilities and tax offices want their fair share of the pie. They want the whole pie and your hide as well.

Now, if you'll refer to Table 2, the extra gallonage charge per thousand gallons. You will note that going to the Commission-approved interim rate in Example 1 yields an 8.44% increase; while going from the Commission-approved uniform rates to the modified stand-alone rate in Example 2 actually yields an 8.4% decrease which, in effect, in Example 3 provides a net 10.5% increase.

My next argument addresses the wastewater charges for the residential services. Please refer to Table 3, Examples 1, 2 and 3.

From the present rate to the Commissionapproved rate is 18.9% -- .19%. But from the interim
rate to the modified stand-alone rate it jumps another
staggering 123.4%. Therefore, the bottom line
increase, when the uniform utility rate finally is

implemented, nets a total increase of 58.47%, but not until we're gouged using the modified stand-alone rates.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

In the case of usage charged per thousand gallons for wastewater, the bottom line overall increase has been 48.13% in the comparative rates. But look at what the dollar amounts we're talking about; it's just pennies or is it? You're going from a per-gallon multiplier of .00320 to .00474 multiplier which means your going from \$32 to \$47 -- \$47.40 per a mere 10,000 gallons based on consumption. You know, it's just one of those quirks of mathematics that 5% of \$100 is less dollars than 5% after \$500. appears that what SSU is trying to do is to take a quantum leap to build an escalated base so that in the near future if you only grant a small percentage increase it will still amount to a large piece of change for the consumer and the public utilities will try to appear as a friend to the people, being that they only ask such a small percentage. (Applause) Or perhaps we could suffer the same scenario again, that SSU suffers a severe case of gluttony again.

Now, here's the rub -- and I'm sorry for all of these percentages. I'm going to pass all of this out so it will become very apparent to you. Now,

here's the rub: If you take the water increase of 199.61% increase and the gallon charge per thousand gallons of 10.5%, coupled with the wastewater increases of 58.4% and the gallon charge per thousand gallons of wastewater of 48.13%, you get a cumulative total return of 316.64%, but that's only after the gouging we received going through the Commission-approved interim rate structure. 316%. I'd like to get that kind of return on my money. (Applause)

I have just a few last points. When I moved to Florida a few years ago I asked my friendly water utility about wastewater. They informed me that it was based on my water usage. Now please refer to Table 4. Now, I sort of invaded my own privacy on this because I let you people know in this chart exactly the kind of water I use by the readings on the meter, but I felt it was necessary to really bring home the point.

Well, at first glance this usage base or this charge based on usage sounded reasonable. Save for the fact that the biggest user of wastewater -- excuse me, the biggest waster of water is our underground sprinkler systems. Water that goes straight into the ground. Thousands of gallons of

water that are used each and every month by each and 1 every household; water that never reaches the 2 wastewater system and wastewater plants. This money 3 we are bogusly being charged. Imagine your bank 4 telling you to pay your mortgage on time but you can't 5 live in your house. If you illegally tap into a 6 utility resource, it's a crime known as theft of 7 services. Well, SSU is tapping into your house and 8 charging you for a service that you aren't even close 9 to using in the stated capacity. This method is 10 commonly know as the volumetric rate structure. 11 they want to charge for 1,000 gallons of wastewater 12 the let them put a meter on the wastewater returns. 13 (Applause) 14

Do you know why they won't do that? Because they are having their cake and eating it too. It would seem that in this case a glass action suit might be just the ticket to bring them to their reality.

(Applause)

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

Being that SSU has no conscience in their fiduciary responsibility to the public they are serving, I ask you, the representatives of the Public Service Commission, to be their conscience and to publicly serve.

Now, at the bottom of Table 4 you will

notice the gallons used in a two-week period by me was 6,760 gallons and that was including four water sprinklings — four lawn sprinklings. Out of that I have approximated that only 850 gallons went down my drain. Now, I have theorized by looking at the meters — that's another thing with my new meter, you can't read the last three digits, so God only knows. But the bottom line out of 6,760 gallons used, approximately 850 gallons went down the drain. That's less than 13% of my usage, but it will net me a \$25.55 charge for 5,910 gallons that never even reached the waste pipes. That's \$25.55 for two weeks, so let's extrapolate and bring that out to about \$52.

Remember, that all forms of business have tax relief of being able to write off a percentage of their losses. And their business capitalization this year is offset by depreciation allowances the next several years in the federal tax code. We, the taxpayers, do not have the luxury of being able to write off our utility expenditures. The Utility charge is a net outlay from our wallets and pocketbooks.

Now, in addition, SSU has asked you to implement a "monthly weather normalization clause adjustment." These provide adjustments to the

gallonage charge up or down to reflect variations in customer consumption. Now, I don't have the vaguest idea how this is going to affect us, but presumably it's something akin to a degree day's formula that the petroleum industry uses to gouge their clients up I can see where in the summer months one might north. tend to use more water, but how is it going to impact on those of us who live here year round when our snowbird neighbors have flown north to a northern clime? What will it do to our rates being that SSU has less of a population base to draw from and their revenues decrease during the summer months on Marco? Will we year-round residents be paying more to subsidize SSU's existence? I think we can presume to answer the question intelligently.

1

2

3

4

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

I now ask you to turn to Table 5 and review what the impact is on a family of one. Admittedly, not your average family, who implements the procedures listed at the bottom of the page: One shower a day with flow restricter on showerhead; two loads of laundry per week; watering the grass twice per week, six zones, 15 minutes per zone with zeroscape landscaping and finally uses a water conserving toilet. It's a 79.7% increase for a family of one. And what I've done in this presentation right here is

I've taken my November 1995 usage, which is listed under present rates, I pay \$53.81. Under the final gouging to the uniform utility rate, my bill will be 96.72%.

It just seems kind of ironic that the Utility in the name of conservation of our most precious natural resource imposes an honor system schedule of watering your lawn and asks you to conserve water using the methods I last described.

It's ironic that it decides not only to punish you, but to beat the hell out of you with an increase that they deem just and responsible. We, the community of Marco Island, are the abused, battered stepchild of the irresponsible stepparent, SSU.

I now ask you, the Public Service

Commission, operating within the mandates of the

court, to flatly refuse this and any rate increases

until SSU goes back to the drawing board, see where

they can cut the fat and then come back to you and

present an increase that is not only not triple or

double digits but low single digits and above all

real, just and fiscally responsible to the communities

they serve. Thank you. (Applause)

MR. TWOMEY: No questions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve, any questions?

7 |

MR. SHREVE: No questions. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong? Go ahead,

Mr. Shreve.

MR. SHREVE: Dr. Biles.

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Chairman Clark.

DR. FAY BILES

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS BILES: I'm Fay Biles, and we have had property on Marco Island since 1967, have bought and sold three times.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I am sorry, I was distracted and I did not get your name.

witness biles: All right. Fay biles, B, as in boy, B-I-L-E-S. I live at 1588 Heights Court and we have been on the island since 1967. I'm president of the Marco Island Taxpayers Association, a proactive organization with a substantial membership. And I might say that this is one issue that has the full support of all organizations and everyone on this island. We have all worked very closely together and have spent many, many hours analyzing paper after paper and piles this high. The teams have done a

wonderful job of delving into just about everything.

7 |

Commissioners, Mr. Shreve, as customers of SSU we've not been happy with any of the decisions coming from the Public Service Commission, located way up there in Tallahassee. You are not accessible to us as would be our own Collier County Commission. We fear that you are forced to be politically accessible to the office that appointed you and to those who have his ear. You can't be as accountable to us. Accordingly, we have petitioned our Collier County Commission to pass a resolution to retake jurisdiction over SSU. (Applause) The committee has looked thoroughly into how the county operates their utility system and we find out that they have cost less to their customers and it has been much more effective.

One of your contrary decisions is being appealed by several counties, including Collier County. We applaud the efforts of our county and the others in attempting to retain local authority.

We understand that wrestling this authority from the counties is central to the imposition of uniform rates, which is what SSU and Minnesota Power & Light want and need for controlling development in Florida.

SSU in its presentation failed to mention

the sales it expects to make to support its investment, expenses and profits. It means that our rates and their profits will be greatly increased.

ssu has projected that sales and, therefore, revenues will go down rather dramatically as a result of price elasticity. In plain English, this means that SSU wants to charge us more per gallon of water because they say we will use less because they're already charging us so much. It doesn't make sense. Ridiculous. Where will it end? Besides SSU's numbers, for what little worth they are, were based solely on its assumption that you would grant them uniform rates. Have they been modified for the change to capped stand-alone rates?

SSU has also suggested huge decreases in sales and revenues resulting from water conservation. Of course, on Marco Island we all are in favor of appropriate conservation. But we believe the projected sales reductions are greatly overstated. (Applause) Again, these projections hurt us, the customers.

Please, Commissioners, study their figures carefully. By far the largest reduction in sales comes from anticipated reuse projects.

Customers on Marco Island need to know that

there is a regulatory fee of 4.5% hidden in our bills that goes to the Public Service Commission to regulate SSU. That equates to almost \$500,000; a half a million dollars. It is better to keep that half million here locally and do an adequate job of regulation. That money could go to the County Commission. They've already told us they don't need that much. (Applause) And that will affect our rates.

Marco Island accounts for almost 27% of all the revenue in this rate case in the original filing.

Marco is at the top of the list of the 140 systems, and I have the list here if anyone is interested in looking at it later, two pages. 140 systems and guess who is right at the top getting the most money for SSU? Marco Island. Almost twice, according to the next, Deltona Lakes system. Are we the cash cow of SSU? It looks that way. Of course we, as taxpayers, know we've heard that little song before.

In 1993 the last rate case was heard locally. Now, for the 140 systems, the evidentiary hearing will be heard in Tallahassee where most of us won't be present to observe. Why don't you take part of that half a million and hold the hearing on Marco Island, please. (Applause) It is difficult enough to

analyze the tremendous amount of paperwork involved in 1 the Marco case let alone analyzing the total number of 2 pages included for the total 140 systems. We would 3 have to go through and analyze over 200,000 pieces of 4 5 paper. As customers, to protect ourselves fully, 6 7 it's an impossible task and it's doubtful that even you as Commissioners, with your large staff, you could 8 not possibly do a satisfactory job of analyzing all that material. 10 In this case we have formed teams on the 11 island and we have gone through every piece of paper 12 to analyze the case. But believe me, 200,000 pieces 13 of paper? No way. 14 Marco Island deserves fair water rates and 15 16 we will continue to fight for our future survival as 17 long as it takes. Thank you. (Applause) 18 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Questions, Mr. Shreve or Mr. Twomey or Mr. Armstrong? 19 20 MR. SHREVE: Thank you very much. 21 MR. ARMSTRONG: 22 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve. 23 MR. SHREVE: Mr. Gross. (Applause) 24

WIL GROSS

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS GROSS: Madam Chairman, I think it's time for the troops to come in to replace the experts.

When I returned from Thanksgiving vacation I really went into shock. I thought being with the atomic troops out in Nevada and seeing an atomic bomb explode in my face was the worst shock I would ever have during my lifetime, but opening the water bill from SSU I think almost equals that.

I may hold the record for two weeks of water with a bill of \$941, and 311,000 gallons of water as usage as shown on the meter.

Now, I had SSU come out and they checked the sprinkler system; it was fine. I have no leakage and they admitted I have this leakage. The pool man added one inch of water to the swimming pool during that time, and during those two weeks I had a couple check the house every day and still I don't know -- and I haven't been told where I could use 300,000 gallons of water in a private house. I'm not a motel, I'm not a hotel, I'm not a business. And they talked about the meter.

Well, I called the Public Service Commission in Tallahassee and I got a very nice young lady, and I spoke to a Mr. Raspberry and I was stonewalled very nicely. He says, "It probably was the meter. If the meter shows that you used 300,000 gallons of water; you used 300,000 gallons of water in two weeks. I called Apopka and spoke to Mrs. White, "Well, maybe the toilet was running or maybe you had a leakage." I mean, 300,000 gallons of water with a running toilet. I know we didn't have any leakage in our house because we were checked by the water company.

And then I checked with the local people and it all came down to the meter. Whatever the meter says, that is what you're going to pay. Now, the meter is -- must be God. I think we should enshrine it in every community where SSU is and worship it because it can do no wrong.

Now, why can't they tell me where in two weeks what part of my house can use 300,000 gallons of water? I want to know. I mean, I'm worried. Now, we took the meter out to have it bench tested which I don't know whether bench testing will do any good or mean anything.

Now, they wanted to send it to Precision, which made the meter. That's like trying to get Ford

or General Motors, to take their own cars for a fault. So I hired a private company. I have a private company that will check the meter. Now, I've seen that meter one time since they have taken it out, but they won't let me take it to the private company. They have to have their representive. They call it company property, which it is although it seems I've paid for it a hundred times. And they want a notary public to be there when they test. I mean, as far as I'm concerned they can have a judge and jury there. mean, we can try the meter to see if it's quilty. (Applause) It seems like we have two laws in this state: One which is the Florida State law where you are innocent until proven quilty; and one is the Southern States law where you're quilty until your proven innocent and I don't know anybody that has been proven innocent. (Applause)

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

10

11

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

My suggestion is take the water away from SSU all over the state. Give it back to the counties. (Applause) The county answers to the people. And the people will vote for what is right.

The county can, if they want, they can sell that water to individual water companies much like we have a choice of a telephone company. And we could let the individual water companies put in their own

meter. If we don't like them, then we change them.

At least we have a choice. We're not ruled by a
monopoly that can put into anything they want to do.

It seems like if they want to raise the rates, if they
want to cut off your water, whatever they want to do
they can do. And you have to have that water or
else -- you can live without sleep, you can live
without many things, but you can't live without water.

You have to drink water. Not that it's so great.

(Applause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Gross, let me just ask you, have you had that -- I want to get back to the 300,000 gallons in two weeks. Did the Utility test the meter?

MR. GROSS: We're going to test it on Wednesday.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. All right.

MR. GROSS: Wednesday. No matter, I still can't figure out how in two week's time that an individual house with two people living in there, no small children and we don't use it to the excess, can use 300,000 gallons of water. I mean, I'd like an explanation.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Well, Mr. Gross, so would

I. So I would like to know when that meter is tested,

and I would like Karen Amaya, who is your engineer, to get with you at a break in the hearing and follow up on this.

3

4

5

6

8

11

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MR. GROSS: I mean, I have been a professional engineer. I have known meters or other things to go bad. This meter was under water for six months and covered with mud. I couldn't see the meter. And they took out four buckets of mud when they installed the new meter. When I asked SSU who was responsible for taking care of their meter and taking out the mud and making sure it was drained or where it wasn't a subterranean type of reading they were taking. Maybe they sent a skindiver down to read the meter. And the answer I got, "It's not our responsibility." Whose responsibility -- it's their meter on county property in my sidewalk. Where is the responsibility? To whom do I go to to see that the meter is kept in proper order, that it's not flooded withe water for six months and buried in mud?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Gross, your questions are certainly things I want to follow up on, and I would hope you will talk to Karen Amaya. I'm sorry that when you did call that you didn't get a better answer from us.

MR. GROSS: Lastly, I understand, and I know

that the Public Service Commission has a tentative walk on a line, you might say, walk a tight rope 2 between government and the the people. But they were 3 formed to protect the people. They were formed to 4 make sure that the people got a fair chance. I mean, 5 6 it's up to you as public service people to forget about politics. But this rampant type of thing that 8 SSU is trying to pull on all communities that it is in is ridiculous. (Applause) 10 WITNESS GROSS: Thank you very much. CHAIRMAN CLARK: Are there any questions of 11 Mr. Gross? 12 13 MR. SHREVE: No, ma'am. CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong? Staff? 14 MR. ARMSTRONG: No, ma'am. 15 MR. SHREVE: Thank you very much. 16 17 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Gross. MR. SHREVE: Mr. Bergmann. 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

RICHARD BERGMANN

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS BERGMANN: My name is Richard

Bergmann, and I live at 58 North Collier Boulevard,

Marco Island. I'm president of the Gulfview

Condominium Association.

For your brief information, and to put it in the perspective, we sent SSU a hundred grand last year, in response to their bills, for both sewer and water service.

I also should acknowledge the presence of the various attorneys, Commissioners, et cetera.

On March 9th, 1995, we had a very serious break in the 30-inch pipeline that runs under the river that brings water from the -- presently called, I guess, Marco Pits -- formerly the Collier Pits -- down to the Marco Island softening plant of SSU. This represents an interruption, serious interruption in service for -- it handles about 60% of our water that

comes on the island.

Our building, like all the other buildings on the island, was required to put in backflow preventers and so forth, which we did at considerable

expense. We found after the service interruption, which we couldn't even account for at the time, that our water pressure was dropping rapidly about 7 o'clock on the morning of March 10th. The break had actually occurred on Thursday, the 9th, about 11 p.m. There was enough water in the system and the system 7. wasn't being used that much, apparently, for about eight or nine hours, so the pressure stayed up reasonably well.

17 l

After about 8 o'clock on Friday morning, the 10th, our pressure began to drop rapidly, and by about 9:00, 10:00 we had people in the building wondering where they could get any water. We had one little source of water relative to our irrigation meter that provided a very minimal flow, perhaps as much as maybe seven or eight gallons a minute, something like that. We had about 600 people in this building at the time. This is a 21-story building. And for the next 18 hours they were carrying water in buckets from their ground floor source, which was this irritation outlet that I mentioned, to the various floors in the building.

Now, many of these people have been on Social Security for at least 20 years and this is not an easy thing for these people to do. The thing that

really upset me about this whole thing, I wrote a letter to Scott Vierima who was then the active chief executive officer of SSU, and he responded to me. And I will say that I think the repair of the break was handled probably fairly well. However, the information available and the assistance we got from SSU on the matter was horrible.

I was looking through the filings in this rate case and I found that Mr. Vierima had specifically addressed the fine performance of the SSU group in this matter, this specific matter I'm talking about, and he said "The end result of the system-wide coordinated effort was the restoration of the mainland water supply source within 24 hours without an interruption of service and/or the inconvenience or adversity associated with it, which is not true.

Since this is, among other things, a service hearing, I think it's very important to understand that this is not the case at all. I have complete copies of all of the correspondence here if anybody cares to see it. I would be glad to send you copies of it or anything else, but I do think it's very misleading not to acknowledge something like this. And I have a letter from him acknowledging my description of the complete problem and how it was

solved and how it affected us. So he was well aware 2 of it, it's just that --3 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Bergmann, do you have those with you? 4 5 WITNESS BERGMANN: I have them right here in 6 my hand. 7 CHAIRMAN CLARK: I'd like to go ahead and 8 take them as an exhibit in this hearing so that the 9 Staff --10 WITNESS BERGMANN: Can I get copies back? I 11 don't have extra copies. 12 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Absolutely you can. 13 WITNESS BERGMANN: I find sometimes these things disappear and I never see them again. 14 15 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Now, Mr. Bergmann, is that the case? Didn't we get you all of your filings last 16 17 time? Didn't we give you things back last time? In 18 the last hearing I thought we gave you everything 19 back? 20 Mr. Bergmann, I'm going to mark this as Exhibit 29. I will have my aide make sure that it is 21 entered as an exhibit and appropriate copies are made 22 and you get copies back. 23 24 (Exhibit No. 29 marked for identification.) 25 WITNESS BERGMANN: One other thing I'd like

to say while I'm up here. We have had a number of comments on -- oh, the problem of supplying water on Marco; the highly variable demand situation, that sort of thing.

I've done a lot of work and I've met most of you people before. I've enjoyed the work. It has been very interesting. However, it has been just a little bit discouraging for me. I decided after the last rate increase that maybe some of us here on Marco could lend a hand to SSU and try to help them with some of these problems, maybe we'd get somewhere that way. I was very disappointed with the results.

One of the things that I remember in particular, we knew that the lease on the pits was expiring at the end of December 1994, actually, and something had to be done about it, and various things were tried. It was finally determined that the best course of action was to start the condemnation proceedings, which eventually ended up in a purchase by the water company from the Barron-Collier interest.

As a result of considerable effort I dug up the only remaining gentlemen on this earth who was a director of either Deltona or the Barron-Collier interest at the time that the transfer of property and so forth was made back in 1963, '64. This was very

important because he was the one who understood the thoughts and ideas of both the Colliers and the Deltona people at the time of the purchase. And he told me specifically that the Colliers were highly interested in making sure that Marco had a good water supply.

I called Karla Teasley, who was then Chief
Legal Counsel -- I understand now she's in charge of
Customer Relations or something -- but at that time
she was Chief Legal Counsel. And it took me about
five days to find her. I never got calls back from
her secretary or anything else. But after doing this
work I was persistent and I was darned if I wasn't
going to find her. I finally did. I passed this
information on to her. I gave her Neil Bar's (ph)
address, who is this gentlemen I'm speaking of, and I
urged maybe he could be of help in this negotiation
because he had all of the background.

I never received any acknowledgement that she had even heard from me. To the best of my knowledge, no contact by SSU was made with the -- Neil Bar on this matter and I think he could have helped. The only thing that really has occurred that sticks in my mind is, at the time they started this condemnation proceeding they had an appraisal of \$4 million on the

pits. They finally bought them for \$8 million. think if Mr. Bar had been brought into the picture he 2 might have helped considerably in lowering that 3 purchase cost. 4 Thank you very much. (Applause) 5 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Bergmann. 6 Any questions? 7 Mr. Bergmann, did you get all of your 8 exhibits from the last hearing back? 9 WITNESS BERGMANN: To the best of my 10 knowledge. I had so much paper. 11 Thank you, Mr. Bergmann. MR. SHREVE: 12 (Witness Bergmann excused.) 13 MR. SHREVE: Mr. Newman. (Applause) 14 15 BOB NEWMAN 16 was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 17 the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 18 testified as follows: 19 WITNESS NEWMAN: That may be the last clap I 20 21 get. Madam Chairman and Commissioner Johnson, my 22 name is Robert Newman. My address is 44 Greenbrier 23 Street at the Mariner Apartments here in Marco Island. 24 Mr. Armstrong in his opening remarks said something 25

about 200 years of expert experience. I don't have anything near that, but I suspect this audience has probably 2,000 years of paying bills experience to SSU.

But my originally planned comments have been eloquently presented by Kjell and Joe and all of the gentlemen before me.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Newman, would you make sure you speak into the microphone.

witness Newman: Okay. Sorry. My originally planned comments have been covered pretty eloquently by previous speakers Kjell and Joe. And most of my ideas have been washed away in that 300,000 gallons of water. But what I have left is my concluding remarks, if you will.

I believe that any reasonable person would agree that a rate increase of 45% and 30% are one, confiscatory; two, predatory; three, monopolistic, and four, not justifiable. I think John D. Rockefeller and the railroad barons of the 1900s would like Robin Hood compared to what SSU wants from the consumers of Marco Island. (Applause) We only want what is our due, and that is fair, reasonable and just rates. And I think tonight's presentations ought to convince you that that indicates not only should SSU not get an

increase, but perhaps a reduction to bring them back 2 to reality. Thank you. CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. Mr. Newman. 3 Any questions? 4 5 (Witness Newman excused.) 6 7 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve, before you call your next witness, we're going to take a ten-minute 8 break until 8:00. We have one court reporter, and I need to be fair and give her a break. 10 11 Before we do break, I'd like to indicate to you a gentleman came up to me at the beginning of this 12 13 hearing and asked that I make an announcement regarding a presentation that's going on by a Dr. Orin Pilkey. 15 16 THE AUDIENCE: Objection. There's two side 17 to that question. I object to you presenting it at this meeting. 18 19 CHAIRMAN CLARK: I'm happy not to. I was 20 simply doing it as a public service and if you object 21 to it, I have -- (Simultaneous conversation) 22 THE AUDIENCE: We have an opposite view. 23 CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. Then I am not 24 going to read this announcement. Thank you for

telling me that. We well reconvene at 8:00.

witness pettersen: Chairman Clark, can I just ask the audience to -- can I just ask you all to please remain and come back in here. It's important that you don't go home, but stay as long as you possibly can. Thank you.

(Brief recess.)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve.

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Penzo.

PHILIP PENZO

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS PENZO: I'm Philip Penzo. I live at 357 Rookery Court, Marco Island. I've lived here for 15 years. I'm currently president of the Marco Island Chamber.

One of the functions of the chamber is to bring money to Marco Island. We figure for every dollar we bring we can turn it ten times in our economy. If we're looking at 1.2 million going out of our economy next year we could have a negative impact of \$10 million on us, and we're mostly made up of small businesses on tight budgets.

We feel that if SSU needs a better bottom

line they should look to cut their expenses before they look for rate increases. As a business on Marco 2 Island we've grown with the island. I can't see -- as 3 the island grows they are going to sell more water; they're going to make more money. Why do they have to 5 increase their percentage on us? I ask you as 6 president of the chamber representing small businesses 7 to deny any kind of price increase at all. Thank you. (Applause) 9 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Penzo. 10 Were

there any questions?

MR. SHREVE: None. Thank you, sir.

Witness Penzo excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Malcolm Ruhl. Mr. Ruhl.

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

25

4

8

11

12

13

14

MALCOLM RUHL

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS RUHL: My name is Malcolm Ruhl, R-U-H-L. My gorgeous wife and I reside at 176 Shorecrest Court, Marco Island. We completed the construction on our house, a lovely home on Shorecrest Court in May of 1989. We were still living up north, but we began a year-round usage of water to take care

of our lawn. We had a lawn service, so we began our association with SSU at that time when the house was completed.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

We have been here now three years year-round and we love it. Late in 1995 our neighbor told me that he was changing his meter from a one-inch to five-eighths because of the impending increases, and it sounded to me like that was a good idea. My bills from May 1989 to that time had all read one-inch water meter. I contacted SSU, made the arrangements. said it would be a \$15 charge, ten days, two weeks somebody would be out to change it. The man came by, rang the door bell, he said, "You want to change your meter to a five-eighths inch from a one inch?" I said, "Yes." He said, "I can't do it." I said, "Why not?" "You have a five-eighths inch meter." So for 77 months I have been charged for a one-inch meter. My estimate, which I don't know is correct, is somewhere between \$800, \$900 due me. I was told that the only way that this could be corrected would be by giving me a credit. Now, we talked about that, but that was the only way it could be done. The other problem was that they could only give me ten months credit at a time on each bill. So to date I have had ten months of credit. I have six months to go to know

what the total amount of the refund is. My question to the Public Service Commission is have you mandated that SSU or public utilities cannot or may not, if they so desire, correct the situation with the total refund and interest at the time that the problem is discovered?

8 li

chairman clark: Mr. Ruhl, my recollection is that we usually do it by a credit, but let me ask Mr. Willis what our rules provide. Is it only by a credit or can it be done by a refund check? It can be done by a refund check.

WITNESS RUHL: See, to this point I do not know what the total is because it's only my estimate. They have not told me what the total is. I was asked when I presented the problem, "Do you have all of your past bills back to May 18, 1989?" I said, "No, I have some of them. I was asked to bring everything that I had in so that they could copy it. But I have never been told. I do not know what the total amount is. And at this rate it will be six months before I do know the total.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Ruhl, we can look into that for you, and get back to you. And I can ask

Mr. Lowe sitting back there if he would follow up with you on how much of a refund you can get and the method

1	for that refund and he can check the Utility records
2	on that.
3	Would you do that for me, Mr. Lowe? Thank
4	you.
5	WITNESS RUHL: Thank you.
6	CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Ruhl.
7	MR. SHREVE: I have a question. Now they
8	told you that they could only pay you back for ten
9	months?
10	WITNESS RUHL: At a time on each monthly
11	bill. Each monthly bill that I now get I get ten
12	months of credit plus the charge and then the balance
13	of the credit.
14	MR. SHREVE: Did they tell you why in their
15	opinion it could only be done by credit?
16	WITNESS RUHL: They did not.
17	MR. SHREVE: Okay. Thank you very much.
18	Commissioner I'd like to be kept informed on
19	what happens on that, too.
20	CHAIRMAN CLARK: Absolutely, Mr. Shreve.
21	MR. SHREVE: Thank you very much.
22	WITNESS RUHL: You're welcome. (Applause)
23	(Witness Ruhl excused.)
24	MR. SHREVE: Mr. Baarman.
25	CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong, I'd ask you

to follow up on that, too. 2 MR. ARMSTRONG: I sure will. 3 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead, Mr. Shreve. 4 MR. SHREVE: Mr. Baarman. 5 6 DON BAARMAN 7 was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 8 9 testified as follows: 10 WITNESS BAARMAN: Hello, my name is Don Baarman, and I'm here to represent Marriot's Ranch and 11 Las Palmas Resort. I work as the controller of this 12 business. And, first of all, I'd like to say thanks 13 to the Commission for the opportunity to hear some of our concerns this evening. I think it's been 15 beneficial for all of us. 16 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Baarman, if you 17 would --18 WITNESS BAARMAN: Yes, put the mike up. 19 Thank you very much for the opportunity to 20 address you this evening. 21 The success of our business here at this 22 resort depends on our ability to attract customers to 23 come to this establishment. To that end the rates

that we set and that we charge our customers has a

this resort or not. Our customer has a wide variety of options. We are largely a convention-driven business here in this resort. Those conventioneers have the opportunity to stay in destination resorts all over this country from the east coast to the west coast. We do not compete solely with the market here on Marco Island. We attract hundreds of thousands of customers to this resort. We spend a great deal ofmoney, millions here in our resort and also on this island in the restaurants and the retail shops and the recreational activities. These customers, since they have the ability to go to other resorts, are impacted by the rates that we charge them.

the fiscal year 1995 our water rates increased 82%.

During that time period we increased our room rate,
the amount of money we charge on average for a guest
to stay at this resort only 11%. Quickly you can see
that it has a significant impact on the bottom line.

Our profitability, the reason that we are here in
business, and I would submit to you that it's very
hard to stay in business no matter what size operation
you have. We've heard from some of the people from
the chamber that run smaller businesses here on the

island, but regardless of what size business you are you have to continue to be profitable.

We have heard repeated talk here on the island of the use of reclaimed water for irrigation.

We have made significant improvement here at this resort. You can never improve enough in terms of conservation but we continue to strive to improve.

Last year alone we improved the conservation of our water by 9 million gallons in a one-year time period.

That's a significant impact for us. However, when our rates continue to increase at the rate that they are, you know, we're taking one step forward and two back.

I submit tonight respectfully that we need rate decreases, not denial of future rate increases to help us here in business on Marco Island -- (applause) -- to help us here in our business on Marco Island so that we continue to remain competitive; we continue to be able to attract customers to this beautiful island. That you very much.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Could you please spell your last name for me?

WITNESS BAARMAN: B, as in boy, A-A-R-M-A-N.

And if you'd like, the address here is 400 South

Collier Boulevard.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey.

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am, thank you. I've got a couple of short questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. TWOMEY:

20 l

Q Mr. Baarman, you heard testimony earlier, did you not, to the effect that in addition to the high level of rate increases being sought by SSU that there is being asked for a \$1.2 million uniform rate subsidy? Did you hear that testimony?

A Yes, I did.

Q Okay. Now, let me read you two small sections of a letter, and I want you to listen to me carefully, if you would, and see if it doesn't have the tendency, in your opinion, to aggravate the situation you just spoke to, okay?

A Okay.

MR. TWOMEY: This will only take a second, Madam Chair.

Q It's from the September 8th, 1995, letter to Lieutenant Governor MacKay from Dr. John Cirello, President of SSU, talking about meeting August 30th of last year. And he says, and I quote, "It was apparent that we have a common interest in directing growth to the more water rich interior portions of the state through pricing mechanisms. As indicated, we have

proposed a rate structure to the Florida Public Service Commission that would have customers in areas requiring advanced water treatment technologies, generally coastal communities, pay the marginal cost of providing that service. At the same time our single-tariff approach for the remaining customers helps to support growth in areas of low density by 71 averaging cost among all customers. Otherwise, with 8 the small base of customers, adding or improving the plant creates excessive rates when these costs are borne by that community alone. Those high rates become a disincentive for community development."

1

2

3

4

5

6

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

And my question to you is that -- what he's saying there is talking about the \$1.2 million, that's my interpretation. If that's correct, do you see that transfer of money, the \$1.2 million being asked for in subsidies, as being harmful to your industry? That is, if it goes perhaps to a development resort someplace else?

Most definitely. Anytime that our rates are raised here it inhibits our ability to continue to attract customers to this resort. If it's going somewhere into the interior of Florida, Orlando is one of the biggest competitors we have in this market here. They are a resort/convention destination.

are in direct competition with places like that. 1 Orlando can offer better rates than we can offer, this is the 1990's we're living in. People have choices; 3 they make hard choices. Money drives where people 4 take their conventions. Every company in the 1990's 5 is concerned with restructuring and saving as much 6 money as it possibly can. That impacts their 7 conventions also. More so than it ever has in our 8 business. MR. TWOMEY: Thank you very much. 10 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Baarman. 11 WITNESS BAARMAN: Thank you. 12 (Witness Baarman excused.) 13 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve. 14 MR. SHREVE: Ruby Rutherford. 15 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ms. Rutherford. 16 MR. SHREVE: Ms. Rutherford. 17 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: She left. 18 CHAIRMAN CLARK: 'Thank you. 19 MR. SHREVE: Thank you. 20 Gus Alexakos. 21 22 23 24

6122

GUS ALEXAKOS

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: My name is Gus Alexakos, spelled A-L-E-X-A-K-O-S, and I reside at 4625 Windy Lane in Zephyrhills, Florida, and I'm also the vice president of the Zepher Shores Estates Mobile Home Park Association.

On October 3rd, 1995, I testified before the Commission here that SSU had dropped a pump in one of our wells. Our only well that we do have. And as of today they still have not retrieved that pump and that's why we're getting a bad taste in our water. I hope that SSU will do something.

One thing they did do, we asked for a flushout of areas in our park and they did install a second one last month. We have two more to go, so I'd like SSU to complete their job on that.

I'd like to ask Mr. Armstrong a question, if I'm permitted, Chairman Clark?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead, Mr. Alexakos.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: I received, and other people in our mobile home park received, a notice from Southern States Utilities regarding a meeting January

16th, 1996, and the subject was "How this case impacts on your rates." And I'd like to ask Mr. Armstrong, when were these cards mailed out?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong, do you know that?

MR. ARMSTRONG: No, I'm sorry, I wouldn't have the dates when they were mailed out.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: The meeting was scheduled for the 16th of January at 4:30 p.m. at the Holiday Inn in Port Richey, Florida. All of us in our park -- there's 209 homes -- we received this notice on the 16th of January at about 4:00 in the afternoon.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay.

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: So that's the kind of communications SSU has with us.

Also I want to turn in -- I have 87 names that have signed petitions that I personally went door to door, and that includes our 209 homes. And I'll give this to you, Mrs. Clark.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you.

These are petitions objecting to the Southern States Utility proposed increases for water and wastewater. We're going to label the petition from Mr. Gus Alexakos as Exhibit 30, and we'll attach the two notices as part of that exhibit.

4 ^

 (Exhibit No. 30 marked for identification.)

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Thank you. I personally
obtained all of those signatures and went door to door
in our entire park.

Our association is disappointed that the Commission did rule an interim increase. And that's why we were we're all present there, so many of us on October 3rd, asking that you delay any interim increase until all of the hearings were concluded.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Alexakos, we have to act on an interim increase within a certain amount of time. But I would like to point out to you I don't think that interim increase will affect you all because you are in Hillsborough County, are you now?

witness alexakos: No, we're in Pasco County and I just received the item outside here; our gallonage per thousand went from \$1.23 to \$4.62.

That's only the interim. We're afraid what the final results are going to be. And Zephyrhills is known for the best water in the state of Florida. Most of you buy your bottled water. We can't drink the water that SSU provides us. (Applause)

From all of the testimony from September 14th, the first hearing that you had, I'd just like to ask how many people were in favor of an increase?

1	That's citizens I'm asking. Were there any?
2	CHAIRMAN CLARK: At that hearing?
3	WITNESS ALEXAKOS: No, from September 14th
4	until today.
5	CHAIRMAN CLARK: All of the service
6	hearings.
7	WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Yes, did we get at least
8	a handful, a dozen.
9	CHAIRMAN CLARK: I don't recall people being
10	in favor of a rate increase.
11	WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Thank you. I just wanted
12	the people to hear that. (Applause)
13	Our association, being as vice president of
14	the association, we're also against the Utility to
15	implement a monthly weather normalization clause
16	adjustment. We feel it's completely unfair to all
17	customers.
18	That's all I have. Are there any questions?
19	CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey.
20	CROSS EXAMINATION
21	BY MR. TWOMEY:
22	Q The meeting that you spoke about, January
23	16th, and the notice, was that an SSU-sponsored
24	meeting to help explain to you
25	A That was strictly SSU and not the

1	Commission.
2	Q Okay.
3	A But all the residents received it that
4	afternoon because it was a holiday on the 15th.
5	Q Okay. Now, do you think there's any
6	possibility that that meeting could have confused any
7	of your neighbors on with thinking that was the one
8	that was going to be held by the PSC later?
9	A I don't know.
10	Q Okay. Thanks.
11	CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Alexakos, I do want to
12	tell you that there is a hearing scheduled closer to
13	you for Wednesday, January 31st at 10:00 a.m. at the
14	City of New Port Richey Commission Chambers.
15	WITNESS ALEXAKOS: There will be
16	representatives there from our park.
17	CHAIRMAN CLARK: Good.
18	WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Thank you.
19	CHAIRMAN CLARK: Any other questions?
20	MR. SHREVE: Yes.
21	REDIRECT EXAMINATION
22	BY MR. SHREVE:
23	Q I think Mr. Twomey covered part of the
24	question I had about the cards that you received, that

25 SSU is setting up some meetings around the state on

1	their own to explain their side of it, I guess.
2	Another question I have, if I recall, you
3	were a mayor, weren't you?
4	A Yes, sir. I was a mayor from Cary,
5	Illinois, from '77 to '85.
6	Q Did you have a water and sewer system?
7	A Yes, sir, I did.
8	Q What kind of rate increases did you have
9	over the years?
LO	A During my term of office I served two
11	terms, four years apiece we had no increases
12	whatsoever to our citizens. I held them down.
L3	UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Bravo. (Applause)
l.4	MR. SHREVE: Thank you very much. We'll
L5	look forward to hearing from you and your cohorts at
L6	the other hearing.
L7	WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Thank you, sir.
L8	(Witness Alexakos excused.)
L9	MR. SHREVE: Mr. Klein.
20	 -
21	·
22	
23	

ANTHONY KLEIN

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS KLEIN: I'm Anthony Klein. That's K-L-E-I-N. And I live at 980 San Marco Road here on Marco. I have been here full time for two years. My folks have lived here 20 years.

I can only base my comments on the information that I received through the mail, and I just want to say that in the summary of September 12th, 1995, notice to the Public Service Commission, there were figures quoted and percentages given for the increase in water revenue and increase in wastewater revenue. The question that I have, what is the present rate of return for SSU? I've seen dollars and cents, but I don't see anything that says how much are you making now? How much more do you want to make? This would more clearly indicate if an increase is warranted in my consideration.

My next statement is that to my knowledge for years the Collier Pits were an adequate source of Marco's water supply. My question is that if it were not for the development along 951 would not that supply still be adequate for Marco? My statement is

that if the answer is yes, then why should Marco have to pay the higher rates to support the costs of the reverse osmosis plant?

The people of Marco, if this were to be approved, would essentially be subsidizing the water cost of those people that are now using what was Marco's source of water. It's unfair for Marco to have to bear the burden of the cost of this plant and its operation while its previous source of cheaper water is now being used by others. At least this cost should be shared equally by all using the water from the Collier Pits and Marco should not be penalized for an increase in SSU's customer base.

The last statement I have to make is on the weather normalization clause. It would penalize efforts at conservation by increasing the water rates if the customers reduce their consumption.

Just as an aside, I'm seeing more stone lawns on Marco, and I'd hate to see this turned into a community something like you find in the dessert. But if this continues, there's an awful lot of people, like my mother, that are on fixed incomes with some savings and Social Security, that just cannot afford to pay what you're going to be asking. (Applause)

Lastly, on the weather normalization, if

this were in place I would see SSU having no incentive to run an efficient utility as their income would be assured no matter how poorly they would operate. 3 || Thank you. 5 CROSS EXAMINATION 6 BY MR. TWOMEY: Mr. Klein, how is the water quality? How is 7 0 8 the taste? Do you drink the water or do you --Well, let me tell you. When we first moved 9 Α to Marco, moved into our house, I was getting yellow 10 ice cubes. We called the water company; they did send 11 someone out, and he said, "Well, you've got to flush 12 your system. You may be at the end of a line." So 13 for four hours we ran the water. We still got yellow 14 ice cubes. I went out and at an approximate cost of 15 | \$2,000, had Culligan put in a water softener and an 16 activated charcoal filter. We now have clear ice 17 cubes. 18 19 MR. TWOMEY: Thank you. (Applause) 20 WITNESS KLEIN: Thank you. 21 MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. 22 (Witness Klein excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Jacob Tulp.

23

24

JACOB TULP

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS TULP: Jacob Tulp. I live at 1264
Bayport.

I came here in 1987 on a fixed income. All of us on Marco aren't wealthy. (Applause) I've seen my neighbor, who has a little girl, painting his house. Now when they do that, they're not wealthy people. I came from Illinois, outside of Chicago. I helped build the filtration plants in Chicago. And that water, that filtered water was served to the suburbs around Chicago. Now Chicago had to put on a little profit for themselves. And my Oak Forest water bill was around \$67 every two months. Now that was in the summer. And I can't understand how these people can charge the amount of money they are doing here. In my opinion you people have a license to steal. (Applause)

I think that Collier County should buy you out completely -- (Applause) -- at a fire market price. Don't rob the people of Marco Island. We've had enough of it. Thank you. (Applause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Tulp.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Mr. Tulp.

(Witness Tulp excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Ron Dick. Ron Dick.

Mr. John Poolk -- Poole. I'm sorry.

JOHN POOLE

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

John Poole, P-O-O-L-E. I'm almost afraid to tell you where I reside with the high pressure that this outfit has been putting on the island, coming right from the top, the state of Florida. I say I'm a little bit afraid of giving my address from the way these people are pushing through their rates and the methods they are using by reaching the Governor of the state of Florida right on down the line.

I wonder where the \$25 million has been spent so far, if any at all has been spent in actual construction fees to service this island? Or has it been done with literature that you passed out, reverse psychology, how we cannot flush our toilets, to save money, when you are the ones that are costing us the money.

I live on Collier Boulevard where Marco
Island should be a show place, where they pay a truck
to do the middle of the islands and make it look very
pretty. And pretty soon -- it's like the gentlemen
before me, a few of them, it will look like a dust
bowl. Because I haven't watered my lawn in a month
and received a bill for \$112; two people and one
guest. That's ridiculous.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

I come from Jersey, right outside of New York, Bergen County. For 40 years I worked in heavy construction installing water mains, bridges, worked for the Utility contractors, belonged to the utility association. Hackensack Water Company I built -- been participating with them on five dam projects, filtration plants. We've tapped every available source of water because there's very little there, including swimming holes, transporting this water into reservoirs, over five miles. Agreeing with you that construction materials cost the same, the rates of labor up in Jersey quadruple anything down here with union wages and benefits. I don't know how you can possibly push this raise over on anyone and think you can get away with it. (Applause) If you do get away with it, then we know where to go to the polls the next time. And the paper trail will take you and your

stockholders -- because Governor Kane owned

Elizabethtown water -- will take you to most of your

biggest politicians in every state, or in the country,

stockholders of your corporation. Would you care to

show that paper trail?

I appreciate that you're all here and this is one of the first times I have ever got up and spoken in front of a crowd. I'm not educated. I'm legally blind, so I didn't have any paperwork here. Paperwork depresses me, especially these volumes of paper they send you in the mail, in your bill, accusing you of causing your rates to go higher. That's really laughable. You have some nerve doing that to people. If you got rid of about 50% of your middle management people who think up these schemes, (laughter) who have to have jobs because they went to college and they shouldn't have gone, shouldn't have to work for a living -- (applause) -- we wouldn't have this problem in this country, let alone your company.

We're trying to do that in Washington now, but they don't get the hint. The government can run without you. They'll be back, paid in full because they're paid off by their political votes and many other things. I don't want to say things that I know about behind the scenes. In Jersey and New York you

learn what goes on behind the scenes. In this county it's not what we see; it's what's going on behind the scenes that runs everything, not just one part of it, it runs 100% of it. And the poor little taxpayer 4 takes the brunt of it. The man that preceded me said 5 they are not rich on Marco. Everywhere I go, "Oh, you 6 7 live on Marco, you're rich." I have a \$120,000 house. The same house in Jersey would cost 300. I don't know 8 how that's rich. I think you ought to readjust your thinking in fairness to everyone and rescind this 11 raise they have because it's abominable and it's 12 uncalled for. Thank you very much. (Applause) 13 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Poole. 14 MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. (Witness Poole excused.) 15 MR. SHREVE: Mr. Merkel.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

16

KARL MERKEL

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS MERKEL: Good evening. My name is Karl Merkel. I live at 672 Kendall Drive, Marco Island.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Would you spell your last

name?

1

23

24

25

WITNESS MERKEL: Merkel, M-E-R-K-E-L. 2 fairly new part-time resident here. I moved in my new 3 home on February 10th, 1995, and after about two 4 months I had to go back to Canada for the summer. 5 While doing so, I turned off, by accident, my 6 sprinkler system. I turned off the power to it, so 7 there was no sprinkler system. I turned off the main, 8 water main to the house, so there's no water leakage in the house because I'm gone for six months. I just 10 read you now the consumption of the water while I was 11 in Canada -- maybe the rats or the cockroaches, I 12 don't know who did it -- 10,980 gallons in May; 8,080 13 gallons in June; hallelujah, 20 gallons in July; 14 15 16,390 gallons in August; 4,040 gallons in September; 16 7,340 gallons in October. All at the time while I was 17 in Canada the water main was turned off to the house because the sprinkler system goes out before that. 18 The sprinkler system was turned off electronically, 19 Where did the water go? 20 did not work. When I asked SSU they said, "Well, whatever 21 22

When I asked SSU they said, "Well, whatever goes through the meter, that's your responsibility.

There's only two things we can do, is a field test, somebody comes out and checks your meter and the next thing is a bench test." And we heard already about

bench tests; they don't let you do it with an independent company. Okay, I asked a gentlemen, "Please, when you come out and do the field test, call me before, I want to be there." "Certainly, sir." Four days later I find a little note on my door, "Your water meter is fine." Oh, they didn't want me there. Is there a reason for six months using water?

I'm supposed to pay for the field test, at their lab, at their convenience? I think the system in Marco should buy a tested water meter and I'd gladly pay \$50 or \$100 for my test. A lot of people complain about that. I'm not the only one. It's not an isolated case. Like if you have an isolated case I guess, you know -- but we have a hundred cases there. You go around and ask those people. Get those water meters tested, but not by SSU. Get an independent lab. I'd pay for it. And get that water meter and take it from home to home to everybody who has a complaint, and you'll find out how they are ripping off the Marco people. And on top of it, it's lousy water. It's green. (Applause)

I come from Canada. I used to own a resort, and we supplied our own water; we had our own septic system, so we are very conscious about water usage. We pumped the water directly out of a lake, which is

1	chlorinated because it's for public use; not
2	filtrated, nothing. It was hundred times cleaner than
3	this here. When we filled our swimming pool here, I
4	asked the contractor if they used the canal water. He
5	said he couldn't be that lucky because it would be
6	better. It was the same color. And I'm not lying.
7	The water in the swimming pool, when you first put it
8	in, before you filter, it is green. Go somewhere to a
9	tap, just a regular tap which is not filtered and fill
.0	up a white pot. It's green water. I was a strong
.1	believer that you get what you pay for until I came to
.2	Marco and used their water. Thank you. (Applause)
١3	CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Merkel.
4	MR. SHREVE: Thank you.
١5	(Witness Merkel excused.)
۱6	MR. SHREVE: Mr. Shane McShane.
۲٦	
18	DAVID MCSHANE
١9	was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of
0:0	the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn,
1	testified as follows:
2	WITNESS McSHANE: My name is David McShane.
3	I live at 468 Persian Court.

Thank you, Chairman Clark and Commissioner

Johnson, for representing the Commission here. I'm

24

grateful for that.

In a supposedly capitalist society a guaranteed profit is an oxymoron. But this proposed increase is a scandal and a shame. There's something a good deal more important going on here than the decision about a sewer and water rate increase on Marco Island. Across this country in nooks' and crannies and in large gatherings everywhere people are discussing whether or not they trust their government.

It is the function of the Public Service

Commission to protect the citizens against a monopoly
of utilities. I hope that in your deliberations you
think about more than the rate increase, and remember
that government "of, for and by the people" may be in
your hands. Bless your work. Thank you. (Applause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. McShane. Were there any questions?

MR. SHREVE: None.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir.

(Witness McShane excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Cooper.

ARTHUR COOPER

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS COOPER: Chairman Clark,
Mrs. Johnson and other members, Mr. Shreve and your
Staff, thank you for coming here and holding this
hearing and giving us a chance to talk to you.

My name is Arthur Cooper. I live at 1187

Bond Court on Marco Island. For over 20 years I have
been a member of the American Waterworks Association
and have had a few years experience in the
administration and operation of utilities, private and
publicly owned.

I want to congratulate the PSC for recognizing the Lieutenant Governor's recent interference and recognizing it for what it is. It was cheap politics.

I also want to say that I generally support most of the previous remarks. And I just want to say a few words, please, a little further.

In my opinion it's grossly unacceptable for SSU to propose the rate increases of such magnitude as they recently did. Furthermore, SSU openly subsidizes operations in other areas with revenue from our Marco

By doing so it ignores all of the economies 1 resulting from scale of operations, thus small 2 uneconomical operations in other communities which may 3 have less favorable raw water sources and less 4 efficient facilities are supported financially by SSU 5 Marco customers. I urge rejection by the PSC of their 6 rate applications for increases for water and for 7 wastewater operations on Marco. And I request you to 8 require SSU to base its Marco rates solely upon Marco revenues and expenses eliminating those subsidies for 10 support of operations in other areas. Thank you. 11 12 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Cooper. 13 (Applause)

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir.

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

chairman clark: Mr. Shreve, before you go on, we've had several people mention, not just people testifying about, but two people came up to me; that they have been away and they've subsequently had problems with their bills. Can I have a show of hands of people who have had that same problem? Thank you.

Marshall, I'd like to look into that. I'd like to check how many complaints we have had with respect to high bills, and I'd like to know especially from you, Mr. Armstrong, the complaints you have received from this area regarding high bills.

1 Mr. Shreve, do you want that information, 2 also? 3 MR. SHREVE: Please. CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead. 4 MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Mr. Cooper. 5 6 (Witness Cooper excused.) MR. SHREVE: Mr. Arno Zeretske. 7 8 ARNO ZERETZKE 9 was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 11 testified as follows: 12 WITNESS ZERETZKE: My name is Arno Zeretzke. 13 I'm a resident in Marco Island for four years, and I live on Copperfield Court; 331 Copperfield Court. 15 16 I have installed, two years ago, a reverse osmosis under the sink, and now I complain to the 17 people why the filter is plugged up after six months. 18 Normally it's holding for 12 months. Then I had to purchased or make myself a test kit and I tested the water. And as the gentlemen that had mentioned, that 21 was here before, how green the water is. It is green. 22 And I think it is bad. It is also bad-tasting, too. 23 Now, when I took this test kit and I put in

one pint in the glass, the test kit, after 15 minutes

24

you could scoop out the green stuff with your spoon. 1 I'm here standing in front of you and I 2 would like to challenge SSU if their people in SSU, 3 human beings, to get five people in front of the 4 public and have this test done by me, completely open, 5 and have that water drinking after the test. 6 quarantee you their faces would turn yellow, possibly 7 green, too. My only hope -- and I have a dream too, 8 to get out of SSU altogether and have some other alternative which is much less expensive. As has been mentioned in the newspaper by Brian Pelman (phonetic), 11 I believe, we can have it much cheaper because Florida 12 has plenty of clean water and good water, too, except 13 the management of SSU is not comprehensive. 15 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. (Applause) 16 MR. SHREVE: Thank you. 17 (Witness Zeretzke excused.) 18 MR. SHREVE: Mr. Rob Gaxell. I believe it's G-A-X-E-L-L. First name Rob. 20 Mr. Ehrman. 21 22 23 24

GUS EHRMAN

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

with -- (hands glass and container to Commissioner Clark)

MR. TWOMEY: Don't drink it, Madam Chairman.

WITNESS EHRMAN: Good evening. My name is Gus Ehrman, E-H-R-M-A-N. I live at 1774 Hummingbird on Marco. I have been here for 16 years, and first and foremost I would like to express my sympathy to the gentleman with the 300,000 gallons of wastewater. I know exactly how he feels. It happened to me. And the answer was, "Tough, that's what the meter reads." They offered very generously to check my meter for \$100, if I remember right, and I could not be present when it was checked. Before I did not have 300,000 gallons. I was lucky, my bill was only about 380, if my memory serves me right, but it was not a question of debating it, checking it, showing any kind of interest. This was it. Tough.

Secondly, the second situation, we came back from our summer vacation and -- because we have been in transit my bill was about three weeks late. Well, we came home late at night. We had a hard trip. We

were glad to be home. We turned the hot water on. had a shower. We went to bed. It was wonderful. the next morning I opened my mail. And I had mail from the water company. And apart from the fact, of course, that it was fairly high even though we weren't in the house, there was a charge for \$15 for disconnecting my water. So I went down to the water company and I said, "What is this charge for disconnecting my water?" And the gentlemen said, "You didn't pay your bill, so we disconnected your water." And I said, "You are a very lucky man. If you had been married to my wife, and we had come home after three days on the road with the miserable showers one gets in a motel, and she hadn't been able to shower, she would have been after you with a shotgun. We had a lovely shower last night." "Oh, no," he said, "your water has been disconnected. And there's a \$15 charge." And I said, "Please, will you come to my house. Our water is running." And he said to me, "It I have a repair order that the mechanic has can't be. signed off that he shut off your water." I said, "I don't care what you have, thank God we have water because otherwise I'd be a dead man." This is the kind of service you have get out of the SSU people. I brought you two gifts. By chance and I

5 II

6

10

11

12

13 |

15||

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

didn't remember that this meeting was on for tonight, my hot water system, as it has so frequently 2 deteriorated somewhat. So last night I drained my hot 3 water tank, and it wasn't until I watched it running out of the hose that I saw what I have captured for 5 you here. I wish I had brought it to you in buckets. 6 7 It was rusty, it had slime in it and that is the sediment. I should have brought it to you as is 8 l instead of picking it up this morning. That's the 9 kind of water we get. The glass standing next to it is the result of the high quality water we get on this 11 12 island. I've commented about the meter situation. 13 sympathize with the gentleman. I have been there. 14 15 The quality, you have in front of you. Thank you for 16 your time. (Applause) 17 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Ehrman. 18

Thank you, sir. MR. SHREVE:

(Witness Ehrman excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Joseph Zank.

21

23

19

20

22

24

25 JOSEF ZANK 1 0

_ -

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS ZANK: Good evening, Mrs. Clark,
Mrs. Johnson, gentlemen, ladies and gentlemen, cold
sufferers. We have heard so many quotations today and
percentage money-wise, millions of dollars, thousands
of dollars, 3,000 gallons of water and all of that
sort of thing. Which when you operate a business like
the SSU you can't fail to have it. However, the main
issue I thought today was not the side tracks but the
facts. And this is for you, Ms. Clark, if SSU
approached you for a rate increase that you
temporarily allowed them, may I ask a question? How
much was your increase, your wage increase, from '94
to '95, percentage?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I think it was 3%.

WITNESS ZANK: That could be very, very close and very correct. So weren't you stunned when they asked you for an 18% increase?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It is always -- when we get the rate increases from the utilities, we look them over and within -- we have 60 days to grant interim increases and we do that without hearings.

WITNESS ZANK: Well, can you refuse it?

2

3

4

5

6

7

9

10

11 12

13

14

15

16 17

18 19

20

21

22

23

24

25

CHAIRMAN CLARK: If it is not justified, we can refuse it; but if they meet the requirements of the statute, we cannot. But let me tell you that it is under bond and through this hearing process they must prove that they need it. If they don't prove that they need it, it gets refunded.

witness zank: Well, wouldn't it be justifiable that you could have gotten from your own experience and said to yourself, "My increase was 3%. What reason do they have to ask for 18?" Number one.

Number two, it is my firm opinion -- so many speakers tonight have stressed the fact that there is other money to be made by SSU by diversion of funds, by acquiring land and other things surrounding the whole question. It is my firm opinion that this is exactly what they want to do. They want to raise their property such high -- to such height and then sell it. So they are actually blackmailing us, the ratepayers. If anybody is not capable of running a business, he should not be in a business. (Applause) I have heard it more than ten times that SSU is entitled to a profit. I say no, they are entitled to a profit if they know how to run it. Then you don't have to ask for anything. You just make your profit and be happy with it. But what this is, this is

bordering on a crime. And I should hope that you, Ms. Clark, will make your decision accordingly because 2 if you don't, I think the next election will determine 3 the outcome. Thank you very much. 4 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Zank. 5 (Applause) 6 (Witness Zank excused.) 7 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Let me ask, all those 8 people who had problems with high bills, if you would, 9 before you leave, if you would fill out one of these 10 things and leave your name and address with us so that 11 we can follow up on those high bills, (indicating blue 12 13 sheet). UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: What about bad water? 14 Can we have a list, too, for bad-tasting water? 15 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Well, I'm interested in the 16 17 high bills. If you have a bad-tasting water, you should let our Staff know that, too, and you can make 18 that comment on the record now. 19 Go ahead, Mr. Shreve. 20 21 MR. SHREVE: Thank you. 22 Mr. Gregg. 23 24

NOEL D. GREGG

25

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS GREGG: Good evening, Madam Chairman, Ms. Johnson, Staff, I am delighted to finally see the Staff and the Commissioners.

I saw the 38 cases of documentation requesting the price increase, and I wondered who the hell could read this? And I'm delighted to see that you're human beings. And, obviously, somebody had to read it, and I tried to read it and all I could find, Mr. Armstrong, when you mention \$100 million that SSU has spent, the only thing I could find is they spent the money to development capacity, period. Little was done to develop or spend money for quality.

I personally only had one glass of SSU water. I have been drinking Zephyrhills ever since we moved here, so I haven't had this problem. I'm delighted to see the gentlemen from Zephyrhills.

From Day One SSU saw the Deltona water company acquisition as a major cash cow. Quality was never part of the game plan.

When we look at the efforts that they've made, and I think when you take the gamble of contacting politicians to influence public servants, I

think it's a major gamble. I would think that possibly there's no doubt that possibly somebody could go to jail. And I think that's -- and it's beyond my imagination how they could get that involved over a rate increase when they are profitable. It's not as though they are not profitable. They only had one plan when they -- on the acquisition of the Deltona water company, and the fact that it looked like a very great potential cash cow, and their only plan was to squeeze that cow. And they're constantly squeezing the cow. And I think we finally, particularly on Marco Island, and I'm sure you're finding this in other meetings, they are finally to the point that the people are through being squeezed without any comment whatsoever.

Example of quality was not part of the game plan.

There were opportunities to have quality water from the city of Naples, and it was ignored. They much preferred to take their money and pay double the price for the Barron Pits as it was estimated a fair price.

I don't think there's any question of whether they should receive additional profit. I agree with the number of the speakers that said we deserve and we should get a rebate. Thank you very much. (Applause)

MR. TWOMEY: Sir. Sir. 1 WITNESS GREGG: Yes, sir. 2 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Questions? 3 MR. TWOMEY: I was just going to -- Madam 4 Chairman, I wanted to ask that since this gentleman 5 said that he's had one glass of water since he's lived 6 here, in addition, perhaps to the customers and the 7 citizens out there telling the Staff if they have 8 quality problems with the water, would you all raise your hands right now, those of you that have had 10 11 problems with the taste of the water. And would the camera pan around on that, please? Thank you, sir. 12 WITNESS GREGG: Zephyrhills is a fine 13 product. Buy it, unless SSU has screwed that up, too. 15 (Witness Gregg excused.) 16 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve. 17 MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. Mr. Sal Sciarrino. 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

SAL SCIARRINO

25

_

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS SCIARRINO: Lady Chairman Clark,
Lady Commissioner Johnson, counselors, Public Service
Commission Staff, before I came up here a young lady
in the back says, "What are they doing here? What is
going on? Everyone is complaining. How does this
work?" Commissioner Clark answered the question a few
minutes ago but nobody heard her. This is all of the
complaints and everything that is going to go on
tonight. We have our attorney there, Twomey, the
Public Service Commission -- our public attorney.

MR. SHREVE: Public Counsel. I do not work for the Public Service Commission.

the Staff of the water here and she says, "Why are they just smiling and taking notes?" Well, when Commissioner Clark says she's got to sit there and take it -- excuse me, I'm a little excited -- it's called, ladies and gentlemen, discovery and rebuttal. What you do or what you say here tonight matters. But what matters is tomorrow morning or tomorrow when this Commissioner, excuse my finger-pointing, calls for action. Tomorrow is when they discover and rebuttal

and when they answer and it goes to trial. They could sit here, and you could hear all of the complaints from now to doomsday, but if this Staff and the water company answers them according to law, there is nothing the Public Service Commission could do.

That's my opinion.

Two, let me tell you where I'm coming from.

I served -- I was born in 1930. My parents came here
to this country in the early '20s. When I was born we
didn't speak English. They used to say the dumb
little guinea kids eating the green egg plant
sandwiches. Then the war broke out and I went to the
war. I fought in the war, two wars, World War II and
the Korean War. I was a 15-year-old boy, because only
young men give their lives for their country. From
the invasion of Normandy, and some of these men in
this room and women served, to the Battle of the
Bulge, to Korea, to Okinawa, Vietnam, Guadalcanal. Do
you know what they fought for? \$50 a month for a
dream, for a dream.

That one gentleman in our country had,

Martin Luther King, he had a dream. And these people
in this audience had a dream, Lady Chairman. When I
came over that bridge this island was a dream. I
served five years in the Marine Corps. I've been to

China, to Berlin and my life on the line. I'm not looking for pity. I'm not looking for anything. When I came over that bridge this was my dream.

2

3

4

5

6

7

11

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

I served 25 years in the Naussau County

Police Department, so I know what discovery and
rebuttal is. You'll answer and fight all these
questions out, and 90% of the people in this room
won't know about it. I'm not talking from a script;
I'm talking from my heart. And my dream was to come
over that bridge and build a home here.

I live at 911 Montego Court. I'm sorry Sal Sciarrino, S-C-I-A-R-R-I-N-O, and my dream was to come here. I'm on a fixed pension. I made friends and enemies. This island is my home. Every time this water commissioner comes, you sit there, it's great. The next day I come here, and I came here last time. There was only three people in this room. That gentlemen right there and the whole Staff from the water company right here and there was a nice sharp Commissioner up there, a lady Commissioner, and that's all. Nobody on Marco Island was here except one man who I detest. And I'll say his name and I was proud. John Pysal (ph). Nobody. Nobody. Nobody came. Tomorrow is when it is important, when you hear their answers to what you complained about. They will do it

1	legally tomorrow. You just complained of a little
2	dirty water. I, too, complained of it, but it's
3	tomorrow how they answer it that's when you should be
4	here. Then you'll see them sweat. Now, tomorrow
5	you'll all be on the beach sunning and going, "Thank
6	God for Joe Mica. Thank God we've got Twomey here.
7	I'm a little excited. So we've got Twomey here to
8	help us. But believe me, it's tomorrow that counts.
9	If they answer to this Public Service Commission, and
LO	they say and if they say by law that's it, then
11	that's it. You're going to get the raise whether you
12	like it or not. I thank you.
13	CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Sciarrino.
14	I think there are some questions for you.
15	WITNESS SCIARRINO: You've got some
16	questions?
17	CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey has some
18	questions.
19	MR. TWOMEY: I have at least one question.
20	CROSS EXAMINATION
21	BY MR. TWOMEY:
22	Q Do you realize, sir, that because you have
23	been thrown in with 140-something other systems around
24	the state that this hearing, unlike the one you had

25 several years ago, the evidentiary hearing, is going

to be in Tallahassee and you can't come watch the questions, the hard questions that are going to be asked; you can't eyeball it? Do you realize that?

A No, I didn't. I thought it was like the last one, they did it the next day in here with all the questions and then they went to Tallahassee.

Q No, sir.

A Am I correct?

MR. SHREVE: Yes.

Q (By Mr. Twomey) That's what they did last time. But you have been thrown in with all the rest of these systems around the state, and if you want to watch the hard questions being asked and listen to the answers, you've got to hoof it up to Tallahassee, 500 miles.

A Si la vi, that's life.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Sciarrino, Mr. Shreve has a question of you.

MR. SHREVE: I understand exactly what you're saying, there is going to be -- the hearing will not be here; it will be in Tallahassee. We're having to handle 150 different systems where before we had one. You're exactly right, that what the Commission finally decides is what you're going to have to live with, but I do want everyone here to know

that we have -- we are preparing a case for all 150 systems.

I've heard people here tonight say there should not only be a denial of the rate increase but a rate reduction, and it hasn't been filed yet. We are preparing our testimony, we've talked to our experts that have reviewed all of the filing, and we will have evidence in the record that the Commission can act on that will call for a rate reduction. So it will be there and it can be acted on. (Applause)

WITNESS SCIARRINO: Will you let us know by MICA and the Civic Association and the Marco Island Eagle about how we lost and how we won?

MR. SHREVE: Absolutely, yes, sir.
(Witness Sciarrino excused.)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead, Mr. Shreve.

MR. SHREVE: That's the last witness.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. We have reached the end of the people that have signed up. Is there anyone here who would like to provide testimony who has not signed up?

Yes. Would you come over. Were you here when I swore people in? Yes. And you did stand and raise your right hand? Come to the microphone. I'll

swear you in and then you can give your name and address for us.

(Witness sworn)

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

DICK LOHRENS

WITNESS LOHRENS: My name is Dick Lohrens.

I have lived here for 21 years.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Spell your last name, please.

WITNESS LOHRENS: L-O-H-R-E-N-S.

I live at 267 Seminole court. I can sympathize with the gentleman that had problems on Hummingbird court. I can sympathize with the man that had 300,000 gallons of problems.

The one thing that seems to be a little bit lacking from SSU, I'm not going to go into the all the detail so, the specifics on finances. But SSU to me being a corporation taking care of the public, it seems to me that it should have a little compassion for the public. A case in question, whenever I go away for two, three, four, five, six months, whatever, I always pay in advance for my water. The water

company knows positively that I'm gone. The meter reader comes to the same meter. That house hasn't moved since I moved into it. When he comes and he reads that meter and he sees something is wrong, whether it is 300,000 gallons or anything else, it seems to me that he should notice it. Now, if you leave this meeting and you go down the street and you see someone kill over or if you see a building on fire or if you see an accident, you call the police, you call the fire department or you try to help the individual. It seems to me that SSU has no compassion for their customers. Because if they see and they know that that meter is reading an usual reading, that that meter reader should have the good sense -- if he can read a meter and record it and make out reports, he should at least have enough sense to let the office know and have the office do something to check it. Now, when you know that a customer is gone for five months, or whatever, or you know that there's a problem such as this other gentleman had and several others, it seems to me that just normal common sense should be something that motivates him to do something about it. The Bible says that without salt life isn't very good. No food is worthwhile. Well, let me tell you, common sense is a little bit of the salt of

2

3

5

6

7

8

10

11

12

13

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1 humanity, and I sure as the devil wish SSU would get a 2m little of it. Thank you. (Applause) CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Lohrens. Mr. Merkel, did you want to add to your 5g testimony? 6g WITNESS MERKEL: I would like to ask 7g Mr. Armstrong a question after all of the statements 8g and things you have heard tonight, one question. 9g Answer me honest. How can you go to bed at night and 10g sleep and how can you look your kids in the eyes when 11m they ask you, "Daddy, what are you doing? What kind 12\vec{x} of work are you doing?" What do you answer them? 13g Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Merkel. 14¤ CHAIRMAN CLARK: Is there anyone else who would like to 15🛱 16 provide testimony? I don't see any other hands of 17g anyone who would like to provide testimony. 18¤ I want to thank you for coming out and for 19g staying this late and participating in this hearing. 20g This hearing is adjourned. 21<u>¤</u> (Thereupon, the hearing concluded at 9:15 22g p.m.) 23¤ 24¤ 25

STATE OF FLORIDA) CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 2 COUNTY OF LEON I, JOY KELLY, CSR, RPR, Chief, Bureau of 3 Reporting, Official Commission Reporter, 4 DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the Marco Island Service Hearing in Docket No. 950495-WS was heard by 5 ll the Florida Public Service Commission at the time and place herein stated; it is further 611 CERTIFIED that I stenographically reported 7 the said proceedings; that the same has been transcribed under my direct supervision; and that this 8 transcript, consisting of 122 pages, constitutes a true transcription of my notes of said proceedings. 10 DATED this 2nd day of February, 1996. 11 12 CSR/ **RPR** Chief, Bureau of Reporting 13 Official Commission Reporter (904) 413-6732 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22

23

24

25

DOCKET 950 495-WS

Published Daily Naples, FL 33940

CASE 10. 96-04227

Affidavit of Publication

State of Florida County of Collier

Before the undersigned authority, personally appeared Nina Iverson	
Nina Iverson , who on oath says that they serve as the Ass't Secretary of the Naples Daily, a daily newspaper published at Naples, in Collier	
County, Florida; that the attached copy of the advertising, being a Notice of Service Hearing	
in the matter of Southern States Utilities, I	nc.
was published in said newspaper $\frac{1}{12/27/95}$ and ending on	

Affiant further says that the said Naples Daily News is a newspaper published at Naples, in said Collier County, Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in said Collier County, Florida, each day and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in Naples, in said Collier County, Florida, for a period of 1 year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid not promised any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in the said newspaper.

Mina Wesser (Signature of Afflant)

Sworn to and subscribed before me this _____ day of _____

ECHIBIT NO

Dec.

_ 19⁹⁵

(Signature of notary public)



JOYCE E. BLAZIER MY COMMISSION # CC363061 EXPIRES April 10, 1998

April 10, 1998

BONDED THRU TROY FAIN INSURANCE, INC.

Personally known produced identification.

Type of Identification Produced.

PUBLIC NOTICE

PUBLIC NOTICE

NOTICE OF SERVICE HEARING DOCKET NO. 950495-WS

Docket No. 950495-WS-Application by Southern States Utilities, Inc. for rate increase and increase in service availability charges for Orange-Osceola Utilities, Inc. in Osceola County, and in Bradford, Brevard, Charlotte, Citrus, Clay, Collier, Duval, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Martin, Nassaü, Orange, Osceola, Pasco, Putnam, Seminole, St. Johns, St. Lucie, Volusia and Washington Counties.

Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission will conduct a service hearing to discuss the above application for a water and wastewater rate increase and changes to service availability charges. The service hearing for the utility's customers in Collier County(ies) will be held at the following time and place:

January 22, 1996 6:00 p.m. Marriott Marco Island Resort 400 S. Collier Blvd. Marco Island, FL 33937

All persons who wish to testify are urged to be present at the beginning of the service hearing as the hearing may be adjourned early if no customers are present. Any persons requiring some accommodation at this hearing because of a physical impairment should call the Division of Records and Reporting at (904) 413-6770 at least five calendar days prior to the hearing. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by using the following numbers: 1-800-955-8770 (VOICE) or 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). PURPOSE

The purpose of the service hearing is to allow customers and any substantially affected person an opportunity to present comments and information to the Commission about the utility's quality of service, the proposed rate increase, or other matters related to the rate case or the utility. The utility is requesting that customrs served water under conventional treatment methods be classified as a separate and distinct service classification from customers receiving water service from reverse osmosis facilities. Under the utility's proposal, the base facility and gallonage charges assessed to customers will be uniform within each service classification. All wastewater customers are included in one service classification and would be charged the same base facility and gallonage charges. The utility's application indicates that the utility has or will have placed nearly \$100 million of additional water and wastewater plant into service since 1992 and through the period ending December 31, 1996. The application also indicates that the majority of these plant additions were required by environmental to the property of the plant additions were required by environmental to the plant addition to the plant a mental laws, rules or regulations. The utility's requested service availability charges include charges for meter installation, main extension, service installation, plant capacity, and allowance for funds prudently invested (AFPI). These charges will only be assessed to new customers who connect after Commission approval of the charges. Existing customers will not be assessed service availability charges. Plant capacity and main extension charges for water treatment are classified by conventional and reverse osmosis treatment methods. The utility proposes plant capacity and main extension charges which are uniform whitin each water service classification. The utility proposes only one service classification for wastewater service, and the plant capacity and main extension charges proposed for wastewater are uniform.

No. 61499

December 27, 1995



AFFIDAVIT

STEVEN M. GALLIS, having been duly sworn, states as follows:

- 1. I am Supervisor of Administrative Services in the Office Services Department of Southern States Utilities, Inc. ("SSU"), whose central office is located in Apopka, Florida.
- 2. As part of my duties, I am responsible for administering mailings to SSU customers, such as notices required by Florida Public Service Commission Rules and Orders.
- 3. In my presence and under my supervision, SSU personnel mailed to the customers in Collier County a copy of the document identified as "Notice To Customers Of Service Hearing Letter" attached hereto and marked "Exhibit A."
- 4. The names and addresses of the aforesaid customers were obtained by SSU from SSU's Information Services Customer Address Files. A copy of the list of SSU customer names and addresses used to print the mailing labels for customers in the aforesaid county is attached hereto and marked "Exhibit B." "Exhibit C" attached hereto, is the presorting report printed from SSU's Information Services Customer Address Files to prepare the mailing.
- 5. On December 26, 1995, my staff and I machine postmarked the labeled envelopes containing copies of Exhibit A and hand delivered the envelopes to a representative of the United States Postal Service for delivery.
- 6. Attached hereto and marked "Exhibit D" is a copy of the relevant page of SSU's Office Services' Postage meter logbook. The logbook is used to record mailings from SSU's Office Services Department. Exhibit D contains information pertinent to the aforementioned mailing, to wit: on December 26, 1995, SSU mailed 19,753 total batch items, which included mail fitting the description of "Customer Service Hearing Collier Marco Meeting." I personally made these entries into the logbook, and the recordations therein coincide with my personal observation.
- 7. The total batch count on the logbook included 6,383 pieces of mail listed in Exhibit C mailed to those persons listed in Exhibit B. Any logbook totals which are less than Exhibit B & C totals reflect automation malfunctions in copying and sorting. In such cases, envelopes were reprocessed by hand and metered separately for mailing the same day.

STEVEN M. GALLIS

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____day of January, 1996, by STEVEN M. GALLIS, who is personally known to me and who did take an oath.

OFFICIAL NOTARY SEAL DONNA L HENRY NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF FLORIDA COMMISSION NO. CC212595 MY COMMISSION EXP. JULY 6,1996 Donna L. Henry

Notary Public, State of Florida at Large

Commission No. CC212595

My Commission Expires: 7-6-96

EXHIBIT	<u> </u>	
PAGE	l of l	



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION DOCKET NO. 950495-WS NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS OF SERVICE HEARING

Docket No. 950495-WS -- Application by Southern States Utilities, Inc. for rate increase and increase in service availability charges for Orange-Osceola Utilities, Inc. in Osceola County, and in Bradford, Brevard, Charlotte, Citrus, Clay, Collier, Duval, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Martin, Nassau, Orange, Osceola, Pasco, Putnam, Seminole, St. Johns, St. Lucie, Volusia and Washington Counties.

DATED: December 29, 1995

Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission will conduct service hearings to discuss the above application for a water and wastewater rate increase and changes to service availability charges. The service hearing for customers in Collier County(ies) will be held at the following time and place:

January 22, 1996 6:00 p.m. Marriott Marco Island Resort 400 S. Collier Blvd. Marco Island, FL 33937

All persons who wish to testify are urged to be present at the beginning of the service hearing as the hearing may be adjourned early if no customers are present. Any person requiring some accommodation at this hearing because of a physical impairment should call the Division of Records and Reporting at (904) 413-6770 at least five calendar days prior the hearing. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by using the following numbers: 1-800-955-8770 (VOICE) OR 1-800-955-8771 (TDD).

PURPOSE

The purpose of the service hearing is to allow customers and any substantially affected person an opportunity to present comments and information to the Commission about the utility's quality of service, the proposed rate increase, or other matters related to the rate case or the utility. The utility is requesting that customers served water under conventional treatment methods be classified as a separate and distinct service classification from customers receiving water service from reverse osmosis facilities. Under the utility's proposal, the base facility and gallonage charges assessed to customers will be uniform within each service classification. All wastewater customers are included in one service classification and would be charged the same base facility and gallonage charges. The utility's application indicates that the utility has or will have placed nearly \$100 million of additional water and wastewater plant into service since 1992 and through the period ending December 31, 1996. The application also indicates that the majority of these plant additions were required by environmental laws, rules or regulations. The utility's requested service availability charges include charges for meter installation, main extension, service installation, plant capacity, and allowance for funds prudently invested (AFPI). These charges will only be assessed to new customers who connect after Commission approval of the charges. Existing customers will not be assessed service availability charges. Plant capacity and main extension charges for water treatment are classified by conventional and reverse osmosis treatment methods. The utility proposes plant capacity and main extension charges which are uniform within each water service classification. The tility proposes only one service classification for wastewater service, and the plant capacity and main extension charges proposed for wastewater are uniform.

) Narco Shores)

12/18/95

9:13:43

PAGE 1 DLGO3ORPG TRACIC

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			21P
26002	68901	JOSEPH FASULLO	217 CARLISLE RD	CARLISLE LOR 1H2	CÁNADA	
26002	995182	RICHARD L GRISE	BOX 923 RR 1	WILDWOOD PARK ON NOM 1GO	CANADA	
26002	21706	BRUNO A LIMÁRZI	2624 PAUL MARTIN COURT	WINDSOR ON M9E 4M9	CANADA	
26002	607680	URS REY	35 BRUGGER ST	BIRMENSTOR CH5413	SWITZERLAND	
26002	54446	ERSKINE SIMONS	124 ALTA VISTA	KIRKLAND PQ H9J 2H3	CANADA	
26002	994216	JAMES J GIANOLA	140 POWELL AVE	111111111111111111111111111111111111111	SPRINGFIELD MA	0]]118-2249
26002	161461	GEORGE XENAKIS	P 0 BOX 238		LUNENBERG MA	01462-0238
26002	992251	RICHARD ERICKSON	23 PATRICIA RD		WESTHINSTER MA	01473-1613
26002	69760	LEVIS W HAYWARD JR	#8 JENNINGS RD		WESTBORD HA	01501
26002	992817	JAMES FENTON	101 CHARTER RD		ACTON MA	01720-3001
26002	603140	DOWALD J CARISTI	16 GOULD RD		BEDFORD MA	01730-1214
26002	57814	VINCENT E LEBLANC	130 ARGILLA RD		ANDOVER MA	01610
26002	2044	DOGAN GUNES	64 FOREST ST		N ANDOVER MA	01845-3204
26002	63736	PAUL V SULLIVAN	243 LEAVITT ST		HINGHAN MA	02043
26002	42762	ROSEANNE GROSS	337 SOUTH ST	1	MEDFIELD MA	02052-3131
26002	607420	L RICHARD LECLAIR	1 MOODY ST		WALMAN NA	02154-5339
26002	607890	JEN MARK	95 SQUANTON ST		N DUINCY HA	02171-2123
26002	64694	GEORGE H JOYCE 111	23 PHILLIPS ST		WATERTOWN MA	02172
26002	607470	RAYMOND N PETERS	6 APRIL LN	# 24	LEXINGTON MA	02173
26002	161820	ROBERT A PETERS	4 BENJAMIN RD	1	LEXINGTON MA	02173-8006
26002	160611	MAJOR WILLIAM MACKINLAY	495 SUMMER ST	DCMDN - D	BOSTON MA	02210-2184
26002	829912	FRANK MEDEIROS		DCMDN-D	SWANSEA MA	02777-1408
26002	160921		48 CEDAR COVE LN		WARWICK RI	02886
26002	825346	RALPH A MATTERA	392 CHÁTHAM CIR		WARWICK RI	02887 - 7267
26002	67771	GREGG DREW	P O BOX 7267	OF DRUBER LINE	PROVIDENCE RI	02904
26002		ROKALD ROBIDOUX	HEALTH MANAGEMENT SERVICE	27 DRYDEN LANE		03303
	44831	DAMON KENISON	5 PIRE ST		PENACOOK NH	03867
26002 26002	68515	ROLAND NADEAU	11 THOMAS ST		ROCHESTER NH	03878
	56976	JOHN J LINK	22 LIL NOR AVE		SOMERSWORTH NH	
26002	607660	OVEN R STEVENS	99 PORTLAND ST			- 03908 03910
26002	603150	MARJORIE C JACOBS	P O BOX 13		YORK BEACH MAINE	
26002	23206	RUDOLPH L VIOLETTE	148 HIGHLAND DR		SCARBOROUGH ME	04074
26002	55664	THOMAS CLOUTIER	61 MITCHELL RD		S PORTLAND HE	04106
26002	608150	FOOD SCIENCE CORP	20 NEW ENGLAND DR		ESSEX VT	05453
26002	837928	ROLAND L DAIGLE	BOX 114		RICHFORD YT	05476-0114
26002	997164	CAROL P PALMOUIST	236 ROBBINS AVE		NEWINGTON CT	06111
26002	52479	ARNOLD J HANNA	232 JONATHAN TRUMBULL HWY		COLUMBIA CT	06237
26002	161092	WILLIAM LEE	23 FRANKLIN RD		CRONWELL CT	06416
26002	991874	MICHAEL CIVITELLO	358 COLD SPRING DR		WESTBROOK CT	06498
26002	160670	RUDOLF HAFKEMEYER	31 MT VIEW DR		BROOKFIELD CT	06804
26002	58681	GEORGE N HAY	28 BLUE NOUNTAIN RD		NORWALK CT	06851
26002	59726	DIANE L EPPOLITI	107 NEW ST		RIDGEFIELD CT	06877
26002	161030	WALTER CALL	% JAMES CALL	32 BURNDALE DR	WESTPORT CT	06880
26002	161121	DARREL J CROOT	52 ROCKY RAPIDS RD		STANFORD CT	06903
26002	830280	NICHOLAS PALAZZO	30 BRIARWOOD LM		STANFORD CT	06903
2600 <i>2</i>	160450	THEODORE J LEO	P O BOX 1489	256 BROAD ST	BLOOKFIELD NJ	07003-1489
26002	57977	RITA MONGIOVI	1121 BURNET AVE		UNION NJ	07083
26002	161261	FRANK NUTILE	63 DOREMUS PL		ELMWOOD PK NJ	07407 - 1707
26002	33323	WAYNE A FRAHN	9 STORRS CT		LN HAWHAM	07430
26002	65006	DAVID L PINKERTON	126 GOLDFINCH DR	•	HACKETTSTOWN NJ	07840
26002	69177	ALFRED VIZZONE	20 FAY DR		EAST HANOVER NJ	07936
26002	160861	DIANA PRIFF	30 SYCANORE RD		MANAHAWIN NJ	08050-1541

EXHIBIT _

of 12

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	•		ZIP
26002	54442	DOLORES SWEETMAN	111 77TH ST	1	SEA ISLE CITY NJ	08243
26002	608210	ROBERT VARALLO	SOUTH POINT CONDOS APT106	75 BROADWAY	SOMERS POINT NJ	08244
26002	607920	DOUGLAS D YOUNG	370 BEAR RIDGE RD		PLEASANTVILLE NY	10570-1038
26002	605690	DOMENICK J BAMBACE	SYCAMORE LN		PT CHESTER NY	10573-2510
26002	160751	DON J GUARNIERI	13 SMALLWOOD PL		N WHITE PLAINS NY	10603-2311
26002	161291	CORNELIUS GLEESON	83 MIDLAND TR	,	YONKERS NY	10704-2823
26002	160951	BARRY TWOMEY	40 HIGHLAND CIR		BRONXVILLE NY	10708-5909
26002	161221	GAETANO MAFFUCCI	100 WILSON DR		NEW ROCHELLE NY	10801-4602
26002	833099	JOHN V SULLIVAN	110 CENTER ST		PEARL RIVER NY	10965-1631
26002	985762	KELLY NG	1369 E 16TH ST		BROOKLYN NY	11230-6042
26002	607452	MRS JAMES J AHEARN	104-50 112 ST		RICHMOND HE NY	11419-2516
26002	160720	RUTH PICINICH	2427 N JERUSALEN RD		E MEADOW NY	11554-5242
26002	64993	ALBERTO ACEVEDO	395 PROSPECT AVE		SEACLIFF RY	11579
26002	56685	JOSE LEONARDO	430 E ST JOHN ST		CENTRAL ISLIP NY	11722
26002	607760	HAROLD A NAUHANN	45 FOX HUNT LN		COLD SPG HARBOR NY	11724-2008
26002	160731	NICHOLAS MOCCIA	P 0 BOX 419		CONNACK NY	11725-0419
26002	55339	JAMES CARDIELLO	270 FIRST AVE		MASSAPEQUA PK NY	11762
26002	999761	GLORIA L UHL	03 LISA DR		NORTHPORT NY	11769
26002	68039	JACK T FARINA	14 CALICO TREE RD		HAUPPAUGE NY	11788
26002	160532	FRANK SERPICO	40 WOODLEA RD		MUTTONTOWN NY	11791-2323
26002	67100	JOSEPH MATTERA	64 COTTER ST		WEST ISLIP NY	11795
26002	160301	GLORIA ACEBO	79 TAHULULAH LN		WESTSLIP NY	11795-5220
26002	160580	PAUL RICKENBACH JR	P 0 BOX 34		E HAMPTON NY	11937-0034
26002	607401	GARY WEINERT	20 E BAYBERRY RD		GLENMONT NY	12077 - 3024
26002	60693	C BRADFORD IRVINE	* GETSCO	P O BOX 6027	SCHENECTADY NY	12301-6027
26002	55632	JOSEPH P GAGLIOSTRO	9 GREEN LINKS TURN	, a par pari	AUBURN NY	13021
26002	70295	RICHARD KEARNEY	51 UNDERWOOD AVE		HILTON NY	14468
26002	51665	NANCY J SINGLEY	693 NERO'S RUN		WEBSTER NY	14580
26002	56746	ROBERT E HILL	39 KERNWOOD DR		ROCHESTER NY	14624
26002	161690	JOHN BORDAS	621 WOODWARD AVE		MC KEES ROCK PA	15136
26002	161231	HAROLO E SHAFFER	1560 E CANAL RD		DOYER PA	17315
26002	607930	GREGORY L GOLDEN	25 WADSWORTH		E BERLIN PA	17316
26002	162062	EDWARD BAKELAAR	1237 EDGEWOOD RD		YARKLEY PA	19067
26002	56687	MIKEL P MATICCHION!	23 CHARTER OAK DR		NEWTOWN SO PA	19073
26002	54041	PHILAMENA C DISANTO	700 FAIRFIELD RD		NORRISTOWN PA	19401
26002	36217	LLOYD S KENT	19 CROSSLEY DR		DOVER DE	19901
26002	52588	MATTHEW E MITCHELL	P O BOX 418		ST MICHAELS HD	21663
26002	30121	BRIAN N DONOVAN	2586 OCEAN PINES		BERLINE MD	21811
26002	161492	TRIMARC INC	2118 GATESHEAD DR		RICHMOND VA	23235
26002	160510	ROGER/BURNS, DAVID LOVE	115 COMMODORE LN		SMITHFIELD VA	23430
26002	61072	SARA F LITTLE	1607 CHESTNUT ST		KENOVA W VA	25530
26002	830021	RICHARD R MARINER JR	P 0 BOX 1765		MYRTLE BCH SC	29578-1765
26002	161071	JOSEPH BROCCO	15 OAKMONT DR		PAULEYS ISLAND SC	29585
26002	65930	MORAN WILLIAM	11 MYRTLE BANK LN		HILTONHEAD IS SC	29926
26002	56078	RICHARD W HEUSER	8664 DEERMOSS WAY W		JACKSONVILLE FL	32217
26002	983809	M S MCCAMPBELL	7913 NW 83RD ST		TAMARAC FL	33321
26002	160040	UNITED TELEPHONE COMPANY	SPRINT	1520 LEE STREET (MC:1616)	FT MEYERS FL	33901
26002	50841	U S HONE	12734 KENWOOD LANE STE 49	TOTA TET ALLIER, CHAINAGA	FT MYERS FL	33907
26002	56090	RICK T LAW	P 0 BOX 711		GOODLAND FL	33933
26002	70120	D R CLARK	1461 JAMAICA RD		MARCO FL	33937
26002	607580	JOHN KOTOWSKI	835 HIDEAWAY CIR		MARCO FLA	33937

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		•	ZIP
26002	160490	JOHN KREHBIEL	241 ROCKHELL CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26002	44933	HARI R MORDJIKIAN	1192 SUNBIRD AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26002	365	ROBERT Y LUEBBE	1121 CARA CT		MARCO FL	33937-4517
26002	46324	WILLIAM SMITH	742 ORCHID CT		MARCO FL	33937-5722
26002	48981	CARLA J MAYNARD	1080 S COLLIER BLYD		MARCO FL	33937-6492
26002	46450	US HOME	C/O ADKINS PROPERTY HGT	273 TAFT STREET	NAPLES FL	33942
26002	161280	AIRPORT TERMINAL	% BOARD OF COUNTY COMM	CC DBA 2003 MAINSAIL DR.	NAPLES FL	33961
26002	66720	TORY M ANDRADE	1544 MAINSAIL DR #7		MAPLES FL	33961
26002	71513	ANNE MARIE BARGET	1540 MAINSAIL DR 3		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	607980	AARON BROVITZ	1518 MAINSAIL DR 7		MAPLES FL	33961
26002	68761	HENRY COLEMAN	1510 MAINSAIL DR #6		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	985229	CHUCK CONDIE	1530 MAINSAIL DR 1		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	58609	GLADYS CYGENHAGEN	1512 MAINSAIL DR #9		MAPLES FL	33961
26002	990278	MARIO DE SCIPIO	1504 MAINSAIL DR	# 7	MAPLES FL	33961
26002	997627	ROBERT S DOETZER	1536 MAINSAIL DR #8	1	MAPLES FL	33961
26002	53251	LEONARD L DUPUIS	1508 MAINSAIL #12		MAPLES FL	33961
26002	53409	DAVID E EGAN	1506 MAINSAIL DR #1		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	54111	COSMO FEDELE	1522-7 MAINSAIL DRIVE		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	60443	RONNIE S GADSDEN	1512 MAINSAIL DR #2		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	161780	JIM GAROFALO	1510 MAINSAIL DR 1	+	NAPLES FL	33961
26002	67253	PATRICIA B GARRATY	1500 MAINSAIL DR 5	1	NAPLES FL	33961
26002	57667	CRAWFORD J GOWERS	1544 MAINSALL DR #2		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	52358	JAMES G GRAHAM	1516-10 MAINSAIL DR		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	45259	SUE ANN M GRIBB	1030 MAINSAIL DR #622		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	55481	PAM GRUBER	1024 MAINSAIL OR 511		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	62636	CAROLYN HAURUM	1042 MAINSAIL DRIVE #815		MAPLES FL	33961
26002	68919	WILBUR HORSWOOD	1502 MAINSAIL DR 6		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	39447	ROBERT HOZDISH	1530-5 MAINSAIL DR		MAPLES FL	33961
26002	69766	CYNTHIA L HUMPHREY	1500 MAINSAIL DR 8		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	65024	LAWRENCE J HUNTER	1500 MAINSAIL OR 4		HAPLES FL	33961
26002	67854	SUZANNE HUSBAND	1506 MAINSAIL DR 4		MAPLES FL	33961
26002	52585	SONIA JENSEN	1508 MAINSAIL DR #13		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	997438	JAMES E KNAPP	1518 2 MAINSAIL OR		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	59906	MARY T KNAPP	1518 2 MAINSAIL DR		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	50788	FRANK R LAING .	1030 MAINSAIL DR #612		MAPLES FL	33961
26002	67571	JEAN LEFEBRE	1012 MAINSAIL DR 312		MAPLES FL	33961
26002	65252	SANTO P MARZULLO	1018 MAINSAIL DR #422		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	62318	RICHARD F MEYERS	1534 MAINSAIL DR 6	•	NAPLES FL	33961
26002	69932	SCOTT N NEEDLES	1540 MAINSAIL DR 0		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	53918	RICHARD F OMEILL	1500 MAINSAIL DR #2		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	60674	HARRIET PEPE	1006 MAINSAIL DR #211		MAPLES FL	33961
26002	63870	LORNE D ROBERTSON	1512 MAINSAIL DR #10		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	993401	JOSEPH SCHIRRIPA	1520-3 MAINSAIL DR		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	72165	JOSEPH SCHIRRIPA	1520 MAINSAIL DR 3		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	839650	NANCY B SCHWEIDER	1542-7 MAINSAIL DR		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	44676	CHARLES SKEELS	1532 MAINSAIL DR #12		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	64006	JOHN S SOLDWEDEL	1018 MAINSAIL DR 411		MAPLES FL	33961
26002	40430	CHARLES STRAHLE	1506 MAINSAIL DR # B		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	52415	EDWARD SUCHEREK	1024 MAINSAIL DR 513	•	NAPLES FL	33961
26002	70490	MARY PAT SULLIVAN	1540 MAINSAIL DR 7		MAPLES FL	33961
26002	55953	LESLIE A SWEENEY	1042 MAINSAIL DR #824		NAPLES FL	33961

PAGE 3 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

12/18/95

9:13:43

3

		VERIFICATION LIST OF	NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING		12/18/95 PAGE 9:13:43	4 DLGO3ORPG Tracic
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			219
26002	65928	JOHN J TANGARO JR	1512 MAINSAIL DR	UNIT ['] 7	NAPLES FL	33961
56005	60870	TARPON BAY GOLF & CTRY CLUB	DBA MARCO SHORES CC	1450 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961
26002	52418	HORST TUTEPASTELL	1024 MAINSAIL DR 521		NAPLES FL	33 9 61
26002	60782	BARRY C VAILL	1508 MAINSAIL DR #1		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	52264	SUSAN L WAGNER	1024 MAINSAIL DR 522		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	57744	WILLIAM T WATERHOUSE	1514 MAINSAIL DR #1		NAPLES FL	33961
25002	70280	JENNIFER L WEAVER	1516 MAINSAIL DR 1		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	62077	SCOTT M WEBER	1006 MAINSAIL DR #215		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	62629	BOYD WILES	1540 MAINSAIL DR 10		NAPLES FL	33961
26002	48344	JAMES E FORAN	1030 MAINSAIL #621		HAPLES FL	33961-7809
26002	160060	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	160070	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	HAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	160080	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	160090	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	160100	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO THC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	HAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	160110	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	160120	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	160130	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	160140	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	160150	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	160160	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	160170	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL OR	MAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	161860	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	161870	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	161880	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MATHSATL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	161890	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	161900	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1617 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	161910	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	161920	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	MAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	161930	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	161940	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	161950	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	161960	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	161970	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	161980	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802 33961-8902
26002	161990	TROPIC SCHOOKER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAJNSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002	162000	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8802
26002 26002	162010 47276	TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO	APTS OF MARCO INC	1517 MAINSAIL DR	NAPLES FL	33961-8804
		MARTHA SMITH	1030 MAINSAIL DR	# 611	MAPLES FL	
26002 26002	160010	MARCO SHORES COUNTRY CLUB	1450 MAINSAIL DRIVE		NAPLES FL	33961-8806 33961-8806
26002	160020 160050	MARCO SHORES COUNTRY CLUB	1450 MAINSAIL DRIVE		MAPLES FL	33961-8806
26002		MARCO SHORES COUNTRY CLUB	1450 MAINSAIL DR	1450 MATHERT BRIDE	NAPLES FL	33961-8806
26002	161240 161310	MARCO SHORES GOLF COURSE	MARCO IS CHTRY CLUB	1450 MAINSAIL DRIVE	NAPLES FL	33961-8806
	607600	MARCO SHORES GOLF COURSE	MARCO IS CNTRY CLUB	1450 MAINSAIL DRIVE	MAPLES FL	33961-8812
26002 26002		RICHARD & SUSAN ERICK	1500 MAINSAIL DR 9		NAPLES FL	33961-8817
26002	161321 39303	LEE BROVITZ	1502 MAINSAIL DR 8		NAPLES FL	33961-8818
		RITA B SMYTH	1504 MAINSAIL DR #6		NAPLES FL	33961-8821
26002 26002	840053 161453	SHELDON SALSBERG	1506 MAINSAIL DR #6		MAPLES FL	33961-8821
26002	607431	MARY A SCHAREFER IOLA M CUOMO	1506 MAINSAIL DR 5 1508 MAINSAIL DR 6		NAPLES FL NAPLES FL	33961-8825
26002	991149	ELSIE HUYLER			NAPLES FL	33961-8825
20002	331143	EF31E UNITEK	1508 MAINSAIL DR 2		MAPLES FL	33701-0073

5 DLG030RPG 12/18/95 PAGE TRACIC VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING 9:13:43 ZIP NAME ADDRESS KEITH BECKER 33961-8828 1512 NAINSAIL OR 3 NAPLES FL 33961-8829 ROST J BUCZKO 1510 MAINSAIL OR #6 NAPLES FL R B PARKER MAPLES FL 33961-8829 1510 MAINSAIL DR 2 **LINDA ANDERS** 1516 MAINSAIL DR 3 NAPLES FL 33961-8834 ANNA M JONES **NAPLES FL** 33961-8835 1514 MAINSAIL DR 5 33961-8838 PAULINE BUTLER 1516 MAINSAIL DR 5 NAPLES FL 33961-8838 BUD N KUTZKE 1516 MAINSAIL DR 6 **HAPLES FL** REGINA GOODSON 1518 MAINSAIL DR #1 NAPLES FL 33961-8841 PÁMÁLA L BISHOP 33961-8843 1520 MAINSAIL DR #12 NAPLES FL 1520 MAINSAIL DR 10 HAPLES FL 33961-8844 33961-8848

26002 991607 CLAIRE BOYNS 26002 608010 JILL JANICE BROVITZ 1518 MAINSAIL DR 9 26002 983167 ALBERTO D LUNG 1520 MAINSAIL DR 2 26002 160830 JUSTIN E ARATA NO 1532 MAINSAIL DR 4 26002 39422 ENRIQUE L IRIZARRY 1530 MAINSAIL DR 11 26002 44552 LINDA L BIANCO 26002 21519 LARRY D FREEBURN 1536 MAINSAIL 3 26002 KEITH E BAASCH 993092 1536 MAINSAIL DR 6 26002 982456 MÁRK TIRÁDO 1536 MAINSAIL DR 1 26002 23288 RICHARD HULL 1522 NAINSAIL DR #8 26002 31685 WALTER P CONEAU 1512 MAINSAIL DR #1 26002 59209 DORIS A DAMIANO 26002 24637 KIRWYN IRISH 26002 72181 LUIS R MENOGZA 26002 160601 JOHN S MORGAN JR 26002 64366 TAMMY DUERR P 0 BOX 754 26002 51609

26002 837760 MAINSAIL CONDO ASSOC II 26002 160461 JOHN MILOS 26002 63928 LANCE D CUNEO 26002 836121 MAINSAIL CONDO ASSOC 26002 836137 MAINSAIL CONDO ASSOC 26002 994366 MAINSAIL III CONDO ASSOC INC

MAINSAIL III CONDO ASSOC INC

SHIRLEY ENGSTROM

26002 999977 REME ASG 26002 999978 REME A&G 26002 999980 REME ASG 26002 28416 PHILIP W WILLIAMS 26002 40008 ROBERT WEST

994369

999914

161040

32717

67167

PLANT CUST #

161723

29115

161800

840258

161600

607870

26389

41712

44984

26002

26002

26002

26002

26002

26002

26002

26002

26002

26002

26002

26002

26002

26002

26002 39878 CHRES F SCHMADTKE 26002 71428 DOROTHY E FERRARA 26002 68422 CHARLES STERLING 26002 987316 MAINSAIL CONDO ASSOC PHASE 4 26002 987317 MAINSAIL CONDO ASSOC PHZ4

REME AGG

HAROLD L BROWN

JON M ANGLIN

ROBERT J CHADWICK

26002 68259 ROBERT BESASE 26002 161250 VISART CHOWCHUVECH 26002 161620 YUPAYONG CHOWCHUVECH 26002 37872 U S HOME

1534 MAINSAIL DR #1 1508 MAINSAIL DR APT S BLUEBILL PROPERTIES 1508 MAINSAILD DR # 4 396 FORREST HILLS BLVD C/O LISA PIERCE

C/O RESORT MANAGEMENT PO BOX 327 P 0 BOX 82

P 0 BOX 273 P 0 BOX 273 P 0 BOX 471 P 0 BOX 471 P 0 BOX 565

P 0 B0X 565 P 0 BOX 565 P 0 BOX 565 PO BOX 852 P 0 BOX 1129 P 0 B0X 1248

P 0 BOX 1464 P 0 BOX 1754 P 0 BOX 1985 P 0 BOX 1985

P 0 B0X 2131 MARCO BCH RENTALS MARCO BCH RENTALS 10100-B VALEWOOD

4628 TAMIAMI TRAIL EAST

P 0 BOX 1983 P 0 BOX 2244

1544 MAINSAIL DR 11 P 0 80X 1395

P 0 BOX 1994

P 0 BOX 8088 P O BOX BOSB MAPLES FL 33961-8848 MAPLES FL 33961-8861 NAPLES FL NAPLES FL 33961-8861 NAPLES FL 33961-8867 33961-8873 MAPLES FL HAPLES FL 33961-8876 33961-8876 NAPLES FL NAPLES FL 33961-8887 33962 **MAPLES FL** NAPLES FL 33962 NAPLES FL 33962 33962 NAPLES FL MAPLES FL 33962

MARCO FL

MARCO FL 33969 33969 MARCO ISLAND FL MARCO ISLAND FL 33969 MARCO FL 33969-0082 MARCO FL 33969-0273 MARCO FL 33969-0273 33969-0471 MARCO FL MARCO FL 33969-0471 MARCO FL 33969-0565 33969-0565 MARCO FL MARCO FL

33969

33969-0565 MARCO FL 33969-0565 MARCO ISLAND FL 33969-0852 33969-1129 MARCO FL MARCO ISLAND FL 33969-1248 NAPLES FL 33969-1364 MARCO FL 33969-1395 MARCO FL 33969-1464 33969-1754 MARCO FL

33969-1985 MARCO FL MARCO FL 33969 - 1985 MARCO FL 33969-1994 MARCO FL 33969-2131

33969-8088 MARCO FL MARCO FL 33969-8088 NAPLES FL 33999

(J)

12/18/95 9:13:43

PAGE 6 DLGD3ORPG TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26002	37873	U S HOME	10100-B VALEWOOD	·	NAPLES FL	33999
26002	50939	U S HOME	10100-B VALEWOOD		NAPLES FL	33999
26002	62315	U S HOKE CORP	10100 8 VALEWOOD		NAPLES FL	33999
26002	62326	U S HOME CORP	10100 B VALEWOOD		NAPLES FL	33999
26002	33825	JEFF J FARANO	4501 29TH AVE S		NAPLES FL	33999-8209
26002	161000	CHARLES STEYER	215 CRESLAKE BLVD		SARASOTA FL	34233-3710
26002	161141	HECTOR GUILLEN	2555 W DOLPHIN DR		CITRUS SPGS FL	34434
26002	160822	ANTHONY ROSSI	2158 CAMPUS DR		CLEARWATER FL	34624
26002	160700	LEGNARD R FUQUA SR	2522 GRASSLAND SHORES		GALATIAN TH	37066
26002	161060	R B CHANDLER	P 0 B0X 781		KINGSTON TN	37763
26002	160561	PAMELA CHANDLER FUQUA	50S N KENTUCKY ST		KINGSTON TN	37763
26002	160410	JOHN A NABER	24 PENTLAND PL		FT THOMAS KY	41075
26002	161811	JOAN E LOMAX	5295 E SHORE DR		COLUMBUS OH	43231
26002	160780	JOHN R KRETZSCHMAR	BLAKO INDUSTRIES INC	10850 MIDDLETON PL BOX179	DUNBRIDGE OH	43414
26002	608190	RICHARD KROTZER	1980 MIDDLETON PIKE		LUCKEY OH	43443
26002	1032	LILA HATOUN	2735 DERBY RD		TOLEDO OH	43615
26002	995603	ANTHONY P PAULCHEL	3323 LAKE RD W 3		ASHTABULA OH	44004
26002	54443	GEORGE W WHITE	4509 BRAIHARD RD		CHARGIN FALLS OH	44022
26002	999849	GERALD J MILAVEC	1619 RUSH RD		WICKLIFFE OH	44092
26002	160741	KENNETH BATEMAN	8723 PHEASANT LN		KIRTLAND OH	44094
26002	840135	GUS TRIARTE	11542 YORK RO		N ROYALTON OH	44133-2852
26002	161270	BUCK! [NYESTORS	C/O WILLIAM SELONG	30924 ARLINGTON CIR	BAY VILLAGE OH	44140
26002	57 9 53	JOSEPH OMAHEN	429 DUMBARTON BLYD		RICHMOND HTS OH	44143
26002	994309	GLENN CROSS	640 DEERFIELD OR SW		N CANTON OH	44720
26002	69149	GEORGE C MARTIN	5040 FREDERICK PIKE		DAYTON OH	45414
26002	161180	PAUL E SHULTZ	2031 DRYDEN RD		DAYTON OH	45439
26002	34074	GLENNA MIGAL	721 HARTFORD DR		SPRINGFIELD OH	45503
26002	608091	BAVID T GIDDINGS	955 LAURELWOOD		CARMEL IN	46032
26002	160230	GEORGE EIKER	1986 SPRUCE DR		CARMEL IN	46033
26002	54722	JAMES J MEDENWALD	7938 EAGLE VALLEY PASS		INDIANAPOLIS IN	46214
26002	986381	C R BRUCKHAN	16477 FOXCROSS DR		GRAINGER IN	46530
26002	162031	JOHN DOSWELL	8629 STAND RIDGE RUN		FT WAYNE IN	46825
26002	608170	E L RUFF	9433 S PT LASALLES DR		BLOOMINGTON IN	47401
26002	160215	ANTHONY RIELI	5626 SCOTCH SETTLEMENT RD		ALMONT MI	48003
26002	160931	DR KUZUMASA KAYA	2056 UNINSTED BLVD		ANN ARBOR MI	48103-6040
26002	67966	DANTEL GARBINSKI	3238 CROISSANT ST		DEARBORN MI	48124
26002	61274	MIREILLE PEARSON DEMERS	38605 DEERWOOD CT		NORTHVILLE MI	48167
26002	607480	WILLIAM & ANDERSON	745 E GUNN RO		ROCHESTER MI	48306-1907
26002	988622	F R DONAGRANDE DEV CO	1717 CASS LAKE RD		KEEGO HARBOR MI	48320-1047
26002	997960	RICHARD L FINKBEINER	2674 ESCONDIDO		WATERFORD MI	40329 2517
26002	60283	DAN C COLLARDEY	4509 HAWKCREST		GRAND BLANC MI	48439
26002	987305	TERRY DUFFY	4304 BRANYAN DR		SWARTZ CREEK, MI	48473-88 <i>2</i> 3
26002	838240	JAMES E REDMOND	5542 BARBERRY LN		SAGINAW HI	48603-2669
26002	161171	CARL P RUSSELL JR	11895 FROST RD		FREELAND MI	48623-8873
26002	65955	WILLIAM L GREGOR	2045 WILLOUGHBY RD		MASON HI	48854
26002	43416	RICHARD STEKETEE	545 LAKESIDE DR SE	APT C	GRAND RAPIDS NI	49506 - 2927
26002	160360	RICHARD LACKS	700 CASCADE HLS HOLLOW SE		GRAND RAPIDS ME	49546-3661
26002	69544	MARYANNE JORGENSEN	P O BOX 217	•	ELK RAPIDS MI	49629
26002	69237	MATTHEW F BARBOUR	N 6590 PARIDISE DR		BURLINGTON WI	53105
26002	160651	JAMES & NOREEN SEEGERS	W 5494 LOST NATION RD		ELKHORN WI	53121-9752
26002	57434	BEVIER	WHYDRAULIC SERVICES	5038 CHOWEN AVE S	MINNEAPOLIS MN	55410

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26002 26002 26002 26002 26002	70993 825322 992790 41716 161590 160520	NORM J KRAUS CLARK PETERSON VIOLET MENCONI MICHAEL MHELAN BILL LIAROS RAYMOND SILINS	33364 N MILL 21330 N ELDER CT 902 B PERSIMMON LN 410 GREGO CT 848 CHILTON LN 277 HIBBARD RD		WILDWOOD IL KILDER IL MT PROSPECT IL PROSPECT HTS IL WILMETTE IL WINNETKA IL	60030 60047-9302 60056-1015 60070-1632 60091-2153 60093-3507
26002 26002 26002 26002 26002 26002 26002 26002 26002 26002 26002 26002	160940 161610 829598 67707 51237 160420 992202 160470 160290 52356 160350 990114 161790	HARRY A TEIMES GERALD J BOSCO HOWARD TURNER HERBERT C AMUNDSEN DENNIS LUDDEN CHARLES PICKERILL JAMES W MOYLES JR J CHERICHETTI ROBALD ZIMMERMAN GARLAND SIMMERMAN TROPIC FOREST INC ANGELO F GALASSO	1716 KILKEMNY DR 3127 CHICAGO RD 11607 W KLUTH DR 17406 BROOK CROSSING LN 15418 CHERRYWOOD CT 693 CHIPPEWA 5832 N LACEY AVE 833 CUNNINGHAN ST 6151 YALLEY KNOLL DR 201 N KANSAS P O 80X 441 % JERRY HONEGGER 6601 SHADOW CREST DR	, P O BOX 352	MHEATON IL S CHICAGO IL MOKENA IL ORLAND PARK IL ORLAND PK IL NAPERVILLE IL CHICAGO IL ROCKFORD IL MORTON IL MORTON IL FOREST IL PLANO TX	60187 - 6186 60411 - 5408 60448 60462 60563 - 1385 60646 - 5610 61102 - 2830 61109 - 1822 61550 61550 - 0441 61741 - 0352 75093
26002 26002 26002 26002 26002 26002	38700 68016 160633 160441 747480 747500	GEMA MARTIN ALFREDO G ANTONETTI HARRY GARSTANG DOROTHEA J NARDONE SSU (MARCO SHORES) SSU (MARCO SHORES)	P O BOX 851168 P O DRAWER O P O BOX 4908 36920 42ND ST EAST		MESQUITE TX MUENSTER TX INCLINE VILLAGE ND PALHDALE CA	75185 76252 89450 93552-6211 99999-9999

TOTAL PRINTED 331

PAGE____

7 DLGO3ORPG

TRACIC

12/18/95 9:13:43

_ OF 124

) Marco Island

12/18/95 9:10:17

TRAC1C

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		Z1P
26001	971034	IRENE ABUSH	4 MONTGOHERY RD	ETOBICOKE ON MEX 124	CANADA
26001	998326	R DOUGLAS BALINT	3869 CON 3 RR 2	ONTARIO NOR 1G0	CANADA
26001	640281	JOSEPH A BARBIERI	45 BONACRES AVE	SCARBOROUGH ON MIC 388	CANADA
26001	980223	SUSANNE BARBIERI	45 BONACRES AVE	SCARBOROUGH ON MIC 388	CANADA
26001	971080	BERFIR INC	C/O W SCHMOLLING	BLOSSINER WEG 10	15754 WOLZIG GERMANY
26001	65714	KARL HEINZ BLECHERT	INDUSTRIE ST #7	65529 WALDEMS 2	GERMANY
26001	981241	GRAHAM BOYD	VIELDHURST SHAMLEY GREEN	GUILDFORD UK GUSOPD	ENGLAND
26001	54813	LEON BRAUNSCHWEIG	DIGGELMANNSTR 29	CH-8047 ZURICH	SWITZERLAND
26001	981326	MARCELINO CARLOS	4814 BLUE JAY TR	NANAIMO BC V9T 5C9	CANADA
26001	971277	DONALD ANN CARTER	PO BOX 718	ERIN ON NOB 1TO	CANADA
2600L	27962	COURTRIDGE INTERNAT LMT	41 NAPSBURY LN	ST ALBANS HERTS	ENGLAND ALIIDV
2600L	26402	ABE DEJONGE	BOX B-O ERIE AIRE	RR#3 HARROW ON NOR 150	CANADA
56001	970393	RONALD G DICK	138 MORRIS LANE RR 1	NESTLESON ON LOB 11.0	CANADA
26001	69554	JEFFREY DOBKIN	83 FERNEY RD	E BARNET HERTS	ENGLAND
26001	40298	MALTER J DOHL	MAHDACH STR 12	72770 REUTLINGEN	GERMANY
26001	971340	JURGEN ECKLOF	1 GREVSTONE WALK DR #1191	SCARBOROUGH ON MIK 5J3	CANADA
26001	973784	PETER B EDHONSON	1330 HILLCREST RD	SARNIA ON N7S 2N4	CANADA
26001	49943	ROLF O ERNST	NACHSOMMERWEG 9	70437 STUTTGARTH	GERMANY
26001	971360	SANDY EVETT HIGHVIEW HOUSE	RUE DE LA BONNE FLEUR	ST ANDREWS GUERNSEY CI	GREAT BRITIAN
26001	972881	PAUL J FILIATRAULT	348 COLERIDGE DR	WATERLOO ON N2L 2V6	CANADA
26001	998073	ROBERT J C FOALE	262 DOWN RD	REDCLIFFE BAY AVON	ENGLAND BS209HY
26001	66362	JOHN FOSTER	BEECH GROVE HOUSE	HASSALL RD ALSAGER	UNITED KINGDOM ST7 2SL
26001	25182	HELMUT FUCHS	GEORG-VON-MAYR-STR.12A	80937 MUENCHEN	GERMANY
26001	42417	GARY J GILLIGAN	KARL-ZELLER STR 5	76684 OSTRINGEN	GERMANY
26991	960533	THAD A GORSKI	RR 4	HARROW DN NOR 1G0	CANADA
26001	971673	NORMAN A GRAHAM	3 LAFAYETTE AVE	BRANTFORD ON NST 584	CANADA
26001	973198	HAROLD HAGAN	98 QUEEN ST	SMITH FALLS ON K7A 3N4	CANADA
26001	999022	ANDERS HAHNEMANN	ENEBERVEJ 18	SOSO TIKOB	DENMARK
26001	980131	EASTMAN HART	1655 PICKERING PKWY 102	PICKERING ON LIV 6L3	CANADA
26001	972205	MICHAEL HARTLAND	10 HILLSIDE RD THORPE	ST ANDREW NORWICH	ENGLAND NR70QG
26001	27527	JOSEF HEIM	HERDER STR 6	D-51427 BERGISCH GLADBACH	GERMANY
26001	990956	ERICH HEINKE	POSTFACH 109	OTTOBRUMN 85509	GERMANY
26001	57556	INGRID F HEITHECKER	HOERSER STR 243B	47803 KREFELD	GERMANY
26001	45216	WALTER HENN	8419 RUSSELL RD	NAVAN ON K4B 1J1	CANADA
26001	972083	GUENTHER HERRHANN	SPESSARTSTRASSE 20	64572 BUTTELBORN	GERMANY
26001	970919	GEORG K HUBMANN	RR1 BOX 220	NOBEL ON POG IGO	CANADA
26001	57142	MAUREEN JACQUES	THE TOWERS/CASTLE RD	SCARBOROUGH YORKSHIRE	ENGLAND YOUTHY
2600]	980005	DEHON JEAN MICHEL	P Q BOX 3656	BALBOA ANCON PANAMA	REPUBLIC OF PANAMA
26001	971842	HANS KAESLIN	ROMBACHTALI 29	5022 ROMBACH	SWITZERLAND
26001	973310	VELLO KAJASTE	2056-5 BRANT ST	BURLINGTON ON L7P 3A6	CANADA
26001	35693	KARL ERNST WOLFF MGMT INC	RR 1	NOBEL ON POG 1G0	CANADA
26001	980529	HANS KAUT	REDNITZSTR 2	8500 NUERNBERG	W GERMANY
26001	48245	CLYDE KEENE	141 WELLAND VALE RD #9	ST CATHARINES ON L2S 3S7	CANADA
26001	65670	WALTER KIEHN	TANNENGLLEE 64	21465 REINBEK	GERMANY
26001	41704	BARBARA KINDLE	30 DORFSTRASSE	FL9495 TRIESEN	SWITZERLAND
26001	980423	EBERHARDT KLAPOTKE	WEDDIGENWEG 25	1000 BERLIN 45	GERMANY
26001	70268	TIMM KOCH	VIKTOREASTR 83	42115 WUPPERTAL	GERMANY
26001	30195	ERNST KUNDIG	BIRREN 10 SEON	-	SWITZERLAND CH5703
26001	58203	NIGEL R LANE	HEATH FM HAMPTON IN ARDEN	SOLIHULL B920DL	ENGLAND
26001	49101	HAZEL MARCOUK	1700 GUILLET RUE	LAVAL PQ H7L 582	CANADA
26001	839018	VOLKER W MASCHINSKY	BRESLAUER STR	6057 DIETZENBACH	GERMANY

12/18/95 PAGE 2 DLG030RPG TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	985438	FRASER MCCOLL .	157 VIEW ROYAL AVE	VICTORIA BC V9B 1A6	CANADA	
26001	991504	WILLIAM D MCVETY	69 EDWARD ST	ST THOMAS ON NSP 1Y3	CANADA	
26001	62021	PETER MERCHANT	805 N CHRISTINA ST STE108	POINT EDWARD ON N7V 1X6	CANADA	
26001	59738	KARL W MERKEL	RR 4	BRACEBRIDGE ON PIL 1X2	CANADA	
2600)	69427	ELKÉ MOELLMANN	JAHNSTR 28	33659 BIELEFELD 12	GERMANY	
26001	973205	FRED NAYDUK	RR 1	PERKINS FIELDS ON LOL 2JO	CANADA	
26001	997701	WILLIAM NEALE	LES PREAUX SAUSMAREZ RD	ST MARTINS GUERNSEY	CHANNEL ISL ENGLAND	
26001	992534	JOSEF OBERT	KAISERALLEE 119	KARLSRIHE W-7500	GERMANY	
26001	22346	KARIN H OBERT	SAARSTR 118	54290 TRIER	GERMANY	
26001	44945	NEIL A OTTAVI	140 BEACHCOMBER ST		MARCO ISLAND FL	
26001	972377	PAUL PELLA	SCHOENE AUSSICHP 25	D-42369 WUPPERTAL	GERMANY	
26001	24196	IAN PHILP	THE MOORINGS BALMAHA G63	LOCHLOMUND BY GLESGOW	SCOTLAND	
26001	973078	HELMAR PISCHKITH	. 40 CONNIE ST	TORONTO ON MEL 2J1	CANADA	
26001	24398	DIETER REICHENBACHER	RR 1	NOBEL ON POG 1G0	CANADA	
26001	62356	ROBERT RIPLEY	PO BOX 512	THOMPSON MB RBN 1N4	CANADA	
26003	40538	JOHN ROEGER	STRANDSTR 56	23669 NIENDORF	GERHANY	
26001	999788	KARL H RUECKERT	CH6932 BREGANZONA/LUGANO	VIA AL POGG106	SHITZERLAND	
26001	970460	ERNEST SCHMITTER	GRUNENSTEIN 20	9436 BALGACH	SWITZERLAND	
26001	41414	GEORG SCHRUEFER	BERLINER ALLEE 24C	86153 AUGSBURG 86153	GERMANY	
26001	970140	HANS G SMYDER	63 HYMUS BLVD STE 200	POINT CLAIRE PQ H9R 1E2	CANADA	
26001	60055	HANSJOERG SOHM	SPAETZSTRASSE 9	HORGEN CH 8810	SMITZERLAND	
26001	26909	HANS H STEINEMANN	REBENNEG 21	CH 8332 RUSSIKON	SWITZERLAND	
26001	970913	DR BURNLEY STEVENS	90 ROSLIN AVE	TORONTO ON M4N 1Z2	CANADA	
26001	980384	PATRICIA & LUDWIG STRAH	156 BAYSHORE DR RR 3	BRECHIN ON LOK 180	CANADA	
26001	40705	SYSTEMS INC C/O H WEINBERG	PO BOX 344	COOKSTOWN ON LOL 1LO	CANADA	
26001	44019	TELERIC AG	POSTFACH 2008	CH 6302 ZUG	SWITZERLAND	
26001	66360	ROBERT VAN HUET	AVE DUFOND	DE LA VIGNE 21 B 1330	RIVENSART BELGIUM	
26001	972923	MR & MRS VANBLERK	P 0 B0X 157	GUATAMALA CITY GUATAMALA	CENTRAL AMERICA	
26001	999217	JACK A VANDERLAAN	2187 MILLER RD	PORT COLBORNE ON 13K 5V5	CANADA	
26001	998294	DIETER WEERS	CARL VINNEN WEG 81	27476 CUXHAVEN	GERMANY	
26001	973003	TERRY WHITE	409 BISHOP ST	BEACONSFIELD PQ H9W LV?	CANADA	
2600L	987600	WILLIAM HOOD	CLIFFE GRANGE TOWN RD	HIGHAM KENT HESSEN	ENGLAND	
26001	51304	PEDRO ARVESU	HOHARD #301 UN GARDENS	RIO PIEDRAS	PUERTO RICO	00927
26001	973470	EUGENE S HCLEAN ĴR	102 LEALAND AVE		AGAWAM MA	01001-2455
26001	971695	PETER P MOKRZECKY	120 WEST ST		AMHURST MA	01002-2958
26001	972910	JOHN W CARNEY	P O BOX 612		E LONGMEADOW MA	01028-0612
26001	831911	J GUY GAULIN	* HITCHCOCK PRESS INC	8 HANOVER ST	HOLYOKE MA	01040-5412
26003	980750	JOSE BALTAZAR	91 CARDINAL CT		LUDLOW MA	01056-1346
26001	970808	ALFRED G MARTINBEAULT	53 SHERMAN AVE		N HAMPTON MA	01060-1811
26001	973002	THOMAS P RUSH	50 PEQUOT RD		S HAMPTON MA	01073-9587
26001	982702	PAUL L PIN	242 N MAIN ST		S HADLEY HA	01075-1799
26001	436533	ERICH SCHUETT	P O BOX 1103		SOUTHWICK MA	01077-1103
26001	970918	JOSEPH R FILIAUT	86 GRANVILLE RD		SOUTHVICKS MA	01077-9701
26001	46591	WILLIS HUSTED	P 0 BOX 145		MHATELY MA	01093-0145
26901	980350	DONALD J SOMA	644 STONY HILL RD		WILBRAHAM MA	01095-1584
26001	961159	ERNEST E DENBY	35 BROOKSIDE DR		WILBRAHAM MA	01095-2122
26001	972332	JEROME GAGLIARDUCCI	8 BONAIR DR		WILBRAHAM MA	01095-2402
26001	972953	ROBERT BLAIS	7 BRANCH RD	•	WILBRAHAM MA	01095-2617
26001	27591	PETER A ANDERSON	69 REDFERN DR		LONGMEADOW MA	01106-1729
26001	984798	AMPARO M BRIONES	861 FRANK SMITH RD		LONGMEADOW MA	01106-2958
26001	973324	WILLIS H HAYES	807 WILBRAHAM ROAD	REEDS LANDING 329	SPRINGFIELD MA	01109

유

12/18/95 PAGE 3 DLG030RPG 9:10:17 TRACIC

			•			
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	•		ZIP
26001	973586	JAMES KENNEDY	P O BOX 1301		PITTSFIELD MA	01292-1301
26001	973589	JAMES KENNEDY	P 0 BOX 1301		PITTSFIELD MA	01202-1301
26001	41187	WILLIAM C GILES	BOX 114		OTIS HA	01255-0114
26001	970744	WILLIAM BRADFORD	P 0 B0x 160		SHEFFIELD MA	01257-0160
26001	837818	LORRAINE LOLLI	P 0 B0X 216		LEOMINSTER MA	01453-0216
26001	970158	LORETTA DELLE CHIAIE	% ROSE PALERMO	748 LANCASTER ST	LEOMINSTOR MA	01453-4550
26001	973509	GERALD CHARETTE	321 WILLARD ST		LEOMINSTER MA	01453-4920
26801	970905	MICHAEL J KLEM	IGOE RD		NEW BAINTREE MA	01531
26001	978984	MICHAEL J KLEM	IGOÉ RD		NEW BRAINTREE HA	01531
26001	980185	BERNARD GOVONI	27 ISETA RD		SHREHSBURY MA	01545
26001	47877	ROBERT E DUTEAU	P O BOX 9 7 GEORGE ST		WEBSTER NA	81570-0009
26001	988117	ADOLPHE DUGAS	15 MORRIS ST		WEBSTER MA	01570-1811
26001	985960	WILLIAM S ERNST	52 SHRINE AVE		WEST BOYLSTON MA	01583-1930
26001	981 089	WALTER MARCOUX	397 PLEASANT ST		PAXTON MA	01612-1312
26001	22154	DANIEL E MORIARTY	8 MILLHOOD CIRCLE		FRAMINGHAM MA	01701-3733
26001	994397	DAVID STEIGERWALD	420 DAVIS RD		BEDFORD MA	01730
26001	45258	JOHN I CATRAMBONE	167 SOUTH ST		CARLISLE MA	01741-1519
26001	971219	PRISCILLA FLODMAN	903 APPLEBRIAR LANE		MARLBOROUGH MA	01752
26001	41802	LOUIS MASCIARELLI	173 MAIN ST		MARLBORO MA	01752
26001	989322	DAVID CARLSON MD	20 SPYWOOD RD		SHERBORN MA	#1770-121 0
26001	989884	EUGENE A TROISI	P 0 BQX 541		LINCLON HA	01773-0541
26001	61698	JOYCE LUCCHESE	15 BOHEN CIRCLE		SUDBURY MA	01776-1801
26001	980126	HOOSE REALTY	ATT J P ROOS	36 MOUNTAIN RD	BURLINGTON NA	01803-4742
26001	26179	JOANNE BRUNO	7 HANSON RD	24 LYCHINIA KR	ANDOVER MA	01810-4507
26001	71531	JEAN E O'NEILL	13 MARSHBROOK ROAD		BILLERICA MA	01821
26001	36271	MARYANN HARRING	19 MARLYN RD		BILLERICA MA	01621-1901
26001	973497	HERBERT W VARLEY	28 LONGMEADOW RD		CHELMSFORD MA	01624-2049
26001	970669	JOHN MCCARTHY	BOX 41		GEORGETOWN MA	01833-0041
26001	973608	VICTOR H JOSLIN	68 18TH ST		LOWELL MA	01850-1304
26001	990106	EDWARD SADOWSKI	7 FOREST ST		WILMINGTON MA	01587-2610
26003	981629	WILLIAM GALATIS	10 COOLIDGE RD		WINCHESTER MA	01890-2223
26001	981696	BELDEN G BLY JR	316 CENTRAL ST		SAUGUS MA	01906-2345
56001	973480	NICHOLAS DEMCHAK	75 PURITAN RD		SWANPSCOTT MA	01907-2711
56001	840625	GEORGE I FRENCH	451 MAIN ST		AMESBURY MA	01913-4207
26001	971949	PAT PESCIONE	237 DODGE ST		BEVERLY MA	01915
26001	972021	JOSEPH DELORENZO			BEVERLY MA	01915-1026
26001	973585	JOHN D AHERN	692 CABOT ST 111 WATER ST APT 6		BEVERLY MA	01915-5060
26001	983835	BARBARA MCCARTHY	6 POINT RD		GLOUCESTER MA	01930-1414
26001	970502	RAYMOND G OGREN				01930-1503
26001	36906	MIKE CRAFFEY	7 BROOKS ROAD		GLOUCESTER MA	
26001			5 GREY LANE		LYMNFIELD MA	01940-1239
	981638	RITA COLOMBO	22 CHATHAM WAY		LYNNFIELD MA	01940-1251
26001	980136	ROSE M PALLADINO	6 SPEARFIELD LN		LYNNFIELD MA	01940-2553
56001	53155	RONALD W RAMOS	1 FILIAS CIR		MANCHESTER MA	01944
5600j	970508	DONALD J CLARKE	P 0 BOX 677		SALEM MA	01970-0772
26001	973539	JERROLD MCNATT	P 0 BOX 261		TOPSFIELD MA	01983-0361
56001	973534	ROBERT LUSCINSKI	26 CANTERBURY HILL RD		TOPSFIELD NA	01985-1522
56001	38552	THOMAS E GREENE	61 TURKEY HILL RD		H NEWBURY HA	01985
56001	35243	MARIANN DEVEAU	P 0 BOX 66	•	BELLINGHAM MA	02019-0086
26001	971428	JOHANNES VANDERWAL	541 WRENTHAM RD		BELLINGHAM MA	02019-2653
26001	63074	JENNY A NOURSE	943 WASHINGTON ST		CANTON MA	02021
26001	971451	RICHARD R RIZZOTTI	44 BIRCHCROFT RD		CANTON MA	02021-1512

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	63103	FRANCIS J LECA	19 MIRIMICHI RD	4	FOXBORG MA	02035
26001	63104	FRANCIS J LECA	19 MIRIMICHI RD		FOXBORO MA	92935
26001	981630	STEVE MULLALLY	19 GARFIELD ST		FORBORG MA	02035-1802
26001	973576	FELIX S TESTA	74 CROSS STREET		HINGHAM MA	02043-3185
26001	35593	MARTIN S GILLIESON	3 HOWLAND LN		HINGHAM MA	02043-3314
26001	970768	FREDERICK M ACHILLE	1 RICHARD RD		HINGHAM MA	02043-3965
26001	973598	GERALD JOHNSON	4 WILLOW CIR		HINGHAM MA	02843-4821
26001	980924	THEODORE W CRAIG	9 PARK AVE		HULL MA	02045-3188
26001	981063	CHARLES P ASH	430 GILBERT ST		MANSFIELD MA	02048-2623
26001	49638	JOSEPH A CAFFERELLI	10 GROVE ST		MEDFIELO MA	02052
26001	981625	KEVIN T SULLIVAN	60 ORCHARD ST		MEDFIELD MA	02052-2907
26001	971922	JOHN REARDON	6 HOOVER RD		NORFOLK MA	02056-1056
26001	971083	RICHARD E STOCKMAN	9 NOON HILL AVE		NORFOLK MA	02056-1118
26001	972129	DONALD P RICHARDS	1 ALICE AVE		NORFOLK MA	02056-1615
26001	973574	MARILYN LAZAROVICH	71 MILL POND LN		NORWOOD MA	02062-5309
26001	973000	DOROTHY COREY	147 HOILETT ST		SCITUATE MA	02066
26001	838321	ROBERT LONG	2 SURFSIDE ROAD		SCITUATE MA	02066
26001	981632	WALTER I CONNELLY	219 HATHERLY RD		SCITUATE MA	02066-2001
26001	971972	EDWARD D FORBES	28 STEARNS RD		SCITUATE MA	02066-3619
26001	973519	JEAN A KENNEDY	111 FIRST PARISH RD		SCITUATE MA	02066-4038
26001	65039	VICTOR R POPED	17 MILL BROOK AVE		WALPOLE MA	02081
26001	995935	JANICE OKERFELT	1 DEVONSHIRE PL #2410		BOSTON MA	02109-3514
26001	972091	JOHN M DOHERTY	20 MAYFIELD ST		DORCHESTER MA	02125-1818
26001	983226	JAMES KILDAY	34 COLBERG AVE		ROSLINDALE MA	02131-2724
26001	58623	LAWRENCE P SCIBELLI	103 OAKLAND ST		MALDEN MA	02148
26001	973533	A RALPH FIORE	760 LINCOLN ST		WALTHAM MA	02154
26001	32091	CAPE MARCO YACHT CLUB	C/O ANTARAMIAN DEV CORP	193 OAK ST	NEWTON MASSACHUSETTS	02164
26001	57817	JAMES DUNLEA	22 HARRISON ST		QUINCY MA	02149
26001	973119	JOHN J PICARSKI	101 EDGEWATER DR		QUINCY MA	02169-3612
26001	973145	STEPHEN PICARSKI	C/O PAUL PICARSKI	112 TURNER ST	QUINCY MA	02169-3633
26001	989433	PAUL V KELLY	34 BOWES AVE		QUINCY HA	02169-3947
26001	970990	MARIE P MCMANN	9 LANGDON AVE		WATERTOWN MA	02172
26001	971084	ROBERT A PETERS	4 BENJAMIN RD		LEXINGTON MA	02173-8006
26001	984157	RHODA COYNE	35 TRAPELO RD		BELHONT MA	02178
26001	981398	RICHARD MOLLISON	C/O ANN WATERS	35 SELWYN RD	BELHONT HA	02178-3557
26001	972941	MYRON KHEDERIAN	135 OLIVER RD		BELMONT MA	02178-4623
26001	980141	ANNA M GABAREE	33 LAWNDALE RD		STONEHAM MA	02180-1014
26001	973491	STEPHEN AVEDIKIAN	9 WATERHOUSE RD		STONEHAM MA	02180-2114
26001	972095	JEAN CARR	14 DRINKWATER AVE		BRAINTREE MA	02164
26001	973271	LAWRENCE KELLY	19 MERRITT AVE		BRAINTREE, MA	02184-4809
26001	972982	THOMAS J MCBRIDE	45 AZEL RD		S BRAINTREE MA	02184-6229
26001	971306	PAUL A HAYES	308 LYMAN RD		MILTON HA	02184-4765
26001	972993	JOHN C NOURSE	110 SUMMIT ST		WEYHOUTH MA	12188
26001	2134	ALLEN G STEWART	40 HEALY RD		WEYMOUTH MA	02188-141
26001	972893	PAUL HUGHES	81 GAK RIDGE CIR		WEYHOUTH HA	02188-4219
26001	69010	RICHARD A BURNS	58 BURNS WAY		S WEYMOUTH MA	02190
26001	973588	MARIE KING	% THOMAS CRILLEY	100 CLARENDON ST	S WEYMOUTH MA	02190
26001	973218	MILDRED/JANIS OKERFELT	180 MORELAND RD		" WEYHOUTH MA	02191-1755
26001	994610	ROBERT DORSEY	150 NECK ST		N WAYMOUTH MA	02191-1839
26001	981677	FREDERICK J MACNEIL	74 DORIS DR		N WEYHOUTH MA	02191-2002
26001	973584	FRED WOODSIDE	51 WILLARD RD		WESTON MA	02195-1703

AGE ||

0F_1

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS .
26001	971719	EDWIN GLASBERG	P 0 BOX 668
26001	973604	HERBERT MATTA	9 LEAS LN
26001	24277	RONALD HOGG	159 CRESCENT ST
2600 L	66686	ERNEST COOSE	182 SOUTH ST
26001	973572	ROBERT TEETSELL	46 HERITAGE WAY
26001	973499	JAMES CARROLL	23 HERITAGE WAY
26001	48601	GERARD M WALRAVEN	2 MAY AVE WOODLAKE
26001	973199	ELIZABETH SAWYER	249 MALNUT ST
26001	23079	ALFRED E LEONARDI	37 SPOONER ST
26001	981656	JOHN M BRODERICK	6 GOLDIE RD
26001	45419	THOMAS F SHIELDS	265 WESTBATE DR
26001	984203	BARRY F ROBERTS	153 BROOKSIDE AVE
26001	780050	DONALD H ANGUS	P O BOX 270
24001	971177	F D SHANAHAN INC	PO BOX 146
26001	35166	MAURICE S JEFFERY	#1 BEACH PLUM CIRCLE
26001	972085	MRS EDWARD DIPIETRO	362 HAIN ST
26001	39850	PHILIP W READ	14 SHERBURNE TPKE
26001	971843	JOSEPH WHITE	P O BOX 3133
26001	971924	FRANK NUOVO	P O BOX 1487
26001	961683	ROBERT ERICKSON	26 MASTHEAD LN
26001	973313	LEITH B YOUNG JR	115 RIVER RIDGE RD
26001	994777	LAWRENCE SAMPSON	28 HUCKLEBERRY LN
26001	970369	ROBERT L EARLY MD	P O BOX 1236
26001	43600	JAMES B BLAIR JR	RR 3 222-7 SO ORLEANS RD
26001	51891	LUTHER M ELDREDGE	37 LDCUST ROAD
26001	991714	E J PETRUCCELLI	36 OCEAN AVE
26001	36546	FENNER DOUGLAS	RR 2 LONG POND RD
26001	981643	JAMES GREELEY	2 CLARLAW WAY BOX 794
26001	636355	ROBERT JOHANSEN	P O BOX 314
26001	981646	JANET ROBBINS	14 JOHN HALL CARTHAY
26001	70297	ALLEN E DAYS JR	P 0 BOX 49
26001	980135	ROBERT STOICO	P O BOX 2601
26001	973044	DR JAMES G HOFF	4 OLD SLOUGH RD
26001	973295	FRED C BOTTOMLEY	44 MAGON WHEEL RD
26001	43018	JAMES FERREIRA	257 WINTHROUP ST
26001	838790	PATRICIA A BOYLE	35 PILGRIM VILLAGE RD
26001	43624	KEITH J PEDERZANI	7 RED MAPLE RD
26001	981624	JOHN GIBBONS	6 CONTINENTAL RD
26001	63802	GARY R PLOTKIN	15 INDIGO FARM RD
26001	980751	VINCENT PERA JR MD	50 SEAVIEW AVE
26001	973575	JOHN E MCGOFF	1 EASTON TERR
26001	972868	JUDGE PAUL P PEDERZANI JR	106 SWEETHEADON DR
26001	972330	F STEPHEN TOHER	321 PLAINFIELD PIKE N
26001	973066	FRANK R DZAMAN	57 VALLEY VIEW DR
26001	973120	DANIEL J ORFAN	5 GRANT LN
26001	72292	ARTHUR MIRANDA	12 ALAN ST
26001	970916	ERMEST CALORE	1150 COMESETT RD
26001	981307	WILLIAMS EDWARDS	154 HEMLOCK AVE
26001	970743	THOMAS DEMIRS	59 ELM ST
26001	972989	DOMINIC F CRESTO	30 SUPERIOR VIEW BLVD
26001	983865	JAMES SCOTTI	41 ELMDALE AVE

12/18/95 PAGE 5 DLG030RPG 9:10:17 TRACIC

ZIP

AVON MA	02322-0668
AVON HA	02322-1734
BRIDGEWATER MA	02324-2413
DUXBURY MA	02332
HANOVER MA	02339
HANOVER MA	02339-2639
MIDDLEBORD MA	02346-3352
ABINGTON MA	02351-2622
PLYMOUTH MA	02360-4448
W BRIDGEWATER MA	02379-1408
BROCKTON MA	02401-1817
BROCKTON HA	02401-6907
BUZZARDS BAY MA	02532-0270
E FALMOUTY MA	02536
E SANDWICH MA	02537
FALMOUTH HA	02540-3173
NANTUCKET MA	02554-3422
OAK BLUFFS MA	02557
SAGAMORE BCH MA	02562-1487
CENTERVILLE MA	02632-1625
MARSTONS MILLS MA	02648-1741
MARSTONS MILLS MA	02648-1913
NE EASTHAM MA	02651-1236
DRLEANS MA	02653
ORLEANS MA	02653
SOUTH YARMOUTH MA	82664-5233
WELLFLEET HA	02667
WEST DENNIS MA	02670-2520
JARMOUTHPORT MA	02675-0314
YARMOUTH PT MA	02675-1400
FAIRHAVEN MA	02719
FALL RIVER MA	02722-2601
MATTAPOLSET MA	02739-4200
N ATTLEBORO MA	02760-3576
TAUNTON MA	02780-4339
TAUNTON MA	02780-6937
COVENTRY RI	02816
GREENVILLE RI	02828
HARRISVILLE RI	02830
JAMESTOWN RI	02835
MIDDLETOWN RI	02840
N KINGSTON RI	02852
N SCITUATE RI	02857
CUMBERLAND RI	02864
CUMBERLAND RI	02864
TIVERTON RI	02878
HARWICK RI	02886
WARWICK RI	02886
WESTERLY RI	02891
N PROVIDENCE RI	02911
JOHNSTON RI	02919
JOHNSTON KI	V2717

PAGE 12

OF 17(

PAGE 6 DLG030RPG

TRACIC 9:10:17

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	971766	JOHN FRANCISCO	785 NATICK RD		CRANSTON RI	02920
26001	972007	HENRY PALAZZO	485 NATICK AVE		CRAUSTON R1	02920
26001	972962	HENRY PALAZZO	485 NATICK AVE		CRANSTON RI	62920
26001	970283	ANTHONY J RODI	926 SCITUATE AVE		CRANSTON RI	02920
26001	60843	ROBERT A ZINKEVICZ	OLDE COACH RD		DERRY NH	03038
26001	972181	DEBRA DOWNEY	607 VALLEY RD		MASON NH	03048
26001	993391	DAVID J DAWSON	67 BLOOD RD		HOLLIS NH	03049
26001	69000	CHARLES K MOLANDER	8 KING EDWARD DR		LONDONDERRY NH	03053
26001	971986	FRED PASQUERELLA	11 HOODSIDE RD		LONDONDERRY NH	03053
26001	973546	ROBERT T LENT	14 RIVERS EDGE DR		MILFORD NH	03055
26001	971144	FK TRUST 101	% MICHAEL TANCRETI	35 HYACINTH DR	NASHUA NH	03062
26001	971457	ROBERT RASANEN	39 MINISTERIAL BRANCH		BEDFORD NH	03102
26001	994543	KYLE NAGEL	95 GAGE ROAD		BEDFORD NH	03110
26001	53617	WILLIAM F HCDONOUGH	RT 104 RR2 BOX 80		BRISTOL NH	03222
26001	970941	LAWRENCE E DUGGAN	P 0 BOX 399		HILLSBORO NH	03244
26001	971623	WILLIAM J FACCON	P 0 BOX 2215		NEW LONDON NH	03257-2215
26001	971584	WILLIAM R BOURBEAU	44 BON-BOG RD		BOW NH	03304
26001	971097	GEORGE JANETOS	299 ROLLINS ROAD		ROLLINSFORD NH	03869
26001	970141	ROBERT STACKPOLE	P 0 BOX 606		SOMERSHORTH NH	03878
26001	59181	ROBERT E STACKPOLE	P G BOX 806		SOMERSWORTH NH	03678
26001	973607	ENRICO M FESTA	P 0 B0X 1254		OGUNQUIT ME	03907-1254
26001	61837	EARL T HOLDSWORTH	111 BRUCE HILL RD		CUMBERLAND ME	04021
26001	991096	JOHN NAHIL	P 0 BOX 1459		KENNEBUNK PORT ME	04046
26001	981415	DONALD J RYAN	83 WHITTEN HILL RD		KENNEBUNKPORT ME	84046
26001	970721	RAY A HARTHORNE	RR#2 BOX 1227		SANFORD HE	04873
26001	973350	TIHOTHY K CLOUDHAN	59 MONTROSE AVE		PORTLAND ME	04105
26001	971164	JOHN FLAHERTY	PO BOX 11612		PORTLAND ME	04104
26001	972920	ANN LEE MEZOIAN	8 WOODBURY ST		S PORTLAND HE	04106
26001	68045	ALFRED G PISCOPO	83 PARROTT ST		SOUTH PORTLAND ME	04106
26001	57672	JOHN E HENITT	250 OCEAN HOUSE RD		CAPE ELIZABETH ME	04107
26001	973318	CARL J MADDALENI	32 OLDE COLONY LN		CAPE ELIZABETH ME	04107
26001	972921	GEORGE B COTTON	22 SURREY LN		LEWISTON ME	04240
26001	69604	RUSSELL D LUNT	SOUND RD		NT DESERT HE	04660
26001	32291	LARRY J VEILLEUX	3 GOODRICH LN		WINSLOW HE	04901
26001	98005i	THOMAS E CHASE	P 0 BOX 2009		S BURLINGTON VT	05407
26001	981161	J RICHARD CORLEY	17 MOUNTAIN VIEW DR		COLCHESTER VT	05446
26001	973772	ABRAHAM BROWN	31 SCHOOL ST BOX 504		ENOSBORG FALL VT	05450-0504
26001	973160	ROBERT HUTCHINSON	% DAVID HUTCHINSON	64 FAIRFIELD ST	ST ALBANS VT	05478
26001	980794	RONALD I BOUCHARD	27 CLEARWATER RD		SHELBURNE VT	05482
26001	59188	GEORGE COLLINS	RD #2 BOX 960		UNDERHILL VT	85489
26001	63308	HOPE COX	P O BOX 1019		STOWE VT	05672
26001	973041	STRATTON CORSONES	BOX 244		RUTLAND VT	05702
26001	973554	RAYMOND J GRAGEN	BOX 295		BOMOSEEN VT	05732
26001	981642	JERRY MIGLORIE	89 PARK ST		PROCTOR VT	05765 ¹
26001	970647	ROBERT L CORMIER	P 0 BOX 176		COLEBROOK CT	06021
26001	972032	PETER J SPOSITO	921 NEIPSIC RD		GLASTONBURY CT	06033
26001	971153	LORI BUDNEY	242 WETHERSFIELD RD		BERLIN CT	04037
26001	25668	CRAIG A CRAVINHO	174 G OAKLAND ST	*	MANCHESTER CT	06040
26001	973346	LOUIS TERZO	148 KENNEDY RD		MANCHESTER CT	06040
26001	970099	GEORGE TIFFT	1353 STANLEY ST		NEW BRITIAN CT	06053
26001	972379	WILLIAM BAZUK	103 SILKEY RD		N GRANDBY CT	06060

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

읶

	PLANT	cust *	NAME		ADDRESS			ZIP
2-2-10 7	26001	971676	ROBERT MINCH		26 BRIDLE PATH DR		SOMERS CT	86871
					142 N MASN ST		SUFFIELD CT	06078
	26001	22302	WILLIAM MCCONNELL		872 BOSTON NECK RD		SUFFIELD CT	06078
2-2-2-12 2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-2-					9 CHASSE DR		E WINDSOR CT	06088
24-00 7-25-01 ANTONIO EMANTON 10 FRIVET LAWE 10							WINDSOR LOCKS CT	06096
24001 97386					384 HANG DOG LN		METHERSFIELD CT	06107
2-2-2-1 97-2-2-1 ANTHONY LEMANIC 2 MILCON ST							WETHERSFIELD CT	06109
1					2 WILCOX ST		METHERSFIELD CT	06109-1250
24910 739-740 INTERVENUELY INAMEST SD MEMINTON CT 66111 24901 749177 RICHARD NECURSER 179 CEDARMOOD IN MEMINTON CT 66111 24901 749177 RICHARD NECURSER 179 CEDARMOOD IN MEMINTON CT 66112 24901 749177 RICHARD NECURSER 79 DBN 755 BROOKLYN CT 64254 24901 73915 THOMAS DEANY 12 INTERVAL ST PUTMAN CT 64254 24901 74916 749178 74917							W HARTFORD CT	06110
2001 1914 JOHR ROENTIME 322 BERLIN TURNPIKE MENINGTON CT 6111							MEWINGTON CT	06111
2401 79777 RICHARD L NCUSKER 179 CEDAMOOD LI					- · · · · · · · - · - · - ·		NEWINGTON CT	06111
2491 9851							HEWINGTON CT	06111
1					P 0 BOX 755		BROOKLYN CT	06234
24-93 98-2-0 7 MILSON 11 OVERLOOK RD 33 FISHORN ND 98-355 24-93 97-944 ACADULE NOODS NOBLE 219 OSBROOK PT 98-355 24-93 97-944 ACADULE NOODS NOBLE 219 OSBROOK PT 98-355 24-93 98-94 PERFECT NOBLE 219 OSBROOK PT 98-355 24-93 98-94 PERFECT NOBLE 219 OSBROOK PT 98-365 24-93 98-94 PERFECT NOBLE 25-94 PERFECT				•			PUTNAM CT	06260
2502 199-06 ANTONIO R SALQUERO 219 DERROOK PT							GALES FERRY CT	06335
2-0-01 7-7-06-3 CAROL LE MODIS MORLE 21-9 DBARDOX PT		–	·				MYSTIC CT	06355
2991 19192 PETER PELLEGRIND 27 SHORE PR							PANCATUCK CT	96379
2001 973312 LOIS CHADNICK 356 BRYDEN BR CHESHIRE CT 06418							WATERFORD CT	06385
24001 72315 SEVERLY JIRCLE 25 MOOSIDE PD GROWNELL CT 04416 24001 77315 SEVERLY JIRCLE 25 MOOSIDE PD GROWNELL CT 04416 24001 77316 SEVERLY JIRCLE 25 MOOSIDE PD GROWNELL CT 04416 24001 77326 AMERIT PAINER C/O CHAILES S PAINER 92 MANTHORN RD 001LFORD CT 04437 24001 77327 AMERIT PAINER C/O CHAILES S PAINER 92 MANTHORN RD 001LFORD CT 04435 24001 77327 JOHN J SALCE 113 BUFFALD BAY MADDAM CT 04445 24001 773137 ROBERT SOLEAU P O BOX 180 MARLBOROUGH CT 04457 24001 42160 DANA A LIPS S KEEFE LN MIDILETON CT 04457 24001 42160 DANA A LIPS S KEEFE LN MIDILETON CT 04457 24001 42160 DANA A LIPS S KEEFE LN MILTORD CT 04460 24001 44460 MICHAEL GAVIN 23 CAPFAINS MALK MILFORD CT 04460 24001 47320 MILTORD RICCITELLI S15 FOMMODU IN MILFORD CT 04460 24001 47320 JERRY P VITOLD 67 HOMEYOT RD MILFORD CT 04460 24001 47320 JERRY P VITOLD 67 HOMEYOT RD MILFORD CT 04525 24001 47320 JERRY P VITOLD 67 HOMEYOT RD MILFORD CT 04525 24001 47320 JERRY P VITOLD 67 HOMEYOT RD MICHAEL GAVIN 1 MOORDIDE CT 04525 24001 47320 JERRY P VITOLD 67 HOMEYOT RD MOORDIDE CT 04525 24001 47320 JERRY P VITOLD 67 HOMEYOT RD MOORDIDE CT 04525 24001 47320 JERRY P VITOLD 67 HOMEYOT RD MOORDIDE CT 04525 24001 47320 JERRY P VITOLD 67 HOMEYOT RD MOORDIDE CT 04525 24001 47320 JERRY P VITOLD 67 HOMEYOT RD MOORDIDE CT 04525 24001 47320 JERRY P VITOLD 67 HOMEYOT RD MOORDIDE CT 04525 24001 47320 JERRY P VITOLD 67 HOMEYOT RD MOORDIDE CT 04525 24001 47320 JERRY P VITOLD 67 HOMEYOT RD MOORDIDE CT 04525 24001 47320 JERRY P VITOLD 67 HOMEYOT RD MOORDIDE CT 04525 24001 47320 JERRY P VITOLD 67 HOMEYOT RD MOORDIDE CT 04525 24001 47320 JERRY P VITOLD 67 HOMEYOT RD MOORDIDE CT 04525 24001 47320 JERRY P VITOLD 67 HOMEYOT RD MOORDIDE CT 04526 24001 47320							CHESHIRE CT	06410
2690 973156 REVERLY DIRELLE 25 MODSIDE RD CROMMELL CT 64416 21091 37119 AME-MARIE DIXINELL 42 CLEMROOD DR GILFORD CT 64457 24901 973526 FRANCES LORERGAN 88 BRIDGE ST MADDAN CT 64436 24901 971229 JOHN J SALCE 113 BUFFALO BAY MADDAN CT 64437 24901 971237 ROBERT SOLEAU P 0 80x 180 44401 AMELIAN COLOR CT 24447 24901 271229 JOHN A LIPS S REEFE IN MADDAN CT 24447 24901 271837 ROBERT SOLEAU P 0 80x 180 AMELIAN COLOR CT 24457 24901 271837 ROBERT SOLEAU P 0 80x 180 AMELIAN COLOR CT 24457 24901 273831 MICHAEL GAVIN 23 CAPTAINS MALK MIDIETON CT 04457 24901 273831 MICHAEL GAVIN 25 CAPTAINS MALK MILFORD CT 04460 24901 273820 ROBERT T DINAN 457 TURKEY HILL RD CRAME CT 04477 24901 47782 JERRY P VITOLO 37 HOME/POT RD MESTINAVEN CT 04506 24901 47782 JERRY P VITOLO 37 HOME/POT RD MESTINAVEN CT 04516 24901 273864 MILTON D BRISTOL 97 SQUIRE HILL RD MESTINAVEN CT 04576 24901 273864 MILTON D SUBSTICE 19 FINEMROOD SHORES MESTINAVEN CT 04576 24901 273864 MILTON D SUBSTICE 19 FINEMROOD SHORES MESTINAVEN CT 04576 24901 273864 MILTON D BRISTOL 97 SQUIRE HILL RD MESTINAVEN CT 04576 24901 273864 MILTON D SUBSTICE 19 FINEMROOD SHORES MESTINAVEN CT 04576 24901 273864 MILTON D SUBSTICE 19 FINEMROOD SHORES MESTINAVEN CT 04576 24901 273864 MILTON D SUBSTICE 19 FINEMROOD SHORES MESTINAVEN CT 04576 24901 273864 MILTON D SUBSTICE 19 FINEMROOD SHORES MESTINAVEN CT 04576 24901 273864 MILTON D SUBSTICE 19 FINEMROOD SHORES MESTINAVEN CT 04576 24901 273864 MILTON D SUBSTICE 19 FINEMROOD SHORES MESTINAVEN CT 04576 24901 273864 MILTON D SUBSTICE 19 FINEMROOD SHORES MESTINAVEN CT 04576 24901 273864 MILTON D SUBSTICE 19 FINEMROOD SHORES MESTINAVEN CT 04576 24901 273864 MILTON D SUBSTICE 19 FINEMROOD SHORES MESTINAVEN CT 04586 24901 273864 MES							CHESHIRE CT	06410
2-801 79-19 ANNE-MARIE DICKNELL 42 CLEMOOD DR 64-67							CROMMELL CT	06416
1							GILFORD CT	06437
2601 77129 JOHN J SALCE SAMES LORGOAN 80 BIDDC ST 97129 JOHN J SALCE 113 BUFFALD BAY MAISON CT 06438 MAISON CT 06447-0180 MAISON CT 06447-0180 MAISON CT 06447-0180 MAISON CT 06447-0180 MAISON CT 06457 MAISON CT 06458 MAISON CT 06584 MAISON CT 06684 MAI						92 HANTHORN RD		96457
2001 771227 JOHN J SALCE 113 BUFFALD BAY MADISON CT 06-643						72 ////// 112	HADDAH CT	06438
10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10								06443
2001 42160 DANA A LIPS S KEEPE LN 2001 72031 HICHAEL GAVIN 23 CAPTAINS MALK HILFORD CT 04460 2001 47600 HILFORD CT 04460 2001 973520 ROBERT T DINAN 467 TURKEY HILL RD 2001 67610 PETE J TOKARZ 419 GOSPEL LN 2001 67610 PETE J TOKARZ 419 GOSPEL AN MESTHAVEN CT 06516 2001 76610 PETE J TOKARZ 419 GOSPEL AN MESTHAVEN CT 06525 2001 76610 PETE J TOKARZ 419 GOSPEL AN MESTHAVEN CT 06525 2001 77160 JURI F MORGAN 45 SHAMPOCK DR 2001 77								06447-0180
2601 973631 MICHAEL GAVIN 28 CAPTAINS MALK MILFORD CT 06460 26001 46464 MICHAEL GAVIN 28 CAPTAINS MALK MILFORD CT 06460 MILFORD CT 06477 MILFORD MILFORD CT 06516 MILFORD CT 06516 MILFORD CT 06516 MILFORD MILFORD CT 06516 MILFORD MILFORD CT 06525 MILFORD MILFORD MILFORD MILFORD MILFORD CT 06525 MILFORD MIL								06457
25001 44440 HICHAEL GAVIN 2S CAPTAINS MALK HICHAEL GAVIN 2S CAPTAINS MALK ASSET TO MAKE DIMAL RICCITELLI 315 FOXHOOD LN MILFORD CT 06440 26001 971646 DONALD RICCITELLI 315 FOXHOOD LN MILFORD CT 06440 26001 47525 ROBERT T DIMAN 467 TURKEY HILL RD 0RANGE CT 04477 26001 47608 PETE J TOKARZ 469 GOSPEL LN PORTLAND CT 06460 26001 47702 JERV P VITULO 87 HOMEYPOT RD PORTLAND CT 06525 26001 970831 MILTON B BRISTOL 99 SQUIRE HILL RD WOODBRIDGE CT 06525 26001 970831 MILTON B BRISTOL 99 SQUIRE HILL RD NOBES SHORES SHERMAN CT 08776 26001 970859 JOHN S CRAIG P INEWDOD SHORES SHERMAN CT 08796 26001 970859 JOHN S CRAIG P D BOX 1637 TORRINGTON CT 08790 26001 970859 JOHN S CRAIG P D BOX 1637 TORRINGTON CT 08790 26001 972865 STEPHEN D'CONNELL 3 BALDMIN HILL RD BROOKFIELD CT 06804 26001 972865 STEPHEN D'CONNELL 3 BALDMIN HILL RD BROOKFIELD CT 06804 26001 972865 STEPHEN D'CONNELL 3 BALDMIN HILL RD BROOKFIELD CT 06804 26001 972865 WINIFRED LAMBRECH 6 BAVVIEN TERR BROOKFIELD CT 06804 26001 973502 WINIFRED LAMBRECH 6 BAVVIEN TERR REPRESED CT 06801 26001 973502 WINIFRED LAMBRECH 6 BAVVIEN TERR REPRESED CT 06801 26001 973792 SAUDRA VASEV 118 CONNECKE TRAIL DARRIEL CT 06811 26001 973792 SAUDRA VASEV 118 CONNECKE TRAIL DARRIEL CT 06631 26001 973792 SAUDRA VASEV 118 CONNECKE TRAIL DARRIEL CT 06631 26001 973792 SAUDRA VASEV 118 CONNECKE TRAIL RD REPRESED CT 06630 26001 973792 SAUDRA VASEV 118 CONNECKE TRAIL RD REPRESED CT 06631 26001 973792 SAUDRA VASEV 118 CONNECKE TRAIL RD REPRESED CT 06631 26001 973792 SAUDRA VASEV 118 CONNECKE TRAIL RD REPRESED CT 06630 26001 973792 SAUDRA VASEV 118 CONNECKE TRAIL RD REPRESED CT 06630 26001 973792 SAUDRA VASEV 118 CONNECKE TRAIL RD REPRESED CT 06630 26001 973792 SAUDRA VASEV 118 CONNECKE TRAIL RD REPRESED CT 06630 26001 973792 SAUDRA VASEV 118 CONNECKE TRAIL RD REPRESED CT 06630 26001 973792 SAUDRA VASEV 118 CONNECKE TRAIL RD REPRESED CT 06630 26001 973792 SAUDRA VASEV 118 CONNECKE TRAIL RD REPRESED CT 06630 26001 973792 SAUDRA VASEV 30 35 SEA BEACH DR WESTFORD CT 06630 26001 973792 BOD BOURSTORE BY SAU							***	06460
26001 971468 DOMALD RICCITELLT 316 FORMOOD LN MILFORD CT 06446								06460
26001 973328 ROBERT T DINAN 467 TURKEY HILL RD ORANGE CT 06477								06460
26001 67608 PETE J TOKARZ 489 GOSPEL LN PORTLAND CT 06480 26001 25386 ANTHONY INDIO 18 SHEPHERD RD MCODBRIDGE CT 06525 ANTHONY INDIO 18 SHEPHERD RD MCODBRIDGE CT 06525 NEW MEM PEDGE CT 06776 18 SHEPHERD RD MCODBRIDGE CT 06525 NEW MEM PEDGE CT 06776 18 SHEPHERD RD MCODBRIDGE CT 06776 18 SHEPHERD RD MCOMBRIDGE CT 06770 18 SHEPHERD RD MCOMBRIDGE CT 06804 18 SHEPHERD RD MCOMBRIDGE CT 06802 18 SHEPHERD RD MCOMBRIDGE CT 06802 18 SHEPHERD RD MCOMBRIDGE RD STAMFORD CT 06803 18 SHEPHERD RD MCOMBRIDGE RD MCOMBRIDGE RD MCOMBRIDGE RD STAMFORD CT 06804 18 SHENGH RD MCOMBRIDGE RD MCOMBRIDGE RD STAMFORD CT 06804 18 SHENGH RD MCOMBRIDGE RD RD MCOMBRIDGE RD RD MCOMBRIDGE RD REFERENCE BAKENDALE SARENDALE SHENGH RD MCOMBRIDGE RD STAMFORD CT 06804 18 SHENGH RD RD MCOMBRIDGE RD STAMFORD CT 06804 18 SHENGH RD RD MCOMBRIDGE RD STAMFORD CT 06804 18 SHENGH RD RD RD MCOMBRIDGE RD STAMFORD CT 06804 18 SHENGH RD RD RD MCOMBRIDGE RD STAMFORD CT 06804 18 SHENGH RD								06477
26001 49782 JERRY P VITOLO 87 HONEYPOT RD WESTHAVEN CT 06516 26001 25368 ANTHONY INORIO 18 SHEPHERD RD WOODBRIDGE CT 06525 26001 970631 HILTON B BRISTOL 99 SQUIRE HILL RD HELPOOD SHORES SHERNAN CT 06776 26001 55404 OTTO STUBECKE 16 PINEWOOD SHORES SHERNAN CT 06776 26001 970659 JOHN S CRAIG P D BOX 1637 26001 970659 JOHN S CRAIG P D BOX 1637 26001 97160 JOHN F MORGAN 45 SHAPROCK DR BROOKFIELD CT 06804 26001 971960 JOHN NINKEL 3 BALOWIN HILL RD BROOKFIELD CT 06804 26001 971960 JOHN NINKEL 3 TEAD RD BROOKFIELD CT 06804 26001 971960 JOHN NINKEL 3 TEAD RD BROOKFIELD CT 06812 26001 97197 HILTON SHAPP 5 DOUGLAS LANE NEW FAIRFIELD CT 06812 26001 971117 FRANK CAVOLO 5 TOKENEKE TRAIL DARIEN GREENICH CT 06812 26001 973172 SANDRA VASEY 116 CONVERS FARM GREENICH CT 06831 26001 354275 BRENDA B PLASSCHE 185 BRUSHY RIDGE RD GREENICH CT 06831 26001 981697 FRANK J NUGENT 64 MARSHALL RD RIDGEFIELD CT 06800 26001 37502 BOB BOEHRINGER 03 SEA BEACH DR								06480
2601 25588 ANTHONY INORIO 18 SHEPHERD RD MODDRIDGE CT 06525								06516
26001 976651 HILTON B BRISTOL 99 SQUIRE HILL RD NEW MEDFORD CT 06776								
26001 55004 OTTO STURCKE 16 PINEMODD SHORES SHERMAN CT 06784								
26001 970559 JOHN S CRAIG P 0 BOX 1637 TORRINGTON CT 06790					The state of the s			
26001 971960 JOHN F MORGAN 45 SHAMROCK DR BROOKFIELD CT 06804							-	
26001 972965 STEPHEN O'CONNELL 3 BALDMIN HILL RD BROOKFIELD CT 06804 26001 971980 JOHN MINKEL 3 TEAD RD BROOKFIELD CT 06804 26001 973562 MINIFRED LAMBRECH 6 BAYVIEN TERR NEW FAIRFIELD CT 06812 26001 43972 MARY B LUMPP 5 DOUGLAS LANE NEW FAIRFIELD CT 06812 26001 971117 FRANK CAVOLO 5 TOKENEKE TRAIL DARIEN CT 06820 26001 973792 SANDRA VASEY 118 CONVERS FARM GREENMICH CT 06831 26001 65921 NICHOLAS VASILIFF 229 BEDFORD RD GREENMICH CT 06831 26001 34275 BRENDA B PLASSCHE 185 BRUSHY RIDGE RD REM CANNAN CT 06840 26001 981697 FRANK J NUGENT 64 MARSHALL RD RIDGEFIELD CT 06877 26001 51116 TERRENCE BAXENDALE 520 PALMER HILL RD RIVERSIDE CT 06878 26001 782580 E DEAN LANDIS C/O GARY LANDIS 12 TAYLOR LN MESTPORT CT 06880 26001 37382 BOB BOEHRINGER 83 SEA BEACH DR								
26001 971980								
26001 973562 HINIFRED LAMBRECH 6 BAYVIEN TERR NEW FAIRFIELD CT 06612 26001 43972 MARY B LUMPP 5 DOUGLAS LANE NEW FAIRFIELD CT 06812 26001 971117 FRANK CAVOLO 5 TOKENEKE TRAIL 26001 973792 SANDRA VASEY 118 CONVERS FARM GREEMICH CT 06831 26001 65921 NICHOLAS VASILIFF 229 BEDFORD D GREEMICH CT 06831 26001 34275 BRENDA B PLASSCHE 185 BRUSHY RIDGE RD NEW CANNAN CT 06840 26001 981697 FRANK J NUGENT 64 MARSHALL RD RIDGEFIELD CT 06877 26001 51116 TERRENCE BAKENDALE 328 PALMER HILL RD 26001 782580 E DEAN LANDIS C/O GARY LANDIS 12 TAYLOR LN MESTPORT CT 06880 26001 37382 BOB BOEHRINGER 83 SEA BEACH DR								
26001 43972 MARY B LUMPP 5 DOUGLAS LANE NEW FAIRFIELD CT 06812 26001 971117 FRANK CAVOLO 5 TOKENEKE TRAIL DARIEN CT 06820 26001 973792 SANDRA VASEY 118 CONYERS FARM GREENHICH CT 06831 1 26001 65921 NICHOLAS VASILIFF 229 BEDFORD GREENHICH CT 06831 26001 34275 BERDDA B PLASSCHE 185 BRUSHY RIDGE RD NEW CANNAN CT 06840 26001 981697 FRANK J NUGENT 64 MARSHALL RD RIDGENT RIDGENT RIDGENT 06877 26001 51116 TERRENCE BAKENDALE 326 PALMER HILL RD RIVERSIDE CT 06878 26001 782560 E DEAN LANDIS C/O GARY LANDIS 12 TAYLOR LN WESTPORT CT 06880 26001 37382 BOB BOEHRINGER 83 SEA BEACH DR					· - ·		= :	
26001 971117 FRANK CAVOLO 5 TOKENEKE TRAIL DARIEN CT 06820 26001 973792 SANDRA VASEY 118 CONVERS FARM GREENHICH CT 06831 26001 65921 NICHOLAS VASILIFF 229 BEDFORD RD GREENHICH CT 06831 26001 34275 BRENDA B PLASSCHE 185 BRUSHY RIDGE RD NEW CANNAN CT 06840 26001 981697 FRANK J NUGENT 64 MARSHALL RD RIDGEFIELD CT 06877 26001 51116 TERRENCE BAXENDALE 326 PALMER HILL RD RIVERSIDE CT 06878 26001 782560 E DEAN LANDIS C/O GARY LANDIS 12 TAYLOR LN WESTPORT CT 06880 26001 37382 BOB BOEHRINGER 83 SEA BEACH DR								
26001 973792 SANDRA VASEY 118 CONYERS FARM GREEMICH CT 06831 126001 65921 NICHOLAS VASILIFF 229 BEDFORD RD GREEMICH CT 06831 126001 34275 BRENDA B PLASSCHE 185 BRUSHY RIDGE RD NEW CANNAN CT 06840 126001 981697 FRANK J NUGENT 64 MARSHALL RD RIDGEFIELD CT 06877 126001 51116 TERRENCE BAXENDALE 326 PALMER HILL RD RIVERSIDE CT 06878 126001 782580 E DEAN LANDIS 12 TAYLOR LN WESTPORT CT 06880 126001 37382 BOB BOEHRINGER 03 SEA BEACH DR STAMFORD CT 06902 126001								
26001 65921 NICHOLAS VASILIFF 229 BEDFORD RD GREENHICH CT 06831 26001 34275 BRENDA B PLASSCHE 185 BRUSHY RIDGE RD NEW CANNAN CT 06840 26001 981697 FRANK J NUGENT 64 MARSHALL RD RIDGEFIELD CT 06877 26001 51116 TERRENCE BAXENDALE 326 PALMER HILL RD RIVERSIDE CT 06878 26001 782580 E DEAN LANDIS C/O GARY LANDIS 12 TAYLOR LN WESTPORT CT 06880 26001 37382 BOB BOEHRINGER 83 SEA BEACH DR STAMFORD CT 06902								
26001 34275 BRENDA B PLASSCHE 185 BRUSHY RIDGE RD NEM CANNAN CT 06840 26001 981697 FRANK J NUGENT 64 MARSHALL RD RIDGEFIELD CT 06877 26001 51116 TERRENCE BAXENDALE 328 PALMER HILL RD RIVERSIDE CT 06878 26001 782580 E DEAN LANDIS C/O GARY LANDIS 12 TAYLOR LN WESTPORT CT 06880 26001 37382 BOB BOEHRINGER 83 SEA BEACH DR STAMFORD CT 06902								
26001 981697 FRANK J NUGENT 64 MARSHALL RD RIDGEFIELD CT 06877 26001 51116 TERRENCE BAXENDALE 528 PALMER HILL RD RIVERSIDE CT 06878 26001 782580 E DEAN LANDIS C/O GARY LANDIS 12 TAYLOR LN MESTPORT CT 06880 26001 37382 BOB BOEHRINGER 83 SEA BEACH DR STAMFORD CT 06992								
26001 51116 TERRENCE BAXENDALE 328 PALMER HILL RD RIVERSIDE CT 06878 26001 782580 E DEAN LANDIS C/O GARY LANDIS 12 TAYLOR LN MESTPORT CT 06880 26001 37382 BOB BOEHRINGER 83 SEA BEACH DR STAMFORD CT 06902								
26001 782580 E DEAN LANDIS C/O GARY LANDIS 12 TAYLOR LN MESTPORT CT 06880 26001 37382 BOB BOEHRINGER 83 SEA BEACH DR STAMFORD CT 06902								
26001 37382 BOB BOEHRINGER 83 SEA BEACH DR STAMFORD CT 06902						10 TAULOD IN		
20VI 5/302 DUB DUCHKINGER US SER BERGI III						12 JAYLOK LN		
Z6001 5/ZLI KELIH FLAUGH Z46 BUITEKNUT STARTUKU LT 06703								* * * *
	26001	57211	KETTH FLAUGH		240 BUITERNUT		SIMP ORD CI	V4 7 4 3

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PAGE_

BAYONNE NJ

CEDAR GROVE NJ

UP MONTCLATE NJ

WEST ORANGE NJ PARSIPPANY NJ

WALLINGTON NJ

TINTON FALLS NJ

HONMOUTH BCH NJ

EATONTOWN NJ

HANALAPAN NJ

MANALAPAN NJ FREEHOLD NJ

RUMSON NJ

FORT LEE NJ

GARFIELD NJ

HOBOKÉN NJ KENILWORTH NJ

LINDEN NJ

07002-2411

07009

07824 07026

07030

07033

07036

07043 07052

07054 87057

ZIP

WALLINGTON NJ	87057
PINEBROOK NJ	07058
PINEBROOK NJ	07058
PINEBROOK NJ	07058
WATCHUNG NJ	07060
COLONIA NJ	07067-0028
CARLSTADT NJ	07072
WESTFIELD NJ	07090
WESTFIELD NJ	87090
MOUNTAINSIDE NJ	07092
ROSELLE PK NJ	07204
ROSELLE PK NJ	07204
ELMWOOD PK NJ	07407
FAIR LAWN NJ	07410
HEMFOUNDLAND HJ	07435
DAKLAND NJ	07436
OAK RIDGE NJ	07438
RIDGEWOOD NJ	87450
SADDLE RIVER NJ	07458
STOCKHOLM NJ	07460
WAYNE NJ	07470
WEST MILFORD NJ	07480
TOTOWA NJ	07512
TOTOWA NJ	07512
HAYNOOD NJ	07607
ENGLEWOOD CLIFFS NJ	07632
HILLSDALE NJ	07642
TEANECK NJ	07666
OLD TOPAN NJ	07675
W DEAL NJ	07712
OCEAN NJ	07712

07724

97724

07726 87726

07750

07760

07728-6188

	•	
NAME	A	DDRESS

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
26001	970422	EDWARD OBRENSKI	. 15 WEST 6TH ST
26001	24085	GLORIA RISPOLI	11 HILLCREST RD
26001	970035	WEBSTER/EVELYN BRIDGES	2245 JONES BLVD
26001	24509	FRANK ALDIA	571 NARRISON AVE
26001	250	RICHARD DELLAFAVE	805 CLINTON ST
26001	50287	EUGENE A JACOBI	20 S LATH ST
26001	31706	JAMES J VALVANO	430 LIVINGSTON RD
26001	972301	VIRGINIA LEE BERTAN	138 BUCKINGHAM RD
26001	972179	IRWIN SELIGSOHN	735 NORTHFIELD AVE
26001	59237	THOMAS M GEHERAN	42 FDREST DR
26001	22624	JOHN J BUONGIORHO	47 MAPLE AVE APT 2
26001	971729	ROBERT NEFF	109 KOHNER AVE
26001	990600	JEROME OPPENBERG	3 FLANDERS DR
26001	998678	RON ZAHRAY	3 STUART CT
26001	970798	VICTOR J BABANSKY	74 OAKRIDGE LN
26001	970528	FRANK PINHO	P O hox 26
2600)	981699	HILLIAM & MAUREEN FASS	516 CENTRAL AVE
26001	971245	MARY E MURCH	625 LAWRENCE AVE
26001	65403	JOHN SCANNELL	2063 W BROAD ST
26001	972074	DONALD ANDRETTA	324 OLD GROVE RD
26001	980302	ALEXANDER SMITH	141 SHERIDAN AVE
26001	58286	MARY V SMITH	141 SHERIDAN AVE
26001	981713	STEPHEN ZOCCOLI	205 FALMOUTH AVE
26001	60869	MARVIN LEWIS	3 01 ALVSON ST
26001	985857	CARL EKLOF	128 LAKE END RD
26001	971796	JOHN WROBEL	35 CHEROKEE TR
26001	970110	ROBERT T HAVES	18 HOPI TR
26001	60167	ANDRE E BROUSSARD	676 KINGSBRIDGE LANE
26001	32518	CAROLE G PRANSKY	72 STONEY RIDGE RD
26001	973346	EDYTHE CHEER	17 STONEHEDGE DR
26001	973609	FRANK GAITA	70 WILSON AVE
26001	970320	IDA KEIL	986 PINE LAKES DR
26001	980603	ALBERT S MALAFRONTE	126 WORCESTER DR
26001	58257	E MICHAEL WEISS	441 TERHUNE DR
26001	972922	ANTHONY MAZZA	25 OLDE HICKORY RD
26001	973521	CARMEN GAITA	241 GRANT AVE
26001	973541	CARMEN J GAITA	241 GRANT AVE
26001	839091	ROBERT TSCHINKEL	89 PARKWAY
26001	781929	HENRI DIHIDJIAN	38 JANE DRIVE
26001	70622	HERMAN BOHLKE	47 E LIBERTY AVE
26001	980627	ROBERT W MULLER	P O BOX 3009
26001	972268	HERBERT GLASER	102 OLD TOPAN RD
26001	72273	PAUL GREENBLATT	17 SURREY LN
26001	46831	MONTE S ROSEN	16 SPRINGHOUSE RD
26001	993657	ELAINE CLUTHE	86 BRANFORD CIR
56001	69989	DOMINICK D MELICIA	22 STIRRUP LN
26001	34471	VINCENT GELO	67 MAXWELL LN
26001	980721	MICHAEL MCFAUL	C/O LAMB
26001	972390	MARK WEINBERG	P G BOX 6188
26001	71880	DONALD F BREIDT	20 PARK RD # 84
26001	35896	JUANITA H COGGINS	19 WINDMILL LANE

2 LAMB LN

유

0

12/16/95 9 DLG030RPG 9:10:17 TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	•	·	ZIP
26001	50831	RICHARD W KAPPY	8 ATLANTIC AVE		SPRING LAKE NJ	07762
26001	971105	KARL MALAVARCA	X JAN PACKAGING INC	P O BOX 448	DOVER NJ	07801
26001	62979	RICK/JANET DISBRO	24 LINDA PLACE		DENVILLE NJ	07834
26001	986416	JOHN P JANSEN	26 ALPINE DRIVE		DENVILLE NJ	87834
24001	981481	PATRICIA BEVERLEIN	189 PLEASANT GROVE RD		LONGVALLEY NJ	07853
26001	971459	WILLIAM PERCORPIO	265 NAVGHRIGHT RD		LONG VALLEY NJ	07853
26001	970754	RICHARD GANTERT	51 MC GREGOR AVE		MT ARLINGTON NJ	07856
26001	67644	ALFRED R BOZZO MD	4 VALLEYFIELD RD		NEWTON NJ	67860
26001	980555	S&P LUNDBERGH	78 RT 519		NEWTON HJ	07860
26001	973049	THOMAS S PALUCK	382 SPRINGFIELD AVE		SUMMIT NJ	07901
26001	980375	WALTER A RIEGLER	XRIEGLER DODGE INC	312 SPRINGFIELD AVENUE	LM TIMMUS	07901
26001	33054	PATRICIA R GALLAGHER	38 JAMESTOWN RD		BASKING RIDGE NJ	07920-3042
26001	59082	JEREMIAH H SHAW	801 POTTERSVILLE RD		FAR HILLS NJ	07931
26001	62861	JERRY/MARIA SINAGRA	658 WHITE BRIDGE RD		GILLETTE NJ	07933
26001	984508	DAVID B ROTHBART	295 MAIN ST		MADISON NJ	07940
26001	981372	JOHN R BELLUSH	30 GASTON RD		MORRISTOWN NJ	07960
26001	981185	HIKE BROWN	8 BUDD ST		MORRISTOWN NJ	07960
26001	48382	DR PAUL J CHASE	1029 DELL DR		CHERRY HILL NJ	08003
26001	980898	EDHARD MEYER	323 STRATFORD AVE		BCH HAVEN NJ	08008
26001	998212	WILLIAM J WALSH	129 5TH ST		BCH HAVEN NJ	68008
26001	972066	H ROBERTA PACKER	60 E HOODBURN AVE		PINE HILL NJ	#8 021
26001	980202	BILL MOORS MD	1800 MAPLE AVE		LN THRIGH MODDAH	08035
26001	970294	WILLIAM J HUGHES	102 GLEN DR		VOORHEES NJ	08943
26001	990799	JOSEPH CUSTMANO	120 MERCER AVE		MANAHAHKIN NJ	08950
26001	782660	CHARLES J ANDERSON	111 FELLOWSHIP RD		MOORSETOWN NJ	08057
26001	981336	ROBERT G BACON JR	P 0 BOX 2162		CINNAMINSON NJ	08077-2162
26001	980264	DR FRANK J ESPOSITO	22 KETCH CT		TUCKERTON NJ	08087
26001	980791	MICHAEL FIFIS	1800 OCEAN AVE		BRIGANTINE NJ	98293
26001	973464	SONDRA L HCLAUGHLIN	1412 E SHORE DR		BRIGANTINE NJ	08283
26001	42352	JACK DICHTER	P 0 BOX 884		NORTH CAPE MAY NJ	08204
26001	57588	EDWARD G GOODMAN JR	316 H LEIPZIG AVE		EGG HARBOR NJ	08215
26001	37349	WILLIAM D NETHERWOOD	15 SEAVIEW AVE		HORMORA NJ	68223
26001	981437	HERCEDES NOTEN	6618 BLACK HORSE PIKE		PLEASANTVILLE NJ	08232-4502
26801	980369	NILLIAM KURTZ	P G BOX 118		PORT REPUBLIC NJ	08241-0118
26001	44232	JOHN F DUNN	28 FORTY SEVENTH ST		SEA ISLE CITY NJ	08243
26011	60792	TONY DESANCTIS	102 E BENNETT AVE		MILDHOOD NJ	08260
24001	54486	JOHN HOFKAN	CAPE HAY AU BOX 91		ESTELL MANOR NJ	06319
26001	981037	MORTON GREENBERG	18 N KENYON AVE		MARGATE NJ	08402
26001	43408	RICHARD I ROSENBERB	5 DOLPHIN DR		MARGATE NJ	08402
26001	980452	JOHN BODNARCHUK	605 HILLSBOROUGH RD		BELLE MEAD NJ	08502
56001	973113	VALERIE BARKER	246 TOMS RIVER RD		JACKSON NJ	08527
26001	970782	CHARLES L BARDWELL	65 DODDS LN		PRINCETON NJ	08540
26001	981349	DR JAMES KNILL	73 LIBRARY PL		PRINCETON NJ	08540
26001	991804	PHILIP A BARATTA JR	255 LESWING DR		BRICK NJ	08723
26001	981687	EDWARD BARNES	156 ROYAL DR		BRICKTOWN NJ	08723
26001	980682	ALAN C THIELE	PO BOX 293		BRICK NJ	08723-0293
26001	65348	THOMAS E SHAW	104 PENHOOK RD		FORKED RIVER NJ	08731
26001	991146	ANGELO & BEATRICE FAZIO	2005 BAY BLVD		LAVALLETTE NJ	08735
26001	34032	THOMAS SAFFIOT1	2100 BAY BLVD		LA VALLETTE NJ	08735
26001	970404	SAM LAROCCO	1531 TOBOGGAN RUN		LM AMUÇRAMAM	08736
26001	57508	ROBERT A MONACO MD	1545 OAKSHIRE LN		LM MAUDSAMAM	08736

ZIP

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
26001	59111	KEVIN WALSH	3105 C RIVER RD
26001	837816	JOSEPH WILLIAMS	17 DIANE LN
26001	970499	PAUL B BROWN	118 WOODRIDGE AVE
26001	61351	PAUL C BRUSH	875 DERBY DR
26001	981627	DANTE J DE ROGATIS	16 HARBORVIEW LN
26001	40015	GARY REPETTI	768 TUNNEY PT DR
26001	981026	ALBERT RITORTO	19 JERICHO RD
26001	973523	DAMA COLARUSSO	118 TIMOTHY PLACE
26001	989174	GEORGE FRITZINGER	217 M GRANT AVE
26001	980910	CARL F SIENICA	437 LITTLE BROOK RD
26001	984270	EDGARDO M VASQUEZ	27 PATTON ST
26001	972371	ENIL BUONGIORNO	P 0 80X 402
26001	58660	JOSE PEREINA	15 GILLEN DR
26001	971452	EDWARD N AHART	401 OHIO AVE
26001	970139	ERNETO C LIMOLI	RD 2 BOX 76
26001	67294	SUSAN F JACOBI	403 CHRISTIE CT
26001	984620	ROBERT TURNER	P 0 BOX 86
26001	58467	LEL WINGS INC	NO 317 18 E 42 ST
26001	970572	HENRY DECOLVENAERE	400 E 56 ST
26001	970573	HENRY DECOLVENAERE	400 E 56 ST
26001	972281	PAUL PLISHKA	226 W 71 W3
26001	970475	PAUL BUTMAN	141 E BOTH STREET 6C
26001	972929	THOMAS O'SHEA	411 WESTERVELT AVE APT 2
26001	973492	GERARD CLAPPSY	37 HOOKER PLACE
26001	71517	GERARD CLAPPSY	37 HOOKER PL
26001	972059	LORENZO ALCAMO	171 RENO AVE
26001	972236	GERALD GIBBONS	36 FIGUREA AVE
2600)	980699	FRANK CARNESI	280 DETROIT AVE
56003	67014	FRANK T JACKSON	3412 IRWIN AVE
26001	973245	RALPH CONTI	40 HAWKINS ST
26001	971938	ANTHONY MARING	2253 ESPLANADE
26001	71962	MICHAEL DIFAZIO	84 BYRAM RIDGE RD
26001	840114	ANTHONY RUSSO	5 SUMMERLAND LANE
26001	980063	EDWARD P DLIVA	291 MARIETTA AVE
26001	980041	DAVID J FOWLER	228 WARREN AVE
26001	839568	MARION J DAMBROSIO	7 BARBARA LN
26001	972902	DENIS A ROCCHIO	P 0 BOX 716
26001	984334	ROBERT HERBIN	75 GLENDALE RD
26001	995301	HARRIETTE A TAX	P O BOX 416
26001	980891	JOHN ARCERI	71 ABBEY CLOSE
26001	971965	TAMHI WILLIAMS	9 LONG POND RD
56001	973573	JOSEPH CLARKE	161 LONGVIEW AVE
26001	971828	EDWARD ROSSI	43 VICTORIA LN
26001	973213	EDWARD DEVLIN	50 LONGSPUR RD
26001	973082	EUGENE CIRTELLO	126 WEBSTER AVE
26001	998268	ROMEO REALTY CORP	191 MAIN ST
26001	45305	DOUG HEARLE	254 CLIFF AVE
26001	993243	GERALD VOGT	17 WINCHESTER OVAL
26001	973192	ED BERTOLINO	277 OLD HAVERSTRAW RD
26001	981452	ELISABETH RITSCHER	PO BOX 301
26001	971753	GEORGE ROSENBAUM	4 FINDLAY CT

PT PLEASANT NJ	08742
ORTLEY BCH NJ	08751
TOHS RIVER NJ	08753
TOMS RIVER NJ	06753
TOMS RIVER NJ	08753
TOMS RIVER NJ	98753
TOMS RIVER NJ	08757
BRIDGENATER NJ	08807
EDISON NJ	08820
GLEN GARDNER NJ	08826
HIGH BRIDGE NJ	08829
MARTINSVILLE NJ	08836
PARLIN, NJ	08859
PHILLISBURG NJ	08865
PITTSTOWN NJ	08867
STEWATTSVILLE NJ	08886
WHITEHOUSE STATION NJ	
NEW YORK NY	10017
NEW YORK NY	10022-4147
NEW YORK NY	10022-4147
NEW YORK CITY NY	10023
NEW YORK MY	10128-2248
STATEN ISLAND NY	10301-2372
STATON ISLAND NY	10302
STATON IS, NY	10302
STATEN IS NY	10306-4236
STATEN IS NY	10312-3235
STANTEN ISLE NY	10312-3511
NEW YORK NY	10463
BRONDE NY	10464-1415
BRONK NY	10469-5405
ARMONK NY	10504
BRIARCLIFF MANOR NJ	10510
HANTHORNE NY	10532-1909
HANTHORNE NY	10532-2028
IRVINGTON NY	10533-1301
MAMARONECK NY	10543-0716
OSSINING NY	10562-1607
PURDYS NY	10578-0416
SCARSDALE NY	10583
WACCABUC NY	10597
WHITE PLAINS NY	10405-3115
YONKERS NY	10701-5315
YONKERS NY	10701-5359
YONKERS NY	10701-6109
EASTCHESTER NY	10707-2921
PELHAM NY	10803-2220
NEW ROCHELLE NY	10805-2220
CONGERS NY	10920-1217
GREENHOOD LAKE NY	10925-0301
NEW CTY NY	10956-4206

EXHIDIT .

12/10/95 PAGE 11 DLG030RPG 9:10:17 TRACIC

PLANT CUST # ZIP NAME ADDRESS 26001 972928 RONALD GREIG 14 BREWERY RD NEW CITY MY 10956-6126 26001 840365 PEARL RIVER NY 10965-1318 SHELLA BURKE 246 MAHOR BLVD 26001 980881 10977-3316 HARRY MICHAEL SULLIVAN 86 FRANCIS PL SPRING VALLEY NY 26001 37746 PHILLIP WOLKIS 10977-7007 9 FOX HILL RD SPRING VALLEY NY 26001 982743 RICHARD FOWLER 260 COTTAGE RD VALLEY COTTAGE NY 10989-2424 26001 970909 JOHN SCHUNKE 9 STONEHEDGE DR H NYACK NY 10994-1306 980882 DANIEL J O'SULLIVAN 11001-3409 26001 43 DAK ST FLORAL PK NY 2600L 41333 ILSE KEUEGER 282 TENNIS CT FRANKLIN SOUARE MY 11010-3038 26001 972924 ANGELA VIGGIANO 119 HAMPSHIRE RD GREAT NECK NY 11023-1230 26001 11030-1416 973186 JOHN J LICASTRO ONE WORTH DR PLANDOME NY 11030-2127 26001 970507 DANIAL HEALY 18 VANDERLYN DR MANHASSET NY \$6001 44689 LEON ROACH 364 4TH ST BROOKLYN NY 11215-2805 26001 46761 ROBERT E DUNN 949 LORIMER ST BROOKLYN NY 11222-5105 26001 72671 57-08 84TH ST ELMHURST NY 11373 JOHN P WINDLE 11377-2035 26001 973252 MARY S ODONNELL 3224 68TH ST WOODS!DE NY 26001 970877 URSULA SPRACHMAN 3329 58TH ST WOODSIDE NY 11377-2216 26001 971579 MICHAEL PERRICONE 71-28 CALDWELL AVE MASPETH NY 11378-2617 26001 973597 PATRICK R BROSTOWIN 88-38 74TH AVE GLENDALE NY 11385 26001 820020 HEL WOLPIN 80-11 151ST AVE HOWARD BCH NY 11414-1105 26001 972934 ALFRED J CERESTE 964 MCKINLEY ST BALDNIN NY 11510-4841 EAGLE TRANSPORTATION INC 26001 971032 11530-1629 C/O STUART R BERG P C 1205 FRANKLIN AVE GARDEN CITY NY 26001 980361 11530-2001 RAYHOND J ELLMER 666 OLD COUNTRY RD GARDEN CITY NY 26001 971012 JOHN FERRARO 240 CENTRAL AVE APT 3D LAWRENCE NY 11559 26001 980648 THEODORE HOMMEL 905 W PARK AVE LONG BCH NY 11561-1530 26001 973302 750 W BROADWAY 11561-2852 MARY ELLMER LONG BCH NY 26001 67168 DETRORE L LEVINE 852 PUTNAM AVE NORTH MERRICK NY 11566 26001 973223 11566-1838 ALBERT DENLEA 540 PARK AVE N MERRICK NV 26001 970663 VINCENT GAROFALO 11568-1009 X MARIE & SANTAGATA 11 MORGAN DR OLD WESTBURY NY 26001 980235 JOHN BOHLEY 23 BEECH ST PT LOOKOUT NY 11569 26001 21894 JOHN WEISBROD 95 FIR DR ROSLYN NY 11576-2407 26001 781879 ARTHUR GORE 10 RAYHOND CT SEA CLIFF NY 11579-2028 26001 996692 JOHN KIMBALL 535 BEACH 134 ST ROCKAWAY PARK NY 11694 26001 973563 JOHN F KIMBALL 535 BEACH 134TH STREET RDCKAWAY PARK NY 11694-1443 ROBERT S ROBERTS JR 26001 63829 7 DUNDEE AVE BABYLON NY 11702 26001 973260 PATRICIA APPIARIUS 205 ITHACA ST BAYSHORE NY 11706-4734 26001 69220 PATRICIA APPIARIUS 205 ITHACA ST BAYSHORE NY 11786-4734 26001 60632 GLYN EVANS 26 HOLDEN LN BAYVILLE NY 11709 26001 971211 CLIFFORD ASSOC 64 BAYVILLE AVE BAYVILLE NY 11709-1656 26001 971210 CLIFFORD ASSOCIATES 64 BAYVILLE AVE BAYVILLE NY 11709-1656 26 0 6 1 973336 NICHOLAS TENTAS 2595 NATTA BLVD BELLMORE NY 11710-3141 26001 973264 EDWARD P STEPNOWSKI 2016 CHARLES ST BELLMORE NY 11710-3210 26001 983036 MICHAEL DENICOLA 15 MINERVA LANE CENTEREACH NY 11720 26001 69737 RALPH A MARINO CENTEREACH NY 11720 3 KISHET ST 26001 463 WILLIAM E MAGUIRE 3 MILBURN RD CENTEREACH NY 11720-1024 26001 980373 **EUGENE PAPESCA** 8 ORCHID LN COMMACK NY 11725-3709 26001 70794 LOUISE L KERWICK 182 CONNETQUOT AVE EAST ISLIP NY 11730 26001 980153 RUSSELL MENDYGRAW 11 SUFFOLK PL E NORTHPORT NY 11731-1536 26001 973024 JOSEPH GIUNTA 10 ELLENDALE CT E NORTHPORT NY 11731-6406 26001 32128 ROBERT W SCHERDEL S TINKER LANE F SETAUKET NY 11735-3922 26061 838667 FRANK PRINCE 2906 SADDLE ROCK RD HOLBROOK NY 11741 972883 % MONMA LOMBARDI'S REST 11741-2718 26001 DEBRA LOMBARDI 406 FURROWS RD HOLBROOK NY

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

EXHIBIT _

 \odot

GE 18 OF

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	980901	PAUL X FENCHEL	278 CALRICE BLVD		HOLBROOK NY	11741-3333
26001	29584	SANTO CALTABIANO	864 GREENBELT PKWY		HOLBROOK NY	11741-4213
26001	69309	THOMAS D TRAMAZZO	8 HIGHVIEW DR		HUNTINGTON NY	11743
26001	151	DIETER HENNINGS	10 EDWIN LANE		HUNTINGTON NY	11743-2333
26001	28884	WILLIAM B MALONEY	19 WOODLOT LN		HUNTINGTON NY	11743-2440
26001	27066	JAMES POWERS	34 CROOKED HILL RD		HUNTINGTON NY	11743-3804
26001	973019	HAROLD SHERLAND	22 COLDPORT DR		HUNTINGTON NY	11743-5107
26001	973799	JOHN PETROCELL1	250 MANOR RD		HUNTINGTON NY	11743-5753
26001	973506	F J MULDOON	67 E 14 TH ST		HUNTINGTON NY	11746
26001	970937	JOHN E GREGORIO	7 GABLES CT		DIX HLS NY	11746-4852
26001	32759	LOUIS G PROFETA	34 HIGHFIELD CT		DIX HILLS NY	11746-5713
26001	68671	JUDITH REPICE	1063 WESTMINSTER AVE		DIX HIFFS HA	11746-6559
26001	973280	HICHAEL V BYRNES	12 ESSINGTON LN		DIX HILLS NA	11746-6706
26001	972261	REFLK PEKSEN	30 ST JAMES RD		LAKE GROVE NY	11755-2612
26001	981652	STEPHEN J GLEDICH	63 ALGONQUIN		MASSAPEQUA NY	11756-7521
26001	973358	PATRICIA OBRIEN	374 BIRCHWOOD RD		HEDFORD NY	11763-1255
26001	58799	JOHN B JOHNSTON	P 0 BOX 57		MILLER PL NY	11764
26001	980873	MARK ELLARS	79 CEDAR DR	MILLER PL	LONG IS NY	11764-1307
26001	972971	GEORGE HUGHES	28 MILLER WOODS DR		MILLER PL NY	11764-1521
26001	973307	MELO ENTERPRISES	418 RT 25A		MILLER PL NY	11764-2513
26001	973317	RICHARD J HINE	19 MAUREEN DR		MT SINAI NY	11766-1850
26001	980215	HILLIAM WINIARSKI	7 WOODVIEW DR		MESCONSET NY	11767-2009
26001	989728	JAMES B LYNCH	28 WESTVIEW RD		NORTHPORT NY	11768-1039
26001	1653	PATRICIA A BRUCKENTHAL	31 LISA DR		NORTHPORT NY	11768-2863
26001	972981	ROBERT BARB KROHMER	134 GREENHAVEN DR	PT JEFFERSON	STATION NY	11776-2847
26001	972672	JOHN BLAZICH	257 JACKSON AVE		ST JAMES NY	11780-1831
26001	782990	PETER RUBINO	23 LINDRON AVE		SMITHTOWN NY	11787-1631
26001	65495	RICHARD SOLIMINE	19 DENISE LANE		HAUPPAUGE NY	11788
26001	70088	RICHARD SOLIMINE	19 DENNIS LN		HAUPPAUGE NY	11788
26001	973217	ETLEEN CANTWELL	BOX 175		SOUND BEACH NY	11789-0175
26001	973339	JAMES M HEISMILLER	49 TYLER AVE		SOUND BCH NY	11789-2639
26001	973227	CAROL BOYD	70 ZOPHAR MILLS RD		WADING RIVER NY	11792-9515
26001	981690	JOSEPH G PRESTO SR	25 HILLTOP CT		HOODBURY NY	11797-3304
26001	51452	RONALD L HULSE) I FLORENCE PL		CENTER MORICHES NY	11934-3304
26001	71226	RONALD L HULSE	11 FLORENCE PL		CENTER MORICHES NY	11934-3304
26001	971366	ROBERT DENNY	P O BOX 5059		EAST HAMPTON NY	11937-6077
26001	63767	RAYMOND FANNAN	7 TIMBER POINT LN		E MORICHES NY	11940
26001	981659	FRANK P VIAPIANO	37 WATCHOGUE AVE		E MORICHES NY	11940-1304
26001	855	HAROLD TUTTLE	368 EAST MAIN ST	PO BOX 125	EAST PORT NY	11941-1521
26061	973171	BERTRAM WALKER	P 0 BOX 1169	PECONIC BAY BLVD	HATTITUCK NY	11952-0921
26001	53096	DENNIS E DOWNES	P 0 B0X 1229		SAG HARBOR NY	11963
26001	970070	ELEANOR MUSARRA	715 MEADON LAW		SOUTHAMPTON NY	11968-4523
26001	973115	E A CARUSO	C/G J P CARUSO	P 0 80X 359	ALTAHONT NY	12009-0359
26001	35435	ELIZABETH G CHICAWAY	1395 NEW LOUDON RD		COHOES NY	12047-4821
26001	987855	BERNARD TABAKMAN	64 ROLLING BROOK DR		CLIFTON PKWY NY	12065-2225
26001	990612	THEODORE L SCHAAP	43 BEECHMOOD CT		CLIFTON PARK NY	12065-4825
26001	980917	LOUIS A VENDITT!	4 GRIFFITH LN		SCOTIA NY	12302-3914
26001	59239	DANIEL B STATILE	2810 CONSAUL RD	•	SCHENETADY NY	12304
26001	981672	FREDERICK BLOCK	C/O STEPHEN KAUFMAN	156 BARRETT ST	SCHENECTADY NY	12305-2004
26001	758	SERVANDO R MALABANAN MD	ANGOLA RD		CORNWALL NY	12518-2122
26001	54657	GIBSON MCKEAN	BOX 54		HIGHLAND LK NY	12743-0054

15 DLG030RPG TRACIC

12/18/95

9:10:17

ZIP **ADDRESS** PLANT CUST # NAME LIBERTY NY 12754-2034 MICHAEL GROSSMAN 95 MILL ST 26001 972154 ROUSER POINT NY 12979 296 LAKE ST 26001 981825 VOYAGER DEVELOPMENT CORP 12979 ROUSER POINT NY 296 LAKE ST VOYAGER DEVELOPMENT CORP 26601 981826 12979 ROUSER POINT NY 26001 981827 VOVAGER DEVELOPMENT CORP 296 LAKE ST 13027 2201 DRUMMERS CT BALDHINSVILLE NY 26001 991870 SAM RAD FULTON NY 13069-9508 R R 2 BOX 552 2600L 393 LAUREN P STANARD CANAJOHARIE NY 13317-1221 26001 980111 C J BURGESS & CO 389 F MAIN ST 13440-3424 ROHE NY 26001 970568 GEORGE A ROSSI 188 W GARDEN ST 13778 RD# 2 BOX 729 GREENE NY 26001 68675 DONNA L THEIS 14092 LEWISTON NY 599 SHERWOOD CT 26001 56092 JIM I AM 14094-9210 4550 CAMPBELL BLVD LOCKPORT NY 26001 783868 ROBERT H KING . WILSON NY 14172 26001 970679 MARY J CLARK BOX 1209 3780 HARLEM RD BUFFALO NY 14215-1908 26001 2033 JOHN A DERIGO 14221 WILLIAMSVILLE NY VINCENT A SHIPE 37 PARK LANE CT 26001 48854 WILLIAMSVILLE NY 14221-4151 5005 GLENWOOD DR 26001 29268 JAMES DOCK 14221-5839 26001 PARIAR SWALLOWS CONDO ASSOC C/O FREDERICK DENTINGER 17 HAMPTON HLS DR WILLIAMSVILLE NY C/O FREDERICK DENTINGER 17 HAMPTON HLS DR WILLIAMSVILLE NY 14221-5839 26001 981870 SWALLOWS CONDO ASSOC 17 HAMPTON HLS DR WILLIAMSVILLE NY 14221-5839 C/O FREDERICK DENTINGER 26001 981871 SWALLOWS CONDO ASSOC CHEEKTOWAGA NY 14225 26001 990702 ROBERT DOLAN 33 BROOKHAVEN DR 4336 BAILEY AVE **BUFFALO NY** 14226-2133 26001 970003 SALVATORE MUSSO 14428-9716 CHURCHVILLE NY 26001 972460 EDWIN P LEHMANN 165 PERCY ROAD 14 HIGH GATE TRAIL APT 8 FAIRPORT NY 14450 473503 HAROLD DONDOERFER 26001 101 COUNTRY DOWNS CIR FAIRPORT NY 14450-8808 26001 48905 DAVID FILIS HILTON NY 14468-9323 26001 980457 WILLIAM GOY 1451 MANITOU RD 14471 HONEOYE NY **BURDELL GEARTZ** P 0 BOX 124 26001 970652 14543-0169 PO BOX 169 RUSH, NY 26001 973151 JOHN R GERAGHTY 14543-0169 26001 973278 JOHN R GERAGHTY P O BOX 169 RUSH NY 798 COVENTRY DR WEBSTER HY 14580 24001 EDELTRAUD FUCHS 66225 WEBSTER NY 14580-1714 682 GRAVEL RD 26001 22883 BEVERLY S GIBSON 14580-2404 WEBSTER NY 788 LAUREN CT 26001 986270 WILLIAM ADAM ROCHESTER NY 14610 62706 CARDL COYLE 555 WINTON RD N 26001 DEWITTVILLE NY 14728 5458 LAKE AVENUE 26001 972969 ROBERT P ARON I STANLEY GOLDBERG P G BOX 459 ITHACA NY 14851-0459 26001 980274 ALIQUIPPA PA 15001 26001 981036 DONALD BIDDLE 5250 WEBB ST PATT HGTS BEAVER FALLS PA 15010 26001 63019 MICHAEL W BITCKO 719 7TH AVE RD 5 BOX 183 INDIAN HILL BELLE VERNON PA 15012 TONY F CARACE C/O ARCH SCAPES 26001 970012 15078 SLOVAN PA 26001 55201 RON RAGAN P D BOX 333 982598 POMALD DETMERTH 237 NOBLESTOWN RD CARNEGIE PA 15106 26001 CARNEGIE PA 15106 237 NOBLESTOWN RD 26001 24867 RONALD H REINERTH 15108 CORAOPOLIS PA 26001 980995 LARRY FREELAND 19 LUNAR LANE SEWICKLEY PA 15143 26001 981285 RICHARD RZACA 1719 STURBRIDGE DR 660 IDAHO AVE VERONA PA 15147 26001 24945 RALPH RIZZI PITTSBURGH PA 15217 26801 62791 HERBERT G SHE!NBERG 1201 INVERNESS AVE 1017 FIFTH AVE PITTSBURG PA 15219 980026 26001 JOHN R DEANGELS PITTSBURGH PA 15222 26001 971393 **EDWARD GONZALES** X FEDERATED INVESTORS TWR PITTSBURGH PA 15222 971395 EDWARD C GONZALES X FEDERATED INVESTORS THR 26001 FEDEATED INVESTORS THR PITTSBURGH PA 15222 26001 971406 EDWARD C GONZALES PITTSBURGH PA 15228 26001 986677 PANDY RUCZYNSKI 151 ROCKHAVEN LN RT 56 BOX 71 FISHELTOWN PA 15539 26001 993606 HAROLD G SHEPPHEARD FISHELTOWN PA 15539 RT 56 BOX 71 26001 72628 HAROLD G SHEPPHEARD MEYERSDALE PA 15552 RD 3 BOX 86 26001 68930 KAREN SULLIVAN

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PAGE

EXHIBIT

S P

TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		•	ZIP
26001	999027	CHARLES R RUNZO	905 KUNKLE DR		GREENSBURG PA	15601
26001	65100	GERALD E MCGINNIS	3585 HILLS CHURCH RD		EXPORT PA	15632
26001	970053	KEITH PERSHING	% LAVERNE LYNCH	RD 1 BOX 92	HUNKER PA	15639
26001	973293	RONALD J SCHIRF	25 RICHMOND ST		LATROBE PA	15650
26001	972475	RAY SMITH	RD #3 BOX 487 A		LATROBE PA	15650
26001	972472	RAYMOND J SMITH	RD 3 BOX 487 A		LATROBE PA	15450
26001	53877	EUGENE G SALDOM	P O BOX 14		MT PLEASANT PA	15666
26001	980199	GEORGE SWARTZ JR	3326 SHADY DR		MURRYSVILLE PA	15668
26001	45215	FRED S FOWLES	RD#6 BOX 120		INDIANA PA	15701
26001	54639	JR VERNON L WISE	119 LARCHWOOD DR		BUTLER PA	16001
26001	980839	ROBERT J BRUCE	518 SHENANGO STOP RD		NEW CASTLE PA	16101
26001	988500	JUNE DUFFY	RD 1 BOX 596		. FOMBELL PA	16123-0596
26001	973128	RUTH & HODGE	339 E JAMESTOHN RD		GREENVILLE PA	16125
26001	981662	JOHN P LEECH	603 FERNE DR		KITTANNING PA	16201
26001	972977	JAMES P SPENCE	118 UNION ST		TITUSVILLE PA	16354
26001	972979	KENNETH HOWARD	P D BOX 382	•	TITUSVILLE PA	16354-0582
26001	972908	TIMOTHY & BOKOL	6260 HEIDLER ROAD		FAIRVIEW PA	16415
26001	972913	SUZANNE R KUBEJA	1441 CANTERBURY LN		FAIRVIEW PA	16415
26001	972864	JOHN E BOGART	5659 CULPEPPER DR		ERIE PA	16506
26061	972989	ROY FIRST	2961 PEACH ST		ERIE PA	16508
26001	69542	RICHARD PETERMAN	5410 JORDAN RD		ERIE PA	16510
26001	972871	ART FREELAND	731 NAPIER AVE		ERIE PA	16511
26001	839703	GERALD R KARSCHNER	PO 80X 854		WELLSBORG PA	16901-0354
26001	24416	MICKEY SKINNER	685 WOODTHRUSH WAY		HUMMELSTOWN PA	17036
26001	31547	EDWARD H ARNOLD	815 TUDOR LANE		LEBANON PA	17042
26001	971103	AL HANFORD	1601 ELM ST		LEBANNON PA	17042
26 00 i	971045	DR S OR D LAPE	3400 N OAK		LEBARON PA	17042
26001	37540	LINDA F LEEDY	22 STONELEIGH DR		LEBANON PA	17042
26001	31501	DONALD W LESHER JR	717 S 12TH ST		LEBANON PA	17042
26001	51331	THOMAS MILLER	BOX 123		MILLERSBURG PA	17061
26001	970710	ROBERT FRIED	4400 LINGLESTOWN RD		HARRISBURG PA	17112
26001	69761	ROBERT J FRIED	4400 LINGLESTOWN RD		HARRISBURG PA	17112
26001	972607	MARCO AUTO EMPORIUM	4400 LINGLESTOWN RD		HARRISBURG PA	17112
56001	27307	LERGY KING JR	333 É 7 AVE		YORK PA	17404
26001	971169	MELVYN A KOHUDIC	851 NEW HOLLAND AVE		LANCASTER PA	17601
26001	49021	PARK H WIKER	1884 STURBRIDGE DR		LANCASTER PA	17601
26001	51724	DENNIS D HERR	P 0 80X 5437		LANCASTER PA	17606
26001	972865	LAMRENCE R SHIVELY	RR #3 BOX 2376		MILTON PA	17847-9573
26001	44686	FRANCIS W MILLER	8495 SICKLE RD		BART PA	18014
26001	981626	JOSEPH C CERVA	C/O GAIL CERVA	988 HOCK ROAD	DANIELSVILLE PA	18038-9609
26001	49114	CHARLES E HUGHES	592 RASLEYTOWN RD		PEN ARGYL PA	10072
26001	26262	NOTNIH NOL	P O BOX 74 MILLSTREAM		SPRINGTOWN PA	18981
26001	970967	JOSEPH B LACZI	RD 3 BOX 481		DRUMS PA	18222
26001	980249	BERNARD KUHLA	249 W BRGADWAY		JIM THORPE PA	18229
26001	981694	JOSE E DAIT MD	15 FAIRVIEW DR		LEHIGHTON PA	16235
26001	69296	CARLYLE C WETH	825 STAGECOACH RD W		LEHIGHTON PA	18235
26081	980593	JOSEPH FARDA	TANNERSVILLE		TANNERSVILLE PA	18372
26001	973549	DANIEL TREINKMAN	RR 1 BOX 1638		SHOHOLA PA	18458-1638
26001	980386	SUSAN H NOONE	RR 5 BOX 5113	LAKE WESAUK	TOWANDA PA	16848-5113
26001	973794	ALBERT WURZ	4670 BERGSTROM RD		DOYLESTOWN PA	18901
26001	40750	ROBERT J DURBIN	2707 DUKE DR		FURLONG PA	18925-1144

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

유

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		:	ZIP
26001	29372	EDGAR N PUTNAM	7014 ELY RD RD		NEW HOPE PA	18936
26001	67056	RITA LARKIN	11 STOCKTON CT		NEW TOWN PA	18940
26001	972468	BILL SHELLY	702 CEDAR LN		PERKASIE PA	18944
26001	971064	CARL W SCHWAB	946 GOLF COURSE RD		QUAKERTOWN PA	18951
26001	970417	ANTHONY DILULIS	91 LYMFORD RD		RICHBORD PA	18954
26001	973782	ROBERT J KAPLAN	721 WILLOW RUN RD		AMBLER PA	19002
26001	34363	LYNN C KING	708 NCKEAN ROAD		AMBER PA	19002
26001	972976	DANIEL REILEY	1103 QUINARD CT		AMBLER PA	19002
26801	972894	JOHN O'CONNOR	321 STAHL DR		HUNTINGDON VALLEY, PA.	19006
26001	971344	RUBEN TARNO	1841 FOOTHILL DR		HUNTINGDON VALLEY PA	19006
		HUGH GALLAGHER	6491 NESHAMINY VALLEY DR		BENSALEM PA	19020
26001	970716		1735 AIDENNLAIR RD		DRESHER PA	19025
26001	972450	CHESTER DERR	1045 SENTRY LN		GLADWYNE PA	19035
26001	970257	FRANK CAMPBELL	P 0 BOX 142		LIMA PA	19037
26001	59786	LEONARD T BUBRI			HATBORO PA	19040
26003	24352	GEORGE W KRANICH	2345 KAREN LN		NEWTOWN SQ PA	19073
26001	42730	JOSEPH F DURINZI	3654 WYOLA DR		ORELAND PA	19075
26001	62561	CONNELL DOUGHERTY	316 LYSTER RD		REDLEY PARK PA	19078
26001	971256	HERBERT MEYER	504 E REDLEY AVE	101/ CORTUG WILL DOAR	VILLANOVA PA	19085-2143
26001	972449	CLARENCE L ROBERTS	X NOMA ANN ROBERTS	1216 SPRING MILL ROAD	WALLINGFORD PA	11086
56001	970247	LOIS H CROSS	119 ROSE VALLEY RD		PHILADELPHIA PA	19107
26001	826329	DR HARVEY LERNER	330 S NINTH ST		PHILADELPHIA PA	19124
26001	67198	GEORGE W NESTER	5347 CLARIDGE ST			19128
56001	37028	RON CLEMSON	367 RIPKA ST		PHILADELPHIA PA BERWYN PA	19312
26001	973014	CAROLYN HUNT	14 L1ZBETH LN			19312-1210
26001	995374	CAROLYN K GINTHER	14 LIZBETH LANE		BERWYN PA	19317
26001	971555	NORM FERLAND	10 HICKORY LN		CHADDS FORD PA	
26001	991865	ED CIANCARELLI	34 VARHOUTH LN		DOWINGTON PA	19335
26001	980089	GEORGE C FAIR	1518 MANLEY RD	UNIT B-21	WEST CHESTER PA	19382
26001	989821	JOSEPH A ALTERI	886 MEADOWBROOK RD		BLUE BELL PA	19422
26001	973557	ELECNORE FREUND	139 SYCAMORE		COLLEGEVILLE PA	19426
26001	50642	ELIAZABETH M GUERRELLI	139 CATHEDRAL DRIVE		NORTH WALES PA	19454
26001	47437	RICHARD B SHERKER	195 FRIENDS RD		BIRDSBORG PA	19508
26001	980868	RICHARD P BOWERS	RD 1 BOX 1794		HOHNTON PA	19540-1794
2600l	980915	PAUL P YATRON	119 ARDMORE AVE		READING PA	19607
26001	998126	PAUL NASE	679 LINCOLH DR		SINKING SPRINGS PA	19608
26001	61141	CATHARINE B HANCOCK	2106 BUCKHAN AVE		WYOMISSING PA	19610
26001	994001	H W SCHWALBAUCH	1705 OTTS CHAPEL RD		NEWARK DE	19702
26001	981653	EDWARD F PLUCENIK JR	1109 CANTERBURY RD		MILFORD DE	19963
26001	973125	DAVID BRADLEY	104 KINGS CREEK CIR		REHOBOTH BCH DE	19971
26001	993406	STEPHEN R BEAUDET	2936 NORTHAMPTON ST NW		WASHINGTON DC	20015
26001	38517	STEVEN H ROBERTS	5020 HAWTHORNE PL N/W		WASHINGTON DC	20016
26001	963709	WAYLAND & JANICE OWEN	6904 KONRAD CT		FRIENDSHIP MD	20758
26001	980824	WILLIAM W HEINTZ	4781 BAYFIELD RD		HARWOOD MD	20776-9576
26001	973020	T P HEIDENBERGER	3989 UNDERWOOD ST		CHEVY CHASE MD	20815
26001	973095	CRAIG A WALKER	709 IVY LEAGUE LN		ROCKVILLE MD	20850
26001	51614	WILLIAM GIBSON	C/O MANUGISTICS, INC	2115 E JEFFERSON ST	ROCKVILLE MD	20852-4999
26001	971384	WILLIAM M ELLIS	6 HARTMAN CT		POTOMAC MD	20854
26001	971116	J RICHARD LEON	8713 CRIDER BROOK WAY	,	POTOMAC MD	20854
26001	973272	VIRGINIA MILLONIG	10805 RIVERWOOD DR		POTOMAC MD	20854
26001	33204	VIRGINIA MILLONIG	10805 RIVERWOOD DR		POTOMAC MD	20854
26001	840138	WARNER & SUE WOLF	11811 PINEY GLEN LN		POTOMAC HD	20854

: *77,* OF

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
26001	59187	AL ORLUP	24524 FOSSEN RD
26001	970702	CHARLES F RAEDY	15100 SPRINGFIELD RD
26001	980107	HELEN K LOTSIKAS	14968 DUFIEF DR
26001	970622	GREGG A SHEARD	10202 CRESTED IRIS DRIVE
26001	998288	S N TSECKARES	9620 HILLRIDGE DR
26001	971184	JOHN WHALEN	9901 CABLE DR
26001	973007	FRED STEVEN	1514 VIVIAN CT
26001	972378	ANTHONY CALABRESE	1300 ARGYLE DR
26001	970955	VAUGHAN T HARFORD JR	3594 LOCH HAVEN DR
26001	23985	RICHARD SMITH	9359 FURROW CT
26001	22417	CHARLES L BENFIELD	2916 SMITHSON DR
26001	23795	CHARLES B ROSSEAU	2308 BIRMINGHAM CT
26001	971004	IRENE E BOGUSEWSKI	R 535 TRIMBLE RD
26001	970481	ROBERT F BEALL	8795 VETERAN HWY
26001	981155	CLARENCE LEATHERWOOD	380 N SHORE RD
26901	27162	JESSE H BARNES	705 SHORE RD
26001	71257	MELVIN E SCHAEFER	2034 SUE CREEK DR
26001	981392	ELIZABETH S MITCHELL	BOX 2799
26001	44678	HERBERT W BLOOMFIELD	1688 WINCHESTER RD
26001	980543	WILLIAM A MARTIN	713 HARNESS CR VIEW DR
26001	838347	RONALD UHL	3702 THOMAS PT RD
26001	972226	MARGARETHA BURTON	115 B & B NURSEY LN
26001	971072	ROBERT HOSTLER	223 BULLE ROCK DRIVE
26001	970939	JOHNNIE L PEARSON	232 BENTONS PLEASURE RD
26001	32131	JOHN W TIEDER JR	P Q BOX 126
26801	970986	JAMES H THOMAS	5416 EMERALD DR
56001	62469	CHESTER J ZANESKY	6989 BEACHMONT DR
26001	47161	ROY H COOK JR	3860 SELLS MILL RD
26001	980557	DONALD M BOWMAN	10702 HOPEWELL RD
26001	971794	PETER J HONGELLI	12 90TH ST
26001	48727	DAVID L DUFF	4391 POPLAR TREE CT
26001	27415	BRUCE L SHERMAN	3566 PLUN DALE DR
56001	146	JAMES L ARNOLD	13423 ELEVATION LN
26001	995022	WILLIAM C BINZER	10753 GREENE DR
56001	46746	J KEVIN KENNEDY	2215 WAKE ROBIN LN
26001	973048	EUGENE MOYER	6423 BARDU ST
26001	29726	L H SAMPLE	2204 BASSET ST
26001	973165	BENNIE HARRIS	P 0 BOX 7636
26001	971088	FRANK D FUSCO	61 CANTERBURY DR
26001	972743	GEORGE GRATZ	P 0 BOX 641 P 0 BOX 641
26001	972744	GEORGE GRATZ	
26001	973246	PATRICK B DUNNIGAN	306 ELMHOOD LN P O BOX 4752
26001	973225	RONALD DAVID HD	
26001	42915	RONALD DAVID MD	P O BOX 4752 10 BRIDGEWAY RD
26001	782040	CHARLES G THALHEIMER	10 BRIDGEWAY RD
26001	981382	CHARLES G THALHIMER	P O BOX 7163
26001 26001	981661 993469	T K HUGHES HARRY N GUSTIN	7469 N SHORE RD
26001	993469 60414	PATRICIA B MELCHOV	7469 N SHOKE RD 921 MAGNOLIA AVE
26001	68019	JUDITH OLSON	762 N IST ST
26001	973507	HARRY L BOONE	309 VERMONT AVE
Congt	713341	TIPART E DOUBLE	TEST WITH 1774

12/18/95	PAGE	16	DLG030RPG
9:10:17			TRACIC

ZIP

DEMASCUS MD	20872
DARNSTOWN MD	20874
N POTOMAC MD	20878
GAITHERSBURG MD	20879
KENSINGTON MD	20895
KENSINGTON HD	20895
SILVER SPRING MD	20902
ARNOLD MD	21012
EDGEWATER MD	21037
EFFIOLL CILA WD	21042
FOREST HILL MD	21050
JARRETTSVILLE MD	21084
JAPPA MD	21085
MILLERSVILLE MD	21108
PASADINA MD	21122
SEVERNA PK MD	21146
BALTIMORE MD	21221
BALTIMORE MD	21225-2799
ANNAPOLIS MD	21401
ANNAPOLIS MD	21403
ANNAPOLIS MD	21403
CENTERVILLE MO	21617
CENTREVILLE MD	21617
CHESTER HD	21619-2216
TAYLORS ISLAND MD	21669
SYKESVILLE MD	21764
SUKESVILLE MD	21784
TANEYTOWN MD	21787
WILLIAMSPORT MD	21795
OCEAN CITY MD	21842-2715
CHANTILLY VA	22021
FAIRFAX VA	22033
HERNDON VA	22071
LORTON VA	22079
RESTON VA	22091
W SPRINGFIELD VA	22152
ALEXANDRIA VA	22308
FREDERICKSBURG VA	22404
STAFFORD VA	22554
MIDLOTHIAN VA	23113-0641
MIDLOTHIAN VA	23113-0641
WILLIAMSBURG VA	23185
RICHMAN VA	23220
RICHMOND VA	23220
RICHMOND VA	23226
RICHMOND VA	23226
RICHMOND VA	23227-9183
NORFOLK VA	23505
MORFOLK VA	23508
HAMPTON VA	23664
PORTSMOUTH VA	25707

EXHIBIT _

5 of 126

PAGE

17 DLG030RPG TRACIC

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING ZIP PLANT CUST # NAME ADDRESS 25831-8220 26001 971492 ALLEN J FLINCHUM 11500 IRONBRIDGE ROAD CHESTER VA 26001 972186 LINDA RYAN 1732 BRIDLE LANE ROANAKE VA 24018 26001 58144 JOHN H HARE P 0 BOX 19027 ROANOKE VA 24019 973015 KEVIN DGRADY P G BOX 148 DAMASCUS VA 24236 26001 CHARLES F ZIMMER 400 VES RD LYNCHBURB VA 24503 26061 60833 24605 26001 46427 STELLO 3 CORTE P O BOX 799 BLUEFIELD VA CHARLESTON WVA 25304 52269 L D CURNUTTE 748 LOWER DONNALLY RD 26001 MILTON WV 25541-0006 26001 56702 JOHN E BREENE P D BOX 6 WHEELING HY 26003 26001 839522 BLATNIK/SHULER 46 WASHINGTON AVE 26062 26001 51446 ROBERT DURITZA 217 VISTA DRIVE WEIRTON WY 27358 26001 980151 ARTHUR FREEMAN 6069 WINDSOR FARME RD SUMMERFIELD NC 5204 BARNFIELD RD GREENSBORD NO 27455-2136 26001 981244 S THOMPSON GREENSBORD NO 27455-2136 26001 972885 SMITH THOMPSON 5204 BARNFIELD RD 972915 200 BIRKHAVEN DR CARY N C 27511 26001 DR HANS LOOSE 27960 P 0 BOX 625 OCRACOKE NO 998497 GERTRUDE WINSLOW 26001 CHARLOTTE NC 28211-3638 2748 BERETANIA CIR 26001 980062 ALLAN M BRISTON CHARLOTTE NC 28270 26001 42788 MYRON WITTLIN 2746 ROSEGATE HENDERSONVILLE NC 28739 26001 961288 ROBERT C BARNES 4 WILD IVY RUN 28774-0132 26001 973538 HEINRICH MENZE C/O FISHER PO BOX 132 SAPPHIRE HC MARILYN STOKES 997232 858 INDIAN DR FLORENCE SC 29501 26001 26993 973471 JOHN C TRENT 5091 RAVENMOOD DR NE MARIETTA GA 39966 26801 SUITE 101 DULUTH GA

981227 BOB TURLEY 1 EXECUTIVE CONCOURSE 981228 BOB TURLEY 1 EXECUTIVE CONCOURSE 1 EXECUTIVE CONCOURSE 837825 ROBERT TURLEY 972311 JOHN B RENARD RT 1 BOX HAS9 26972 RT 1 BOX H889 JOHN B RENARD 961345 LYN HAR INC P 0 BOX 278 970557 DAN H NORTON 1505 NORTON RD SE 970644 LEONARD MULHALL 3025 DOMINION WALK LN 38836 DON FARMER 764 HILLPINE DR 973308 DON FARMER 764 HILLPINE DR NE 27997 DON FARMER 764 HILLPINE DR 981692 LEON F HANDELMAN 2149 DUNHOODY GLEN 971861 W WHITLEY HAWKINS 118 GROGANS LAKE DR 972639 LAKESHORE VILLAGE MP SHOPPING CENTERS LAKESHORE VILLAGE 972648

26001

26001

26061

26001

26001

26001

26001

26001

26001

26001

26001

26001

26001

26001

26001

26001 26001

26001

26001

26001

26001

26001

26001 26001

26001

2600L

26001

26001

26001

838346

972257

67197

970268

982033

982035

45928

981570

972708

972709

972931

67449

45269

973583

981145

H & P SHOPPING CENTER

FIRST UNION NATIONAL BANK FLA

FIRST UNION NATIONAL BANK FLA

RAYMOND HARRIS

CARL LAUFFR

JOHN FELICE

ALEX NIXON

PEG MACALUSO

DENNIS SAMPSON

JOHN D DRISCOLL

JOHN HILLERRANDT

WILLIAM D DENNY

7-ELEVEN STORE 23962

7-11 FOOD STORE #25725

7-11 FOOD STORE #25725

5025 WINTERS CHAPEL RD MP SHOPPING CENTERS 5025 WINTERS CHAPEL RD 5025 M WINTERS CHAPEL RD RT 2 BOX 2514

SUITE 101

SUITE 101

SUITE LOOL

STE 1001

PO BOX 44247 P 0 BOX 4283 217 N WESTMONTE DR 217 N WESTMONTE DRIVE 217 N WESTMONTE DRIVE 411 COUNTRY WOOD CIR

884 SWEETHATER ISLAND CIR 210 ROSE ST 3440 GOLDENROD #426 10059 BRIGHTFIELD CT

2967 S ATLANTIC AVE

PO BOX 44247

2001 HODGES BLVD #808

38136 30136 DULUTH GA DULUTH GA 30136 JASPER GA 30143 30143 JASPER GA 30144-0278 KENNESAH GA 30161 ROME BA SMELLVILLE BA 30278 ATLANTA GA 30304 38306 ATLANTA GA ATLANTA GA 30304 30338 DUNMOODY GA 30350 ATLANTA GA 30360 ATLANTA GA ATLANTA GA 30360 ATLANTA GA 30360 31331 TOWNSEND GA DAYTONA BCH FL 32116 JACKSONVILLE FL 32224 JACKSONVILLE FL 32231-4247 JACKSONVILLE FL 32231-4247 APOPKA FL 32704-4283 ALTAMONTE SPGS FL 52714-5356 ALTAMONTE SPRINGS FL 32714-3338

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS FL

LAKE MARY FL

LONGWOOD FL

UMATILLA FL

ORLANDO FL

WINTER PARK FL

32714-3338 32746-4842

32784-8907

32821-8279

32779

32792

PAGE

באחומוו

유

PAGE 18 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

12/18/95

9:10:17

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS			21P
26001	980158	KENNETH R BUGGE	2113 BRENTLEY PL		ORLANDO FL	32835-5941
26001	71136	BOB CLARK	14654 EAGLES CROSSING		ORLANDO FL	32837
26001	57818	JOSEPH A VINEY	3407 ASTINA CT		ORLANDO FL	32837
26001	970699	TIM CLARK	14116 SMEAD CIR		ORLANDO FL	32837-7031
26001	981626	HAROLD # HARTRUP	448 WINCHESTER RD		SATELITE BCH FL	32937-4024
26001	41623	RAFAEL SANCHEZ	70 E 7TH ST		HIALEAH FL	33010-4465
26001	972006	JESUS MARTINEZ	318 SE 9TH CT		HIALEAH FL	33010-5533
26001	53629	HEL10DORO DURAN	6080 W 8 AVE		HIALEAH FL	33012
26001	971925	CARLOS GONZALEZ	11145 NM 59TH AVE		HIALEAH FL	33012-2562
26001	972369	HELIODORO DURAN	6080 W 8TH AVE		HIALEAH FL	33012-6536
26001	973569	JOSE A GONZALEZ	7401 SABAL DR		MIAMI LKS FL	33014-2524
26001	980827	ARMANDO ALVAREZ	7270 LOCIMESS DR		HIAMI LKS FL	33014-6008
26001	45037	TOMAS H GUERRA	15800 TURN BARRY DR		MIAMI LAKE FL	33014-6544
26001	68605	MAYRA ALFONSO	9031 NM 148TH ST		MIAMI FL	33016
26001	971780	MIGUEL SEMPERE	8446 GLENCOIRN TERRACE		MIAMI LAKES FL	33016-1480
26001	981196	ROBERT BRINEGAR	2625 WEST 78TH ST		HIALEAH FL	33016-2746
26001	64711	FERNANDO MORA	BARNETT BK% GRETCHEN MAYO	P O BOX 179403	HIALEAH FL	33017
26001	972782	BARNETT BANK	P O BOX 179401	A/P 199-2236 MAR497067	HIALEAH FL	33017-9401
26001	972703	BARNETT BANK	P D BOX 179401	A/P 199-2236 MAR497067	HIALEAH FL	33017-9401
26001	50156	BARNETT BANK OF NAPLES	AP 199-2236 MAR497067	PO BOX 179401	HIALEAH FL	35017-9401
26001	50157	BARNETT BANK OF NAPLES	AP 199-2236 MAR497067	PO BOX 179401	HIALEAH FL	33017-9401
26001	972204	C BRYAN APPLEYARD	C/O BARNETT BANK BILL PAY	P 0 BOX 179403	HIALEAH FL	33017-9403
26001	972292	BERNEY BURGGRAF BODDI	% BARNETT BANK BILLING	P 0 BOX 179403	HIALEAH FL	33017-9403
26001	981258	ULF BUXRUD	BARNETT BANK 067	P O BOX 179403	HIALEAH FL	33017-9403
26001	983672	DR ALEXANDER GALI PROF	% BARNETT BANK BILL PAY	P O BOX 179403	HIALEAH FL	33017-9403
26001	970544	SILVIA GINIC	X BARNETT BANK BILL PAY	P D BOX 179403	HIALEAH FL	33017-9403
26001	986265	G M GOODCHILD	% BARNETT BANK BILL PAY	P 0 BOX 179403	HIALEAH FL	33017-9403
26001	39790	WERNER GROSSMAN	BARNETT BK BILL PAY 067	P 0 BOX 179403	HILAEAH FL	33017-9403
26001	972380	JONAS HETLAND	C/O BARNETT BANK	P O BOX 179403	HIALEAH FL	33017-9403
26001	981186	CLAUDE HUET	C/O BARNETT BANK	PO BOX 179403	HIALEAH FL	33017-9403
26001	971192	HERBERT KAMPF	% BARNETT BK-BILL-PY8067	P 0 BOX 179403	HIALEAH, FL	33017-9403
26001	980951	PETER KANE	X BARNETT BANK ACCT DEPT	P Q BOX 179403	HIALEAH FL	33017-9403
26001	998805	GLENN E KELLETT	X BARNETT BILL PAYING	P O BOX 179403	HIALEAH FL	35017-9403
26001	31616	GLENN E KELLETT	C/O BARNETT BNK BP 067	P 0 BOX 179403	HIALEAH FL	33017-9403
26001	980145	WERNER LORENZEN	C/O BARNETT BK ACTG DEPT	PO BOX 179403	HIALEAH FL	33017-9403
26001	970582	FRANZ MAIER	C/O BARNETT BANK BILL-067	P O BOX 179403 (137-2219)	HIALEAH FL	33017-9403
26001	973005	ALLEN R PEARCE	% BARNETT BANK BILL PAY	P O BOX 179483	HIALEAH FL	33017-9403
26001	972386	ALLEN PEDERSEN	% BARNETT BANK BILL PAY	P O BOX 179403	HIALEAH FL	33017-9403
26001	980058	EDGER B ROESCH	X BARNETT BANK/MS CUEVAS	P 0 BOX 179403	HIALEAH FL	33017-9403
26 0 0 L	31229	ELFRIEDE RUPPERT	C/O BARNETT BANK	P O BOX 179403	HTALEAH FL	33017-9403
26001	781550	H R SANDER	C/O BARNETT BANK #067	PO BOX 179403 -BILL PAY	HIALEAH FL	33017-9403
59001	980641	EDMARD G STORIE	X BARNETT BNK BILL PAYING	P O BOX 179403 -067	HIALEAH FL	35017-9403
26001	971165	MICHAEL THIEME	X BARNETT BK BILL PAY	P O BOX 179403	HIALEAH FL	33017-9403
26001	972968	ANA MARINA ZELAYA	BARNETT BANK-BIL/PY 067	P O BOX 179403	HIALEAH FL	33817-9403
26001	993760	REESE & TROUT	3780 BAY HAY		COOPER CTY FL	33026-1230
26001	980742	ISADORE LANGLEIBER	12900 S W 13TH ST		PEMBROOK PINES FL	33027-2137
26001	972836	JACARANDA CLOTHIERS	C/O SANDPIPER LOFT INC	P D BOX 1283	KEY LARGO FL	53037-1203
26001	972637	JACARANDA CLOTHIERS	C/O SANDPIPER LOFT INC	P D BOX 1283	KEY LARGO FL	53037-1263
26001	71023	BRUCE H BERKOWITZ	1216 PINE ST		KEY WEST FL	33040
26001	973214	MAE CUNEO	5800 MARGATE BLVD APT811		MARGATE FL	33063-3642
26001	972367	JOSEPH P TARAVELLA JR	2930 NW 87 TERR		CORAL SPGS FL	33065-5348

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	•		ZIP
26001	38652	ALBERT M QUIRANTES	1800 NW 7TH ST		MIANI FL	33125
26001	980722	ESTRBAN TAMAYO	443 NM 40 CT		MEANT FL	33124-5679
26001	972004	JORGE BENITEZ	P 0 BOX 35-2111		MIAMI FL	33135-8111
26001	70366	RICHARD G BELL	7900 TATUM WATERWAY DR	APT# 502	HIAMI BCH FL	33141
26001	32034	HOEL AGUILERA	5921 SW 79TH COURT		MIAMI FL	33143
26001	981616	MARCO SHOPS ASSOCIATES	1541 SUNSET DR SUITE 300		CORAL GABLES	33143
26001	981587	SOUTHEAST SHOPPING CENTERS	FIRE LINE SHOPS OF MARCO	1541 SUNSET DR	CORAL GABLES	33143
26001	981589	SOUTHEAST SHOPPING CENTERS	SHOPS OF MARCO ASSOC LTD	1541 SUNSET DR	CORAL GABLES	33143
26001	839762	MARCO SHOPS ASSOCIATES	1541 SUNSET DR SUITE 300		CORAL GABLES FL	33143-5777
26001	981590	SOUTHEAST SHOPPING CENTERS	FIRE LINE SHOPS OF MARCO	1541 SUNSET DR	CORAL GABLES FL	33143-5777
26001	973525	LEONARD SIMONS,	7171 S W 7TH ST		MIAMI FL	33144-2740
26001	970170	ROBERT M FLEMING	2928 COCONUT GROVE DR		CORAL GABLES FL	53146
26001	66743	GEORGE F KIMBALL	. 5113 GRANADA BLVD		CORAL GABLES FL	55146
26001	973466	JAMES PILAFIAN	180 CRANDON #135		KEY BISCAYNE FL	33149-1502
26001	72392	EDWIN M ROSENTHAL	P O BOX 52-3900		MIAMI FL	33152-3900
26001	970910	DONALD R SCANLON	6648 SN 49TH TERR		HIAMI FL	33155-6139
26001	45705	ALAN P STESS	13505 SW 67TH CT		MIAMI FL	33156-6932
26001	971686	JOSEPH S LOMAZZO	680 ME 118TH ST		BISCAYNE PK FL	33161-6207
26001	30310	ALICIA HUNIZ	1824 S W 184 COURT		MIAHI FL	33165-7332
26001	970956	F LANG	7379 NM 36TH ST 128		MIAMI FL	33166-6732
26001	981283	FRED LANG	7370 N W 36TH ST #218		MIAMI FL	35166-6733
26001	983846	HUMBERTO A PUJALS	7464 SW 93RD CT		MIAM! FL	33173
26001	983541	OSCAR ALFONSO	9855 SW 58 ST		MIAMI FL	33173-1414
26001	71792	GRACIELA FIGUEROA	617 SW 88TH PL E		MIAMI FL	33174
26001	999739	ROBERTO A BERTRAN	2512 SW 122ND CT		MIANI FL	33175
26001	66835	ALDOFO FERRO	14222 SW ISTH ST		MAIHI FL	33175
26001	49399	REMBERTO J PACHECO	3181 SW 117TH CT		HIAHI FL	33175
26001	62976	LUIS O QUEVEDO	13780 SW 36TH ST		MIAMI FL	33175
26001	994548	CONSUELO A DIAZ	3425 SW 128 AVE		MIAMI FL	33175-2715
26001	43384	TOMAS TRAVIESO	3721 SW 124TH CT		HIAMI FL	33175-2947
26001	21928	LORRAINE MCSHERRY	14115 SW 45 TERRACE		HIAHI FL	33175-3621
26001	36199	PATRICIA L HAUSER	10305 SW 91ST ST		HIAH! FL	33176-1505
26001	838615	MANUAL DIAZ	12220 SW 113TH AVE		MIAHI FL	33176-4404
26001	35302	CABRERA. EUGENE T	13356 SW 61ST TERR		MIAMI FL	33183-5116
26001	34614	CAROL H CULLEN	12915 SW 66TH TERR DR		MIAMI FL	33183-5214
26001	972936	JULIO C ALVAREZ	13214 SW 1ST TER		MIAMI FL	33184-1167
26001	980799	ROUL RODRIGUES	300 SW 124 AVE		MIAMI FL	33184-1418
26001	980741	GEORGE P MEKSE	4533 SW 147 CT		HIAMI FL	33165
26001	36436	KIMBERLY MILLS	1344) SW 92ND ST		MIAMI FL	33186-1520
26001	971935	JVAN C SEGUI	10040 SW 132 AVE		MIAMI FL	33186-2369
26001	980729	GONZALO CONCHA	10410 SW 139TH AVE		MIAMI FL	33186-3167
26001	58159	ALAIN PETITBON	6540 NE 21ST WAY		FT LAUDERDALE FL	33308
26001	35257	BARRY R WEISS	3410 GALT OCEAN DR	APT 1107N	FT LAUDERDALE FL	33308
26001	839116	BETTY L KEAYS	3201 NE 56TH CT		FT LAUDERDALE FL	33308-2805
26001	981355	ARTHUR H BEARD	C/O DOROTHEA K BEARD	2648 NORTH EAST 35 DR	FT LAUDERDALE FL	33308-6314
26001	971586	BARBARA BIERMANN	3750 GALT OCEAN DR 1506		FT LAUDERDALE FL	33508-7638
26001	987129	JAMES V RUSSO	7945 N W 89TH AVE		TAMARAC FL	33321-1511
26001	971721	TED MOCZIK	11941 NW 4TH ST		PLANTATION FL	33325-2417
26001	980960	THEODORE F MOCZIK	11941 NH 4 ST		PLANTATION FL	33325-2417
26001	971927	ROBERT C JOHNSTON	1215 SW 120TH WAY		DAVIE FL	33325-3871
26001	970875	ANTHONY COULSON	4701 SW 126 AVE		FT LAUDERDALE FL	33330-2315
20001						

PAGE 26

SF 176

12/18/95

9:10:17

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	40973	ANTHONY COULSON	4701 SW 126 AVE		FT LAUDERDALE FL	33330-2315
26001	990554	DAVID G PINOSKY HD	2908 BIRKDALE DR		FT LAUDERDALE FL	33332-1809
26001	970784	JACK W TONTRUP	2330 EDWARD RD		PALM SCH GRON FL	33410-1206
26003	69736	CURTIS G WOHLERS	P O BOX 3233		BOYNTON BCH FL	33424
26001	971764	SUSHANA N BERNARDO	9345 OLD PINE RD		BOCA RATON FL	33428-3055
26001	54984	J L BOLTON	2656 NW 27TH TERR		BOCA RATON FL	33434
26001	61377	EDWARD H MAASS	5828 SUN POINTE CIRCLE		BOYNTON BCH FL	33437
26001	973201	JOSEPH MORREALE	2840 S OCEAN BLVD APT417		PALM BCH FL	33480-5583
26001	51599	JOHN D MONTGOMERY	5300 W ATLANTIC AVE ST700		DEL RAY BCH FL	33484
26001	45816	WALTER E MORIARTY	430 BATTERSEA CT		MARCI ISLAND FL	33537
26001	972950	NICHOLAS LAROCCO	33616 CAMERTON RD		ZEPHYR HLS FL	33543-5605
26001	47695	GREB CAPELLO	5019 AVENUE AUGNON		LUTZ FL	33549
26001	972501	PAUL WELLING	BOX 1		PLANT CTY FL	33564-0001
26001	993431	JACK BARNES	2916 BEAGLE PL		SEFFNER FL	33584-5904
26001	68170	J H WILLIAMS OIL CO INC	P 0 BOX 439		TAMPA FL	33601
26001	972651	WINN DIXIE STORES INC	P 0 BOX 440		TAMPA FL	33601-0440
26001	972652	WINN DIXIE STORES INC	P G BOX 440		TAMPA FL	33601-0440
26001	981586	PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS INC	STORE#27500 VEN#26514	P O BOX 407	LAKELAND FL	33802-0407
26001	44692	JOHN HOWELL	6945 HAYTER DR		LAKELAND FL	33813-4516
26001	973311	LOUIS TURLEY	765 EDISON RD		AUBURNDALE FL	33823
26001	21429	ROBERT C TURNER	899 W LAKE OTTIS DR		WINTER HAVEN FL	33880-3563
26001	69551	SOUTHTRUST BANK	ATTN: JOHN COFFEY	1530 HEITMAN ST	FT MYERS FL	33901
26001	972759	UNITED TELEPHONE COMPANY	SPRINT	1520 LEE STREET (MC:1616)	FT MEYERS FL	33901
26001	972742	ISLAND BANK OF COLLIER COUNTY	SOUTHTRUST BANK OF SH FL	PO BOX 2425	FORT HYERS FL	33902-2425
26001	65746	MAXSON CONST	4427-1 SE 16TH PL		CAPE CORAL FL	33904
26081	971674	MICHAEL L SCHILLING	1716 SE 44ST		CAPE CORAL FL	33904
26001	47508	FOUNDERS NAT TRUST BANK	XACCTS PAYABLE	P O BOX 60219	FT MYERS FL	33906-6219
26001	972650	TERRY'S CASUALS	13300-53 S CLEVELAND AVE		FT MYERS FL	33907
26001	972814	CHICOS FAS INC	11215 METRO PARKWAY		FT MYERS FL	33912
26001	996422	ERICH BAMBERGER	ATTN: OPERATIONS DEPT	P O BOX 3454	FT MYERS FL	33918-3454
26001	981436	RITA HALTER	ATT: OPERATIONS DEPT	P O BOX 3454	FT MVERS FL	33918-3454
26001	981395	JOHN F/NOLET HOOLEY TRST	ATTN: OPERATIONS DEPT	P O BOX 3454	FT MYERS FL	33918-3454
56001	31041	ERWIN THIES	* SUN BANK BILL PAY DEPT	P 0 BOX 3454	FT MYERS FL	33918-3454
56001	980086	LEE COUNTY ELECTRIC CO	ATTH PROP MGR	P 0 80X 3455	N FT MYERS FL	33918-3455
26001	972616	THE ELECTRIC LIGHT BLDG	X KELLY CROCKER	P O BOX 3455	N FT MYERS FL	33918-3455
26001	971373	MERTON C HORSTER	6366 BETHANY AVE		FT MYERS FL	33919
26001	972574	HERITAGE SQUARE SHOPCHTR	13391 MC GREGOR BLVD SM		FT MYERS FL	33919-5944
26001	972575	HERITAGE SQUARE SHOPCNTR	C/O MARINER CAPITAL MGMT	13391 MC GREGOR BLVD SW	FT MYERS FL	33919-5944
26001	47322	MARINER CAPITAL MGMT	13391 MCGREGOR		FT MVERS FL	33919-5944
26001	70634	FREY & SON HOMES INC	9220 BONITA SPRINGS RD	STE 109	BONITA SPRINGS FL	33923
26001	65581	JOSEPH CATANZARITI INC	DBA CADCO CUSTOM HOMES	3511 BONITA BAY BLVD	BONITA SPRINGS FL	33923
26001	21537	KARIN SCHALLER	C/O BLUEBILL PROPERTY	26201 HICKORY BLVD	BONITA SPGS FL	33923
56001	980808	GEORGE TUBOL	25011 GOLDCREST DR		BOUITA SPRINGS FL	33923
26001	970801	JOHN H CROTEAU	1230 LILAC AVE		MARCO ISLAND FL	33931 ⁽
26001	69134	STUART BRAY	P 0 BOX 153		GOODLAND FL	33933
26001	64109	MARGARET D ELKINS	P 0 BOX 231		GOODLAND FL	33933
26001	61006	GALE MARTIN	P 0 BOX 4		GOODLAND FL	33933-0004
26001	972566	CLYDE CAMERON	P O BOX 35	4	GOODLAND FL	35933-0055
26001	970881	KENNETH MOSS	P O BOX 88		GOODLAND FL	35933-0088
26001	839706	DAVID LAW	P 0 B0X 174		GOODLAND FL	33933-0174
26001	981484	BRUCE SOOY	P 0 BOX 364		GOODLAND FL	33933-0364

PAGE /

유

176

ZIP

ADDRESS PLANT CUST # NAME P 0 BOX 772 26001 SUSAN LAW 994648 P 0 BOX 864 26001 30640 JANET B SNYDER 26001 55395 CHARLES J MCGRANAHAN 1291 BAYPORT AVE 26901 24107 OVID BARNETT P 0 BOX 716 213 EDWARD AVE 26001 44910 VICTOR STEELE 1111 CARA CT C GENE ABBOTT 26801 67773 63906 LAURA L ABBOTT 458 SPINNAKER DR 26001 1375 JAMAICA RD 26001 65952 PAUL A ABBOTT 116 LANDMARK ST 26001 981122 GUILLERMO ACOSTA 26801 970564 ROBERT W ADAIR 1217 ORANGE CT 26801 72204 PATRICIA J AIELLO 495 ECHO CIR 917 LOYALTY AVE DALE E ALEXANDER 26001 56064 430 BUTTONHOOD CT VERNER ALEXANDERSON 26001 970943 1690 BRIARWOOD CT 26001 72436 KENNETH ALFORD 860 ELKCAM CIR 26001 972618 ALLARDS OF MARCO INC 840 ELKCAM CIR 26001 49768 INC MINI WH ALLARDS OF MARCO 75 MARCO VILLAS DR E 26001 980157 BRUCE ALLEN 180 LANDMARK ST 26 0 0 1 53385 HENRY T ALSHESKIE 144 CLYBURN WAY W FRED ALVINO 26001 62196 1779 PIEDMONT CT 26001 53434 WILLIAM E AMES 26001 69447 MARK D AMOS 381 WATERLEAF CT 26001 58059 CARL L ANDRADE 220 W FLAMINGO CIR 1833 WOODBINE CT BRYAN G ANNAPOLEN 2600L 72336 G-3 235 SEAVIEW CT TERRY H ANSTETT 26001 46402 26001 56438 GRANT C APPEL 752 HULL CT 908 S COLLIER BLVD 1006 26001 72478 ROBERT L APPS 26001 64631 AQUARIUS HOMES 665 ROBIN CT 15 MARCO VILLAS DR MARJORIE ATWOOD 26001 57412 620 N BARFIELD DR 971030 PHILIP AUSTIN 26001 535 ALAMEDA CT 26001 980473 F G AVEY JR 165 LELAND WAY 26001 23539 CURT AYERS 26001 43170 ROBERT E BAGSHAW 1310 FORREST CT JAMES O BAILES 11 TEMPLEWOOD CT 26001 55848 822 MAGNOLIA CT ROBERT BAILEY 26001 42761 760 PLANTATION CT BROOKE P BAKER 26001 72576 26001 57609 **EVELYN BAKER** ASI SCOTT DR 1432 COLLINGSWOOD AVE BID A BAKKAR 26001 55661 26001 64403 GERALD L BANDELEAN 1572 BUCCANEER CT BRUCE BANKO 1630 BEGONIA CT 26001 61097 2042 SHEFFIELD AVE 26001 59548 SCOT BANKS 1215 BALD EAGLE DR X SNOOK INN 26001 978615 STANLEY BANKS 2862 SHEFIELD AVE 26001 67806 MICHAEL G BARCZAK 240 S COLLIER SB H-9 26001 973238 JOHN BARKER X LES MORSE MARY & BARRETT 1537 GALLEON AVE 26001 70764 152 SHORECREST CT 971748 26001 ROLF BARTOLMEE 1382 JAMAICA ROAD 26001 973242 WALTER E BASS WALTER E BASS 1382 JAMAICA ROAD 26001 984179 129 CYRUS ST 26001 52209 BRENDA L BATARAN 1426 BUTTERFIELD CT GEORGE BAUER 26001 51242 828 WINTERGREEN CT 26001 972026 FREDERICK BAXTER 930 HERON CT 26001 42090 JACK F BAXTER

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

GOODLAND FL	33933-0772
GOODLAND FL	33933-0864
MARCO FL	33934
LABELLE FL	33935-0716
LEHIGH ACRES FL	33936-5413
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
HARCO FL	33937
MARCO ISLAND FL	\$3937
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO FL	35937
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO FL	53937
MARCO ISLAND FL	33957
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
MARÇO FL	33937
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO FL	53937
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO FL	33957
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
MARCO FL	33937
	•

DAGE)

OF 12

12/18/95 PAGE 22 DLG030RPG 9:10:17 TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
2600]	25548	BEACH CLUB OF MARCO CONDO	901 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	63770	BEACH SPORTS SURF & TACKLE INC	571 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937
2608]	22878	ERWIN L BECKER	240 N COLLIER SB B-6		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69106	MARY L BELL	32 GREENBRIER M-3 203		MARCO FL	\$3937
26001	37639	SHERYL A BELL	146 CLYBURN WAY D-7		MARCO FL	33937
26001	973028	GEORGE BELZ	28 MANOR TERR M-9 265		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69025	ALBERT BENARROCH	1352 DELBROOK WAY	BOX E-4	MARCO FL	33937
26001	840155	EBERHARD BENDER	C/O ERA SEA COAST REALTY	573 ELKCAM CIR	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	56404	DAVID BERGE	1468 FIRMOOD CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	55722	KIH A BERGSMA	1744 GRANADA DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69665	TIMOTHY B BERO	1131 FERN CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	838757	PETER A BEST	201 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	970361	HELEN E BIAS	1248 FRUITLAND AVE		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	21859	CLAIBORNE R BILES	1800 WOODBINE CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	28607	FRANK G BINDER	456 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	- 53937
26001	71165	CHRISTINE BJORNHAGE	% CHARDE BROS RENTALS INC	207 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937
26001	53896	ROBERT A BLACK	1181 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	987457	ROBERT I BLAIN	213 GERANIUM CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	40735	JAS A BLAIR	167 N COLLIER AG P-2		MARCO FL	33937
26001	55290	JACKIE L BLAKEY	150 SANDHILL ST		MARCO FL	55957
26001	56364	HERBERT D BLUMENTHAL	830 CAXAMBAS RD		MARCO FL	35937
26001	60305	BOAT CLUB OF MARCO H/O ASSN	X SPINNAKER CAY MGMT	990 CAPE MARCO DR	MARCO FL	33937
26001	63997	BOAT CLUB OF MARCO H/Q ASSN	X SPINNAKER CAY MGMT	990 CAPE MARCO DR	MARCO FL	33937
26001	66613	MIKE BOOUE	647 SIXTH AVE	774 0.11 0.11 1.11	MARCO FL	33937
26001	63860	MARIE BOISVERT	1949 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO FL	33957
26001	50688	DONALD W BONSALL	239 SEMINOLE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26801	999630	NELSON A BORDEAUX	108 CYRUS ST		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
2600)	67125	NAT BORDEN	291 S COLLIER BLVD 108		MARCO FL	33937
26001	22570	RICHARD W BORRONDALE	998 HYACINTH CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	51746	DONALD E BOSTON	388 MARQUESAS CT		MARCO IS FL	33937
26001	54230	EMMA D BOTTEON	51 HICKORY CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	36695	JACK BOUCHARD	1125 LIGHTHOUSE CT		MARCO FL	33937
2600]	62749	JOHN J BOUHAN	740 PARTRIDGE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	48678	LESTER BOWEN	1371 CAXAMBAS CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	53415	MARY J BRASSIL	621 LEWIS CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	72081	MARGARET ANNE BRAUN	335 NASSAU CT		MARCO FL	33937
26003	972183	EVELYN L BREWER	467 KENDALL DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	63464	HANS BROOCK	80 BUTTERCUP CT		MARCO FL	55957
26001	970713	RAYMOND J BROOKS	1260 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	53957
26001	971488	REGINALD M BROOKS	1872 CASCADE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	67913	STELIOS BROSOS	90 MARCO VILLAS DR		MARCO ISL FL	53937
26001	71902	VICKI R BROTHERTON	1224 BLUEBIRD AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	980628	FRANK R BROWN	1160 LUDLAM CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	68997	GREG A BROWN	190 N COLLIER SBS 0-3		MARCO FL	33937
26001	51697	KEVIN BROWN	1560 HONEYSUCKLE AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	992798	PHILIP BRUNI	1306 JAMAICA RD		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	48842	DENNIS BRZOZOWSKI	978 DAISY CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	971516	M E BUBENZER	185 STILLWATER CT		MARCO IS FL	33937
26001	837794	TIMOTHY BUCKALEW	164 COLUMBUS WAY		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	971765	ANNA BUCKMAN	167 LEEWARD CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	66502	DESTREE JANSEN BUHELOS	1180 EDINGTON PL		MARCO FL	33937
					,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PAGE

0 ň

12/18/95 PAGE 23 DLG030RPG 9:10:17 TRACIC

MARCO ISLAND FL

MARCO ISLAND FL

MARCO FL

33937

33937

33937

PLANT CUST # NAME ADDRESS ZIP 26001 58216 JOHN BUHYOFF 1425 BELEVEDERE AVE MARCO FL 33937 26001 63854 BULLARD CONST. INC. MARCO FL 33937 1641 ALMERIA CT 26001 66366 BULLARD CONST. INC. 1641 ALMERIA CT MARCO FL 33937 26001 981048 JAMES BULLOCK 981 ABCO CT MARCO FI 33937 26001 983989 JAMES BULLIOCK 981 ABACO CT MARCO ISLAND FL 33937 26001 993788 35937 JAMES BULLOCK 981 ABACO CT MARCO ISLAND FL 26001 48742 DOMENICK C BUONANTUONO 616 NASSAU RD MARCO ISLAND FL 33937 26001 LAURA J BURCH 33937 58118 445 WORTHINGTON ST MARCO FL 26001 69120 FREDERICK H BURLING 931 GIRALDA CT MARCO FL 33937 26001 50341 TED BUSCH 826 PERRINE CT MARCO ISLAND FL 33937 26001 64924 NIKLAUS BUTZ 460 S BARFIELD DR MARCO FI 33937 26001 981514 MARY JD BYERS 2058 SHEFFIELD AVE MARCO FL 33937 26001 973490 HUGH C BYRNES 167 N COLLIER AQ H-2 MARCO FL 33937 26001 71277 BRIAN E CALHOUN 778 KENDALL DR MARCO FL 33937 PAUL CALLANAN 26001 973164 190 N COLLIER BLVD J-4 MARCO ISLAND FL 33937 26001 56396 ROBERT T CALLERY 156 BEACHCOMBER ST MARCO FL 33937 26001 29163 ERIC CALZADO 1958 SHEFFIELD AVE MEANT FI 33937 26001 63694 NEVIN D CAMPBELL 1862 SAN MARCO RD MARCO FL 33937 26001 49231 STEVEN A CAMPOSANO 2060 SHEFFIELD AVE MARCO FL 33937 26001 973798 R H CANNING 310 SEABREEZE DR MARCO FL 33937 26001 64127 PAUL D CAPODICE 381 ORTEGA LN MARCO FL 33937 26001 LISA CARAMITARO 54153 133 LELAND WAY MARCO FL 33937 26001 69904 LILIANA B CARRENDER 600 S BARFIELD DR MARCO FI 33937 26001 60921 MARY F CARUSO 736 PLANTATION CT 44447 MARCO FL 26001 68547 JOANN E CASSIO 1529 BUCCAMEER CT 33932 MARCO FL 39065 260nt CATHYS LAUNDRY OF MARCO 277 N COLLIER BLVD MARCO FL 33937 26001 992763 SEBASTIAN J CAVALLARO 69 MARCO VILLAS DR E MARCO ISLAND FL 33937 26001 51435 JOHN E CHENEY 163 KIRKWOOD ST MARCO ISLAND FL 33937 26001 57069 ROBIN A CHENGER 1299 APRICOT AVE MARCO FL 33937 26001 49753 ROBERT P CHODY 1681 BARBAROSA CT MARCO FL 33957 26001 63333 JAMES R CHRISTOPHER 33937 1007 BALD EAGLE DR MARCO FL 26001 67639 JAMES R CHRISTOPHER 1007 BALD EAGLE DR MARCO FL 33937 26001 52769 EUGENE L CISLO 1220 LAMPLIGHTER CT MARCO FL 33937 26001 972901 DR IGHATIUS CISZEK 56 GREENBRIER ST #2-209 MARCO ISLAND FL 33937 26001 987903 MARGARET CLARKSON 167 N COLLIER AQ M-1 MARCO FL 33937 26001 42192 DALE P CLEMENS 1865 APATAKI CT MARCO ISLAND FL 33937 26001 51578 CHARLES M COATES X GULF COAST JEWELERS 668 N COLLIER BLVD MARCO FL 33937 26001 66479 KAREN M COATES AAA BALD FAGLE DR MARCO FL 33937 26001 980855 JOHN N CODREA 356 LAMPLIGHTER DR MARCO FL 33937 26001 68573 WH C CODY 291 S COLLIER BLVD MARCO FL 33937 26001 51066 CHARLES H COLIN 789 AMAZON CT MARCO FL 33137 26001 65610 RON & COMPTON 1982 SHEFFIELD AVE MARCO FL 33937 26001 60277 ROBERT N COMUNALE 567 GOLDCOAST CT MARCO FL 33937 26001 980314 ROBERT F CONLEY 1670 ALMERIA CT MARCO ISLAND FL 33937 26001 980754 JOHN T CONNELLY 868 BANYAN CT MARCO ISLAND FL 33937 26001 44108 HICHAEL J CONNERLEY 909 S BARFIELD DR MARCO FL 33937 26001 976888 KEITH L COOK 1284 N COLLIER MARCO ISLAND FL 33937 26001 59869 LIONEL CORMIER 1741 DOGWOOD DR MARCO FL 33937

132 CYBURN ST

379 NASSAU CT

242 ROYAL PALM DR

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

980234

971147

68281

GEORGE B COTTON

MARY ANNE COMEN

CRABBY DANS DINNER

26001

26001

26001

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	60905	ERIC A CRAWFORD	1402 BISCAYNE WAY		MARCO FL	33937
26001	72370	NADE CRANSHAN	831 OLD MARCO LN		MARCO FL	33937
26001	971354	EMERY CREEKBAUM	345 ROCKHILL CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	72317	JOHN M CRUGER	% CHARDE BROS/DANA CLEARY	207 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937
26001	54875	ALVARO Z CUARENTA	190 N COLLIER BLVD SBS R6		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69931	MARIO CURIALE	845 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	53937
26001	972029	MALCOLM S CURRIER	809 DANDELION CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	70436	KELLY CURTIS	689 SPINNAKER DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69370	STEPHANIE & CURTIS	514 ANTILLES CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	56863	BERNARD V CUSHMAN	20 HICKORY CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	972489	JAMES J CUSICK	1112 GAYER WAY		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	60096	JOYCE DAANEN	1060 BOND CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	51790	ALFONS DAFERNER	364 COPPERFIELD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	55463	PAUL H DAHNKE	834 WINTERGREEN CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	62802	ROSEMARIE DAHNKE	1097 BAHAMA AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	70735	KENNETH M DALE	1379 BAYPORT AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	980745	JOHN A DALY	889 SEAGRAPE DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	70706	RICHARD A DANIELS	155 GREENVIEW ST		MARCO FL	33937
26001	48782	THEODOR DARLINGTON	6800 ROYAL MARCO WAY #248		MARCO FL	33957
26001	52741	JOSEPH R DAVISON	626 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	61105	DB GROUP INC	696 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	71897	DBA DYNASTY BLDRS	134 N FLAMINGO CIR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	48391	EVANGELOS C DEFTEREOS	1111 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	53177	DR ARNIM D DEHAAN	X SCHMOLLING	561 KENDALL DR	MARCO FL	33937
26001	36216	ROSE DELELLO	114 CLYBURN ST		MARCO FL	33937
26001	973105	FELIX R DELEO	190 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	64615	STEPHEN DELOSH	679 SIXTH AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	64616	STEPHEN C DELOSH	679 SIXTH AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	72419	JOSEPH J DENICOLO	2012 SHEFFIELD AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	61536	LAURA DERRER	1319 RIVERHEAD AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	57907	MARK A DEMAR	1858 WOODBINE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	72315	DAVID C DIAZ	130 MARCO VILLAS DR S		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69977	JUAN A DIAZ	1289 FRUITLAND AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	71471	DENNIS DILL	1031 VALLEY AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	58975	JOHN T DILLASHAW	194 GREENBRIER ST		HARCO FL	33937
26001	971385	JOHN DILLON	329 POLYNESIA CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	53937
26001	39151	RON W DIOGUARDI	1043 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	35937
26001	67367	CELIA M DIRAMACCA	116 DELBROOK WAY		MARCO FL	33937
26001	44198	JOSEPH N DISCIULLO	110 SOUTH SEAS CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	68785	JOSEPH F DIXON	210 COLUMBUS WAY		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69814	CAROL H DOBBS	328 CASTAWAYS ST		MARCO FL	35937
26001	999486	WILLIAM DOBNI	1139 VERNON PLACE		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	65315	ROBERT H DODGE	821 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	61741	RUSSELL C DOERINGER	672 S HEATHWOOD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	68477	GERALD J DOTRON	867 CHESTNUT CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	68056	GUNTER DOLVERS	X JOYCE ANN OBERRY	661 ELKHAM CIR #913	MARCO FL	33937
26001	53571	NOEL R DOMINQUEZ	C/O MARCO ISLAND RENTAL	237 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	983275	THOMAS DONOVAN	580 KENDALL DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	59147	ADAM P DONZANTI	438 PERSIAN CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	41464	RALPH M DOWD	149 CYRUS ST		MARCO FL	33937
26001	973647	RALPH DOXSEE	1163 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937
					· · · · · ·	

PAGE___3|___

OF 126

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			21P
26001	51167	BART J DRAKE	1151 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	973084	TERESA DRESSEL	190 N COLLIER SHEILA 5		MARCO FL	33937
26001	996457	MARÇO DREYER	324 ROOKERY CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	66774	GUERGEN DROESE	448 RICHARDS CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69331	MARVIN E DRUMMOND	548 SPINNAKER DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	981134	JEAN MICHEL DUBGIS	C/O FLAGSHIP VAC RENTALS	901 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33957
26001	59228	BANIEL J BUFAULT	85 LAMPLIGHTER DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	972439	DR W DULIN	70 PEACH CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	61608	DUNN FIORE CONDO ASSOC	530 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	61609	DUNN FIORE CONDO ASSOC	530 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	61613	DUNN FIORE CONDO ASSOC	530 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	62471	FREDERICK C DURHAM	1274 APRICOT AVE		MARCO FL	53937
26001	52593	ED H DHYER JR	168 CYRUS ST		MARCO FL	33937
26001	55698	SHEILA DYON	968 BIRCH CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	61327	E C BREN CONST	701 ROCKPORT CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	67599	LONNIE A EBERHARD	142 CYRUS ST		MARCO FL	33937
26001	970828	EDWARD REALTY CORP	C/O MARCO POLO RESTURANT	30 MARCO LAKE DR	MARCO FL	33937
26001	60613	ROGER P EGER	846 BANYON CT	20 7 11 11 2 2 11 11 2 1	MARCO FL	33937
26001	972457	HARRY M EHLE JR	1103 EDDINGTON PLACE		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	66878	FRANCIS R EHLEN	130 DELBROOK WAY		MARCO FL	33937
26001	71786	FABIAN É EIBEN	2807 SHEFFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	57416	GLENDA A ELLIOTT	287 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	65615	PATRICIA ELLIOTT	1249 JAMAICA RD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	51643	ROBERT G ELLIOTT	1133 BOND CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	22346	RAYMOND R EMERICK	145) SALVADORE COURT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33737
26081	56882	MICHAEL ENGEL	167 N COLLIER BLVD H5		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69479	MICHAEL T ENGELHARD	1630 ORLEANS CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	53187	ANNA M ENGLER	1523 KINGSTON CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	984116	FRITZ ENGLISCH	C/O BRANDT	1688 BABAROSA CT	MARCO FL	33957
26001	72590	JOHN F ERCOLE	721 S BARFIELD DR	1000 BABAROSA CI	MARCO FL	33937
26001	971524	DEAN M ERICKSON	150 STILLWATER CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	971681	WILLY ESPIN	1402 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	66763	BARBARA A EVANS	961 MAPLE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26661	47896	DAVID R EVANS	218 SUNFLOWER CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	53936	WILLIAM EVANS	430 S BARFIELD DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	40554	JACK W EWING	1227 TREASURE CT		MARCO ISCARD FL	33937
26001	69485	EXECUTIVE TIRE/AUTO CENTER INC	P O BOX 2468			33937
26001	980946	JOHN F FAIRBAIRN	501 LAMPLIGHTER DRIVE		MARCO FL MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	71676	CONSTANCE FARRIS	1143 BLUEBIRD AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001 26001	67874	ISABELLE FAVIER	950 HAPLE CT		MARCO FL	33937
	65602	CHESTER G FEESER	246 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	64714	A M FEINMAN	1243 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	53092	DAVID L FENELON	1051 S BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	50571	SUSAN M FEO	1166 SUNBIRD AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	66574	MARJORIE FERGUSON	935 JUNIPER CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	71943	PAUL G FERGUSON	1124 MULBERRY CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	58820	WILLIAM B FERGUSON	301 LANDMARK ST		MARCO FL	33937
26001	55570	CHRISTINE B FERNANDEZ	187 MAJORCA ÇIR		MARCO FL	53937
26001	71318	PETER W FERREIRA	140 MARCO VILLAS DR S		HARCO FL	33937
26001	62935	JOHN W FETTERHOFF	920 E INLET DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	65094	JOHN W FETTERHOFF	920 E INLET DR		MARCO FL	33937

PAGE_

EXHIBIT

유

12/18/95 9:10:17

PAGE 26 DLG030RPG

ZIP

TRACIC

				•
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
26001	66799	KEITH FILER	954 N BARFIELD DR	MARCO FL
26001	71127	KEITH FILER	1220 SAMOA AVE	MARCO FL
26001	980809	ROBERT J FIORILLO	550 SHALIMAR ST	MARCO FL
26001	973117	LAMRENCE FISH	190 N COLLIER BLVD #N5	MARCO ISLAND FL
26001	65183	CHARLEME J FISHER	1227 SAMOA AVE	MARCO FL
26001	66727	PETER S FISHER	1077 DILL CT	MARCO FL
26001	62649	LESLIE W FISKE	1983 N COLLIER BLVD #246	MARCO FL
\$6001	971155	JOHN FITTING JR	311 MASSAU CT	MARCO ISLAND FL
26001	62474	FLAGSHIP DEVELOPMENT	901 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL
56001	64235	ANNE J FLEMING	510 ECHO CIR	MARCO FL
26001	51685	KENNETH K FLEMING	243 ANGLER CT	MARCO FL
26901	189283	R J FLEMING	149 RICHMOND CT	MARCO ISLAND FL
26001	63895	PETER N FLIGHTNER	739 MILAN CT	MARCO FL
26001	57683	DAVID J FLOWERS	868 SEAGRAPE DR	MARCO FL
26001	70222	DANIEL G FLYNN	122 MARCO VILLAS DR	MARCO FL
26001	56944	CHARLES S FOGGIN	448 MARCO LAKE DR	MARCO FL
56001	67252	MARY J FORD	1790 MAYHOOB CT	MARCO FL
26001	68442	BERT F FORTRIE	29 GULFPORT CT	MARCO FL
56001	64443	DOUGLAS 1 FOWLKES	372 NASSAU CT	MARCO FL
50001	21774	GEORGE FRANCISCA	1689 SAN MARCO RD	MARCO FL
26001	56251	WENDY L FRANK	275 FIJI CT	MARCO FL
56001	55830	DANIEL FRANC	P O BOX 1974	MARCO FL
56001	33506	JOSEPH FRATES	167 N COLLIER BLVD M-7	MARCO FL
26001	980426	MM S FREDERICK	571 MORTHINGTON ST	MARCO FL
56001	65987	FRED FRISCO	486 KENDALL DR	MARCO ISLAND FL
26001	55371	ALFRED Y FUNG	1171 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL
56001	970553	WILLIAM J GAMBLE	1285 GRANGE CT	MARCO ISLAND FL
26001	71444	ELEUTERIO R GARCIA	172 FIRST AVE	MARCO FL
56001	49227	JOAN GARRISON	429 S HEATHWOOD DR	MARCO FL
26001	44718	DAN J GASSER	128 SAXON CT	MARCO FL
26001	971836	DONALD GAULEY	122 N BARFJELD DR	MARCO FL
56001	61238	JOHN E GEARE	241 STILLMATER CT	MARCO FL
56003	52096	MARK GELMAN	1350 MERRIMAC AVE	MARCO FL
\$6001	56231	GENERAL NUTRITION CTR	167 S BARFIELD DR	MARCO ISLAND FL
56001	64141	PHYLLIS GENTILE	1100 LAMPLIGHTER CT	MARÇO FL
26001	63389	TRAUTE GENTRY	1000 \$ COLLIER BLVD 961	MARCO FL
\$6001	55186	JOHN S GERIG	305 COPPERFIELD CT	MARCO ISLAND FL
56001	61825	MICHAEL S GERSHEN	221 LANDMARK ST	MARCO FL
56001	51933	HEINK GERSPACH	% 561 KENDALL AVE	MARCO FL
56001	66454	JERRY GIBSON	536 N BARFIELD DR	MARCO FL
56001	838351	SUSANNE GIESEKE	235 SEAVIEW SBW B-7	MARCO FL
56001	999743	PEGGY GIFFORD	167 N COLLIER AQ N-8	MARCO FL
56001	70300	ANTHONY J GIGLIOTTI	181 CLYBURN ST	MARCO ISLAND FL
56001	972612	JAMES W GILBERT	839 DANDELION CT	MARCO FL
56001	972613	JAMES W GILBERT	839 DANDELION CT	MARCO FL
56001	70444	KENDALL W GILBERT	639 DANDELION CT	MARCO FL
\$6001	58356	LINDA F GILLESPIE	394 ORTEGA LN	MARCO FL
26001	69522	MICHAEL T GILMARTIN	1553 KINGSTON CT	MARCO FL
56001	59491	CHARLES A GLANDING	130 CLYBURN ST	MARCO ISLAND FL
26001	71588	RONALD GLAS	756 N BARFIELD DR	MARCO FL
56001	972755	GLASS OF MARCO	531-535 BALD EAGLE DR	MARCO FL

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

유

PAGE_

EXHIBIT

B

12/18/95 PAGE 27 DLG050RPG 9:10:17 TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	•		ZIP
26001	51336	HORST K GLISCHKE	% M BIENNWELLER	LISS LIGHTHOUSE CT	HARCO FL	33937
26001	970375	GRANGE J GLOVER	538 NASSAU ROAD	1103 2.2	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	49630	GREG GLOVER	1536 BUCCANEER CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	49257	GLENNA R GODIN	1585 TWILIGHT WAY		MARCO FL	33937
26001	41937	RALPH & ADRIANNE GORDON	960 AMBER DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	53937
26001	52442	ROSE GORDON	142 BERMUDA RD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69776	THOMAS B GORDON	142 BERMUDA RD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	52409	CATHERINE B GORMAN	931 MONTEGO CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	71815	GOURNET PANTRY	X CLAM CATERERS INC		MARCO FL	33937
26001	65805	CHARLES GRADY	229 S COLLIER BLVD 6/106		MARCO FL	33937
26001	67402	MARTHA GRANT	751 HERNANDO DR		MARCO FL	35937
26001	980610	RAYMOND F GRECO	1210 OSPREY CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	57438	NICHOLAS GREFE	1227 MARIANA COURT		MARCO ISLAND FL	53937
26001	63764	PAUL K GREMEL	500 FIFTH AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	970106	CRAIG A GREUSEL	3640 BALI CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	972407	ROBERT GRIVICICH	720 KENDAL		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001 26001	970319	RAYMOND L GROVE	431 YELLOWBIRD ST		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	66512	THOMAS D GUEST	380 SANDHILL ST		MARCO FL	33937
26001 26001	62067	GEORGE J GUETERBOCK	159 SHORECREST CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	53542		1293 SIXTH AVE		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	72353	VINCENT J GUIFFRA GULFCDAST & ATLANTIC INC	X HORIZONS	681 S COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	35937
26001	72353 981 039	JUNE GULUMIAN	486 LANDMARK ST	ear a continue pren	MARCO FL	33937
26001	972609	H & L OF MARCO ISL	722 ELKCAM CIR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	990829	KARL HAAS	1258 JAMAICA RD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	973779	HABITAT CONDO ASSOC	820 HIDEAWAY CIR E		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	973780	HABITAT CONDO ASSOC	820 HIDEANAY CIR E		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	973761	HABITAT CONDO ASSOC	820 HIDEANAY CIR E		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	980516	CHARLES D HAFNER MD	1386 QUINTARA CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	25633	TEENA N HAGERMAN	356 NASSAU COURT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	57868	TEENA N HAGERMAN	356 NASSAU CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	51881	THOMAS HAHN	1254 TREASURE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	28744	DORDTHY HAINES	1681 GALLEON CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	71650	HARRY W HAKES JR	347 EDGENATER CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	62526	KRISTINA S HALASCHAK	1658 BARBADOS CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	981374	ALAN R HALL	661 ELKCAM CIR 913		MARCO FL	35937
26001	72051	MARY E HALL	132 MARCO VILLAS S		MARCO FL	33937
26001	970656	FRED H HAMBLET	901 IRIS CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	70665	SAMEER F HAMDAN	139 CLYBURN WAY E		MARCO FL	33937
26001	66018				MARCO FL	33937
26001	970152	JERI A HARDESTY ELWOOD HARDING	577 TRIPOLI CT	·	MARCO FL	33737 33937
26001	973054	ELWOOD HARDING	1161 STRAMBERRY CT C/O ROGER ADKINS	190 N COLLIER SBS T-10	MARCO FL	33937
26001	970738	ROBERT HARRIS JR	1215 MARTINIQUE CT	190 M COLLIER 303 1-10	HARCO FL	33937
26001	971428	JOSEPH HARRIS			MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	55448	JANES B HARRRELD	206 MEADOWLARK CT 145 CLYBURN WAY E		MARCO FL	33937
26001	983098	JOHN HARTMAN	C/O DANICO REALTY INC	70 S HEATHWOOD DR	MARCO ISLAND FL	33737
26001	51813			TO 3 REMITMOOD DK	MARCO FL	33937
26001	970985	HARTMELL HOLDINGS INC JO ANNE HASSELTINE	799 ELKCAM CIRCLE 1216 BLUEBIRD AVE		MARCO ISLAND , FL	33937
56001 56001	56707	ROBERT E HATFIELD	1216 SLUEBIRD AVE		MARCO FL	35957
26001	65302	JOANNE HAWKS			MARCO FL	35957 35957
26001	62121	LESLEY HAYS	305 POLYNESIA CT 1135 SHENANDOAH CT		MARCO FL	33937 33937
56001	55863	HEALTHY YOU FOOD MKT	1029 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937
20001	33063	HEREINIT TOU FOOD PAI	IVE A COLLIER BLVD		THINGS F.C.	33737

<u>.</u>

OF 126

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	67469	RICHARD W HEAVNER	1055 1/2 N COLLIER BOVD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	33246	LEO T HEIFETZ	449 CAPRI COURT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26081	40118	ROBERT C HEIM		222 DOVAL DALM DO	MARCO FL	33937
26001	64708		XCHARDE REALTY	222 ROYAL PALM DR	MARCO FL	53937
26001	42498	RONALD/ BOTT, PATRICIA HELDER TED G HENNING	565 SPINNAKER DR		MARCO FL	33957
26001	52773	STEPHEN HIGGINS	1094 WHITEHEART CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	53937
26001	56983	PAT HILL	28 TAHITI RD IBO BALFOUR DR		MARCO ISCAND PC	33957
26001	55522				== .=	
26001	56371	SCOTT B HILL	1256 BLUEBIRD AVE		NARCO FL	33937 33937
26001	993323	DEANE HILLENBRAND	987 DAISY CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	
26001	51576	ROBERT D HILLIARD JR	168 BALFOUR DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	3\$937 3 3 937
		ROBERT D HILLIARD JR	168 BALFOUR DR		MARCO FL	
26001	50297	JR KENNETH R HILTON	685 CAMEO CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	49519	JOHN C HINDLE JR	1765 ADDISON CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	46579	RAINER HINZ	300 CAPISTRANO CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	981319	ROD HOAG	797 S BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	60577	CHARLES HOAR	498 HARTLEY ST		MARCO FL	33937
26001	71 055	HANS W HOENOG	939 S JOY CIR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	48617	CHERYL M HOFFMEYER	529 HUNKIN CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	49948	HOLIDAY HOUSE GIFTS	133 S BARFIELD DR		MARÇO FL	33937
26001	840165	PETER J HOLLER	260 MARQUESAS CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	59981	BONNIE A HOLM	180 COLUMBUS WAY		MARCO FL	33937
26001	50484	LINA G HOLMES	476 HARTLEY		MARCO FL	55957
26001	69201	WILLIAM R HOLMES	1116 BOND CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	61448	REBECCA I HOMICK	1200 FRUITLAND AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	68640	MARY C HOOVER	808 ROSE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	55337	DONALD M HOPKINS	225 DAN RIVER CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	64706	LAUREEN JONES HORTON	764 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33957
26061	54474	EMILIO J HOSPITAL	99 SOUTH SEAS CT		MARCO FL	33937
2600l	68829	RUSSELL J HOWALD	691 WREN ST		MARCO FL	33937
26001	56627	DOUGLAS J HOWARD	1259 SKYLARK AVE		MARCO FL	33937
2600!	54566	ROBERT D HOWARD	325 WATERLOAF COURT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	71901	JENNIFER R HOWELL	1738 DOGWOOD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	67825	DONNA L HONSAM	240 N COLLIER SB C-10		HARCO FL	33937
26001	64526	HSIAMONEI HUANG	1833 BAHAMA AVE		MARCD FL	33937
26081	50115	RIKI MARTIN HUFF	28 VIA MARCO		MARCO FL	33937
26001	71090	CAROLYN HUFFOR	124 CLYBURN ST		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
2600}	54304	PETER J HUGHES	235 SEAVIEW CT SBW E-8		MARCO FL	33937
26001	68939	SUSAN C HUMPHREYS	345 MEADOWLARK CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	68215	CHARLES F HUNT	1081 RUPPERT RD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	998507	KENNETH HUNT	X LEE FLETCHER	1527 GALLEON AVE	MARCO FL	33937
26001	972998	HELEN A HUNYADY	61 GREENBRIER M-7 #209		MARCO FL	33937
26001	56809	ROBERT T HUTSON II	1081 CARA CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	970799	RONALD HYME	821 APPLE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	60753	TARA IANNOTTA	318 POLYNESIA CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	64601	NORBERTO IGLESIAS	468 ECHO CIR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	70243	NORBERTO IGLESIAS	1083 N COLLIER STE 175		MARCO FL	33957
26001	68700	JAMES G INTILI	191 W FLAMINGO CIR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	58617	HILLIAM K IRVINE	180 CHANNEL CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	52481	ISLAND BAY WATER SPROTS INC	1135 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69108	ISLAND COUNTRY CLUB	500 NASSAU RD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	22769	ISLAND COUNTRY CLUB INC	500 NASSAU RD		MARCO FL	33937

.

유기

O

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26801	59382	ISLAND DISCOUNT CIGARETTES INC	654 BALD EAGLE DR #101		MARCO FL	33937
26001	54058	ISLAND GARDEN CENTER	D NEVIN CAMPBELL	1882 SAN MARCO RD	MARCO FL	33937
26001	52831	ISLAND TROPICAL ASSOC INC	1839 SAN MARCO RD	1001 United No.	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	839124	ISLAND VILLAGE CONDO ASSOC	ATTN ALAN BROWN	1061 HARTLEY AVE	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	65296	SANA S ITAYEM	1080 CARA CT	2002 10001220 1112	MARCO FL	33957
26001	60513	ITKA DBA KWIK STOP	1767 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	980459	RANDY BRETT JACKSON	271 SANDHILL ST		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	838717	ANNE MARIE JACOB	992 WINTERBERRY DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	66013	BENJAMIN A JACOME	644 SIXTH AVE 7		MARCO FL	33937
26001	71876	STEVE C JAHN	1232 FRUITLAND AVE		HARCO FL	33937
26001	980464	MAXWELL JAMES	1631 COLLINGSWOOD AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	70006	JAMMERS STEAK HOUSE	701 BALD EAGLE DR	PO BOX 115	MARCO FL	33937
26001	70008	JAMMERS STEAK HOUSE	1208 ORANGE CT		MARCO FL	53937
26001	111858	JAR OF MARCO INC	1001 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	999892	JAR OF MARCO INC	1001 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	68716	ED JENNINGS	400 WORTHINGTON ST		MARCO ISLAND FL	35937
26001	64368	JAMES G JERRETT	170 DELBROOK WAY		HARCO FL	33937
26001	58869	JETSET SURF SHOP & DOCKSIDE	674 BALD EAGLE DR		NARCO FL	33937
26001	52595	ANDREW A JINGOZIAN	591 GOLDCOAST COURT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	47827	JERRY W JIRELE	190 N COLLIER SBS I-6		MARCO FL	33937
26001	63813	ANTHONY D JIRVA	861 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	49378	DUANE JOHNSON	829 SATURN CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	35937
26001	58469	JAMES K JOHNSON	865 ROBIN CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	63592	JAN JONES	681 SEAGRAPE DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	66324	RUTH JONES	240 N COLLIER BLVD H2		MARCO FL	33937
26001	989282	HILLIAH JORDAN	1952 SAN MARCO ROAD		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	970413	J B JORGENSON	719 HULL CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	66015	LESLIE L JUREIT	1414 JAMAICA RD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	58818	MOHAMMED S KAHUK	1531 WINTERBERRY DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	980389	THOMAS KAINARDI	1530 HONEYSUCKLE AVE		MARCO FL	35937
26001	42441	DETLEF KAISER	* HEINZ TEMPELHANN	1451 JAMAICA CT	MARCO FL	33937
26001	971439	KRIZE KARLIC	268 GRAPEWOOD CT	1451 SHIMICH CI	MARCO FL	33937
26001	971390	NEAL KARR	269 POLYNESIA CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	34472		49 GREENBRIER ST	#103	MARCO FL	33937
26001		JASON H KATZ	880 CAXAMBAS DR	*103	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	34534 55355	JOHN S KAUFMAN KAYS ON THE BEACH	1089 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937
					MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	580	H C KAZANAS	610 BLACKHORE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	52033	JACK F KEERY	416 ADIRONDACK CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	54996	RONALD E KELLERHOUSE	1896 CALUSA CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	56549	MARY A KELLY	40 BUTTERCUP CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	66573	MICHAEL R KELLY	1216 TREASURE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69181	DERYCH R KENT	789 HOLLY CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	981669	JOHN KETT	207 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	49784	KEY MARCD COMM DEVEL DIST	277 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	53937
26001	66864	DANIEL KIMBALL	1429 BERMUDA RD		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	982398	LAMRENCE P KING	44 GREENBRIER ST APT 204		MARCO FL	33737
26001	980862	MARK W KIRKUM	1100 AZTEC CT		· MARCO FL	33937
26001	49984	RICHARD C KIRTLEY	290 POLYNESIA CT	APT # 204	MARCO FL	33937
26001	993477	CLIFFORD KIRVAN	28 MANOR TERR M-9	MP1 # 204	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	31465	PAUL W KLAVOON	208 KIRKWOOD STREET		MARCO FL	33737
26001	54709	PAUL W KLAVOON	208 KIRKWOOD ST		MAKCO FL	33737

EXHIBIT

PAGE

36 OF 12

12/18/95	PAGE	30	DLG030RP
0-10-17			TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			21P
26001	66727	HORANN KLIENE	200 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	28204	KEN W KNAUF	toll BILL CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	54376	KERRY KNUDSON	240 N COLLIER SB F9		MARCO FL	33937
26001	71774	GENE M KOETTING	350 COLUMBUS WAY		MARCO FL	33937
26001	55559	MARIA KOMINOU	% SOFT ART	992 WINTERBERRY DR	MARCO FL	33937
26001	970396	MEES KOOLE	635 N BARFIELD DR		HARCO FL	33937
26001	638806	JP KOTWOSKI	835 HIDEANAY CIR W		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
2600]	62869	RICHARD H KOVALOV	275 COLUMBUS WAY		MARCO FL	33937
26001	971427	JOHN D KREHBIEL	241 ROCKHILL CT		MARCO FL	55937
26001	45588	MICHAEL KREHEL	950 CAXAMBAS RD		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	54146	KRETCHS RESTAURANT	523 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	64698	ALANA KRISTEN	1083 N COLLIER BLVD #384		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	960243	CHARLES KROUT JR	107 CLYBURN ST		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	57231	KARL P KUBEL	180 SEAVIEW CT #509		MARCO FL	33937
26001	70306	FRANK KUMETA	1299 ORANGE CT		MARCO FL	33937
2600]	67407	SALVATORE LA FAUCI	451 SPINNAKER DR		MARCO FL	35937
26001	31116	PATRICIA LABOUNTY	1288 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	47244	HOLLY LACASSE	1091 SEAGRAPE DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	71016	CARLOS M LAJARA	365 ROOKERY CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	68484	DAN F LAME	368 CASTAWAYS CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	42940	HERMAN B LANEY	109 BALFOUR DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	973508	PRISCILLA A LAPIER	167 N COLLIER AQ J-10		MARCO FL	33937
26001	53911	WILLIAM J LAPOINT	1006 FIELDSTONE DR		MARCO FL	33937
2600)	65202	ROGER LAPRADE	261 SECOND AVE B		MARCO FL	33937
26001	57365	MARGARELA A LAROCCO	1723 HUMMINGBIRD CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	58864	LARRY TAYLOR CONST	911 HOON CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	63852	LARRY TAYLOR CONST	911 MOON CT		MARCD FL	33937
26001	65155	LARRY TAYLOR CONST INC	911 HOON CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	65156	LARRY TAYLOR CONST INC	111 MOON CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	71357	LARRY TAYLOR CONST INC	911 HOON CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	40815	MENDELL LARSEN	321 SEABREEZE DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	999769	JAMES L LARSON	1853 HONDURAS AVE	•	MARCO FL	33937
26001	49514	SCOTT & CONNIE LATHROP	449 WORTHINGTON ST		MARCO FL	33937
26001	781390	JOHN LAURITZEN	1963 CAXAMBAS DR		MARCO FL	33937
2600]	981381	JOHN LAURITZEN	1963 CAXAMBAS DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	980144	JOHN LAVIN	1349 DELBROOK S G-3		MARCO FL	33937
26001	55873	JOHN LAVIN	106 DELBROOK WAY		MARCO FL	33937
26001	972912	HIVAL H HHOL	106 DELBROOK WAY		MARCO FL	33937
26001	30482	MARIO G LAYACONA	236 WINDBROOK CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	53303	RHONDA LAYMAN	1321 SIXTH AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	981823	LE CLUB CAXAMBAS CONDO	PO BOX 793		MARCO FL	33937
26001	65756	JULIE K LEAFERS	163 BALFOUR CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	71772	PAUL F LEARY	248 CAPISTRANO CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	63507	LEATHEWORKS OF MARCO ISL	1000 N COLLIER STE 18		MARCO FL	53937
26001	63703	ARMANDO LEIGHTON JR	C/O A JACK SOLOMON	226 HIDEAWAY CIR N	MARCO ISLAND FL	53937
26001	49820	JAMES F LEMENSE	850 BANYON CT		MARCO FL	53937
26001	972431	LEROY C LEMIEUX	121 CHANNEL CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	46573	SIEGFRIED LEONHARDI	1565 JAMAICA CT	-	MARCO FL	33937
26001	72468	ANDREW LEVY	1753 WAVECREST CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	60612	YOAV LEVY	X WINGS	581 S COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937
26001	56406	DR ROLAND LEYPOLDT	1846 GRANADA DR		NARCO FL	53937
						-

PAGE 3

37 OF 176

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	•		21P
26001	68246	WAYNE LINNEY	1129 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	60312	DAVID E LIPPY	1425 BUTTERFIELD CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	992866	CORRIE J LLEWELLYN	376 LEATHERFERN LN		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	971238	FRANK E LOCKHART	1749 PIEDMONT CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	71898	CHARLES F LONG	179 RICHMOND CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	68631	MIRIAM A LONG	722 FAIRLANN CT		MARCO FL	35937
26001	58906	ROBERT B LOUGHREY	911 IVORY CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	971979	GLENN ARTHUR LOY	1090 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO ISLAND FL	35937
26001	839922	LTD 049001 N B	X CAROLE NEWMAN	620 BLACKMORE CT	MARCO ISLAND FL	35937
26001	70535	JOSEPH E LUCIANO	1071 BOND CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	63205	THERESA M LYDON	11 MARCO VILLAS DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	64930	MELISSA W LYNCH	261 SECOND AVE APT A		MARCO FL	33937
26001	70021	LEON L LYONS	, 1373 H COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	35937
2600L	70760	ANNE F MABUCHI	1209 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	55957
26001	52102	RICK E MACLEOD	414 M BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	972180	MARTHA MADDEN	435 KENDALL DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	69995	RALPH A MADONNA	331 S HEATHWOOD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	972363	JOHN B HAERKER	365 HENDERSON CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	52914	JOSEF MAGDALENER	540 INLET DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	56031	VINCENT A MAGEE	686 SDLANA CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	970363	DANJEL MAHER	1264 FRUITLAND		MARCO FL	35937
26001	982137	ED MALAVARCA	511 ALAMEDA CT		MARCO FL	33957
26001	50779	THOMAS C MALGOL	168 SPRUCE AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	67154	JOHN HALVEY	167 N COLLIER AQ A-6		MARCO FL	33937
26001	70198	MANGROVES WILDLIFE GALLARY	1045 1/2 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	989846	LEG MANKA	759 INLET DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	981919	MARBELLE CONDO CLUB	840 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	972611	MARCO AUTO CRAFT	754 ELKCAM CIR		MARCO FL	33937
56001	971268	MARCO DRYER	332 ROOKERY CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	71234	MARCO IS ADULT FOSTER CARE INC	X SARA ANN MULLIGAN	367 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937
26001	972715	MARCO ISLAND CAR WASH INC	805 ELKCAM CIR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	68702	MARCO PLAYERS INC	X THE BOTTOM LINE	551 ELKCAM CTR	HARCO FL	33937
26001	45980	MARCO SSP LTD DBA	RADISSON STE BEACH RESORT	608 S COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937
26001	46998	MARCO SSP LTD DBA	RADISSON STE BEACH RESORT	600 S COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937
26001	46017	MARCO SSP LTD DBA	RADISSON STE BEACH RESORT	600 S COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937
26001	46034	MARCO SSP LTD DBA	RADISSON STE BEACH RESORT	600 S COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937
26001	46121	MARCO SSP LTD DBA	RADISSON STE BEACH RESORT	600 S COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937
26001	68940	PETER S MAREK	486 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69546	DANIEL V MARGIOTTA	2080 SHEFFIELD AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	54853	CAROL T MARTIN	998 IRONWOOD CT		MARCO FL	35937
26001	72441	GARA ANN MARTIN	847 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	62247	ROBERT G MASON	41 SOUTH SEAS CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	990071	VINCENT HASTROTA	121# MARLIN CT		MARCO FL	33957
26001	994435	RALPH MATARAZZO	% JOAN MATARAZZO	1210 BUTTERFLY CT	MARCO ISLAND FL	35937
26001	982079	THOMAS J MATHIEU	18 MARCO VILLA DR		MARCO ISLAND FL 33937	33937
26001	978873	RALPH MATOS	1150 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937
2600)	999742	SYLVAI N MATOTT	1049 FIELDSTONE DR		MARÇO FL	53937
26001	60544	MAXCO DBA MY FAIR LADY	1837 N COLLIER BLVD	•	MARCO FL	33937
26001	972520	JOHN R MCABIER	158 FIRST AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	1945	JOHN R MCABIER	162 FIRST AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69463	ROBT M MCCLELLAND	960 OLIVE CT		MARCO FL	35937

EXHIBIT

S OF T

MARCO FL

35937

PAGE 32 DLG030RPG

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		•	ZIP
26801	69438	SCOTT MCCLINTON	1315 BAYPORT AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	25514	ROBERT L MCCONN	247 SHADOW RIDGE CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	971186	ANN HCCORMACK	461 BALSAM CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	972177	HARRY E MCCQY	400 CENTURY DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	70310	TERRANCE J MCCREANOR	551 CONOVER CY		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69001	SHEELEY M MCFARLAND	1051 AMBER DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	68775	MCFARLANDS OF MARCO MENS STORE	111 S BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	971556	THOMAS HEGANNON	1857 HONDURAS AVE		MARCO ISLAND FL	33957
26001	53757	PATRICIA B MCKEE	259 SHADOWRIDGE CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	981198	HARRY W MCNEY	107) S BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	980331	ELIZABETH MCSHANE	C/O D MCSHANE	468 PERSIAN CT	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	999163	RICHARD M MEDURA	7] MANOR TERR		HARCO FL	33937
26001	25768	DOUGLAS J MEESTER	1741 HAWAI CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	68291	LAWRENCE M MEIER	1498 JAMAICA CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	54901	MICHAEL L MENDEL	525 BALD EAGEL DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	973162	ROBERT G MENNING	190 N COLLIER SBS J-10		MARCO FL	33937
26001	72546	ROBERT MERKEL	457 PARKHOUSE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	66498	RON L MICHAELS	1267 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	980147	CECILIA E MICHENER	128 CLYBURN ST		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	981337	DAVID MILLER	761 CAXAMBAS DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	53937
26001	981711	JACK L MILLER	231 S COLLIER BLVD	SW6/102	MARCO FL	38937
26001	65300	ROBERT/SHEILA MILLER	533 SPINNAKER DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	34274	MICHAEL F MINOZZI JR	LYNNE MINOZZI	250 FIJI CT	MARCO FL	35937
26001	171545	JOHN MISSERT	179 DAN RIVER CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	999876	ANTHONY MISTRETTA	1251 TREASURE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	43462	CAROL L MITCHELL	1041 INLET DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	32761	LINDA R MITCHELL	1201 LAUREL CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	55007	TIMOTHY MITCHUSSON	1520 BUCCANEER CT		MARCO FL	53937
26001	972713	MODEL VILLAGE INC	C/O PHYLLIS WESTLUND	1150 BALD EAGLE DR #B3	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	972712	HODEL VILLAGE UNIT INC	C/O PHYLLIS HESTLUND	1150 BALD EAGLE DR 483	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	67476	GIGI M MOERS	1049 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	970655	JAMES HOFFETT	% BARRY WEBB	1595 THILIGHT WAY	MARCO FL	33937
26001	42639	HALLACE HOHR	OPAL 10 SEA BREEZE SOUTH	190 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO ISLAND FL	53937
26001	63611	ROGER MOLL JR	431 PHEASANT CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	49939	HOLLY AND ME	135 S BARFIELD DR #15		MARCO FL	33937
26001	76511	MON REVE HOLDINGS INC	486 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	72592	VINCENT HONTAGNA	432 BALD EAGLE DR	•	MARCO FL	33937
26001	980571	MICHAEL P MONTANTE	870 PARTRIDGE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	51719	DAVID R MONTLICK	804 MILAN CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	65842	PETER LR MOORE	C/O M I RENTALS PROP	237 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937
26001	72031	JOSEPHINE J MORREALE	174 HENDEL AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	66303	PAMELA W MOSS	265 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	71656	VICK! HOSS	1216 FRUITLAND AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	57859	BRIAN E MOYNIHAN	102 MARCO VILLAS DR		MARCO FL	35937
26001	57791	E MROS	146 W FLAMINGO CIR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	981709	MRS JOSEPH HUGIVAN	231 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCOLS FL	33937
26001	54314	ALLEN MUISE	20 MARCO VILLAS DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	51098	JOSEPH F MULLIGAN	1881 CASCADE CT	À	MARCO FL	33937
26001	1780	JIM MULVAHILL	131 LELAND WAY		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	37829	BETHANY M MUNAL	123 CYRUS ST		MARCO FL	33937

46 VIA MARCO

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

26001

53989 THOMAS A MURATORE

12/18/95 9:10:17	PAGE	55	OLGOSORPG TRACIC
			_

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	72288	PAULINE J NURPHY	776 AMAZON CT		MARCO FL	33937
56001	56962	JERRY K MYERS	898 SCOTT DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	980897	JAMES R NYZICK	1125 BREAKHATER CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	57703	DEBBIE K NAECKEL	778 ORCHID CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	972542	DOROTHY NALLEY	447 MARCO LAKE DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69268	STEPHEN R NATERMAN	1211 REDWOOD CT		MARCO FL	33937
56001	25521	PAUL E NAYLOR	275 HIDEAWAY CIR S		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	71937	JOHN P NONULTY	923 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	970978	FREEMAN H NEAL	1270 BLUEBIRD AVE		HARCO FL	33937
26001	50312	MARVIN R NEEDLES	901 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	50313	MARVIN R NEEDLES	901 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	838348	MARY ANN NELLIS	240 N COLLIER SB E-7		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
5600I	52299	JOHN F NELSON	498 CAPRI CT		MARCO FL	33937
56001	972062	TED NEUMANN	836 SATURN CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	66833	ELIZABETH A NEWMAN	672 DORANDO CT		MARCO FL	33937
56001	35099	ROY S NEY	X LYMAN LIBBY	839 ROSE CT	MARCO FL	33937
26001	61042	JOHN R NICHOLSON	367 YELLOWBIRD ST		MARCO FL	33937
26001	995102	ARNE NILSSON	280 LAMPLIGHTER DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	51953	RHONDA R NIMTZ	1275 APRICUT AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	39115	ROBERT T NIXON	358 WALES COURT		MARCO IS. FL	33937
26001	67049	FREDERICK H NOLAN	358 MEADOWLARK CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	50512	CLIFF NONNENMACHER	198 KIRKWOOD ST		MARCO FL	33937
56001	971001	MELVIN J NOVOTNY	1283 BLUEBIRD AVE		MARCO ISLAND FL	35937
26001	21882	KATHERINE T O'KEEFE	159 SAXON CT		MARCO FL	33957
26001	35618	JOHN B OBIE	1061 BOND CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	37716	MICHAEL OBOYLE	X JOHN MCNEESE	16 VIA MARCO	MARCO FL	33937
26001	50493	EDWARD P OBRENSKI	1701 BARBARDOS CT		MARCO FL	33937
56001	62273	AUGUST OCHSNER	505 TIGERTAIL CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	54042	JEFFREY 8 ODELL	458 CAPRI CT		MARCO FL	33937
56001	971517	EILEEN S GESTERLE	848 COLLIER CT #405		MARCO ISLAND FL	33957
56001	973571	EDWINA S OKEEFE	167 COLLIER BLVD	# \$2	MARCO FL	33937
56001	68251	PATRICK OKENKA	118 CLYBURN ST		MARCO FL	33937
26001	52352	SHIRLEY OLGER	41 MARCO VILLAS DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69929	GENE S OLIPHANT	140 CLYBURN WAY W		MARCO FL	33937
56001	72647	SUSAN B ONEILL-ISRAEL	190 N COLLIER SBS L-5		MARCO FL	33937
56001	58909	HELEN T ONEILL	1447 DELBROOK WAY		MARCO FL	33937
26001	60962	ROBERT J ORGASS	825 AMBER DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	999770	FRANCIS J ORNOWSKI	751 ORCHID CT		MARCO FL	33937
56001	970963	SAMUEL ORR	1369 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	62584	CINDY J OSBORNE	214 TAHITI RD		MARCO FL	33937
26901	49833	PHYLLIS R OSTROW	1556 BUCCANEER CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	973021	JAMES OTERI	28 MANOR TERR 9-101		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	970146	DR MERLE DTTO	1174 STRAMBERRY CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	67311	FIGEN OZKAN	913 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	59309	LUCRECIA PACHECO	1432 JAMAICA CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	64624	JAMES A PAIGE	540 SHALIMAR ST		MARCO FL	33937
26001	66629	ANTHONY PANARO	396 LAMPLIGHTER DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	65313	ELI PANZARELLA	395 EDGEWATER CT		- MARCO FL	35937
26001	65898	ELI PANZARELLA	395 EDFEWATER CT		MARCO FL	35937
26001	66965	HANS B PAPENFUSS	1106 BREAKWATER CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	54606	PAMELA A PAPPAS	1201 REDWOOD CT		MARCO FL	33937

EXHIBIT

Om 13

					12/10/79 PMOC -
		VERIFICATION LIST OF N	OTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING		9:10:17
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		
26001	71312	THOMAS PARKER	316 CAPISTRANO CT		MARCO FL
26001	66263	RENE S PARLADE	1825 BAHAMA AVE		MARCO FL
26901	50332	HILDRED R PATTON	1053 BONITA CT		MARCO FL
26001	66219	PAUL FORD CUSTOM HOMES	1200 EMBER CT		MARCO FL
26001	60086	SHARON B PAUL	280 S COLLIER APT 1605		MARCO FL
26001	53557	PAUL E PAULSEN	685 EMBASY CT		MARCO FL
26001	54409	TORRENCE P & PAYNE MD	822 HIDEAWAY CIR W		MARCO FL
26001	66655	KAREN PEOPLES	855 WILLOW CT		MARCO FL
26001	52161	REY PEREZ	1180 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL
26001	973465	RICH & ROWEN PERNA	C/O JOHN PERNA	167 N COLLIER D-5	MARCO ISLAND FL
26001	61449	ANGEL PERTIERRA	961 MENDEL AVE		MARCO ISLAND FL
26001	51188	DEBBIE PETERS	589 SPINNAKER DR		MARCO ISLAND FL
26001	980864	A V PETERSON	494 ADIRONDACK CT		MARCO ISLAND FL
26001	71111	CHRISTY L PETERSON	190 N COLLIER SBS P7		MARCO FL
26001	60970	WILLIAM H PETERSON	236 SEAHORSE CT		MARÇO FL
26001	57812	GORDON PHILLIPS	200 MAJORCA CIR		MARCO FL
26001	66165	SANDRA T PHILLIPS	1232 SKYLARK AVE		MARCO FL
26001	57544	GARY N PIATELL1	1821 DOGWOOD DR		MARCO FL
26001	51064	JUDY L PLISHKA	1183 SUNBIRD AVE		MARCO FL
26001	971191	ANNE Z PLOGMAN	466 PEPPERWOOD CT		MARCO ISLAND FL
26001	971462	NICHOLAS POLKA	212 ANGLER CT		MARCO ISLAND FL
56001	973646	PORT MARCO ASSOCIATION INC	C/O MARCINE COONEY	1219 BALD EAGLE DR	MARCO FL
26001	49942	JEFFREY E POTEET	438 KENDALL DR		MARCO FL
56001	67291	LINDA M POTTER	1415 DELBROOK WAY		MARCO FL
26001	54781	THOMAS M PRANGE	1241 BLUEBIRD AVE		MARCO FL
26001	44307	MICHAEL J PRATICO .	167 N COLLIER L-2		MARCO ISLAND FL
26001	970757	PAUL PRESLEY	748 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL
26001	59131	FRED PREU	821 EUBANKS CT		MARCO FL
26001	72123	DONALD A PRICE	1561 HONEYSUCKLE AVE		MARCO FL
26001	71552	C BRUCE PRIEST	1710 CANARY CT		MARCO FL
26001	65510	DOUGLAS A PRIME	172 COLUMBUS WAY		MARCO ISLAND FL
26001	58172	CAROL R PRIOR	1590 LUDLOW RD		MARCO ISLAND FL
26001	60351	JUNE M PROPHET	299 EDGENATER CT		MARCO FL
26001	972725	PROUTS PLUMBING	881 ELKCAM CIRCLE		MARCO FL
26001	68290	MARIA E PRPISH	240 N COLLIER SB G-7		MARCO FL
26001	71900	PRUDENTIAL FL REALTY	973 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL
26001	980685	JOHN PRUSHKO	1051 WINTERBERRY DR		MARCO FL
26001	50238	PSO ENTERPRISES INC	1031 N COLLIR BLVD		MARCO FL
26001	51611	GINA H PUHD	249 SUNFLOWER CT		MARCO FL
26001	991867	DONALD PUOPOLO	335 COTTAGE CT		MARCO ISLAND FL
26001	980696	CHARLES PURPLE	1846 FIELDSTONE DR		MARCO ISLAND FL
26001	972925	CHARLES PURPLE	1046 FIELDSTONE DR		HARCO FL
26001	71120	MARSHA L PUTNAM	1021 MENDEL AVE		HARCO FL
26001	69133	MARJORIE K PYLE	2046 SHEFFIELD AVE		MARCO FL
26001	972282	GIUSEPPE QUADRINI	* DIAZ	601 TIGERTAIL CT	MARCO FL
26001	57566	NANCY J RAAB	146 SAXON CT		MARCO FL
26001	64301	COLIN G RADIN	133 SHORECREST CT		MARCO FL
26001	34334	DAVID RAMAGE	640 APPLE CT		MARCO ISLAND FL
26001	970764	FREDERICK RAY	777 APPLE CT		MARCO ISLAND FL

256 SHADOWRIDGE CT

410 YELLOWBIRD ST

H E REAGAN

BARBARA S READ

MARCO FL

MARCO FL

ADDRESS

PLANT CUST # NAME

12/18/95 PAGE 35 DLG030RPG 9:10:17 TRACIC

ZIP

r CHINI	C031 #	NAPE	MUDRESS		•	21,
26801	988295	PAUL E REDDISH	634 BIMINI AVE		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	1948	ROBERT REID	755 WATERSIDE DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	36334	ROBERT K REIMAN	239 POLYNESIA CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	61175	RONALD/DIANE REMICK	366 HENDERSON CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	973518	ELIZABETH M RENNER	167 N COLLIER BLVD	APT L-5	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	971145	PATRICK MARY RENSCH	395 NASSAU CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	57063	GREGORY C REYNOLDS	225 S COLLIER BLVD	APT 202	MARCO FL	33937
26001	61104	JOHN A RHODES	1073 N COLLIER 17		MARCO FL	33937
26001	45111	DONALD P RICCI SR	840 COPELAND DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	54929	DAVID G RICE	336 COLONIAL AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26801	58537	ROBERT H RICHARDSON	1724 WAVECREST CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	59203	JEFF C RICHART	419 QUAIL DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	65143	RIDGEWAY ENTERPRISES INC	997 N COLLIER BLVD	SUITE K	HARCO FL	33937
2600!	65150	REDGEWAY ENTERPRISES INC	997 N COLLIER BLVD	SUITE K	MARCO FL	33937
26001	918698	ROBERT J RIDICK	831 SCOTT DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26901	61496	ALBERT RIGGIN	771 ROSE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	61352	THOMAS L RINEHART	1291 LILY CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	980900	JOSEPH J RIO	1143 BREAKWATER CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	55195	MARYANN RIPP	118 MARCO VILLAS S		MARCO FL	33937
26001	67482	HERBERT RIS	534 YELLOWBIRD ST		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	46739	ERNEST H RISCH	530 BRADFORD CT		MARCO FL	33957
26001	64986	NORBERT J RIVARD	556 WORTHINGTON ST		MARCD FL	53957
26001	65634	SHARON S ROBBINS	98 SANDHILL ST		MARCO FL	35937
26001	970081	DOR15 ROBERTS	1175 FOUR WINDS AVE		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	42477	ELIZABETH B ROBINSON	100 MARCO VILLAS DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	50312	JOHN M ROBINSON	490 CENTURY CT		HARCO FL	33937
26881	69936	TIMOTHY A RODDY	161 BERMUDA RD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	970056	JORGE RODRIGUEZ	1208 SAMOA AVE		MARCO ISLAND FL	33957
26001	50889	GUARINA RODRIQUEZ	744 FAIRLAWN CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	980221	JOAN ROGOMSKI	158 CLYBURN WAY		MARCO FL	33937
26001	55323	WILLIAM J ROKOSZAK	126 LELAND WAY		MARCO FL	33937
26001	67256	JORGE LUIS ROQUE	749 PLANTATION CT	'	MARCO FL	33937
26001	972990	GERARD ROSATO	41 GREENBRIER ST H7-204		HARCO FL	33937
2600L	69257	H/H WILLIAM ROSE	1215 JAMAICA RD		MARÇO FL	33937
26001	65593	JOHN M ROSEBOOM	2020 SHEFFIELD AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	72446	CHRISTOPHER ROTGER	2043 SHEFFIELD AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	31853	JAMES R ROTHER	1640 BEGONIA CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	971730	RICHARD ROULEAU	82 MADAGASCAR CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	68714	DENNIS R ROWLEY	211 STILLWATER CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	38461	ROYAL MARCO DEVELOPMENT	277 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	62684	ROYAL MARCO PT II CONDO ASSOC	5000 ROYAL MARCO WAY		MARCO FL	33937
26001	62688	ROYAL MARCO PT 11 CONDO ASSOC	5000 ROYAL MARCO WAY		MARCO FL	33937
2600}	62691	ROYAL MARCO PT II CONDO ASSOC	5000 ROYAL MARCO WAY		MARCO FL	33937
26001	981975	ROYAL SEAFARER CONDO	APTS OF M 1 INC MGR	300 S COLLIER BYLD	MARCO, FL	33937
26001	56470	ANDREW ROZIO	1971 SEAGRAPE DR		MARCO FL	33937
56001	64697	LERGY A RUBENSTEIN	184 GULFPORT CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	37063	HAROLD RUDOLPH	311 WORTHINGTON ST		MARCO FL	33937
26001	58911	JOSEPH F RUEEDI	1684 RAINBOW CT	-	MARCO FL	35937
26001	70363	SUSAN M RUSSELL	428 BARCELONA CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	65698	RUBY RUTHERFORD	73 BERMUDA RD		MARCO FL	35937
26001	68282	HARUETTA E SAGEFKA	112 MARCO VILLAS DR		MARCO FL	33937

| N

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			21P
26001	970299	L H SAMPLE	1209 FRUITLAND AVE		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	71726	CORWIN A SAMPSON	1824 DOGWOOD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	61443	SAMZAIN CORP KWIK STOP	227 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	45052	SAN MARCO CATHOLIC CHURCH	851 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	44114	ROSALINDA D SANTIAGO	716 NAUTILUS CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	71519	ALEX J SANTORIELLO	286 MEADOWLARK CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69961	DONALD SANZERA	1220 MARIANA CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	981698	HELEN SASALA	229 S COLLIER	APT 207	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	64896	SEYLA SATTERFIELD	617 HERNANDO DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	995246	ALBERT F SAUNDERS	811 WINTERGREEN CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	972348	ROXANNE SAYRE	657 SPINNAKER DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	40560	MICHAEL SBERTOLI	1276 RIVERHEAD AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	49603	JAMES E SCALLION	324 LAMPLIGHTER DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	995383	PAUL W SCANLON	581 FIELDSTONE DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	67722	PETER SCARITO JR	1045 BONITA CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	70509	MANFORD SCHEEDER	C/O RON WEBSTER	985 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937
26001	972146	ALICE SCHENK	346 KENDALL DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26901	972406	RUDOLF SCHETTERER	479 RICHARDS CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	69583	SUSAN P SCHILLER	150 S HEATHWOOD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	68696	SCHILLING JEWELERS	121 S BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	49491	ERIC A SCHILLING	456 PARKHOUSE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	54158	ROBERT A SCHIMEK	185 DELBROOK WAY		MARCO FL	33937
26001	67273	MICHELLE M SCHMITT	899 S JOY CIR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	71143	MICHELLE M SCHMITT	899 S JOY CIR		MARCO FL	33957
26001	837784	ROGER SCHMUTZ	186 CLYBURN STREET		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	53682	GARY G SCHNEIDER	916 SUNDROP CT		MARCO FL	35937
26001	971848	RICHARD SCHOEN	1815 HOODBINE CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	70096	LETHA M SCHROEDER	1051 SEAGRAPE DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	43204	JOHN P SCHUMACHER	C/Q CHARDE BROS/DANA	207 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937
26001	988396	WILLIAM SCHWARZ	104 MARCO VILLAS DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	981031	SAL SCIARRINO	911 MONTEGO CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	51265	HILDEGARDE S SCOTT	130 TAHITI RD	•	MARCO FL	33937
26001	44220	JOHN C SCOTT	725 PLANTATION COURT		MARÇO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	60694	DWAYNE L SCRIVNOR	146 LELAND HAY		MARCO FL	33937
26001	67698	CHARLES P SEDGWICK	1167 LIGHTHOUSE CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	53554	JAMES S SEGASTURE	740 ROCKPORT CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69152	FRED B SELLERS	621 DIPLOMAT CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	59587	JOHN SENATORE	464 YELLOWBIRD ST		MARCO FL	33937
26001	57045	KURT H SENNONITZ	148 CLYBURN WAY M		MARCO FL	33937
26001	49074	SERVICE REALTY USA INC	P 0 BOX 5021		MARCO FL	33937
26001	64764	SUSAN A SHAEFFER	1194 SAMOA AVE		MARCO FL	33937
26001	971654	A D SHATTUCK	1534 JASMINE CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
			450 W JOY CIR		MARCO FL	33937
26001 26001	69514 52521	D E SHEARBURN	451 PHEASANT CT		MARCO FL	33137
		RANDI L SHEER	1031 CARA CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001 26001	980937 973170	GEORGE SHERIDAN E H SHERMAN	190 N COLLIER BLVD J-2		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26901	52339	JOSEPH A SIDOTI	X NEILS STONE	1912 SHEFFIELD AVE	MARCD FL	33937
			1235 MISTLETOE CT	FILE SHELLICED MAE	MARCO FL	33937
26001	56734	WILLI SIEBERGER	429 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69602	SUSAN B SIGMAN	180 RICHMOND CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	973030	JOSEPH SILVESTRI	180 RICHMOND CT		MARCO FL	35937
26001	56644	JOSEPH T SILVESTRI	JOU KICIMOND CI		10000 1 1	

EXHIBIT

12/18/95 PAGE 37 DLG050RPG 9:10:17 TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		•	ZIP
26001	980623	JOHANN SIMON	1180 MARLIN CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	53643	CHERYL SIMPSON	396 ROOKERY CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	54923	DONALD E SINE	1280 STONE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	52336	YVONNE SINT	1507 BERMUDA RD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	45996	HOWARD E SIVERSEN	1852 GRENADA DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	972145	ANDREW J SKENDER	358 KENDALL DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	53937
26001	50175	RONALD A SKENDER	470 ELK CIR		MARCO FL	35937
26001	972958	STANLEY F SKIBA	762 SAN MARCO RD M4 189		MARCO FL	33937
26001	971631	DONALD SLADICK	1478 JAMAICA CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	66309	DENNIS C SLATTERY	63 MADAGASCAR CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	996361	CHARLES SMALLEY	919 SUNDROP CT		MARCO 1SLAND FL	33937
26001	47825	CHARLES M SHITH	1618 BRIARHOOD CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	58410	H L SMITH	, 1462 LELAND WAY		MARCO FL	33937
26001	972362	ROBERT SMITH	383 HENDERSON CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26003	72638	THOMAS SMITH	658 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	971541	THOMAS & LINDA SMITH	160 HOLLYHOCK CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	59045	FRANK J SOBOLENSKI	701 TIGERTAIL CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	970246	THOMAS SOGARD	279 SHADOWRIDGE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	999581	DAN A SONESEN	998 ASTER CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	51194	STEVEN J SORENSON	164 CLYBURN ST		MARCO FL	33937
26001	50971	SOUTHSEAS CONDO E	601 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	60090	SOUTHWEST DINER	311 WORTHINGTON ST		MARCO FL	33937
26001	48203	JOSEPH SPAZIANI	PO BOX 5063	1257 WINTERBERRY DR	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	993836	WALTER SPENCER	640 KENDALL DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	52502	JAMES F STAAB	1860 DOGWOOD DR		MARÇO FL	33937
26001	971929	JON E STACKPOLE	178 SNOWBERRY CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	54933	E R STAGICH	1155 LIGHTHOUSE CT		MARCO FL	33937
26001	57839	JOHN R STALEY	1119 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	69517	ROBT S STANLEY	638 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	63590	JUNE STEELE	1400 COLLINGSWOOD AVE		MARCO FL	55937
26001	970794	PAUL D STEIN	800 APPLE CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	41918	SCOTT D STEIN	% PAUL STEIN PLUMBING	994 N BARFIELD DR #13	MARCO FL	33937
26001	50039	SUSAN STEPHENS	287 S BAHAMA AVE		MARCO FL	33937
2600]	24498	DOUGLAS STEPHENSON	991 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937
26001	71694	STERLING HOMES/VNB DEVLP INC	950 N COLLIER BLVD	STE 306	MARCO FL	33937
26001	71696	STERLING HOMES/VNB DEVLP INC	950 N COLLIER BLVD	STE 308	MARCO FL	33937
26001	71698	STERLING HOMES/VNB DEVLP INC	950 N COLLIER BLVD	STE 308	HARCO FL	33937
26001	39817	HARRISON STEWART	1160 CARA CT	312 200	MARCO ISLAND FL	35937
26001	66389	A LOUIS STICKLES III	270 COLUMBUS WAY		MARCO ISLAND FL	55957
26001	980029	A EUGENE STILLMAN	228 SUNFLOWER CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937
26001	67762	RICHARD W STODDARD	1671 BEGONIA CT		MARCO FL	35937
26001	55415	JOHN W STOERKEL	911 S FLAMINGO CIR		MARCO FL	33937
26001	64185	JOHN W STOERKEL	911 S FLAMINGO CIR		MARCO FL	33737
26001	68074	TRACY A STOLINAS	1641 BAHABMA AVE		MARCO FL	33737
26001	72201	GERALD STOLLER	1234 SHENANDOAH CT		MARCO FL	33737 33937
26001	56146	JERRY J STOUGHT				33737 3373 7
\$0001	972510	CARL STOYE	744 AUSTIN GT 1888 GLD MARCG LN		MARGO FL MARGO ISLAND FL	33937
50001	65193	JAMES E SULLIVAN	641 NASSAU RD		MARCO FL	33737
56001	69129	ROBERT G SULLIVAN	1186 BOND CT		MARCO FL	33737
56001	970322	JEANE SUPPLERS	407 YELLOWBIRD ST		MARCO FL	33937 33937
56001	838604	SUNBRELLA HOMES INC	949 SAN MARCO ROAD		MARCO FL MARCO ISLAND FL	33737 33937
	000017	Anti-Carrie Lide was \$140	1.1 AMEN LINNERA LIAUR		LANCOA TOURING LT	75751

באשופון |

0

9F

ADDRESS

949 SAN MARCO RO

12/16/95 PAGE 38 DLG030RPG 9:10:17 TRACIC

212

MARCO	FL		33937
MARCO	ISLAND	FL	33937
MARCO	FL		33937
MARCO	FL		33937
MARCO	ISLAND	FL	33937
MARCO	ISLAND	FL	33937
MARCO	ISLAND	FL	33937
KARCO	FL		33937
MARCO	FL		33937
	ISLAND	FL	33957
MARCO			33937
	ISLAND	FL	33937
MARCO			55957
MARCO			33937 33937
MARCO		- .	33737
	ISLAND		33937
MARCO	ISLAND	FL	33937
	ISLAND	Eı	33937
MARCO		r.	33937
MARCO			33937
	ISLAND	Ft	33937
MARCO			33937
	ISLAND	FL	33937
	ISLAND		33937
MARCO		-	33937
MARCO			33937
MARCO	FL		33937
MARCO	ISLAND	FL	33937
MARCO	FL		33937
MARCO	FL		33937
MARCO	FL		35937
MARCO	FL		33937
MARCO	ISLAND	FL	33937
MARCO	1SLAND	FL	33937
MARCO	ISLAND	FL	35957
MARCO	FL		33937
MARCO	ISLAND	FL	33937
MARCO	ISLAND	FL	33937

MARCO ISLAND FL

33937

26001	67393	SUNBRELLA HOMES INC	949 SAN MARCO ROAD
26001	70765	SUNBRELLA HOMES INC	949 SAN MARCO RD
26001	70767	SUNBRELLA HOMES INC	949 SAN MARCO RD
26001	972973	DOROTHY SUNDBERG MD	1255 SHENANDOAH CT
26001	980060	DOROTHY SUNDBERG	1255 SHENANDOAH CT
26001	47743	JAMES E SUTTON	329 ROCK HILL CT
26001	69919	VIRGINIA B SWEENEY	1160 N COLLIER BLVD
26001	58697	CHARLES SZENTKUTI	440 SEAVIEW CT APT 192
26001	782600	MARY SZOSTEK	681 SPINNAKER DR
26001	71048	JUAN C TALA	628 SIXTH AVE
26001	52098	JOHN TARMAS	1312 RIVERHEAD AVE
26001	63812	PAUL TATEO	. 681 S COLLIER BLVD
26001	65236	TODD/KERRY TATEO	538 CENTURY CT
26001	66960	DAVID F TATUM	444 N BARFIELD DR
26001	67004	DONALD A TEGELER	250 W FLAMINGO CIR
26001	59483	JOHN L TELLINGHUISEN	590 BALD EAGLE DR
26001	68396	TENNIS BY THE SEA INC	717 BALD EAGLE DR
26001	49986	GIOVANNI TERRAGLIA	1751 HAWAII CT
26001	64437	MICHAEL S TERRES	256 SECOND AVE
26001	61568	JACK THAMERT	557 SPINNAKER DR
26001	981985	THE PRINCE CONDO	176 SO COLLIER BLVD
26001	51871	JAMES THECKSTON	359 CENTURY DR
26001	40617	C V THOMAS	166 STILLWATER CT
26001	70954	THOMENSE CORP	147 S BARFIELD DR
26001	64092	MICHAEL N THOMPSON	521 FIFTH AVE
26001	973222	DAVID THORNE	240 N COLLIER BLVD D-5
26001	970619	OSWALD H THORSON	919 N BARFIELD DR
26001	65668	ANITA TIMPONE	12 VIA MARCO
26001	45739	RICHARD H TORRES	757 APPLE CT
26001	970025	JAMES A TOWNSON	398 HALES CT
26001	970278	RICHARD R TRAFTON	184 MAJORCA CIR
26001	970735	BENJAMIN TREADWELL	1231 MARTINIQUÉ CT
26001	71603	JOHN TRYBA	53 MADAGASCAR CT
26001	971995	ROHENE TSUI	65 BUTTERCUP CT
26001	67264	LES TUCHMAN	1848 COTTONWOOD CT
26001	71884	CLELA N TUCKER	245 SECOND AVE A
26001	68126	LEE M TUTTLE	321 ROCKHILL CT
26001	394	JUDE J tiffl	489 ADIRONDACK CT
26001	971544	CARL ULLMANN	187 DAN RIVER CT
26001	71514	UNIVERSAL TAKEWONDO & FITNESS	287 N COLLIER BLVD #6
26001	70645	ROBERT F VAINISI	167 N COLLIER AQ L-3
26001	63969	MICHAEL VALLEE	2057 SHEFFIELD AVE
26001	59795	MICHAEL B VALLEE	816 CARRIBBEAN CT
26001	66097	FLORENCE R VALLERY	521 BRADFORD CT
26001	52305	RAUL VALLES	1782 MAYHOOD CT
26001	66979	EDWARD J VALVANO	474 W JOY CIR
26001	71214	LIEF VAN BROECK	799 CARIBBEAN CT
26001	996452	DR A VANLUDEVELDE	32 GULFPORT CT
26001	56807	JOHN E VARRIEUR	218 SEAHORSE CT
26001	996247	E I VATCHER	1271 MULBERRY CT

PLANT CUST #

18626

SUNBRELLA HOMES INC

2600i

EXHIBIT

- 약 <u>1</u>7

12/18/95	PAGE	37	DFG030
9:10:17			TRACIC
		ZIP	
MARCO FL		3	3937
MARCO FL		3	3937
MARCO FL		3	3937
MARCO FL		-	3937
MARCO ISLAND	FI	-	3937
MARCO FL			3937
MARCO ISLAND	E1		3937
MARCO FL		-	3937
MARCO FL		_	3137 3937
MARCO FL			3937
MARCO FL			3737 3937
		_	-
MARCO ISLAND			3937
MARCO ISLAND	FL	_	3937
MARCO FL		-	3937
MARCO FL		_	3937
HARCO FL		_	3937
MARCO FL			3937
MARCO ISLAND	FL	3	3937
MARCO FL		3	3937
MARCO FL		3	3937
MARÇO FL		3	3937
MARCO ISLAND	FL	3	3937
MARCO ISLAND	FL	3	3937
MARCO FL		3	3937
MARCO FL		3	3937
MARCO ISLAND	FL	3	3937
MARCO FL		3	3937
MARCO ISLAND	FL	3	3937
MARCO ISLAND	FL	3	3937
MARCO ISLAND		-	3937
MARCO FL	-	_	3937
MARCO FL		_	3937
MARCO FL		-	3937
MARCO FL			3937
HARCO FL			3937
HARCO FL		_	3937
		_	3937
MARCO FL		_	
MARCO FL			3937
MARCO FL			3937
MARCO ISLAND		_	3937
MARCO ISLAND			3937
MARCO ISLAND		_	3937
MARCO ISLAHD	FL		13937
MARCO FL			15937
MARCO FL		3	3937
MARCO FL		3	3937
MARCO ISLAND	FL	3	3937
MARCO FL		3	3937
MARCO ISLAND	FL	3	3937
MARCO FL			3937
MARCO FL		3	3937
-			

12/18/95 PAGE 39 DLG030RPG

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
2600)	39814	JOHN C VECELLIO	258 N BARFIELD DR	
26001	66593	VERANDAS DEVLP	950 N COLLIER BLVD	STE 308
26001	67541	VERANDAS DEVLP	950 N COLLIER BLVD	
26001	53347	GAETANO VERDI	75 TEMPLHOOD CT	
26001	39334	EDWARD VIEIRA	129 LELAND WAY	
26001	64227	MICHAEL VIGNARI	430 EDGEWATER CT	
26001	47113	GEORGE VINSON	664 BIHINI AVE	
26001	55439	RANDY F VIRTUE	1365 WHITEHART AVE	
26001	53484	VNB DEVELOPMENT	950 N COLLIER BLVD	SUITE 308
26001	58885	VORIS ENTERPRISES INC	1083 N COLLIER BLVD UN7	THE MAILBOX
26001	70358	EDWIN J WALING	1695 RAINBOW CT	
26001	970944	RONALD A WALLACE	836 BUTTONWOOD CT	
26001	970976	JOHN W WALLEN	1282 BLUEBIRD AVE	
26001	69942	EDWARD A WALSH	1755 PIEDHONT CT	
26001	52635	PETER B WARD	1142 VERNON PL	
26001	996807	JAMES WARRENER JR	212 STILLWATER CT	
26001	54946	RICHARD A WASHAK JR	1341 BAYPORT AVE	
26001	971858	JAMES F WATERS	1895 NOOBINE CT	
26001	70057	BETTY HATTS	240 N COLLIER BLVD A-8	
26001	57299	GARY WEBSTER	392 LIVE OAK LANE	
26001	67697	JACK WEBSTER	812 SATURN CT	
26001	973786	JOHN W WEEKS	386 LIVE DAK LN	
26001	981422	PETER WEIDNER	872 INLET DR	
26001	58980	LEONARD WEIGEL	364 COLONIAL AVE	
26001	61627	KAREN WELKS	1851 WOODBINE CT	
26001	998473	MICHAEL WELSBY	1290 MIMOSA CT	
26001	26038	ROBERT L WENHAM	489 RICHARDS CT	
26001	981043	DONALD F MERSCHEM SR	925 MAPLE AVE	
26001	45285	REINHARD A WESTPHAL	665 DORANDO CT	
26001	36705	ALAN J WETJEN	1690 RAINBOW CT	
26001	54157	DUNCAN J WHEELER	2016 SHEFFIELD AVE	
26881	49312	TREVOR N WHITELY	705 AUSTIN CT	
26081	66317	ARTHUR H WHITFIELD	1688 MCILVAINE CT	
26001	50464	RICHARD A WIELT	158 W FLAMINGO CIR	
26001	980043	BQLESLAW WIERCINSKI	159 S HEATHWOOD DR	
26001	63811	SCOTT D WILLEMS	156 GREENVIEW ST	
26001	68478	KEVIN WILLIAMS	1061 INLET DR	
26001	71422	KEVIN WILLIAMS	1061 INLET DR	
26001	983144	ROLANDE WILLIS	1131 EDDINGTON PL	
26001	68018	STANLEY J HILSON	1050 CORONADO CT	
26001	782630	RICHARD J WINKLER	242 ANGLER CY	
26001	980037	HENRY L WISNIEWSKI	1074 WHITEHEART CT	
26001	64105	DAVID & KIN WITHERS	205 MEADOWLARK CT	
26003	68792	LOUIS WOESSNER	468 TARPON CT	
26001	71545	GLEN N WOHLERS	1735 HUMMINGBIRD CT	
26001	62319	EDWARD C WOJCIK	1600 ALMERIA CT	
26001	971495	KENNETH R WOOLLEY	1882 CALUSA CT	
26001	69767	PAUL WORSDALE	316 EDGEWATER CT	
26001	57165	THEODORE WOZNIAK	175 SHORECREST CT	
26001	66533	EVERETT A WRAY	190 N COLLIER SBS V-3	
			ATT IT TAKETER DOG T &	

576 NASSAU RD

26001

35225 EDWARD S WRIGHT

EXHIBIT .

OF 126

PAGE 40 DLG030RPG TRACIC

ZIP

MARCO FL 33937 MARCO ISLAND FL 33937 33937 MARCO FL 33937 MARCO FL 33937 MARCO FL MARCO FL 33937 MARCO FL 33937 33937 MARCO ISLAND FL 33937 MARCO ISLAND FL MARCO FL 33937 33937 MARCO FL 33937-1801 MARCO FL MARCO FL 33937-1804 MARCO FL 33937-1804 33937-1809 MARCO FL 33937-1809 MARCO FL 33937-1809 MARCO FL MARCO FL 33937-1809 MARÇO FL 33937-1809 MARCO FL 33937-1810 33957-1811 MARCO FL 33937-1811 MARCO FL 33937-1815 MARCO FL MARCO FL 33937-1814 MARCO FL 33937-1814 MARCO ISLAND FL 33937-1815 33937-1815 MARCO FL 33937-1817 MARCO FL 33937-1817 MARCO FL MARCO FL 33937-1820 MARCO FL 33937-1820 33937-1820 MARCO FL MARCO FL 33937-1822 MARÇO FL 33937-1622 MARCO ISLAND FL 33937-1822 MARCO FL 53937-1825 33937-1823 MARCO FL MARCO FL 33937-1625 33937-1827 MARCO FL 33937-1827 MARCO FL MARÇO FL 33937-1831 MARCO FL 53937-1831 33937-1831 MARCO FL 33937-1632 MARCO FL 33937-1841 MARCO ISLAND FL 33937-1849 MARCO FL MARCO ISLAND FL 33937-1870 MARCO FL 53957-1695 MARCO FL 33937-1893 33937-1893 MARCO FL 55937-1902 MARCO FL

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
26001	66894	EUGENE R WRIGHT	441 HARTLEY AVE	
26001	971653	HUGH YEH	1530 JAMAICA CT	
26001	49302	D JERRY YOUNG	1670 GALLEON CT	
26001	60914	JOHN B YOUNG	357 THIRD AVE	
26001	64994	WILLIAM M YDUNG	80 COPPERFIELD CT	
26001	71663	ROBERT D YOWLER	916 LOYALTY AVE	
26001	72048	ROBERT L YUSKAITIS	1281 STONE CT	
26001	971264	FRANK B ZANAZZI	1784 WAVECREST CT	
26001	972187	JOSEF ZANK	533 MANGROVE CT	
26001	973361	FELIX ZAWASKI	500 SATURN CT #68	
26001	62216	JOHN ZUCKER	1530 BAYPORT AVE	
26001	972385	GIL C MUELLER	541 BLACKMORE CT	
26001	972384	CAROL D GRIMES	609 BLACKMORE CT	
26001	24978	DOMINIC/DENISE MACCARINI	600 BLACKHORE CT	
26001	998591	ALVIN ALLEN	305 COLONIAL AVE	
26001	972340	R M CRAIG	379 COLONIAL AVE	
26001	36098	TODD R FERGUSON	351 COLONIAL DR	
26001	839067	EDWARD G FOX	373 COLONIAL AVE	
26001	972343	JAMES O NEMELL	345 COLONIAL AVE	
26001	972326	RUTH H VENN	306 COLONIAL AVE	
26001	972374	STEWARD P BAKLEY	379 COTTAGE CT	
26001	972372	ROBERT KNIFFIN	351 COTTAGE CT	
26001	989480	FRED KRAMER	440 COTTAGE CT	
26001	9/2364	THOMAS A BENEDIK	351 HENDERSON CT	
26001	972365	MABEL F ZIEGLER	345 HENDERSON CT	
26001	972368	GERALD DONNELLY	382 HENDERSON CT	
26001	972366	ROBERT MAIR	310 HENDERSON CT	
26001	32443	MARIO L CIOCI	431 HENDERSON	
26001	972362	JOSEPH E STOYE	400 HENDERSON CT	
26001	972349	MARTIN D HOOVER	649 SPINNAKER DR	
26001	945	ROBERT J MCGUIRE	625 SPINNAKER DR	
26001	972347	RALPH A MITCHELL	665 SPINNAKER DR	
26001	972359	CHARLES F CORRADO	549 SPINNAKER DR	
26001	972353	ALAN G JOHNSON	595 SPINNAKER DR	
26001	829	HAROLD A SCHAUDENECKER	561 SPINNAKER DR	
26001	43145	CHRIS G BRYNE	354 COLONIAL AVE	
26001	972329	ROBERT LEONIA	366 COLONIAL AVE	
26001	973800	JACK D CRUTCHFIELD	296 SEABREEZE DR	
26001	973795	MANFRED KLIEN	340 SEABREEZE DR	
26001	973796	WILLIAM G ROTH	336 SEABREEZE DR	
26001	830058	EDWARD A FISH	188 S BEACH DR	
26001	838358	HICHAEL GLIME	172 S BEACH DRIVE	
26001	973766	RICHARD MOHRING	192 S BEACH DR	HIDEAWAY BCH
2600I	584	BENJAMIN MINTZ	181 S BEACH DR	
26001	995137	JOHN M WHITE	871 SEA DUNE LN	
26001	989686	FRANK & NANCY MORANTE	361 WILD COFFEE LN	
26001	973774	KARL L MERTEN FEDDELER	374 RED BAY LANE	
26001	994942	ROYAL MARCO III CONDO ASOC INC	6000 ROYAL MARCO WAY #800	
26001	994944	ROYAL MARCO III CONDO ASOC INC	6000 ROYAL MARCO WAY #800	
26001	996182	ROYAL MARCO III FDCV	6000 ROYAL MARCD WAY #800	
26001	972399	THOMAS KIMBALL	710 AUSTIN CT	

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PAGE

<mark>유</mark>

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
26001	972404	JACK W TAFFE	719 AUSTIN CT
26001	838337	HUGH MESSNER	669 CAMED CT
26001	46685	FREDERICK F SHINN	679 CAMED CT
26001	55658	FRED M WINNAI	686 CAMED CT
26001	840265	JAMES W BOLDING III	649 CENTURY CT
26001	972093	PAUL A CAMPOSANO JR	659 CENTURY CT
26001	993205	PAUL A CAMPOSANO JR	659 CENTURY CT
26001	972092	GREGORY ST AMOUR	420 CENTURY CT
26001	972227	HORTON A PARET	665 CRESCENT ST
26001	972228	ROBERT RENICK	673 CRESCENT ST
26001	29993	LORRANIE K DAVIS	624 CRESCENT ST
26001	972212	BENJAMIN DICKINSON	609 DORANDO CT
26001	972215	ROBERT E EHLEN	633 DORANDO CT
26001	782680	R C MAIRSON	657 DORANDO CT
26001	038336	FREDERICK MARTIN	641 DORANDO CT
26001	972215	DONALD L HILLS	617 DORANDO CT
26001	972214	CHARLES RUSTICI	625 DORANDO CT
26001	972224	FRANK BARTELS	648 DORANDO CT
26001	972221	BETTY CHESNEY	672 DORANDO CT
59001	972223	HANS W JESSEN	656 DORANDO CT
26001	33186	TED W WEBB	664 DORANDO CT
56001	972220	ROBERT WHITE	660 DORANDO CT
26001	972275	GERALD STOLLER	731 HERANDO DR
2690)	42948	HILLIAM J TYSON	732 HERNANDO DR
26001	972244	WILLIAM B CLAYTON	755 NAUTILUS COURT
26001	41609	GENE A FLEER	775 NAUTILUS CT
26001	972242	DOUGLAS MARTIN	713 NAUTELUS CT
26001	972246	JOHN H CHATHAN	778 NAUTILUS CT
26001	972249	ROGER A FREDERICK	742 NAUTILUS CT
26001	972248	ROBERT H GUSTAFSON	754 NAUTILUS CT
26001	972251	HAROLD W JOHNSON	712 NAUTILUS CT
26001	972336	GEORGE E CAUSEY	469 PARKHOUSE CT
26001	972331	J C WOOD	444 PARKHOUSE CT
56001	972256	EUGENE BAKALAYS	773 PLANTATION CT
2600]	972255	JACK J SHULMAN	767 PLANTATION CT
26081	972259	HAROLD CASSIDY	748 PLANTATION CT
26001	972258	BERNARD J DORSCH	766 PLANTATION CT
26001	21739	HERMANN RIEDE	480 RENARD CT
26001	1235	ROBERT RUND	461 RENARD CT
26001	972388	CLYDE SHADLEY	470 RENARD CT
56001	972230	MITCHELL BRALYNSKI	692 SOLANA CT
26001	37516	STEPHEN FERREIRA	1184 WHITEHEART CT
56001	46306	DEREK E HAYNES	676 THRUSH CT
26901	972271	D STROHMAN OR A CAJIAO	541 TIGERTAIL CT
26801	985135	REINHOLD FLECKENSTEIN	587 TIGERTAIL CT
26001	972277	BRENT K GARRISON DVM	561 TIGERTAIL CT
26001	972269	WALTER GRAEFE	525 TIGERTAIL CT
26001	97-2267	AUGUST OCHSNER	505 TIGERTAIL CT
26001	972279	JOHN J SCANLAN	575 TIGERTAIL CT
26001	972280	PAUL SLOBODY	581 TIGERTAIL CT
26001	972264	ROBERT C HARTMAN	520 TIGERTAIL CT

	ZIP
MARCO FL	55937-1902
MARCO FL	33937-1904
MARCO FL	33937-1904
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-1904
MARCO FL	33937-1906
MARCO FL	33937-1906
MARÇO FL	33937-1906
MARCO FL	33937-1906
MARCO FL	33937-1909
MARCO FL	33937-1909
MARÇO FL	33937-1910
MARCO FL	33937-1911
MARCO FL	33937-1912
HARCO FL	53937-1912
MARCO FL	35937-1912
MARCO FL	35937-1912
MARCO FL	33937-1912
MARCO FL	33937-1913
MARCO FL	33937-1914
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-1917
HARCO FL	33937-1917
MARCO FL	33937-1917
HARCO FL	33937-1916
MARCO FL	33937-1916
MARCO FL	33937-1916
MARCO FL	33937-1918
MARCO FL	33937-1919
MARCO FL	33937-1920
MARCO FL	33937-1921
MARCO FL	33937-1921
MARCO FL	33937-1922
HARCO FL	33937-1922
MARCO FL	33937-1924
MARCO FL	33937-1924
MARCO FL	33937-1924
MARCO FL	33937-1926
MARCO FL	33937-1926
MARCO FL	33937-1932
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-1935
MARCO FL	33937-1933
MARCO FL	33937-1933

MARCO FL MARCO FL

MARCO FL

MARCO FL

MARCO FL

12/18/95 PAGE 41 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

9:10:17

EXHIBIT

- 48 OF 12

55937-1933

33937-1933

33937-1933

33937-1933

33937-1934

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	972262	WILLIAM HENSEL	528 TIGERTAIL CT		MARCO FL	33937-1934
26001	972265	PETER KRAMER	516 TIGERTAIL CT		MARCO FL	33937-1934
26001	972263	JAMES E THOMAS	524 FIGERTAIL CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	53937-1934
26001	972159	DONALD S HOZNIAK	721 TIGERTAIL CT		MARCO FL	33937-1937
26001	972396	JAMES KNAKE	491 GREY CT		MARCO FL	33937-1939
26001	972418	ROBERT VAN WINKLE	471 BRAY CT		MARCO FL	33937-1939
26001	972393	NICK CARSILLO	491 MAUNDER CT		MARCO FL	33937-1941
26001	972394	TIMOTHY CASS	461 MAUNDER CT		MARCO FL	33937-1941
26001	840362	JOSEPH NELSON	780 KENDALL DR		MARCO FL	33937-1944
26001	47619	LINCOLN PARVIN	710 KENDALL DR		MARCO FL	33937-1944
26001	972413	SALVATORE TITOLO	798 KENDALL DR		MARCO FL	33937-1944
26001	67272	CLAYTON A BLANCHARD	870 KENDALL DR		MARCO FL	33937-1946
26001	972416	ROBERT L CORY	630 KENDALL DR		MARCO FL	33937-1946
26001	998779	TRACY A HONAHAN	868 KENDALL DR		MARCO FL	33937-1946
26001	972099	MARCO LUTHERAN CHURCH	525 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-1949
26001	972391	CHARLES W HICKS	691 KENDALL DR		MARCO FL	33937-1955
26001	972405	BASIL A ASTERIADES	488 RICHARDS CT		MARCO FL	33937-1956
26001	30181	JERRY W ADAMS	598 TIGERTAIL COURT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-1959
26001	972276	ROBERT CAMPOSANO	568 TIGERTAIL CT		MARCO FL	33937-1959
26001	972235	D JOSEPH VERGO	682 CRESCENT ST		MARCO FL	33937-1963
26001	972462	A H DALE	1127 EDDINGTON PL		MARCO FL	33937-2000
26001 26001	990518	LOREN DREWS	1139 EDDINGTON PL		MARCO FL	33937-2000
26001	972471	ALLENE HAUCK	1151 EDDINGTON PL		MARCO FL	33937-2000
26001	28628	MARCUS P ZILLMAN	1147 EDDINGTON PL		MARCO FL	33937-2000
26001	972485	ESTHER B PARCELLES	1131 VERNON PL		MARCO FL	33937-2001
26001	988050	HORACE ROLAND	1147 VERNON PL		MARCO FL	33937-2001
26001	973641	MARCO INN VILLAS	850 PALM ST		MARCO FL	33937-2002
26001	973633	VILLE DEMARCO	% THE MANAGER	1227 EDINGTON PL	MARCO FL	33937-2005
26001	972453	F THOMAS BLOUNT	1112 EDDINGTON PL	TEEF EDINOTOR TE	MARCO FL	33937-2006
26001	972454	WINDSOR F BOUNDS	1108 EDDINGTON PL		MARCO FL	33937-2006
26001	973628	COLLIER BAY CONCO ASSOC	x DON CUNNINGHAM	1152 EDINGTON PL	MARCO FL	33937-2006
26001	973629	COLLIER BAY CONDO ASSOC INC	% DONALD T CUNNINGHAM	1152 EDDINGTON PL	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-2006
26001	995689	JOHN JANSEN	1180 EDINGTON PL	1132 63311010111	HARCO FL	33937-2006
26001	996769	JOHN JANSEN	1180 EDINGTON PL		MARCO FL	33937-2006
26001	972447	LAWRENCE A LANDERS	1146 EDDINGTON PL		MARCO FL	33937-2006
26001	973630	THE PAVILION INC	1170 EDDINGTON PL		HARCO FL	33937-2006
26001	972448	A WOODWARD	1136 EDDINGTON PL		MARCO FL	33937-2006
26001	972476	PAULA SHELBY	629 PALM ST		MARCO FL	33937-2007
26001	839665	PAULA SHELBY	829 PALM ST		MARCO FL	33937-2007
26001	973438	DELANEYS INC	244 ROYAL PALM DR		HARCO FL	33937-2009
26001	838343	GEORGE SUTTER	% CHARDE BROS RENTALS	222 ROYAL PALM DR	MARCO FL	33937-2009
26001	46947	WESTFALL & COMPANY INC	C/O CHARDE BROS REALTY	222 ROYAL PALM DR	MARCO FL	33937-2009
26001	972482	GLENN BABST	1134 VERNON PL		MARCO FL	33937-2012
26001	972477	EARL BAILEY	1154 VERNON PL		HARCO FL	33937-2012
26001	972478	KATHERINE CULP	1146 VERNON PL		MARCO FL	33937-2012
26001	22284	CHRISTL DRESCHER	1130 VERNON PL		MARCO FL	33937-2012
26001	972481	JOHN D MILLER	1138 VERNON PL		MARCO FL	33937-2012
26001	973632	THE PAVILION INC	1170 EDDINGTON PL		MARCO FL	33937-2067
26001	972714	HOHZELL STAAR	851 PALM ST		MARCO FL	33937-2068
26001	34650	INTERIOR MOTIVES OF SW FL INC	1101 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2104
26001	970472	JOHN P GLASS	821 ELM CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-2108
10001	,,,,,,,,					

XHIBIT

19 OF 126

읶

12/18/95 PAGE 43 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

9:10:17

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		•	ZIP
26901	970473	JOSEPH GREBENOR	817 ELM CT		HARCO FL	33937-2108
26001	970471	ROBERT G MAGNUSON	825 ELM CT		MARÇO FL	33937-2108
26901	839432	JANET F BURR	050 ELM CT		HARCO FL	33937-2109
26001	31542	RICHARD G BARLAND	814 ELM CT		MARCO FL	33937-2109
26001	970476	PETER M SEAMAN	838 ELM CT		HARCO FL	33937-2109
26001	970455	WILLIAM DINEHART	837 MAGNOLIA CT		MARCO FL	33937-2110
26001	970456	DONALD PHILLIPS	833 MAGNOLIA CT		NARCO FL	33937-2110
26001	970464	THOMAS CROSSAN	838 MAGNOLIA CT		MARCO FL	33937-2111
26001	45926	DAN B GARLAND	858 MAGNOLIA CT		MARCO FL	33957-2111
26001	970466	RAYMOND E STARK	846 MAGNOLIA CT		MARCO FL	33937-2111
26001	770463	JOHN STINAUER .	834 HAGNOLIA CT		HARCO FL	33937-2111
26001	970465	ELAINE WARES	842 MAGNOLIA CT		. MARCO FL	33937-2111
26001	970517					
26001	970518	HRS VINCENT SAVOCA	, 874 MAGNOLIA CT		MARCO FL Marco Fl	55937-2124 55937-2125
26001	639113	JESSE B WALTON	865 NAGHOLIA CT	1414 6416 54415 55	_	
26001		CYPRESS LANDING CORP	X FACTORY BAY MARINA	1079 BALD EAGLE DR	HARCO FL	33937-2130
26001	983853 970505	FACTORY BAY MARINA	1079 BALD EAGLE DR		MARÇO FL	33937-2130
		STANLEY F HARMS	1065 BALD EAGLE DR		HARCO FL	33937-2130
26001 26001	973653	SUNRISE BAY RESORT & CLUB	IO TAMPA PL		MARCO FL	33937-2136
26001	973655	SUNRISE BAY RESORT & CLUB	10 TAMPA PL		MARCO FL	35937-2136
	839110	SUNRISE BAY RESORT & CLUB	IO TAMPA PL		MARCO FL	33937-2136
26001	973657	RIVERSIDE CLUB	1085 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2143
26001	973658	RIVERSIDE CLUB	1065 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2143
26901	973659	RIVERSIDE CLUB	1005 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2143
26001 26001	973669	RIVERSIDE CLUB	1085 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2145
	975648	DOXSEE SEAFOOD	1165 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2144
26001 26001	973652	ISLAND PAINT & WALLPAPER	1141 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2144
26001	973651 973667	T SHIRT GALLERY	1153 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	35937-2144
26001		KAYS ON THE BEACH	1089 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2146
26001	973668 973642	KAYS ON THE BEACH	1089 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2146
26001	975645	HARCO RESORT & CLUB CONDO ASSC	1202 BALD EAGLE DR SUN		HARCO FL	33937-2194
26001		MARCO RESORT & CLUB CONDO ASSC	1202 BALD EAGLE DR 16UN		MARCO FL	33937-2194
	972724	MARCO FITNESS CLUB	871 ELKCAM CIRCLE	% BREWER	MARCO FL	53937-2213
26001	972661	MARCO PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH	875 W ELKCAM CIR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-2213
26901	985055	MARCO PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH	875 W ELCAN CIR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-2213
26001	22196	SAND DOLLAR CONDO ASSOC	751 W ELKCAN CIR A12		HARCO FL	33937-2222
26001 26001	972670 972731	SAND DOLLAR VILLAS CONDO	731 ELKCAM CIR		HARCO FL	33937-2222
		MARCO POOL & SOLAR INC	761 ELKCAM CIR		MARCO, FL	33937-2243
26001 26001	970491	N DENIZMAN	838 ELKCAM CIR 305		MARCO FL	33937-2247
	26827	REMAX RESULTS REALTY	847 N COLLIER BLVD		HARCO FL	33937-2258
26001	972687	DOCKSIDE CONDO ASSOC	848 ELKCAM CIR	P O BOX 1039	MARCO FL	33937-2276
26001	972688	DOCKSIDE CONDO ASSOC	848 ELKCAM CIR	P O BOX 1039	MARCO FL	33937-2276
26001	972689	DOCKSIDE CONDO ASSOC	848 ELKCAM CIR	PO BOX 1039	MARCO, FL	33937-2278
26001	970950	DR W R JOHNSON	857 BUTTONNOOD CT		HARCO FL	33937~2300
26001	970953	DENNIS P MCCANN	619 BUTTONHOOD CT		MARCO FL	33937-2300
26001	970952	BEATRICE VALENTE	651 BUTTONNOOD CT		MARCO FL	33937-2300
2600]	970753	G E SUNNI JONES	765 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-2301
26001	87	CARL LUNEKE	773 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-2301
26001	991970	JAMES MCLAUGHLIN	794 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-2302
26001	984723	EDWARD OLSON	740 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	35937-2302
26001	975673	MARCO RIVER MARINA	951 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2303
26001	973674	MARCO RIVER MARINA	951 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2303

12/18/95 PAGE 44 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

9:10:17

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

			•		•	
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26801	970807	JOSEPH ARCHAZKI	850 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-2505
26001	888	RONALD G EDWARDS	820 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-2305
26001	970803	JANICE LAMB	828 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-2305
26001	970805	MARCEL VEZINIA II	836 M BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-2305
26001	970623	STEVE OR MARY KORODY	928 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-2306
26001	970625	FRED NEWTON	942 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-2306
26001	970624	MORRIS ROSENBERG	936 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-2306
26001	970908	KONA CHARTERS INC	845 CHESTNUT CT		MARCO FL	33937-2307
26001	970527	MARVIN NEEDLES	1230 BUTTERFLY CT		MARCO FL	33937-2308
26001	970524	FIORI W PERDICHIZZI	1200 BUTTERFLY CT		MARCO FL	55937-2306
26001	970931	ANDREM S BECK	637 FAIRLANN CT		MARCO FL	33937-2309
26001	970930	JAMES/BARBARA FOLKERTSMA	843 FAIRLANN CT		MARCO FL	33937-2309
26001	970932	GENE W HAIL	831 FAIRLAWN CT		MARCO FL	33937-2309
26001	970927	LARRY KELLY	855 FAIRLANN CT		MARCO FL	35937-2509
26001	970936	ANTONIO MANNARINO	607 FAIRLANN CT		MARCO FL	33937-2309
26001	970934	GEORGE E MAURICE	819 FAIRLANN CT		MARCO FL	33937-2309
26001	970929	JOSEPH MCNAMARA	849 FAIRLANN CT		MARCO FL	33937-2309
26001	970946	W J ANTHONY	848 BUTTONWOOD CT		MARCO FL	33937-2310
26001	47488	GARY L ELDER	824 BUTTONHOOD CT		MARCO FL	53937-2310
26001	40731	LOUIS CERRACCHIO	931 HERON CT		MARCO FL	33937-2311
26001	970901	K E BAGEANT	848 CHESTNUT CT		MARCO FL	33937-2312
26001	993599	AGNES KALMAN	842 CHESTNUT CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-2312
26001	970895	BARBARA L LANDT	818 CHESTNUT CT		MARCO FL	33937-2512
26001	42472	DONALD METZ	868 CHESTNUT CT		MARCO FL	33937-2312
26001	970896	LOUIS PRIGGE	% MRS BUSH	824 CHESTNUT CT	MARCO FL	33937-2312
26001	970917	PETER A CHASEY	806 FAIRLANN CT	•••	MARCO FL	33937-2315
2600)	970920	MARIAN MARX	824 FAIRLAWN CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-2315
26001	970650	EMIL BABST III	987 IRIS CT		MARCO FL	33937-2316
2600)	970653	JOHN F FABIAN	947 IRIS CT		MARCO FL	33937-2316
26001	970654	WILLIAM LAIMBEER	955 IRIS CT		MARCO FL	33937-2316
26001	970635	GERALD BRYNJULSON	940 HERON CT		MARCO FL	33937-2317
26001	970632	DICK FLENNER	910 HERON CT		MARCO FL	33937-2317
26001	970642	K B CONGER	920 IRIS CT		MARCO FL	33937-2319
26001	984991	KYRIL B CONGER	924 IRIS CT		MARCO FL	33937-2319
26001	970641	F L CONNOR	914 IRIS CT		MARCO FL	33937-2319
26001	970649	CHARLES A CUMMINS II	980 IRIS CT		MARCO FL	33937-2319
26001	970646	RICHARD E GEIGER	960 IRIS CT		MARCO FL	33937-2319
26001	840451	ISLAND INDUSTRIAL FDCV	994 N BARFIELD DRIVE	UNIT 23	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-2320
26001	970728	DENNIS BAURIES	1273 HARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	55957-2521
26001	48207	ROBERT F BECKETT	1299 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	53937-2321
26001	48169	PAUL R BOSLEY	1289 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	35937-2321
26001	970737	GEORGE HESS	1219 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-2321
26001	970732	H HCGRATH	1249 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2321
26001	970736	MARILYN MILLER	1225 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2321
26001	979731	ALAN SANDLIN	1255 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2321
26001	970730	THELMA B SARGEANT	1261 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	53937-2321
26001	970726	RICHARD J WEBER	1265 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCD FL	33937-2321
26001	24175	WOLFGANG FW BRAUER	C/O W SCHMOLLING	1218 MARTINIQUE CT	MARCO FL	33937-2322
26001	970705	VITO GACCETTA	1212 MARTINIQUE CT	***************************************	MARCO FL	33937-2322
26001	970709	GEORGE PERKINS	1230 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2322
26001	970711	IDA MARY ROMAS	1244 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	53937-2322

12/18/95	PAGE	45	DLGOSORPG
9:10:17			TRACIC
		ZI	Р
MARCO FL			33937-2323
MARCO FL			33937-2323
MARCO FL			33937-2525
HARCO FL			33937-2323
MARCO FL			33937-2323
MARCO FL			35957-2323
MARCO FL			35937-2323
MARCO FL			33937-2325
MARÇO FL			55937-2325
MARCO FL			33937-2325
HARCO FL			33937-2325
MARCO FL			33937-2325
MARCO FL MARCO FL			33937-2326 33937-2326
MARCO FL			33937-2326
MARCO FL			53937-2326
MARCO FL			33937-2326
MARCO FL			33937-2327
MARCO FL			33937-2327
MARCO FL			33937-2332
MARCO FL			33937-2534
MARÇO FL			33937-2336
MARCO FL			33937-2336
MARÇO ISLAND	FL		33937-2337
MARCO ISLAND	FL		33937-2337
MARÇO FL			33937-2337
MARCO FL			33937-2337
MARCO FL			33937-2338
MARCO FL			33937-2339
MARÇO FL			33937-2339
MARCO FL			33937-2339 33937-2339
MARCO FL MARCO FL			33937-2340
MARCO FL			33937-2340
MARCO FL			38937-2340
MARCO FL			33937-2348
HARCO FL			33937-2540
MARCO FL			33937-2342
MARCO FL			33937-2343
MARCO FL			33937-2343
MARCO FL			33937-2345
MARCO ISLAND	FL		33937-2347
MARCO FL			33937-2351
MARCO FL			33937-2352
MARCO FL			33937-2352
MARCO FL			33937-2352

MARCO FL MARCO FL

			*
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
26001	970668	CHARLES R BRUMMETT	1265 MULBERRY CT
26001	970670	EDWARD CORRADO	1249 MULBERRY CT
26001	970677	JACK DAVIAN	1207 MULBERRY CT
26001	970662	M E HALLOWELL	1299 MULBERRY CT
26001	22399	DALE B HUGULEY	1227 MULBERRY CT
26001	970674	IVAN SLAVICH	1221 MULBERRY CT
26001	970675	MRS ASTA STRAUCH	1215 MULBERRY CT
26001	970566	ROBERT CLAUSEN	1201 ORANGE CT
26001	970552	JEROLD DURRENBERGER	1289 ORANGE CT
26001	978554	ANTONIO GIORGETTI	1277 ORANGE CT
26001	970558	RUSSELL D RAINEY II	1249 ORANGE CT
26001	970563	LIBBY C THURSTON	1225 ORANGE CT
26001	984226	LYNN BRADEEN	1298 GRANGE CT
26001	970535	JANET ELIAS	1224 ORANGE CT
26001	970532	ROSAMOND B MORGAN	1209 ORANGE CT
26001	970536	KEN VENTURI	1232 GRANGE CT
26001	970542	CHARLES T WHITE	1264 DRANGE CT
26001	970520	JAY E KELSALL	1226 REDWOOD CT
26001	978521	ROY L SMITH	1241 REDWOOD CT
5000 I	25753	HOLLIS T GALLEY	923 SUNDROP CT
26001	970703	WILLIAM BERRY	661 N BARFIELD DR
26001	970551	CONDEE COOLING & ELEC	959 N BARFIELD
26001	972546	DEC	556 MARCO LAKE DR
26001	192986	GENE FELLERS	1258 MULBERRY CT
26001	970657	O K FELLERS	1258 MULBERRY CT
26901	970661	HENRY KASSIS	1290 MULBERRY CT
26001	970660	JOSEPH P YOUNG	1282 MULBERRY CT
26001	970567	WALTER TEMPLE	943 N BARFIELD DR
26001	970585	JUDY DELGADO	963 SUNDROP CT
26001	32664	JAMES M EDWARDS IV	961 SUNDROP CT
26001	970590	RICHARD ERICK	945 SUNDROP CT
26001	36248	RAYMOND W LIPPERT	935 SUNDROP CT
26001	970571	WILLIAM S BETTS	938 SUNDROP CT
26001	970574	ROBERT NIERSBERGER	958 SUNDROP CT
26001 26001	970579 970570	WILLIAM O REID MD	976 SUNDROP CT
26001		DOLORES SELWAY	934 SUNDROP CT
26001	970575 970970	M N SIGOVICH	954 SUNDROP CT
26001	970958	T E TAYLOR	1513 N COLLIER BLVD
26001		PHILIP LIPSTATE JR	1389 N COLLIER BLVD
26001	978960	ARNOLD A PETERSON ANNA M PUSZ	1361 N COLLIER BLVD
26001	35320		1370 N COLLIER BLVD
26001	970742 970684	DAN TSCHAN EDWIN FOSTER	853 N BARFIELD DR
			1275 LAUREL CT
26001	970603	DR DAVID GASTINEAU	1263 LAUREL CT
26001	970605	KENNETH R SANFORD	1267 LAUREL CT
26001	970608	JO YOUMAN	1241 LAUREL CT
26001	998927	GEORGE ALTER	1240 LAUREL CT
26001	28152	JENNIFER A BLISS	1236 LAUREL CT
26001	970599	JOHN A FARRAR	1276 LAUREL CT
26001	970598	HELEN GELO	1272 LAUREL CT
26001	970601	MICHAEL HUGHES	1268 LAUREL CT

EXHIGIT |

م م

33937-2352

33937-2352

12/18/95 PAGE 46 DLG030RPG 9:10:17 TRACIC

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING PLANT CUST # NAME **ADDRESS** 26001 FREDERIC MCCLEARY 1264 LAUREL CT 970596 26001 970594 IRVING STERN 1250 LAUREL CT 26001 977670 ANDY GRAZIOSO 1010 N BARFIELD DR 26.001 972621 MARCO MARINE SYSTEMS 1006 N BARFIELD DR 26001 KARL BOTT 988102 369 CENTURY DR 26001 992258 ANTHONY PINTO 382 CENTURY DR 26001 972125 KEVIN B SCHAFER 358 CENTURY DR 26001 972138 PAUL LEHME 398 N COLLIER BLVD 26001 972134 KARYN L ROACH 378 N COLLIER BLVD 26001 172136 ROBERT VAN LOENEN 386 N COLLIER BLVD 26001 972176 AVELYN RADZKA 531 CENTURY DR 26001 972175 SAMUEL SCHENK 551 CENTURY DR 26001 972088 THERESA DELORENZO 556 CENTURY DR 26001 39936 LOUIS F LUONGO 560 CENTURY DR 26001 972211 PHILLIP PRATT 550 CENTURY DR ALEXANDER C FIELD 26001 972165 471 ELK CIR 26001 972167 KEVIN MARTIN 460 ELK CIR 26001 990388 PATRICK H LUONGO 581 ELK CIR 26001 972163 FRED H SMITH 541 ELK CIR 26001 972162 MARTIN A SOWINEK 551 ELK CIR 26001 972174 GEORGE OR LILLIAN M GORMAN 568 ELK CIR 26001 972299 WILLIAM BAUMAN SR 557 HERNANDO DR 26001 972300 ALEX KOWEL 595 HERNANDO DR 26001 980563 JOHN CRAIG LANGLEY ND 317 N COLLIER BLVD 203 LAS BRASES CHICKEN HOUSE 26001 46787 317 N COLLIER BLVD 26001 970839 GARY WEINBERG 624 ROSE CT 2600i 972294 PETER CONLON 609 HERNANDO DR 26001 22226 DEBORAH D KREYE 679 HERNANDO DR 26001 972295 P K RANEY 601 HERNANDO DR 2600L 972312 JON SONJA LAIDIQ 521 HUNKIN CT PATRICK D GLEASON 26001 922145 355 KENDALL DR 26001 40665 DOUGLAS B MCLEAN 689 KENDALL DR 26001 972144 SUZANNE B NATHANSON 370 KENDALL DR 26001 983968 TOM WAGOR 610 KENDALL DR 26001 972284 PHYLLIS RIDGE 610 LEWIS CT 26001 972263 JOHN F ROGERS 630 LEWIS CT 26001 VIBERE MUTTRE-SIMON 22190 601 LEWIS CT 26001 972173 DAVID & K CAMPOSANED 710 LIME TERR 26001 972325 JOSEPH BARONZZI 510 MANGROVE CT 2600L 31671 ROBERT E MELES 540 MANGROVE CT 30136 MARLENE LAURO 26001 393 ORTEGA LN 26001 972142 W CURT GILLESPIE 394 ORTEGA LN 26001 33057 KATHY A HUETTEL-MENDEL 390 ORTEGA LN 26001 972321 MARIA WISE 520 SNELL CT 26001 35194 DENNIS A MINGOLELLO 411 SPINNAKER DR 26001 972310 GEORGE F HOCHNAL 435 SPINNAKER DR 26601 36312 EDWARD C BECK 482 SPINNAKER DR 26001 972306 EDWARD NILAND 418 SPINNAKER DR 26001 972302 HERMAN SCHULZE DDS 474 SPINNAKER DR

410 SPINNAKER DR

442 SPINNAKER DR

26001

26001

972307

972304

MARTIN N SHARE

RONALD S WEBSTER

	ZIP		
MARCO FL	33937-2352		
MARCO FL	33937-2352		
MARCO, FL	33937-2353		
MARCO FL	33937-2353		
MARCO FL	33937-2401		
MARCO FL	33937-2402		
MARCO FL	33937-2402		
MARCO FL	33937-2404		
MARCO FL	33937-2404		
MARCO FL	33937-2404		
MARCO FL	33937-2405		
MARCO FL	33937-2405		
MARCO FL	33937-2406		
MARCO FL	33937-2406		
MARCO FL	33937-2406		
MARCO FL	33937-2407		
MARCO FL	33937-2408		
MARCO FL	33937-2409		
MARCO FL	33937-2409		
MARÇO FL	33937-2409		
MARCO FL	33937-2410		
MARCO FL	53937-2411		
MARCO FL	33937-2411		
MARCO FL	33937-2412		
MARCG FL	33937-2412		
MARCO FL	33937-2412		
MARCO FL	33937-2413		
MARCO FL	55937-2413		
MARCO FL	33937-2413 33937-2416		
MARCO FL MARCO FL	33737-2416		
MARCO FL	33937-2410		
MARCO FL	33937-2418		
MARCO FL	33937-2418		
MARCO FL	33937-2420		
MARCO FL	33937-2420		
HARCO FL	33937-2420		
MARCO FL	33937-2422		
MARCO FL	33937-2424		
MARCO FL	33937-2424		
MARCO FL	33957-2425		
MARCO FL	33937-2426		
MARCO FL	33937-2426		
MARCO ISLAND FL	35957-2427		
MARCO FL	33937-2429		
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-2429		
MARCO FL	33937-2430		
MARCO FL	33937-2430		
MARCO FL	33937-2450		
MARCO FL	33937-2430		
MARÇO FL	33937-2430		

EXHIBIT

3 of 12

PAGE

TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	991151	JOSEF HUDAK	540 TAYLOR CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-2431
26001	38854	JERRY P ATKINSON	527 BRADFORD CT		MARCO FL	33937-2435
26001	989449	THOMAS & DENISE PATAS	522 BRADFORD CT		MARCO FL	33937-2435
26001	32846	JAMES SEABASTY	515 BRADFORD CT		MARCO FL	33937-2435
26001	22216	VINCENT SPARACINO	514 BRADFORD CT		MARCO FL	33937-2435
26001	990731	FRED TONNEY	507 BRADFORD CT		MARCO FL	33937-2435
26 0 0 L	972318	JILL COAPMAN	546 HERNANDO DR		MARCO FL	33937-2441
26 0 0 L	972203	HARLEY H RUDOLPH	628 DIPLOMAT CT		MARCO FL	53937-2446
26001	989412	CHARLES G FRANKEL	661 DIPLOMAT CT		MARCO FL	33937-2447
26001	24718	MARCIA A SAYRE	651 DIPLOMAT COURT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-2447
2600l	972192	DOROTHY BLAINE	681 SOMERSET CT		HARCO FL	33937-2450
26001	972191	THOMAS L CUTLIP	617 SOMERSET CT		MARCO FL	33937-2450
26001	41781	WILLIAM L GREGORY	585 SOMERSET CT		MARCO FL	33937-2450
26001	997109	WAYNE NIZNICK	593 SOMERSET CT		MARCO FL	33937-2450
26001	995914	MICHAEL RICHIE	553 SOMERSET		MARCO FL	33937-2450
26001	972190	MAX V TALBOT JR	608 SOMERSET CT		MARCO FL	33937-2450
26001	988933	RAMON LUJAN	492 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2454
26001	972150	ELDA WOODBURY	428 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2454
26001	972185	DANIEL R MAHONEY JR	491 PRICE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2456
26001	995938	LOIS S MUSSER	487 PRICE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2456
26001	38040	IRWIN JACOBY	470 CENTURY DR		MARCO FL	33937-2461
26001	972322	MARVIN DUMMOND SR	596 HERNANDO DR		MARCO FL	33937-2467
26001	972101	VICTOR ZAGAR	475 N COLLTER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2471
26001	972170	RAYHOND BLACK	449 CENTURY DR		MARCO FL	33937-2474
26001	972171	THOMAS BRISCOE	435 CENTURY DR		MARCO FL	55957-2474
26001	972169	TODD DANFORTH	465 CENTURY DR		MARCO FL	33937-2474
26001	972139	CHARLES GUELI	353 KENDALL DRIVE		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-2476
26001	979706	HOLFGANG SCHHOLLING	561 KENDALL DR		MARCO FL	33937-2482
26001	998428	HOLFBANG SCHHOLLING	561 KENDALL DR		MARCO FL	35937-2482
26001	972122	GUENTOR BOERS	367 N COLLTER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2485
26001	972121	ERNEST PALMA	397 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO ISLAND FL	33957-2485
2600)	992418	FRANK CICCHELLI	1171 MARTINIQUE CT	•	MARCO FL	33937-2500
26001	970815	LOUIS EPPEL	1121 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2500
26001	970812	ROBERT GOLDSTEIN	1151 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2500
26001	970814	KATHERINE KAMPER	1131 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2500
26001	970811	RUSSELL SCHULL	1161 MATINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2500
26001	970769	JORGE BRAVO	756 APPLE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2501
26001	970770	EVERETT J HUGHES	766 APPLE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2501
26001	970771	TERRI L LARNER	776 APPLE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2501
2600 L	48483	CYNTHIA K LECLAIR	787 APPLE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2501
2600L	970772	NANCY MIKELIS	786 APPLE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2501
26001	970765	JOSEPH STATILE	767 APPLE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2501
26001	970767	JOHN H HYNNE	747 APPLE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2501
2600}	970797	WALTER E RENN	850 APPLE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2504
26801	970800	WILLIAM H TIPPETT	811 APPLE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2504
26001	31397	PATRICK J WILKINS	1105 CEDAR CT		MARCO FL	33937-2505
26001	972594	MARCO INDSTR CONDO ASSOC INC	x ESTER QUANDT INTERIORS	960 CHALMER DR UN 184	MARCO FL	33937-2588
26001	970846	JOHN BEUCHER	1281 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2509
26001	970855	ROBERT L CUNNINGHAM	1227 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33957-2509
26001	970852	CARMELO DIFRANCO	1245 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2509
26001	41767	ALFIERO LONGIARU	1269 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2509

12/16/95

9:10:17

PAGE 46 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	970853	DONALD LOYD	1235 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2509
26001	42302	CYNTHIA E PRESTON	1217 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2509
26001	43932	RUSSELL C TORRISI	1293 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2509
26001	970882	CHERI F DMYER	1230 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2510
26001	970885	KATHLEEN K HUGHES	1260 N COLLIER BLVD		HARCO FL	33937-2510
26001	970884	CHARLES E REA	X HR HCHULLAN	1250 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-2510
26001	970887	ANTHONY TORTU	1276 N COLLIER BLVD		HARCO FL	33937-2510
26001	970701	CHARLES DICKERSON	927 JUNIPER CT		MARCO FL	33937-2513
26001	985304	DONNA DAVIDEK	912 JUNIPER CT		MARCO FL	33937-2514
26001	970698	SHIRLEY MESSANO	928 JUNIPER CT		MARCO FL	33937-2514
26001	970818	ESTELLE J DAVIS	1128 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2517
26001	970823	WILLIAM G JONES	1170 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2517
26001	970822	DENNIS PASSINA	1160 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2517
26001	970821	GEORGE R TRAMMELL	1150 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2517
26001	970819	LOLITA WITTWER	1130 MARTINIQUE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2517
26001	970685	ROBERT DELP	1139 MULBERRY CT		MARCO FL	33937-2519
26001	46031	TAMMI J KARTARIK	1)31 MULBERRY CT		MARCD FL	33937-2519
56001	970683	STEVEN E STREIT	1155 MULBERRY CT		MARCO FL	33937-2519
26001	41394	RONALD WALLACE	1147 MULBERRY CT		MARCO FL	33937-2519
26001	970690	HAROLD O CLEMENS	1130 MULBERRY CT		MARCO FL	33937-2520
26001	25973	PATRICK J KELLY	1116 MULBERRY CT		MARCO FL	53937-2520
26001	970693	WILLIAM/GRACE MACKEY	1148 MULBERRY CT		MARCO FL	33937-2520
26001	970825	BERNADINE MINARCIN	721 ROSE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2521
2600)	970834	C BLASZXY	781 ROSE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2523
26001	970832	SANDY GOLDSTEIN	761 ROSE CT		HARCO FL	33937-2523
26001	970835	DOUGLAS B GREEN	807 ROSE CT		MARCO FL	33937-2525
26001	970695	CARROLL CRIST	1000 N COLLER BLVD 9		MARCO FL	33937-2530
26001	987333	LEATHERWORKS OF MARCO ISL	1000 N COLLIER BLVD 816		MARCO FL	33937-2530
26001	987334	LEATHERWORKS OF MARCO ISL	1000 N COLLIER BLVD #18		MARCO FL	33137-2530
26001	972839	LEATHERWORKS OF MARCO ISLAND	1000 N COLLIER BLVD #18		MARCO FL	33937-2530
26001	972840 972657	LEATHERWORKS OF MARCO ISLAND	1000 N COLLIER BLVD #18		MARCO FL MARCO FL	33937-2538
26001 26001	972595	THE LADY MARCO STORAGE COMPANY	1006 N COLLIER BLVD \$18		MARCO FL	33937-2530 33937-2536
26001	970926	SUNSHINE PLAZA	940 CHALHERS DR		MARCO FL	33937-2536
26001	971209	A D WATSON	940 CHALMER DR 940 CHALMER DR		MARCO FL	33937-2536
26001	972600	GARYS AUTO REPAIR	991 CHALMERS DRIVE		MARCO FL	33937-2537
26001	971672	CHRISTA WINTER	x FIRST UNION	1090 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-2538
26801	41703	AMBIANCE HAIR DESIGN	1055 N COLLIER BLVD #33	1999 14 COLLIEN OCAD	MARCO FL	33937-2539
26001	989945	BAUBLES & BEADS	1019 1/2 N COLLIER 66		MARCO FL	33937-2559
26001	25310	BIG ALS HOAGIE HSE	1027 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2539
26001	999445	BREAKFAST PLUS	1035 1/2 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2539
26001	972848	BREAKFAST PLUS/BRODEUR VICTOR	1035 1/2 NO COLLIER BLVD	TOWN CENTER	HARCO FL	33937-2539
26001	972858	CRAZY FLAMINGO	1047 1/2 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2539
26001	972859	CRAZY FLAMINGO	1049 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2539
26001	44761	HSU'S INTL	1093 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	53937-2539
26001	38391	HSU'S INTL INC	1093 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2539
26001	972789	ISLAND DRUG	1081 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2559
26001	990253	LA SCARPA	1041 N COLLIER BLVD	•	MARCO FL	33937-2539
26001	972842	H G VIDEO INC	1025 1/2 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2539
26001	47476	THE WORKS INC	1077 1/2 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2539
26001	1930	KATHLEENS HAIR STUDIO	707 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2540

9:10:17

PAGE 49 DLG839RPG

TRACIC

			•				
PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS			•	ZIP
26001	972584	PAULS SHOE RESORT	705 BALD	EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2548
26001	972587	THE ARTISAN	711 BALD	EAGLE DR	PELICAN PLAZA	MARCO FL	55957-2540
26001	988950	ANS SUBWAY INC	678 BALD	EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2541
26001	972642	CLASSIC TOUCH DRY CLEANERS		EAGLE DR #192		MARCO FL	33937-2541
26003	972645	JET SET SURF SHOP		EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2541
26001	986698	SALT WATER INSANITY		EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2541
26001	24249	SHEET ANNIES		EAGLE DR 504		MARCO FL	33937-2541
26001	41190	YOGURT GARDEN OF MARCO		EAGLE DR #302		HARCO FL	33937-2541
26001	972625	HARIO CURIALE		EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2542
26001	970781	ROGER HUNT	780 WILL			MARCO FL	33937-2545
26001	23896	ANTHONY D RAINONE	795 WILL			MARCO FL	33937-2545
26001	991064	JOSEPH A BARBER	845 WILL			HARCO FL	33937-2546
26 0 0 1	36086	RICHARD N BOYER	800 WILL			MARCO FL	33937-2546
26001	28137	STUART & DUVALL	825 WILL			MARCO FL	33937-2546
26001	970789	MRS THOMAS KALBFUS	860 WILL			MARCO FL	33937-2546
26001	188889	KENNETH J KLAVES	820 WILL			MARCO FL	33937-2546
26001	990925	TARIK AYASUM		Y INTL CORP	1112 N COLLIER	MARCO FL	33937-2547
26001	980336	EWOUT DEVRIES		N COLLIER BLVD	TITE IN COLLIER	MARCO FL	33937-2547
26801	782440	DAWN NORGREN		DLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2547
26001	972735	SAN MARCO SQUARE CONDO		INTERNATIONL	1112 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-2547
26001	972736	SAN MARCO SQUARE CONDO		RAY INTERNATIONAL	1112 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-2547
26001	970861	GRAHAM HAYWARD		DLETER BLVD	TITE N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-2549
26001	970868	JOHN S POOLE		OLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2549
26001	45878	CEDAR BAY MARINA INC	705 É EL			HARCO FL	33937-2553
26001	972619	MARCO HARDWARE HOME CTR	884 ELKC			MARCO FL	33937-2559
26001	972723	FRARY OBLAK & PERSHING		UTOMOTIVE	801 E ELKCAM CIRCLE	MARCO FL	33937-2577
26001	991018	JOHN PROUT	BBI ELKC		BUI E ELKCAM CIRCLE	MARCO FL	33937-2577
26001	972726	PROUTS PLUMBING	881 ELKC			MARCO FL	33937-2577
26001	981762	SOUTHSEAS TENNIS CLUB	595 SEAV			MARCO FL	33937-2603
26001	981763	SOUTHSEAS TENNIS CLUB	595 SEAV	-		MARCO FL	33937-2603
26001	981755	SOUTHSEAS CONDO N	HANAGERS		591 SEAVIEW CT	MARCO FL	33937-2619
26001	961757	SOUTHSEAS CONDO N	MANAGERS		591 SEAVIEW CT	MARCO FL	33957-2619
26001	981760	SOUTHSEAS CONDO N	MANAGERS		591 SEAVIEW CT	MARCO FL	33937-2619
26001	972752	ISLANDER DEVELOPMENT	X ROB CU		577 BALD EAGLE DR	MARCO FL	33937-2700
26001	972753	ISLANDER DEVELOPMENT	X ROB CU		577 BALD EAGLE DR	MARCO FL	33937-2700
26001	783160	SU JEMMY		EAGLE DR	211 BALD ENGLE DK	MARCO FL	33937-2700
26001	970023	SUSAN CANTWELL		_		·	-
26001	970023			RALTY CT		MARCO FL	33937-2703
26001	970111	PHILIP H SMITH	398 WATE	IRALTY CT		MARCO FL	33937-2703
26001	994029	FLOYD JACKSON		=	ECA FINAM STRAIF U	MARCO FL	33937-2704
26001	28017	DR F MURAD		HERN INSPECT SER	549 ELKCAM CIRCLE W	MARCO FL	33937-2705
	·=	ROBERT M SIMMONS	331 EDGE			HARCO FL	33937-2709
26001	970120	NICHOLAS L TAMBURRI	387 EDGE			MARCO FL	33937-2709
26001	970122	WILLIAM BEACH	440 EDGE			MARCO FL	33957-2710
26001	970126	CHESTER M PALYS JR	370 EDGE			MARCO FL	33937-2710
26001	991026	DAVID L ROBINSON	420 EDGE			MARCO FL	33937-2714
26001	970125	STEVEN ROSE	378 EDGE			MARCO FL	33937-2710
26001	970127	G E WACKER	346 EDGE			MARCO FL	33937-2710
26001	970117	GLEN A ANDREWS	489 MARQ	•		MARCO FL	33937-2711
26001	970116	MATHEW S NOWAKOWSKI	459 MARQ			MARCO FL	33937-2711
26001	970119	CASIMIR A PIERZCHALSKI	408 HARQ		ANA DID CT	MARCO FL	35957-2712
26001	970006	MARVIN MOSKOWITZ	X JOEL M	N2VAM115	490 RIO CT	MARCO FL	53937-2715

PLANT	cust #	NAME		ADDRESS			ZIP
24.001	35219	MARVIN MOSKOWITZ		482 CLIFTON CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-2713
26001	972758	UNION 76	•	515 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2719
26001 26001	970802	RICHARD SATTA		500 E JOY CIR		MARCO FL	33937-2723
	972578	ASDOURIAN PLANDER ASSOC		950 N COLLIER BLVD	SULTE 400	MARCO FL	33937-2725
26001	972579	ASDOURIAN PLANDER ASSOC		950 N COLLIER BLVD	SUITE 400	MARCO FL	35937-2725
26001		ASDOURIAN PLANDER ASSOC		950 N COLLIER BLVD	SUITE 400	MARCO FL	33937-2725
26001	972580	JOESPH S MACALUSO		SUN BANK OF NAPLES NA	950 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-2725
24 001	782710	GARY SCHOEN		968 HUNT CT		MARCO FL	33937-2726
26001	987696 985825	CHARLES & DONNA CODMAN		919 S JOY CIR		MARCO FL	33937-2729
26001 26001	26776	ROBERT & COUGHLIN		959 S JOY CIR		MARCO FL	33937-2729
	972696	MARY BOLTZ		X SUNSET PLAZA	913 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-2742
26001 26001	972697	MARY BOLTZ		X SUNSET PLAZA	913 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-2742
		MARY BOLTZ		X SUNSET PLAZA	913 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-2742
26001	994386		•	913 N COLLIER BLVD	7.2 W	MARCO FL	33937-2742
26001	970586	MARY A BOLTZ		1230 BUTTERFLY CT		MARÇO ISLAND FL	33957-2742
26001	972694	MARVIN NEEDLES		1230 BUTTERFLY CT		MARCO ISLANDO FL	33937-2742
26001	972695	MARVIN NEEDLES		% SUNSET PLAZA	913 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-2742
26001	972699	SUNSET PLAZA		499 HARTLEY AVE	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	MARCO FL	33937-2747
26001	970019	ELIZABETH CSOKASY		891 S JDY CIR		MARCO FL	33937-2758
26001	970010	DONALD B SULLIVAN		695 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2765
2600l	972565	KEVIN MADEY HARCO ISLAND CLEANERS		% MARCO IS LIQUORS	695 BALD EAGLE DR	MARCO FL	33937-2765
26001	972581			997 N COLLIER BLVD	5,2 5,45 5,455 5,4	MARCO FL	33937-2773
26001	44649	A 8 M FINANCIAL CORP		997 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2773
26001	44650	A & M FINANCIAL CORP		175 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-2773
26001	838344	JAMES KARL Sussex on the bay		C/O MARCEL JACOBS	997 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-2773
26001	839513	SUSSEX ON THE BAY		C/O MARCEL JACOBS	997 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-2773
26001 26001	839317	SUSSEX ON THE BAY		C/O MARCEL JACOBS	997 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-2773
26001	840160 971669	NOEL T BIRD		X BARNETT BANK	614 BALD EAGLE DR	MARCO FL	33937-2777
26001	47309	RONALD KUEFNER		319 MARCO LAKE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2800
26001	988070	KERRY KNUDSON		1151 BLUEBIRD AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2809
26001	973219	KERRY C3 KNUDSON		1151 BLUEBIRD AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2809
26001	971003	HARRY K ARNOLD		1291 BLUEBIRD AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2811
26901	970993	ANDRE 8 COTTOLONI		1249 BLUEBIRD AVE		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-2811
26001	34865	BETH A FOSS		X JIM SHELTON	1269 BLUEBIRD AVE	MARCO FL	33937-2811
	970996	ELLA J GLASS		1263 BLUEBIRD AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2811
26001	970995	DAVID HOLMES		1257 BLUEBIRD AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2811
26001	970991	GUY W STONE		1217 BLUEBIRD AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2811
26001		RUTH M TOBIE		1273 BLUEBIRD AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2811
26001	970999 875	RICHARD B BALLENGER		1290 BLUEBIRD AVE		MARCO FL	53937-2812
26001				1240 BLUEBIRD AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2812
26001	970982	BERTHA HCABIER TIMOTHY MULLEN		1262 BLUEBIRD AVE		MARCO FL	55957-2812
26901	\$9332 979981	CHARLES H RHODES		1248 BLUEBIRD AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2812
26001				577 5TH AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2815
26001	972544	JAMES J WALKER RHONDA HAWKE		SOO STH AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2816
26001 26901	972545 43363	GARY MACKAY		556 FIFTH AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2816
26901	970292	ALAN BERKOWITZ		1265 FRUITLAND AVE		MARCO FL	33957-2819
		VICTORIA L ADAMS		1248 FRUITLAND AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2820
26001	970360 970845	GLENDALE JOHNS		1280 FRUITLAND AVE		* MARCO FL	33937-2820
26901 26001	970365 970366	JUDY MARTINEZ		1288 FRUITLAND AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2820
26001		KATHLEEN A MC ELROY		1272 FRUITLAND AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2820
26001		GARY/ELIZABETH SANFORD		1224 FRUITLAND AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2820
26001	700005	ONE LEFT TWOELD SHIM OKE					

EXHIBIT

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	•		21P
26001	31438	THOMAS BURKE	200 MARCO LAKE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2024
26001	972564	JERRY ANDERS	301 MARCO LAKE DR		MARCO FL	33937-2825
26001	48625	FRANK S DASCOULIAS	320 MARCO LAKE DR		MARÇO FL	33937-2826
56001	970386	HERBERT R COREY	601 NASSAU RD		HARCO FL	33937-2631
26001	970387	FRANCES LEWIS	617 NASSAU RD		MARCO FL	35937-2631
26001	21346	DAVID A BALLENTINE	600 NASSAU RD		MARCO FL	33937-2832
26001	970367	BERNIECE GUSTAVSON	698 NASSAU CT		MARCO FL	33937-2832
26001	972538	JAME CLARK	476 QUAIL DR		MARCO FL	33937-2634
26001	39390	DAWN M WELTER	442 QUAIL DR		MÁRCO FL	33937-2634
26001	48354	MERRILL ALLEN	245 SECOND AVE APT B		MARCO FL	33937-2835
56001	1957	ALLEN J WILSON	253 SECOND AVE B		MARCO FL	33937-2835
26001	972530	DOUGLAS ADAMSON	341 THIRD AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2845
26001	995524	MARK NEMETH	348 THIRD AVENUE		MARCO FL	33937-2844
26001	970344	J FRANKLIN HYDE	544 YELLOWBIRD ST		MARCO FL	33937-2846
26001	970341	ROBERT H LEE	524 YELLOWBIRD ST		MARCO FL	33937-2846
26081	25040	ELLIOT J NICOLSON	584 YELLOWBIRD ST		MARCO FL	33937-2846
26001	970345	HUMPHREY SARLO	554 YELLOWBIRD ST		MARCO FL	33937-2846
26001	984686	PETER F NOMOSIELSKI MD	C/D ISLAND BANK/PATTI	615 ELKCAM CIRCLE	MARCO FL	33937-2650
26001	972569	JEAN L PADOVAN	212 SECOND AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2654
26001	584	DANIEL W BARNES	591 YELLOWBIRD ST		MARCO FL	33937-2856
26001	970304	MARGARETTA GIBSON	553 YELLOWBIRD ST		MARCO FL	33937-2856
26001	21471	JACK LAND	563 YELLOWBIRD ST		MARCO FL	33937-2856
26001	35589	DEFOREST MATHEWS	573 YELLOWBIRD ST		MARCO ISLAND FL	53937-2856
26001	970301	LAWRENCE NIEXAMP	583 YELLOWBIRD ST		HARCO FL	33937-2856
26001	973099	LAHRENCE A NIEKAMP	583 YELLOWBIRD ST		MARCO FL	33937-2056
26001	987207	HERBERT BURKHART	1268 SIXTH AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2071
26001	970354	PHILLIP MIKE CAUSER	1209 SIXTH AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2872
26001	30356	VIRGINIA S GIBSON	1281 SIXTH AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2872
26001	970352	ANDREW J KORODY	1257 SIXTH AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2872
26001	991480	RALPH FAIR	1306 SIXTH AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2673
26061	988025	IRVIN DYER	1300 SIXTH AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2673
26001	25378	EBERHARD BENDER	% SEACOAST RLTY	573 E ELKCAM CIR	MARCO FL	33937-2876
26001	972559	FRANK JEROHE	403 QUAIL DR		MARCO FL	33937-2081
26003	972551	JOHN HAPPNEY	508 5TH AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2882
26001	991924	HEATHER KRETSCHNER	522 FIFTH AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2662
26001	33539	JAMES C DEAN JR	505 FIFTH AVE		MARCO FL	53937-2003
26001	973724	ANGEL BARRON	438 4TH AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2884
26001	973725	EZEQUIEL MARTINEZ	642 6TH AVE APT 6		MARCO FL	33937-2884
26001	997629	LUIS MARTINEZ	616 SIXTH AVE		MARCO FL	33937-2864
26001	973723	ARTHUR SANCHZ	634 6TH AVE 4		MARCO FL	53937-2884
26001	973547	MARK NAHABEDIAN	520 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-2914
26001	981749	SOUTHSEAS CONDO NW THR3	300 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-2915
26001	981750	SOUTHSEAS CONDO NW TWR3	388 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-2915
26001	981751	SOUTHSEAS CONDO NW TWR3	360 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-2915
26001	783050	SOUTHSEAS CONDO NW TWR4	380 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-2915
26001	981753	SOUTHSEAS CONDO NW TWR4	380 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-2915
26001	981764	SOUTHSEAS CONDO E	601 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-2917
26001	981765	SOUTHSEAS CONDO E	601 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-2917
26001	981766	SOUTHSEAS CONDO E	601 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-2917
26001	981767	SOUTHSEAS CONDO E	601 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-2917
26001	981768	SOUTHSEAS CONDO E	601 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-2917
		**				

EXHIBIT -

 \otimes

OF 12

PAGE_

9:10:17

PAGE 52 DLG030RPG TRACIC

		TERMINAL LIST OF NO.	THE WINE MAD HONCOO ! ! !!!!			
PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	981769	SOUTHSEAS CONDO E	601 SEAVIEN CT		MARCO FL	33937-2917
26001	981770	SOUTHSEAS CONDO E	681 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33957-2917
26001	981771	SOUTHSEAS CONDO E	601 SEAVIEW CT		HARCO FL	33937-2917
26001	981772	SOUTHSEAS CONDO E	601 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-2917
26001	981773	SOUTHSEAS CONDO E	601 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-2917
26001	981774	SOUTHSEAS CONDO E	601 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-2917
26001	981752	SOUTHSEAS CONDO NW TWR4	389 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-2946
26001	973517	MARK NAHABEDIAN	320 SEAVIEW CT APT 1404		MARCO FL	33937-2949
26001	973613	MARK N NAHABEDIAN	320 SEAVIEW CT APT 1404		MARCO FL	33937-2949
26001	973070	DALLAS C HENKE	380 SEAVIEW CT 1403		MARCO FL	35937-2953
26001	972114	J KROULIK	C/O MARCO IS RENTAL PROP	237 N COLLER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-3011
26001	981549	SAND DOLLAR PLAZA CONDO ASSOC	237 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3011
26001	35935	CLAYTON S BROCK	257 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3012
26001	35936	CLAYTON S BROCK	257 N COLLIER BLVD		HARCO FL	33937-3012
26001 26001	961558	ISLAND BAKERY	267 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3012
26001	973788	ROYAL MARCO DEVELOPMENT	277 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL		33937-3012
26001	973809	ROYAL MARCO DEVELOPMENT	277 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL		33937-3012
26001 26001	981561	TASTE OF CHICAGO INC	297 N COLLIER BLVD	THE TA	MARCO FL	33937-3012
26001	973211	JOSEPH BANAFATO	X EDNA PARTRIDGE	240 N COLLIER BLVD SB C2	MARCO FL	53937-3016
-		MARK LAMBERT	240 N COLLIER SB B2	E 70 W GOLDIEN BEID CE CE	MARCO FL	33937-3022
26001	973204		240 N COLLIER BLVD SB B3		MARCO FL	35937-3022
26901	973202	WILLIAM H HCGRATH	240 N COLLIER SB A9		MARCO FL	33937-3025
26001	991501	EIANE LIPKO	248 N COLLIER SLVD SB A6		MARCO FL	33937-3025
26001	973185	SANDRA M SISSON	248 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	35937-3040
26001	973194	SEABREEZE APTS	240 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3040
26001	973195	SEABREEZE APTS	240 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3040
26001	973207	SEABREEZE APTS	240 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3040
26001	973208	SEABREEZE APTS			MARCO FL	33937-3040
26001	973243	SEABREEZE APTS	240 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3040
26001	973244	SEABREEZE APTS	240 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3040
26001	973255	SEABREEZE APTS	246 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3040
26001	973256	SEABREEZE APTS	249 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3040
26001	973267	SEABREEZE APTS	248 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3040
26001	973268	SEABREEZE APTS	240 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3040
26001	993456	SEABREEZE APTS	240 N COLLIER SB		MARCO FL	33937-3100
26001	783140	SUNSET HOUSE	220 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-3100
26001	981738	SUNSET HOUSE	220 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33737-3100
26001	998086	SUNSET HOUSE	228 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-3105
26001	783130	SUNSET HOUSE N	240 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33737-3105
56001	981742	SUNSET HOUSE N	240 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-3105
26001	998087	SUNSET HOUSE N	240 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-3106 33937-3106
26001	981756	EMERALD BEACH CONDO	500 SATURN CT		MARCO FL	33937-3106
26001	961737	EMERALD BEACH CONDO	500 SATURN CT			33937-3106
26001	998088	EMERALD BEACH CONDO	500 SATURN CT		MARCO FL	33937-3107
26001	783180	SEABREEZE WEST APTS	235 SEAVIEW CT REC		MARCO FL	33937-3107
26001	973281	SEABREEZE WEST APTS	235 SEAVIEW CT A SPK		MARCO FL	33937-3107
26001	973282	SEABREEZE WEST APTS	235 SEAVIEW CT A MAINT		MARCO FL	
26001	973304	SEABREEZE WEST APTS	235 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	53937-3107
26001	973305	SEABREEZE WEST APTS	235 SEAVIEN CT C SPK	· ·	MARCO FL	33937-3107
26001	973306	SEABREEZE WEST APTS	235 SEAVIEW CT C LDY		MARCO FL	33937-3107
26001	973327	SEABREEZE WEST APTS	235 SEAVIEW CT D LDY		MARCO FL	33937-3107
26001	973328	SEABREEZE WEST APTS	235 SEAVIEW CT D SPK		MARCO FL	33937-3107

9:10:17

		•				
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		•	ZIP
26001	973353	SEABREEZE WEST APTS	235 SEAVIEW CT F LDY		HARCO FL	33937-3107
26001	973354	SEABREEZE WEST APTS	235 SEAVIEW CT F SPK		MARCO FL	33937-3107
26001	981743	SOUTHSEAS CONDO W TWR!	260 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-3108
26001	961744	SOUTHSEAS CONDO W TWR!	260 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-3108
26001	981745	SOUTHSEAS CONDO W TWRI	260 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-3108
26001	981746	SOUTHSEAS CONDO W TWR2	260 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	35937-3108
26001	981747	SOUTHSEAS CONDO W THRE	260 SEAVIEN CT TOWER 2	MARCO, FL		33937-3108
26001	981748	SOUTHSEAS CONDO W TWR2	260 SEAVIEW CT	• -	MARCO FL	33937-3108
26001	973345	RUTH LINDSKOG	235 SEAVIEW CT SBN F4		MARCO FL	33937-3152
26001	973356	CHARLES HEDRICK	235 SEAVIEW CT SBN G5		MARCO FL	33937-3155
26001	973337	CHESTER STRICKLAND	235 SEAVIEW CT SBN E6		HARCO FL	33937-3156
26001	973357	DEREK A BEEBE	X EM GEDIMAN	235 SEAVIEW CT SBW G9	MARCO FL	33937-3157
26001	973362	ROBERT RICE	, 255 SEAVIEW CT SBW G7		MARCO FL	33937-3157
26001	973485	AQUARIUS CONDO	167 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3205
26001	973520	AQUARIUS CONDO	167 H COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3205
26001	973531	AQUARIUS CONDO	167 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3205
26001	973532	AQUARIUS CONDO	167 N COLLIER BLVD		HARCO FL	33937-3205
26001	973553	AQUARIUS CONDO	167 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3205
26001	973594	AQUARIUS CONDO	167 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3205
26001	26435	MAXINE MUSGROVE	167 N COLLIER AQ 03		MARCO FL	33937-3205
26001	973551	HILDA J SETTER	167 N COLLIER BLVD AQ 05		MARCO FL	33937-3205
26001	27760	MARJORIE C RYDER	190 N COLLIER SBS N2		MARCO FL	33937-3214
26001	48442	TODD J KURZBARD	190 N COLLIER BLVD 5-8		MARCO FL	35937-3223
26001	973627	ROBERT E GOODMAN	167 N COLLIER BLVD AQ AI		MARCO FL	33937-3238
26001	33552	WILLIAM W MAUER	167 N COLLIER #A-10		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3239
26001	973621	PHYLLIS SABATO	167 N COLLIER BLVD AQ A9		MARCO FL	33137-5239
26001	1574	DOROTHY MILLINS	167 N COLLIER AQ D6		MARCO FL	33937-3241
26001	973476	JOSEPH QUARTARONE	167 N COLLIER BLVD AQ 67		MARCO FL	33937-3245
26001	973535	ROBERT BARNES	167 N COLLIER AQ N7		MARÇO FL	33937-3255
26001	973540	CHARLES MAZLACK	167 N COLLIER BLVD AQ N10		MARCO FL	33937-3255
26001	973555	JOHN W DOPP	167 N COLLIER BLVD AQ PI		MARCO FL	33937-3258
26001	973565	DOROTHY VESPUCCI	167 N COLLIER BLVD AC S5		MARCO FL	33937-3260
26001	973582	PETER F OTOOLE	167 N COLLIER AQ T5		MARCO FL	33957-3262
26001	973071	RICHARD F DUNN	190 N COLLIER SBS RZ		MARCO FL	33937-3272
26001	39316	JAMES P MCLAUGHLIN	190 N COLLIER BLVD T-4		MARCO FL	33937-3278
26001	973181	GERTRUD WALTERS	190 N COLLIER SBS 19		MARCO FL	33937-3281
26001	47010	JANICE T CLEMENT	190 N COLLIER BLVD SBS L4		HARCO FL	33937-3266
26001	763060	ADMIRALTY HOUSE	146 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-3300
26001	961750	ADMIRALTY HOUSE	140 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-3300
26001	998091	ADMIRALTY HOUSE	140 SEAVIEN CT		MARCO FL	33937-3300
26001	783120	TRADEWINDS APTS OF MARCO	180 SEAVIEN CT		MARÇO FL	33937-3302
26001	981732	TRADEWINDS APTS OF MARCO	180 SEAVIEN CT		MARCO FL	33937-3302
26001	998090	TRADEWINDS APTS OF MARCO	180 SEAVIEW CT		MARCO FL	33937-3302
26001	972116	CHARLES H SLAGLE	605 CARIBBEAN CT		MARCO FL	33937-3400
26001	972119	GEORGE J SHOOKS	779 CARIBBEAN CT		MARCO FL	33937-3400
26001	972937	VINCENT BUONOMO	20 GREENBRIER ST	UNIT 3-269	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3401
2600)	972926	VINCENZA JUST	32 GREENBRIER ST	MARINER APT 3-204	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3403
26001	972904	DOROTHY HANCOCK	56 GREENBRIER ST M2 108	·	MARCO FL	33937-3407
26001	973013	ROBERT ROBINSON	46 MANOR TERR M8 107		MARCO FL	33937-3410
26001	973027	LEROY R BUCKMAN	14 MANOR TERR #105		MARCO FL	33937-3412
26001	973033	MARIE J SENECHAL	14 MANOR TERR M9 107		MARCO FL	35937-3412

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	AUDRESS			ZIP
26001	972907	WESLEY S HARDY	56 GREENBRIER ST	APT #3-206	MARCO FL	33937-3415
26001	26769	THILO BAYER	816 AMAZON CT		MARCD FL	33937-3414
26001	992459	ELAINE FLOOD	799 AMAZON CT		MARCO FL	33937-5414
26001	972071	ANTHONY IANNOTTA	809 AMAZON CT		MARCO FL	33937-3414
26001	972075	KILIAN BAYER	807 BLUEBONNET CT		MARCO FL	33937-3415
26081	981553	COLLIER BLDG	807 BLUEBONNET CT		HARCO FL	33937-3415
26001	981554	COLLIER BLDG	867 BLUEBONNET CT		MARCO FL	33937-3415
26001	972077	JOSEPH H GIAUQUE	811 BLUEBONNET CIR		MARCO FL	33937-3415
26001	972078	BASIL ROMAN MD	815 BLUEBONNET CT		MARCO FL	33937-3415
26001	998080	GEORGE J SCHROLL	829 BLUEBONNET CT		MARCO FL	33937-3415
26001	972079	EDWIN HOLTZ	824 BLUEBONNET CT		MARCO FL	33937-3416
26001	972120	JANINA G KLIGYS	749 CARIBBEAN CT		MARCO FL	33737-3416
26001	972115	ANDREW DEFINO	752 CARIBBEAN CT		MARCO FL	55957-3422
26001	972995	MATHILDE HIGGINS	41 GREENBRIER ST M7 207		MARCO FL	33937-3423
26001	972084	CRAIG COUTURE	280 CASTAMAYS ST		MARCO FL	
						33937-3426
26001 26001	782790 972082	PETER K MCDONOUGH	307 CASTAWAYS ST		MARCO FL	33937-3427
26001		C M SAMPSON	318 CASTAWAYS ST		MARCO FL	33937-3428
	972028	ALBERTO DELGADO	797 DANDELION CT		MARCO FL	33937-3431
26001	31214	ROBERT L ECKERT	849 DANDELION CT		MARCO FL	33937-3431
26001	970069	KENDALL W GILBERT	839 DANDELION CT		MARCO FL	33937-3431
26001	972039	RICHARD JENSEN	826 DANDELION CT		MARCO FL	55957-5451
26001	972038	B J LAKE	834 DANDELION CT		MARCO FL	33937-3431
26001	972042	SENTA V POIN ND	802 DANDELION CT		MARCO FL	33937-3431
26001	972914	EDWARD CERRONE	44 GREENBRIER ST		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3435
26001	972878	MARINER APTS OF MARCO IS INC	C/O MANAGER APT 101	44 GREENBRIER ST	MARCO FL	33937-5433
26001	972879	MARINER APTS OF MARCO IS INC	C/O MANAGER APT 161	44 GREENBRIER ST	MARCO FL	33937-3433
26001	972898	MARINER APTS OF MARCO IS INC	C/O HANAGER APT 101	44 GREENBRIER ST	MARCO FL	33937-3433
26001	972899	MARINER APTS OF MARCO IS INC	C/D MANAGER APT 101	44 BREENBRIER ST	MARCO FL	35937-3433
26001	972900	MARINER APTS OF MARCO IS INC	C/O MANAGER APT 101	44 GREENBRIER ST	MARCO FL	55957-5455
26001	972917	MARINER APTS OF MARCO IS INC	C/O MANAGER APT 101	44 GREENBRIER ST	MARCO FL	33937-5435
26001	972919	MARINER APTS OF MARCO IS INC	C/O MANAGER APT 101	44 GREENBRIER ST	HARCO FL	33937-3433
26001	972939	MARINER APTS OF MARCO IS INC	C/O MANAGER APT 181	44 GREENBRIER ST	HARCO FL	33937-3433
26001	972940	MARINER APTS OF MARCO IS INC	C/O MANAGER APT 101	44 GREENBRIER ST	MARCO FL	33937-3433
26001	972959	MARINER APTS OF MARCO IS INC	C/D MANAGER APT 181	44 GREENBRIER ST	MARCO FL	33937-3433
26001	972960	MARINER APTS OF MARCO IS INC	C/O MANAGER APT 181	44 GREENBRIER ST	MARCO FL	33937-3433
26001	972978	MARINER APTS OF MARCO IS INC	C/O MANAGER APT 101	44 GREENBRIER ST	MARCO FL	35937-3435
24001	972997	MARINER APTS OF MARCO IS INC	C/O MANAGER APT 101	44 GREENBRIER ST	MARÇO FL	33937-3433
26001	973018	MARINER APTS OF MARCO IS INC	C/O MANAGER APT 101	44 GREENBRIER ST	MARCO FL	33937-3433
26001	973037	MARINER APTS OF MARCO IS INC	C/O MANAGER APT 101	44 GREENBRIER ST	MARCO FL	33937-3433
26001	973036	MARINER APTS OF MARCO IS INC	C/O MANAGER APT 181	44 GREENBRIER ST	MARCO FL	33937-3433
26001	28627	JOHN K REIDY	785 DOVE COURT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3454
26001	972015	VINCENT TATEO	105 GREENBRIER ST		MARCO FL	33937-3439
26001	972052	THOMAS A ZETD	95 GREENBRIER ST		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3439
26001	972044	PAULINE A BRASSARD	178 GREENBRIER ST		MARCO FL	33937-3440
26001	972048	BLANCHE BREUNINGER	136 GREENBRIER ST		MARCO FL	33937-3440
26001	28998	REBECCA DAVIS	170 GREENBRIER ST		MARCO FL	33937-3448
26001	973102	REBECCA F DAVIS	170 GREENBRIER ST		MARCO ISL FL	33937-3440
26001	972051	KENNETH HARTLEY	98 GREENBRIER ST	•	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3440
26001	972047	VICTOR POPOFF	146 GREENBRIER ST		MARCO FL	33937-3440
26001	972046	JOSEPH A SCALIA	162 GREENBRIER ST		MARCO FL	33937-3440
26001	972049	CONNIE D STEGALL	130 GREENBRIER ST		MARCO FL	33937-3440

האחומון

E 61 OF 126

	ZIP
MARCO FL	33937-3440
MARCO FL	55937-3442
MARCO FL	33937-3442
MARCO FL	33937-3442
HARCO FL	33937-3447
HARCO FL	33937-345#
MARCO FL	33937-3453
MARCO FL	33957-3455
MARCO FL	53937-3455
MARCO FL	55937-3457
MARCO FL	33937-3460
MARCO FL	33937-3463
MARCO FL	33957-3463
MARCO FL	33937-3463
MARCO FL	33937-3464
MARCO FL	33937-3464
MARCO FL	33937-3465
MARCO FL	33937-3466
MARCO FL	33937-3476
MARCO FL	33937-3480
MARCO FL	33937-3481
MARCO FL	33937-3469 33937-3468
MARCO FL	33937-3400 33937-3496
MARCO FL MARCO FL	33937-3496
MARCO ISLAND FL	53737-3476 53937-3501
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3501
MARCO FL	33937-3501
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3502
MARCO FL	33937-3502
MARCO FL	33937-3503
MARCO FL	33937-3503
MARCO FL	33937-3505
MARCO FL	33937-3506
MARCO FL	33937-3508
MARCO FL	33937-3511
MARCO FL	33937-3511
HARCO FL	33937-3513
MARCO FL	33937-3514
MARCO FL	33937-3514
MARCO FL	33937-351B
MARÇO FL	33937-3519
MARCO FL	33937-3520
MARCO FL	33937-3520
MARCO FL	33137-3520
MARCO FL	33937-3520
MARCO FL	33937-3520
MARCO FL	33937-3521

PAGE 55 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

12/18/95

9:10:17

PLANT CUST # NAME **ADDRESS** 106 GREENBRIER ST 26001 972050 ROWNIE THRIFT ANTHONY CARRO 828 MANOR TERR 26001 972010 ALC MANOR TERR 2600L 972013 CHARLES ONEILL 806 MANOR TERR 26001 972014 WILLIAM B TIETZE NORMAN VAN DRISSE 46 HANOR TERR MB 209 26001 973017 26001 46988 SUE W STITT 756 HILAN CT 876 ROBIN CT 26001 43058 RICHARD L CAPELOFFI 869 ROBIN CT 971990 VINCENT ESPOSITO 26001 ALC PORTN CT 26801 35498 RUSSELL E GARWOOD 26001 971995 RONALD G SCHERER 866 ROBIN CT DONALD F HICKEY 775 SATURN CT 26001 972056 765 SATURN CT 26001 972055 DONALD K ROSS **822 SATURN CT** 26661 972063 EL1Z FREEMAN YVONNE S STAFFORD 768 SEA CT 26001 2154 807 WINTERGREEN CT PAUL CAMPOSANO 26001 972016 823 WINTERGREEN CT 26001 972019 ROBERT E SNYDER 26801 972020 ERIKS UDRIS 833 WINTERGREEN CT 840 WINTERGREEN CT 972023 PATRICK F COLLINS 26801 852 WINTERGREEN CT HAROLD H HUNTER 972022 26001 837 HILAN CT 26001 972106 ROBERT RAUTER 26001 998634 ROBERT MEDEIROS 20 GREENBRIER M3 107 ROWLAND FELLIN & I MANOR TERR 26001 972008 95 BUTTERCUP CT 26001 971998 CHESTER M PALVS FRANKLIN H SELLERS 81 BUTTERCUP CT 26001 971996 HENRY C WILTSHIRE 87 BUTTERCUP CT 971997 26001 35 GREENBRIER ST M6 202 26001 972974 STUART BLACKBURN 49 GREENBRIER M7 205 26001 972988 ARTHUR FROHRIEP 26001 972984 DR THOMAS H NORTON 49 GREENBRIER ST M7 203 300 EDGEWATER CT 26001 998127 WALTER BROWN 276 EDGEWATER CT 26001 26978 HOWARD W FOLSOM 226 EDGENATER CT ALFRED L SORRENTI 26001 982911 249 BASS CT 26001 29549 RICHARD M CLARK 26001 970144 DAVID STUKEY 239 BASS CT CHARLES B CANFIELD 910 BEAVER CT 26001 968211 960 BEAVER CT 26001 971920 SANTO GOLANDO RONALD RZESNIONIECKI 180 BONITA CT 42331 26001 910 OLIVE CT 26001 997839 JUDITH C KENNEY 838721 GEORGE C MARTELL 966 BONITA CT 26001 26001 970142 JOHN V ACUNTO 249 CAPISTRANO CT 297 CAPISTRANO CT 26001 839295 VITO CAMPANALE 317 CAPASTRANO CT CHARLES W KRIS 970153 26001 370 CAPISTRANO CT 26001 33726 SALLY NIESEN 26001 27625 ROBERT V PRESTYLY 90 COPPERFIELD CT JOHN C ELSENPETER 109 COPPERFIELD CT 26001 40608 219 COPPERFIELD CT 26001 963280 FRANK J ZEMAN 210 COPPERFIELD CT 47826 DONALD S ANDERSON 26001 270 COPPERFIELD CT 26001 971952 BRIAN BELLMAN 220 COPPERFIELD CT 26001 971954 ROBERT BENNETT 971953 ROBERT W ROSENOW 250 COPPERFIELD CT 26001 26001 971950 WALTER C WHITE SR 290 COPPERFIELD CT 331 COPPERFIELD CT 26001 988526 ARNO 8 EVA ZERETZKE

Q

21P

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

26001 972763 K W QUAINTANCE

						219
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			33937-3522
			300 COPPERFIELD CT		HARCO FL	33937-3522
26001	48956	FRANK E CALLAHAN	332 COPPERFIELD CT		MARCO FL	33937-3523
26001	971948	LUCILLE N SCHULTE	1049 COTTONHOOD CT		MARCO FL	33937-3524
26001	971977	EUGENE OSTROM	1048 COTTONNOOD CT		MARCO FL	33937-3524
26801	971971	LARRIE D DAVIDSON	1052 COTTONNOOD CT		MARCO FL	33937-3525
26001	971975	SAMUEL HOUSLEY	315 EDGEWATER COURT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3527
26001	987818	HERBERT W ABBE	19 BALD EAGLE DR		HARCO FL	33937-3529
26001	970504	STEEN F T BINDSLEV	107 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-3529
26001	636331	JAY & CAREN GOBER	179 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-3532
26001	971606	BRIGITTE SCHAARSCHMIDT	948 IVORY CT		MARCO FL	33937-3533
26001	41706	KEN B SAMPSON	111 JUNE CT		MARCO FL	33937-3533
26001	995266	CHRIS CAMPANA	110 JUNE CT		MARCO FL	33937-3533
26001	971970	BRUCE C CANFIELD	160 JUNE CT		MARCO FL	33937-3533
26001	638725	FRANK HELANDER	180 JUNE CT		HARCO FL	33937-3533
26001	44279	THOMAS PALASCIANO	120 JUNE CT		MARCO FL	33937-3535
26001	971969	LEONARD ROSENMAN	X DEBBIE DIECKHAUS	279 MARQUESAS CT	MARCO FL	33957-3548
26001	970134	FRED DIECKHAUS	951 HOON CT		MARCO FL	
26001	971940	GEORGE BOTNER	931 HOON CT		MARCO FL	33937-3540 33937-3540
26001	971938	DAVID & BRANDT	911 HOON CT		MARCO FL	
26001	971937	LARRY TAYLOR CONST INC	168 POST CT		MARCO FL	33937-3543
26001	971931	PHILIP CONSTANTING	931 RUBY CT		MARCO FL	33937-3546
26001	985883	JOHN P GLAUDA			MARCO FL	33937-3548
26001	983617	R HAHN	930 SHIP CT		MARCO FL	33937-3548
26001	997572	S BRADLEY TENNEY	931 SHIP CT 196 SNOWBERRY CT		MARCO FL	33937-3549
26001	971928	ANTHONY S BUZZANCO	180 SNOWBERRY CT		MARCO FL	33937-3549
26001	43754	FRANK J KUPKA	33 SOUTH SEAS CT		MARCO FL	33937-3551
26001	971978	HOWARD NELSON	1149 STRAWBERRY CT		MARCO FL	33937-3555
26001	970148	CHARLES L HARTY	1125 STRAWBERRY CT		MARCO FL	33937-3555
26001	970149	GILMORE P SCHOLES	366 WALES CT		MARCO ISLAND, FL	33937-3557
26001	988954	EMMANUEL PUGLISI	324 WATERLEAF CT		MARCO, FL	33937-3560
26001	970136	HARY ROBINSON	140 WATERWAY DR		MARCO FL	33937-3561
26001	21794	MARCO IS AREA ASSOC OF RELTY	140 WATERWAY DR		MARCO FL	33937-3561
26001	21795	MARCO IS AREA ASSOC OF RELTY	225 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-3563
26001	970154	R H VOSBURGH	256 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-3564
2600	991398	STEFAN SCHMITT			MARCO FL	33937-3567
2600	35718	SHELLY ABRAHAMSON	90 SOUTH SEAS CT	•	MARÇO FL	33937-3567
2600	47020	JOHN J HUBBARD	60 SOUTH SEAS CT	·	MARCO FL	33937-3570
2600	1 962413	NILES HUNOLD	169 COPPERFIELD CT		MARCO FL	33937-3570
2600	1 47831	JOHN L THACKER	159 COPPERFIELD CT		MARCO FL	53937-3571
2600	971930	LOUIS M THACHER	940 SNOWBERRY CT		MARCO FL	33937-3573
2600	1 22273	TIMOTHY J HUFFMAN	363 COPPERFIELD CT 362 BALD EAGLE DR		MARCO FL	33937-3575
2600	1 970028	BURT GOLDMAN			MARCO FL	33937-3575
2600	1 997363	DENNIS H LAREAU	308 BALD EAGLE DR C/O DENNIS LAREAU	308 BALD EAGLE DR	MARCO FL	33957-3575
2600	1 997365	HCDONALDS	*	308 BALD EAGLE DR	MARCO FL	33937-3575
2600	1 997386	MCDONALDS	C/O DENNIS LAREAU		MARCO FL	33937-3575
2600	1 970027		384 BALD EAGLE DR % MARCO POLO REST	30 MARCO LAKE DR	MARCO FL	33937-3608
2600	1 972772		1s MARCO LAKE DR		MARCO FL	53937-3603
2600	1 994638		60 MARCO LAKE DR		MARCO FL	33937-3603
2600	1 972769		60 MARCO LAKE DR		MARCO FL	33937-3603
2600	1 972770		C/O PHIL SCHIFANG	38 MARCO LAKE DR	MARCO FL	53937-3603
2601	1 972766		C/O R W TESCHE	2 MARCO LAKE DR	MARCO FL	33937-3603
2600	1 972763	K W QUAINTANCE	CIO K H ICOUR			

12/	18/95	PAGE	57	DLGGSGRPG
9:	10:17			TRACIC
			21	P
MARCO	FL			33957-3604
MARCD				33937-3604
MARCO				33937-3604
MARCO				33937-3604
MARCO				33937-3606
HARCO				35937-3609
HARCO				35937-3609
MARCO				33937-3609
MARCO	FL			33937-3610
MARCO	-			33937-3610
MARCO				33937-3611
MARCO				33937-3614
MARCO				33937-3614
MARCO	FL			33937-3614
MARCO				33937-3615
MARCO	_			33937-3615
MARCO				33937-3615
MARCO	FL			33937-3617
MARCO	FL			33937-3617
MARCO	FL			33937-3617
MARCO	FL			33937-3619
MARCO	FL			35957-5619
MARCO	FL			33937-3619
MARCO	ISLAND	FL		33937-3619
MARCO	FL			33937-3620
MARCO	FL			33937-3620
MARCO	ISLAND	FL		33937-3620
MARCO	FL			33937-3620
MARCO	FL			33937-3620
MARCO	, FL			33937-3620
MARCO	FL			33937-3620
MARCO	FL			33937-3620
MARCO	FL			35937-3620
MARCO	FL			33937-3620
MARCO	FL			33937-3622
HARCO	FL			33937-3622
MARCO	FL			35937-3622
MARCO	FL			33937-3622
MARCO	FL			33937-3622
MARCO	FL			33937-5622
MARCO	FL			33937-3622
MARCD	ISLAND	FL		33937-3622
MARCO	ISLAND	FL		33937-3622
MARCO	FL			33937-3622
MARCO	FL			33937-3622
MARCO	FL			33937-3622
MARCO	FL			33937-3622
MARCO	FL			55957-5622
MARCO	FL			33937-3623
MARCO	FL			33937-3624
Manno				

MARCO FL

12/18/95

PAGE 57 DLG030RPG

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
26001	997892	N WAYNE ARNOLD	566 N BARFIELD DR	
26001	971040	PATRICIA COOPER	524 N BARFIELD DR	
26001	971037	LINDA DEPPEN	548 N BARFIELD DR	
26001	47149	DANA E FOSTER	590 N BARFIELD DR	
26001	47948	MICHAEL J BRADFORD	506 N BARFIELD DR	
26001	1315	HARCEL JACOB	501 ECHO CIRCLE	
26001	970312	THOMAS LEWIS	485 ECHO CIR	
26001	970316	JAY STEVENS	459 ECHO CIR	
26001	970330	PAUL CANADY	478 ECHO CIR	
26001	970331	LILLIAN WALDACK	488 ECHO CIR	
26001	971595	CAROL A GALUS	155 TAHITI RD	
26001	639072	PATRICIA CLAPPSY	142 IST AVE	
26001	46978	HILARIO MARTINEZ	164 FIRST AVE	
26001	31361	EUSTACIO ROJAS	168 FIRST AVE 9	
26001	972765	CONDEE COOLING & ELECTRIC INC	25 FRONT ST	
26001	972762	ISLAND PRINT SHOP	11 FRONT ST	
26001	972768	KADELS OF MARCO INC	23 FRONT ST	
56001	970260	JOSEPHINE FERRARI	205 MAJORCA CR	
26001	970262	DAVID JOHNSON MD	201 MAJORCA CIR	
26001	970261	ADELE M URBANICK	203 MARJORCA CIR	
26001	990310	ROSARIO LOMBARDI	529 NASSAU RD	
26001	970379	PAUL S ONEAL	52: NASSAU RD	
26001	970384	HERBERT C RICE	565 MASSAU RD	
26901	32042	GAIL G WILLOUGHBY	593 NASSAU RD	
26001	982854	RANDALL BROWN	522 HASSAU RD	
26001	27949	NICK D'AMORE	584 MARSAU RD	
26001	45099	WILMER L HEPMER	530 MASSAU RD	
26001	970378	LARRY HITTLER	514 MASSAU RD	
26001	839722	ISLAND COUNTRY CLUB	500 NASSAU RD	
26001	972795	ISLAND COUNTRY CLUB INC	500 NASSAU CT	S HUT 5TH TEE
26001	972796	ISLAND COUNTRY CLUB INC	500 NASSAU CT	HUT 13TH TEE
26001	839616	ISLAND COUNTRY CLUB INC	500 NASSAU RD	
26001	970372	ELISE D METCALF	560 NASSAU RD	
26001	970371	ROBERT WAGNER	568 NASSAU RD	
26001	970234	LOUIS COHEN	268 SHADOWRIDGE CT	
26001	970235	THOMAS DEVINE	272 SHADOW RIDGE CT	
26001	970219	MICHAEL EHRIE SR	208 SHADOWRIDGE CT	
26001	28187	RUDY R ESALA	240 SHADOWRIDGE CT	
26001	999169	LISABETH FISCHER	260 SHADOWRIDGE CT	
26001	970239	WILLIAM GEIGER	266 SHADOW RIDGE CT	
26001	970221	DR JOSEPH HUGHES	216 SHADOWRIDGE CT	
26001	970218	MARCO LUTHERAN CHURCH	525 N COLLIER	
26001	22837	ROBERT M MOODOYAN	280 SHADOWRIDGE CT	
26001	983354	L E PLANTE	212 SHADOHRIDGE CT	
26001	46800	OTTO A STADHEIM	232 SHADOWRIDGE CT	
26001	970233	HARDLD R STEEN	264 SHADOWRIDGE CT	
26001	991752	DEBRA TRAFTON	252 SHADOWRIDGE CT	
26001	970238	THELMA VITUCCI	284 SHADOOWRIDGE CT 441 YELLOWBIRD ST	
26001	1721	DAVID G HATALA	441 YELLOWBIRD ST	
26001	970338	ARTHUR LEUTHE	414 TELLUMBIKU SI	

444 YELLOWBIRD ST

28657 JAMES J RINZEL

26001

읶

33937-3624

9:10:17

ZIP

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	AUDRESS			ZIP
26001	970326	MARY P SKINNER	434 YELLOWBIRD ST		MARCO FL	33937-3624
26001	970259	RANDOLPH CHESTNUT	213 SHADOWRIDGE CT		MARCO FL	33937-3629
26001	989678	ROBERT DERUITER	239 SHADOWRIDGE COURT		MARÇO ISLAND FL	33937-3629
26001	987594	KEKI ELAVIA	291 SHADOWRIDGE CT		MARCO FL	33937-3629
26001	970256	G G HAMILTON	227 SHADOWRIDGE CT		MARCO,FL	33937-3629
26001	970250	DANIEL HEETER	263 SHADOWRIDGE CT		MARCO FL	33957-3629
26001	23120	MARCEL LEFRANCOIS	255 SHADOWRIDGE CT		MARCO FL	33937-3629
26001	993750	JACK D PATTERSON	251 SHADOWRIDGE CT		MARCO FL	33937-3629
26001	970245	GLEN SEEGERS	287 SHADOWRIDGE CT		MARCO FL	33937-3629
26001	970334	DAVID WHEELER	C/O DIANE FOWLER	489 YELLOWBIRD ST	MARCO FL	33937-3630
26001	981724	GULFVIEW APTS OF MARCO IS	58 N COLLIER BLVD		HARCO FL	33937-3711
26001	998092	GULFVIEW APTS OF MARCO IS	58 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3711
26001	783110	GULFVIEW APTS OF MARCO ISLAND	58 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3711
26001	973039	ISLAND MANOR APTS	87 N COLLIER BLVD		HARCO FL	33937-3712
26001	973040	ISLAND MANOR APTS	87 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3712
26001	44497	ISLAND MANOR APTS	87 N COLLIER BLVD		HARCO FL	33437-3712
26001	823169	CRESCENT BEACH CONDO	100 N COLLIER BLVD		HARCO FL	33937-3714
26001	981728	CRESCENT BEACH CONDO	100 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3714
26001	981729	CRESCENT BEACH CONDO	100 N COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-3714
26001	972862	PETER GARABEDIAN	17 N COLLIER BLVD MS 208		MARCO FL	33 9 37-3755
26001	972876	FRANCIS E COYLE	25 N COLLIER BLVD #204		MARCO FL	33937-3758
26001	972877	FLORA MARTIN	25 N COLLIER BLVD #101-05		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3760
26001	172880	ROBERT FOWLER	39 N COLLIER M-1 209		MARCO FL	35937-3763
26001	972890	MARLENE ROSSETTE	47 N COLLIER BLVD M1 204		MARCO FL	33937-3766
26001	972897	ROBERT J MEHRMAN	MARINER BLDG 1-101	47 N COLLIER BLVD	MARCO ISL FL	53937-3768
26001	972955	ROBERT REAGAN	47 N COLLIER BLVD	BLD 1 #201	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3766
26001	42752	ROBERT REAGAN	47 N COLLIER BLVD	BLD 1 #201	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3768
26001	971126	DON R FRUCHEY	507 ANTILLIES CT		MARCO FL	33937-3801
26001	971127	KARL J KESSEL	503 ANTILLES CT		MARCO FL	33757-3801
26001	971124	MRS C I MAUNTEL	512 ANTILLES CT		MARÇO FL	33937-3801
26001	971084	SAM BORR	1471 BUTTERFIELD CT		MARCO FL	33937-3802
26001	971042	LEIGHTON JOHNSON	575 GOLDCOAST COURT	•	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3803
26001	971047	PAUL PRANSKY	595 GOLDCOAST CT		MARCO FL	33937-3803
26001	971048	GEORGE WILLER JR	599 GOLDCDAST CT		MARCO FL	33937-3003
26001	986992	GLEN REIMAN	446 BALSAM CT		MARCO FL	33937-3804
26001	26589	ROBERT K REIMAN	446 BALSAM CT		MARCO FL	33937-3804
26001	47472	VANDEN CATLI	643 BAMBOO CT		MARCO FL	33937-3805
26001	47789	JOYCE I GARRY	654 BAMBOQ CT		MARCO FL	53937-3805
26001	970407	ED KORMANYOS	646 BAMBOO CT		MARCO FL	33937-3805
26001	970403	RICHARD J SCHALLER	662 BAMBOO CT		MARCO FL	33937-3605
26001	48729	ANDREW M SIEGENTHALER	651 BAMBOO CT		MARCO FL	33937-3805
26001	971070	RAY ANDERSON	451 BIMINI AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3809
26001	988041	CLARENCE O BRINK	657 BIMINI AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3809
26001	971068	WENDY HAPPNEY	639 BIHINI AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3869
26001	971069	VIRGINIA MCDOWELL	643 BIMINI AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3809
26001	971911	JOHN OSTERGAARD	C/O WENDY HAPPNEY	639 BIMINI AVE	MARCO FL	33937-3809
26001	31476	WILLIAM J SIME	653 BIHINI AV		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3809
26001	971115	PETER DANNEMANN	656 BIMINI AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3810
26001	971121	PENNEMAN GUS	622 BIMINI AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3610
26001	971092	W B HAMNER	1441 BUTTERFIELD CT		MARCO FL	33937-3611
26001	971098	H ANDREW HAYS	1407 BUTTERFIELD CT		MARCO FL	33937-3611

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

EXHIBIT

59 DLG030RPG TRACIC

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING ZIP PLANT CUST # NAME ADDRESS 33937-3811 1405 BUTTERFIELD CT MARCO FL MARY A ONEILL 26001 971099 33937-3811 MARCO FL 1433 BUTTERFIELD CT 26001 971093 A DOUGLAS WHITTEMORE 33937-3812 MARCO FL 971104 GEORGE W BAUER 1426 BUTTERFIELD CT 26001 33937-3812 MARCO FL 26001 971100 NJ VARIE CO 1404 BUTTERFIELD CT MARCO FL 33937-3813 26001 971109 DONALD L CLARK 1421 FIRMOOD CT MARCO FL 33937-3615 1426 FIRWOOD CT 26001 971113 THOMAS SMITH 33937-3813 MARCO FL 971108 EDWARD STOWELL 1427 FIRWOOD CT 26001 33937-3613 MARCO FL 1415 FIRWOOD CT 26001 973069 PHILLIP P WOLCOTT JR MARCO FL 33937-3815 1415 FIRWOOD CT 26001 971110 PHILIP WOLCOTT MARCO FL 33937-3815 574 GOLDCOAST CT 26001 998914 WILLIAM H BEACH X MARSHALL FLORA MARCO FL 33937-3815 971055 DENIS DANSON 568 GOLDCOAST CT 26001 33937-3815 MARCO FL 594 GOLDCOAST CT 26001 971049 KINGSLEY PURTON 33937-3817 225 GRAPEWOOD CT MARCO FL 2600L 971436 TOM GABBERT 33937-3817 MARCO ISLAND FL 275 GRAPEWOOD CT 251 MARY N ZERBI 26001 MARCO ISLAND FL 33937-3618 242 GRAPEWOOD COURT 26001 32419 JOHN V COFER MARCO FL 33937-3018 971437 WILLIAM V FRIES 214 GRAPEWOOD CT 26001 33937-3818 276 GRAPEWOOD CT MARCO FL 26001 971438 PHILIP A JOSBERGER MARCO FL 33937-3819 225 MEADOWLARK CT 26001 1044 MILDRED G ECKS MARCO FL 33937-3819 241 MEADOWLARK CT 45844 WILLIAM B HAMMOND 26001 33937-3819 MARCO FL 26001 971413 OLIVE SCHANNON 249 MEADOWLARK CT MARCO FL 33937-3819 26001 984599 JOHN SCHWARZMAN 255 MEADWLARK CT 33937-3819 MARÇO FL 201 MEADONLARK CT ROBERT L WILSON 26001 971418 33937-3820 MARCO FL 226 MEADOWLARK CT JAMES BERKOVICH III 26001 991728 MARCO FL 33937-3820 254 MEADOWLARK CT 26001 971424 HOWARD A BOYER 33937-3820 MARCO FL 234 MEADONLARK CT 26001 27598 GEORGE L BRADFORD MARCO FL 33937-3820 214 MEADOWLARK CT 26001 971421 DAVID PURCELL MARCO FL 33937-3820 26001 971425 LLOYD SOUTHARD 264 MEADOWLARK CT MARCO FL 33937-3820 200 NEADOWLARK CT 26001 971419 JAMES A YOUNG 33937-3821 MARCO FL 971202 DAVID RESUDEN 485 PEPPERWOOD CT 26001 MARCO ISLAND FL 33937-3821 483 PEPPERWOOD CT 26001 990714 FRANK FABIANO JR MARCO ISLAND FL 55937-3821 461 PEPPERWOOD CT 26001 971213 H N HAYES MARCO FL 33937-3621 26001 971204 FREDERIC & HUBBARD 481 PEPPERWOOD CT MARCO FL 33937-3821 971207 D A COL KERSTING 475 PEPPERWOOD CT 26001 33937-3821 MARCO FL 487 PEPPERWOOD CT 971201 JOHN F KRAMER 26001 33937-3821 MARCO FL 451 PEPPERWOOD CT 26001 971216 G W LANCE 33937-3823 MARCO FL 26001 987098 GLENN I CRAIN 1749 PEIDMONT CT 33137-3823 MARCO FL 44146 SALVATORE R IAMNOTTA SR 1785 PIEDMONT CT 26001 33937-3823 1771 PIESMONT CT MARCO FL CHARLES F MALDNEY 971249 26001 33937-3823 MARCO FL 1733 PLEDMONT CT 26001 971254 LESLIE E STEWART MARCO FL 33937-3823 RICHARD B THOMPSON 1763 PSEDMONT CT 26001 971250 1716 PIEDMONT CT MARCO FL 33937-3824 26001 971235 WILLIAM EVANS 33937-3824 MARCO FL 1051 S BARFIELD DR 26001 971243 DAVID L FENELON MARCO FL 33937-3824 26001 971234 THOMAS GREEN 1708 PIEDMONT CT 33937-382K MARCO FL 1748 PIEDMONT CT 26001 971239 DENNIS PASSINI MARCO FL 53937-3824 1732 PIEDMONT CT JOHN SASSER 26001 971237 33937-3824 MARCO FL 1762 PIEDMONT CT 26001 971241 JAMES R SHIELDS 33937-3824 MARCO FL 26001 971242 ANTHONY A STAIANO 1770 PIEDMONT CT MARCO FL 33937-3824 971240 FRANK WILLIAMS 1754 PIEDMONT CT 26001 MARCO FL 33937-3825 257 POLYNESIA CT 26001 971392 RAY BOZICNIK 33937-3825 MARCO FL 287 POLYNESIA CT 26001 782540 CHARLES CRANDALL MARCO FL 33937-3825 233 POLYNESIA CT 26001 971397 DOROTHY JODON

PAGE 6

OF 12

PAGE 60 DLG030RPG

ZIP

TRACIC

33937-3825 33937-5826

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
26001	971399	JOHN A PISTOR	221 POLYNESIA CT	MARCO FL
26001	971407	EUGENE L CHAPMAN	260 POLYNESIA CT	MARCO FL
26001	782420	ROBERT CIESLUKOWSKI	236 POLYNESIA CT	MARCO FL
26001	47156	MIKE COLLINS	272 POLYNESIA CT	MARÇO FL
26001	971402	RONALD L DEMILT	242 POLYNESIA CT	MARCO FL
26001	971410	KENNETH R PFISTER	284 POLYNESIA CT	MARCO FL
26001	35475	GEORGE L TAYLOR	278 POLYNESIA CT	MARCO FL
26001	971404	ROBERT K THOMAS	248 POLYNISIA CT	MARCO FL
26001	984430	GERALD MICHAEL TROTT	230 POLYNESIA CT	MARCO FL
26001	33904	JOANNE HAWKS	305 POLYNESIA CT	MARCO FL
26001	41033	TARA IANNOTTA	318 POLYNESIA CT	MARCO FL
26001	971379	GLEN JOHNSON	361 POLYNESIA CT	MARCO ISLAND FL
56001	971380	GLEN JOHNSON	361 POLYMESIA CT	MARCO ISLAND FL
26001	971386	WILLIAM G KEY	313 POLYNESIA CT	MARCO FL
26001	971383	ANTHONY J MOSSO	345 POLYNESIA CT	HARCO FL
26001	793740	WALTER BENT	296 ROCKHILL CT	MARCO FL
26001	38866	P PETER GOTTFRIED	256 ROCKHILL CT	MARCO FL
26001	971434	JULIA RAPANOS	276 ROCKHILL CT	MARCO FL
26001	971433	RICHARD STORM JR	264 ROCKHILL CT	HARCO FL
26801	970395	JAMES L HELMER	632 N BARFIELD DR	MARCO FL
26001	970392	ROBERT F RICCA	656 N BARFIELD DR	MARCO FL
26001	998948	JAMES M BURBAGE	418 TARPON CT	MARCO FL
26001	971227	HARLEY M ROSENBERG	441 TARPON CT	MARCO FL
26001	971060	DAVID EGAN	595 TRIPOLI CT	MARCO FL
26001	971058	D CLAYTON MANSFIELD	Se3 TRIPOLI CT	MARCO FL
26001	971059	STANLEY WERMAN	589 TRIPOLI CT	MARCO FL
26001	971062	WILLIAM WHITLEY	586 TRIPOLI CT	MARCO FL
26001	971026	HARRY J FRANTŽ	1359 WAIKIKI CT	MARCO FL
26001	22604	PAULINE KELLEY	1363 MAIKIKI CT	MARCO FL
26001	971009	JOHN J CAMPANALE	1350 WAIKIKI CT	MARCO FL
26001	971808	STANLEY D MATTES	1346 WAIRIKE CT	MARCO FL
2690]	983843	IRENE FORTE	1709 HAVECREST CT	MARCD FL
26001	971275	RICHARD IVERS	1725 WAVECREST CT	MARCO FL
26001	971276	ANTHONY MIHELY	1763 MAVECREST CT	MARCO FL
26001	971267	JOHN H WESTPHAL	1793 NAVECREST CT	MARCO FL
26001	971263	CHARLES W JOHNSON	1770 MAVECREST CT	MARCO FL
26001	971261	MARGUERITE MCCLUSKEY	1732 WAVECREST CT	MARCO FL
2600)	782750	EDWARD SCHWEIDER	1716 NAVECREST CT	MARCO FL
26001	971265	ERICH TRABER	1792 WAVECREST CT	MARCO FL
26801	971173	DORIS H WEBER	1608 WINDMILL AVE	MARCO FL
26001	973615	DONALD D HUTCHINGS MD	679 BIHINI AVE	MARCO FL
26001	971082	DONALD D HUTCHINGS	679 BIMINI AVE	MARCO FL
26001	971106	DIANE E MOORE	674 BIHINI AVE	MARCO FL
26001	970408	RALPH SMITH	653 N BARFIELD DR	MARCO FL
26001	42262	KATE DUNCKER	691 N BARFIELD DR	MARCO FL
26001	971007	JAMES M MATTHEWS	685 N BARFIELD DR	MARCO FL
26001	971014	JAMES F ARCHER	736 FAIRLAWN CT	MARCO FL
26001	971010	JACK BORSELLING	706 FAIRLANN CT	MARCO FL

710 FAIRLANN CT

739 FAIRLANN CT

727 FAIRLAWN CT

26001

26001

26001

971011

971016

971021

ALFRED L SORRENTI

JOSEPH D BOFF

CHRISTINE M BOEHME

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

33937-3826 53937-3826 33937-3826 33937-3826 33937-3826 33937-3824 33937-3826 33937-3828 33937-3828 33937-3828 33937-3828 33937-3828 33937-3828 33937-3830 33957-3850 33937-3650 33937-3830 33937-3852 33937-3832 33937-3834 33937-3834 33937-3835 33937-3655 33937-3835 33937-3835 33937-3837 33937-3837 33937-3838 33937-3638 33937-3839 33957-3639 33937-3839 33937-3839 33937-3840 33937-3840 53937-3840 33937-3840 53937-3842 33937-3843 33937-3845 33937-3844 33937-3846 33937-3847 33937-3847 33937-3849 33937-3849 MARCO FL 53937-3849 MARCO FL 33937-3850 MARCO FL 33937-3850

PAGE_ **EXHIBIT**

유

PAGE 61 DLG030RPG

ZIP

12/18/95 9:10:17

PLANT	CUST &	NAME	ADDRESS	
26001	970335	ROBERT M IMM	711 FAIRLAWN CT	
26081	35447	ROBERT M INM	711 FAIRLANN CT	
26001	971015	KEN VOGSTAD	745 FAIRLAWN CT	
26003	972592	DONALD CARNES	1120 AZTEC CT	
26001	840248	DONALD CARNES	1120 AZTEC CT	
26001	42661	DONALD CARNES	1120 AZTEC CT	
26001	971370	M M MADER	X CATHERINE MADER	337 MEADOWLARK CT
26001	986136	MATTHEW S MUTACHLER	342 MEADOWLARK CT	
26001	971363	DONALD PRESBITERO	350 MEADOWLARK CT	
26001	997255	FLORENCE SNAPP	326 MEADOWLARK CT	
26001	971372	JOHN MARNER	313 MEADOWLARK CT	
26001	970971	DONALD C VARANESE	719 N BARFIELD DR	
26001	971079	HARRIET BRODER	1465 FIRWOOD CT	
26001	36154	WILLIAM J WALSH	1458 FIRWOOD CT	
26001	971349	JACK CROGNALE	326 ROCKHILL CT	
26001	782390	THOMAS INGRAM	353 ROCKHELL CT	
26001	971350	MARGARET KOELLE	334 ROCKHILL CT	
26001	840651	J T MACKELFRESH	361 ROCKHILL CT	
26001	971348	C VANDERWERKEN	318 ROCKHILL CT	
26001	26663	PHILIP E BALLOU	350 GRAPEHOOD CT	
26001	971346	MAURICE E COOKE	337 GRAPEWOOD CT	
26001	971342	FRED CURLE	366 GRAPEWOOD CT	
26001	991830	CHRISTOPHER/THEODORA GUDIS	361 GRAPEWOOD CT	
26001	971359	KENNETH JOHNSON	334 GRAPEHOOD CT	
26001	838525	BLANE OBLAK	318 GRAPEWOOD CT	
26001	971426	DONALD BERGQUIST	1761 BARBADOS AVE	
26001	971176	M B ELLIS	461 TARPON CT	
26001	971175	LOUIS WOESSNER	468 TARPON CT	
26001	971188	GEORGE FITZGERALD	467 BALSAM CT	
26001	971185	GEORGE MOORE	489 BALSAM CT	
26001	971181	RAYMOND TOMPAS	476 BALSAM CT	
26001	648	PETER F BENJAMIN	470 PEPPERMOOD CT	
26001	49064	JANELLE J HATL	474 PEPPERMOOD CT	
26081	971196	GEORGE LOEFFLER	462 PEPPERWOOD CT	
26001	971190	WILLIAM F MARLOW	462 PEPPERWOOD CT	
26001	989525	E HARTLEY SMITH	486 PEPPERWOOD CT	
26001	971197	DAVID WHALEN	484 PEPPERWOOD CT	
26001	971220	WILLIAM CHILSON JR	1647 WINDMILL AVE	
26001	971585	MICHAEL HOLLINGSHEAD	1332 ANDROS AVE	
26001	639019	WILLIAM A MORGENSTERN	1287 APRICOT AVE	
26001	970201	ANTONIO ALESSI	1268 APRICOT AVE	
26001	970197	JULIE KISTING	1292 APRICOT AVE	
26001	970198	ROSEMARIE NEWMAN	1286 APRICOT AVE	
26001	834669	MALCOLM J NORONHA	362 BALI CT	
26001	22249	KURT M BENTHIN	1365 BAYPORT AVE	
26001	981634	LARRY G HEINE	1366 BAYPORT AVE	
26001	970213	LARRY G HEINE	1366 BAYPORT AVE	
26001	970216	ROSEMARIE KOCH	1378 BAYPORT AVE	
26001	970214	HILTON H LEONARD	1370 BAYPORT AVE	
26001	982597	TED HYERS	1374 BAYPORT AVE	
26001	970217	RALPH YUENGER	1382 BAYPORT AVE	

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

IARÇO FL		33937-3850
IARCO FI	l	33937-3650
IARCO FL		33737-3850
IARCO FL		33937-3051
IARCO FL		33937-3851
ARCO FL		33937-3851
IARCO FL		33937-3851
IARCO FL		33937-3851
IARCD FL		33937-3051
ARCO FL		33937-3851
MRCO FL		33937-3851
MARCO FL		33937-3854
MRCO FL		33937-3857
MRCO FL		33937-3857
MRCO FL		33937-3860
MRCO FL		33937-3860
IARCO FL		33937-3860
IARCO FL		33937-3860
IARCO FL		33937-3860
MARCO FL		33937-3862
MARCO FL		33937-3862
MARCO FL		55937-3862
MARCO FL		33937-3862
MARCO FL		33937-3862
MARCO FL		33937-3862
	. 4100 51	33937-3866 33937-3866
MARCO IS	LAND FL	
MARCO FL		33937-3869
MARCO FL		35937-3869
MARCO FL		33937-3871
SARCO FL		33937-3871
MARCO FL		33937-3871
MARCO FL		33937-3872
MARCO FL		33937-3872
MARCO FL		33937-3872
MARÇO FL		33937-3872
MARCO FL		33937-3672
MRCO IS	LAND FL	33937-3672
MARCO FL		33937-3876
MARCO FL		55937-3902
IARCO FL		33957-3903
MARCO FL		33937-3904
MARCO FL		33937-3904
MARCO FL		33937-3904
MARCO FL		33937-3906
MARCO FL		33937-3907
MARÇO FL		33937-3908
MARCO FL		33937-3908
MARCO FL		33937-3908
MARCO FL		33937-5908
MARCO FL		33937-3908
IARCO FL		33937-3908

EXHIBIT

3

TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		•	ZIP
26001	971572	RICHARD A NELSON	125 BERMUDA RD		MARCO FL	33937-3909
26001	24734	JOSEPH VISCEGLIE	181 BERHUDA RD		MARCO FL	33937-3909
26001	971577	LEON P BRYAN	198 BERMUDA RD		MARCO FL	33937-3910
26001	971580	JOHN HANDLEY JR	148 BERMUDA RD		MARCO FL	33937-3910
26001	971578	MARK LONG	176 BERMUDA RD		MARCO FL	33937-3910
26001	972561	ANTHONY SANTUCCI	130 BERMUDA RD		MARCO FL	33937-3910
26001	43948	ANTHONY SANTUCCI	130 BERMUDA RD		MARCO FL	33937-3910
26001	970980	JACQUELINE BARRY	1169 FOURWINDS AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3912
26001	970082	WILFRED S DOYLE	tial FOURWINDS AVE		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3912
26001	970097	DIANE M BEATTY	1160 FOURHINDS AVE		HARCO FL	33937-3913
26001	972526	HAROLD BENNETT	1172 FOURWINDS AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3913
26001	970093	HAROLD J BENNETT	1172 FOURWINDS AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3913
26001	31009	DEAN C WEBB	1152 FOURHINDS AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3913
26001	971649	BRUCE A BARNETT	1377 FREEPORT AVE		HARCO FL	33937-3914
26001	971646	T BRADFORD PRICE	1349 FREEPORT AVE		MARCO FL	33957-3914
26001	23151	MARK STEVENS	1355 FREEPORT AVE		HARCO FL	33937-3914
26001	971619	JOHN DAMBROSIO	1380 FREEPORT AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3915
26001	970102	CHARLES E BONSALL	1201 JAMAICA RD		MARCO FL	33937-3916
26001	46109	JUSTIN P ADAMS	1298 JAMAICA RD		MARCO FL	33937-3917
26001	970167	ROBERT COEN	1290 JAMAICA RD		MARCO, FL	33937-5917
26001	985058	DICK R FLANAGAN	1346 JAMAICA ROAD		MARCO FL	33937-3917
26001	43989	GIAMMARIA GASPARUTTO	1226 JAMAICA RD		MARCO FL	33937-3917
26001	970049	HELEN HOLGERSON	1266 JAMAICA RD		MARCO FL	33937-3917
26001	839815	HOWARD PARR	1282 JAMAICA RD		MARCO FL	53937-3917
26001	35670	YVETTE ROSSOUN	1274 JAMAICA RD		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3917
26001	985334	DENIS CAPECE	1398 JAMAICA RD		MARCO FL	33937-3919
26001	971623	LANE E CARDER	1390 JAMAICA RD		MARCO FL	33937-3919
26001	971621	HEL J CONDON	1368 JAMAICA RD		MARCO FL	33937-3919
26001	971629	RICHARD F HINTERMEISTER	1450 JAMAICA RD		MARCO FL	53937-3920
26001	971625	ROBERT NEAL	1406 JAMAICA RD		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3920
26001	971628	RICHARD ROMSTADT	1440 JAMAICA RD		MARCO FL	33937-3920
26001	971617	JEFFREY FALERNI	211 KIRKWOOD ST		MARCO FL	33937-3923
26001	971567	LORETTA M ORLANDO	200 KIRKHOOD AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3924
26001	970267	MARGUERITE LEFLAR	185 MAJORCA CIR		MARCO FL	33937-3925
26001	998465	FRANCES STRUMPEN-DARRIE	169 MAJORCA CIR		MARCO FL	33937-3925
26001	42852	MICHAEL O BULLARD	1357 HERRIMAC AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3927
26801	971641	THOMAS W ROZANKOWSKI	1369 HERRIMAC AVE	•	MARCO FL	53937-3927
26001	971642	CATHERINE CAPPELEN	1380 HERRIMAC AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3928
26001	971643	J BRUCE HENRIKSEN	1356 MERRIMAC AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3928
26001	985167	THOMAS S CROCE	1307 RIVERHEAD AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3929
26001	970180	JIM GRANT	1209 RIVERHEAD AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3929
26001	41854	BILL J SHORT 11	1301 RIVERHEAD AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3929
26001	36768	LISA A TROISI	1313 RIVERHEAD AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3929
26001	978054	LEONARD CARLUCCI	1228 SAMOA AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3934
26001	970038	SAL IANNOTTA	1215 SAMOA AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3935
26001	41720	TERESA NESTER	1233 SANOA AVE		HARCO FL	33937-3935
26001	970192	DONALD ROSS	1251 SKYLARK AVE		HARCO FL	33937-3937
26001	35569	LISA SLOCUM	1265 SKYLARK AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3937
26001	970164	JOHN KELLER	1260 SKYLARK AVE		HARCO FL	33937-3938
26001	970161	LILLIAN PAULSON	1246 SKYLARK AVE		MARCO FL	33937-3938
26001	970162	MICHAEL RAMUNDO	C/O H K SLUSHER	1252 SKYLARK AVE	MARCO FL	33937-3938

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PAGE

137 TAHITI RD

MARCO FL	33937-3939
MARCO FL	33937-3939
MARCO FL	33937-3939
MARCO FL	33937-3939
MARCO FL	33937-3940
MARCO FL	33937-3940
MARCO FL	53937-3940
MARCO FL	33937-3941
MARCO FL	53937-3941
MARCO FL	35937-3941
MARCO FL	33937-3941
MARCO FL	33937-3942
MARCO FL	33937-3942
HARCO FL	33937-3942
MARCO FL	33937-3945
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3945
MARCO FL	33937-3945
MARCO FL	33937-3945
MARCO FL	33937-3945
MARCO ISLAND FL MARCO FL	33937-3946
MARCO FL	33137-3946 33937-3946
MARCO FL	33737-3746 33937-3947
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3947
MARCO FL	33737-3747
MARCO FL	33937-3947
MARCO FL	33937-3948
MARCO FL	33937-3950
MARCO FL	33937-3950
MARCO FL	33937-3950
MARCO FL	33937-3953
MARCO FL	33937-3957
MARCO FL	33937-3958
MARCO FL	33937~3962
MARCO FL	33937-3962
MARCO FL	33937-3963
MARCO FL	33937-3966
MARCO FL	33937-3969
MARCO FL	33937-3949
MARCO, FL	33937-3969
MARCO FL	33937-3973
MARCO FL	33937-3973
MARCO FL	33137-3973
MARCO FL	33937-3974
MARCO FL	33937-3977
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3977

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
26001	970538	HANS GABRIEL	175 SOCIETY CT
26001	970537	ROLF GENGENBACH	175 SOCIETY CT
26001	970270	GEROLD KNAUERHASE	175 SOCIETY CT
26001	970271	CHARLES MCEWEN	171 SOCIETY CT
26001	970273	MARTIN KENNEY	166 SOCIETY CT
26001	48668	RUSSELL J SHARBAUGH JR	162 SOCIETY CT
26001	21117	SUZANNE VAUGHAN	190 SOCIETY CT
26001	990376	LESLIE BLOUNT	1171 SUNBIRD AVE
26001	970062	DEBRA BROCK	1189 SUNBIRD AVE
26001	970065	JOSEPH KLIMAS	1207 SUNBIRD AVE
26001	970060	NELSON SHADRICK	1177 SUNBIRD AVE
26001	970075	LOUIS DILANZO	1180 SUNBIRD AVE
26001	191603	RAFF/STOYNKA MORDJIKIAN	1192 SUNBIRD AVE
26001	970072	TERRENCE SHEA	1200 SUNBIRD
26001	971589	ISOBEL BATTAGLIA	125 TAHITI RD
26001	971597	GUILLERMO ESPEJO	167 TAHITE RD
26001	971599	BRUCE GASTINEAU	173 TAHITI RD
26001	971591	HAROLD HUGHES	% DAVID MACHADO
26801	971593	DAVID JOHNSON	149 TAHITI RD
26001	985590	MICHAEL & LUNEKE	131 TAHITI RD
26001	32258	KATHLEEN J MCLAUGHLIN	161 TAHITI RD
2600]	971567	KEVIN M STANKER	107 TAHITI RD
26001	971592	LOIS B VETTER	143 TAHITI RD
26001	971588	HELEN WIERZBICKI	119 TAHITI RD
26001	33384	RICHARD MCINNIS	118 TAHITI RD
26001	971600	SHIRLEY W MERCER	124 TAHITI RD
26001	25492	VITTORIA RANDAZZO	112 TAHITI RD
26001	970191	DON CADE	227 TAHITI RD
26001	24227	GEORGE GALLIVAN	255 TAHITI RD
26001	970190	ANDY GRAZIOSO	233 TAHITI RD
26001	29974	RICHELLE M HAGMAN	245 TAHITI RD
26001	970157	ROGER WUNSTEL	232 TAHITI RD
26001	971638	ROBT/ANNAMARIE CULHANE	1368 TRINDAD AVE
26001	971639	JOSEPH HANNA FERNANDEZ	1360 TRINIDAD AVE
2600L	42888	JOSEPH T FORESTER	1392 TRINDAD AVE
26001	970)00	EDNA PERRELLA	363 YELLOWBIRD ST
26001	970104	DWAYNE W HAIFLICH	399 YELLOWBIRD ST
2600ì	970105	JAMES C HENDRICKS	382 YELLOWBIRD ST
26001	971574	ANTHONY FRAZZANO	155 BERMUDA RD
26001	971576	NORMAND W PHOENIX	173 BERMUDA RD
26061	970202	ROBERTA D HOOPES	235 BERMUDA RD
26001	971568	THOMAS F BARTOE	172 KIRKWOOD ST
26001	39319	JEFFREY L DAWSON	218 BERMUDA RD
26001	970184	GERARD EGIDIO	236 BERMUDA RD
2600 L	970165	LINDA A SNYDER	248 BERMUDA RD
26001	971611	RICHARD POPOFF	1336 BAYPORT AVE
26001	996522	DONALD RAY	1306 BAYPORT AVE
26001	971609	RON WEIS	1316 BAYPORT AVE
26001	552	DAVID A NADEAU	1325 BAYPORT AVE
26001	970046	LORI FREDRICKS	1271 JAMAICA RD
26001	970165	ANTONE MEDETROS JR	1281 JAMAICA ROAD

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			Z1P
26001	970196	JEAN J BENEAT	1293 JAMAICA RD		MARCO FL	33957-3978
26901	970173	GEORGE W SPENCER	1333 JAMAICA RD		MARCO FL	33937-3979
26001	971613	DR FRANCIS LARKIN	1357 JAMAICA RD		HARCO FL	33937-3980
26001	987946	DIETER ARMBRECHT	X HEINZ TEMPLEMANN	1451 JAMAICA CT	MARCO FL	33937-3982
26001	971633	DONALD CLARK	1461 JAMAICA RD	1431 Ommion C.	MARCO FL	33937-3982
26001	40987	JERRY L CLARK	2 DONALD CLARK	706 N BARFIELD DR	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-3982
26001	971634	HEING F TEMPELMANN	1451 JANAICA RD	TO A DANI ICED DA	MARCO FL	33937-3982
26001	48142	RICHARD G HANSCOM	1513 BERHUDA RD		MARCO FL	33937-4003
26001	971329	FRED KECK	1643 BRIARHOOD CT		HARCO FL	33937-4007
26001	21549	ARTHUR J OBERG	1649 BRIARHOOD CT		MARCD FL	33937-4007
26001	36015	JAMES J NEIL	1466 BRIARHOOD CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-4008
26001	995313	ROSE KRIBERSCHEEK	114 GREENVIEW ST		MARCO FL	33937-4010
26001	971313	DONALD HARDESTY	343 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-4011
•					MARCO FL	33937-4011
26001	971314	RUTH KEMPF	319 N BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-4013
26001	971162	RAYMOND T HEFFERNAN	364 NASSAU CT		MARCO FL	33937-4013
26 0 0 1	971159	NORBERT A KIENLEN	342 NASSAU CT		MARCO FL	33937-4013
26001	971160	MARY LONG	348 NASSAU CT			35937-4013
26 9 9 1	971146	P E NICOLAY	587 NASSAU CT		MARCO FL	
26001	971150	JOHN C TAYLOR	341 NASSAU CT		MARCO FL	33937-4013 33937-4013
26001	971152	PETER VAN BEERS	329 NASSAU RD		MARCO FL	
26001	995961	JOHN HOODRUP	336 NASSAU CT		MARCO FL	33937-4013
26001	986040	ROBERT C ALLEN	467 NASSAU CT		MARCO FL	33937-4014
26001	971140	EDWARD BECKHORN	435 NASSAU CT		MARCO FL	33937-4014
26001	971142	ROBERT E DAVIS	419 NASSAU CT		MARCO FL	33937-4014
26001	971172	CHARLES J SHUTLER	* JANICE SHUTLER BREWER	450 NASSAU CT	MARCO FL	33937-4015
26001	996414	JOANNE HAMMOND	381 ROOKERY CT		MARCO FL	33937-4016
26001	971299	FRANK LAGAY	573 ROOKERY CT		MARCO FL	33937-4016
26001	971301	PHILIP PENZA	357 RODKERY CT		MARCO FL	33937-4016
26001	971302	STANLEY URBINE	309 ROOKERY CT		MARCO FL	33937-4016
26001	971294	ROBERT S ALWARD	380 ROOKERY CT		MARCO FL	33937-4017
26001	971285	ELIZABETH BOONE	316 ROOKERY CT		MARCO FL	33937-4017
26001	33868	EXECUTIVE SERVICES	348 ROOKERY CT		MARCO FL	33937-4017
26001	971291	CHARLES L HORN	356 ROOKERY CT		MARCO FL	33937-4017
26901	971295	FLOYD E LILLY	372 ROOKERY CT		MARCO ISL FL	33937-4017
26001	971283	E S REESER JR	300 ROOKERY CT		MARCO FL	33937-4017
26001	971292	PAULA WARNER	364 ROOKERY CT		MARCO FL	33937-4017
26001	971690	MARJORIE J HART	21 TAHITI RD		MARCO FL	33937-4018
26001	38525	DONNA H ZENZEN	9 TAHITI RD		MARCO FL	33937-4018
2600L	640357	BRENDA MCBRIDE	20 TAHITI RD		MARCO FL	33937-4019
26001	971282	ROBERT E MORRIS JR	1671 PIEDMONT CIR		MARCO FL	33937-4020
26001	971325	EDWARD CLARK	1642 BARBADOS CT		MARCO FL	33937-4023
26001	41475	W LAWRENCE HOWE	1626 BARBADOS CT		MARCO FL	33937-4023
26001	971324	RICHARD C MORAN	1634 BARBADOS CT		MARCO FL	33937-4023
26001	782858	ROBERT W EYLER	1635 BARBADOS CT		MARCO FL	33937-4024
26001	975062	LEE HARKNESS	1651 BARBADOS CT		MARCO FL	33937-4024
26001	1563	LEE H HARKNESS	1651 BARBADOS CT		HARCO FL	33937-4024
26001	971315	JOHN J SULLIVAN	1691 BARBADOS CT		MARCO FL	33937-4024
26801	971317	RICHARD J SURONIAK	1667 BARBADOS AVE	r ⁱ	MARCO FL	33937-4024
26001	971316	MRS J C ZEITELL	1683 BARBADOS CT		MARCO FL	33937-4024
26001	24160	ROBERT A WALLER	88 BERMUDA RD		MARCO FL	33937-4025
26001	971570	DON VISCEGLIE	91 BERMUDA RD		MARCO FL	33937-4026

PAGE 71 OF 121

	ZIP
MARCO FL	33937-4029
MARCO FL	33937-4032
MARCO FL	33937-4032
MARCO FL	35937-4032
MARCO FL	33937-4033
MARCO FL	33937-4033
MARCO FL	33937-4034
MARCO FL	33937-4035
MARCO FL	33937-4036
MARCO FL	33937-4038
MARCO FL	53937-4038
HARCO FL	33937-4043
MARCO FL MARCO FL	33937-4043
MARCO FL	33937-4043 33937-4043
MARCO FL	33937-4043
MARCO FL	33937-4043
MARCO FL	35957-4043
MARCO FL	33937-4043
MARCO FL	33937-4045
MARCO FL	33937-4044
MARCO FL	33937-4044
MARCO FL	33937-4045
MARCO FL	33937-4045
MARCO FL	53937-4045
MARCO FL	33937-4045
MARCO FL	33937-4045
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-4045
MARCO FL	33937-4044
MARCO FL	33937-4046
MARCO FL	33937-4083
MARCO FL	33937-4101
MARCO FL	33937-4101
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-4103
MARCO FL	33937-4103
MARCO FL MARCO FL	33937-4104
MARCO FL	53937-4104
MARCO FL	33937-4104 33937-4105
MARCO, FL	33937-4105
MARCO FL	33937-4165
HARCO FL	33937-4108
MARCO FL	33937-4108
MARCO FL	33937-4106
MARCO FL	33937-4108

9:10:17

PAGE 65 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
26001	971569	TAI VAN TRAN	96 KIRKWOOD ST
26001	971303	JERRY HOUCK	1657 PIEDMONT CIRCLE
26001	43584	SHEILAGH MIRABILIO	1649 PIEDMONT CIR
26001	971305	JOHN SIMPSON	1645 PIEDMONT CIR
26001	46380	GAIL E HACHE	86 TAHITI RD
26001	971683	TIMOTHY MILLER	34 TAHITI RD
26001	971687	JOS & KAREN NOWAKOWSKI	51 TAHITI RD
26001	971694	DEAN HEASLEY	1495 BERMUDA RD
26001	970382	UNITED CHURCH OF MARCO	320 N BARFIELD
26001	972805	UNITED CHURCH OF MARCO	320 N BARFIELD
26001	998260	UNITED CHURCH OF MARCO	320 N BARFIELD DR
26001	971337	UNITED CHURCH OF MARCO	
26001	971135	JOSEPH S DANIEL III	498 N BARFIELD DR
26001	971131	GERALD J LECHERE	474 N BARFIELD AVE
26001	971658	EUGENE CURTIS	1562 JAMAICA CT
26001	971656	JOHN J DOUGHERTY	1550 JAMAICA CT
26001	971652	OR DUMAS	1520 JAMAICA CT
26001	970074	R D DUMAS	1520 JAMAICA CT
26001	36788	HERBERT H FROST	1572 JAMAICA CT
26001	971651	NICHAEL & HUGHES	1500 JAMAICA RD
26001	833897	MICHAEL KENDALL	1500 JAMAICA RD
26001	971657	RICHARD E MARSH	
26001		ERWIN T PURDY	1554 JAMAICA CT
	971655		1546 JAMAICA CT
26001	834913	BERT & LOIS BUXTON	411 N BARFIELD DR
26001	971258	HELMUT A NICKEL	401 N BARFIELD DR
26001	40648	KAY L BURNS	1553 JAMAICA CT
26001	971677	WALTER W DONOVAN	1511 JAMATCA CT
26001	971668	EDWARD G HENDRICKS	1581 JAMAICA CT
26001	971671	DENNIS MCALLISTER	1573 JAMAICA CT
26001	971670	HAROLD G SHARTLEY	1575 JAMAICA CT
26001	40745	TIMOTHY THURNER	. 1585 JAMAICA CT
26001	971128	FRED J CARIDEO	489 N BARFIELD DR
26001	971129	MARCEL G VEZINA	481 N BARFIELD DR
26001	48428	BERYL HANSON	450 BARFILED DR N
26001	971738	KEITH EMBREE	53 ALGONQUIN CT
26001	971739	JOSEPH GUIDO	37 ALGONQUIN CT
26001	33862	VICTOR BRODEUR III	59 GULFPORT CT
26001	997343	JAQUELINE KER MELVILLE	51 GULFPORT CT
26001	999114	ÉDWIN L HUFF	68 GULFPORT CT
26001	39941	GAIL KARLSON	46 GULFPORT CT
26001	971743	EMORY WARNER	76 GULFPORT CT
26001	971772	S BUDDY HARRIS	192 GULFPORT CT
26001	971773	STANLEY MAKOWSKI	197 GULFPORT CT
26001	992109	GREGG D NOEL	168 GULFPORT CT
26001	971820	PETER BELLICH	1782 HUMMINGBIRD CT
26001	973616	PETER BELLICH	1782 HUMMINGBIRD CT
26001	971811	DENIS G CAPECE	1742 HUMMINGBIRD CT
26001	971818	G O EHRMAN	1774 HUMMINGBIRD CT
26001	971821	MAURICE E FRIOT	1790 HUMMINGBIRD CT
26001	991119	GEORGE W GODFREY	1730 HUMMINGBIRD CT
26001	971806	TAYLOR C T HAYES	1718 HUMMINGBIRD CT

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
26001	971817	CLYDE MCLAUGHLIN	1770 HUMMINGBIRD CT
26001	39947	THOMAS REBIS	1746 HUMMINGBIRD CT
26001	971613	ROBERT A SCHIMEK	1750 HUMMINGBIRD CT
26001	971822	JAMES F TADDCI	1794 HUMMINGBIRD CT
26001	971816	H HALL TRICE	1766 HUMMINGBIRD CT
26001	971815	RICHARD H VAN BRUNT	1762 HUMMINGBIRD CT
26001	971702	BERNARD A NAPIER	1561 KINGSTON CT
26001	971757	JOSEPH BOROWSKI	152 LEEWARD CT
26001	971761	ROBERT BROWN	192 LEEWARD CT
26001	24469	THOMAS MURPHY	143 LEEWARD CT
26001	995335	JEFF SNIDER	168 LEEWARD CT
26001	971733	PAUL BALLESTERO	75 MADAGASCAR CT
26001	971736	DORIS L BAYER	21 MADAGASCAR CT
26001	971751	HEYWARD E BOYCE	88 MADAGASCAR CT
26001	971727	HUGO GERCICH	20 MADAGASCAR CT
26001	971735	JOHN OPRZADEK	29 MADAGASCAR CT
26001	46296	JOHN A MARTENS	243 SEAHORSE CT
26801	45829	JOSE LUIS MUINA	200 SEAHORSE CT
26001	971795	JOHN E SBERTOLI	211 SEAHORSE CT
26001	971785	DONALD J MCCROSSIN	217 SEMINOLE CT
26001	46125	FREDERICK J WOJCIK	229 SEMINOLE CT
26001	971792	JOHN CORETTI	248 SEMINOLE CT
26901	973090	CHRISTINE B CORRETTI	248 SEMINOLE CT
26001	35549	MARY J FLETCHER	144 SHORECREST CT
26001	971750	LADONNA KOPCZYK	172 SHORECREST CT
2600L	971747	DOMALD E MILLER	148 SHORECREST CT
26001	971745	HARRY W MOELLER	126 SHORECREST CT
26001	971751	MALCOLM RUHL	176 SHORECREST CT
26001	838764	HEIDI S DONALDSON	12 TEMPLEWOOD CT
26001	39431	THOMAS J MITCHUSSON	1552 BUCCANEER CT
26001	971705	R C QUARANTA	1550 BUCCANEER CT
26001	994477	RANDY SWEETLAND	1564 BUCCANEER CT
26001	34108	DONALD G ALLEN	1543 BUCCANEER CT
56001	971716	WAYNE CORELLI	1539 BUCCANEER CT
26001	971717	RONALD J KAISER	1537 BUCCANEER CT
26001	971714	C M LAIRD	1547 BUCCANEER CT
26001	993422	JEROME JOHN HIKLDSA	1561 BUCCANEER CT
26001	971713	STEPHEN SIKORA	1549 BUCCANEER CT
26001	25478	JACK STELLMAN	1565 BUCCANEER CT
26001	971559	WILLIAM AUSBON	189 ANGLER CT
26001	971561	NEAL/SUSAN CHAMBERS	172 ANGLER CT
26001	971560	MILENKO KIRIGIN	183 ANGLER CT
26001	971463	RICHARD CROASDALE	218 ANGLER CT
26001	971466	DR JEROME MILLER	231 ANGLER CT
26001	971469	VERNON A NOBLE	213 ANGLER CT
26001	971464	ROBERT J SORENSON	236 ANGLER CT
56001	38763	GARY G BELCHER	285 N BARFIELD DR
26001	971831	FRANK H OSTERBACK	281 N BARFIELD DR
26001	971447	GEORGE H THOMAZIN	261 N BARFIELD DR
26001	971455	JOSEPH F BLAIS SR	272 N BARFIELD DR
26001	971456	CHESTER MARTIN	276 N BARFIELD DR

12/18/95	PAGE	66	DLG030RPG
9:10:17			TRACIC

MARCO	Ft	33937-4108
MARCO	FL	33937-4108
MARCO	ISLAND FL	33937-4108
MARCO	FL	33937-4198
MARCO	FL	33937-4108
MARCO	FL	33937-4108
MARCO	FL	33937-4109
MARCO	FL	33937-4111
MARCO		33937-4113
MARCO	· -	33937-4115
MARCO	· -	33937-4115
MARCO		33937-4115
MARCO		33937-4117
MARCO	· -	35937-4117
MARCO	· -	33957-4118
MARCO		33937-4118
MARCO	=	33937-4120
MARCO		33937-4120
MARCO		33937-4120
MARCO	=	33937-4120
MARCO		33937-4120
MARCO		33937-4122
MARCO	- -	33937-4135
MARCO		33937-4135
MARCO		33937-4135
MARCO		33937-4136
MARCO		33937-4136
HARCO	· =	33937-4136
MARCO	· =	33937-4136
HARCO	· =	33937-4136
MARCO	· =	33937-4136
MARCO	ISLAND FL	53937-4136
	· =	33937-4201
MARCO	=	33937-4201
MARÇO		33937-4201
MARCO		33937-4203
MARCO		33937-4263
MARCO		33937-4203
MARCO		33937-4203
MARCO MARCO	- -	33937-4205
MARCO		33937-4205 33937-4205
MARCO		33937-4205
MARCO	· =	33937-4206
HAKCU	F &	33731-4206

EXHIBIT

73 OF 121

	21P
MARCO FL	33937-4206
MARCO FL	53937-4207
MARÇO FL	33937-4207
MARCO FL	33937-4209
MARCO FL	33937-4209
MARCO FL	33937-4211
MARCO FL	33937-4212
MARCO FL	33937-4212
MARCO FL	33937-4213
MARCO FL	33937-4213
MARCO FL	33937-4215
MARCO FL	53937-4217
HARCO FL	33937-4217
MARCO FL MARCO FL	53937-4217 53937-4217
MARCO FL	33737-4217
MARCO FL	33737-4217
MARCO FL	33937-4217
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-4221
NARCO FL	33937-4221
MARCO FL	33937-4221
MARCO FL	33937-4221
MARCO FL	33937-4222
MARCO FL	33937-4222
MARCO FL	33937-4222
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-4222
MARCO FL	53937-4222
MARCO FL	53937-4222
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-4223
MARCO FL	33937-4223
MARCO FL	33937-4224
MARCO FL	33937-4224
MARCO FL MARCO FL	33937-4225
MARCO FL MARCO FL	33937-4225 33937-4225
MARCO FL	33937-4225
MARCO FL	33737-4225
HARCO FL	33937-4225
MARCO FL	33137-4225
MARCO FL	33737-4228
MARCO FL	33957-4229
MARCO FL	33937-4229
MARCO FL	33937-4229
MARCO FL	33937-4236
MARCO FL	33937-4231
MARCO FL	33937-4236
MARCO FL	33937-4333
MARCO FL	33937-4335
MARCO FL	33 9 37-4570
MARCO FL	33937-4370
MARCO FL	55937-4370

PAGE 67 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

12/18/95

9:10:17

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING				
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
26001	971455	CHARLES F SHAW	252 N BARFIELD DR	
26001	145	RONALD E KELLERHOUSE	1896 CALUSA CT	
26001	971498	HERBERT L NICOLSON	1691 CALUSSA CT	
26001	971491	JOSEPH E KERWIN	1890 CASCADE CT	
26001	971490	GORDON SMILEY	1884 CASCADE CT	
26001	971499	R J BRANZ	201 DAN RIVER CT	
26001	971485	WILLIAM M LAMBERT	242 DAN RIVER CT	
26001	971483	DR B J PAGE	206 DAN RIVER CT	
26001	971563	GEORGE GLINOS	178 GERANIUM CT	
26001	971562	ARTHUR L SUMMERS	160 GERANIUM CT	
26001	971460	DUDLEY SMITH '	219 GERANIUM CT	
26001	988657	DONALD G CHILDS	185 HOLLYHOCK CT	
26001	985025	LARRY A CRAIN	154 HOLLYHOCK CT	
26001	971535	JOHN L SACK	149 HOLLYHOCK CT	
26001	971542	NORMAN R SETTLE	166 HOLLYHOCK CT	
26001	971537	BERNARD D SPENCER	125 HOLLYHOCK CT	
26001	971543	DONALD J SULLIVAN	178 HOLLYHOCK CT	
26001	971539	PAUL WELLS	148 HOLLYHOCK CT	
26001	971522	JOE AMORE	125 STILLWATER CT	
26001	971519	KEITH COATS	141 STILLWATER CT	
26001	971518	JIM MARTIN	165 STILLWATER CT	
26001	971515	HENRY VAHL	191 STILLMATER CT	
26001	27032	WALTER B MCKINNEY	142 STILLWATER CT	
26001	971527	VIOLET A PHEND	160 STILLWATER CT	
26001	1177	DAVID RICE	184 STILLWATER CT	
26001	972034	JEANNE RICE	184 STILLWATER CT	
26001	40760	HAROLD R SIBLEY JR	172 STILLMATER CT	
26001	782559	ED & NANCY WATSON	154 STILLWATER CT	
26001	22574	WILLIAM BROWN	235 STILLWATER CT	
26001	971510	JOEL M COX	229 STILLMATER CT	
26001	971507	GLENN F 1HRIG	242 STILLWATER CT	
26001	983739	GEORGE RETHATI	224 STILLWATER CT	
26001	971476	STEPHEN E CHASE	242 WINDBROOK CT	
26001	971473	KENNETH COFFERY	224 WINDBROOK CT	
26001	971479	GRETCHEN M GREINER	213 WINDBROOK CT	
26001	971472	JAMES M HAVNES	212 WINDBROOK CT	
26001	971471	ROBERT LAMONTAGNE	268 WINDROOK CT	
26901	971480	CHARLES LEANNARDA	207 WINDBROOK CT	
2600)	971477	JOHN W TORBUSH JR	243 WINDBROOK CT	
26801	971552	STEWART S WHITE	178 CORAL CT	
26001	971549	WILLIAM GLENDENING	164 DAN RIVER CT	
26001	989794	PETER HUBSCHMITT	176 DAN RIVER CT	
26901	971547	C R MEYER	146 DAN RIVER CT	
26001	23706	GERAR GALLIAN	147 DAN RIVER CT	
26001	971500	GEORGE SWART	1882 HONDURAS AVE	
26001	971482	CAPT ED R DAY	1864 HONDURAS CT	
26001	973665	HARRY W ROPER	174 S COLLIER BLVD	APT 1102
26001	981986	THE PRINCE CONDO	176 S COLLIER BLVD	•
26001	981987	PRINCESS DEL MAR CONDO	174 S COLLIER BLVD	
26001	981788	PRINCESS DEL MAR CONDO	174 S COLLIER BLVD	
26001	981989	PRINCESS DEL MAR CONDO	174 S COLLIER BLVD	

AGE 7

74 OF 12

PAGE 66 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

			·			
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		•	21P
2600)	981984	THE PRINCE CONDO	176 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO, FL	33937-4371
26801	786200	BEACHVIEW CONDO	C/O FRANK KROPIK	185 S COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-4374
26001	981721	BEACHVIEW CONDO	C/O FRANK KROPIK	185 S COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-4374
26001	981112	BARTON B COOK JR	201 BEACHCOMBER ST		MARCO FL	33937-4400
26801	28942	GEORGE PODOLAK	221 BEACHCOMBER ST		MARCO FL	33937-4400
26001	981532	SAN MARCO CATHOLIC CHURCH	851 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO, FL	33937-4401
26001	981535	SAN MARCO CATHOLIC CHURCH	851 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO FL	33937-4401
26001	981537	SAN MARCO CATHOLIC CHURCH	851 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO FL	33937-4401
26001	981534	SAN MARCO RECTORY	851 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO FL	
26001	47406	JAMES C BULLOCK	981 ABACO CT		MARCO FL	33937-4401
26001	981049	STEPHEN K VALENTINE	971 ABACO CT		MARCO FL	33937-4404
26001	761989	HORST LISSEK	901 ARAHAK AVE		MARCO FL	33937-4404
26001	981003	SARAH E MILTON	996 ASTER CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-4405
26001	981802	ROBERT N THURSTON	991 ASTER CT		MARCO FL	33937-4408
26001	981001	JOHN WARD	987 ASTER CT			33937-4408
26001	981106	FRANCES E ADAMS	109 BEACHCOMBER ST		MARCO FL	33937-4408
26001	981109	PATRICK P HARRISON	149 BEACHCOMBER ST		MARCO FL	33937-4409
26001	981111	JOE KANE	191 BEACHCOMBER ST		MARCO FL	33937-4409
26001	181095	JOHN T LOGSDON	101 BEACHCOMBER ST		MARCO FL	33937-4409
26001	981107	RAY T TILBURY	117 BEACHCOMBER ST		MARCO FL	33937-4409
26001	981102	MARK CHARDE	186 BEACHCOMBER ST		MARCO FL	33937-4409
26001	829062	MONTE LAZARUS	985 BIRCH CT		MARCO FL	33937-4410
26 04 1	981017	ADELINE ALAIMO	930 DOLPHIN CT		MARCO FL	33937-4414
26001	961020	DONALD C BRATER	911 DOLPHIN CT		MARCO FL	33937-4417
26001	981022	WALT COULSON	941 DOLPHIN CT		MARCO FL	33937-4417
26001	981019	MARK F DEVINE	901 DOLPHIN CT		MARCO FL	33937-4417
26001	981016	SALIM MAALDUF	940 DOLPHIN CT		MARCO FL	33937-4417
26881	981021	ANTHONY ZARELLA	921 DOLPHIN CT		MARCO FL	33937-4417
26001	838787	FRANCIS P CARPENITO	911 IRONHOOD CT		MARCO FL	35937-4417
26001	837819	KENNETH LEVERENZ	941 IRONHOOD CT		MARCO FL	33937-4418
26001	981014	DONALD ROSS	901 IRONHOOD CT TENNIS CT		MARCO FL	33937-4418
26001	981013	DONALD K ROSS	901 IRONHOOD CT		MARCO FL	33937-4418
26001	990657	MICHAEL J ARRIVELLO JR	115 LANDHARK ST		MARCO FL	33937-4418
26001	44949	BOB J FOUTES	125 LANDMARK ST		MARCO FL MARCO FL	33937-4422
26001	981126	NICK GLYNOS	107 LANDMARK ST .		-	33937-4422
26001	981123	MARCEL D JACOB	108 LANDHARK ST		MARCO ISLAND FL MARCO FL	33937-4422
26001	981116	DR S W JOHNSON JR	190 LANDMARK ST	•	MARCO FL	53937-4423
26001	838120	JOSEPH LARIA	124 LANDHARK ST		MARCO FL	33937-4423
26001	981124	DENNIS SAMARITONI	100 LANDMARK ST		MARCO FL	33937-4423
26001	781930	BETTY SLOCUM	140 LANDMARK ST		MARCO FL	35937-4423
26001	961113	ESTEY BOLES	230 LANDMARK ST		MARCO FL	33937-4423
26001	24510	JOHN BROWN	210 LANDHARK ST		MARCO FL	33937-4425
26001	981114	EDWARD N GUINAUGH	220 LANDHARK ST		MARCO FL	33937-4425
26001	782020	PHILLIP A PEDITTO	430 LANDMARK ST		MARCO FL	33937-4425
26001	981073	LETITIA HAUGEN	925 LOVALTY AVE		MARCO FL	33937-4429
26001	981972	WILLEAM HADDOCK	933 LOYALTY AVE		MARCO FL	33937-4430
26001	999334	CONRAD M YOUNG	924 LOYALTY AVE		MARCO FL	33937-4430
26001	981042	VINCENT ACUNTO	917 MAPLE AVE	ř		33937-4431
26001	981044	VIOLA FIORINO	933 HAPLE AVE		MARCO FL	53937-4432
26001	995870	ROGER RAYMOND	901 MAPLE AVE		MARCO FL MARCO FL	33937-4432
26001	973495	AL VAROSKI	941 MONTEGO CT		MARCO FL	33937-4432
					MARCO FL	\$3957-4434

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

얶

PAGE

	ZIP
MARCO FL	33937-4454
MARCO FL	33937-4436
HARCO FL	33937-4436
MARCO FL	33937-4439
HARCO FL	33937-4441
MARCO FL	33937-4441
MARCO FL	35937-4441
MARCO FL	33937-4441
MARCO FL	33937-4442
MARCO FL	33937-4442
HARCO FL	33937-4442
MARCO FL	33937-4445
MARCO FL	33937-4448
MARCO FL	33937-4448
MARCO FL	33937-4448
MARCO FL	33937-4449
HARCO FL	33937-4450
MARCO FL	33937-4451
MARCO FL	33937-4451
MARCO FL	33937-4452
MARCO FL	33937-4454
MARCO FL	33937-4454
MARCO FL	33937-4458
MARCO FL	33937-4458
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-4459
MARCO FL	33937-4464
MARCO FL MARCO FL	33937-4469
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-4472 33937-4472
MARCO FL	33937-4472
MARCO FL	33737-4480
MARCO FL	33937-4486
MARCO FL	33737-4486
NARCO FL	33937-4501
MARCO FL	33937-4502
MARCO FL	33937-4503
MARCO FL	33937-4503
HARCO FL	33937-4503
MARCO FL	33937-4503
MARCO FL	33937-4503
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-4508
HARCO FL	33937-4508
HARCO FL	33937-4511
MARCO FL	33937-4511
MARCO ISLAND FL	33957-4511
MARCO FL	33937-4512
MARCO FL	33937-4512
MARCO FL	33937-4512
MARCO FL	33937-4513
MARCO FL	33937-4513
MARCO FL	33937-4513
FIRAGO I L	22721-4212

9:10:17

926 S FLAMINGO CIR

PAGE 69 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
2680]	981833	ALBIN J VAROSKI	941 MONTEGO CT
26001	981138	MARK CARNEY	160 PLUM CT
26001	981140	JOHN MCCABE	951 PLUM CT
26001	981034	LUCILLE LAUPERT	976 SPRUCE AVE
26001	981024	THOMAS ARGYRIS	901 SYCAMORE CT
26001	26355	ORLANDO HERRERA	931 SYCAMORE CT
26001	998631	MICHAEL R HUSTED	948 SYCAHORE CT
26001	981025	LEONARD MOORE	921 SYCAMORE CT
26001	48711	LINDA COHEN	920 TULIP CT
26001	961133	BERNARD LAYNE	931 TULIP CT
26001	40676	JOHN B POLSON	941 TULIP CT
26001	981143	LAMRENCE OSWALD	971 MAPLE CT
26001	981078	WILLIAM R DOYLE	910 M FLAMINGO CIR
26001	981080	IRA M HAYES	X JANE HAVES
26001	781660	D & LEACH	918 S FLAMINGO CIR
26001	981055	DON KIENLEN	919 S FLANINGO CIR
26001	28685	DYNASTY BUILDERS	134 W FLAMINGO CR
26001	981096	JOSEPH B CHARDE	101 FLAMINGO CIR N
26001	45046	GENEVIEVE ANNE MACAULAY	IB1 W FLAMINGO CIR
26001	998325	DONALD M HOFFMAN	202 W FLAMINGO CIR
26001	961060	PHYLLIS DELUCIA	320 W FLAMINGO CIR
26001	961058	HENRIETTA JORDAN	340 W FLAMINGO CIR
26001	32697	MICHAEL C KNOX	970 IRONHOOD CT
26001	30247	CAROL T MARTIN	990 IRONHOOD CT
26001	981009	CHARLES J ALAIMO	987 IRONWOOD COURT
26001	980724	MRS LARRY COLÉ	495 LANDMARK ST
26001	981071	ROBERT WAGNER	260 LANDMARK ST
26001	981011	VERNE OLUFSON	341 LANDMARK ST
26001	981053	ALBERT VON STEINNER	339 LANDMARK ST
26001	32689	KEITH H MANLEY	251 LANDMARK ST
26001	951868	MAYME R BERNHARDT	291 W FLAHINGO CIR
26001	980999	GILBERT ANDREETTI	996 SPRUCE CT
26001	987574	JOHN C RASMUSSON	997 SPRUCE CT
26001	981149	HAZEL FERN GEATCHES	909 SAN MARCO RD
26001	37759	ANTHONY J KLEIN JR	989 SAN HARCO RD
26001	960870	ALFRED ALIBRANDO	457 ADIRONDACK CT
26001	980869	MARTIN CURNAN	465 ADTRONDACK CT
26001	999	JOSEPH FAZIO	425 ADIRONDACK CT
26001	994115	JAMES FISH	441 ADIRONDACK CT
26001	781730	ROBERT HUNT	499 ADIRONDACK CT 451 BATTERSEA CT
26001	986582	ANN DERIGO	
26001	980872	GENE JONES	440 BATTERSEA CT
26001	980952	ARTHUR S COOPER JR	1187 BOND CT
26001	41188	OTAKAR MOTKA	1181 BOND CT 1149 BOND CT
26001	31219	ARNOLD WYNN	
26001	31384	HORTENSIA H BELLER	1180 BOND CT 1148 BOND CT
26001	980954	JOSEPH BITAR	
26001	980955	ROBERT CORNEY	1132 BOND CT 1179 BREAKWATER CT
26001	43489	THOMAS P CIRANNA T R CROOK	1173 BREAKWATER CT
26001	980904		11/3 BREAKWATER CT
26001	43868	JAMES D DUVALL	1141 DUCUKANIEK CI

EXHIBIT
PAGE__

76 OF

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			21P
26001	980896	CHESTER KUPPERMAN	1113 BREAKWATER CT		MARCO FL	33937-4513
26001	973016	G E TOBEN	1153 BREAKWATER CT		MARCO FL	33937-4513
26001	980902	G E TOBIN	1153 BREAKWATER CT		HARCO FL	33937-4515
26001	980938	JOHN F WILTSHIRE	1841 CARA CT		MARCO FL	33937-4515
26001	857817	ANDY MELETIS	1040 CARA CT		MARCO FL	33937-4516
26001	980959	ROBERT U LUEBBE	1121 CARA CT		HARCO FL	53937-4517
26001	980957	JEFFREY A WYANT	1101 CARA CT		MARCO FL	33937-4517
26001	980963	JAMES FLEMING	1110 CARA CT		MARCO FL	33937-4518
26001	980961	DAVID KOCOUREK	1170 CARA CT		MARCO FL	33937-4518
26001	26296	SANDRA PAUL KURTZMAN	1100 CARA CT		MARCO FL	53937-4518
26001	995127	ROBERT D MATHEWS	1821 CORONADO CT		MARCO FL	33937-4519
26001	980922	CHARLES ALLEN JR	1030 CORONADO CT		MARCO FL	33937-4520
26001	980923	JAMES V FRANK	1010 CORONADO CT		MARCO FL	33937-4520
26001	47425	JAMES A WORSDALE	1031 DANA CT		MARCO FL	33937-4521
26001	980931	PHILIP J CHESARONE	1020 DANA CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-4522
26001	980930	JOSEPH E NOVAK	1040 DANA CT		MARCO FL	33937-4522
26001	980967	PAUL R BONVICINO	1129 BANA CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-4523
26001	980966	JULIO CALCATERRA	1109 DANA CT		MARCO FL	35937-4523
26001	980968	DAVID PARRISH	1139 DANA CT		MARCO FL	33937-4523
26001	980970	NELLIE M CAVALLO	1110 DANA CT		MARCO FL	33937-4524
26001	1870	HARRY T GORMAN	1140 DANA CT		MARCO FL	33937-4524
26001	980969	TERRENCE L MAU	1120 DANA CT		MARCD FL	33937-4524
26003	980971	DELL K TOWER	1100 DANA CT		MARCO FL	33937-4524
26001	980929	WILLIAM DILL	1051 DILL CT		MARCO FL	33937-4525
26001	988928	JOSEPH J FRITZ	1031 DILL CT		MARCO FL	33937-4525
26001	980925	ROBERT G SMITH	1030 BILL CT		MARCO FL	33937-4526
26001	2212	DAVID L BANGHART	444 DRIFTWOOD CT		MARCO FL	33937-4528
26001	44478	JOSE A CASTILLO	430 DRIFTHOOD CT		MARCO FL	33937-4528
26001	829434	DON CONDEE	442 DRIFTWOOD CT		MARCO FL	33937-4528
26001	980879	WILLIAM G STOCKEHER	466 DRIFTWOOD CT		MARCO FL	33937-4528
26 0 0 1	36093	ANN DERWIN	71 HICKORY CT		MARCO FL	33937-4529
26001	997632	WALTER MULRY	C/O TOM MARGETES	61 HICKORY CT	MARCO FL	33937-4529
26001	980982	WILLIAM W RUSSELL	81 HICKORY CT		MARCO FL	33937-4529
26001	983590	WILLIAM A SHOGREN SUSAN MENELLI	31 HICKORY CT		HARCO FL	33937-4529
26001 26001	990120	EDWIN W WOOLEY	1107 LAMPLIGHTER CT		MARCO FL	33937-4531
26001	980859 980895	GERALD OTOOLE	1101 LAMPLIGHTER CT		MARCO FL	33937-4531
26001	987752	GERALD B MASON	1108 LAMPLIGHTER CT 1241 LAMPLIGHTER COURT		MARCO FL	33937-4532
26001	980887	ROGER K MOLL	1211 LAMPLIGHTER CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	35937-4533
26001	980890	ROBERT H BLUM	1236 LAMPLIGHTER CT		MARCO FL	55937-4533
26001	980977	DANIEL J DUFAULT	85 LAMPLIGHTER DR		MARCO FL	33937-4534
26001	980975	JOHN P CUNNANE	151 LAMPLIGHTER CT		MARCO FL	33937-4535
26081	42805	DIETER BECKER	C/O WERNER SCHAARSCHMIDT	130 LAMPLIGHTER DR	MARCO FL	33937-4537
26001	980921	WERNER SCHAARSCHHIDT	130 LAMPLIGHTER DR	130 EARFEIGHTER DR	MARCO FL	33937-4538
26001	980945	NANCY BENJAMIN	300 LAMPLIGHTER DR		MARCO FL	35937-4538
26001	980856	PETER H BOEHME	364 LAMPLIGHTER CT		MARCO FL	33937-4542
26001	42465	PHILIP J SCHLUETER	372 LAMPLIGHTER		MARCO FL MARCO FL	33937-4542
26001	970477	FRANK SHERRY	380 LAMPLIGHTER DR		MARCO FL	33937-4542
26001	980857	FRANK SHERY	380 LAMPLIGHTER DR		MARCO FL	33937-4542
26001	41337	DR LEONARD TOCCI	308 LAMPLIGHTER CT		MARCO FL	33937-4542
26001	980914	KURT BIENMUELLER	1185 LIGHTHOUSE CT		MARCO FL	33937-4542
					CHARGO FL	33937-4543

PAGE 77

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	· ·		ZIP
26001	980913	HARK CROOK	1179 LIGHTHOUSE CT		MARCO FL	33937-4543
26001	838880	DONALD G MARCOTTE	1148 LIGHTHOUSE CT		MARCO FL	33937-4543
26001	840102	DONALD & MARCOTTE	1143 LIGHTHOUSE CT		MARCO FL	33937-4543
26001	544	JENNY SCHAEFER	1124 LIGHTHOUSE CT		MARCO FL	55957-4544
26001	981154	CHARLES MCFARLAND	55 PRIMROSE CT		MARCO FL	33937-4545
26001	981153	JOHN DUFFNER	50 PRIMROSE CT		MARCO FL	33937-4546
26001	781948	THOMAS SHEA	30 PRIMROSE CT		MARCO FL	33937-4546
26001	980885	TRIGG KUHN	1251 SPANISH CT		MARCO FL	33937-4548
26001	980865	VINCENT J KIERNAN	WESTERN RESERVE ESTATES	498 ADIRONDACK CT	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-4553
26001	980972	JOSEPH CORIACI	199 LAMPLIGHTER DR		MARCO FL	33937-4557
56001	1908	MICHAEL H FAGAN	175 SAN HARCO RD		MARCO FL	53937-4558
26001	986584	MICHAEL MINOZZI	LYNNE MINOZZI	250 FIJI CT	MARCO FL	33937-4558
26001	980965	WILLIAM P THOMPSON	1061 DANA CT		MARCO FL	33937-4561
26001	980974	ROBERT D MCFARLAND	1084 DILL CT		HARCO FL	33937-4565
26001	971981	RUDOLPH MILITO	1040 SAN MARCO RD		HARCO FL	33937-4567
5600;	995759	BILL J SHORT	1035 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO ISL FL	33937-4568
26001	21613	SYLVIA A MCGLONE	1075 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO FL	33937-4569
26001	988998	ROBERT F SCHREIBER	C/O CAROL COVELLI	1095 SAN MARCO RD	MARCO FL	33937-4569
26001	980878	SUSAN BUHLER	204 CLYBURN ST		MARCO FL	33937-4601
26001	577	RALPH K BAYER	1446 DELBROOK WAY		MARCO FL	33937-4602
2600l	38689	LINDA DONOFRIO	1436 DELBROOK WAY		HARCO FL	33937-4602
26001	980874	MARGURITE KURNIK	156 DELBROOK WAY		HARCO FL	33937-4605
5600J	971678	CONSTANCE FARRIS	1378 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO FL	33937-4610
26001	44398	DONNA J BURNETT	160 SANDHILL ST		MARCO FL	33937-4615
26001	838887	RANDY L DUGAN	100 SANDHILL ST		MARCO FL	33937-4615
26001	98007L	BARBARA MACKENZIE	128 SANDHILL ST		MARCO FL	33937-4615
26001	980438	GRAY ALLAN TITUS	266 SANDHILL ST		MARCO FL	33937-4617
26001	988198	RICHARD RECKER	1495 LELAND WAY		MARCO FL	33937-4620
26001	980077	HENRI JAMMENU	184 W BALFOUR DR		MARCO FL	33937-4633
26001	24713	FRANCIS E MAZZA	178 BALFOUR DR		MARCO FL	55957-4433
26001	980228	RAYMOND H KANE	122 CLYBURN ST		MARCO FL	33937-4637
26001	43867	BARBARA S LOMBARDI	1482 LELAND WAY		MARCO FL	33937-4639
2600l	43056	DEBORAH A SMITH	1472 LELAND WAY		MARCO FL	33937-4639
56001	980073	JEFF KUTZKE	123 SAXON CT		MARCO FL	35957-4643
26001	761610	HOMARD ALEXANDER	1234 WHITEHEART AVE		MARCO FL	33937-4646
26901	980023	CHARLES MEYER	1244 WHITEHEART AVE		MARCO FL	35937-4646
26001	780065	GEORGE R DUNN	1438 WAYNE AVE		MARCO, FL	33937-4649
26001	971682	BRUCE KRETSCHHER	1426 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO FL	33937-4453
26091	43567	ARNOLD S GOLDMAN	12 MARCO VILLAS DR		MARCO FL	53937-4654
26001	980227	JEAN HALTER BISNER	61 MARCO VILLAS DR M1		MARCO FL	33937-4655
26001	980161	ROBERT J CLINTON	67 MARCO VILLAS DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-4655
26001	38216	HELEN G MEYER	65 MARCO VILLAS DR		MARCO FL	33937-4655
26001	980225	RONALD ROULEAU	85 MARCO VILLAS DR		MARCO FL	33937-4655
26001	47170	TODD POTTER	124 MARCO VILLAS DR		MARCO FL	33937-4656
26001	37416	HARYANN PORTUESE	118 MARCO VILLAS S		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-4658
26001	37170	GARY T GARNER	1334 DELBROOK WAY		MARCO FL	55957-4662
26001	22367	LUIS MENDOZA	% RAHON M MENDOZA	1350 DELBROOK N	MARCO FL	33937-4662
26001	980142	GLORIA PIERCE	1353 DELBROOK WAY S	MARCO FL		33937-4663
26001	960253	BERNARD ROSENBERG	135 CLYBURN WAY E		MARCO FL	33937-4671
26001	22567	A J SHITH	141 CLYBURN WAY E		MARCO FL	35937-4671
26001	48688	ROBERTA M WHITMORE	147 CLYBURN WAY EAST		MARCO FL	33937-4671

EXHIBIT _

PAGE 75 OF 126

	ZIP
MARCO FL	33937-4672
MARCO FL	33937-4673
MARCO FL	33937-4682
MARCO FL	33937-4682
MARCO FL	33937-4683
MARCO FL	35937-4683
MARCO FL	33937-4684
MARCO FL	33937-4687
MARCO FL	33937-4689
MARCO FL	33937-4692
MARCO FL	33937-4692
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-4692
HADDE CI	33137-4692
MARCO FL MARCO FL	33937-4692
MARCO FL	33937-4692 33937-4693
MARCO FL	33937-4693
MARCO FL	33937-4694
MARCO FL	33937-4703
MARCO FL	33937-4705
MARCO FL	33937-470 a
MARCO FL	33937-4708
MARCO FL	33937-4708
MARCO FL	33937-4708
MARCO FL	35937-4713
MARCO FL	33937-4714
HARCO FL	33937-4716
MARCO FL	33937-4716
MARCO FL MARCO FL	33937-4716
MARCO FL	33937-4716
MARCO FL	33937-4716 33937-4716
MARCO FL	33937-4718 33937-4719
MARCO FL	33737-4717
MARCO FL	33937-4721
MARCO FL	33937-4721
MARCO FL	33937-4723
MARCO FL	33937-4723
MARCO FL	33937-4724

9:10:17

PAGE 72 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
26001	39442	GAIL A SCHULTZ	138 CLYBURN WAY WEST	
26001	980252	PAUL & TERI ACOSTA	137 CLYBURN WAY W E2	
26001	980240	STEPHEN BOGE	113 CLYBURN ST	
26001	26284	FRANCIS BURZO	205 CLYBURN ST	
26001	989231	HELEN C STOLTE	128 CLYBURN ST H4	
26001	980230	FRANK ZARINI	126 CLYBURN ST HS	
26001	31379	JOSEPH JAKITS	149 CLYBURN WAY E	
26001	980081	MONICA MILLS	190 LELAND WAY	
26001	991821	BETH MOSKOWITZ	128 LELAND WAY	
26001	35413	GREGORY PACTER	138 LELAND WAY	
26001	180080	JOHN ZUCKER	156 LELAND WAY	
26001	980190	BARBARA M HAVERAN	136 MARCO VILLAS S	
26001	980168	MARGARET BLUST	60 MARCO VILLAS DR	
26001	21591	ELISE CHEVRIER	66 MARCO VILLAS DR	
26001	980167	HOWARD W FLEMING	C/O PAM PIERCE	62 MARCO VILLAS DR
26001	983725	JESS NETTLE	34 MARCO VILLAS DR	MARCO FL
26001	40758	ROBERT POPE	32 MARCO VILLAS DR	
26001	980164	BONNIE REED	68 MARCO VILLAS DR R5	
26001	38608	ERIC PHILLIPS	92 MARCO VILLAS DR	
26001	980174	HAPET S SURABIAN	94 MARCO VILLAS DR	
26001	980095	ARMEN BENARROCH	50 VIA MARCO B6	
26001	980090	DORTHA SUE KOETTING	42 VIA MARCO B2	
26001	42219	JOSEPH LONBING	44 VIA MARCO	
26001	980094	JAMES MUGGEO	48 VIA MARCO	
26001	43950	RONALD C DAVIS	65 ANCHOR CT	
26001	972601	DODGE INDUS CONDO	1877 APATAKI CT	
26001	971872	ROBERT DODGE	1877 APATAKI CT	
26001	26107	JEANNE JORDT	1870 APATAKI CT	
26001	971870	GEORGE V LANEY	1869 APATAKI CT	
26001	971874	LEG LINHARD	1882 APATAKI CT	
26001	971875	PORFIRIO J RODRIGUEZ DR	1874 APATAKI CT	
26901	985130	JOSEPH R RYAN	1858 APATAKI CT	
26001	971838	CHRISTIAN BODDI	106 N BARFIELD DR	
26001	971825	JOSEPH CHENONETH	146 N BARFIELD DR	
26001	971837	HILLIAM R DUNNUCK	114 N BARFIELD DR	
26001	971834	CATHERINE PROFACA	158 N BARFIELD DR	
26001	44447	DAVID G JOHNSON	1813 CANBY CT	
26001	48015	NANCY S ANDERSEN	106 CHANNEL CT	
26001	983776	ALLEN G BRADY	161 CHANNEL CT	
26081	972435	WALTER Y HAGENBUCKLE	150 CHANNEL CT	
26001	972438	BETTY D PROUT	110 CHANNEL CT	
26001	972433	GERALD UDELL	151 CHANNEL CT	
26001	27770	GERALD W WALLACE	190 CHANNEL CT	
26001	971892	MICHAEL HOFFER	20 COVEWOOD CT	
26001	25883	KAYLEE RITONDARO	1830 MAYHOOD CT	
26001	22147	PHILIP A GRAHAM	1791 MAYNOOD CT	
26001	971846	RICHARD HENNING	1818 MENORCA CT	
26001	28224	BRYAN MORDECAI	1812 MENORCA CIR	
26001	971685	GEORGE KITCOFF	1765 BAHAMA AVE	
26001	47510	MICHAEL J SKRZYNSKI	1743 BAHAMA AVE	
26001	993652	BARBARA GIUNTA	1772 BAHAMA AVE	

ЕХНІВІТ

유

9:10:17

MARCO FL

33937-4652

PAGE 73 DLG030RPG TRACIC

PLANT CUST # MAME ATINOFES ZIP 26801 971913 JOYCE LAPIC 1752 BAHAMA AVE MARCO FL 33937-4724 971915 26001 CHUCK WELTER 1712 BAHAMA AVE MARCO FL 33937-4724 26 0 0 1 47381 KAREN DETWILER 1605 BAHAMA AVE MARCO FI 33937-4725 10085 1375 JEFFERSON C SHITH 1889 N BAHAMA AVE MARCO FI 33937-4725 26001 44212 JAMIE B SWEENEY 1865 BAHAMA AVE MARCO FL 33937-4725 26601 970079 GREG SCHNEIDER TAGE N RAHAMA AVE MARCO FL 33937-4726 26001 972560 GREG SCHWEIDER 1848 N BAHAMA MARCO FL 33937-4726 26801 99434R GREG SCHNEIDER 1848 BAHAMA AVE MARCO FL 33937-4726 26801 41137 JANICE H WOHL 160 PEACH CT MARCO FL 55937-4722 26001 972440 HAROLD W PENN 30 PEACH CT MARCO FI 33937-4728 26001 25644 THOMAS J WALLISKY 61 PEACH CT MARCO FL 33937-4728 26001 972424 WILLIAM SOLMOS 187 STARFISH CT MARCO FL 33937-4729 26001 972428 ANDREW KOPON 156 STARFISH CT MARCO FL 33937-4750 26801 972427 CHARLES VALLEAU 172 STARFISH CT MARCO FL 33937-4730 26081 972442 SAL SOLDANO 70 N SUNSET ST MARCO FL 33937-6734 26001 972419 KATHERINE THACKSTON 20 N SUNSET ST MARCO FI 33937-4734 26001 988436 LEGNARD MAX 1774 WATERFALL CT MARCO FL 33937-4735 2600ì JOSEPH RADOSLOVICH 55119 1782 WATERFALL CT MARCO ISLAND FL 33937-4735 26001 971857 STAMI FY BANKO 1889 WOODBINE CT MARCO FL 33937-4737 26601 971859 WILBUR GROSS 1899 WOODBINE COURT MARCO FL 33657-6757 26001 971855 NORBERT P TESMER 1877 WOODSINE CT MARCO FL 33937-4737 26001 971856 STEFANO TRAPANI 1881 WOODBINE CT MARCO FL 33937-4737 26001 971883 ROBERT DOROZESKI 1808 MOODBINE CT MARCO FL 33937-4738 26001 839846 BARRY N GIBSON 44 M BARFIFID DO MARCO FL 33957-4759 26001 993433 CORA B PORTER 75 N BARFIELD DR MARCO FL 33937-4740 26001 972423 ROGER C MERCADO 15 BLUE HILL CT MARCO FL 33937-4741 26001 838332 WILLIAM DEHAAN 1834 WOODBINE CT MARCO FL 33937-6750 26001 971864 KENNETH ELLIOTT 1862 MOODBINE CT MARCO FL 33937-4750 26001 989191 BRADLEY C LANDAHL 1858 WOODBINE CT MARCO FL 33937-4750 26001 971840 A & P MORTHIFR 95 N BARFIELD DR MARCO FL 33937-4751 26001 981644 JOHN P PASCONE 213 \$ COLLIER SW2 103 MARCO FL 33937-4610 26001 981639 CHARLES F LAYCOCK 213 S COLLIER SW2 205 MARCO FI 33937-4811 26001 981665 JO ANN FELS 207 S COLLIER SW4 208 MARCO FL 33937-4814 26001 981686 GARY R DION 219 S COLLIER SW5 285 MARCO FL 33937-4619 2600L 980576 FLORA E KOHNEN 861 PARTRIDGE CIVE MARCO ISLAND FL 33937-4825 26001 981658 JAMES W MOGAN 201 S COLLIER SW3 103 MARCO FL 33937-4825 26001 981620 SAN MARCO RESIDENCES 291 COLLIER BLVD 107 MARCO FI 33937-4830 26001 901421 SAN MARCO RESIDENCES 291 COLLIER BLVD 107 MARCO FL 33937-4830 26001 101622 SAN MARCO RESIDENCES 291 COLLIER BLVD 107 MARCO FL 33937-4830 26001 980114 DELTA SOUTH REALTY TRUST 200 S COLLIER BLVD UNIT 2203 MARCO FL 33937-4848 26001 981103 EDWARD CAMPOSANO 209 S COLLIER BLVD MARCO FL 33937-4850 26001 786370 SEAWATCH CONDO ASSOC C/O MANAGER 84 APT 101 209 S COLLIER BLVD MARCO FL 33937-4859 26001 981623 SEAWATCH CONDO ASSOC C/O MANAGER B4 APT 101 209 S COLLIER BLVD MARCO FI 33937-4850 26001 981636 SEAWATCH CONDO ASSOC C/O MANAGER 84 APT 101 209 S COLLIER BLVD MARCO, FL 35937-4650 26001 981650 SEAWATCH CONDO ASSOC C/O MANAGER B4 APT 101 209 S COLLIER BLVD MARCO FL 33937-4850 26001 981680 SEAWATCH CONDO ASSOC C/O MANAGER SW4 APT 181 209 S COLLIER BLVD MARCO FL 33937-4850 SEAWATCH CONDO ASSOC 26001 981681 C/O MANAGER SW4 APT 101 209 S COLLIER BLVD MARCO FL 33937-4850 2600t 981682 SEAWATCH CONDO ASSOC C/O MANAGER SH4 APT 101 209 S COLLIER BLVD MARCD FL 33937-4850 26001 961695 SEAWATCH CONDO ASSOC C/O MANAGER SH4 APT 101 209 S COLLIER BLVD MARCO FL 33937-4650 26001 981981 THE DUCHESS CONDO 220 S COLLIER BLVD MARCO FL 33937-4852

220 S COLLIER BLVD

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

26801

981982

THE DUCHESS CONDO

O Ť

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
26001	981983	THE DUCHESS CONDO	220 S COLLIER BLVD
26001	981978	SUMMIT HOUSE CONDO ASSOC	ATTN OFC MGR
26001	981979	SUMMIT HOUSE CONDO ASSOC	ATTN OFC MGR
26901	981980	SUMMIT HOUSE CONDO ASSOC	ATTN OFC HGR
26001	972773	LAKEFRONT COMM CONDO	C/O MELLWIG
26001	783040	ROYAL SEAFARER CONDO	APTS OF H I INC HGR
26001	981977	ROYAL SEAFARER CONDO	APTS OF H I INC HGR
26001	980823	DOROTHY EDER	1250 ARUBA CT
26001	989810	BOBBIE LECROY LANSDOWN	1870 AUBURNDALE AVE
26001	980811	EILY MATTHEWS	1380 AUBURNDALE AVE
26001	980826	KENNETH MINZEY	1258 BALBOA CT
26001	35274	MARK A BAHR	259 FIGI CT
26001	985100	NEAL R FEE	268 FIJI CT
26001	972732	MARCO IS FIRE CONTROL DIST	1284 SAN MARCO RD
26001	993859	MARCO ISL FIRE DIST	128¢ SAN HARCO RD
26001	1842	MARCO ISLAND FIRE DEPT	1280 SAN MARCO RD
26001	24222	MARCO ISLAND FIRE DEPT	1280 SAN MARCO RD
26001	991903	BART J COSTELLO	1290 LILY CT
26801	980840	CHARLES J ZISKA	1227 HISTLETOE CT
26001	980034	DONALD R BROWN	1154 WHITEHEART CT
26001	760033	CRAIG GOODIE	1184 WHITEHEART CT
26001	980035	ALESSANDRO MUSTO	1124 WHITEHEART CT
26001	971955	GUIDO VECCHIO	1110 SAN MARCO RD
26001	980996	MARIE GESSMER	1235 SAN MARCO RD
26001	33325	ROBERT BOURDON	1133 WHITEHEART CT
26001	980039	LAURA A DE PINHO	1123 WHITEHEART AVE
26001	980042	JOEL GEWIRTZ	1163 WHITEHEART CT
26001	960317	RICHARD OAKES	420 SANDHILL ST
26001	980053	DINO BENEDETTI	1145 SHENANDOAH CT
26001	980055	JOSEPH GIORDANO	1165 SHENANDOAH CT
26001	980054	WILLIAM LANZISERA	1155 SHENANDOAH CT
26001	42583	JAMES J BRODERICK	1164 SHENANDOAH CT
26001	781990	HICHAEL RACANO	1154 SHENANDOAH CT
26001	142	EARL O SIERSEMA JR	1184 SHENANDOAH CT
26891	27905	JOSEPH J VERA	1194 SHENANDOAH CT
26001	980059	JOHN R HILL	1235 SHENANDOAH CT
24001	980057	DONALD R SCHALLER	1215 SHENANDOAH CT
26001	988676	JAMES NESTAL	71 S HEATHMOOD DR
26001	36857	WILLIAM T KNAUBER	90 S HEATHNOOD DR
26001	837782	WILLIAM MACPHERSON	108 S HEATHHOOD DR
26001	39929	EUGENIA TREVETHAN	160 S HEATHWOOD DR
26001	40514	THOMAS M COUGHLIN	267 S HEATHMOOD DR
26001	980843	ERIC D LUND	259 HEATHWOOD DR S
26001	40443	FRANK J KEARNEY	315 S HEATHWOOD DR
26001	980853	MARY LUCILLE MORRIS	481 S HEATHWOOD DR
26003	980851	MICHAEL SULLIVAN	453 S HEATHWOOD DR
26001	69126	WILLIAM H CREWS	P 0 80X 5#34
26001	980812	KEVIN EPPS	531 S HEATHMOOD DR
26001	21593	MICHAEL E GERHARDSTEIN	541 S HEATHWOOD DR
26001	980815	FRANK RAY ORTIZ	511 S HEATHWOOD DR
26001	960030	CAROL BENNETT	248 SUNFLOHER CT

PHOC	74 DEGUSUKF
	TRACIC
	21P
	£1F
	33937-4852
	33937-4857
	33937-4857
	33937-4857
	33937-4858
	33937-4905
	33937-4905
FĻ	33937-5004
	33937-5006
	33937-5006
	33937-5008
	33937-5009
F1	33937-5810
	33937-5011 53937-5011
	33937-5011
	33937-5011
	33937-5012
	33937-5013
	33937-5016
	33937-5016
	33937-5016
	33937-5017
	33937-5018
	33937-5019
	33937-5019
	33937-5019
	33937-5020
	33937-5021
	33937-5021
	33937-5021
	55957-5022
	33937-5022
	33937-5022
	33937-5022 33937-5023
	33937-5023
	33937-5025
	33937-5026
	33937-5020
	33937-5020
	33937-5029
Ę	33937-5029
	33937-5031
	33937-5033
	33937-5033
	33937-5034
	33937-5035
	33937-5035
	33937-5035
	33937-5038
	FL FL FL

12/18/95 PAGE 74 DLG030RPG

280 S COLLIER BLVD
280 S COLLIER BLVD
280 S COLLIER BLVD
291 S COLLIER BLVD
300 S COLLIER BLVD
300 S COLLIER BLVD

Ехнівіт (3

		ZIP
MARCO	Fi .	33937-5038
HARCO		33937-5038
MARCO	FL	33937-5039
MARCO		33937-5039
MARCO	FL	33937-5039
MARCO	FL	33937-5039
HARCO	FL	53937-5040
MARCO	FL	33937-5040
MARCO		33937-5040
MARCO	· -	33937-5042
MARCO		33937-5042
MARCO		33937-5042
MARCO	_	33937-5042
HARCO		33937-5042
MARCO MARCO		33937-5042
MARCO		33937-5042 33937-5042
MARCO	· =	33937-5045
MARCO	- -	33937-5045
MARCO	· -	33937-5045
MARCO		33937-5046
MARCO		33937-5047
MARCO	-	33937-5047
HARCO		33937-5047
MARCO		33937-5055
HARCO	FL	33937-5057
MARCO	FL	33937-5058
MARCO	FL	33937-5058
MARCO	FL	33937-5058
MARCO	FL	33937-5061
HARCO	FL	33937-5062
MARCO	FL	33937-5063
MARCO	· -	33937-5063
MARCO		33937-5064
MARCO		33937-5067
MARCO		\$3937-5067
HARCO	_	33937-5067
MARCO	· -	33937-5074
MARÇO	-	33937-5079
MARCO	· -	33937-5080
MARCO	· =	33937-5101 33937-5102
MARCO	· =	33437-5102 33437-5105
MARCO		53937-5106
MARCO		53937-5106
MARCO		33937-5104
HARCO	FL	33957-5108
MARCO	FL	53937-5108
MARCO	FL	33937-5109
MARCO	ISLAND FL	33957-5113
MARCO	FL	33937-5113

PAGE 75 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

12/18/95 9:10:17

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
26001	26248	JOSEPH M HIRSCHENBERGER	278 SUNFLOWER CT
26001	826340	AARON RODGERS	288 SUNFLOWER CT
26001	980828	LESTER A BOWAN JR	1291 TREASURE CT
26001	980831	JOSEPH IRIGOYEN	1243 TREASURE CT
26001	43132	HOWARD E RICE	1283 TREASURE CT
26001	991622	FRANK T WENDT	1275 TREASURE CT
26001	38756	EFREN A ARGOTE JR	1210 TREASURE CT
26001	980834	ALBERT W FAIRBANKS	1226 TREASURE CT
26001	24862	RONALD F GORDAN	1204 TREASURE CT
26001	982583	WILLIAM BLASER	426 WORTHINGTON ST
26001	980347	DONALD BORRMANN	420 WORTHINGTON ST
26001	37043	MARCY CUTTING-FREEDHAN	456 WORTHINGTON ST
26001	980349	ROBERT GRUBER	450 WORTHINGTON ST
26001	780353	WILLIAM JOHNSON JR	406 WORTHINGTON ST
26001	994257	BALTAZAR REYNAFARJE	410 WORTHINGTON ST
26001	980352	TON! BLACK SANTOS	480 WORTHINGTON ST
26001	1965	SETH T WILLIAMS	416 WORTHINGTON ST
26001	980333	MR ANTHONY J KLEIN	488 PERSIAN CT
26001	23495	ILEANA TORNA	428 PERSIAN CT
26001	980328	MARK P TRAVIS	418 PERSIAN CT
26001	980327	BENTLEY SPENCER	439 PERSIAN CT
26801	47978	DON & LOGAGLIO	441 PHEASANT CT
26001	26497	CLIFFORD S MULBACH	490 PHEASANT CT
26801	980335	ROBERT F NELSON	421 PHEASANT CT
26001	984991	JOHN DIFILIPPO	1105 SAN MARCO RD
26001	980308	THOMAS J DARR	451 SANDHILL ST
26001	980847	MARIO DEMARTINO	367 S HEATHNOOD DR
26001	24668	DAVID FERNANDEZ	367 S HEATHWOOD DR
26001	980848	HANS POHLMANN	381 S HEATHWOOD DR
26001	42431	PAUL H FLORES	1084 WHITEHEART CT
2600i	988349	CHARLES MCKENNA	1063 WHITEHEART AVE
26001	980322	DONALD E DRESSEL	456 CAPRI CT
26001	838987	ROBIN THOMAS	468 CAPRI CT
26001	980318	KEVIN M BURNS	469 CAPRI CT
2600L	839199	BRETT BALDWIN	412 BARCELONA CT
2600 i	98#341	MARSHALL F COOK	420 BARCELONA CT
26001	988348	RICHARD S SHANAHAN	427 BARCELONA CT
26001	701578	EDWARD J MULLAMEY	457 WORTHINGTON ST
56001	980838	KONRAD MAYERHOFER	1276 TREASURE CT
26001	750500	SIMON WOOLF	586 S HEATHMOOD DR
26001	980278	MARK KIRKUM	189 COLUMBUS WAY
26001	980292	JOHN S LUCHANSKY	148 COLUMBUS WAY
26841	980306	LAWRENCE J INDERIVIES	117 OULFSTREAM ST
26001	980298	LEE M BOSTICK	188 GULFSTREAM ST
26001	980299	JOHN ERVIN	172 GULFSTREAM ST
2600I	980300	GIL ILLESCAS	148 GULFSTREAM ST
26901	970383	UNITED METHODIST CHURCH	350 S BARFIELD DR
26001	981584	WESLEY UNITED METHODIST CHURCH	350 S BARFIELD DR
2600l	42138	RAHEL A SCHENK	159 RICHHOND CT
26001	980021	RUSS GOBER	1635 SAN MARCO RD
26001	980022	THOMAS B MARUSZEWSKI	1629 SAN MARCO RD

EXHIBIT _

OF 12

9:10:17

PAGE 76 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

		12				
PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS			21P
26001	27991	PATRICK D MINOGUE	1608 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO FL	33937-5114
26001	981577	MARCO ISLAND FLOOR COVERING	1711 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO FL	33937-5115
26001	987603	MARCO TRUE VALUE	1720 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO FL	33937-5116
26001	980014	JOANN CROSSAN	105 BAHAMA AVE S		MARCO FL	33937-5117
26001	980010	MICHAEL PICCIRILLI	191 S BAHAMA AVE		HARCO FL	33937-5117
26001	980011	RUSSELL E PRENTICE	181 S BAHAMA AVE		MARCO FL	33937-5117
26001	980003	DANIEL KELCH	230 S BAHAMA AVE		MARCO FL	33937-5118
26001	980002	EVELYN V MEYER	118 S BAHAMA AVE		HARCO FL	33937-5118
26001	39088	BURT COFFEE	1650 ORLEANS CT		MARCO FL	33937-5123
26001	997315	FRANK J EMERY	1680 ORLEANS CT		MARCO FL	33937-5123
26001	980455	PHILIP HORRIGAN	1670 ORLEANS CT		MARCO FL	33937-5123
26001	980451	FRANK J EMERY	C/G KEITH DAY	1631 DRLEAMS CT	MARCO FL	33937-5124
26001	980453	JOHN E NATHO	1671 ORLEANS CT		MARCO FL	33937-5124
26001	43953	JAMES A PRANGE	1615 ORLEANS CT		MARCO FL	33937-5124
26001	980454	EMILY A REED	1691 ORLEANS CT		MARCO FL	33937-5124
26001	980291	ROCCO VOLINO	1580 RAINBOW CT		MARCO FL	33937-5125
26001	980289	MICHAEL GREEN	1624 RAINBOW CT		MARCO FL	33937-5127
26001	41650	NIL P LEBLANC	1696 RAINBOW CT		MARCO FL	33937-5127
26001	35652	STEVEN L POISSANT	1642 RAINBOW CT		MARCO FL	33937-5127
26001	637793	JAMES REINDERS	1678 RAINBOW CT		MARCO FL	33937-5127
26001	980289	JAMES WALKER	1601 RAINBOW CT		MARCO FL	33937-5128
26001	980087	EDWARD R EHLEN	1568 TWILIGHT WAY		MARCO FL	33937-5131
26001	988297	DEBBIE HORNSBY	1578 TWICIGHT WAY		MARCO FL	33937-5131
26001	980295	BARRY WEBB	1595 TWILIGHT WAY		MARCO FL	33937-5132
26001	980255	PRISCILLA MACDONALD	1589 VILLA CT		MARCO FL	33937-5133
26001	980256	JAMES K MCGREGOR	1578 VILLA CT		MARCO FL	33937-5133
26001	980257	CLIFFORD DWORKIN	1575 VILLA CT		MARCO FL Marco FL	33937-5134
26001 26001	36227 48778	FRANK KROPIK ALFRED P DI DONATO	1585 VILLA CT 1624 VILLA CT		MARCO FL	33937~5134 33937-5135
26001	980276	HAROLD V NELSON	1608 VILLA CT		MARCO FL	33937-5135
26001	983576	WILLIAM C WILSON	1616 VILLA CT		MARCO FL	33937-5135
26001	980270	ALBERT STIPO	1609 VILLA CT		MARCO FL	33937-5136
26001	981449	JAMES H RAISER	1710 WINTERBERRY DR		MARCO FL	33937-5140
26001	981583	SALLY CONRAD BUILDING	126 S BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-5142
26001	25759	BETH MONE	119 S BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-5143
26001	981600	CAROL & CO HAIR DESIGNERS	141 S BARFIELD		MARCO FL	33937-5143
26001	991077	CAROL & CO HAIR DESIGNERS	141 S BARFIELD		MARCO FL	33937-5143
26001	43343	CHOCOLATE STRANBERRY	123 S BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-5143
26001	981591	DRYCLEAN & MORE INC	163 S BARFIELD DR #3		MARCO FL	33937-5143
26001	35134	HOUSE OF MOZART INC	151 S BARFIELD		MARCO FL	33937-5143
26001	981598	ISLAND TREASURE	145 S BARFIELD STORE 11		MARCO FL	33937-5143
26001	981605	MARCO ISLAND FLORIST INC	125 S BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-5143
26001	981610	MCFARLANDS OF MARCO INC	117 S BARFIELD DR #24		MARCO FL	33937-5143
26001	981612	MCFARLANDS OF MARCO INC	111 S BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-5143
26001	981613	MCFARLANDS OF MARCO INC	111 S BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-5143
26001	42992	NETWORK VIDEO	X CLIFF NONNENHACHER	137 S BARFIELD DR #14	MARCO FL	33937-5143
26001	981592	PATS HALLMARK SHOP	161 S BARFIELD DR #4		MARCO FL	33937-5143
26001	39013	WHITE ICING INC	129 S BARFIELD DR	*	MARCO FL	33937-5143
26001	990989	PEDRO C VAZQUEZ	1640 ALMERIA CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-5147
26001	983775	ROBERT & DAWN BULLARD	1641 ALMERIA CT		MARCO FL	33937-5148
26001	985051	KEVIN CURRAN	1651 ALMERIA COURT		MARCO FL	33937-5148

9:10:17

PLANT	cust *	NAME	ADDRESS			Z1P
26001	980313	ELMER R PETERS	1661 ALMERIA CT		MARCO FL	33937-5148
26001	828116	JOSEPH BRANDT	1688 BARBARDSA CT		MARCO FL	33937-5149
26001	998155	ELAINE ORR	1680 BARBAROSA CT		MARCO FL	33937-5149
26001	980268	LOUIS ROSA	1648 BARBAROSA CY		MARCO FL	33937-5149
26901	980262	RICHARD FERREE	1665 BARBAROSA CT		HARCO FL	33937-5150
26001	980261	DEBORAH & PETER SPALVINS	1609 BARBAROSA CT		MARCO FL	33937-5150
26001	981427	EARL BRANDON	473 S BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-5154
26001	981429	JOSEPH F DIXON	453 S BARFIELD		HARCO FL	33937-5154
26001	981428	ARTHUR MERCER	463 S BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-5154
26001	37046	JEFFERY J PRATUS	403 S BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-5154
26001	981430	SHERI RIDDLE	443 S BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-5154
26001	44980	SCOTT T HOLDSWORTH	1650 BEGONIA		MARCO FL	33937-5155
26001	980445	FREDERICK T ADRIO	1611 BOGONIA CT		MARCO FL	33937-5156
26001	42964	EDWARD E SWIDZINSKI	1721 HAMAII CT		MARCO FL	33937-5158
26001	47927	STEPHEN W COOKE	1631 RAINBOW CT		MARCO FL	33937-5159
26001	996546	R D LINDBERG	1659 RAINBOW CT		MARCO FL	53937-5159
26001	980305	SCOTT SCHULTZ	141 GULFSTREAM ST		MARCO FL	33937-5160
26001	980303	RANDALL STEWART	189 GULFSTREAM ST		MARCO FL	33937-5160
26001	857801	BILL VAN GLABEK	161 GULFSTREAM ST		MARCO FL	33937-5160
26001	32054	RICHARD ROGERS	1542 SAN MARCO RD		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-5164
26001	980364	RICHARD HEINITZ	1641 GALLEON AVE		MARCO FL	33937-5165
26001	994404	HOWARD WILLNER DR	1621 BALLEON CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-5165
26001	26270	KEHAL M ASLAN	1680 GALLEON AVE		MARCO FL	33937-5166
26 8 0 1	980359	SCOTT K SCHILKE	1650 GALLEON CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-5166
26801	989103	LUIG OR JOSEFA GALLO	393 S BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-5167
26001	971122	SIDNEY HADURO	X LUIG GALLO	593 S BARFIELD DR	MARCO FL	33937-5167
26001	30699	MICHAEL O'REGAN	230 COLUMBUS WAY		MARCO FL	33937-5171
26001	980429	ARTHUR SOULE	1410 BISCAYNE WAY		MARCO FL	33937-5201
26001	31109	BRUCE O VAN BOVEN	1470 BISCAYNE WAY		MARCO FL	33937-5204
26001	980407	RUTH STOLZENBACH	1514 BISCAYNE WAY		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-5206
26001	24544	HENRY H BAASCH	1525 BISCAYNE WAY		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-5207
26001	980402	DOUGLAS BROWNE	1509 BISCAYNE WAY		MARCO FL	33937-5207
26001	980403	ANTHONY FRANCHINO	1517 BISCAYNE WAY		MARCO FL	33937-5207
26001	980405	MURRAY A RIMES	1531 BISCAYNE WAY		MARCO FL	33937-5207
26001	41625	CARL R SOROCHTY	1535 BISCAYNE WAY		MARCO FL	33937-5207
26001	980387	GREGORY CLARK	1540 BISCAYNE WAY		MARCO FL	33937-5208
26001	980385	DUANE DTTO	1570 BISCAYNE WAY		MARCO FL	33937-5200
26001	980388	JON HATT	1551 BISCAYNE WAY		HARCO FL	33937-5209
26001	997463	RENNAE C PERRY	1561 BISCAYNE WAY		MARCO FL	33937-5209
26001	980383	ERNEST BORDON	1581 BISCAVNE WAY		MARCO FL	33937-5210
26001	980396	DONNA COLWELL	348 COLUMBUS WAY		MARCO FL	33937-5213
26001	980397	JOHN SHEA	338 COLUMBUS WAY		MARCO FL	33737-5213
26001	980395	THOMAS ACKERSON	327 COLUMBUS WAY		MARCO FL	33937-5214
26001	980392	BOB BUTTS	351 COLUMBUS WAY		MARCO FL	33937-5214
26001	980393	CARL CLARK JR	339 COLUMBUS WAY		MARCO FL	33937-5214
26001	980394	ROY RADLOVACKI	335 COLUMBUS WAY		MARCO FL	33957-5214
26001	980396	JOHN SINCIC	321 COLUMBUS WAY		MARCO FL	33937-5214
26001	970199	JOHN YOVANOVICH	x ROY RADLOVACKI PER RP	333 COLUMBUS WAY	MARCO FL	33937-5214
26001	980377	KEVIN D FARLEE	1445 HOMEYSUCKLE AVE		MARCO FL	33937-5216
26001	34118	TEOFIL PIKULA	1475 HONEYSUCKLE AVE		MARCO FL	33937-5216
26001	980379	KIRK WELDY	1485 HONEYSUCKLE AVE		MARCO FL	33937-5216

PAGE 78 DLG030RPG

12/18/95

		VEDIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME	AND ADDRESS DETUTING			B DLG030RPG Tracic
		VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME	AND ADDRESS PRINTING		9:10:17	IKACIL
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	22816	ADRIAN T BEATTY	1540 HONEYSUCKLE AVE		MARCO FL	33937-5219
26001	980391	DONALD J JONES	1500 HONEYSUCKLE AVE		MARCO FL	33937-5219
26001	980380	CLAUDIA MIENTJES	1531 HONEYSUCKLE AVE		MARCO FL	33937-5220
26001	980382	RAMON J ZINN	1551 HONEYSUCKLE AVE		MARCO FL	33937-5220
26001	980354	EDWARD PODOLAK	1430 GALLEON AVE		MARCO FL	33937-5221
26001	980356	ROBERT MCNABOE	1510 GALLEON CT		MARCO FL	33937-5223
26001	980355	SIDNEY SCHWARTZ	1500 GALLEON AVE		MARCO FL	33937-5223
26001	980368	ERIKA A BENAROYO	1573 GALLEON AVE		MARCO FL	33937-5224
26001	980366	EDWARD J GREER	1599 GALLEON AVE		MARCO FL	33937-5224
26001	980371	JEFF ZWERIN	1527 GALLEON AVE		MARCO FL	33937-5224
26001	980439	MARK S DAVEY	308 SANDHILL ST		MARCO FL	33937-5226
26001	987640	KURT FINK	318 SANDHILL ST		MARCO FL	33937-5226
26001	980444	WILLIAM S JACKSON	344 SANDHILL ST		MARCO FL	33937-5226
26001	980357	HIKE HULLVAIN	390 SANDHILL ST		MARCG FL	33937-5226
26001	980411	MATTHEW W IRVIN	320 HAZELCREST ST		MARCO FL	33937-5230
26001	837809	ANTHONY CUTRONE	351 HAZELCREST ST		MARCO FL	53937-5231
26001	980417	WILLIAM HANNA	360 YARMOUTH ST		MARCO FL	33937-5235
26001	838524	MABEL HOLLMAN	360 YARMOUTH ST		MARCO FL	33937-5235
26001	980413	CHARLES ALLEN III	341 YARMOUTH ST		MARCO FL	53937-5236
26001	996103	SHANNON GOBER	321 YARMOUTH ST		MARCO FL	33957-5236
26001	980416	JOSEPH H HEIKER	311 YARMOUTH ST		MARCO FL	33937-5236
26001	980425	DENNIS SMITH	380 REGATTA ST		MARCO FL	33937-5237
26001	980420	WILLIAM VANDERVEER	311 REGATTA ST		MARCO FL	33937-5238
26001	988432	ADELAIDE T BONACKER	328 HORTHINGTON ST		MARCO FL	33937-5239
26001	980431	DONALD CRAMER	319 WORTHINGTON ST		MARCO FL	33937-5239
26001	988436	DAN SWEENEY	370 WORTHINGTON STREET		MARCO FL	33937-5239
26001	980437	CRAIGH WOODWARD	360 WORTHINGTON ST		MARCO FL	33937-5239
26001	180427	WILLIAM F FREDERICKS	321 WORTHINGTON ST		MARCO FL	33937-5240
26001	981961	MARRIOTT MARCO BEACH RESORT	400 \$ COLLIER BLVD	SOUTH PROPERTY LINE	MARCO FL	33937-5303
26001	981962	MARRIOTT MARCO BEACH RESORT	400 S COLLIER BLVD	TENNIS CT SPK	MARCO FL	33937-5303
26001	981963	MARRIOTT MARCO BEACH RESORT	400 S COLLIER BLVD	COOLING TOWERS	MARCO FL	33957-5303
26001	981964	MARRIOTT MARCO BEACH RESORT	400 S COLLIER BLVD	TOWER BLDG SPK	MARCO FL	33937-5303
26001	981965	MARRIOTT MARCO BEACH RESORT	400 S COLLIER BLVD	FIRE LINE S TWR FDCV	MARCO FL	33937-5303
26001	981967	MARRIOTT MARCO BEACH RESORT	400 S COLLIER BLVD	SUPPLY DEMAND SOUTH TOWER	MARCO FL	33937-5303
26001	981968	MARRIOTT MARCO BEACH RESORT	400 S COLLIER BLVD	CENTER LINK SPK	MARCO FL	33937-5303
26001	981969	MARRIOTT MARCO BEACH RESORT	400 S COLLIER BLVD	NORTH TOWER	MARCO FL	33937-5303
26001	981970	MARRIOTT MARCO BEACH RESORT	400 S COLLIER BLVD	NORTH TOWER FDCV	MARCO FL	33937-5303
26001	981971	MARRIOTT MARCO BEACH RESORT	400 S COLLIER BLVD	VOYAGER DININGROOM	MARCO FL	33937-5303
26001	981972	MARRIOTT MARCO BEACH RESORT	400 S COLLIER BLVD	VILLAS	MARCO FL	33937-5303
26001	981973	MARRIOTT MARCO BEACH RESORT	400 S COLLIER BLVD	VILLAS SPK	MARCO FL	33937-5303
26001	981957	EAGLES NEST	410 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-5304
26001	981958	EAGLES NEST	410 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-5304
26001	981959	EAGLES NEST	410 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-5304
26001	980549	DAVID W CARPENTER	1140 WINTERBERRY DR		MARCO FL	33937-540
26001	989949	BRENDA DE SIMONE	1180 WINTERBERRY DR		MARCO FL	33937-5400
26001	987310	WILLIAM C GOSCH	1171 ABBEVILLE CT		MARCO FL	33937-5402
2600L	980712	MARILYN WALTHOUR	1195 ABBEVILLE CT		MARCO FL	33937-5402
26001	980723	JOHN A REED	479 FIELDSTONE DR	•	MARCO FL	33937-5405
26001	981038	GUS ECONOMUS	478 FIELDSTONE DRIVE		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-5406
26001	22427	DARRELL G BROWN	550 FIELDSTONE DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-5408
26001	985285	LEONARD GINEPRA	590 FIELDSTONE DR		MARCO FL	33937-5408

<mark>유</mark>

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	,		ZIP
26001	25201	SALVATORE DI PASCALE	970 FIELDSTONE DR		MARCO FL	33937-5410
26001	980695	JERRY ROBBINS	1032 FIELDSTONE DR		MARCO FL	33937-5412
26001	781450	HOMER SIMPSON	1072 FIELDSTONE DR		MARCO FL	33937-5412
26001	991034	AGUSTIN V RODRIQUEZ	1071 WINTERBERRY DR		MARĈO FL	33937-5413
26001	781850	ARTHUR C NUSCI	960 JAVA CT		HARCO FL	33937-5414
26001	980715	BART ROSBROOK	981 JAVA CT		HARCO FL	33937-5414
26001	40286	TIM RICHART	1261 ANTIGUA CT		MARCO FL	33937-5415
26001	41149	DAVID A SOMERS	970 LIDO CT		HARCO FL	33937-5416
26001	980805	HARRY FINNIGAN	1236 MARIANA CT		HARCO FL	33937-5418
2600)	980804	LORETTA H HALL	1260 MARIANA CT		MARCO FL	33937-5418
26001	994586	JOHN P WHITE .	1268 MARIANA CT		MARCO FL	33937-5418
26001	838592	ARTHUR BLANEY	1140 TWIN DAK CT		MARCO FL	33937-5422
26001	43928	JAMES W CASE	1151 TWIN DAK CT		MARCO FL	33937-5422
26001	980705	JAMES L GROVES	1161 THIN OAK CT		MARCO FL	33937-5422
26001	980704	PHYLISS A HOLDEN	1185 TWIN OAKS CT		HARCO FL	33137-5422
26001	980700	JOHN MUNDT	1130 TWIN DAK CT		MARCO FL	33937-5422
26001	24674	FRANCIS E NURPHY	1195 TWIN DAK CT		MARCO FL	53957-5422
26001	980707	DON SCHERMERHORN	1131 THIN DAK CT		MARCO FL	33937-5422
26001	980702	PHILIP SCHLIESSER	1160 THIN OAK CT		MARCO FL	33937-5422
26001	987113	TED & VIRGINIA KINNER	1282 ANTIGUA CT		MARCO FL	33937-5423
26001	980801	RAYHOND FERRO	1253 MARIANA CT		HARCO FL	33937-5424
26801	980802	REX SONLE	1269 MARIANA CT		MARCO FL	33937-5424
26401	981571	BAVARIAN INN INC	960 WINTERBERRY DR		MARCO FL	33937-5425
26001	980735	JEWISH CNTR OF MI INC	99 WINTERBERRY DR		MARCO FL	33937-5426
26001	981559	ART LEAGUE OF MARCO IS	1010 WINTERBERRY DR		MARCO FL	33937-5427
2600t	980797	DOUGLAS L ALLEN	1299 WINTERBERRY DR		MARCO FL	33937-5432
26001	980645	WILLIAM D'AMICO	1203 WINTERBERRY DR		MARÇO FL	35937-5432
26001	985059	CARL ROBERT GOUTELL	1293 WINTERBERRY DR		HARCO FL	33937-5432
26001	999467	CHARLES J BOVE	1278 WINTERBERRY DR		MARCO FL	33937-5434
26001	980709	BUD KUTZKE CUSTOM HOMES	531 FIELDSTONE DRIVE		MARÇO ISLAND FL	33937-5437
26001	980690	DONALD R KRAMER	595 FIELDSTONE DR		MARCO FL	33937-5438
26001	980852	CLIFFORD HALL	P G BOX 5042		MARCO FL	33937-5454
26001	980767	CLIFFORD L HALL	P 0 B0X 5042		MARCO FL	33937-5454
26001	981362	WARREN LUBY	PO BOX 5004		MARCO FL	33937-5454
26001	30734	MUSEUM OF MODELS	P O BOX 5040		MARCO FL	33937-5454
26001	36197	RICHARD PENCE	P O BOX 5021		MARCO FL	33937-5454
26001	36322	RICHARD J PENCE	P G BOX 5021		MARCO FL	33937-5454
26001	27753	SERVICE REALTY USA INC	P O BOX 5021		MARCO FL	33937-5454
26001	27759	SERVICE REALTY USA INC	P O BOX 5821		MARCO FL	33937-5454
26001	825369	MARCO BEACH HILTON	CONTROLLERS OFFICE	S60 S COLLIER BLVD	NARCO FL	33937-5503
26001	981938	MARCO BEACH HILTON	CONTROLLERS OFC	560 S COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-5503
26001	981940	MARCO BEACH HILTON	CONTROLLERS OFC	560 S COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-5503
26001	981950	REGENCY DEVELOP OF MI	500 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-5503
26001	981952	REGENCY DEVELOP OF MI	500 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-5543
26001	981954	REGENCY DEVELOP OF MI	500 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-5503
26001	981956	REGENCY DEVELOP OF MI	500 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-5503
26001	961942	SURF CLUB	540 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-5503
26001	981944	SURF CLUB	540 S COLLIER BLVD	*	MARCO FL	33937-5503
26001	763150	SURF CLUB 44UN	540 S COLLIER BLVD	•	MARCO FL	33937-5503
26001	972126	LYNN MANN	C/O HICR	599 S COLLIER STE 214	MARCO FL	33937-5509
26001	21755	JAMES MCGHEE	XMI CENTRAL RESERVATIONS	599 S COLLIER STE 214	MARCO FL	33937-5509
			·		· · · · · · · ·	

72

OF OF

80 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

PAGE

12/18/95

9:10:17

MARCO FL

PLANT CUST # NAME **ADDRESS** 26001 981945 CHALET OF SAN MARCO 520 S COLLIER BLVD MARCO FL 33937-5511 26001 981946 CHALET OF SAN MARCO 520 S COLLIER BLVD 33937-5511 MARCO FL 26001 981947 CHALET OF SAN MARCO 520 S COLLIER BLVD MARCO FL 33937-5511 26001 981565 FOUNTAIN BLDG C/O HORIZONS BY THE SEA 681 S COLLIER BLVD MARCO FL 33937-5601 26001 981566 FOUNTAIN BLDG C/O HORIZONS BY THE SEA 681 S COLLIER BLVD MARCO FL 33937-5601 26001 839088 INTERCONTINENTAL MERCANTIL 681 S COLLIER BLVD MARCO FL 33937-5601 26001 839142 INTERCONTINENTAL MERCANTIL 681 S COLLIER BLVD MARCO FL 33937-5601 26001 981579 MARGARET O SNOW C/O HORIZENS REALTY 681 S COLLIER BLVD MARCO FL 33937-5601 26001 972771 W L SUNDSTROM % HORIZONS BY THE SEA 681 SOUTH COLLIER BLVD MARCO FL 33937-5601 26001 838906 JEFFREY BARLOW 767 AMBER DR MARCO FL 33937-5703 26001 980765 VINCENT SOLIMINE 775 AMBER DR MARCO FL 33937-5703 26001 995688 RUDOLF SUFKE 779 AMBER DR MARCO FL 33937-5703 26001 992447 LINDA DAVIS 1020 BALTIC AVE MARCO FL 33937-5710 980737 26001 CLAUDE ANGELINI 1011 BALTIC TERR MARCO FL 33937-5711 26001 980763 M J ENNIS 867 BANYAN CT MARCO FL 33937-5713 26001 781710 NICHOLAS GENOVESE 875 BANYAN CT MARCO FL 33937-5713 26001 25882 GEORGE TURI **879 BANYAN CT** MARCO FL 33937-5713 26001 36110 STEPHEN P BARKER 864 BANYAN CT MARCO FL 33937-5714 26001 960757 JERRY MILLER 888 BANYAN CT MARCO FL 33937-5714 26001 989753 JERRY D PARKER 854 BANYAN CT MARCO FL 33937-5714 26001 980756 THOMAS M REINHARDT 884 BANYAN CT MARCO FL 33937-5714 26001 980755 CAROL ANN WILLIAMS 876 BANYAN CT MARCO FL 33937-5714 26001 996560 REV MICHAEL P DURNING 1031 MENDEL AVE MARCO FL 33937-5715 26001 46537 JOSEPH C KOVALCIN 1011 MENDEL MARCO FL 33937-5715 26001 980782 EVELYN REICHENBERG 1060 MENDALL AVE MARCO FL 33937-5716 26001 980668 LEE JONAS 761 ORCHID COURT MARCO FL 33937-5721 26001 980664 JOHN HOWALD 782 ORCHID CT MARCO FL 33957-5722 26001 973290 R A W LIMITED X JOHN HOWALD 691 WREN ST MARCO FL 33937-5722 26001 28865 WILLIAM T SMITH 742 ORCHID CT MARCO FL 33937-5722 26001 838567 CHARLES W THEUT 746 ORCHID CT MARCO FL 33437-5722 26001 980680 ARMANDO B GRANDA 675 PELICAN CT MARCO FL 53937-5723 26001 980679 WILLIAM KEPP 689 PELICAN CT MARCO FL 33937-5723 26001 28591 OSCAR P MARTINEZ 683 PELICAN CT MARCO FL 33937-5723 2600L 971073 PALIS THMAN * PAULS SHOE RESORT PELICAN PLAZA MARCO FL 33937-5724 26001 970243 GREG STAHLEY C/O THE ARTISAN PELICAN PLAZA MARCO FL 33937-5724 26001 761720 ROGER C FLINN 743 PELICAN CT MARCO FL 33937-5725 26001 980674 RAV E SELVIA 763 PELICAN CT MARCO FL 33937-5725 26001 30587 CLARENCE A WHITNEY 751 PELICAN CT MARCO FL 33937-5725 26001 980673 J R BALLENGER 756 PELICAN CT MARCO FL 33937-5726 76001 993767 NICHOLAS PISANO 750 PELICAN CT MARCO FI 33937-5726 26001 38877 JEFFREY A COX 664 SEAGRAPE DR MARCO FL 33937-5730 26081 987451 CHARLES J DAYE 824 SEAGRAPE DR MARCO FL 33937-5734 26001 980727 BARRY RIDRDAN 832 SEAGRAPE DR MARCO FL 33937-5734 26001 840423 RICHARD E GRIFFITH 1841 SEAGRAPE CT MARCO FL 33937-5735 26001 980746 JOSEPH R SLATKY 857 SHAN CT MARCO FI 33937-5737 26001 986785 WILLIAM J LAFLEUR 816 SWAN DR MARCO FL 33937-5738 26001 980787 ANTHONY E NAGRABSKI 632 SWAN CT MARCO FL 33937-5738 26001 980789 JOHN SIMMEN 864 SMAN DR MARCO FL 33937-5738 26001 980786 JAMES THUMM 824 SWAN DR MARCO FL 33937-5738 26001 980790 RICK VACONO 880 SWAN DR MARCO FL 33937-5738

1021 VALLEY AVE

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

26001

980770

GEORGE BARRETT

PAG m

0 Ť

33937-5741

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
26001	980768	SIGNUND S HICHELS	1041 VALLEY AVE
26881	982058	JEANMARIE RANIERI	1001 VALLEY RD
26001	980736	ROBERT C MANAHAN	681 WREN ST
26001	980784	KENNETH R HICKS	806 AMBER DR
26001	780681	JOHN J ECKEL	1040 SEAGRAPE DR
26081	980775	PEGGY MAFFEI	730 AMBER DR
26081	980774	MRS PAUL PAYNE	1010 VALLEY AVE
26001	989604	TED SILK	1241 EMBER CT
26001	980600	ARNOLD E ALGER	1260 EMBER CT
26001	980601	WALTER GREENHOLT	1270 EMBER CT
26001	980602	GORDON LOZIER	1280 EMBER CT
26001	980598	STUART MERWIN	1240 EMBER CT
26001	980595	PAUL FORD CUSTOM HOMES	1240 EMBER CT
26001	980642	LEIGH H DAVIS	1171 LUDLAN CT
26001	980640	PEDRO J ALVAREZ	1221 LUDLAN CT
26001	996313	JOHN FERGUSON	
			1240 LUDLAH CT
26001 26001	980635	JAMES E HELLINGER	1200 LUDLAN CT
	983324	ANN CAMPISI	1171 MARLIN CT
26801	838562	LOUIS CAMPISI	1170 MARLIN CT
26001	980625	DESMOND L FARRELL	1230 MARLIN CT
26 8 0 1	980626	MARGARET FETSKO	1240 MARLIN CT
26001	980624	MANUEL MARTINEZ	1200 MARLIN CT
26001	980590	CLAUS W REICHLE	1271 HINOSA CT
26001	47396	DONALD WATT JR	1211 HIHOSA CT
26001	980631	ROB & SANDRA WARREN	651 PARTRIDGE CT
26001	28750	PAUL J CHRISTENSEN	1231 OSPREY CT
26001	998421	JOSEPH DELLA PORTA	1211 OSPREY CT
26001	980613	CAROLYN KATCHMAR	1241 OSPREY CT
26001 26001	980608	KEN GERVASI	1200 OSPREY CT
	30835	DR WILLIAM GUTIERREZ	1250 OSPREY CT
26001	980611	JOHN MCCORMACK	1220 OSPREY DR
26001	980614	STEPHEN MILLER	1260 OSPREY CT
26001	980653	ROBERT BICKLE	670 PARTRIDGE CT
26001	980655	RICHARD CLARK	680 PARTRIDGE CT
26001	980652	HARRY COWIN	650 PARTRIDGE CT
26001	30166	WILLIAM ENGELS	696 PARTRIDGE CT
26001	980650	NICOLE ROY	600 PARTRIDGE CT
26001	37936	MEL SLAWIK	721 PARTRIDGE CT
26001	980567	RAYMOND F AUBEL	790 PARTRIDGE CT
26001	22664	WALTER H BARO221	780 PATRIDGE CT
56001	980575	JOSEPH DISALVO	671 PARTRIDGE CT
26001	980574	SAMUEL DURSO MD	891 PARTRIDGE CT
26001	980578	DARRYL LEE	801 PARTRIDGE CT
26001	980570	FREDERICK R EGAN	820 PARTRIDGE COURT
26001	25833	R HARVEY NOLAN	800 PARTRIDGE CT
26001	980586	MRS A H KREZDORN	1241 STONE CT
26081	181587	P MICHAEL HONGELLI	1251 STONE CT
26001	980585	RUSSELL HANGSNESS	1271 STONE CT
26001	637611	DAVID FOEGE	1240 STONE CT
26001	980579	JOSEPH J MANIA	1219 STONE CT
26001	980583	GLEN P WILLIAMS	1270 STONE CT

12/18/95 PAGE 81 DLG030RPG 9:10:17 TRACIC

ZIP

	211
MARCO FL	33937-5741
MARCO FL	33937-5741
MARCO FL	33937-5744
	33737-5749
MARCO ISLAND FL MARCO FL	33937-5754
· · ·	
MARCO FL HARCO FL	33137-575 5 33937-5758
MARCO FL	33737-5750 33937-5803
MARCO FL	33137-5804
MARCO FL	53937-5804 53937-5804
MARCO FL	33137-5804
MARCO FL	33737-5804
MARCO FL	33737-5804
MARCO ISLAND FL	
	33937-5805
HARCO FL	33937-5807
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-5808
MARCO FL	33937-5808
MARCO FL	33937-5809
MARCO FL	33937-5810
MARCO FL	33937-5812
MARCO FL	33937-5812
MARCO FL	33937-5612
MARCO FL	33937-5615
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-5015
MARCO FL	33937-5016
MARCO FL	33937-5619
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-5619
MARCO FL	33937-5819
MARCO FL	33937-5820
MARCO FL	53937-5822
MARCO FL	33937-5022
MARCO FL	33937-5822
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-5822
MARCO FL	33937-5822
MARCO FL	33937-5823
MARCO FL	33937-5824
MARCO FL	33137-5824
MARCO FL	33937-5825
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-5825
MARCO FL	33937-5825
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-5024
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-5826
MARCO FL	35937-5027
MARCO FL	33937-5027
MARCO FL	33937-5827
MARCO FL	33937-5028
MARCO FL	33937-5828
MARCO FL	33937-5828

PAGE 83

3 OF 126

82 DLG030RPG TRACIC

ZIP **ADDRESS** PLANT CUST # NAME 33937-5830 MARCO FL 26001 980476 WALTER GRONBECK JR 550 ALAMEDA CT 33937-5830 MARCO FL 26001 988477 J GORDON HENRY 540 ALAMEDA CT 33937-5832 800 ARCADIA CT MARCO FL 29088 BRANT BECKER 26001 MARCO FL 33937-5832 841 ARCADIA CT 26001 980530 GEORGE BYWATER 33937-5832 MARCO FL 809 ARCADIA CT 26001 980532 GEORGE F HANLON 33937-5832 MARCO ISLAND FL 26001 984751 RALPH SMITH 820 ARCADIA CT MARCO FL 33937-5832 MARGARET D SNOW 817 ARCADIA CT 26001 980531 33937-5833 MARCO ISLAND FL 1429 COLLINGSHOOD AVE 26001 838699 JEANNETTE S CURVIN MARCO FL 33937-5833 1447 COLLINGSMOOD AVE 26001 980495 STANLEY R SPIRO MARCO ISLAND FL 33937-5835 1520 COLLINGSWOOD AVE 26001 36693 CLARISSA TOWNSEND SULEK MARCO FL 33937-5037 26001 980460 PAUL CALVI 1610 COLLINGSWOOD AVE MARCO FL 33937-5838 26001 44993 ROBERT S ALTMAN 561 CONOVER CT 33937-5838 MARCO FL JAMES KEERY 571 CONOVER CT 26001 986682 MARCO FL 33937-5839 JOSEPH COLPAERT 570 CONOVER CT 26001 980485 33937-5839 MARCO FL SSA COMOVER CT 26001 980486 PATRICIA HANDWERK 33937-5839 MARCO FL 26001 980484 DAVID MARTINDELL SAB CONOVER CT MARCO FL 33937-5840 980518 ADOLPH ZINN 1381 CUTLER CT 26001 33937-5842 WILLIAM D JEFFRIES 1441 CUTLER CT MARCO FL 26001 988564 MARCO FL 33937-5043 DR JAMES D BATTAGLIA 1450 CUTLER CT 26001 992680 33937-5843 MARCO FL 26001 980565 ROBERT NONNCUMACHER 1420 CITLES CT 33937-5844 MARCO FL 1321 FORREST CT 26001 984516 C PAUL MEYER 33937-5845 MARCO FL 980523 WILLIAM J OCONNOR 1330 FORREST CT 26001 33937-5847 BILL MARSHALL 1400 FORREST CT MARCO FL 26001 980550 MARCO FL 33937-5848 591 HAMMOCK CT 26001 781820 D E GUERRANT MARCO FL 33937-5848 561 HAMMOCK CT 26001 980488 ROBERT STIERS 53937-5848 MARCO FL FRED F WALTZ 541 HAMMOCK CT 26001 998758 MARCO FL 33937-5849 26003 980493 ROBERT H COTTON 570 HAMMOCK CT 33937-5849 580 HAMMOCK CT MARCO FL 980492 MICHAEL KELLY 26001 33937-5849 598 HAMMOCK CT MARCO FL TROY A MILES 26001 980491 MARCO FL 33937-5851 1381 QUINTARA CT 26001 980520 WILLIAM BRIDGETT 33937-5851 MARCO FL ROBERT R DUKLAUER 1360 QUINTARA CT 26001 782060 MARCO FL 33937-5851 1371 QUINTANA CT 26001 980519 LUELLA SIGRIST SEGRI-SASE MARCO FL 1421 QUINTARA CT 986553 MARION DOERSELN 26001 33937-5853 X JUDITH LINDSEY 1411 QUINTARA CT MARCO FL 26001 981301 SYBILLE KUHNLEIN MARCO FL 33937-5853 1401 QUINTARA CT 26001 980551 FULTON W SANDLER MARCO FL 33937-5853 1411 QUINTERA CT 26001 992001 JOHN SLOCUM 33937-5854 MARCO FL 1361 SALVADORE CT 26001 793770 RALPH E WEST 33937-5855 DANIEL GRIMM 1390 SALVADORE CT MARCO FL 26001 990852 1461 SALVADORE CT MARCO FL 33937-5856 26001 980559 HENRY BACHRACH MARCO FL 33937-5856 1401 SALVADORE CT 26001 980556 NICHOLAS C ECKERLE MARCO FL 33937-5856 1441 SALVADORE CT 24001 980558 FRANK MCGUIRE 35937-5857 1440 SALVADORE CT MARCO FL 26001 988560 GENE HELMS MARCD FL 33937-5858 511 SANDHILL ST ORION STUTEVILLE MD 26001 988465 33937-5859 530 SANDHILL ST MARCO FL 26001 980468 GORDON S MYERS MARCO FL 33937-5859 781350 ROBERT A TUCKER 520 SANDHILL ST 26903 33137-5864 881 S HEATHWOOD DR MARCO FL CLIFFORD C BLANCHARD JR 26001 980546 33937-5864 MARCO FL 817 S HEATHWOOD DR 26881 980547 DR GEORGE KIEHLER MARCO FL 33937-5864 841 S HEATHWOOD DR 26001 980545 MELVIN OLIMAN 33937-5864 631 S HEATHWOOD DR MARCO FL 26001 980546 FRED ROBBINS 851 HEATHMOOD DR MARCO FL 33937-5864 26001 980544 JOHN H SMITH MARCO FL 33937-5865 888 S HEATHWOOD DR 980538 PENNY DI ROCCO 26001

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

EXHIBIT

PAGE

유

			12/18/95 PAGE	85 DLG030RPG
	VERIFICATION LIST OF	NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING	9:10:17	TRACIC
CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS ·		21P
980535	E W HUBER	848 S HEATHMOOD DR	MARCO FL	33937-5865
980536	DOUGLAS KING	856 S HEATHWOOD DR	MARCO FL	33937-5865
980588	BILL RITTMAN	1260 MIMOSA CT	MARCO FL	33937-5872
995781	ALBERT E BUCKPITT	1440 COLLINGSHOOD AVE	MARCO FL	33937-5880
980504	MARGARET PLUTA	1448 COLLINGSHOOD AVE	MARCO FL	33937-5000
980505	JAMES H REA	1496 COLLINGSHOOD AVE	MARCO FL	33937-5880
46435	CHESTER J KMAK	1851 ADDISON CT	MARCO FL	33937-5902
981334	AL LANDERS	1800 APRIL CT	MARCO FL	33937-5905
829042	DR FRANK BELTRAN	975 CAXAMBAS DR	MARCO FL	33937-5907
24835	FRANK A BELTRAN	975 CAXAMBAS DR	MARCO FL	33937-5907
42190	NANCY J MCGUIRE	65 COVENOOD DR	MARCO FL	33937-5908
701650	EDWARD J DIEROLF	865 CAXAMBAS DR	MARCO FL	33937-5909
981411	RICHARD GASSNER	, 840 CAXAMBAS DR	MARCO FL	33937-5910
961400	DR JOHN ZIEGLER	1770 ADDISON CT	MARCO FL	33937-5912
198	HRS GEORGE B DEHUFF	938 INLET DR	MARCO FL	33937-5913
981410	JOHN FETTERHOFF	920 E INLET DR	MARCO FL	33937-5913
981387	JAMES L NOLTON	931 E INLET DR	MARCO FL	33937-5914
981405	ELIZABETH BECKER	1026 E INLET DR	MARCO FL	33937-5915
981487	TOM & KATHLEEN BOGAN	1016 INLET DR	MARCO FL	33937-5915
981402	WILLIAM H LEWIS	1011 W INLET DR	MARCO FL	33937-5920
981303	RICHARD H LUCAS	570 S BARFIELD DR	MARCO FL	33937-5921
981304	DR & MRS GLEN PFISTER	56# S BARFIELD DR	MARCO FL	33937-5921
48547	WINFRIED RAUCH	550 S BARFIELD DR	MARCO FL	33937-5921
981308	JOHN ROTHSCHILD	520 \$ BARFIELD DR	MARCO FL	33937-5921
981295	GENE DESCHENE	680 S BARFIELD DR	MARCO FL	33937-5925
981299	JAMES A THWAITS	620 S BARFIELD DR	MARCO FL	33937-5923
981356	WITTEN MCCONNOCHIE	1981 CAXAMBAS DR	MARCO FL	33937-5924
981414	JAMES A SQUARE	902 E INLET DR	MARCO FL	33937-5926
961269	KATHLEEN ROGERS BURDETTE	1770 DEVON CT	MARCO FL	33937-5929
981290	EMIL SOMMER	1780 DEVON CT	HARCO FL	33937-5929
981312	AMERICO CIRILLO	681 S BARFIELD DR	MARCO FL	33937-5930
981311	DONALD KIRKWOOD	621 S BARFIELD DR	MARCO FL	33937-5930
981380	CHARLES C SMITH	125 CAXAMBAS DR	HARCO FL	33937-5933
981363	ROBERT FOLSOM	1919 INDIAN HILL	MARCO FL	33937-5934
981379	ARDATH-BOOTES STEVENS	1930 INDIAN HILL ST	MARCO, FL	33937-5935
981350	WILLIAM BRENNAN	580 INLET DR	MARCO FL Marco Fl	33937-5937 33937-5937
981331	RONALD B HALL	570 INLET DR		
981329	JOHN KOCH	590 INLET DR	MARCO FL HARCO FL	35937-5937 38937-5937
981332	KARL A STEPHAN	550 INLET DR	HARCO FL	33937-5940
981340	ALBIN W SMITH	769 INLET DR	MARCO FL	33937-5941
701300	DR H L BISHOP	770 N INLET DR	MARCO FL	33937-5941
981541	R 8 J OF MARCO INC	780 W INLEY DR	MARCO FL	33937-5941
981542	R & J OF MARCO INC	780 W INLET DR 780 INLET DRIVE	NARCO FL	33937-5941
972576	R: & J OF MARCO INC R & J OF MARCO INC	780 INLET DR	HARCO FL	33937-5941
972577 638603	J REYNTJENS	788 INLET DR	MARGO FL	33737-3741 38987-8941
163616	SANDY STIERS	740 INLET DR	MARCO FL	33937-5941
39669	JESS TATEO	750 INLET DR	MARCO FL	33937-5941
993151	STEVEN CHANZES	811 INLET DR	MARCO FL	53937-5942
981403	ELGE S SPALDING	1821 OSCEOLA CT	MARCO FL	33137-5945
638125	RICHARD L BATTALINE	799 S BARFIELD DR	MARCO FL	33937-5948

PAGE

12/18/95

PAGE 83 DLG030RPG

유

12/18/95

PAGE 84 DLG030RPG TRACIC

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	42893	TRDY JANSEN	731 S BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-5948
26001	981309	B J THOMPSON	551 S BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-5951
26001	981310	B J THOMPSON	551 \$ BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-5951
26001	981333	B J THOMPSON	551 S BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-5951
26001	981272	JANET T COOK	798 S BARFIELD DR		MARCO FL	33937-5952
26001	22875	L & R CORP INC	X RICHARD RZACA	766 S BARFIELD DR	MARCO FL	33937-5952
26001	981320	HOWARD BROWN	810 W INLET DR		MARCO FL.	33937-5961
26001	981266	DAVID DRISCOLL	830 INLET DR		MARCO FL	33937-5961
26001	961417	ALLISON C DANZIG	831 INLET DR		MARCO FL	33937-5962
26001	2052	BUD DAVIS	863 INLET DR		MARCO FL	33937-5962
26801	981581	JOSEPH VERGO	1911 KIRK TERR		MARCO FL	33937-5963
26001	838496	JOSEPH VERGO	1911 KIRK TERR		MARCO FL	33937-5963
26001	981321	WILLIAM S HENDRICKS	1801 OLDS CT		MARCO FL	33937-5967
26001	981313	SYLVIA ALLEN	1821 TRAVIDA TERR		MARCO FL	33937-5973
26001	981274	FRED C FAHNLEY	1711 WATSON RD		HARCO FL	33937-5975
26001	981416	JOHN C PIKE	1829 WATSON RD		MARCO FL	33937-5977
26001	981425	STEVE VERGO	1850 WATSON RD		MARCO FL	33937-5978
26001	981377	WILBUR BAKER	670 SCOTT DR		MARCO FL	33937-5979
26001	33331	RONALD LENTZ	611 SCOTT DR		MARCO FL	33937-5980
26001	39682	JERRY H COHEN	911 SCOTT DR		MARCO FL	33937-5981
26001	981371	GERALD J HAUTMAN	981 SCOTT DR		MARCO FL	33937-5981
26001	981373	WILLIAM & LOVELLA JONES	998 SCOTT DR		MARCO FL	33937-5981
26001	23527	ALBERT WHITE	1850 S INLET DR		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-5983
26001	981394	WILLIAM GREENBERG	1829 S INLET DR		MARCO FL	33937-5984
26001	981396	RICHARD HINZ	1809 SO IMLET DR		MARCO FL	33937-5984
26001	981393	GEORGE PERRIN	1839 INLET DR	PO BOX 2026	MARCO FL	33937-5984
26001	981426	KARL PEDERSEN	798 CAXAMBAS		MARCO FL	33937-5985
26001	781338	NORMAN R TENGSTROM	1851 OLDS CT		MARCO FL	33937-5993
26001	981921	SOMERSET OF MARCO	780 S COLLIER VLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6000
26001	981930	CHARTER CLUB OF MARCO BCH	ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE	700 S COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-6001
26001	181931	CHARTER CLUB OF MARCO BCH	ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE	700 S COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-6001
26001	981932	CHARTER CLUB OF MARCO BCH	ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE	700 S COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-6001
26001	781810	SANDCASTLE II	720 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6020
26001	981927	SANDCASTLE II	720 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6020
26001	981929	SANDCASTLE II	720 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6020
26001	781800	SANDCASTLE 1	730 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-4021
26001	981924	SANDCASTLE T	730 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6021
26001	981926	SANDCASTLE I	730 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6021
26001	981922	SOMERSET OF MARCO	780 S COLLIER BLVD		MARÇO FL	33937-6023
26001	981923	SOMERSET OF HARCO	780 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6023
26001	995917	DR VINCENT ZECCHINO	850 S COLLIER UNIT 602		MARCO FL	33937-6117
26001	981915	SANDPIPER CONDO OF MARCO IS	ISLAND INC	850 S COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-6120
26001	981916	SANDPIPER CONDO OF MARCO IS	ISLAND INC	aso s collier alvo	MARCO, FL	33937-6120
26001	981917	SANDPIPER CONDO OF MARCO IS	ISLAND INC	850 S COLLIER BLVD	MARCO FL	33937-6120
26001	30155	ANN MARIE JANSSENS	% JOS JACOB	1842 DOGWOOD DR	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-6138
26001	981918	MARBELLE CONDO CLUB	840 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6154
26001	961920	MARBELLE CONDO CLUB	840 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6154
26001	981907	SEAMINDS CONDO ASSOC	890 S COLLIER BLVD	+	MARCD FL	33937-6156
26001	981968	SEAWINDS CONDO ASSOC	890 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6156
26001	981909	SEAWINDS CONDO ASSOC	890 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6156
26001	981814	TIKI HOUSE	904 PANAMA CT		MARCO FL	33937-6214
			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			

			ADDRESS	•		ZIP
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	Habitas			
26001	981815	TIKI HOUSE	984 PANAMA CT		HARCO FL	53937-6214
25001	981873	FLORENTINE VILLAS CONDO INC	C/O AL BURKSTRAND .	1020 SWALLOW AVE A 201	MARCO FL	33937-6238
26001	961874	FLORENTINE VILLAS CONDO INC	C/O AL BURKSTRAND	1020 SWALLOW AVE A 201	HARCO FL	33937-6238
	973081	DONALD STAUDTER	881 PANANA CT 202		MARCO FL	33937-6256
26001			881 PANAMA CT 202		HARCO FL	33937-6256
26001	973118	DONALD STAUDTER	881 PANAMA CT 202		MARCO FL	33937-6256
26001	973129	DONALD STAUDTER	990 CAPE MARCO DR	UNIT 1001	MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-4328
26001	971322	THOMAS W PAULSON	990 CAPE MARCO DR #906		MARCO FL	33937-6328
26081	973285	BONNIE WILLER	900 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6331
26001	981904	APOLLO CONDO ASSOC	900 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6331
26001	840181	APOLLO CONDO ASSOC	900 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6331
26001	640182	APOLLO CONDO ASSOC	1020 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6416
26081	849306	DELA PARK SOUTH INC	1041 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6431
26001	972707	ISLAND TOWER DEVEL	1041 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6431
56001	972705	ISLAND TOHER DEVELP	1941 & COLLIER BLVD		HARCO FL	33937-6451
26001	972706	ISLAND TOWER DEVLP	ATTN ALAN BROWN	1061 HARTLEY AVE	MARCO FL	33937-6431
26001	996107	ISLAND VILLAGE CONDO ASSOC	1000 S COLLIER BLVD #607	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	MARCO FL	33937-6483
26001	42468	JOHN R FITZGERALD	1000 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6489
26001	788868	PLANTATION OF MI CONDO ASSOC	1000 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6489
26001	988902	PLANTATION OF HI CONDO ASSOC	1000 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6489
26001	988904	PLANTATION OF MI CONDO ASSOC	1000 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6493
\$6001	761970	SHIPPS LANDING CONDO	1090 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	35937-6493
26001	981853	SHIPPS LANDING CONDO	1090 S COLLIER BLVD		HARCO FL	33937-6493
26081	981855	SHIPPS LANDING CONDO	1090 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6493
26001	961856	SHIPPS LANDING CONDO	1090 S COLLIER BLVD	MARCO, FL		33937-6493
26001	981857	SHIPPS LANDING CONDO PH1	1101 S COLLIER BLVD	(max-2)	HARCO FL	53937-6494
26001	981880	TOMMHOUSE SQUARE ASSOC			MARCO FL	33937-6494
26001	981881	TOWNHOUSE SQUARE ASSOC	1101 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33937-6539
26001	981848	CAMELOT CONDO ASSOC	961 COLLIER CT		MARCO FL	33937-6539
26001	981849	CAMELOT CONDO ASSOC	961 COLLIER CT		MARCO FL	33937-6539
26001	981850	CAMELOT CONDO ASSOC	961 COLLIER CT		MARCO FL	33937-6569
26001	981836	TROPICAL ISLE CONDO	845 COLLIER CT		MARCO FL	33937-6569
26001	901837	TROPICAL ISLE CONDO	845 COLLIER CT		HARCO FL	33937-6569
26001	981838	TROPICAL ISLE CONDO	845 COLLIER CT		MARCO FL	33937-6601
26 001	981166	LESTER BOWEN	1371 CAXAMBAS CT		HARCO FL	33937-4601
26001	981167	MRS KURT MERKEL	1561 CAXAMBAS CT		HARCO FL	33937-6603
26001	981160	JOSEPH D MARINARO	1461 CAXAMBAS CT		HARCO FL	33937-6603
26001	981162	THOMAS O MCPHERSON	1441 CAXAMBAS CT		HARCO FL	33937-6603
26001	28656	H EDNIN ZAJONTZ	1491 CAXAMBAS CT		HARCO FL	33937-6604
2600L	981177	ROBERT MACALUSO	1470 CAXAMBAS CT		MARCO FL	33937-6604
26001	981173	WILLIAM E WENNER	1436 CAXAMBAS CT		MARCO FL	33937-6605
26001	981200	ROBERT BURKETT	1599 CAXAMBAS CT		MARCO FL	33937-6605
26001	981211	SAMUEL R HAMILTON	1535 CAXAMBAS COURT		HARCO FL	33937-6606
26001	57761	SAL F MARITATO	1598 CAXAMBAS CT		MARCO FL	33937-6646
26001	981217	HERBERT HONROE	1568 CAXAMBAS CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-6606
26001	981213	KEMMETH A PETERSEN	1538 CAXAMBAS CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-6696
26001	24564	JOHN R ROSEBOOM	151+ CAXAHBAS CT		MARCO FL	33937-4404
26 001	903557	J BRUCE STROMGREN	1500 CANAMBAS CT	2	MARCO FL	33937-6600
26001	981182	NICHOLAS TAFURI	1630 CAXAMBAS CT	•	HARCO FL	33937-6610
26001	981239	HANS E TREDER	850 COPELAND DR		MARCO FL	33937-6613
56001		JAMES & MANUELITA MICHAUD	871 EUBANKS CT		HARCO FL	33937-6615
26001	981204	LOUIS POCHARSKI MD	1589 HEIGHTS CT		184100 1 4	

9:10:17 TRACIC

DLG030RPG

12/18/95

ZIP PLANT CUST # NAME **ADDRESS** MARCO FL 33937-6616 26001 982976 BEDFORD H BILES 1588 HEIGHTS CT 26001 981265 1575 LUDLOW RD MARCO, FL 33937-6619 JACOB MANWED MARCO FI 33937-6621 981255 1645 LUDLOW CT 26001 DAVID BRUNER 55937-6621 2600L 981254 ROBERT CAROL HAND 1625 LUDLOW RD MARCO FL 26001 46340 SHERRIE HOLLY 1685 LUDLOW RD MARCO FL 33937-6621 MARCO FL 33937-6621 26001 793750 JOHN JOANIDES 1605 LUDLOW RD 33937-6622 26001 981262 LEG G VOLKHEIMER 1616 LUDLOW RD MARCO FL 981474 MARCO FI 33937-6623 26061 ROBERT J BOUDROT 1761 LUDLOW RD 26001 981279 JOHN R JANICK 1731 LUDLOW RD MARCO FL 33937-6623 26001 987719 ARTHUR H WHITFIELD 1688 MCILVAINE CT MARCO FL 33937-6626 1668 HCILVAINE CT MARCO FL 33937-6626 26001 981224 FRANK ZUSCHLAG 33937-6629 26001 981187 CURTIS W BOSTICK 1011 PETITT CT MARCO, FL 26001 AHMET O GIRSOV MO 1035 PETTIT CT MARCO FL 33937-6629 981190 ISLAND MEDICAL ARTS PROF BLDG 1035 PETTIT CT MARCO EL 33937-6629 C/O GURSOY 26001 972778 33937-6629 26001 981188 FRED & VIRG LIFTON 1021 PETTIT CT MARCO FL 26001 972776 PROFESSIONAL ISLAND MEDICAL ARTS BLDG C/O DR GURSOY 1035 PETTIT CT MARCO FL 33937-6629 MARCO FL 33937-6630 26001 840313 WILLIAM G ANGELL 1000 PETTIT CT 26001 981192 VINCENT HELBLING 1010 PETTIT CT MARCO FL 33937-6630 MARCO FL 33937-4631 26001 981231 FELIX GRESIO 1650 N COPELAND DR 26001 981264 TOM MILARDO 1671 N COPELAND DR MARCO FL 33937-6632 780 COPELAND DR P 0 BOX 367 MARCO FL 33937-6633 26001 972615 ISAAC KARCHAKIAN P 0 BOX 367 MARCO FL 33937-6633 26801 973482 ISAAC KARCHAKIAN 780 COPELAND DR 26001 996924 ISAAC KARCHAK!AN 780 COPELAND DR P 0 BOX 367 MARCO FL 33937-6633 MARCO ISLAND FL 33937-6635 PATRICIA R DONOVAN 800 W COPELAND DE 26801 32831 33937-6637 26001 981265 JAMES W DUNLAP 850 S BARFIELD DR MARCO FL 981270 WILLIAM TEDIO 828 \$ BARFIELD DR MARCD FL 33937-6637 26001 26001 981275 CLARENCE TUROCY 821 S BARFIELD DR HARCO FL 33937-6638 26001 973239 CLARENCE TUROCY 821 S BARFIELD DR MARCO FL 33937-6638 1821 S BARFIFIN DR MARCO ISLAND FL 33937-6642 26001 988653 HAVNE CARHIGNAN! 26001 48907 RAY DIANA 1031 S BARFIELD DR MARCO FL 33937-6642 26001 981242 CHRISTIANE MARAVAL 871 W COPELAND DR MARCO FL 33937-6644 850 EUBANKS COURT MARCO FL 33937-6645 26001 981247 CHRISTIAN A PETER 33937-6646 26001 25079 CAROL CAMPBELL 1680 LUDLOW RD MARCO FL 26801 793730 CHARLES E BURNETT 899 S BARFIELD DR MARCO FL 33937-6648 33937-6651 1569 S BARFIELD CT MARCO FL 26001 981201 CLYDE BALD 2600L 981203 ROBERT E CASEY 1558 \$ BARFIELD CT MARCO FL 33937-6651 1559 S BARFIELD CT MARCO FL 33937-6651 26001 981202 SLOCUM CHRISTIAN INC 26001 981509 JOHN BREHNAN 2040 SHEFFIELD AVE HARCO FL 33937-6701 26001 45536 ROBERT B WARD 2050 SHEFFIELD AVE MARCO FL 35937-6701 1918 SHEFFIELD AVE MARCO FL 33937-4703 EARL ARMSTRONG 26001 981495 26001 981496 JOHN CALTABIANO 1932 SHEFFIELD AVE MARCO FL 33937-6703 EDWARD J HENDRICKSON 1948 SHEFFIELD AVE MARCO FL 33937-6703 26001 981497 33937-6703 26001 981498 KATHI MULHERE 1946 SHEFFIELD AVE MARCO, FL NIELS STONE 1912 SHEFFIELD AVE MARCO ISLAND FL 33937-6703 26001 43392 1909 SHEFFIELD AVE MARCO FL 33937-6704 26001 981486 IDA SINGLETON 26001 981502 J JEFFREY CALHOUN 1954 SHEFFIELD AVE MARCO FL 33937-6705 1996 SHEFFIELD ST MARCO ISLAND, FL. 33937-6705 26001 981506 BRUCE & JUDITH FIOL 26001 990643 PHYLLIS HOEF 1962 SHEFFIELD AVE MARCO FL 33937-6705 1974 SHEFFIELD AVE MARCO FL 33937-6705 26001 981503 WM J RITTER 2008 SHEFFIELD AVE MARCD FL 33937-6707 JOHN E IRWIN 26001 981507 2030 SHEFFIELD AVE MARCO FL 33937-6707 26001 981508 CARL URBANIK

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PAGE 93

ر الم

	ZIP
MARCO FL	33937-6708
MARCO FL	33937-6714
MARCO FL	33937-6714
MARCO FL	33937-6715
MARCO FL	33937-6715
MARCO ISL FL	33937-6715
MARCO FL	33937-6716
MARCO FL	33937-6716
MARCO FL	35937-6716
HARCO FL	33957-6716
MARCO FL	33937-6716
MARCO FL	53937-6717
MARCO FL	53937-6717
MARCO FL	33937-6717
MARCO FL	33937-6717
MARCO FL	35937-6717
MARCO FL	33937~6717
MARCO FL	55957-6717
MARCO FL	33957-6718
MARCO FL	33937-6716
MARCO FL	33937-6718
MARCO FL	33937-6720
MARCO FL MARCO FL	33937-6721 33937-6722
MARCO FL	33937-6722
MARCO FL	33937-6722
MARCO FL	33937-6723
MARCO FL	33937-6725
MARCO FL	33957-6725
MARCO FL	33937-6726
MARCO FL	33937-6726
MARCO FL	53957-6727
MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-6727
MARCO FL	33937-6729
MARCO FL	33937-6800
HARCO FL	33937-6800
MARCO FL	33937-6800
MARCO FL	33937-6600
HARCO FL	33937-6000
MARCO FL	33937-68 4 1
MARCO FL	33937-6801
MARCO FL	33937-6801
MARCO FL	33937-6803
MARCO FL	33957-6603
MARCO FL	33937-6803
MARCO FL	33937-6803
MARCO FL	33937-6805

PAGE 87 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

12/18/95

9:10:17

		TERRITORISM EXCL.	
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
26001	981483	G F WILSON CONST INC	2003 SHEFFIELD AVE
26001	838942	CARL DIEZ	2065 DOGWOOD DR
26001	987220	NAMMETTE SCIALLIS	2063 DOGWDOD DR
26001	989239	MARGARET J FREEHAFER	1746 DOGWOOD DR
26001	981445	LOUIS W PYLE	1758 DOGWOOD DR
26001	981448	LUCILLE YOUNG	1742 DOGWOOD DR
26001	981453	JOHN BURBACK	1753 DOGWOOD DR
26001	981457	KENNETH HILDONEN SR	1775 DOGWOOD DR
26001	981458	JOHN J JUCK	1781 DOGWOOD DR
56001	981454	GEORGE T PORTER	1757 DOGWOOD DR
2600l	981456	JOHNATHON VOSTERS	1769 DOGWOOD DR
26001	47798	KELLY A BARRETT	1838 DOGWOOD DR
26001	981460	L J CARTER	1898 DOGWOOD DR
26001	981467	GEORGE FRAZER	1836 DOGHOOD DR
26801	981469	ROBERT HOUGHTALING	1854 DOGHOOD DR
26801	981466	PETER MATTHEWS	1832 DOGWOOD DR
26801	981459	MITCH HOORE	1804 DOGWOOD DR
26001	981462	ELAINE M SCHULTE	1612 DOGWOOD DRIVE
26001	620	LONNA J ALLEN	1635 DOGWOOD DR
26001	999004	VICKI PERSHING	1841 DOGWOOD DR 1857 DOGWOOD DR
26001	981472	ARTHUR E WILFOND	321 HAWAII CIR
26001	981441	JAMES HATCHER B K GARRISON DVM	1842 SAN MARCO
26001 26001	981574 996462	CHINA STAR OF MARCO	1831 SAN MARCO RD BAY 37
26001	38532	GOLDEN CHINA	1833 SAN MARCO RD
26001	992816	TOYKO INN INC	1825 SAN MARCO RD
26001	21624	LOU DOTTI	1942 SAN MARCO RD
26001	981523	BRYGIDA K DURKIN	1953 SAN HARCO RD
26001	101525	CHARLES FOHLBROOK	1943 SAN MARCO RD
26001	981522	ROBERT KOCH	1955 SAN MARCO RD
26001	981524	ALFRED J MORGAN	1951 SAN MARCO RD
26001	981526	HAROLD W PETERSON	1947 SAN MARCO RD
26001	981531	TIM STINCHCOMB	1935 SAN MARCO RD
26001	981519	ROBERT BINGHAM	1973 SAN MARCO RD
26001	981517	FRANKLIN LUCARD	1961 SAN MARCO RD
26001	981485	JOE CARRINGTON	1987 SHEFFIELD AVE
26001	997125	EMILIO J ROBAU	1971 SHEFFIELD AVE
59001	775336	ANGEL I CA AUGER	103 S SUNSET ST
26001	995361	JIM C DAVIS	839 PERRINE CT
26001	970489	BETTY J HESS	819 PERRINE CT
26991	970488	ALEXANDER JOVOVICH	823 PERRINE CT
26801	39861	HENRY P SLANE JR	835 PERRINE CT
26001	978487	RONALD T STRAUSS	827 PERRIME CT
26001	972492	ALAN G KAPLAN	1088 GAYER MY
26001	36116	GEORGE KUNTZ	1084 GAYER WAY
26001	972493	KAREN L SCHULZ	1880 GAYER WAY
26801	972488	BETH KORNFIELD	1116 GAYER WAY
26001	972490	CHESTER KOMALESKI	1108 GAYER WAY
26001	43155	WILLIAM R MCCAW	1100 GAYER WAY
26001	972491	SANDRA SCHEELER	1104 GAYER WAY
26001	972505	ROBERT SPRING	1070 RUPPERT RD

PAGE 94

읶

PAGE 88 DLG830RPG TRACIC

12/18/95

9:10:17

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	972506	ROBERT SPRING	1070 RUPPERT RD		MARCO FL	33937-6805
26001	972503	HAROLD E VANN	1082 RUPPERT RD		MARCO FL	33937-6805
26001	972495	IGNAZIO BIONDO	1063 RUPPERT RD		MARCO FL	33937-6806
26001	2042	WILLIAM S HEAVNER	1077 RUPPERT RD		HARCO FL	33937-6806
26001	45005	JAKE R SHITH	1069 RUPPERT RD		MARCO FL	33937-6806
26001	972500	RICHARD S TUTTLE	1869 RUPPERT RD		MARCO FL	33937-6806
26001	972496	PAUL VESPER	1073 RUPPERT RD		MARCO FL	33937-6806
26001	970500	EDMARD P VIGNEAU	839 OLD MARCO LN		HARCO FL	33937-4608
26001	972513	ROBERT W HOCK	1066 OLD MARCO LN		MARCO FL	33937-6811
26001	972512	NAHIT PAKEL	1072 OLD MARCO LN		MARCO FL	33737-6811
26001	28132	HENRY B LOWE	1063 OLD MARCO LN			33937-6812
26001	839125	ROBERT S STOCKWELL			MARCO FL	
26001			1079 OLD MARCO LN		MARCO FL	33937-6812
	970494	MARILYN CLARK	816 PERRINE CT		MARCO FL	33937-6813
26801	970414	CHESTER ALLARD	823 HYACINTH CT		MARCO FL	33937-6815
26001	970412	REV JACK HUGHEN	889 HYACINTH CT		MARCO FL	33937-6816
26001	970438	GUENTER JAKUSZEIT	950 HYACINTH CT		MARCO FL	33937-6817
26001	998990	JOHN T KENNEDY	170 HYACINTH CT		MARCO FL	33937-6817
26001	970439	JOHN C VANNE	930 HYACINTH CT		MARCO FL	33937-6817
26001	970433	RICHARD S FOWLER	921 HYANCINTH CT		MARCO FL	33937-6818
26001	970434	PAUL J HENEGAN	971 HYACINTH CT		MARCO FL	33937-6818
26001	970435	PAUL J HENEGAN	971 HYACINTH CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33937-6818
26001	970451	DR ENGIN DENIZ	898 GIRALDA CT		MARCO FL	33937-6821
26001	987685	HUGH MACGREGOR	828 GIRALDA CT		HARCO FL	33937-6821
26001	970440	CHARLES SHEEHY	911 GIRALDA CT		MARCO FL	33937-6825
26001	979447	EDWARD S SCOTT	930 GIRALDA CT		HARCO FL	33937-6826
26001	970446	ANTHONY T VOIGHT	950 GIRALDA CT		MARCO FL	33937-6826
26001	970449	JAMES R MARTIN	698 ENBASSY CT		MARCO FL	33937-6827
26001	760	RICHARD B METZGER	720 HULL CT		MARCO FL	33937-6831
26001	191922	RICHARD T CARTER	781 HULL CT		MARCO FL	33937-4832
26001	978429	MARTIN T GILMARTIN	764 HULL CT		HARCO FL	33937-6832
26001	39847	FRED HEIDINGS	793 HULL CT		MARCO FL	33937-6832
26001	970428	CHRIS L WIELAND	788 HULL CT		MARCO FL	33937-6832
26001	45139	TREVOR P PICKERING	660 ROCKPORT CT		MARCO FL	33937-6835
26001	41 059	E C BREN INC	781 ROCKPORT CT		MARCO FL	33937-6836
26001	970424	ANDREW GUSTAFSON	741 ROCKPORT CT		MARCO FL	33937-6836
26001	849619	STEVE OYER	720 ROCKPORT CT		MARCO FL	33937-6036
26001	981785	HARBOR BOAT CLUB CONDO ASSOC	961 SWALLOW AVE		MARCO FL	33937-7215
26001	981786	HARBOR BOAT CLUB CONDO ASSOC	961 SHALLON AVE		MARCO FL	33937-7215
26001	981872	ISLAND CLUB CONDO III	1000 SWALLOW AVE		MARCO FL	33937-7216
26081	838187	ISLAND CLUB CONDO III	1000 SWALLON AVE		MARCO FL	33937-7216
26001	981787	FLORENTINE GRONS CONDO	1011 SWALLOW AVE		MARCO FL	33937-7217
26001	981788	FLORENTINE GRONS CONDO	1011 SWALLOW AVE		MARCO FL	35937-7217
26081	972747	MARCO ISLAND US POST OFFICE	600 ELKCAN CIRCLE		MARCO FL	53957-9998
26001	45070	LEILA L BISSELL	X NATIONSBANK ATTN/BRADLY	P 0 80X 1857	NAPLES FL	33939
26001	66625	LEILA S BISSELL	* NATIONSBANK/ATTN DOVER	P O BOX 1657	NAPLES FL	33939
26001	973687	GRAND BAY CONDO ASSOC INC	P 0 BOX 12		MARCO FL	33939-0012
56001	972827	DRS BARRETY & CLAYPOOL	P 0 BOX 624		NAPLES FL	33939-0624
26001	981210	MRS THEODORE W SPACK	P 0 BOX 1857	·	NAPLES FL	33939-1657
26001	980461	NEIL B HERMAN	3401 GULF SHORE BLVD N	PH B- REGENCY TOWERS	NAPLES FL	33940
26001	972748	JOSBERGER FUNERAL HOME	3520 TAMIAMI TR N		NAPLES FL	33940
26001	972749	JOSBERGER FUNERAL HOME	3520 TAMAIMI TR N		NAPLES FL	33940

PAGE

유

12/18/95

PAGE 89 DLG030RPG

	VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING				9:10:17	TRACIC
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			21P
26001	71429	INC LYNCH CONST OF CC	501 GOODLETTE RD N	STE A200	NAPLES FL	33940
26001	181575	MARCO ISLAND DENTAL CLINIC	C/O JUDY DAURAY	2280 14TH ST N	NAPLES FL	33940
26001	72188	POINT MARCO DEVLP CORP	405 FIFTH AVE STE 6		NAPLES FL	33940
26001	64013	SAVINGS OF AMERICA	C/OMOGRE PROP JOANIDES	745 12TH AVE S STE D	NAPLES FL	33940
26001	971366	HAROLD P STUCKEY	3100 GIN LANE		NAPLES FL	33940
26001	46393	VINTAGE BAY CONDO ASSN	2375 N TAMIAMI TR STE 306		MARCO FL	33740
26001	28543	LANAI PLAZA CENTER	C/O BRUNO CZAJA	4005 GULF SHORE BLVD N	NAPLES FL	33940-2603
26001	40292	ŁANAI PLAZA	C/O BRUNO CZAJA	4005 GULF SHORE BLVD 202	NAPLES FL	33940-2672
26001	28542	LANAI PLAZA CENTER	C/O BRUNO CZAJA	4005 GULF SHORE BLVD #202	NAPLES FL	33940-2672
26001	996409	ROBERT É KURZIUS	4451 GULF SHORE BLVD N		NAPLES FL	33940-2690
26001	975234	MARIAN F CONNELL	775 BANYAN BLVD		NAPLES FL	33940-5109
26001	961317	WALTER PRUEMER	C/O NM BROWN	645 YUCCA RD	NAPLES FL	35940-5163
26001	980842	COLLIER COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY	, MARCO IS BRANCH	650 CENTRAL AVE	NAPLES FL	33940-6027
26001	786660	MARCO VILLAS CONDO	COMPREHENSIVE BUSS SERV	1100 5TH AVE \$ STE 409	NAPLES FL	33940-6407
26001	973749	MARCO VILLAS CONDO	COMPREHESIVE BUSS SERV	1100 5TH AVE S STE 409	NAPLES FL	33940-6407
26001	32662	MADELINE JOANIDES	X MOORE PROP MONT	745 12TH \$T \$	NAPLES FL	33948-8126
26081	36767	MONDI OVERSEAS S A	C/O SCHAEFFER	163 COLONADE CIR	NAPLES FL	33940-8720
26001	980998	WERNER STEINBECK	% INPAY INC	163 COLONADE CIRCLE	MAPLES FL	33948-8728
26001	57661	BOARD OF CTY COMMISSIONERS	FINANCE DEPT	P G BOX 413016	NAPLES FL	33741
26001	15	JOHN A CABLE	PO BOX 10099		NAPLES FL	33941
26001	37658	EDWARD A MOATS	P O BOX 10056		NAPLES FL	33941-0056
26001	971961	JUDITH SIZER	P O BOX 10526		NAPLES FL	33941-0526
26081	970829	JOHN E GREB	% BARNETT BANKS TRUST CO	PG BOX 413008	NAPLES FL	33941-3008
26001	971512	V N HANSFORD	X BARNETT BKS TRUST CO	P O BOX 41300a	NAPLES FL	33941-3008
26001	973505	DR LEO SEGAL	C/O BARNETT TRUST	P O BOX 413008	NAPLES FL	33941-3008
56001	971957	MARCO ISLAND HOSPITAL INC	X NCH ACCTS PAYABL	P O BOX 413829	NAPLES FL	33941-3029
26001	971958	MARCO ISLAND HOSPITAL INC	X NAPLES COMM HOSP	P O BOX 413029	NAPLES FL	33941-3029
26001	971959	MARCO ISLAND HOSPITAL INC	X NCH ACCTS PAYABL	P D BOX 413029	NAPLES FL	33941-3029
26001	41322	TONY SAVRIC	% BARNETT BANK: BILL PAY	P 0 BOX 413046	NAPLES FL	33941-3046
26001	569	JUDITH COLMELL	PD BOX 8294		NAPLES FL	33941-8294
26001	972718	THE BIG DIFFERENCE CO	P C BCX 8894		NAPLES FL	33141-0014
26001	970680	NORMA SLANE	PO BOX 9688		NAPLES FL	33941-9488
26001	970406	JACOB E COLGROVE	1570 SHADOWLAWN DRIVE		NAPLES FL	33942
26001	70095	DIVCO CONST	2082 TRADE CENTER WAY		NAPLES FL	33942
56001	71505	DIVCO CONST	2082 TRADE CENTER WAY		NAPLES FL	33942
26001	62272	DIVCO CONST CORP	2082 TRADE CENTER WAY		NAPLES FL	53942
26001	63463	DIVCO CONST CORP	2082 TRADE CENTER WAY		NAPLES FL	33942
56001	63953	DIVCO CONST CORP	2082 TRADE CENTER WAY		NAPLES FL	33942
26001	68893	DIVCO CONST CORP	2082 TRADE CENTER WAY		NAPLES FL	33942
26001	68900	DIVCO CONST CORP	2082 TRADE CENTER WAY		NAPLES FL	33942
26001	69326	DIVCO CONST CORP	2882 TRADE CENTER WAY		NAPLES FL	33942
26001	71769	DIVCO CONST CORP	2882 TRADE CENTER WAY		NAPLES FL	33942
26001	65408	DIVCO CONSTRUCTION CORP	2082 TRADE CENTER WAY		MAPLES FL	33942
26001	65958	EMPIRE BLORS OF CC INC	6000 TAYLOR RD 1		NAPLES FL	33142
26001	66203	F C I HOMES INC	4584 MERCANTILE AVE #A		NAPLES FL	33942
26001	64438	FCI HOMES INC	4584 MERCANTILE AVE	SUITE A	NAPLES FL	33942
26001	65284	FCI HOHES INC	4584 MERCANTILE AVE	SUITE A	NAPLES FL	33942
26001	66670	FCI HOMES INC	4564 HERCANTILE AVE	STE A	NAPLES FL	33942
26001	68101	FCI HOMES INC	4584 MERCANTILE AVE STE A		NAPLES FL	33942
26001 26001	68616	FCI HOMES INC	4584 HERCANTILE AVE STE A		NAPLES FL	33942
40001	68984	FCI HOMES INC	4584 MERCANTILE AVE STE A		NAPLES FL	33942

126

		VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTI	CE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING		12/18/95 PAGE 9:10:17	90 DLG030RPG TRACEC
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	67009	FCI HOHES INC	4584 MERCANTILE AVE STE A		NAPLES FL	33942
56001	59426	MARK A GOODHAN	6622 NEWHAVEN CIR		NAPLES FL	33942
56001	70613	RICHARD A MARINO	3038 DAVIS BLVD		NAPLES FL	33942
26001	981782	MARISOL PLAZA	R & P MGT ASSOC	265 AIRPORT RD \$	NAPLES FL	35942
26001	981783	MARISOL PLAZA	R & P MGT ASSDC	265 AIRPORT RD S	NAPLES FL	33942
26001	981784	MARISOL PLAZA	R & P MGT ASSOC	265 AIRPORT RD S	NAPLES FL	33942
26001	981569	RESORT BLDG CONDO ASSOC	C/O CYNTHIA CRANSTONE	349 HENLEY DR	NAPLES FL	33942
2600]	973351	JAMES SHIELDS	190 BRAMPTON LN		NAPLES FL	33942
26001	69046	ST JAMES BLDRS INC	4158 LORRAINE AVE		NAPLES FL	33942
26001 26001	68209	STEVE T STRESEN-REUTER	161 MADISON DR		NAPLES FL	33942
26001	62623	TAMIAMI BLDRS INC	3500 RADIO RD	24 4 601 251 51T BUILD 144	NAPLES FL	33942
26001	983655 983788	TRACT B INC TRACT B INC	C/O BARRON COLLIER COMM C/O BARRON COLLIER COMM	2648 GOLDEN GATE PKWY 108 2640 GOLDEN GATE PKWY 108	NAPLES FL NAPLES FL	35942 35942
26001	984199	TRACT B INC	C/O BARRON COLLIER COMM	2640 GOLDEN GATE PKY 108		33942
26001	42426	COCO FOCO	1903 PRINCE DR	2040 GOLDEN GRIE PRY 188	NAPLES FL	33942-1073
26001	038561	ROBERT M MONTGOMERY	5545 SHIRLEY ST		NAPLES FL NAPLES FL	33942-1809
26001	981287	FRED K PALONE	2728 BUCKTHORN WAY		NAPLES FL	33942-3014
26001	981206	HICHAEL URBANIK	4406 ARNOLD AVE		NAPLES FL	33942-3340
26001	988723	COLLIER COUNTY SCHOOLS	3710 ESTEY AVENUE		NAPLES FL	33942-4457
26001	972779	DISTRICT SCHOOL BRD OF CC	3710 ESTEY AVE		NAPLES FL	33742-4457
26001	972780	DISTRICT SCHOOL BRD OF CC	3710 ESTEY AVE		NAPLES FL	33942-4457
26001	42409	DIVCO CONST CORP	2082 TRADE CENTER WAY		NAPLES FL	33942-6239
26001	188356	THOMAS VOSIE	4775 MERCANTILE		NAPLES FL	35942-7033
26001	038169	MARCO WATER & SEWER DISTRICT	X COLLIER COUNTY UTLS	3050 N HORSESHOE DR #290	NAPLES FL	13942-7910
26001	973811	MARCO WATER & SEWER DISTRICT	X COLLIER COUNTY UTLS	3050 N HORSESHOE DR #290	NAPLES FL	33942-7910
26001	973812	MARCO WATER & SEWER DISTRICT	X COLLIER COUNTY UTLS	3050 N HORSESHOE DR #290	NAPLES FL	33942-7910
26001	973015	MARCO WATER & SEWER DISTRICT	X COLLIER COUNTY UTLS	3050 N HORSESHOE DR #290	NAPLES FL	33942-7910
26001	973816	MARCO WATER & SEWER DISTRICT	* COLLIER COUNTY UTLS	3050 N HORSESHOE DR #290	NAPLES FL	33942-7910
26001	636958	MARCO WATER & SEWER DISTRICT	X COLLIER COUNTY UTLS	3050 N HORSESHOE DR #290	MAPLES FL	33942-7910
26001	838961	MARCO WATER & SEWER DISTRICT	X COLLIER COUNTY UTLS	3050 N HORSESHOE DR #290	NAPLES FL	33942-7910
26001	981585	GOODLAND WATER DISTRICT	3050 N HORSESHOE DR	SUITE 290	MAPLES FL	33942-7911
2600]	983453	RONALD C BLEVINS	680 SOLANA CT		MARCO ISLAND FL	33957
26001	71403	EDDY L FRESE	263 RIVERWOOD RD		NAPLES FL	33961
26801	71578	FRED C STANTON	194 WILLOW LN		NAPLES FL	35961
\$6001	64559	ROBT E VILLARD	2580 MAINSAIL DR		NAPLES FL	33961
26001	64180	MICHAEL E WILSON	1022 MANATEE RD D-101		NAPLES FL	33961
26001	972425	HOLINA CORPORATION	C/O PAUL OSBORNE	14800 FRITCHEY RD	NAPLES FL	35961-3133
26001	972426	FRANCIS RILLEIF	C/O PAUL OSBORNE	14800 FRITCHEY RD	NAPLES FL	35961-3133
56001	839723	MARCO SHORES COUNTRY CLUB	1450 MAINSAIL DR		NAPLES FL	33961-8806
26001	973154	PATRICIA BARNATHAN	1940 CASCADES DR #11		NAPLES FL	35962
26001	972730	BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSINER	SOLID WASTE DEPT	COLLIER COUNTY GOVERNMENT	NAPLES FL	35962
26001	51	VICTORIA BOMMAN	8582 MUSTANG DR		NAPLES FL	33962
26001	52494	MARY CALLAN	409 SAN JUAN AVE	ISLE OF CAPRI	NAPLES FL	35962
26001	71682	MARY CALLAN	409 SAN JUAN AVE	ISLE OF CAPRI	NAPLES FL	33962 '
26001	67883	RICHARD E DECKER	57 SKYHAY DR		NAPLES FL	33962
56007	67943	JOHN DROTT	X SHORELINE CONST	3613 KENT DR	NAPLES FL	33962
26001	60032	STEPHAN F FABIANO	XCOLLIER CTY BOARD OF DIR	3301 E TAMIAMI TR	NAPLES FL	33962
26001	68618	TIM HEFFERNAN	226 PEBBLE BCH BLVD		NAPLES FL	35962
26001 26001	27552	HANS-MARTIN JACOBS	1929 E. CROWN PT BLVD		NAPLES FL	33962
26001	68808	JACK JACOBSEN	109 WARWICH HILSS DR		NAPLES FL	33962
2000]	72534	JACK JACOBSEN	109 WARWICH HILLS DR		NAPLES FL	33962

12/18/95 PAGE 91 DLG030RPG 9:10:17 TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	•		ZIP
26001	970255	MARIE D KNIGHTON	430 ST ANDREWS BLVD		NAPLES FL	33962
2600L	973168	MARTHA MENDES	2260 TAMIANI TR E	·	NAPLES FL	33962
26001	971378	TONI SCHHID	% HANSA HOLD TOOL AND DIE	11430 TAMANI TR E	NAPLES FL	33962
26001	986271	DIETER SENF	11450 TAMAMIAMI TR E		NAPLES FL	33962
26001	997188	TERRY WALKER	634 LA PENINSULA BLVD		NAPLES FL	33962
26001	972930	KARL HELLNER	C/O GERD TOPEL	1884 PICCADILLY CIRCUS	NAPLES FL	33962-3686
26001	48837	ISLAND CONSTRUCTORS INC	3125 BARRETT AVE		NAPLES FL	33962-4400
26001	981538	BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION	COLLIER CTY TAX COLLECTOR	3301 E TAMIAMI TR BLDG C1	NAPLES FL	33962-4961
26001	972728	COLLIER CNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE	3301 EAST TAMIAMI TR		NAPLES FL	33962-4961
26001	972729	COLLIER CNTY SHERIFFS DFFICE	3301 EAST TAMIAMI TRAIL		NAPLES FL	33962-4961
26001	971956	MARCO ISLAND BEAUTIFACATION	X CAPITAL PROJECTS MGMT	3301 E TAMIAMI TR BLDG F	NAPLES FL	35962-4961
26001	972794	MARCO ISLAND BEAUTIFICATION	X CAPITAL PROJECTS MGMT	3301 E TAMIAMI TR BLDG F	NAPLES FL	33962-4961
26001	995436	MARCO ISLAND BEAUTIFICATION	C/O COUNTY ENGINEERING	3301 E TAMIAMI TR BLDG D	HAPLES FL	53962-4961
26001	780665	RUDOLF GROSSMANN	C/O DORIS GROSSMAN	3051 SANDPIPR BAY CIRILOI	NAPLES FL	33962-5685
26001	986728	CHEN L SU	5258 CYPRESS LN		NAPLES FL	33962-7710
26001	970183	JEANNE TAMPLIN	1000 LELY PALMS DR	APT E 221	NAPLES FL	33962-8916
59001	999853	PAUL M BREEHNE	883 VANDERBILT BCH RD		NAPLES FL	33963
26001	55054	ARTHUR COX	377 FLAMINGO AVE		NAPLES FL	33963
26001	981354	H B GREENE	100 ARBOR LAKE DR		NAPLES FL	33963
26001	981409	GARTH WEEKS	P O BOX 202		MARCO ISLAND FL	33963-0202
26001	972272	A L STICKLES	800 LAURAL OAK DRIVE	SUITE 101	NAPLES FL	33963-2738
26001	981567	CRICKET SHOP	1161 SUN CENTURY RD	SUITE 2	MAPLES FL	33963-8431
26001	981568	CRICKET SHOP	1161 SUN CENTURY RD	SUITE 2	NAPLES FL	33963-8431
26001	972027	LEON BLUM DR	505 ARBOR LK DR		NAPLES FL	33963-8696
26001	57774	BILL LHOTA	4750 18TH AVE SE		NAPLES FL	33964
26001	60122	BILL LHOTA	4750 18TH AVE SE		NAPLES FL	33964
26001	65038	JOSE SACO	545 NM GOLDENGATE BLVD		NAPLES, FL	33964
26001	971853	JACK HAMBURG	1333 20TH AVE NE		NAPLES FL	33964-5404
26001	838848	JACK HAMBURG	1333 28TH AVE NE		NAPLES FL	33964-5404
26001	25551	BEACH CLUB OF MARCO	TOI S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33967
26003	25549	BEACH CLUB OF MARCO CONDO	901 S COLLIER BLVD		MARCO FL	33967
26001	67802	PETER C GABARDINI JR	236 DAN RIVER CT		MARCO FL	35967
26001	54951	ANGLERS COVE CONDO ASSOC INC	ро вох а		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969
26001	54954	ANGLERS COVE CONDO ASSOC INC	PO BOX 8		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969
56001	54955	ANGLERS COVE CONDO ASSOC INC	PO BOX 8		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969
26001	54956	ANGLERS COVE CONDO ASSOC INC	PO BOX 8		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969
26001	54957	ANGLERS COVE CONDO ASSOC INC	РО ВОЖ В		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969
56001	54958	ANGLERS COVE CONDO ASSOC INC	PO BOX 8		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969
26001	54959	ANGLERS COVE CONDO ASSOC INC	PO BOX 8		MARCO ISLAND FL	35969
26001	64545	PETER G BAKER	PO BOX 1149		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969
26001	60062	PAUL BUTHAN	P 0 BOX 1156		MARCO FL	33969
26001	961875	CASA DEMARCO/CITI CORP SAVGS	P O BOX 2397		MARCO FL	33969
26001	981876	CASA DEMARCO/CITI CORP SAVGS	P O BOX 2397		MARCO FL	33969
26001	981877	CASA DEMARCO/CITI CORP SAVGS	P G BOX 2397		MARCO FL	35969
26001	973449	MRS ROBERT COLE	ATTN STEVE COLE	P O BOX 161	MARCO ISLAND FL	33969
26001	49411	A JUNE COOPER	P 0 BOX 1085		MARCO FL	33969
26001	970628	FRANK DENICOLA	P 0 BOX 2589		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969
26001	51298	DENISE DUZICK	P O BOX 1393		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969
26001	63904	BERT FERENZ	PO BOX 2178		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969
26001	67270	GREG J FISHELL	P 0 BOX 223		MARCO FL	33969
26001	980795	LENNART GILLMO	P 0 BOX 1904		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

EXHIBIT

PAGE 유 0

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		•	ZIP
26001	63282	HILDEN MCCOWIN BLDRS INC	P O BOX 1089		MARCO FL	33769
26001	980907	DANIEL HONAHAN	PO BOX 311		MARCO ISLAND FL	33769
26091	47693	HICHAEL HUMPHREYS	P 0 80X 606		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969
26001	972109	WAYNE P KORN	P 0 BOX 1249		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969
26001	981824	LE CLUB CAXAMBAS CONDO	PO BOX 793		MARCO FL	33969
26001	43294	ANAHIDIA LEON	P O BOX 2185		MARCO ISLAND	33969
26001	829841	JAMES C MARANDINO	PO BOX 574		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969
26001	55871	DIANE MATO	P 0 BOX 672		MARCO FL	33969
26901	66853	WILLIAM A MERRICK	P 0 BQX 240		MARCO FL	33769
26001	971223	ROBERT MILLER	PO BOX 9822		MARCO ISLAND FL	53969
26001	72385	HOSTAFA HUZAYENY	P 0 80X 308		MARCO FL	33969
26001	980646	BERNARD P DSULLIVAN	P O BOX 2647		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969
26001	71516	PANORAMA CUSTOM HOMES INC	P 0 BOX 641		MARCO FL	33969
26001	69059	PARK PLAZA HOMES INC	P 0 80X 176		MARCO FL	53969
26001	67727	LYLE C RAYNER	P D BOX 54		MARCO FL	33969
26001	970545	JOHN E RHODES	1296 DRANGE CT.	PO BOX 636	MARCO ISLAND FL	33969
26001	970546	JOHN E RHODES	1290 ORANGE CT	PO BOX 636	MARCO ISLAND FL	33969
26001	970264	SHREINER SOLE CO	BOX 597		MARCO FL	53969
26001	57146	SLOCUM CHRISTIAN INC	P 0 BOX 1447		HARCO FL	33969
26001	62938	EUSTORGIO SPINEDI	P 0 B0X 725		MARCO FL	33969
26001	838335	ROBERT STELLING	PO BOX 282		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969
26001	980508	HORACE TERSTAPPEN	1380 CUTLER CT	BOX 1493	MARCO FL	33969
26001	970469	R W TROEMNER JR	PO BOX 1241		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969
26001	61213	DEBORAH L WIGHT	P 0 BOX 1164		MARCO FL	33969
26001	970561	ARTHUR WOODWARD TRUSTEE	P O BOX 1		HARCO FL	33969-0001
26001	972543	DOYLE DOXSEE	P 0 80X 2		MARCO FL	33969-0002
26001	971486	PAUL BRANDENBURG	X C HOWELL	P 0 BOX 3	MARCO FL	33969-0003
26001	971215	N V MINOTOR	X C HOWELL	P 0 BOX 3	MARCO FL	33969-0003
26001	980044	PATRICIA A HORNSBY	P O BOX 6		MARCO FL	33969-0006
26001	972710	MARCO VISTA CONDO	P O BOX 9		MARCD FL	33969-0009
26001	972711	MARCO VISTA CONDO	P G BOX 9		MARCO FL	33969-0009
26901	973685	GRAND BAY CONDO ASSOC INC	P 0 B0X 12		MARCO FL	33969-0012
26001	973689	GRAND BAY CONDO ASSOC INC	P 0 BOX 12		MARCO FL	33969-0012
26001	973691	GRAND BAY CONDO ASSOC INC	P 0 B0X 12		MARCO FL	33969-0012
26001	32107	HARRIET L BOHER	P 0 B0X 14		MARCO FL	33969-0014
26001	63528	MAYNE H FURFEY	P 0 BOX 15		MARCO FL	33769-0015
26001	970009	MARCO CHURCH OF GOD	P 0 80X 25	•	MARCO FL	33969-0023
26001	71493	FRANCIS STAHL	P 0 BOX 33		MARCO FL	33969-0033
26001	981118	JOSEPH CANNELL	P G BOX 35		MARCO FL	33969-0035
26001	981899	GRANDVIEW CONDO ASSOC	P 0 BOX 39		MARCO FL	35949-0039
26001	981900	GRANDVIEW CONDO ASSOC	P 0 BOX 39		MARCO FL	33969-0039
26001	973810	NORTH MARCO UTILITIES INC	P 0 BOX 44		MARCO FL	33969-0044
26001	970089	JOHN M MCNABB	P 0 BOX 52		MARCO FL	33969-0052
26001	970391	ROLAND DUFAULT	P 0 BOX 55		MARCO FL	33969-0055
26001	972218	GEORGE BUTZ	80X F		MARCO FL	33969-0060
26001	970470	WILLIAM D NEILL	P 0 BOX 63		MARCO FL	33969-0063
26001	970965	ROBERT T MEYER	P 0 B0X 67		MARCO FL	33969-0067
26001	783170	SEABREEZE SOUTH APTS	RECREATION SBS	P 0 B0X 69	MARCO FL	33969-0069
26001	973052	SEABREEZE SOUTH APTS	P 0 BOX 69	1 0 pon 47	MARCO FL	33969-0069
26001	973053	SEABREEZE SOUTH APTS	P O BOX 69			
26001	973064	SEABREEZE SOUTH APTS	P O BOX 69		MARCO FL MARCO FL	33969-0069 33969-0069
26001	7/3004	SEMPRECEE SOUTH MF13	1 V DUA 07		PIRCO FL	33767-0067

о раз

12/18/95 PAGE 92 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

9:10:17

ğ

9

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
26001	973074	SEABREEZE SOUTH APTS		
26001	973075	SEABREEZE SOUTH APTS	P 0 BOX 69	
26001	973107	SEABREEZE SOUTH APTS	P 0 BOX 69	
26001	973108	SEABREEZE SOUTH APTS	P O BOX 69	
26001	973110	SEABREEZE SOUTH APTS	P 0 BOX 69	
26001	975149	SEABREEZE SOUTH APTS	P 0 BOX 69	
26001	973150	SEABREEZE SOUTH APTS	P 0 BOX 69	
26001	973172	SEABREEZE SOUTH APTS	P 0 80X 69	
26001	973173	SEABREEZE SOUTH APTS	P 0 BOX 69 P 0 BOX 69	
26001	973177	SEABREEZE SOUTH APTS	P 0 BOX 69	
26001	987144	ISLAND INDUSTRIAL	P 0 80X 85	
26001	972727	ISLAND INDUSTRIAL PARK	P 0 BOX 85	
26001	978963	DICK CHARLES	P 0 BOX LETTER I	
26001	970084	DICK CHARLES	P O BOX LETTER 1	
26001	980337	FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH	P 0 80X 93	
26001	972155	LEO PAWELSKI	P 0 B0X 101	
26 001	981991	ESTUARY OF MARCO II	% SAFE HABOR/ JEFF WILLS	
26001	981992	ESTUARY OF MARCO II	X SAFE HARBOR/JEFF WILLS	P 0 BOX 105
26001	981065	ELHOOD PALLETT	P O BOX 114	P 0 BOX 105
26001	972555	DAN SOKOLOSKI	P 0 BOX 123	
26001	971199	C A LAMBRECHT	P 0 B0X 126	
26001	973635	MARCO ISLAND INN	P 0 80X 129	
56001	994342	PAT BERRY	P 0 80X 133	
56001	971908	JOHN BAGUCHINSKY	P O BOX N	
26003	972054	BRADLEY WILL	P 0 BOX 142	
26001	972291	JOHN EVANGELISTO	P 0 BOX #151	
26001	36387	JAMES S HAGEDORN	P 0 BOX 152	
26001	65167	WATERSIDE DEV CORP	P 0 B0X 152	
26001	65169	WATERSIDE DEV CORP	P 0 B0X 152	
26001	65752	WATERSIDE DEVLP CORP	P 0 BOX 152	
26001	66007	WATERSIDE DEVLP CORP	P O BOX 152	
26001	67866	MATERSIDE DEVLP CORP	P 0 B0X 152	
26001	68141	WATERSIDE DEVLP CORP	P 0 BOX 152	
26001	68142	WATERSIDE DEVLP CORP	P 0 BOX 152	
26001 26001	69261	WATERSIDE DEVLP CORP	P 0 BOX 152	
26001	69270	MATERSIDE DEVLP CORP	P 0 BOX 152	
26001	70373 971189	MATERSIDE DEVLP CORP	P 0 B0X 152	
26001	970751	BLANCHE NORRIS	P 0 B0X 154	
26001	971484	JAMES J BARLOW	BOX 155	
26001	971244	R E FONTAINE	P 0 B0x 158	
26001	70786	ROBERT E FONTAINE	P 0 BOX 156	
26001	1566	BARRY JARETT	P 0 BOX 178	
26001	839107	PROGRESSIVE AUTO CENTER	PO 80X 177	
26001	35773	PARK PLAZA HOMES	P 0 BOX 178	
26001	62410	PARK PLAZA HOMES INC PARK PLAZA HOMES INC	P 0 80X 178	
26001	66788	PARK PLAZA HOMES INC	P O BOX 178	
26001	67030	PARK PLAZA HOMES INC	P 0 80X 176	
26001	67554	PARK PLAZA HOMES INC	P 0 80X 178	
26001	981470	ALBERT MEDETROS	P 0 BOX 178	
26001	991441	MARY LYNN TROY	P 0 B0X 165	
			P O BOX 194	

12/18/95	PAGE	93	DLG030RPG
9:10:17			TRACIC

MARCO FL

MARCO FL

MARCO FL

ZIP

33969-0069

33969-0069

33969-0069

marca FL	33767-6069
MARCO FL	35969-8069
MARCO FL	53969-0069
MARCO FL	33969-0069
MARCO FL	33969-0085
MARCO FL	33969-0085
MARCO FL	33969-0090
MARCO FL	33969-0090
MARCO FL	33969-0093
MARCO ISLAND FL	
MARCO FL	53969-0101
MARCO FL	33969-0105
MARCO FL	33969-0105
MARCO FL	33969-0114
MARCO FL	33969-0123
MARCO FL	33969-0126
MARCO FL	33969-0129
MARCO FL	33969-0133
MARCO FL	53969-0135
MARCO FL	33969-0142
	33969-0151
MARCO ISLAND FL	33969-0152
MARCO FL	33969-0152
MARCO FL	33969-0152
MARCO FL	33969-0152
MARCO FL	33969-0152
MARCO FL	33969-0152
MARCO FL	33969-0152
MARCO FL	33969-0152
MARCO FL	33969-0152
MARCO FL	33969-0152
MARCO FL	33969-0152
MARCO FL	33969-0154
MARCO FL	33969-0155
MARCO FL	33969-0158
MARCO FL	33969-0158
IARCO FL	33969-0170
IARCO FL	33969-0177
ARCO FL	33969-0178
ARCO FL	33969-0178
ARCO FL	33969-0178
ARCO FL	53969-0178
ARCO FL	33969-0178
ARCO FL	33969-0178
ARCO FL	33969-0103
ARCO FL	33969-0194

EXHIBIT

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26801	973703	PINEHURST CONDO ASSOC	P 0 BOX 204		MARCO FL	33969-0204
26001	973704	PINEHURST CONDO ASSOC	P 0 BOX 204		MARCO FL	33969-0204
26001	972532	ROY BARTLETT	P G BOX 211		MARCO FL	33969-0211
26001	970534	JOSEF WAGNER	P 0 80X 212		MARCO FL	55969-0212
26001	56731	SARA J AUDETTE	P 0 BOX 227		MARCO FL	33969-0227
26001	67860	HONA K VOGEL	P D BOX 231		MARCO FL	33969-0231
26001	32122	HARVEY J SMITH	P D BOX 234		MARCO FL	33969-0234
26001	973701	COQUINA GARDENS INC	P 0 BOX 237		MARCO FL	33969-8237
26001	973702	COQUINA GARDENS INC	P 0 BOX 257		MARCO FL	33969-0237
26001	970258	HAROLD KILBURG JR	P 0 BOX 256		MARCO FL	33969-0256
26001	970186	JEAN SCARPA	P 0 BOX 257		MARCO FL	33969-0257
26001	970374	THOMAS BOGAN	P 0 BOX 259		MARCO FL	33969-0259
26001	36982	FRED TWILLA	P C BOX 260		MARCO FL	33969-0260
26001	972035	H A WIRTH	P 0 BOX 262		MARCO FL	33969-0262
26001	998142	JEFFREY WILL	P 0 80X 285		MARCO FL	33969-0285
26001	981722	MARCO ISLAND BEACH ASSOC	X MI CIVIC ASSOC RES BCH	P O BOX 286	MARCO FL	33969-0286
26001	358	MARCO ISLAND BEACH ASSOC	X HI CIVIC ASSOC RES BCH	P 0 BOX 286	MARCO FL	33969-0286
26001	60342	MARCO ISLAND CIVIC ASSOC	P 0 BOX 286		MARCO FL	33969-0286
26001	971176	RICHARD DELANEY	P 0 BOX 287		MARCO FL	33969-0287
26001	980660	INGEHAR SVENNINGSON	P D BOX 287		MARCO FL	33969-0287
26001	971232	SALVATORE F GULISANO	P O BOX 302		MARCO FL	33969-0302
26001	23508	THEODORE/PATRICIA KLUG	P O BOX 303		MARCO FL	33969-0303
26001	980028	MARGARET ALEXANDER	P 0 BOX 308		MARCO FL	33969-0308
26001	981878	SEABURY CONDO ASSOC	P 0 BOX 508		MARCO FL	33969-0308
26001	981879	SEABURY CONDO ASSOC	P 0 80X 308		MARCO FL	33969-0308
26001	978195	BETTY T GENTRY	P 0 BOX 312		MARCO FL	33969-0312
26001	972001	CHAS S STEPHANS	P 0 80X 324		MARCO FL	33969-0324
26001	980726	D BARBARA BRIDGES	P 0 BOX 325		MARCO FL	33969-0325
26001	971167	EDWARD BARANOWSKI	P 0 BOX 326		MARCO FL	33969-0326
26001	970630	JACOB C SCHMID	P 0 BOX 353		MARCO FL	33969-0333
26001	781830	JOSEPH WATERS	P D BOX 357		MARCO FL	33969-0337
26001	971347	HORST HEINIG	P D BOX 339		MARCO FL	53969-0359
26001	981148	DAVID G BECKER	P 0 BOX 341		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969-0341
26001	970780	JOHN NYALKA	P 0 BOX 343		MARCO FL	33969-0343
26001	980697	HILLIAM R GASTON	P 0 BOX 344		MARCO FL	33969-0344
26001	980056	FRANZ BERNDT	P O BOX AP		MARCO FL	33969-0360
26001	181858	CAXAMBAS TOWERS CONDO	C/O TREASURER C A RICE	P 0 BOX 343	MARCO FL	33969-0363
26001	781857	CAXAMBAS TOMERS CONDO	C/O TREASURER C A RICE	P 0 BOX 363	MARCO FL	33969-0363
26001	981860	CAXAMBAS TOWERS CONDO	C/O TREASURER C A RICE	P G BOK 363	MARCD FL	33969-0365
26001	972529	DAVID PRITCHARD	P O BOX AR		MARCO FL	33969-0380
26001	46502	CAL CHRISTOPHERSON	P 0 BOX 385		MARCO FL	33969-0385
26881	68654	LESLIE W SAPP SR	P 0 BOX 387		MARCO FL	33969-0387
26001	970454	ROBERT V NICHOLSON	P 0 BOX 390		HARCO FL	35969-0390
26001	971089	ENIL MOZOLA	P 0 B0X 392		MARCO FL	33969-0592
26001	58947	DOUGLASS WRIGHT	P 0 BOX 393		MARCO FL	33969-0393
26001	970949	BEATRICE D GORRELL	P O BOX 394		MARCO FL	33969-0394
26001	21676	CHESTER BARBER	POB 399		MARCO FL	33969-0399
26901	981867	SURFWALK CONDO ASSOC	P D BOX 400	•	MARCO FL	33969-0400
26001	981888	SURFWALK CONDO ASSOC	P O BOX 400		MARCO FL	33969-0400
26001	981889	SURFWALK CONDO ASSOC	P O BOX 400		MARCO FL	33969-0400
26001	970983	RICHARD D CHRIST	P 0 BOX 401		MARCO FL	33969-0401

EXHIBIT _

0F 16

PAGE_

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS .			ZIP
26001	970416	BAERBEL SCHMIDT-GURLAND	P 0 BOX 404		HARCO FL	33969-0404
2690)	971187	J 2 DOMINY	P O BOX AU		MARCO FL	33969-0410
26001	980418	DAVID RUSH	P 0 BOX 413		MARCO FL	33969-0411
26001	971318	JAMES R MATTELL	P G BOX 416		MARCO FL	33969-0416
26001	972118	SILVID PARLAPIANO	P 0 BOX 422		MARCO FL	35969-0422
26001	980422	JOSEPH CHRUSTEK	P O BOX 424		MARCO FL	33969-0424
26001	970645	JUNE NORRIS AUGUST ELLIS	P O BOX 426		MARCO FL	33969-0426
26001	971085	CHARLES POLETTI	P 0 80X 428		MARCO FL	33969-0428
26001	970543	KARL BAUER	P G BOX 429		MARCO FL	33969-0429
26001	51686	JUAN GAVIRIA	P 0 B0X 429		MARCO FL	33969-0429
26001	639022	HOLFGANG HARTGE	X R CLAUSEN	P O BOX 429	MARCO FL	33969-0429
26901	67387	HEINZ RABENHOFER	X R CLAUSEN	P 0 BOX 429	MARCO FL	33969-0429
26001	26933	IRENE VALERA	C/O R CLAUSEN	P 0 BOX 429	MARCO FL	55969-0429
26001	546	JUANITA KNAPP	PO BOX 430		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969-0430
26001	972067	RAYMOND HARRIS	P 0 BOX 432		MARCO FL	33969-0432
26001	981839	EBBTIDE CLUB	C/O WILLIAM SLOCUM	P 0 80X 447	MARCO FL	33969-0447
26901	23351	EBBTIDE CLUB	C/O WILLIAM SLOCUM	P O BOX 447	MARCO FL	33969-0447
26001	972535	WILLIAM SLOCUM	P O BOX 447		MARCO FL	33969-0447
26001	971666	BILL MCCREA	P 0 BOX 451		MARCO FL	33969-0451
26001	998983	CASEY K MIKLAS	P 0 BOX 457		MARCO FL	33969-0457
26001	970897	JACOB WEIL	P 0 BOX 461		MARCO FL	55969-0461
26801	972738	ST MARKS CHURCH	P 0 BOX 476	·	MARCO FL	33969-0476
26001	972739	ST MARKS CHURCH	P G BOX 476		MARCO FL	33969-0476
26001	971789	RICHARD V LOHRENS	P O BOX 477		MARCO FL	35969-0477
26001	971960	JOSEPH D THEARD	P 0 B0X 483		MARCO FLNY	33969-0483
26001	71666	JAMES J ROMLAND	P O BOX 485		MARCO FL	33969-0485
2600)	972537	TOM & KEELE	P O BOX 486		MARCO FL	33969-0486
26001	970308	MRS GEORGE J STEWART	P 0 BOX 487		MARCO FL	33969-0487
26001	637838	BOUGAINVILLA GRONS CONDO	P 0 80X 488		MARCO FL	55969-0488
26001	837856	BOUGAINVILLA GRONS CONDO	P G BOX 488		MARCO FL	53969-9488
26001	972011	ANTONIO BATTAGLIA	P 0 BOX 489		MARCO FL	33969-0489
56001	972103	EDWARD G DAVIS	P 0 BOX 491		MARCO FL	33969-0491
26001	838352	STEPHEN WOOLBERT	P 0 BOX 502		MARCO FL	33969-0502
26001	971415	DAVID PETRUCELLI	P 0 BOX 503		MARCO FL	33969-0503
26001	971758	TARIK AYASUN	P G BGX 506		MARCO FL	33969-0506
26001	38418	HANS W ROSSIGNOL	P Q BOX 507		MARCO FL	33969-0507
26001	59279	TERRI L RIDER	P 0 BOX 511		MARCO FL	33969-0511
26001	971791	ARTHUR QUINNELL	P G BOX 524		MARCO FL	33949-0524
26001	970432	DETLEF KARL & W MULLER	P 0 BOX 533		MARCO FL	33969-0533
26001	970036	J G MOSLEY	P O BOX 535		MARCO FL	33969-0535
26001	34263	SAND STAR CONDO ASSOC	C/D RESORTS MANAGEMENT	P 0 BOX 536	MARCO FL	33969-0536
26001	972669	SAND STAR VILLAS CONDO	C/O RESORTS MANAGEMENT	P 0 BOX 536	MARCO FL	33969-0536
26001	970325	CATHERINE FELDMAN	P 0 BOX 545		MARCO FL	33969-0545
26001	27397	ORVAL L SWORD	P G BOX 549		MARCO FL	35969-0549
26001	981174	JERE HUNT	BOX 552		MARCO FL	33969-0552
26001	980478	KARL ANKNER	P 0 BOX 565		MARCO FL	33969-0565
26001	59443	NEIL A BLAAUBOER	P 0 BOX 571		MARCO FL	33969-0571
26001	57460	DEBORAH J HOLLOWAY	P 0 B0X 575	•	MARCO FL	33969-0575
26001	972745	MARCO ISLAND EAGLE	P 0 80X 579		MARCO FL	33969-8579
26001	972746	MARCO ISLAND EAGLE	P G BOX 579		MARCO FL	33969-0579
26001	36419	JACK C WHITE	P 0 BOX 582		MARCO FL	33969-0582

EXHIBIT ____

103 OF 12

		·				
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	978671	LEONARD H KASER	P 0 BOX 594		HARCO FL	33969-0594
26001	972571	JANET HOOD	P D BOX 595		HARCO FL	55969-0595
26001	971391	JOHN M SANFORD	P 0 B0X 605		MARCO FL	33969-0605
26001	970506	ROBERT SEYLER	P O BOX BK		MARCO FL	33969-0610
26001	24875	KJELL W PETTERSEN	P O BOX 627		MARCO FL	33969-0627
26001	981564	MARCO IS MOOSE LODGE 1990	P 0 BOX 635		MARCO FL	33969-0635
26001	995815	PATRICK NEALE	P 0 BOX 638		MARCO FL	33969-0638
26001	48861	PANORAMA CUSTOM HOME BLDRS	P 0 B0X 641		MARCO FL	33969-0641
26001	839244	INGEBORG SPERBER	P D BOX 654		MARCO FL	33969-0654
26001	971450	GORDON THOMAS	P O BOX 657		MARCO FL	33969-0657
26001	971333	DONALD HCHENRY	P 0 B0X 666		MARCO FL	33969-0666
26001	47447	MICHELLE DAVIS	P 0 BOX 669		MARCO FL	33969-0669
26001	972548	KATHY BURBACK	P 0 B0X 678		MARCO FL	33969-0670
26001	990378	JOYCE WEST	P O BOX 681		MARCO FL	33969-0681
26001	782000	E GRISSOM	P 0 BOX 682		MARCO FL	33969-0682
26001	978172	THOMAS B KELLEY	P G BOX 691		MARCO FL	33769-0691
26001	978290	HENRY A BECKER	P G BOX 692		MARCO FL	33969-0692
26001	970831	ANNE PEARSON	P 0 B0X 693		MARCO FL	33969-0693
26001	970248	BERNARD THOMPSON	P 0 BOX 694		HARCO FL	35969-0694
26001	971214	ROBERT W BAKER	P D BOX 698		MARCO FL	33767-0698
26001	48700	GARY SOUCY	P 0 BOX 703		MARCO FL	33969-0703
26001	67735	SUSAN D MACMORRIS	P 0 B0X 713		MARCO FL	33969-0715
24001	65526	CHARLIE/CHANTAL DAVIS	P 0 BOX 721		MARCO FL	33969-0721
26001	781770	LARET BOLTHOUSE	C/O ALAN LIMBERT	P 0 BOX 723	MARCO FL	33969-0723
26081	970530	ALAN LIMBERT	P 0 BOX 723		MARCO FL	33969-0723
26001	970171	RAYMOND CALLANAN	P 0 BOX 724		MARCO FL	33969-0724
26001	53489	DAVID G JONES	P 0 BOX 728		HARCO FL	35969-0728
26001	971983	ARIEL/SOL GONZALEZ	P 0 BOX 751		MARCO FL	33969-0731
26001	981562	PARADISE PLAZA BLDG CORP	P 0 BOX 741		MARCO FL	33969-0741
26001	56252	ROBERT W MCMICHAEL	P 0 BOX 745		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969-0745
26001	981988	JOHN J MULHERE	P O BOX 756		MARCO FL	33969-0756
26001	970346	NANCY JARRETT	P O BOX 763		MARCO FL	33969-0763
26001	980874	WILLIAM KOETTING	P 0 BOX 771		MARCO FL	33969-0771
26001	971269	CHARLES T QUIRK	P 0 BOX 775		MARCO FL	33969-0773
26001	62141	ASTRID SCHUCHMANN	x HEINZ BOCK	P 0 B0X 761	MARCO FL	53969-0781
26061	980616	JAMES O MILLER	P 0 BOX 782		HARCO FL	33969-8782
26001	42405	WILLIAM B KIMBERLEY	P 0 BOX 786		MARCO FL	55969-0766
56801	901861	SURFSIDE CONDO	P 0 B0X 795		MARCO FL	33969-0793
26001	981862	SURFSIDE CONDO	P 0 B0X 793		MARCO FL	33969-0793
26001	972305	RONALD A CURRY	P 0 BOX 807		MARCO FL	33969~0807
26001	970511	W D GALLOWAY	P 0 BOX 812		MARCO FL	33969-0812
26001	981289	HABERLIN CONST	P O BOX 827		MARCO FL	33969-0827
26001	24239	ANN W WATERS	P 0 B0X 851		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969-0831
56001	71040	SAND DOLLAR CONST INC	P O BOX 844		MARCO FL	33969-0844
26001	981260	GEORGE M GERNHARDT	% ISLAND BANK	P 0 BOX 845	MARCO FL	33969-0645
2600.1	972741	ISLAND BANK OF COLLIER COUNTY	P O BOX 845		MARCO FL	33969-0845
26001	782760	DEMAYNE GRUBER	P O BOX 846		MARCO FL	33969-0846
56001	972285	RODGER PARCELLES	P O BOX 854	÷	MARCO FL	33969~0854
56001	971899	ADELE F FAHEY	P 0 BOX 861		MARCO FL	33969-0861
56001	961105	RUTH A SKULINA	P O BOX 862		MARCO FL	33969-0862
56001	35984	WEILAND REICHLE	% TUTTLE HOMES	POB 864	MARCO FL	33969-0864

EXHIBIT

B

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	•		21P
26001	67011	TUTTLE HOMES INC	P 0 B0X 864		MARCO FL	33969-0864
26001	980683	WILLIAM R FILBIN III	P 0 BOX 865		MARCO FL	33969-0865
26001	981806	MOORINGS CONDO ASSOC INC	*RESORT MANAGEMENT	P 0 BOX 866	MARCO FL	33969-0866
26001	981807	MOORINGS CONDO ASSOC INC	XRESORT MANAGEMENT	P 0 B0X 866	MARCO FL	33969-0866
26001	983535	MOORINGS CONDO ASSOC INC	XRESORT MANAGEMENT	P G BOX 866	HARCO FL	33969-0866
26001	67795	ROBERT A BRAUBURGER JR	P 0 B0X 886		MARÇO FL	33969-0886
26001	65388	GLEN TUCKER	P 0 BOX 887		MARCO FL	53969-0887
26001	960315	NUNZIE R BURZO	P 0 B0X 961		MARCO FL	33969-0901
26001	40670	P BROOKE LAWRENCE	P 0 BOX 992		HARCO FL	33969-0902
2600 L	47796	JOHN P CONDON	P 0 BOX 907		MARCO FL	33969-0907
26001	980759	LUCIANO MOCCHI -	P 0 B0X 911		MARCO FL	33969-0911
26001	65258	DESIGN LIFESTYLES INC	P 0 B0X 921		MARCO FL	33969-0921
26001	67269	DESIGN LIFESTYLES INC	P 0 BOX 921		MARCO FL	33969-0921
26001	838814	HERMINIO ORTEGA	P 0 BOX 921		MARCO FL	33969-0921
26001	973134	ESTHER DE YOUNG QUANDT	P 0 BOX 922		MARCO FL	35969-0922
26001	980435	MARGRIT SCHERNER	P 0 BOX 924		MARCO FL	33969-0924
26001	981425	RAYMOND J REED	P 0 BOX 925		MARCO FL	33969-0925
26001	981840	EAGLE CAY CONDO	P (BOX 93)		MARCD FL	33969-0931
26001	981841	EAGLE CAY CONDO	P Q BOX 931		MARCO FL	33969-0931
26001	981842	EAGLE CAY CONDO	P 0 80X 931	3606 ENTERPRISE AVE	MARCO FL	33969-0951
26001	981821	LIDO CLUB CONDO	P 0 BOX 932		MARCO FL	33969-0932
24001	981822	LIDG CLUB CONDG	P G 80K 932		MARCO FL	33969-0932
26 0 0 L	981062	ALBERT R SCHLINDER	P G BOX 941		MARCO FL	33969-0941
26001	972536	JAMES MACDADE	P 0 80X 943		MARCO FL	33969-0945
26001	66567	CAROL & MARY KRIST	P C BOX 949		MARCO FL	33969-0949
26001	68453	DENNIS MACDONALD	P 0 BOX 950		MARCO FL	33969-0950
26001	840181	KATHLEEN STEARNS	P O BOX 951		MARCO FL	33969-0951
26001	971154	FRED DAVIS	P 0 BOX 952		MARCO FL	33969-0952
26 0 0 1	970263	FRANK SIEJA	P 0 BOX 953		MARCO FL	33969-0953
26001	972458	WILBERT REMAKS	P 0 BOX 964		MARCO FL	33969-0964
26 00 1	980621	THOMAS PEERY	PG BOX 967		MARCO, FL	33969-0967
26001	71871	RENATE MIANO	P G BOX 974		MARCO FL	33969-0974
26001	971538	DR FRANK BENZA	P O BOX 978		MARCO FL	33969-0978
2600l	980919	GROVES STANSBURY	P 0 B0X 980		MARCO FL	33969-0980
26001	970745	AURELIEN & MARY ZEUDE	P 0 BOX 982		MARCO FL	33969-0982
26001	971737	CHARLES J BONSALL	P 0 BOX 984		MARCO FL	33969-0984
26001	980846	DONALD BENNETT	P 0 BOX 991		MARCO FL	33969-0991
26001	990670	MAX LEVY	P 0 BOX 1002		MARCO FL	35969-1002
26001	42395	BETTY J SNYDER	P G BOX 1003		MARCO FL	33969-1003
26001	972487	PATRICK J LANE	P 0 B0X 1005		MARCO FL	33969-1005
26001	993441	JOHN W MACKAY	P O BOX 1006		MARCO FL	33969-1006
26001	971266	F GLENN RINK	P D BOX 1007		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969-1007
26001	973636	TEQUAL DEVELOPMENT CO	P D BOX 1009		MARCO FL	33969-1009
26001	973639	TEQUAL DEVELOPMENT CO	P D BOX 1009		MARCO FL	33969-1009
26001	984621	PAUL A STOCKLEIN	P O BOX 1010		MARCO FL	33969-1010
26001	989835	PHILIP HEIBLUM	P 0 BOX 1011		MARCO FL	33969-1011
26001	970225	J A JONSSON	P 0 BOX 1012		MARCO FL	33969-1012
26001	960173	KATHY CANADY	P 0 BOX 1022	•	MARCO FL	33969-1022
26001	970287	EDMUND HERR	P 0 BOX 1023		MARCO FL	33969-1023
26001	972673	WESTVIEW ON THE BAY CONDO	P O BOX 1025		MARCO FL	33969-1025
26001	972674	WESTVIEW ON THE BAY CONDO	P O BOX 1025		MARCO FL	33969-1025

CXHIBIT ____

104 OF 126

PAGE_

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		•	ZIP
26001	972675	WESTVIEW ON THE BAY CONDO	P 0 BOX 1025		MARCO FL	33969-1025
26001	782590	HARRY J POULOS	P 0 BOX 1032		MARCO FL	33969-1032
26001	50656	MARCO ENPIRE II INC	C/O REALTY EXECUTIVES	PO BOX 1036	MARCO ISLAND FL	33969-1036
26001	972685	BAYSIDE CONDO	PROPERTY HGT INC	P O BOX 1839	MARCO FL	35969-1039
26001	972686	BAYSIDE CONDO	PROPERTY MGT INC	PO BOX 1639	MARCO, FL	33969-1039
26801	972676	WAVERLY DEVLP/SHIKHSE HARBOR	X SOUTHPORT PROP MGT	P O BOX 1039	MARCO FL	33969-1039
26001	972677	WAVERLY DEVLP/SHKHSE HARBOR	X SOUTHPORT PROP MGT	P O BOX 1039	MARCO FL	35969-1039
26001	972678	MAVERLY DEVLP/SMKHSE HARBOR	X SOUTHPORT PROP MGT	P 0 BOX 1039	MARCO FL	33949-1039
26001	28157	JOHNHANNES REITHEIER	P 0 BOX 1041		NARCO FL	33969-1041
26001	979040	LARRY FISHER	P 0 BOX 1042		HARCO FL	33969-1042
26001	981248	LOUIS M RUSITZKY	P 0 BOX 1051		MARCO FL	33969-1051
26001	417	CARLOS DELPORTO	C/O JOE IULIANO	P O BOX 1052	MARCO FL	33969-1052
26001	970313	JOSEPH TULIANO	P 0 BOX 1052		MARCO FL	33969-1052
26001	64346	EARLE H WRIGHT	P O BOX 1657		MARCO FL	33969-1057
24001	781544	FRENCH VILLAGE CONDO	P G BOX 1058		MARCO FL	33969-1058
26001	981545	FRENCH VILLAGE CONDO	P 0 BOX 1058		MARCO FL	33949-1058
26001	970851	EDWARD F MOORE	P G BOX 1062		HARCO FL	33969-1062
26881	55389	R THOMAS SHREVE	P 0 BOX 1063		MARCO FL	33969-1063
26001	997836	RICHARD W REYNOLDS	P 0 BOX 1067		MARCO FL	33969-1067
26001	973604	ROYAL MARCO POINT	P O BOX 1979		MARCO FL	33969-1078
26001	973806	ROYAL MARCO POINT	P 0 BOX 1970		MARCO FL	33969-1070
26001	973803	ROYAL MARCO POINT I CONDO ASSC	P 0 BOX 1070		MARCO FL	33969-1070
26001	840318	ROYAL MARCO POINT I CONDO ASSC	P 0 BOX 1070		MARCO FL	33969-1070
26001	994483	ROYAL MARCO POINT I CONDO ASSC	P 0 BOX 1070		MARCG FL	33969-1070
26001	994484	ROYAL MARCO POINT I CONDO ASSC	P 0 BOX 1070		MARCO FL	33949-1070
26001	994485	ROYAL MARCO POINT I CONDO ASSC	P G BOX 1070		MARCO FL	33969-1070
26001	61776	ROBERT M RINALDI	P 0 B0X 1081		MARCO FL	33969-1081
26001	971345	THOMAS COOPER	P 0 BOX 1085		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969-1085
26001	981401	FRED WOOD	P 0 BOX 1988		MARCO FL	33969-1088
26001	995295	KENNETH L BOUIN	X HILDEN-MCGOWN BLDRS	P D BOX 1089	MARCO FL	33969-1089
26001	45312	HILDEN-MCCOWIN BLDRS	P 0 BOX 1087		MARCO FL	33769-1089
26001	61877	HILDEN-MCCOWIN INC	P 0 BOX 1089		MARCO FL	33969-1089
26001	972237	FREDERIC R GLOECKNER	P 0 BOX 1099		MARCO FL	33969-1099
26001	980472	JOANN ANDERSON '	P 0 BOX 1100		MARCO FL	33969-1100
26001	973093	SANDI TRAPASSO	P 0 BOX 1101		MARCO FL	33969-1101
26001	989515	YMCA MARCD	P 0 BOX 2521	•	MARCO FL	33969-1103
26001	980301	YMCA OF COLLIER COUNTY	P O BOX 2529	•	MARCO FL	33969-1103
26001	980088	YMCA/BORAN CRAIG & BARBER	P D BOX 2529		MARCO FL	33969-1103
26001	970058	THOMAS L KRIEG	P 0 BOX 11#5		MARCO FL	33969-1105
26001	995601	T R MARSHALL	P 0 BOX 1117		MARCO FL	33969-1117
26001	981475	EDWARD SKRZYNSKI	P O BOX 1119		MARCO FL	33969-1119
26001	71290	EDWARD SKRZYNSKI	P 0 BOX 1119		HARCO FL	33969-1119
26091	961555	EAGLE PLAZA ASSOC	P 0 BOX 1122		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969-1122
26881	972572	HRS H T LAPHAN	P 0 BOX 1123		MARCO FL	33969-1128
26001	980512	EDWIN A GRIFFITH	P 0 BOX 1130		MARCO FL	33969-1130
26001	981191	PETER WOLFF	P C BOX 1133		MARCO FL	33969-1133
26001	256	GREGORY HENDERSON	PO BOX 1141		MARCO FL	33969-1141
26001	987850	PAMELA A BROOKE	P O BOX 1145		* MARCO FL	33969-1143
26001	972178	E GLENN TUCKER	P D BOX 1146	•	MARCO FL	33969-1146
26001	980527	FOSTER E HARRIS	P 0 BOX 1157		MARCO FL	33969-1157
26001	971790	RICHARD WARNER	P O BOX 1160		MARCO FL	33969-1160
20001	7.1.7.0	TO A STATE OF THE				

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	•		ZIP
26001	973121	CARROLL D SYNDER	P 0 B0X 1161		MARCO FL	33969-1161
26001	981064	ALONZO J VROCHAN	P 0 BOX 1165		MARCO FL	33969-1165
26001	31442	STEPHEN C MERSCH	P 0 BOX 1171		MARCO FL	33969-1171
26001	981651	GEORGE VIOLANTE	P O BOX 1172		MARCO FL	33969-1172
26001	970458	GEORGE VIOLANTE	P 0 BOX 1172		MARCO FL	33969-1172
26001	981867	ISLAND CLUB CONDO I	P O BOX 1176		MARCO FL	33969-1176
26001	981868	ISLAND CLUB CONDO I	P O BOX 1176		MARCG FL	33969-1176
26001	981890	ISLAND CLUB II	P 0 BOX 1176		MARCO FL	33969-1176
26001	70850	GLENDA ROACH	P G BOX 1178		MARCO FL	33969-1176
26001	973634	VILLE DEMARCO WEST	P 0 BOX 1185		MARCO FL	33969-1185
26001	971221	EDWIN M SHANKS	P 0 BOX 1187		MARCO FL	33969-1187
26001	972068	WILLIAM LEONARD	P 0 BOX 1192		MARCO FL	33969-1192
26001	971511	MARY C PASSARELLA	P O BOX 1203		MARCO FL	33969-1203
26001	24645	WILLIAM F MORELAND	P G BOX 1209		MARCO FL	33969-1209
26001	972484	DR HARION E THOMPSON	P Q BQX 1212		MARCO FL	33969-1212
26001	981406	J W DYCHES	P 0 BOX 1213		MARCO FL	33969-1213
26 8 9 1	980271	C THOMAS BERNARDI	P 0 BOX 1216		MARCO FL	33969-1216
26001	781569	N P BALTHROP	P G BOX 1217		MARCO FL	33969-1217
26001	40447	JEFF S BROWNE	P 0 B0X 1218		MARCO FL	33969-1218
26801	29888	JEFFRY S BROWNE	P G BOX 1218		HARCO FL	33969-1216
26801	991952	PELICAN PERCH CONDO	P G BOX 1221		MARCO FL	33969-1221
26001	991954	PELICAN PERCH CONDO	P 0 BOX 1221		MARCO FL	35969-1221
26001	991955	PELICAN PERCH CONDO	P 0 BOX 1221		MARCO FL	33969-1221
26001	981435	LEO HOREY JR	P O BOX 1233		MARCO FL	33969-1233
26661	780594	THOMAS MCCULLEY	PO BOX 1228		MARCO FL	33969-1242
26001	970761	THOMAS H HELMICK	P 0 BOX 1243		MARCO FL	33969-1243
26081	980019	JOHN K HEYER	P 0 BOX 1244		MARCO FL	33969-1244
26001	971430	BEVERLY ANN DAQUANNI	P O BOX 1246 M		MARCO FL	33969-1246
26001	972608	MARCO MARINE CONST	601 ELKCAM C/O DON RICCI	P O BOX 1247	MARCO FL	33949-1247
26001	66251	DALE R BLODGETT	P 0 BOX 1253		MARCO FL	33969-1253
26001	972846	KAHUNA RESTURANT	P 0 B0X 1253		MARCO FL	33969-1253
26001	972847	KAHUNA RESTURANT	P 0 BOX 1253		MARCO FL	33969-1253
26001	70629	KATHLEEN LAPOINTE	P 0 BOX 1254		MARCO FL	33969-1254
26001	972182	A DAVID BERGSTEIN	P 0 B0X 1265		MARCO FL	33969-1265
26001	989863	CARLOS ROUBICEK	P 0 BOX 1268		HARCO FL	33969-1268
26001	970281	THOMAS LUKE LARSON	P 0 BOX 1271		HARCO FL	33949-1271
26001	981418	ARMOND E VERRIER	P 0 BOX 1274		MARCO FL	53969-1274
26001	981341	EDWARD L FOSTER	P 0 BOX 1277		MARCO FL	33969-1277
26001	42481	KARYNE JACOBSEN	P 0 BOX 1279		MARCO FL	33969-1279
26001	971502	ALICIA HEUSSER	P 0 B0X 1281		MARCO FL	33969-1281
26001	47753	CHRISTA HIBBLES	P 0 B0X 1285		MARCO FL	33969-1285
26001	970474	SALVATORE C SCUDERI	P 0 B0X 1299		MARCO FL	33969-1299
26001	54888	LILLIAN UNNASCH	P 0 BOX 1502		MARCO FL	33969-1302
26001	981263	JOHN ROCHE	P O BOX 1303		MARCO FL	33969-1303
26001	981150	JOSEPH MESSINA	P D BOX 1306		MARCO FL	33969-1306
26001	981618	MUTINY OF MARCO CONDO	P O BOX 1307		MARCO FL	33969-1307
26001	181619	MUTINY OF MARCO CONDO	P G BOX 1307		MARCO FL	33969-1307
26001	970212	L D LOWE	PO BOX 1310		MARCO FL	33969-1311
26001	972420	WILLARD S BERG	P 0 BOX 1311		MARCO FL	33969-1311
26001	970373	QUAY VENDALL	P 0 BOX 1314		MARCO FL	35969-1314
26001	51698	RICHARD L PRUYN SR	P 0 BOX 1323		MARCO FL	33969-1323
	2.0.0					

EXHIBIT

PAGE_

9

 \odot

				·			
PLA	NT CU	ST #	NAME	ADDRESS		2	TIP
261	01	782870	R L DECKERT	P 0 BOX 1326		MARCO FL	33969-1328
26	901	972053	JACK WAMPLER	P O BOX 1331		MARCO FL	33969-1331
261	001	970714	DR HUGH THOMASON	P 0 BOX 1333		MARCO FL	33969-1333
26	001	980499	ANTHONY CIANFERO	P 0 BOX 1339		MARCO FL	33969-1339
261	001	986537	EDGAR OEHLER	P 0 BOX 1344		MARCO FL	33969-1344
261	001	981268	FRANCIS L MEESKE	P 0 BOX 1351		HARCO FL	33969-1351
261	101	46624	CRAIG A WALDINGER	P 0 B0X 1352		MARCO FL	33969-1352
261	101	52162	SUSIE'S CAFE INC	P 0 BOX 1354		MARCO FL	33969-1354
26	101	639610	SUSIES CAFE INC	P 0 BOX 1354		MARCO FL	33969-1354
26	101	972148	DARROLD BRACKETT	P 0 BOX 1356		MARCO FL	33969-1356
26	001	972266	W F SCHACHT	P 0 BOX 1366		MARCO FL	35969-1366
261	301	971744	PETER SCHOPPHAN	P 0 BOX 1367		MARCO FL	33969-1367
26	991	993031	FRITZ ZWICKY	P 0 BOX 1367		MARCO FL	33969-1367
261	001	980620	ROBERT C PIERCE JR	P 0 B0X 1372		MARCO FL	33969-1372
26	991	971871	EDHIN J EGAN	P 0 BOX 1374		MARCO FL	33969-1374
26	001	972671	SMOKEHOUSE BAY CLUB	P 0 BOX 1378		MARCO FL	33969-1376
26	001	972672	SMOKEHOUSE BAY CLUB	P 0 BOX 1378		MARCO FL	33969-1378
26	991	972628	SMOKEHOUSE BAY CLUB INC	P 0 BOX 1378		MARCO FL	33969-1376
26	001	972629	SMOKEHOUSE BAY CLUB INC	P 0 BOX 1378		MARCO FL	35969-1378
26	001	972630	SMOKEHOUSE BAY CLUB INC	P G BOX 1378		MARCO FL	33969-1378
26	001	990797	DAVID GROSS	P 0 B0X 1383		MARCO FL	33969-1383
26	991	973710	ISLAND VILLAGE	ATT: TOTAL HOME SERVICES	P.O. BOX 1384	MARCO ISLAND FL	33969-1384
26	101	973711	ISLAND VILLAGE	C/O DAVID RICE	PO BOX 1384	MARCO ISLAND FL	33969-1384
26	001	971903	ELISABETH VON LAFFERT	BOX 1394		MARCO FL	33969-1394
26	001	970277	PATRICIA T LEVIN	P O BOX 1396		MARCO FL	33969-1396
26	100	973762	GILES H GORAL	P 0 BOX 1397		MARCO FL	33969-1397
26	001	67090	HICHAEL R MCNEAL	P 0 B0X 1411		MARCO FL	33969-1411
26	001	970739	LEE PERSHING	P 0 B0X 1442		MARCO FL	33969-1442
26	001	970750	JANET DENIZMAN	P 0 B0X 1443		MARCO FL	33969-1443
26	001	981376	TOM CHRISTIAN	P 0 BOX 1447		MARCO FL	33969-1447
26	001	27068	SLOCUM CHRISTIAN INC	P 0 B0X 1447		MARCO FL	33969-1447
26	001	70173	SLOCUM CHRISTIAN INC	P 0 B0X 1447		MARCO FL	33969-1447
26	Det	58687	SLOCUM-CHRISTIAN INC	P 0 BOX 1447		MARCO FL	33969-1447
26	001	42490	JAMES E TIMMERMAN	P 0 BOX 1453		MARCO FL	33969-1453
26	001	980813	KEITH SLUSHER	P 0 BOX 1456		MARCO FL	33969-1456
26	001	980498	MARK SHAUGHNESSY	P 0 BOX 1462		MARCO FL	33969-1462
26	001	30667	STAN SMASTEK	P 0 BOX 1473		MARCO FL	33969-1473
26	001	181684	DLDE SOUTH/OF WILSON CONST	P O BOX 1482		MARCO FL	35969-1482
26	001	981885	OLDE SOUTH/OF WILSON CONST	P 0 B0X 1482		MARCO FL	33969-1482
26	001	981886	OLDE SOUTH/GF WILSON CONST	P 0 BOX 1482		HARCO FL	33969-1482
26	101	981117	MEINDERT VISSER	P 0 B0X 1483		MARCO FL	33969-1483
26	901	996741	EDWARD PETRSON	P 0 80X 1487		MARCO FL	33969-1487
26	991	972108	JOHN CHARDE	P 0 B0X 1488		MARCO FL	33969-1488
		981253	WILLIAM R FILBIN	P 0 BOX 1489		MARCO FL	33969-1489
		807290	DANIEL JERRY	P 0 BOX 1517		MARCO FL	33969-1517
		781600	RICHARD C PECOT	P 0 BOX 1525		HARCO FL	33969-1525
		980038	MICHELLE DAY MCDONALD	P 0 B0X 1544		MARCO FL	33969-1544
		972761	STANLEY SARAN	P 0 BOX 1546	-	MARCO FL	33969-1546
		980096	SAN MARCO VILLAS	C/O MR JACOB	P 0 B0X 1552	MARCO FL	33969-1552
		980138	SAN MARCO VILLAS	C/O MR JACOB	P 0 BOX 1552	MARCO FL	33969-1552
26	001	980211	SAN MARCO VILLAS	C/O MR JACOB	P G BOX 1552	MARCO FL	33969-1552

PAGE 107

PAGE 101 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			Z1P
26001	980273	BRIAN R GLYNN	P 0 BOX 1565		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969-1565
26001	981845	WATERS EDGE CONDO	P 0 80X 1572		MARCO FL	33767-1565
26001	981846	WATERS EDGE CONDO	P 0 BOX 1572			
26001	70437	TRAVEL ACCENTS INC	P O BOX 1580		MARCO FL	33969-1572
26001	970160	MICHAEL DINUNZIO	P 0 BOX 1605		MARCO FL	33969-1589
26001	838884	R E KEMPPEL			MARCO FL	33969-1605
26001	971077	LEROY CHAMBERS	P 0 BOX 1606		MARCO FL	33969-1606
26001	972603	TRAPPER ENTERPRISES INC	P 0 B0X 1637		HARCO FL	33969-1637
26001			P 0 BOX 1638		MARCO FL	33969-1638
	971565	JACOB TULP	P 0 80X 1644		HARCO FL	33969-1644
26001	970018	JOHN W CORYELL	P 0 BOX 1654		MARCO FL	33969-1654
26001	981489	TERRENCE N ROSZAK	P 0 BOX 1655		MARCO FL	33969-1655
26001	980597	NORMAN C BALLACK	P 0 BOX 1669		MARCO FL	33969-1669
26001	789050	LACASITA RESTAURANT	P 0 80X 1672		MARCO FL	33969-1672
26001	981818	VANTAGE POINT	P 0 B0X 1683		MARCO FL	33969-1683
26001	901019	VANTAGE POINT	P 0 80X 1683		MARCO FL	33969-1683
26001	36272	STEVE FICKLING	P 0 BOX 1689		HARCO FL	33969-1689
26001	36367	FLA PROP INC	P 0 B0X 1694		MARCO FL	33969-1694
26001	973713	FLORIDA PROP DEVELOPMENT	P 0 BOX 1694		MARCO FL	33969-1694
26001	973715	FLORIDA PROP DEVELOPMENT	P 0 BOX 1694		MARCO FL	33969-1694
26001	973726	FLORIDA PROP DEVELOPMENT	P 0 BOX 1694		MARCO FL	33969-1694
26001	36362	FLORIDA PROP INC	P 0 BOX 1694		MARCO FL	33969-1694
26001	971478	FRED W BURNHAM	P 0 BOX 1696		MARCO FL	33969-1696
26001	980744	GARY GRUNWALD	P 0 BOX 1712		MARCO FL	33969-1712
26001	981820	CROWS NEST CONDO ASSOC	P 0 BOX 1746		MARCO FL	33969-1746
26001	983670	CROWS NEST CONDO ASSOC	P 0 B0X 1746		MARCO FL	35969-1746
26001	972700	ROYAL PALM MALL	C/O HHL PROPERTIES INC	P 0 BOX 1749	MARCO FL	33969-1749
26001	972701	ROYAL PALM MALL	C/O HHL PROPERTIES INC	P G BOX 1749	MARCO FL	33969-1749
26001	981291	A CARAVELLA	BOX 1756		MARCO FL	33969-1756
26001	973790	EASTWOOD CONST	P O BOX 1759		MARCO FL	53969-1759
26001	58502	EASTWOOD CONST CORP	P 0 BOX 1759		MARCO FL	33969-1759
26001	60745	EASTWOOD CONST CORP	P 0 BOX 1759		MARCO FL	33969-1759
26001	972270	WALTER AUGUSTINAK	P O BOX 1765		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969-1765
26001	32349	CATHERINE BICEK	P 0 BOX 1771		HARCO FL	33969-1771
26081	963360	JESSE AMEY	P 0 BOX 1772		MARCO FL	33969-1772
26001	961911	LES FALLS	P O BOX 1781		MARCO FL	33969-1781
26 80 1	961913	LES FALLS	POB 1781		MARCO FL	33969-1781
26001	961914	LES FALLS	P 0 BOX 1781		MARCO FL	
26001	980534	PHILIP E SCHHIDT	P 0 BOX 1798		MARCO FL	33969-1781
26001	38599	AUDREY WEINRICH	P 0 BOX 1792			33969-179#
26001	972189	GREG BOWERS	P 0 BOX 1793		MARCO FL	33969-1792
26001	52749	PINNACLE HOME BLDRS	P 0 B0X 1016		MARCO FL	33969-1793
26001	67589	PINNACLE HOME BLDRS INC	P 0 B0X 1816		MARCO FL	33969-1816
2600L	68013	PINNACLE HOME BLORS INC			MARCO FL	33969-1816
26001	68014		P 0 BOX 1816		MARCO FL	33969-1816
26001		PINNACLE HOME BLORS INC	P 0 B0X 1816		MARCO FL	33969-1816
	66672	PINNACLE HOME BLDS INC	P 0 B0X 1816		MARCO FL	33969-1816
26001	65944	PINNACLE HOME BUILDERS	P 0 80X 1816		MARCO FL	33969-1016
26001	972319	JAN BIALY	P 0 BOX 1817		MARCO FL	33969-1817
26001	971212	B CARL FROENHING	PO BOX 1818	•	MARCO ISLAND FL	33969-1818
26001	839734	PATRICIA PREU	P 0 BOX 1821		MARCO FL	33969-1821
26001	970886	LORA JEAN YOUNG	P 0 BOX 1823		MARCO FL	33969-1823
26001	970925	GERALD PAPPAS	P 0 BOX 1824		MARCO FL	33969-1824

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

EXHIBIT

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26801	21756	JOHN KELLY	P 0 BOX 1835		MARCO FL	33969-1835
26001	978697	JAMES FORBERG	P 0 BOX 1843		MARCO FL	33969-1843
26001	980277	RAYMOND NEWHAN	P O BOX 1844		MARCO FL	33969-1844
26001	67763	IMAGE AMERICAN CORP	PO BOX 1845		MARCO FL	33969-1845
26001	989464	JERRY HELMS	P O BOX 1847		MARCO ISLAND FL	35969-1847
26001	972465	PARADISE VILLAGE CONDO	P 0 BOX 1650		MARCO FL	33969~1850
26001	172666	PARADISE VILLAGE CONDO	P 0 BOX 1850		HARCO FL	33969-1856
24001	66341	THOMAS R MEBSTER	P 0 B0X 1863		MARCO FL	33969-1863
26001	66027	GERALD GILLIS	P 0 BOX 1864		MARCO FL	33969-1864
26001	46575	JPF HOMES & CONST	P 0 BOX 1873		MARCO FL	33969-1873
26001	52009	JOAN A O'CONNOR	P 0 B0X 1874		MARCO FL	33969-1874
26001	970147	GEORGE CSOKASY	P 0 B0X 1875		MARCO FL	33969-1875
26801	24074	BONNIE H PEERY	, P O BOX 1876		MARCO FL	33969-1876
26001	973269	AL DEWEY	% SANDRA BECK	P O BOX 1884	MARCO FL	33969-1884
26001	973111	SANDRA BECK MAHONEY	P 0 BOX 1884		MARCO FL	33969-1884
26001	21656	ADRIATIC CONDO ASSOC	P O BOX 1963		MARCO FL	33969-1903
26001	972664	ADRIATICI CONDO ASSOC	C/O MR MEO	P G 80X 1903	MARCO ISLAND FL	33969-1903
26001	61561	8 F WILSON CONST	P O BOX 1986		HARCO FL	33969-1906
56001	70190	GF WILSON CONST	P O BOX 1906		MARCO FL	33969-1906
26001	970806	VINCENT BUTKOVICH JR	P G BOX 1911		MARCO FL	33969-1911
26001	961993	ESTUARY OF MARCO	P 0 BOX 1915		MARCO FL	33969-1915
26001	961994	ESTUARY OF MARCO	P 0 B0X 1915		MARCO FL	33969-1915
24001	900817	ROBERT L FLETCHER	P G BOX 1923		MARCO FL	33969-1923
26001	44104	TIMOTHY J FILBIN	P O BOX 1934		MARCO FL	33969-1934
26001	182730	ANTHONY J SIMMS	P 0 BOX 1937		MARCO FL	33969-1937
26001	972127	ROBERT BURTON	P 0 BOX 1938		HARCO FL	33969-1938
26001	978419	BRENDAN SHANLEY	P 0 BOX 1939		MARÇO FL	33969-1939
26001	981851	COMMODORE CLUB CONDO	C/O GULFWEST PROPERTIES	P 0 BOX 1944	MARCO ISLAND FL	33969-1944
26001	981852	COMMODORE CLUB CONDO	C/O GULFWEST PROPERTIES	P O BOX 1944	MARCO FL	33969-1944
26001	781750	NAUTILUS CONDO	GULFWEST PROP MGT	P O BOX 1944	MARCO FL	33969-1944
26001	981835	NAUTILUS CONDO	GULFWEST PROP MGT	P 0 BOX 1944	MARCO FL	33969-1944
26 D D L	981714	SANDS CONDO OF MARCO	P 0 BOX 1944		MARÇO FL	33969-1944
26001	981715	SANDS CONDO OF MARCO	P 0 BOX 1944		MARCO FL	33969-1944
26001	981717	SANDS CONDO OF MARCO	P 0 1944		MARCO FL	33969-1944
26001	781660	SHELL ISLE CONDO ASSOC	P O BOX 1944		MARCO FL	33969-1944
26001	981816	SHELL ISLE CONDO ASSOC	P O BOX 1944		MARCO FL	33969-1944
26001	990124	SOUTHNINDS CONDO	P O BOX 1944		MARCO FL	33969-1944
26001	990131	SOUTHWINDS CONDO	P 0 BOX 1944		MARCO FL	33969-1944
26081	972534	ANGEL LOUIS RIVERA	P O BOX 1951		MARCO FL	33969-1951
26001	981799	MARGUERITA CLUB/HELMAR SCRUF	P O BOX 1954		MARCO FL	33969-1954
26001	981809	MARGUERITA CLUB/HELMAR SCRUF	P O BOX 1954		MARCO FL	33969-1954
26001	981861	MARGUERITA CLUB/HELMAR SCRUF	P O BOX 1954		MARCO FL	33969-1954
26001	42475	JAMES F CIOLING	P O BOX 1963		MARCO FL	55969-1965
26001	970179	ANNAL SEYMOURE	P D BOX 1973		MARCO FL	33969-1978
26001	980309	LAWRENCE NAVE	P O BOX 1993		MARCO FL	33969-1993
26001	782780	SHOOK THIN	P O BOX 1997		MARCO FL	33969-1997
26001	973359	SUSIE COMERATE	P 0 BOX 2005		MARCO FL	33969-2005
26001	68227	NOVELDA KAHLAU	P 0 BOX 2014		* HARCO FL	33969-2014
26001	972828	PRAWNBROKER RESTAURANT	P O BOX 2029		MARCO FL	33969-2029
26001	972275	PAULA DOWD TATED	P O BOX 2051		MARCO FL	33969-2051
26001	996127	ARTHUR SEGAL	P 0 BOX 2055		MARCO FL	33969-2055
						·

-XHIBIT ___

109 OF 12

ALTON CURT NAME						7:10:17	TRACIC
1915 1915 1915 1916	PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
1815 1815	26001	61576	WILLIAM MORRIS	P O BOX 2056		MARCO FL	33449-2054
14-19-15 14-19-15	26001	981550	SOUTHSEAS PLAZA INC	P O BOX 2056			
24011 24027 24027 2402	26001	981996	STEVENS LANDING CONDO ASSOC	P O BOX 2057			
	26001	39026	STEVENS LANDING ERRIGATION	P O BOX 2057			
2401 5472 1000E FILE MARCE P 0 BOX 2275 1000E FILE MARCE 33447-2275 22611 40612 1000E FILE MARCE P 0 BOX 22875 1000E FILE MARCE 13547-2275 22611 40612 1000E FILE MARCE P 0 BOX 22875 1000E FILE MARCE 13547-2285 22611 40611	26001	980287	CAROL JANDOLI	P Q BOX 2071			
2461 5572 DOCK FRIEDLANDER P 0 BOX 2075 P	26001	48823	LISA M ORKNEY-SMITH				
24610 2461	26081	55782	JOYCE FRIEDLANDER	P O BOX 2075			
2461 9367 MACCO FL STORMEN P O DOX 2124 MACCO FL ST394-2126 2461 97193 S OMEZILLO P O DOX 2116 MACCO FL ST394-2126 2461 97193 S OMEZILLO P O DOX 2116 MACCO FL ST394-2126 2461 97213 MACCO FL ST394-2	26001	981230	LORENZ RAEDER	P O BOX 2082			
24501 79716 79716 7987 TRICARICO P.O. BOX 2115 P.O	26001	980867	WILLIAM T ROBERTS IL	P O BOX 2192			
2461 71797 S ORBETA NORDEN	26001	980716	ROBT TRICARICO	P O BOX 2114			
2481 79128	26001	971939	S G MARZULLO '	P O BOX 2115			
2460 9065 BERNARD A CHONCETTE P 0 BOX 2125	26001	971230	ROBERT A WORDEN	P G BOX 2121			
2491 72133 JULY KI INE	26801	980651	BERNARD A CHOQUETTE	P 0 BOX 2125			
2400 34030 341LIMS SWATLOR P 0 BOX 2142 XARCO FL 3514-2125 XARCO FL 3514-2126 X	26001	972133	JUDY KLINE	P 0 BOX 2141			
2491 97547 ADURE LORIDO ADURES COMPARTO P. 0 BOX 2145 MARCO EL 3594-2165 24981 97257 SARBAR ANOLID C/O STEWER COMPARTO P. 0 BOX 2145 MARCO EL 3594-2165 24981 97257 ALEN R DOUBET P. 0 BOX 2146 MARCO EL 3594-2166 24981 97257 ALEN R DOUBET P. 0 BOX 2146 MARCO EL 3594-2166 24981 97267 ALEN R DOUBET P. 0 BOX 2146 MARCO EL 3594-2166 24981 97262 EALER DOUBET P. 0 BOX 2146 MARCO EL 3594-2166 24981 9726 EALER DOUBET P. 0 BOX 2146 MARCO EL 3594-2166 24981 9726 MARCO EL EL EL EL EL EL EL E	26001	994303	WILLIAM SHAILOR	P O BOX 2142			
24001 93277 BARBARA ARNOLD C/O STEVEN COMPARATO P O BOX 2145 BAREC FL 33949-2164 24001 5227 ALLEN R DEQUET P O BOX 2146 BARCO FL 33949-2164 24001 52487 ALLEN R DEQUET P O BOX 2146 BARCO FL 33949-2164 24001 52487 ALLEN R DEQUET P O BOX 2146 BARCO FL 33949-2164 24001 522 PAL SUPPRIST P O BOX 2146 BARCO FL 33949-2164 24001 522 PAL SUPPRIST P O BOX 2177 BARCO FL 33949-2164 24001 4327 BARCLAL SEQURA P O BOX 2177 BARCO FL 33949-2165 24001 4327 BARCLAL SEQURA P O BOX 2177 BARCO FL 33949-2165 24001 4327 BARCLAL SEQURA P O BOX 2178 BARCO FL 33949-2165 24001 43128 BARCO COVE CORDO P O BOX 2280 BARCO FL 33949-2206 24001 401802 BARCO COVE CORDO P O BOX 2280 BARCO FL 33949-2206 24001 401802 BARCO COVE CORDO P O BOX 2280 BARCO FL 33949-2206 24001 401802 BARCO FL ASSAN P O BOX 2280 BARCO FL 33949-2206 24001 401802 BARCO FL ASSAN P O BOX 2280 BARCO FL 33949-2206 24001 401802 BARCO FL ASSAN P O BOX 2280 BARCO FL 33949-2206 24001 40180 BARCO FL ASSAN P O BOX 2280 BARCO FL 33949-2206 24001 40180 BARCO FL ASSAN P O BOX 2221 BARCO FL 33949-2206 24001 40180 BARCO FL ASSAN P O BOX 2226 BARCO FL ASSAN BARCO FL 33949-2226 24001 40180 P O BOX 2226 BARCO FL ASSAN BARCO FL 33949-2226 24001 40180 P O BOX 2226 BARCO FL ASSAN BARCO FL 33949-2226 24001 40180 P O BOX 2226 BARCO FL ASSAN BARCO FL 33949-2226 24001 40180 P O BOX 2226 BARCO FL ASSAN BARCO FL 33949-2226 24001 40180 P O BOX 2226 BARCO FL ASSAN BARCO FL 33949-2226 24001 40180 BARCO FL ASSAN BARCO FL 33949-2226 24001 40	26001	973624	AQUARIUS CONDO	XAGNES COMPARATO	P 0 BOX 2143		
2401 77353 KENNETH F SINTER P 0 BOX 2144 MARCO FL 3394-2146	26001	993297	BARBARA ARNOLD	C/O STEVEN COMPARATO	P D BOX 2143		
24001 50-27	26001	970353	KENNETH F SNYDER	P G BOX 2144			
24001 986-39 ALLEN R DUQUET P 0 BOX 2166 MACC PL 33769-2164 24001 1322 PAUL SUPENKY P 0 BOX 2175 MACC PL 33769-2164 24001 1322 PAUL SUPENKY P 0 BOX 2175 MACC PL 33769-2173 24001 6941 MACCLA LESURA P 0 BOX 2177 MACC PL 33769-2173 24001 6941 MACCLA LESURA P 0 BOX 2175 MACC PL 33769-2185 24001 797216 MANCY SHETFF C/O PAUL SCHNITT P 0 BOX 2187 MACC PL 33769-2185 24001 91802 HURON COVE CONDO P 0 BOX 2228 MACC PL 33769-2286 24001 91802 HURON COVE CONDO P 0 BOX 2228 MACC PL 33769-2281 24001 41556 MELNER PRIORE P 0 BOX 2228 MACC PL 33769-2281 24001 41558 MELNER PRIORE P 0 BOX 2221 MACC PL 33769-2221 24001 41558 MELNER PRIORE P 0 BOX 2221 MACC PL 33769-2221 24001 41558 MELNER PRIORE P 0 BOX 2221 MACC PL 33769-2221 24001 41558 MELNER PRIORE P 0 BOX 2221 MACC PL 33769-2221 24001 41558 MELNER PRIORE P 0 BOX 2221 MACC PL 33769-2221 24001 41558 MELNER PRIORE P 0 BOX 2221 MACC PL 33769-2221 24001 41558 MELNER PRIORE P 0 BOX 2221 MACC PL 33769-2221 24001 41558 MELNER PRIORE P 0 BOX 2221 MACC PL 33769-2221 24001 41558 MELNER PRIORE P 0 BOX 2221 MACC PL 33769-2221 24001 41558 MELNER PRIORE P 0 BOX 2225 MACC PL 33769-2223 24001 41573 MELNER PRIORE P 0 BOX 2225 MACC PL 33769-2223 24001 41573 MELNER PRIORE P 0 BOX 2246 MACC PL 33769-2223 24001 41574 MAHITA CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2246 MACC PL 33769-2244 24001 41574 MAHITA CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2246 MACC PL 33769-2246 24001 41575 BREEX POINT XESORT MORNORMENT P 0 BOX 2246 MACC PL 33769-2246 24001 41575 BREEX POINT XESORT MORNORMENT P 0 BOX 2246 MACC PL 33769-2246 24001 41510 PANNA CLUS CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT HOT P 0 BOX 2246 MACC PL 33769-2246 24001 41510 PANNA CLUS CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT HOT P 0 BOX 2246 MACC P	26001	58207	ALLEN R DEQUET	P O BOX 2166		MARCO FL	
24001 54-402 EAGLE POINTE DEVEL P O BOX 2195 MARCO FL 33969-2114 24001 1322 PALL SUPERNST P O BOX 2175 MARCO FL 33969-2173 24001 49341 MARCO FL 33969-2177 24001 49349 MARCO FL 33969-2107 MARCO FL 33969-2108 MARCO FL 33969-2208 MARCO FL 33969-	26001	980639	ALLEN R DUQUET	P O BOX 2166		MARCO ISL FL	= -
2401 1322 PAUL SUPPINST PO BOX 2175 PO BOX 2177 PAUC FL SUSPENST PO BOX 2177 PO BOX 2177 PO BOX 2177 PO BOX 2107 PO BOX 2208 PO BOX 2107 PO BOX 2208 PO BOX	26001	56482	EAGLE POINTE DEVEL	P G BOX 2166		MARCO FL	
ABRCI ABRIL ABRCI ABRC	26001	1322	PAUL SUPENSKI	PO BOX 2173		MARCO FL	
24801 973216 MARCY SHERTEF C/O PAUL SCHITT P 0 BOX 2187 MARCO FL 33945-2187	26001	69941	MARCIAL SEGURA	P O BOX 2177		MARCO FL	
2401 91802 MARCO FLE S940-2107 MARCO FL S940-2107 MARCO FL S940-2107	26801	34879	RAFAEL LIY	P G BOX 2165		MARCO ISL FL	33969-2185
26801 981805 HURON COVE CONDID P 0 DIX 2288 HARCO FL 33949-2280 26901 45558 MELENE PRIORE P 0 DIX 2291 MARCO FL 33949-2220 26901 45558 MARCO FL 33949-2201 26901 461556 PALN MOVAX P 0 DIX 2202 MARCO FL 33949-2202 26901 47127 MARCO FL 33949-2202 26901 971919 HILLIAM PEWRON P 0 DIX 2212 MARCO FL 33949-2217 26901 971919 PATRICIA K FRIZZELL P 0 DIX 2211 MARCO FL 33949-2217 26901 56255 H BRENT ELDER P 0 DIX 2223 MARCO FL 33949-2223 26901 980722 DR ROBERT H LOVE P DIX 2235 MARCO FL 33949-2223 26901 980722 DR ROBERT H LOVE P DIX 2235 MARCO FL 33949-2224 26901 981796 ANAMITA CONDO ASSOC P DIX 2244 MARCO FL 33949-2244 26901 981796 ANAMITA CONDO ASSOC P DIX 2244 MARCO FL 33949-2244 26901 981796 ANAMITA CONDO ASSOC P DIX 2244 MARCO FL 33949-2244 26901 981796 ANAMITA CONDO ASSOC P DIX 2244 MARCO FL 33949-2244 26901 981796 ANAMITA CONDO ASSOC P DIX 2244 MARCO FL 33949-2244 26901 981796 ANAMITA CONDO ASSOC P DIX 2244 MARCO FL 33949-2244 26901 981796 ANAMITA CONDO ASSOC P DIX 2244 MARCO FL 33949-2244 26901 981796 ANAMITA CONDO ASSOC P DIX 2244 MARCO FL 33949-2244 26901 981796 PALM ISLE CONDO XERSOR HOMITARICK VACONO P DIX 2244 MARCO FL 33949-2244 26901 981795 BREEZY POINT X RESORT HOMITARICK VACONO P DIX 2244 MARCO FL 33949-2244 26901 981795 BREEZY DOINT X RESORT HOMITARICK VACONO P DIX 2244 MARCO FL 33949-2244 26901 981795 BREEZY DOINT X RESORT HOMITARICK VACONO P DIX 2244 MARCO FL 33949-2244 26901 981795 BREEZY DOINT X RESORT HOMITARICK VACONO P DIX 2244 MARCO FL 33949-2244 26901 981813 PALM ISLE CONDO XERSOR HOMITARICK VACONO P DIX 2244 MARCO FL 33949-2244 26901 981813 PALM ACLUS CONDO ASSOC C C/O RESORT HOT P DIX 2244 MARCO FL 33949-2244 26901 981813 PALM ACLUS CONDO ASSOC C C/O RESORT HOT P DIX 2244 MARCO FL 33949-2244 26901 981813 PALM ACLUS CONDO ASSOC C C/O RESORT HOT P DIX 2244 MARCO FL 33949-2244 26901 981813 PALM ACLUS CONDO ASSOC C C/O RESORT HOT P DIX 2244 MARCO FL 33949-2244 26901 981810 PALM ACLUS CONDO ASSOC C C/O RESORT HOT P DIX 2244 MARCO FL 33949-2244 26901 981810 PALM ACLUS CONDO ASSOC C C/O RESORT HOT P D	26801	973216	NANCY SHERIFF	C/O PAUL SCHMITT	P 0 BOX 2187	MARCO FL	
26001 45558 MELENE PRIORE P O BOX 2201 MARCO FL 33569-2201 26001 41556 PAUL NOVAK P O BOX 2202 MARCO FL 35569-2202 26001 47629 MARUEL A LEMUS P O BOX 2212 MARCO FL 35569-2217 26001 771279 MILLIAM FEVRON P O BOX 2211 MARCO FL 35569-2217 26001 771279 PATRICIA K FRIZZELL P O BOX 2221 MARCO FL 35569-2217 26001 771279 PATRICIA K FRIZZELL P O BOX 2221 MARCO FL 35569-2221 26001 973549 JESSE KIN CROSBY P O BOX 2223 MARCO FL 35569-2223 26001 973549 JESSE KIN CROSBY P O BOX 2224 26001 980728 DR ROBERT H LOVE PO BOX 2244 26001 981766 ANAHITA COMDO ASSOC P O BOX 2244 26001 981767 ANAHITA COMDO ASSOC P O BOX 2244 26001 781568 BREEZY POINT X RESORT MONT/RICK VACOND P O BOX 2244 26001 781568 BREEZY POINT X RESORT MONT/RICK VACOND P O BOX 2244 26001 181795 DREEZY POINT X RESORT MONT/RICK VACOND P O BOX 2244 26001 181795 DRIEZY POINT X RESORT MONT/RICK VACOND P O BOX 2244 26001 181795 DRIEZY POINT X RESORT MONT/RICK VACOND P O BOX 2244 26001 181795 DRIEZY POINT X RESORT MONT/RICK VACOND P O BOX 2244 26001 181795 DRIEZY POINT X RESORT MONT/RICK VACOND P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33549-2244 26001 181795 DRIEZY POINT X RESORT MONT/RICK VACOND P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33549-2244 26001 181795 DRIEZY POINT X RESORT MONT/RICK VACOND P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33549-2244 26001 181813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO X RESORT MONT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33549-2244 26001 181813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33549-2244 26001 181813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33549-2244 26001 181813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33549-2244 26001 181813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33549-2244 26001 181813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33549-2244 26001 181813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33549-2244 26001 181813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33549-2244 26001 181813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33549-2244 26001 181813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33549-	26401	981802	HURON COVE CONDO	P O BOX 2200		MARCO FL	33969-2200
26801 41558 PAUL NOVAK P 0 80X 2292 MARCO FL 33959-2202 26801 67829 HANCE A LEMUS P 0 80X 2212 MARCO FL 33959-2212 26801 71279 PATRICTA K FRIZZELL P 0 80X 2221 MARCO FL 33959-2212 26801 71279 PATRICTA K FRIZZELL P 0 80X 2221 MARCO FL 33959-2212 26801 773369 JESSE KIH CROSBY P 0 80X 2223 MARCO FL 33959-2223 26801 973369 JESSE KIH CROSBY P 0 80X 2223 MARCO FL 33959-2238 26801 987260 DR ROBERT H LOVE PO 80X 2224 MARCO FL 33959-2236 26801 987270 DR ROBERT H LOVE PO 80X 2244 26801 981796 ANAINTA CONDO ASSOC P 0 80X 2244 26801 981797 ALMITA CONDO ASSOC P 0 80X 2244 26801 981796 ANAINTA CONDO ASSOC P 0 80X 2244 26801 981797 BREEZY POINT X RESORT MONT/RICK VACONO P 0 80X 2244 26801 981797 BREEZY POINT X RESORT MONT/RICK VACONO P 0 80X 2244 26801 981797 BREEZY POINT X RESORT MONT/RICK VACONO P 0 80X 2244 26801 981797 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MONT/RICK VACONO P 0 80X 2244 26801 981797 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MONT/RICK VACONO P 0 80X 2244 26801 981797 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MONT/RICK VACONO P 0 80X 2244 26801 981797 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MONT/RICK VACONO P 0 80X 2244 26801 981797 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MONT/RICK VACONO P 0 80X 2244 26801 981797 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MONT/RICK VACONO P 0 80X 2244 26801 981797 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MONT/RICK VACONO P 0 80X 2244 26801 981797 SUMMY SHADONO X RESORT MONT RICK VACONO P 0 80X 2244 26801 981797 SUMMY SHADONO X RESORT MONT RICK VACONO P 0 80X 2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P 0 80X 2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P 0 80X 2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P 0 80X 2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT RICK VACONO P 0 80X 2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P 0 80X 2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT RICK VACONO P 0 80X 2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P 0 80X 2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P 0 80X 2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P 0 80X 2244 26801 981819 VILLAGE AT SMOKEMOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 80X 2240 268		981805	HURON COVE CONDO	P G BOX 2200		MARCO FL	33969-2200
26001 67829 MANUEL A LEMUS P D BOX 2212 MARCO FL 33169-2212	26001	43550	MELENE PRIORE	P O BOX 2201		MARCO FL	33969-2201
26001 971919 MILLIAM PEYRON P O BOX 2217 MARCO FL 33969-2217 26001 71279 PATRICIA K FRIZZELL P O BOX 2221 MARCO FL 33969-2223 26001 973349 JESSE KIH CROSBY P O BOX 2238 MARCO FL 33969-2223 26001 973349 JESSE KIH CROSBY P O BOX 2248 MARCO FL 33969-2238 26001 981296 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981797 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981798 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981798 BREEZY POINT X RESORT MONT/RICK YACONO P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 781560 BREEZY POINT X RESORT MONT/RICK YACONO P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981795 BREEZY POINT X RESORT MONT/RICK YACONO P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981795 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MANAGEMENT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981795 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MANAGEMENT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981810 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P O BOX 2246 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981810 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P O BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981810 PANAMA CLUB CONDO A	_		PAUL NOVAK	P G BOX 2202		MARCO FL	33969-2202
26881 71279 PATRICIA K FRIZZELL P D BOX 2221 MARCO FL 33969-2223 26801 973349 JESSE KIH CROSBY P D BOX 2223 MARCO FL 33969-2223 26801 980720 DR ROBERT H LOVE PD BOX 2243 MARCO FL 33969-2223 26801 981796 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26801 981797 AANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26801 981798 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2244 26801 981798 DR REZY POINT X RESORT MONT/RICK VACONO P D BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26801 981795 BREEZY POINT X RESORT MONT/RICK VACONO P D BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26801 981795 BREEZY POINT X RESORT MONT/RICK VACONO P D BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26801 981795 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MONT/RICK VACONO P D BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26801 981795 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MONT/RICK VACONO P D BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P D BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P D BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P D BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P D BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P D BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P D BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P D BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P D BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P D BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26801 981819 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26801 983491 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2240 26801 983492 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26801 982642 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260				P O BOX 2212		MARCO FL	33969-2212
26801 54253 H BRENT ELDER P 0 BOX 2223 HARCO FL 33969-2223 26801 973349 JESSE KIM CROSBY P 0 BOX 2236 HARCO FL 33969-2223 26801 980728 DR ROBERT H LOVE PD BOX 2245 HARCO FL 33969-22243 26801 981796 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2244 26801 981797 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2244 26801 981798 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2244 26801 981798 BREEZY POINT X RESORT MCHIT/RICK YACONO P 0 BOX 2244 26801 981795 BREEZY POINT X RESORT MCHIT/RICK YACONO P 0 BOX 2244 26801 981795 BREEZY POINT X RESORT MCHIT/RICK YACONO P 0 BOX 2244 26801 981795 BREEZY POINT X RESORT MCHIT/RICK YACONO P 0 BOX 2244 26801 981795 BREEZY POINT X RESORT MCHIT/RICK YACONO P 0 BOX 2244 26801 981795 BREEZY POINT X RESORT MCHIT/RICK YACONO P 0 BOX 2244 26801 981811 PANAMA CLUB CONDO X RESORT MCHIT/RICK YACONO P 0 BOX 2244 26801 981811 PANAMA CLUB CONDO X RESORT MCHIT/RICK YACONO P 0 BOX 2244 26801 981811 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MCT P 0 BOX 2244 26801 981811 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MCT P 0 BOX 2244 26801 981812 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MCT P 0 BOX 2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MCT P 0 BOX 2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MCT P 0 BOX 2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MCT P 0 BOX 2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MCT P 0 BOX 2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MCT P 0 BOX 2244 26801 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MCT P 0 BOX 2244 26801 981819 VILLAGE AT SMCKEMOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2244 26801 983491 VILLAGE AT SMCKEMOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2260 26801 983491 VILLAGE AT SMCKEMOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2260 26801 983491 VILLAGE OF SMCKEMOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2260 26801 983491 VILLAGE OF SMCKEMOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2260 26801 983491 VILLAGE OF SMCKEMOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2260 26801 983491 VILLAGE OF SMCKEMOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2260 26801 983491 VILLAGE OF SMCKEMOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2260 26801 983492 VILLAGE OF SMCKEMOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2260 26801 983491 VILLAGE OF				P 0 BOX 2217		MARCO FL	33969-2217
26001 973349 JESSE KIH CROSBY P D BOX 2238 26001 980720 DR ROBERT H LOVE PD BOX 2245 26001 980720 DR ROBERT H LOVE PD BOX 2244 26001 981796 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2244 26001 981797 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2244 26001 981798 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2244 26001 981798 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2244 26001 981798 BREEZY POINT XRESORT MONT/RICK YACONO P D BOX 2244 26001 981795 BREEZY POINT XRESORT MONT/RICK YACONO P D BOX 2244 26001 981795 BREEZY POINT XRESORT MONT/RICK YACONO P D BOX 2244 26001 981795 PALM ISLE CONDO XRESORT MANAGEMENT P D BOX 2244 26001 981810 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P D BOX 2244 26001 981811 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P D BOX 2244 26001 981812 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P D BOX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P D BOX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P D BOX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P D BOX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P D BOX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P D BOX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P D BOX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P D BOX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MOT P D BOX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2244 26001 983491 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2260 26001 983492 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2260 26001 983492 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P D BOX 2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P D BOX 2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P D BOX 2260				P 0 BOX 2221		MARCO FL	33969-2221
26001 980720 DR ROBERT H LOVE PD BDX 2243 26001 981796 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981797 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981797 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981796 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P 0 BDX 2244 26001 781540 BREEZY POINT XRESORT MGHT/RICK VACONO P 0 BDX 2244 26001 781540 BREEZY POINT XRESORT MGHT/RICK VACONO P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981795 BREEZY POINT XRESORT MGHT/RICK VACONO P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981795 PALM ISLE CONDO XRESORT MGHT/RICK VACONO P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981795 PALM ISLE CONDO XRESORT MGHT/RICK VACONO P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981801 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981801 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P/O RESORT MGT P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P/O RESORT MGT P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P/O RESORT MGT P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P/O RESORT MGT P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P/O RESORT MGT P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P/O RESORT MGT P 0 BDX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P/O BDX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P/O BDX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P/O BDX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P/O BDX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO BDX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO BDX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P/O BDX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO BDX 2244 26001 981813 P				P O BOX 2223		MARCO FL	33969-2223
26001 981796 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2244 26001 981797 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2244 26001 981798 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2244 26001 781540 BREEZY POINT XRESORT MGHT/RICK VACONO P 0 BOX 2244 26001 781540 BREEZY POINT XRESORT MGHT/RICK VACONO P 0 BOX 2244 26001 781540 PALH ISLE CONDO XRESORT MGHT/RICK VACONO P 0 BOX 2244 26001 781540 PALH ISLE CONDO XRESORT MGHT/RICK VACONO P 0 BOX 2244 26001 981793 PALM ISLE CONDO XRESORT MANAGEMENT P 0 BOX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO SSOC C/O RESORT MGT 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO SSOC C/O RESORT MGT 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO SSOC C/O RESORT MGT 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO SSOC C/O RESORT MGT 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO SSOC C/O RESORT MGT 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO SSOC C/O RESORT MGT 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO SSOC C/O RESORT MGT 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO SSOC C/O RESORT MGT 26001 981814 PANAMA CLUB CONDO SSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO SSOC C/O RESORT MGT RICK VACONO P 0 BOX 2244 26001 981813 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO SSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2246 26001 983491 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 983492 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260				P D BOX 2238		MARCO FL	33949-2238
26001 981797 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2244 26001 981796 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2244 26001 781540 BREEZY POINT X RESORT MENT/RICK VACONO P 0 BOX 2244 26001 781540 BREEZY POINT XRESORT MENT/RICK VACONO P 0 BOX 2244 26001 781360 PALM ISLE CONDO XRESORT MENT/RICK VACONO P 0 BOX 2244 26001 981795 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MANAGEMENT P 0 BOX 2244 26001 981797 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MANAGEMENT P 0 BOX 2244 26001 981811 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 26001 981812 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 26001 981814 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2244 26001 981890 SUNNY SHADOMS CONDO XRESORT MGT RICK VACONO P 0 BOX 2244 26001 981890 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2244 26001 983491 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 26001 983492 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 26001 983492 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 26001 983492 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 26001 982662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P 0 BOX 2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P 0 BOX 2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P 0 BOX 2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P 0 BOX 2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P 0 BOX 2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P 0 BOX 2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P 0 BOX 2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P 0 BOX 2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P 0 BOX 2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P 0 BOX 2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P 0 BOX 2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P 0 BOX 2260			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			MARCO ISLAND FL	33969-2243
26001 981796 ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC P O BOX 2244 26001 781540 BREEZY POINT X RESORT MGHT/RICK YACONO P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981795 BREEZY POINT XRESORT MGHT/RICK YACONO P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 781560 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MGHT/RICK YACONO P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981795 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MANAGEMENT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981811 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981812 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 SUNNY SHADONS CONDO X RESORT MGHT/RICK YACONO P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981810 SUNNY SHADONS CONDO X RESORT MGHT RICK YACONO P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2246 26001 983491 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P O BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 983492 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P O BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 983492 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P O BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 983492 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P O BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260						MARCO FL	33969-2244
26001 781540 BREEZY POINT X RESORT MGMT/RICK VACONO P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 781560 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MGMT/RICK VACONO P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981793 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MANAGEMENT P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 98181 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 98181 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 98181 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 98181 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 98181 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 98181 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981790 SUNNY SHADOMS CONDO X RESORT MGHT/RICK YACANO P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981790 SUNNY SHADOMS CONDO X RESORT MGHT RICK YACANO P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2246 26001 983491 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 983492 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260						MARCO FL	33969-2244
26001 981795 BREEZY POINT XESORT MGHT/RICK VACONO P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 781360 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MANAGEMENT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981793 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MANAGEMENT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981811 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981812 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 781530 SUNNY SHADONS CONDO XRESORT MGHT/RICK YACONO P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981790 SUNNY SHADONS CONDO XRESORT MGHT RICK YACONO P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 983491 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P O BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 983492 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P O BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P O BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260						MARCO FL	33969-2244
26001 781560 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MANAGEMENT P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981793 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MANAGEMENT P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981811 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981812 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981790 SUNNY SHADOMS CONDO X RESORT MGHT/RICK YACONO P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981790 SUNNY SHADOMS CONDO X RESORT MGHT RICK YACONO P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 983491 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 983492 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260					P O BOX 2244	MARCO FL	33969-2244
26001 981793 PALM ISLE CONDO X RESORT MANAGEMENT P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981811 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981812 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 781530 SUNNY SHADONS CONDO X RESORT MGHT/RICK YACONO P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981790 SUNNY SHADONS CONDO X RESORT MGHT RICK YACONO P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 983491 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 983492 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260						MARCO FL	33969-2244
26001 981811 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 80X 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981812 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 80X 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 80X 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 781530 SUNNY SHADOWS CONDO X RESORT MGHT/RICK YACONO P 0 80X 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981790 SUNNY SHADOWS CONDO X RESORT MGHT/RICK YACONO P 0 80X 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981790 SUNNY SHADOWS CONDO XRESORT MGHT RICK YACANO P 0 80X 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2246 26001 983491 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 80X 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 983492 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 80X 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P 0 80X 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260							33969-2244
26001 981812 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 80X 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 80X 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 781530 SUNNY SHADOWS CONDO X RESORT MGHT/RICK YACONO P 0 80X 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981790 SUNNY SHADOWS CONDO XRESORT MGHT/RICK YACONO P 0 80X 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 983491 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 80X 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 983492 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 80X 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P 0 80X 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260							33969-2244
26001 981813 PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC C/O RESORT MGT P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 781530 SUNNY SHADONS CONDO X RESORT MGHT/RICK YACANO P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981790 SUNNY SHADONS CONDO XRESORT MGHT RICK YACANO P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 983491 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 983492 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260							33969-2244
26001 781530 SUNNY SHADONS CONDO X RESORT MGHT/RICK YACONO P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 981790 SUNNY SHADONS CONDO XRESORT MGHT RICK YACANO P 0 BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 983491 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 983492 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 972667 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260							
26001 981790 SUNNY SHADOMS CONDO XRESORT MGHT RICK YACANO P O BOX 2244 MARCO FL 33969-2244 26001 983491 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P O BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 983492 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P O BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P O BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260							33969-2244
26001 983491 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 983492 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 53969-2260							
26001 983492 VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY CONDO ASSOC PO BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260 26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY PO BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260							
26001 972662 VILLAGE OF SMOKEHOUSE BAY P 0 BOX 2260 MARCO FL 33969-2260							
2/441 A32// WYLLAS OF DEMOCRATIC DAY					P D BOX 2260		
24401 772000 01 STOREHOUSE BHY F U BUN 2281 MARCO FL 53969-2260							
	20001	77 2003	VILLAGE OF SPIGNETHOUSE BAY	L O DAY 1700		MARCO FL	33969-2260

12/18/95 PAGE 103 DLG030RPG

9:10:17 TRACIC

12/18/95 PAGE 104 DLG030RPG 9:10:17 TRACIC

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		•	ZIP
26801	54507	LEN L ROSEMAN	P G BOX 2264		MARCO FL	33969-2264
26001	71344	LEN L ROSEMAN	P 0 BOX 2264		MARCO FL	33969-2264
26001	28713	JOAN P BAILEY	P O BOX 2266		MARCO FL	33969-2266
26001	35095	KENNETH J ORKNEY	P O BOX 2271		MARCO FL	33969-2271
26001	970181	ROBERT LEE	P O BOX 2280		MARCO FL	33969-2280
26001	42321	PAUL E PEOPLES	P O BOX 2290		MARCO FL	33969-2290
26901	71415	TONY & HETCHLER	P O BOX 2291		MARCO FL	33969-2291
26001	971481	MARY STEFFEN	P O BOX 2304		HARCO FL	53969-2304
26001	23499	GEORGE ROTKVICH	P O BOX 2305		MARCO FL	33969-2305
26001	970560	KAPPY J COX	P 0 BOX 2326		MARCO FL	35969-2326
26001	56085	ROSE M MCMICHAEL	P 0 BOX 2356		MARCO FL	33969-2356
26001	30424	LORRAINE DELMONTE	P 0 BOX 2374		MARCO FL	33969-2374
26081	973605	RICH & PAULY STEEL	P 0 BOX 2377		MARCO FL	35969-2377
26001	982611	WALTER H WINDSOR	P 0 BOX 2378		HARCO ISLAND FL	53969-2378
26001	21531	CAPE MARCO MERIDA STAMPICO	PO BOX 2397	•	MARCO ISLAND FL	53969-2397
26001	21525	CAPE HARCO PROPERTY/OWNERS	ASSOCIATION	P O BOX 2597	MARCO ISLE FL	33969-2397
26001	972667	COURT OF PALMS	C/O SPINAKER CAY PROP HGT	P O BOX 2397	MARCO FL	33969-2397
26001	972668	COURT OF PALMS	C/O SPINAKER CAY PROP MGT	P O BOX 2397	MARCO FL	33969-2397
26001	982022	ESSEX CONDO ASSOC	P 0 80X 2397		MARCO FL	33969-2397
26001	982023	ESSEX CONDO ASSOC	P G BOX 2397		MARCO FL	33969-2397
26001	982047	ESSEX CONDO ASSOC	P 0 BOX 2397		MARCO FL	33969-2397
26001	981829	ISLANDER COVE CONDO AASOC	C/O SPINNAKER CAY MGT INC	P O BOX 2397	MARCO FL	33969-2397
26001	981831	ISLANDER COVE CONDO ASSOC	C/G SPINNAKER CAY MGT INC	P O BOX 2397	MARCO FL	33969-2397
26001	981833	ISLANDER COVE CONDO ASSOC	C/O SPINNAKER CAY MGT INC	P O BOX 2397	MARCO FL	33969-2397
26001	981780	SEAVIEW CONDO	C/O SPINNAKER CAY PROP	P O BOX 2397	MARCO FL	33969-2397
26001	981781	SEAVIEW CONDO	C/O SPINNAKER CAY MGMT	P O BOX 2317	MARCO FL	33969-2397
26001	840509	SOUTHERN BRZ GRONS CONDO ASSOC	SPINNAKER CAY MANAGEMENT	P O BOX 2397	MARCO FL	33969-2397
26001	840516	SOUTHERN BRZ GRONS CONDO ASSOC	SPINNAKER CAY MANAGEMENT	P 0 BOX 2397	MARCO FL	53969-2397
26001	982155	SOUTHERN BRZ GRONS CONDO ASSOC	SPINNAKER CAY MANAGEMENT	P O BOX 2397	MARCO FL	33969-2397
26001	972680	VILLA DEL MARE OF M I CONDO	P O BOX 2398		MARCO FL	33969-2398
26001	972682	VILLA DEL MARE OF H 1 CONDO	P 0 BOX 2398		MARCO FL	33969-2398
26001	972684	VILLA DEL MARE OF M I CONDO	P O BOX 2398		MARCO FL	33969-2398
26001	71679	STEVEN R CINDRIC	P 0 BOX 2403		MARCO FL	33969-2403
26001	32616	MARTIN H FRIMBERGER	P Q BOX 2407		MARCO FL	33969-2407
26001	991550	ANY JERDE	P 0 BOX 2407		MARCO FL	33969-2407
26001	51084	ANY JERDE	P 0 BOX 2407		MARCO FL	33969-2407
26001	973730	MARCO MANOR CLUB	P O BOX 2422	·	MARCO FL	33969-2422
26001	973748	MARCO MANOR CLUB	P O BOX 2422		MARCO FL	33969-2422
26001	34125	TERRY VENENA	P 0 BOX 2428		MARCD FL	33969-2428
26001	1335	E LYN LYONS	PO BOX 2452		MARCO FL	33969-2432
26001	981808	MISTY COVE CONDO ASSOC	P 0 BOX 2466		MARCO FL	33969-2466
26001	981809	HISTY COVE CONDO ASSOC	P 0 BOX 2466		MARCO FL	33969-2466
26001	901810	MISTY COVE CONDO ASSOC	P 0 BOX 2466		MARCO FL	33969-2466
26001	71304	DEMAYNE GRUBER JR	P 0 BOX 2468		MARCO FL	33769-2468
26001	994013	HEINRICH NEUMANN	P 0 BOX 2471		MARCO FL	33969-2471
26001	69085	DIETER SCHLEIPFER	% LILLI PAPAIK	P D BOX 2481	MARCO FL	35969-2481
26001	972810	MAGIC DRAGON	P 0 BOX 2499		MARCO FL	33969-2499
26001	654	PERRY B KELLEY	PO BOX 2501	•	- MARCO FL	33969-2501
26001	41307	ERIK W DLDENBURG	PO BOX 2515		MARCO ISLAND FL	33969-2515
26001	999767	CHARLES T SULLIVAN	P 0 BOX 2548		MARCO FL	33969-2548
26001	48216	NATIONAL AMERICAN IND INC	P O BOX 2606		MARCO FL	33969-2606

PAGE ||| OF

ZIP

33969-2620 33969-2631 33969-2631 33969-2631 33969-2631 33969-2631 35969-2632 33969-2673 35969-2674 33969-2680 33969-2680 33969-2683 33969-5088 33969-8000 33969-8000 33969-8000 33969-8000 33969-8000 33969-8000 33949-8000 33969-8000 33969-8088 33969-8088 33949-8088 35969-8088 53969-8088 33969-8088 33969-8088 33967-8088 33970-0698 33999 33999 33999 33999 33999 33999 33999 33999 33999 33999 33999

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PL ANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		
26061	29158	LESLIE P BRYANT	P D BOX 2620		MARCO FL
26001	51215	KEITH LEONIA	P 0 BOX 2631		MARCO FL
26001	65534	SUNSET BLORS OF SW FL INC	P 0 BOX 2631		MARCO FL
26001	68954	SUNSET BLDRS OF SW FL INC	P 0 BOX 2631		MARCO FL
26001	48956	SUNSET BLDRS OF SH FL INC	P 0 BDX 2631		MARCO FL
26001	69280	SUNSET BLDRS OF SW FL INC	P 0 BOX 2631		MARCO FL
26001	47077	MAINSAIL COMMONS CONDO ASSOC	P O BOX 2632		MARCO FL
26001	60552	ANGELO R SCIARAPPA	P D BOX 2673		MARCO FL
26001	57005	SILVANA MOGHAZEH	P 0 BOX 2674		MARCO FL
26001	71818	JACK MILLER	P D BOX 2680		MARCO FL
26001	69212	VENTURE BLDG INC	P 0 BOX 2680		MARCO FL
26001	44113	ORLAN M HINRICHS	P O BOX 2683		MARCO FL
26001	60049	ARNOLD S YORRA	P O BOX 5088		MARCO FL
26001	973757	HIDEAWAY BEACH ASSOC	P O BOX 8000		MARCO FL
26001	973758	HIDEAWAY BEACH ASSOC	P O BOX 8000		MARCO FL
26001	973760	HIDEAWAY BEACH ASSOC	P 0 BOX 8000		MARCO FL
26001	973767	HIDEAWAY BEACH ASSOC	P 0 BOX 8000		MARCO FL
26001	973778	HIDEAWAY BEACH ASSOC	P O BOX 8000		MARCO FL
26001	973787	HIDEAWAY BEACH ASSOC	P 0 BOX 8000		MARCO FL
26001	973789	HIDEAMAY BEACH ASSOC	P O BOX 8000		MARCO FL
26001	848454	HIDEAMAY BEACH ASSOC	P 0 BOX 8000		MARCO FL
26 601	972944	ANDRES R ALBIZURI	C/O MBR INC	P G BOX 8088	MARCO FL
26001	43332	HENRY ALLEN	C/O MARCO BEACH RENTALS	P O BOX 8088	MARÇO FL
26001	972884	VICTOR CORDON KNIGHT	C/O MARCO BEACH RENTALS	BOX 8088	MARCO FL
26001	67238	ROLAND HAUBER	% MARCO BCH RENTALS	P O BOX 8088	MARCO FL
26001	972626	MARCO BEACH REALTY	P O BOX 8088	ATT ACCTS PAYABLE	MARCO FL
26901	972627	MARCO BEACH REALTY	P 0 BOX 8066		MARCO FL
26891	981901	MARCO POINT CONDO	X MARCO BEACH RLTY	P D BOX 8088	MARCO FL
26001	30288	YACHT CLUB SALES CENTER	C/O MARCO BEACH REALTY	P 0 BOX 8088	MARCO FL
26001	31944	FRED J ANDERSON	P 0 BOX 698		LEHIGH ACRES FL
26001	64374	ALL AMERICAN HOMES INC	4863 GOLDEN GATE PKNY		NAPLES FL
26001	65473	ALL AMERICAN HOMES INC	4843 GOLDEN GATE PKWY		NAPLES FL
26001	65783	ALL AMERICAN HOMES INC	4863 GOLDEN GATE PKWY		NAPLES FL
26001	69239	ALL AMERICAN HOMES OF SW FL	4863 GOLDENGATE PKNY		NAPLES FL
26001	69240	ALL AMERICAN HOMES OF SW FL	4863 GOLDENGATE PKNY		NAPLES FL
26001	65873	CAPITAL HOMES DARRON DEV	2121 SR 951 # 102		NAPLES FL
26001	68593	CAPITAL HOMES DARRON DEVEL	2121 SR 951 # 1021		NAPLES FL
26001	37113	CAPITAL HOMES INC	2121 SR 951 8 102		NAPLES FL
26001	65786	CAPITAL HOMES INC	2121 SR 951 # 102		NAPLES FL
26001	67040	CAPITAL HOMES INC	2121 SR 951 # 102		NAPLES FL
26001	68247	CAPITAL HOMES INC	2121 SR 951 # 102		MAPLES FL
26001	68656	CAPITAL HOMES INC	1725 SR 951 S		NAPLES FL
26001	69312	CAPITAL HOMES INC	1725 SR 951 S		NAPLES FL
26001	64583	CAPITOL HOMES INC	1725 SR 951 S		NAPLES FL
26001	59113	DARRON DEVELOPMENT INC	2121 SR 951 S 8101		NAPLES FL
26001 26001	69460	MADRA CONST CO INC	4531 26TH AVE SW		NAPLES FL
	71766	MADRA CONST CO INC	4531 26TH AVE SW		NAPLES FL
26001 26001	52601	MADRA CONSTRUCTION	4531 26TH AVE S W 6411 GOLDEN GATE PKWY	•	NAPLES FL
26001	61168 980710	OLDE FLA HOMES INC MARK HELFGOTT	5571 HUNTER BLVD SUITE D		NAPLES FL
26001	972781	COLLIER CITY PARKS & REC	3300 SANTA BARBARA BLVD		NAPLES FL NAPLES FL
20001	772701	COLLIER GILL LAWING & KEG	PROF MENTIN MEMBERS OF THE		MAPLES FL

AGE 112 OF

PLANT	CUST #	HAHE	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	980336	COLLIER COUNTY PARKS & REC	3300 SANTA BARBARA BLVD		NAPLES FL	33999-6601
26001	971259	COLLIER COUNTY PARKS & REC	3300 SANTA BARBARA BLVD		NAPLES FL	33999-6601
26001	981843	COLLIER COUNTY PKS & REC	3300 SANTA BARBARA BLVD		NAPLES FL	33999-6601
26001	47334	COLLIER COUNTY PKS & REC	3300 SANTA BARBARA BLVD		NAPLES FL	33999-6601
26001	972351	COLLIER CTY PARKS & REC	\$300 SANTA BARBARA BLVD		NAPLES FL	33999-6601
26001	980082	MACKLE PARK	3300 SANTA BARBARA BLVD		NAPLES FL	33999-6601
26001	980083	MACKLE PARK	3300 SANTA BARBARA BLVD		NAPLES FL	33999-6601
26001	980084	MACKLE PARK	3300 SANTA BARBARA BLVD		NAPLES FL	33999-6601
26001	980085	MACKLE PARK	3300 SANTA BARBARA BLVD		NAPLES FL	33999-6601
26001	973013	MARCO WATER & SEWER DISTRICT	5500 SANTA BARBARA BLVD		NAPLES FL	33999-6601
26001	972777	RACQUET CLUB OF MARCO ISLAND	3300 SANTA BARBARA BLVD		NAPLES FL	33999-6601
26001	981370	ALBERT E BRUGGEMEYER	282 EDGEMERE WAY E.		NAPLES FL	33999-7150
26001	981229	LARRY JOINER	561 RIDGE DR		NAPLES FL	33999-7166
26001	47505	SAM M SMART	11289 PHOENIX WAY		NAPLES FL	33999-8848
26001	981673	GEORGE HORTON	425 30TH AVE W APT 204C		BRADENTON FL	34205-8031
26001	32598	L C MARCO ASSOCIATES	326 ARTHUR DR		SARASOTA FL	34236-1303
26001	32599	L C MARCO ASSOCIATES	326 ARTHUR DR		SARASOTA FL	34236-1303
26401	973331	JAMES PETRELLA	121 SEAGULL LM		SARASOTA FL	34236-1605
26001	972889	JAMES S PETRELLA	121 SEAGULL LN		SARASOTA FL	34236-1605
26001	973622	JAMES S PETRELLA	121 SEAGULL LN		SARASOTA FL	34236-1605
26091	63215	JOHANNA LÖNGIARU	14869 TAMIAHI TR		N PORT FL	34287
26001	989608	MORRIS SHERMAN	3811 SW 150 LOOP		OCALA FL	34473-2828
26001	972647	ECKERD DRUG STORE #2078	VENDOR #549568	PO BOX 4689	CLEARWATER FL	34618-4689
26001	970229	FRANK MOORE	P G BOX 7642		CLEARWATER FL	34618-7642
56001	973716	JOHN LAVENZIANO	C/O MARY BACHMAN	3931 90TH TER NORTH	PINELLAS FL	34666-5943
26901	34938	EUGENE A BOWNES	508 BTH ST E		CULLMAN AL	35055
26001	21648	CAROL A PELLETIER	7081 WILLOWICK DRIVE		BRENTWOOD TH	37027
26001	980112	JOSEPH & PELLETIER	7081 WILLOWICK DRIVE		BRENTHOOD TH	37027
26001	36724	JEFF WALKER	7023 MAYFLOWER CIRCLE		BRENTWOOD TN	37027
26001	71438	JEFF WALKER	7025 MAYFLOWER CIRCLE		BRENTHOOD TH	37027
26001	58714	WILLIAM A WALKER	5400 HEATHER LN		BRENTHOOD TH	37027
26001	972999	ROBERT WRIGHT	P 0 B0X 2005	•	BRENTWOOD TH	37027-2005
26001	990264	TED A ISAACSON	216 WOODLAKE DR		GALLATIN TN	37066
26001	970777	MCMINNVILLE MANUFACTURING CO	P O BOX 151		MCHINNVILLE TN	37110-0151
26001	971520	C B ROLLINS	P 0 BOX 491		NASHVILLE TN	37202-0491
26001	52926	JAMES STROUD	XGARY SMITH	25 MUSIC SQUARE E	NASHVILLE TN	37203
26001	978401	DR WALTER E BOEHM	1102 DEVONSHIRE ST		CHATTANOOGA TN	37405
26001	970509	WILLIAM KEY	112 TOOMEKA CIR		LONDON TN	37774
26801	32448	GARY J KNEISS	115 BIG BEND POINT		SHARPS CHAPEL TN	37866
26001	992748	O W SCHNEIDER JR	RT 2 CEDAR GROVE RD		RIPLEY, TN	38663
26001	48673	L THOMAS HORTON	5124 ARROWSHIRE DR		LA GRANGE KY	48031
26901	22127	MARY J SHEETS	3871 SHELBYVILLE RD		SHELBYVILLE KY	40065
26001	31087	C JEAN NALLEY	703 BRIAR HILL RD		LOUISVILLE KY	40206
26001	40122	BRAD B BREELAND	3932 SHELBYVILLE RD		LOUISVILLE KY	40207
26001	787278	RONALD HAMM JR MD	600 HATHERLEIGH LN		LOUISVILLE KY	40222
26001	971019	CALVIN MARCUS	901 SHADY EN		LOUISVILLE KY	40223
26001	68504	WM G TAYLOR	2704 LITTLE HILLS IN		ANCHORAGE KY	40223
26001	970827	CECIL BELL JR	3520 PARIS RD	ŧ	GEORGETOWN KY	40324
26001	993641	RIO GRANDE FENCE CO INC	165 NEW CIRCLE RD		LEXINGTON KY	40505
26001	981175	LYNWOOD WISEMAN	592 EUREKA SPRINGS DR	SUITE 101	LEXINGTON KY	40517
26001	971504	TERRY FORCHT	PO BOX 1450		CORBIN, KY	40701

AGE 113 OF 1

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	41836	RON J WILSON JR	P 0 BOX 991		LONDON KY	40743
26001	972972	CHARLES DOUGHERTY	3172 DIXIE HWY		ERLANGER KY	41318
26001 26001	971974	DR RAYHOND J TIMHERMAN	51 BARRETT DR		FT THOMAS KY	41075
26001	47829	HUGH CHATFIELD	RTE 3 BOX 1260		LOUISA KY	41230
26001	980661	CHARLES E MARTIN	956 KY BIN		CALHOUN KY	42327
26001	58766 972504	JACK A BATES	5200 ARYSHIRE DR		DUBLIN OH	43017
26001	971336	JEURGEN MOSLENER	BOX 336		DUBLIN OH	45017-0356
26001	43135	DON & JOAN HILL	48 HAMPDEN DR		GRANVILLE OH	43023
2600l	971107	ROGER L HEGEMIER BRUCE DAVIDSON	P O BOX 164		NEWARK OH	43058-0164
26001	839457	LEE/BRUNCAK BRASHARES	9653 SUMBURY RD 400 W WILSON BRIDGE RD	SUITE #200	WESTERVILLE OH	43081
26001	981098	ROBERT J DAVIDSON	314 BRISTOL HOODS CT	SUITE #200	HORTHINGTON OH	43085
26001	971157	RAIL VAN CONSOLIDATED INC	PO BOX 528	400 W WILSON BRIDGE RD	WORTHENGTON OH	43085
26001	840611	DOUGLAS S LOMERY	402 GRACELAND AVE	400 W WILSOM BRIDGE RD	WORTHINGTON OH	43085
26001	972360	EDWARD G KLOPFER JR	2640 E BROAD ST		LONDON OH	43140
26001	62153	DAVID E MORGAN	43 EAST BECK ST		COLUMBUS OH	43209
26001	71697	WILLIAM C WOLFE JR	34 S SRD ST		COLUMBUS OH	43215
26001	781780	WES BATES	5045 SQUIRREL BEND		COLUMBUS OH	43215
26001	970922	JEANNE Z NORTON	2075 CHESHIRE RD		COLUMBUS OH	43220
26001	972164	FRANK CLYNER	2246 SALE RD		COLUMBUS OH COLUMBUS OH	43221
26081	983927	JAMES DOUGLAS	465 WATERBURY CT	SULTE A	GAHANNA OH	43224
26081	41309	DONALD LONG	% GATL A DILDINE	819 CRESTWAY DRIVE	COLUMBUS OH	43230 45255
26001	970775	PEGGY RHODEN	PO BOX 698	OI) CRESIMAT DRIVE	PORT CLINTON OH	43452
26001	973096	JOSEPH SOFO	4740 FAIRWAY LN		SYLVAIN DH	43560
26001	972245	WILHA JEAN SOFO	4740 FAIRWAY LN		SYLVANIA OH	43560
26001	71253	TON C ELDER	BOX 827		W UNITY OH	43570
26001	72361	JOHN PIETRYKOWSKI	3844 VILLA		TOLEDO OH	43614
26001	2138	CHARLES C CHURCH	4958 DAMASCUS DR		TOLEDO OH	43615
26001	781909	EDUARDO ORTIZ MD	2906 BELL GLADE DR		TOLEDO OH	43617
26001	67588	ROLAND KEMBLE	55 N SUNDALE RD		NORWICH OH	43747
26001	972891	VINCENT KELLEHER	P 0 BOX 434		BURTON OH	44021
26001	980497	LEO PETRONZIO	7311 CEDAR RD		CHESTERLAND OH	44026
26001	62041	ELIZABETH S GRAHAM	809 HANOVER RD		GATES MILLS OH	44040
26001	972986	HARRY G FISHLEIGH JR	8995 PERKINS DR		MENTOR OH	44060
26001	972970	RICHARD KESSLER	9301 BALDHIN RD		MENTOR OH	44060
26001	973692	WAVERLY GARDEN APTS	X RJM FLM CO	P 0 BOX 347	NEWBURY OH	44065
26001	973498	ROBERT L DECKER	P G BOX 658		N DLMSTED OH	44070
26001	839571	VINCE GRAVELLE	5060 PARK AVE		VERMILION OH	44889
26001	989170	DANIEL B DUCCA	9870 WISNER RD		KIRTLAND OH	44094
26001	55418	GEORGE RUSNACK	3860 W 44TH ST		CLEVELAND OH	44109
26001	981059	DONALD J ZINNER	29125 CHARGRIN BLVD		CLEVELAND OH	44122
26001	951200	IRWIN MOORE	1825 RIDGEBROOK CIRCLE		CLEVELAND OH	44122-1077
26001	973193	RUTH SMITH	1169 WORTON BLVD		MAYFIELD HGTS OH	44124
26001	37369	LAVERNE DEANNA	6023 BUNKER RD		N ROYALTON OH	44133
26001	60474	NANCY D TOTH	7180 FITCH		OLMSTED FALLS OH	44138
26001	58443	PETE BOYAS	8500 WHITEMOOD RD		CLEVELAND OH	44141
26001	58445	PETE BOYAS	8300 WHITEWOOD RD		CLEVELAND OH	44141
56001	994806	GLADYS T FERRENCE	500 TOLLIS PKY 203	-	BROADVIEW HGTS OH	44147
26001	972866	CATHERINE T OLEFF	6625 HARRIS RD		BROADVIEW HTS OH	44147
26001	998932	HARIO LIUZZO	11 N CILLICOTHE RD		AURORA OH	44202
26001	29068	ROBERT HERSHBERGER	C/O GENERAL PLASTEX INC	35 STUVER PLACE	BARBERTON OH	44203

PAGE 1

아 -

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	999725	BOZANA B VUJOVIC	507 JUDITA DR		BRUNSWICK OH	4
26001	71755	BOZANA B VUJOVIC	307 JUDITA DR			44212
26001	973067	STEPHEN J STEINHETZ	1752 8TH ST		BRUNSWICH OH	44212
26001	45205	THOMAS C WAECHTER	3179 NORTH DOVER RD		CUYAHOGA FALLS OH	44221
26001	972509	R A SHEET	7663 HERRICK PK DR		SILVER LAKE OH	44224
26081	973303	DR WALTER W LANG	1583 OVERLOOK RD		HUDSON OH	44236
26001	971218	L J MCKNIGHT	750 LINDENNOOD LN		KENT OH	44240
26001	69165	PAMELA S ALEXANDER	272 CHELTENHAM LN		HEDINA OH	44256
26001	45698	GREG D FOGG	591 PARKRIDGE DR		MUNROE FALLS OH	44262
2600L	973061	DORIS MOSHDLDER			MUNROE FALLS OH	44262
26001	981578	MARILYN DECARLO	71 WEST AVE		TALLMADGE OH	44278
26001	980678		266 E GOOD AVE		WADSWORTH OH	44281
		LLOYD W JONES	% AKRON AUTOMOTO SCREW PR	350 M THORTON ST	AKRON OH	44507
26001	26805	NANCY S HEFNER	1868 TOEPFER RD		AKRON OH	44312
26001	981511	VINCENT J BLANCO	2460 BRICE RD		AKRON OH	44313
26081	981176	WALTER GRIFFITH	2750 WALNUT RIDGE		AKRON OH	44313
26001	972397	RICHARD T SHIVELY	2181 AKRON PENINSULA RD		AKRON OH	44313
26001	973176	LAURITS NILSEN	341 MOMBRAY		AKRON OH	44333
26001	970240	L J TRIPODI	P 0 BOX 607		NILES OH	44446
26001	972966	BESS H COOK	415 TRUMBULL SE		WARREN DH	44483
26001	181296	JOHN ANTONUCCI	P 0 B0X 4416		AUSTINTOWN OH	44515-4418
26001	995002	RICHARD FOGG	124 BONNIEVIEW AVE		MINERVA OH	44457
26001	973104	THOMAS S LIGTTA	3760 SHEITZER RD NH		UNIONTOWN OH	44685
26001	973543	CHARLES BALOUGH JR	408 22ND ST NH		CANTON OH	44709
26001	973355	RAYMOND PELANDA	915 24TH ST NE		CANTON OH	44714
26001	971521	R HELSON STARR	2920 FOX RD		HURON OH	44839
26001	991303	D C FANNELLO	2521 HANLEY RD		LUCAS DH	44843
26061	35284	ROBERT E SUTTER	6550 ROME GREENWICH		SHILOH OH	44878
26001	39426	RALPH G RIDENOUR	626 LEXINGTON-ONTARIO RD		MANSFIELD OH	44903
26001	971377	C COULTER DEKLYN	1720 WESTOVER LN		MANSFIELD OH	44906
26001	28303	JERRY A FRANCIS	10462 DEERTAIL DR		HARRISON OH	45038-1619
26001	71327	BARRY J LEVEY	400 IST NATL BK BLDG	2 N MAIN ST	HIDDLETOWN OH	45842
26001	51254	MICHAEL D MILLER	P 0 BOX 952		HIDDLETOWN OH	45842
26001	982233	HAROLD J FINDLEY	7152 CHAMPIONS LN		WEST CHESTER OH	45069
26001	57875	LARRY & KESSINGER	4489 TYLER RD		RIPLEY OH	45167
26001	972638	ISLAND PROFESSIONAL BLDG	C/O DR ABRAHAM KERR	757 W MAIN ST	WILMINGTON OH	45177
26001	184289	ROBERT P KUHN	2119 RAEBURN DR		CINCINNATI OH	45223
26001	980936	LAWRENCE R SMITH	5319 QUAILWOOD CT		CINCINNATI OH	45238
26081	981708	JOHN BRINKER	879 COUNTRY CLUB DR		CINCINNATI OH	45245
26001	997312	TERESA ESTERKAMP	6247 WEST FORK RD		CINCINNATI DH	45247
26801	970645	ROBERT WILDHAN	7900 ULERY RD		NEW CARLISLE OH	45344
26091	115801	THOMAS H TIMMER	193 MUNDERHOOD DR		TIPP CTY OH	45371
26001	971311	MRS RICHARD GOODALL	1265 FAIRWAY DR		TROY OH	45373-4403
26001	973035	LEONARD WYSINSKI	13 BRIGHTON AVE		DAYTON OH	45484
26001	980711	VINCENT DEVANNEY	5439 STORCK DR		HUBER HTS OH	45424
26001	980212	CHARLES J & M M GROHOSKI	4028 MARICARR DR		KETTERING OH	45428
26001	973034	ROBERT HUFF	377 LIGHT HOUSE TR		CENTERVILLE OH	45459
26001	971005	NICOLO MILETI MD	312 W WHIPPS RD		DAYTON OH	45459
26001	950424	GEORGE A COCHRAN	1968 WESTGATE RD	•	SPRINGFIELD OH	45504
26001	970336	R J REALTY CO INC	11005 ST RT 7		GALLIPOLIS OH	45631
26001	998226	JAMES MASHEY	109 NOLAN CIRCLE		MARIETTA OH	45750
26001	973753	HENRY HANK	100 COLONIAL LN		LIMA OH	45750 45805
						13003

PAGE 109 DLG030RPG 9:10:17 TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		:	ZIP
26001	62136	RON JONES	1102 INDIANA AVE		ST MARY'S OH	45885
26001	980748	LEO M BONAVENTURA	1421 W 1167H ST		CARMEL IL	46032
26001	980663	MARYANN M ERTEL III	1132 LAKESHORE DR E		CARMEL IN	46032
26001	27107	JOHN BARRETT	1091 LAWNDALE DR		GREENHOOD IN	46142
26001	972502	MARGUERITE VOILES	539 HIGHLAND ST		HORGANTOWN IND	46160
26001	60097	FREDRICK H MEDENWALD	5981 ELAINE ST		SPEEDWAY IN	46224-3030
26001	63328	GERRY/LINDA GILLIATTE	10312 COURAGEOUS DR		INDPLS IN	46236
26001	72174	EDWIN T BOYLE	8224 DEAN RD		INDIANAPOLIS IN	46240
26001	39517	CHARLES ECHERT	7288 DEAN RD		INDIANAPOLIS IN	46240
2600L	981302	JAMES DORA	P 0 BOX 41498		INDIANAPOLIS IN	46241-1498
26001	181481	EUGENE J CAMFEILD	7618 CAPE COD CIR		INDIANAPOLIS IN	46250
24001	980758	RAY FRANCEKOVIC	PO BOX 497		BEVERLY SHORES IN	46301-0497
26001	65059	LOUIS R BARNES	P 0 B0X 474		DYER IN	46311
26001	50870	DENNIS MEYERS	PO BOX 3129		MUNSTER IN	46321
26001	983629	GEORGE E WATSON	9333 CALUMET AVE		MUNSTER IN	46321
26001	994214	GERALD K HOOVER	3151 W 1200 \$		HANNA IN	46340
26001	972886	W DEAN LEWIS	1508 W 4TH PLACE		HOBART IN	46342
26001	47721	JAME W AKE	625 WAVERLY RD		LAPORTE IN	46350
26001	40525	JAMES D BRUNG	BRUNG ENT INC OF MARCO	P 0 80X 178	LA PORTE IN	46350
26001	40523	JAMES D/ARBYS BRUNG	BRUND ENT INC OF MARCO	P 0 80X 178	LA PORTE IN	46350
26001	52591	J & N PROPERTIES	511 JACKSON ST		LAPORTE IN	46350
26001	62632	WM SHIDELER	100 LAKE SHORE DR STE 303		MICHIGAN CITY IN	46360
26001	984653	RAYMOND MONALDI	1405 WILDERNESS DR		SCHERERVILLE IN	46375
26001	972863	FRANK GUCCIARDO	7808 LOCUST AVE		GARY IN	46403
26001	972967	MARIA V VENTURELLA	714 W 67TH AVE		MERRILLVILLE IN	46410
26001	40116	VIVIAN OTTAVI	P 0 B0X 64		BRISTOL IN	46507-0084
26001	970921	R E PICKRELL	51147 MAPLEWOOD		ELKHARD IN	46514
26001	61112	JAMES L GRAINGER	19075 FARMINGTON LANE		SOUTH BEND IN	46614
26001	970749	EARL M LEONHARD	63891 NIAMI RD		S BEND IN	46614
26001	972692	RONALD MULLETT	3827 RIVERSIDE DR		S BEND IN	46628
26001	973169	MILDRED BROWN	C/O LEAKEY	207 N CLARK ST	AUBURN IN	46706
26001	973513	ALFRED PLEW	1245 HIGHVIEW CT		DECATUR IN	46733
26991	973545	DALE L GRAFT	295 LN 650C SNOW LAKE		FREMONT IN	46737
26001	987832	JOHN SCHREIBER	10946 N STATE RD 1		OSSIAN IN	46777
26001	972875	JOE BRIGGS	1937 LAKE AVE		FT WAYNE IN	46805
26001	973475	FREDERICK CORDES	4227 DARBY DR		FT WAYNE IN	46815
26001	172888	LAMRENCE W ANSPACH	4717 DTTAHA DR		FT WAYNE IN	46835
26081	973527	JANE FRIDDLE	4817 CRYSTAL RIDGE COVE		FT WAYNE IN	46835
26901	973088	G L FOREMAN	8075 \$T RD 62		DILLSBORG IN	47918-0246
26901	981674	ALBERT H SONDERMAN	924 LAPWING DR		COLUMBUS INDIANA	47203
26001	971474	PHIL KASSENS	427 E GALDE MONTGOMERY RD		LIBERTY IN	47353
26001	46126	RICHARD WILLIAMS	R # 1 BOX 391		WILLIAMS IN	47470
26901	69050	RON R/MARY JANE SCHNEIDER	COURTLAND 445 THIRD AVE	P 0 BOX 459	JASPER IN	47547-8459
26001	973200	WILLIAM BITZEGAIO	422 S 22ND ST		TERRE HAUTE IN	47885 ;
26001	981170	DON PUTOFF	611 MAIN ST		CLAY CITY IN	47841
26001	971183	ROBERT SCHWARTZ	P G 80X 4338		LAFAYETTE IN	47903
26001	839913	KENNETH CONNORS	3100 CINCINNATTI ST		LAFAYETTE IN	47904
26001	971558	DAN KENDRICK	441 LOURDES LN	•	LAFAYETTE IN	47905
26001	173488	JOHN R BAKER	2321 CARMEL DR		W LAFAVETTE IN	47906
26001	980612	ALLEN B THAYER	5140 E ORIOLE DR		MONTICELLO IN	47960
26001	61058	JOHN S HORVATH	900 FOREST AVE		BIRMINGHAM MI	48009

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

					*******	INNOIS
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		•	21P
26001	999110	RICHARD R WATSON .	6016 MIDDLE CHANNEL		HARSENS IS HI	48028-9673
26001	972927	SIGMUND KELLER	37529 HURON PTE DR		HT CLEMENS MI	48045
26001	971431	JIMMIE W FOEHR	31125 SAN JUAN		HT CLEMENS MI	48045-1497
26001	980836	JOHN METES	34442 JEFFERSON B28		MT CLEMENS MI	48045-3394
26001	70410	WALTER DECKER	1769 WITHEY RD		COLOHBUS HI	48063
26001	68715	PATRICK KOZLOWSKI	16465 BOWMAN CT		ROSEVILLE MI	48066
26001	980116	EMERSON H KRANTZ	28261 GARFIELD RD		ROSEVILLE NI	48066-2676
26 0 0 1	972895	V MARINCO JR	525 WELLESLEY		ROYAL OAK HI	48067-3989
26001	43395	REX CASPER	3739 RAVENA		ROYAL OAK MI	48873-6439
26001	66928	HANS SCHWEIGHOEFER	23308 WESTBURY DR		ST CLAIR SHORES MI	48080
26001	972938	E M LEMIEUX	P G BOX 10		ST CLAIR SHORES MI	48080-0010
26001	781860	JOSEPH GAROFOLO	22845 HOOVER RD		WARREN MI	48089-2541
26001	42699	ALFRED T KOECK	28063 LORETTA		WARREN HI	48092-3422
26001	970420	PETER JR GROSSO	6553 PARKVIEW		TROY MI	48098
56001	970813	C J ROBERTS JR	6687 FREDMOOR		TROY MI	48098-1724
26001	29262	RAY BAKER	C/O BAKER CONSTRUCTION CD	179 LITTLE LAKE DR #4	ANN ARBOR MI	48103-6200
26001	71427	ALEXANDER DEPARRY	403 S FIFTH AVE		ANN ARBOR HI	48104-2322
26001	972444	DONALD CUNNINGHAM	5180 S MAPLE		ANN ARBOR HI	48108-9541
26001	985514	VALDIMIR J JANDSEK	1361 OSBORN LK		BRIGHTON HI	48116-8729
26001	972949	M JASLO	24725 ROCKFORD		DEARBORN MI	48124-1336
56001	972876	JOHN LUKAS	27045 TIMBER TRL		DEARBORN HTS MI	48127-3327
26001	980734	JOHN BELL	26212 PLAYVIEN		GROSSELLE MI	48138-1608
26001	970893	MIROSLAW HNATIUK	16724 FARMINGTON RD		LIVONIA HI	48154-2945
26001	30962	C PETER QUISENBERRY	1224 N TELEGRAPH RD		MONORE HI	48162
26001	980671	CHARLES A BAIER	1036 N CENTER		NORTHVILLE MI	48167-1183
26001	991236	F J KRUSE	3368 RUSH LK		PINCKNEY HI	48169-8533
26901	28938	WILLIS WICKETT	8900 QUAIL CIR		PLYMOUTH TWNSP MI	48170-3211
26001	984949	ROBERT ZAPALSKI	29989 ADAMS		GIBRALTAR MI	48173-9758
26001	36195	ELAINE SANCH	P 0 BOX 822		SALINE HI	48176-0822
26001	970339	DR WILLIAM H HEWES	374 DETROIT ST		SALÎNE HI	48176-1215
2600L	971149	PATRICK J NORTON	BOX 456		WAYNE HI	48184-0456
26001	42544	ARTHUR R MICHALIK	51170 FORD RD		CANTON HI	48187
26001	981420	LAWRENCE ZUCKERMAN	101 GREENSIDE		YPSILANTI HI	48197-3775
26001	981655	H B P COMPANY	17403 MT ELLIOTT		DETROIT MI	48212-1340
26001	970867	PRESSURE VESSEL SERV INC	ATTN: JAMES NICHOLSON	10900 HARPER	DETROLT MI	48213-3364
26091	36952	OLDE PROPERTY CORP	CORP HG ATT B GALLAHER	131 LAFAYETTE	DETROIT HI	48226
26001	36955	OLDE PROPERTY CORP	CORP HG ATT B GALLAHER	131 W LAFAYETTE	DETROIT MI	48226
26001	981691	RAYMOND T SALADA	1220 PAGET CT		GROSSE PT WDS MI	48236-2355
26001	44698	NORMAN P RAVAS	21675 COOLIDGE HIGHWAY		OAK PARK MI	48237-3108
26001	63357	JOHN II CAMERON	24530 CAPITOL		REDFORD MI	48239
26001	44026	JOHN W CAMERON	24530 CAPITOL		REDFORD MI	48239-2446
26001	972905	ELIZABETH ELLAND	7359 DEEP RUN APT 422		BLOOMFIELD HLS HI	48381-3835
26001	972459	ANTHONY ROGERS	1615 KELLER EN		BLOOMFIELD HILLS ME	48302-2249
26001	57649	HARY H BRADY	1325 ASHOVER DR		BLOOMFIELD HILLS MI	48304
26001	64147	JOHN H MCBREARTY	448 HUNT MASTER CT		BLOOMFIELD HILLS MI	48304
26001	972994	KURT SENNOWITZ	1521 ABERDEEN PL		BLOOMFIELD HL MI	48304-1001
26001	69273	GRETCHEN DRADER	4970 HUNTER CREEK		ROCHESTER HILLS MI	48306
26001	980155	KAZIHIERZ SADLO	5225 DARBY CIR	•	ROCHESTER MI	48306-2725
26081	67715	MARGUERITE E KREIDER	739 EASTBRIDGE CT		ROCHESTER MI	48307
26001	973094	ALEXANDER KOLKE	240 HEADOW LN CIR		ROCHESTER HLS HI	40307-3065
26001	973479	MARQURITE E KREIDER	739 EAST BRIDGE CT		ROCHESTER HILLS MI	46307-4533

12/18/95

9:10:17

PAGE 110 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

12/18/95 9:10:17

PAGE 111 DLG030RPG TRACIC

						744010
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	60116	WILBERT BECK	54235 MICHELE LN			
26001	23545	THOMAS ANGELD	54455 INOQUOIS		SHELBY TWP HI	48315
26001	972975	MIKULAS KUZDAK	12211 HIAWATHA	SHELBY THSP	SHELBY TWP MI	48315-1174
26001	994588	BELLESTRI	ATTN MARY	51400 BELLESTRI CT	UTICA HI	48315-1250
26001	972867	MORTON WOHLMAN	6670 POST OAK DR	The section of	UTICA HI	48315-2749
26001	981707	RICHARD WAGNER JR	30041 DE ORR		W BLOOMFIELD HI	48322-3852
26001	980566	DR RONALD LEPERE	6640 BALMORAL TERR		FARMINGTON MI CLARKSTON MI	48331-2056
26001	971534	RANDAL BELLESTRI	925 N LAPEER RD		OXFORD HI	48346-3349
26001	984057	PATTY PODSIADLO	5551 HURON HILLS		COMMER HI	48371
26001	973291	MITCHELL RAAB	208 HURONDALE DR		WHITE LAKE MI	48382-2651
26001	973592	RICHARD MAGUIRE	11230 S EVERGREEN DR		BIRCH RUN MI	48386
26001	985945	JOAN HEM	7505 FALLING LEAF CT		FLUSHING MI	48415-9207
26001	972206	THOMAS POULOS	6241 HINTZ RD		FORESTVILLE MI	48433-2255
26001	973057	DONNA KELLY	XRICHARD KUEHNLE & ASSOC	G8469 S SAGINAW RD	GRAND BLANC MI	48434
26001	56217	WARD D TUBBS	G-8469 S SAGINAM RD		GRAND BLANC HI	48439 48439
26001	981388	RICHARD A DALY	564 BOUTELL DR		GRAND BLANC MI	
26001	32995	DAN POHELL	9535 BURNING TREE DR		GRAND BLANC MI	48439-1534 48439-9594
26001	71437	MICHAEL B SHIGLEY	1299 TURRILL RD		LAPEER MI	48446
26001	991082	THOMAS BROOKS	2178 DUNWOODIE		ORTONVILLE MI	48462-8565
26001	42889	RICHARD KIRBY	4424 DIXON DR		SWARTZ CREEK MI	48473-8279
26001	980241	HARVEY VAN BENSCHOTEN	C/O VANBENSCHOTEN LAW OFF	905 N MICHIGAN AVE	SAGINAW MI	48602-4324
26001	981504	MARTHA GERA GILLIS	4794 CENTENNIAL		SAGINAW MI	48603-5608
26001	970987	CLARENCE RADEWAHN	9980 PARTRIDGE		LAKE HI	48632-9003
26001	56674	BARBARA AYGEN	983 W BORTON RD		ESSEXVILLE MI	48732
26001	60166	JOSEPH C TRADIR	1101 PARSONS DRIVE		HALE HI	48739
26001	42104	WILLIAM JR WALHORTH	5070 COUNTY DR		OKEHOS HI'	48864
26001	838724	HARRY G WRIGHT	501 W RILEY RD		ONOSSO MI	48867-9466
26001 26001	972409	DALE C REDBURN	1616 WELLINGTON		LANSING NI	48910
26001	997543 970878	SHERRY AUGENSTEIN	3333 HOORES RIVER RD #402		LANSING HI	48911-1057
26001	43186	CATHERINE REYNOLDS	1227 THOMAS L PKWY		LANSING HI	48917-2150
26001	980548	RICHARD SCHAEFER	5001 W ST JOSEPH		LANSING, MI	48917-4023
26001	782650	C JOHN HILLER	SANDY GILLETTE	7900 MOORSBRIDGE ROAD	KALAMAZOO MI	49002
26001	25827	STEVE KUHTIC	6461 VALLEY INDUSTRIAL DR		KALAMAZOO MI	49009-9591
26001	32432	DAN DAVIS	133 W PEARL ST		COLDWATER HI	49036
26001	970317	DOUG DECAMP HAROLD SHANK	3515 GUN LAKE RD		HASTINGS MI	49058-9608
26001	46135	PAULETTE LEIST	2013 IDLEWILD DR	RT 2	RICHLAND MI	49083-9340
26001	999528	WILLIAM HECKER	29469 FAWN RIVER RD		STURGIS MI	49091-0190
26001	49960	DAVID APLING	2423 BLUFF ST		NILES MI	49120-1115
26001	971284	NORMAN WALPER	1313 MERCER RD		JEROME HI	49249
26001	55791	MYRON T SARDO	3640 ROUND LK HWY		MANTOO BCH HI	49253-9693
26001	47381	ROBERT J POWERS	1830 COUNTRY BROOK SE		ADA HI	49301
26001	973004	GERALD GREINER	13200 100TH ST SE		ALTO MI	49302-9617
26001	970898	RICHARD CAMORATA	6073 N 104TH AVE		HART HI	49428
26001	980408	LEWIS F GORBACH	424 GRAAFSCHAP		HOLLAND HI	49423-4546
26001	40312	GARY F BOGNER	FMB FINANCIAL GRP	P 0 BOX 67	MUSKEGON MI	49443-0087
26001	44530	ROBERT H WOOD	1301 CENTRAL AVE		N MUSKEGON WI	49445-3052
26001	59934	JOSEPH BETTEN	110 SUNNYBROOK SE		GRAND RAPIDS MI	49506
26001	973777	GLENN D STEIL	2555 28TH ST SE		GRAND RAPIDS MI	49512
26001	25671	CONSTANCE A SMITH	4710 FORTYFOURTH ST SE		GRAND RAPIDS MI	49512
26001	973060	FERRIS RATHBURN	242 GREENBRIER DR BOX 443		GRAND RAPIDS MI	49546-2232
			מדר אטם		BEULAH MI	49617

· ·

0

GE_118_ OF 126

49617

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			21P
			(A11 TIMES) AVE DO		F1 F P451P5 44	
26001	48620	HYRON T ABLE	6933 TIMBERLAKE DR		ELK RAPIDS HI	49629
26001	981670	ERNEST L NAGY	P O BOX 822	BOY A	EL RAPIDS MI	49629-0822
26001	981645	NORJAL BOYD	C/O MARY A BOYD	BOX A	FRANKFORT MI	49635-1000
26901	972193	NED KEEFER	4520 COTTONHOOD DR		LAKE ANN MI	49650
26001	970578	H T RORK	4715 MAIN ST	PATRAMIT NO	ONEXAMA MI	49675
26001	49944	GERALD J JENKINS	SOMMER 13990	FAIRMONT DR	RAPID CITY MI	49676
26001	48038	ELAINE J TROJAN	5761 US 31 N	ABBUTUA BANG STAND AND	WILLIAMSBURG MI	49690
26001	972935	GERALD 'E SOMMER	414 TRILLIUM TR	ARBUTUS BCH HIGHLANDS	GAYLORD MI	49735-8430
26001	59144	JEAN L MABUCHI	P D BOX 1696		MACKINAC ISLAND HI	49757-1606
26001	972401	DONALD L HUFFORD	C/O SMOLINSKI KANINE & CH	555 MICHIGAN ST	PETOSKEY HI	49770-2641
26001	22589	DROB DEVELOPMENT	C/O JAMES BULLOCK	P 0 BOX 2366	KINGSFORD MI	49802-2366
26001	970121	WILLIAM VICHOTKA	13011 ATH RD		GARDEN HI	49835
26001	973126	TERRENCE CARROLL	RT #1 BOX 273		GERMFASK MI	49836-9801
26001	986999	DR CHARLES D SCHWINDT	1000 ALLOUEZ RD		MARQUETTE MI	49855-5206
26001	66188	DUCLARKEE INC	222 E ROBINSON ST		KNOXVILLE 10	501 38
26001	28757	FRED J KREVKES	P 0 BOX 362		PELLA IA	50219
26001	64569	VIRGIL MOORE	2454 SW 9TH		DES HOINES IA	50315
26001	50763	DALE 3 MOORE	BOX 1374		FORT DODGE IA	50501
26001	66507	ARLON J SANDBULTE	P 0 B0X 188		SIOUX CENTER IA	51250-0188
26001	57083	JACK WAGNER	120 N 7TH P O BOX 555		ESTERVILLE IA	51334-2233
26001	380633	NOSMHOL MAZ	177 SEDGEFORD SE		CEDAR RAPIDS IA	52403
26001	970860	ED THIRY	1952 GLADSTONE ST	•	OTTUMMA 1A	52501
26001	61096	C SEAN BATTLES	303 BROWN ST		BETTENDORF 1A	52722
26091	61559	RICHARD SMITH	4552 PEPPERWOOD LANE		BETTENDORF IA	52722
26001	42527	JAMES WILLER	2415 WALNUT GROVE CT	APT A	BROOKSFIELD WI	53005
26001	981169	WILLIAM PERRIGO	659 HAWTHORNE LN		HARTLAND WI	53029
26001	973590	NORMAN GLISCH	17510 W ROBINWOOD ST		BROOKFIELD WI	53045-6305
26001	188081	JOEL WHITBURN	P O BOX 200		MENOMONEE FLS WI	53052-0200
2600L	23498	CURTIS J BEELER	W 332 N 6101 HIGHNAY C		HASHOTAH WISC	53058
26001	22839	BERT H DANNENFELSER	N55 W 34550 LAKE DR		OCONOMONOC MI	53066
26001	45264	GORDON F BOUCHER	4585 N SANYER RD		OCONOHOHOC HI	53066-3331
26881	34621	RAYMOND R VAN HAVEREN	647 HWY KK		OOSTBURG WI	53078
26001	840531	ROBERT BURNS	N22 W29084	HAPPY HOLLOW RD	PEWAUKEE NI	53872-4929
26001	980539	RUSSELL M DARROW JR	P 0 80X 515		WEST BEND WI	53095-0515
26001	67441	DONALD & LEWIS	P 0 B0X 559		FONTANA HI	53125
26001	973581	ARTHUR M ANDERSON	N2577 LAKE VIEW DR		LAKE GENEVA WI	53147
26001	986770	LYLE/AUDRY SWATEK	1858 CAREY ST		LAKE GENEVA HISC	53147
26001	66 O l 1	ERIC F MARX	485 E DAKVIEW LN		OAK CREEK WI	53154
26001	986093	JOHN WILD	N 1563 HWYWAY H		PALMYRA WI	53156
26001	973235	KENNETH MARTIN	ATTN: HENDY	P 0 BOX 112	SPRINGFIELD WI	55176-0112
26001	985079	TERRY ZIMMERMAN	W224 N 2356 ELMWOOD DR		WAUMATOSA WI	53186
26001	984950	WILLIAM R NIMTZ	C/O WILLIAM J REWOLINKI	790 N JACKSON SRD FLOOR	MILMAUKEE WI	53202
26001	52761	DIANNE L ZWICKE	5230 W WASHINGTON BLVD		MILWAUKEE, WISC	53208
26001	981450	DONALD E READ	2851 N LAKE DR		HILMAUKE WI	53211-3401
26001	972483	DR JOHN DRAKE	9603 N LAKE DR		MILWAUKEE WI	53217-6161
26091	973600	CHARMAINE DENOYER	1900 W SALEM ST		MILWAUKEE WI	53221-5241
26001	55764	JOHN E BERGER	8784 HEST HARRISON AVE		WEST ALLIS WISC	53227
26001	170324	JOANNE BARTLETT	2914 E CUDAHY AVE	•	ST FRANCES WI	53235
26001	981347	GEORGE PARKER	28 E MISWAUKEE ST	SUITE 302	JANESVILLE WI	53545-3041
26001	981348	GEORGE PARKER	20 E MILWAUKEE ST	SUITE 302	JANESVILLE WI	53545-3061
26001	981183	RONALD T FERGUSON	373 FERRY DR		LAKE MILLS WI	53551-1421

TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	971999	GENE MARTIN	2611 BRANCH ST		MIDDLETON WI	53562
26001	48950	JAY HOMELL	P 0 B0X 261		PORTAGE WI	53901
26001	970760	JAY E HOWELL	* KROUSOUP ELEC	P O BOX 261	PROTAGE WI	53901-0261
26001	40925	ROBERT C MEYER	900 E JEFFERSON		MAUPUN WI	53963
26001	42049	PAUL C WILSON	P O BOX 167		EPHRAIM WI	54211-0167
26001	981710	JOHANN HEUCHERT	C/O ROBERT LAPLANT	N9629 BAY SHORE LN	LUXEMBURG WI	54217-9631
26001	49148	ANTHONY AKGULIAN	3413 WILDWOOD DR		HANITOWOT IN	54224
26001	980542	JOHN ST GERMAIN	2600 W STEWART AVE 26	P O BOX 1127	WAUSAU WI	54401-1403
26001	999361	NORMAN L PETERSON	306 PINE ISLAND LANE		SCHOEFIELD WI	54474-1809
26001	951712	ROBERT ENGELHARD	4509 JANICK CIR		STEVENS POINT WI	54481-2514
26001	980780	ARTHUR K MURRAY	7389 RETREAT DR		LK TOMAHAHK WI	54539-9516
26001	28358	JOHN J MARK	3000 WALDWIC LN		DSHKOSH WI	549#4-8420
26001	33976	KATHY DUNE	, 5282 PRIMROSE LN		OSHKOSH WI	54904-9524
26001	972972	MAND INC	2418 S ONEIDA ST		APPLETON WI	54915-2004
26081	71856	WILLIAM J GESELL	W4413 EMPIRE DR		FAND DU LAC WI	54935
26001	989341	ALFRED LIEBETRAU	P 0 B0X 614		FOND DU LAC WI	54936-0614
26001	994099	LYLE W SCHAETZEL	P 0 BOX 1579		FOND DU LAC WI	54934-1579
26001	66026	ERDAL Y GURSOY	302 E WISCONSIN AVE		MEENAH WI	54956
26001	30527	LYNN T MACDONALD	2541 INDUSTRIAL DR		NEENAH WI	54956-4857
26001	973769	CHRIS VEE	RR 2 BOX 117		RIPON WI	54971-9413
26001	44970	DEVERE & MONSON	8180 RYAN LAKE DR NE	P O BOX 68	STACY HN	55079-9717
26001	971740	DOROTHY WILLMUS	3040 N HAMLINE AVE		ROSEVILLE HN	55113-1612
26001	41015	GERALD B WINDSCHITL	3648 152ND LANE NW		ANDOVER MN	55304-3007
26001	981284	FRANCES E JENSEN	2062 SHERWOOD LANE		MINNETONKA MN	55305
26001	971854	DALE E LUND	1806 HILLSIDE EN		BUFFALO MN	55313-9232
26001	44369	CHASKA BLDG CENTER	350 HWY 212		CHASKA NN	55318-2144
26001	990645	WALTER F BROICH	6440 CITY WEST PARKWAY		EDEN PRAIRIE, MM	55344-3245
26001	840166	RONALD ROELOFS	2670 COMMERCE BLVD	APT 194	HOUND HN	55364-1468
26001	21976	JAMES J GRIERSON	1298 MORNINGVIEW DR		нацир ин	55364-8936
26001	63660	D JAMES SPACE	16094 EAGLE CREEK AVE		PRIOR LK HN	55372
26001	980666	STEVE PAULY	P 0 BOX 512		SPRING PARK NN	55384
26001	42776	DAVE/KATHY GALLUS	2425 AUBURN DR		VICTORIA HN	55386-9615
26001	999122	DOROTHY RADEMACHER	265 BENTON AVE		WAYZATA MN	55391-1112
26001	970607	ROSEMARY D FOSTER	1830 COLUMBUS AVE		HINNEAPOLIS MN	55404-1929
26001	980806	LEHIS C KONKLE	3028 JAMES AVE S		MINNEAPOLIS MN	55498-2537
26001	973797	STANHOPE E BLUNT	3150 W CALHOUN PKWY	UNIT 702	MPLS MN	55416
2600L	62345	DONALD E KRAUSE	2255 BRUNSHICK AVE N		GOLDEN VALLEY HIN	\$ 5422
26001	970691	CLIFFORD E POPP	8300 33RD PL		N HINNEAPOLIS HN	55427-1826
26001	63749	GARY E WRONA	8789 WALTON OAKS DR		BLOOMINGTON HN	55438
26001	980103	BEN FENSTAD	1196 HWY 61		LITTLE MARAIS HINN	55611
26001	195371	KEITH I ARNOLD	P 0 80% 898		GRAND RAPIDS HN	55744-0808
26001	971365	ELIZABETH PETROSKE	P 0 B0X 366		SIDE LK MN	55781-0366
26001	63355	TIMOTHY F SCOTT	207 E ANOKA ST		DULUTH HN	55003
26001	58741	DAVID BACKMAN	3006 PALISADE DR		DULUTH HN	55811
26001	970977	VICTOR COLAGO	BOX I		BROWN VALLEY SD	56219
26001	971467	PAUL J ANDERSON	728 GULL LAKE DR		NISSHA MN	56468
26001	980554	DONALD V ROBERTS	RT 1 BOX 173		RICHVILLE MM	56576-0173
26001	986686	LEONARD TABAKA	P G BGX 328	•	LONGVILLE MN	56655-0328
26001	55452	AUDREY/HOWARD SHAFF	P G BOX 867		KEYSTONE SD	57751-0867
26001	69524	WILLIAM E ROY	HC 2 BOX 1A		LANGDON ND	58249
26001	65007	EDWIN J SPELLMÁN	2012 N ELIZABETH DR		ARLINGTON HTS IL	60004

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

EXHIBIT

PAGE_

유

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
26001	998916	FRANZ DI BIASE	1307 E NAVERLY PL	
26001	43093	THOMAS CASALE	1014 BURGOYNE RD	
26001	2088	WARREN G GOVERNILE	2061 CHARTER POINT DR	
26001	970130	DONALD SCHROLL	2247 LAKE SHORE CIR	
26001	973561	ALLAN UTENDORF	222 S DWYER	•
26001	980981	JACK LAMPHIER	520 S KENNICOTT AVE	
26001	31118	ROGER BOTTALLO	407 VICTORIA LN	
26001	971863	ALFRED T BERTHOLD	434 E DEVON AVE	
26001	972241	GEORGE GEMBERLING	X GM TOOL CORP	2601 AMERICAN LN
26001	31089	THOMAS JAPCZYK	4101 J00Y CT	
26001	57674	THOMAS A EISEMAN	THREE LAKES RD	
26001	970309	FREDERIC V LACOCK	240 WOODLAND DR	
26001	988466	WILLIAM PAVIN	75 BRINKER RD	
2600 L	46867	KAYHAN HELLRIEGEL	1341 CARLISLE	
26001	992805	ANTHONY CAPUTO	1855 N BRAYHORE	
26001	971659	HICHAEL R MAGO	1875 N BRAYHORE	
26001	971205	WILLIAM R ROSE	15 M MANDHANK	
26001	971206	HILLIAM R ROSE	15 M MANDHANK	
26001	971810	MARY HIERGEIST	24 LITTLE BEND RD	
26001	971051	ROSE PACKING CO	65 S BARRINGTON RD	
26001	971096	ROSE PACKING CO	65 S BARRINGTON RD	
26001	979633	ROSE PACKING COMPANY	65 S BARRINGTON RD	
26001	970704	N R ROSE	X ROSE PACKING CO INC	65 S BARRINGTON RD
26001	971371	DONALD BUSCH	6 COREY DR	
26001	990715	KATHLEEN JANSEN	11 LAKE ADALYN	
26001	961125	ANTHONY BOTTALLA	12 WATERGATE	
26001	56967	DON J WILEY	315 PARKWAY DR	
26001	972874	RON HALL	1155 NORTH SHORE DR	
26001	831529	DR DONALD M SCHLEIFER	1994 S SHORE DR	
26001	980139	JOSEPH C BRAET	960 B IVY LANE	
26001	972952	JOSEPH C BRAET	960-B IVY LANE	
26001	973012	EDWARD MAIER	242 LEAHY CIR	
26001	45803	JOHN B SPEHN JR	150 EAGLE PT RD UNIT F	
2600]	981659	CORRADO INFANTINO	705 CARRIAGE HILL DR	
26001	972100	W R MCKINLEY	3616 LAWSON RD	
26001	973106	DARIO CHIAPPINI	3725 VANTAGE LN	
26081	981137	M J SPALDING	1404 SEQUOIA TRL	
26001	971720	DAVID BRODERICH	1629 SUNSET RIDGE RD	
26001	970295	F W MORLEY	835 SURREY LN	
26001	971355	EDWARD BEUCHER	600 APPLE TREE LN	
26001	44586	PATRICIA M BEUCHER	600 APPLE TREE LN	
26001	971351	ANTHONY ROPPOLD	1109 CENTRAL RD	
26001	971553	H BUDD LUSTIGMAN	1831 SPRUCE RD	
26001	981350	ROBERT PORCELLI	54 KENILWORTH AVE	
26001	971878	ALBINO T BISMONTE JR	330 W PROSPECT AVE	
26001	38482	MARY E SCHENITZ	122 E PROSPECT AVE	
26001	970444	YUSDOFF T ALLIAN	P 0 B0X 612	
26001	972903	GROVER P DONLON	1270 N WAUKEGAN RD	
26001	971141	R A WINTER	885 WAVELAND RD	
26001	981671	PETER SCHOR	851 GLOUCESTER CROSSING	
26001	971027	CLARENCE ALEXANDER	25382 W COLUMBIA BAY DR	

ARLINGTON IL	6004-2722
ARLINGTON HGTS IL	60004-4502
ARLINGTON HEIGHTS IL	60004-7259
ARLINGTON HTS IL	60004-7297
ARLINGTON HGT IL	60005-1640
ARLINGTON HTS IL	60005-2246
ARLINGTON HEIGHTS IL	60005-3761
ELK GROVE VLG IL	60007-4637
ELK GROVE IL	60007-6297
ROLLING MEADOWS IL	60008-2359
BARRINGTON HILLS IL	60018
BARRINGTON IL	60018-2038
BARRINGTON IL	60010-5132
INVERNESS IL	60010-5260
BARRINGTON IL	60010-6406
BARRINGTON IL	60010-6406
BARRINGTON IL	60010-7111
BARRINGTON IL	60010-7111
BARRINGTON HL IL	60010-9006
S BARRINGTON IL	60010-9508
S BARRINGTON IL	68010-9508
BARINGTON IL	60010-9508
BARRINGTON IL	60010-9508
S BARRINGTON IL	60010-9520
S BARRINGTON IL	40010-9539
S BARRINGTON IL	60010-9561
CARY IL	60013
CRYSTAL LAKE IL	60014
CRYSTAL LK IL	60014-5340
DEERFIELD IL	60015
DEERFIELD IL	60015
DES PLAINES IL	60016-6027
FOX LAKE IL	60020
BLENVIEW IL	60025
GLENVIEW IL	60025-1106
GLENVIEW IL	60025-1315
GLENVIEW IL	60025-2017
GLENVIEW IL	60025-2207
GLENVIEW IL	60025-3125
GLENVIEW IL	60025-3202
GLENVIEW IL	60025-5202
GLENVIEW IL	60025-4432
HIGHLAND PK IL	60035-2150
KENILWORTH IL	60043-1239
LAKE BLUFF IL	60844-2345
LAKE BLUFF IL	60044-2519
LAKE FOREST IL	60045-0612
LAKE FOREST IL	60045-1145
LAKÉ FOREST IL	60045-3960
LAKE FOREST IL	60045-4902
LAKE VILLA IL	60046-9721

EXHIBIT __

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	1834	CLARENCE ALEXANDER	25382 W COLUMBIA BAY DR		LAKE VILLA IL	
26001	993984	MARIO ZITELLA	3731 R F D			60046-9721
26001	42827	ANTHONY GIANNOLA	1026 HOLLY CIR		LONG GROVE IL	60847
26001	991111	JOSEPH J ANZALONE JR	5 UNIVERSITY CIRCLE		LAKE ZURICH IL	60047-1218
26001	985917	WILLIAM AHRENS	1324 KEMPTON		HANTHORN WOODS IL	60047-9186
26001	41941	PETER F BANTING	15352 CHERRYWOOD		LIBERTYVILLE IL	68048
26001	973315	R D HUNTER	602 WEST ST		LIBERTYVILLE IL	60048-1435
26001	972943	ROBERT RICK	621 BRIDLE CT		LIBERTYVILLE IL	60048-1823
26001	838778	BERNICE NEMZ	217 N FRONT ST		LIBERTYVILLE IL MCHENRY IL	60048-3742
26001	973550	GEORGE NAHABED! AN	7509 ARCADIA		HORTON GROVE IL	60050-5500
26001	973566	ROBERT BARTLETT	8610 WAUKEGAN 402W		HORTON GROVE IL	60053-1767
26001	972961	DONALD GRASSE	2114 JODY CT		HT PROSPECT IL	69053-2269
26001	973297	KENNETH BURNETT	1257 A BALLANTRDE			60056-3511
26001	981030	ROBERT OLSON	P D BOX 90		MUNDELEIN IL	60060-3285
26001	973335	FRED H TISSOT	1405 CLAIRHONT CT		VERNON HILLS IL	60061-0090
26001 26001	63532	JAMES C STEPHENSON	306 POWDER HORN DR		VERNON HLS IL	60061-1213
26001	981647	PETER KLUJIAN	\$831 RUSSETT CT		NORTHBROOK IL	60062
26001	1475	ALLEN GERSTEIN	1400 LINDEN DR		NORTHBROOK IL	60062-4263
26001	782980	AUDREY KLEIN SCALBOM	1524 WOODLARK DR		NORTHBROOK IL	60062-4620
26001	838324	JAMES GERDES	1125 E PATTEN DR		NORTHBROOK IL	60062-4731
26001	987214	JAMES PINKERMAN	1661 BALHERAL EN		PALATINE IL	40067-4017
26001	973006	ROBERT B HILLEBRAND	263 CLUBHOUSE DR #305		INVERNESS IL	60067-4785
26001	973299	JOSEPH CORRADO	207 W GLADE		PALATINE IL PALATINE IL	60067-6438
26001	973478	ROBERT KORESIAN	349 W KATHLEEN DR			69967-6829
26001	988594	GEORGE WOLL	401 HICHAEL JOHN		PARK RIDGE IL	60068-2621
26001	992764	CARROL FORTE	2020 CHERRY STREET		PARKRIDGE IL	60068-2686
26001 26001	21495	BOHDAN ANANENYCZ	2017 S WASHINGTON		PARK RIDGE IL	60068-2144
26001	981181	ALDO MARCHETTI	4645 DEMPSTER		PARK RIDGE IL	60068-5448
26001	26758	JAMES J KANZLER	P 0 80X 602		SKOKTE IL	60076-2042
26001	986142	JAMES M BECK	1125 AUBURN LANE		WAUCONDA IL BUFFALO GROVE IL	60084-8682
24001	781158	ROBERT CHASE	190 SHEPARD AV		WHEELING IL	60089-1774
26001	782800	GEORGE A BEUCHER	1420 SHERIDAN RD APT 6E	•	WILMETTE IL	68878-6068
26001	972951	VITO FERRETTI	701 HARVARD ST		WILMETTE IL	68691-1850
26001	971807	FREDERICK R CARSON	428 WILLOW RD		WINNETKA IL	60091-2311
26001	65121	MIRIAM & SCHMITT-STRONG	14319 WESTWOOD TR		WOODSTOCK IL	60093-4142
26001	972137	E L KUHN	550 W SOUTH ST		MOODSTOCK IL	60098
26001	46112	LARRY A PITCHER	2200 SHERIDAN		ZION IL	60098-3749
26001	983923	JOHN A AUE	829 S MICHIGAN		ADDISON IL	60099-2329
26001	38514	LARRY C COUPERWAITE	872 KINGSTON LN			60101-4830
26001	28904	JOSEPH R SALWACH	254 BRITTANY DR		BARTLETT IL STREAMWOOD IL	60103-4545
26001	972660	ANGLERS PLAZA CONDO ASSOC	C/O ANTHONY GAGLIANO	1359 W YORKSHIRE DR ST200		60107-1368
26001	980669	PAC DEVELOPMENT INC	1359 W VORKSHIRE DR	1339 W FORKSHIRE DR S1200	STREAMHOOD IL STREAMHOOD IL	60107-2276
26001	104	KARL L REINKE	1845 WINHOOR CT			60107-2276
26001 26001	971554	HARTHA JAYNE	14 N 760 SLEEPY HOLLOW RD		DUNDEE IL	60118-2616
26001	975022	JOHN W MOZAL	31W 620 SPAULDING RD		DUNDEE IL	60118-9149
26001	973022	WILLIAM E LEA	109 FORESTVIEW DR		ELGIN IL	60126-7301
26001	68008	ROSEMARTE F MAXWELL	550 INDIANA		ELGIN IL	68120-7401
26001	973610	HARRY V PALOIAN	9533 NICHOLS ST		ELMHURST IL	60126
		GEORGE FRY	11784 PEBBLE BEACH DR	•	FRANKLIN PARK IL	60131-2047
26001 26001	973023 980118	WALTER MAXWELL III	411 BERKSHIRE AVE		GENGA IL	60135-8081
26001 26001	980118 981676	CARMEN MUGNOLO	2351 S STRATFORD		LOMBARD IL	60148-1801
20001	7010/6	CHARLA MOSTOLO	COOL & STRMITTURD		M CHESTER IL	60154-5219

읶

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		•	ZIP
26001	981693	CARMEN MUGNOLO	2351 S STRATFORD		W CHESTER IL	60154-5219
26001	28577	WILLIAM P JANSEN JR	21 W 771 THORNDALE	P 0 BOX 102	MEDINAH IL	60157-9526
26001	972278	PHILIP OESTREICH	1278 WILLOWGATE LN		ST CHARLES IL	60174
26001	29432	RICHARD E DEWOSKIN	77 WHITTINGTON COURSE		ST CHARLES IL	68174-1433
26001	971777	J MCWILLIAMS STONE JR	2900 DUKANE DR	e de la companya de	ST CHARLES IL	60174-3348
26001	973155	ANNETTE KULECK	4146 GOSS AVE		SCHILLER PK IL	60176
26001	45503	WALTER L HOWLER	X HFI INC	1100 CAROLINA DR	W CHICAGO IL	60185-5126
26001	68665	DAVID F TABER	15785 HAWTHORNE LN		MEATON IL	60187
26001	972887	C D S ENTERPRISES INC	699 STUART		CAROL STREAM IL	60188-4411
26001	68914	JOSEPH MOLOCZYJ	1841 MICHELL BLVD		SCHAUMBURG IL	60193
26001	996566	FRANK MANDARINO	384 MYDMA LN		SCHAUMBURG IL	60193-1072
26001	973224	ROBERT M GAMBLE	608 JOHN CT		SCHAUMBURG IL	60193-3111
26001	43344	ROBERT M GAMBLE	608 JOHN CT		SCHAUMBURG IL	60193-3111
26001	46466	JOHN CZARNECKI	600 CARRAIGE CT		SCHAUMBURG IL	60193-4233
26001	972906	JOSEPH E WILLIAM	1555 JEFFERSON RD		HOFFMAN EST IL	60195-3518
26001	992092	JAMES M ALLMAN	9027 LINCOLNHOOD DR		EVANSTON IL	60203
26001	64699	GERALD E EARLE	P 0 BOX 1476		EVANSTON IL	60204-1476
26001	973036	WALTER M KETCHUM	202 S EUCLID AVE		OAK PARK IL	60302-3206
26001	971514	KATHLEEN KARR	6905 W PERSHING RD 1W		STICKNEY IL	60402
26001	981685	ANTHONY J VYMOLA	1901 S KENILWORTH		BERWYN IL	60402-1655
26001	37121	JAMES HOHENBERGER	70 DENELL CT		CRETE IL	60417-1009
26001	971334	PETER MISHKA	8957 CHARRINGTON DR		FRANKFORT IL	60423
26001	1293	VINCENT MUNDO	9717 W KUSE RD		FRANKFORT IL	60423-8003
26001	56808	PATRICIA F BELL	2300 GLENHOOD AVE		JOILET IL	60435
26001	984266	JEROLD ARMSTRONG	1106 BUELL AVE		JOLIET IL	60435-6954
26001	1045	ANDREW F MALETICH	566 E FRONTAGE RD N		BULINGBROOK IL	60440
2600t	991221	JAMES MCGHEE	16101 \$ LARAMIE AVE		DAK FOREST IL	60452-3808
26001	990733	EDWARD WAXMANSKY	6342 W 98TH ST		OAK LAWN IL	60453-1402
26001	996137	UGO SABATINI	9389 S MEADE		OAKLAHN IL	60453-2231
26001	970286	GAYLE W OLSON JR	2545 COUNTRY CLUB DR		OLYMPIA FIELD IL	60461-1525
26001	21094	LEROY C CRETTOL	13700 S 80TH AVE		ORLAND PARK IL	60462-1706
26001	972873	DELLA M HEALY	13466 WESTVIEW DR		PALOS HTS IL	60463-2720
26001	995049	HENRY LOUKOTA	8581 AUTOBAHN N		PALOS PK IL	60464-1093
26001	50015	MARIAN A KRUEGER	C/O DIAN KRUEGER	10 COUR D ALENE	PALOS HILLS IL	60465
26001	44187	MICHAEL J HOLLEMBEAK	PO BOX 103		BIG ROCK IL	60511-0103
26001	970850	PHILIP R DRESSLER	224 POWELL ST		CLARENDON HLS IL	60514-1421
26081	987501	MELINDA C LARSON	330 W GOTH CT		CLARNEDON HLS IL	60514-3127
26001	56442	LEONARD J MANISCALCD	1148 MISTWOOD LN		DOWNERS GROVE IL	60515
26001	21765	T JAY HARTZ	212 HERBERT ST		DOWNERS GROVE IL	40515-2261
26001	973087	JAMES M GRIFFIN	583) WALL PL		DOWNERS GROVE IL	60516-1422
26001	980108	JOHN & THOMAS SUPERITS	3821 HAGEN CT		WOODRIDGE IL	60517-1463
26001	63093	DANIEL R CALLAHAN	268 FOREST TRAIL DR		GAK BROOK IL	60521
26001	50146	JOANNE KLEIN	8951 ENCLAVE DR		BURR RIDGE IL	60521
26001	29619	A F Z INC	202 BRIDLE PATH CIR		OAKBROOK IL	60521-2615
26001	981369	ANTHONY WAUTERLEK	956 TAFT RD		HINSDALE IL	60521-4839
26001	970519	WPI	* W WACKERMAN	6250 S GRANT ST	HINSDALE IL	60521-5135
26001	970092	JOSEPH OLIVERIO	6447 MANOR DR		BURR RIDGE IL	60521-5762
26001	61545	ROBERT C NEWMAN	415 S PECK AVE	6	LA GRANGE IL	60525
26001	64035	ROBERT J COURNOYER	4415 CASCARA LN		LISLE IL	60532
26001	972408	DAVID POGORSKI	1148 WHIRLAWAY AVE		NAPERVILLE IL	60540
26001	971448	JOHN WEBER	2015A RT 34		OSWEGO IL	60543

EXHIBIT

 α

Q

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	971246	PAUL ELLISON	278 KE DÉ KA		SUGAR GROVE IL	60554-9553
26001	782500	WILLIAM J CULLERTON	P 0 BOX 885		WARRENVILLE IL	60555-0885
26001	973500	HARRY ADAMS	5304 LAWN AVE		WESTERN SPGS IL	60558
26001	39309	RENATO MONTEFUSCO	1921 MC ADAM RD		DARIEN IL	68561-3522
26001	973529	JOHN D MALAMAZIAN	2002 LAKEVIEW COURT		NAPERVILLE IL	60565-2651
26001	971111	ASHLAND COLD STORAGE	1556 W 43RD ST		CHICAGO IL	60609-3328
26891	981029	THOMAS ENGLISH EDUCATION	C/O CORSEN-ENGLISH	1255 N STATE PKWY	CHICAGO IL	60610-2252
26001	32891	CLARENCE D REDMAN	215 W ILL APT 5 B		CHICAGO IL	60610-4114
26001	972260	RONALD J POSTMA	100 E HURON ST		CHÍCAGO IL	68611-2932
26001	981386	VITO R GALATI	3911 W IRVING PARK RD		CHICAGO IL	69618-3113
26001	986547	HERBERT H STOBER	2034 W IRVINGPARK RD		CHICAGO IL	60618-3910
26001	973474	EUGENE F CZAPLA	5036 N MAJOR AVE		CHICAGO IL	60630-4607
26001	69214	BARBARA E FITZMAURICE	. 6460 N DEVON AVE		CHICAGO IL	60631
26001	961700	MICHAEL PERRONE	5817 N DLDELL AVE		CHICAGO IL	60631
26001	31556	ANTHONY RANALLI	6233 N NAPER		CHICAGO IL	60631-2139
26001	972996	GLEN JOHNSON	4231 N OVERHILL		NORRIDGE IL	60634
26801	41156	BRIAN A RUIZ	1921 W LELAND 3-E		CHICAGO IL	60640
26001	978880	LILLIAN THUDIUM	3553 N MILWAUKEE AVE		CHICAGO IL	60641-3957
26001	973477	ARNOLD KORESIAN	6941 N ALGONQUIN AVE		CHICAGO IL	60646-1505
26001	971814	S H YOUNG	7250 N CICRO		LINCOLNHOOD IL	60646-1627
26001	980514	ARTHUR N GOEBELT	6542 N KOLMAR AVE		LINCOLNWOOD IL	60646-3441
26001	982804	JEREMIAH MCCARTHY	6131 SAUGANASH		CHICAGO IL	60646-5037
26001	839074	ANTHONY MONTEMURRO	5732 N KERBIS AVE		CHICAGO IL	60646-6619
26001	971776	CHARLES F TAFFE	P 0 BOX 495-969		CHICAGO IL	68649-5969
26901	983139	PAULA TAFFE	C/O ED LOFTUS	11002 S CAMPBELL	CHICAGO IL	69655
26001	971429	GERALD A PRESBITERO	3036 W 119TH ST SUITE IA	***************************************	MERRIONETTE IL	60655-3003
26001	63245	ANGELD C PICCHI	4836 N CRESCENT		HORRIDGE IL	60656
26001	25542	ERCOLE PICCHI	7613 MAINSLIE		HARHOOD HGTS IL	60656
26001	59856	ANTONIO SARA	4453 N CANFIELD		NORRIDGE IL	60656
26001	973184	ERCOLE PICCHI	7613 W AINSLIE		HARMOOD HTS IL	60656-3346
26001	979872	DOROTHY R BOTTALLA	4526 N DAK PK AVE		HARWOOD HTS IL	60656-4314
26001	45649	EZIO DIBARTOLO	6372 M SUNNYSIDE AVE		NORRIDGE TL	60656-4350
26001	973085	G & B BUILDING ACCT	8368 W SUNNYSIDE AVE		NORRIDGE IL	60656-4350
26001	971095	JOHN J SCHMIDT	1916 WEST NEWPORT AVE		CHICAGO IL	60657-1026
26001	981637	S MACDONALD	X PATRICIA BLAIR	2970 LAKESHORE APT 15C	CHICAGO IL	60657-5641
26001	996359	BERNARD GAMBLA	5856 W 126TH ST	The threshold will the	ALSIP IL	60658-3514
26001	972947	JOHN MARCANTONIO	8132 CHURCHILL		NILES IL	60714-1513
26001	983127	THOMAS SULLIVAN	7535 MAIN ST		NILES IL	60714-2074
26001	970682	J A GOLDENSTEIN	1419 WESTHOOD RD		KANKAKEE IL	60901-8190
26001	62673	DAN ANDERSON	6245 DEEPWOOD DR		CHERRY VALLEY IL	61016
26001	973552	BEN HURRAY	2017 COUNTRY CLUB TERRACE		ROCKFORD IL	61103-3107
26001	44982	DALE H JOHNSON	1621 NATIONAL AVE		ROCKFORD IL	61103-6349
26001	48819	ANTHONY J ARCO	2323 DELEY DR		ROCKFORD IL	61107
26001	996978	THERESA MAKAR	1702 SHAH WOODS DR		ROCKFORD ILL	61107
26001	973232	JAMES R COX	X JOHN NICOLOSI	3005 SPRING CREEK RD	ROCKFORD IL	61187-1068
26001	973274	JUDGE JOHN C LAYNG	3417 LANDSTROM RD	DAD OLIVING ONETH VO	ROCKFORD IL	61107-1126
26001	982260	MARY JANE KERCH	1450 COACHMAN DR		ROCKFORD IL	61107-2509
26001	985871	ROGER D PEARSON	5704 INVERNESS DR		ROCKFORD IL	61107-3820
26001	973257	EUGENE SCHLUPP	5384 DIERKS DR		ROCKFORD IL	61107-3020
26001	68703	E A HERNANDEZ	3675 STUBAI TRL		ROCKFORD IL	
26001	980689	G E BOYD	4208 DUNBAR PL		ROCKFORD IL	61114
20001	100001	O E DOFF	7270 DUNDAK FL		RUCKFURD IL	61114-6117

. .

2

9

JACKSBORD TX

76458

TRACIC

ADDRESS PLANT CUST # NAME ZIP 26001 51156 DENNIS W LELLO P 0 80X 5971 ROCKFORD IL 61125 PO BOX 6904 26001 638991 PATRICIA A GJERSETH ROCKFORD IL 61125-1904 JOHN S GAULT 3800 37TH AVENUE 26001 34438 MOLINE IL 61265-566A P 0 BOX 51 26001 981101 WAYNE SIEVERS ORION IL 61273-0051 P G BOX 250 26001 989522 SAMUEL T BAZ **WENONA IL** 61377-0250 26001 970715 MEAL RROWN 45 BARBADOS DR PUTNAM IL 61560-9507 26 ASPEN CT 980267 ALLEN H HAWKS BLOOMINGTON IL 61704-2781 26081 26001 990817 GEORGE P SAVVAS MD 803 AYRSHIRE DR CHAMPAIGN IL 61820-7308 3818 FARHILLS DR 71112 DEAN CLAUSEN CHAMPAIGNE TI 61821 26001 32 LAKE SHORE 26001 981664 R C DAUGHERTY DANVILLE IL 61832 26001 981614 WALGREENS #1533 PG BOX 4024 DANVILLE IL 61834-4024 26001 970314 BELLE MARIE LEUNIG 7614 FOLEY DR BELLEVILLE IL 62223 980634 ALLEN R CORBIN P O BOX 337 SPARTA IL 26001 62286 303 GRAVEL PIT RD 26001 839204 PHILLIP T THOMPSON DECATUR II 62522-9719 26001 971458 MARY ANN HARDWICK 200 W 18 TH BEARDSTOWN IL 62618 26001 971984 FRED SCHROLL P G BOX 230 BEARDSTOWN IL 62616-0230 26001 47300 PATRICIA J SICILIANO 154 WEST LAKE DR SPRINGFIELD IL 62703-4954 FRANK M BAYLEY 89 MONTGOMERY CR 26001 37960 CARMI II. 62821-1572 BOB MARTIN C/O ARDELLA MARTIN RT 2 BOX 95 NORRIS CITY IL 26001 981205 62869-9438 4603 HWY 67 26001 21460 DANIEL QUEEN DESOTO MO 63020 26001 994322 NORVILLE K MCCLAIN JR 1519 MC NUTT ST HERCULANEUM MO 63048 26001 980637 NORVILLE MCCLAIN 1519 HC NUTT ST HERCULANEUM MO 63048 GERALD MEDLIN P 0 BOX 429 SULLIVAN MO 53312 63080 26001 46473 ROBERT W FLAGG 2030 S BROADWAY ST LOUIS MO 2600L 63104 10211 KENNEDLY DD 26001 980861 FRANK WESLEY ST LOUIS MO 63128 26001 970608 JOHN BICK 46 NOTRADAME DR ST LOUIS MO 63141 970507 S GENE THORNHILL 26 MIDDLESEX DR ST LOUIS MO 63144 26001 A J MORTHIER 408 PANDORA CT ST PETERS NO A39497 63376 26001 26001 999811 TED YORK P 0 BOX 500 SENATH HO 63876 26001 980582 THOMAS REIDY 824 W 53 RD TERR KANSAS CTY MO 64112 973570 WALTON WATLEY 11519 BALTIMORE KANSAS CTY MO 26001 64114 70072 JAMES R ROATH 5226 BLUFF DR PARKILLA MO 44152 26001 ROGER E THOMPSON RR#1 26001 2071 ST JOSEPH NO 64507 P 0 BOX 852 26001 66688 JOE A WATSON OSAGE BEACH NO 45045 KENT MILLER RT 2 BOX 487 SUNRISE BEACH MO 26001 67817 65079 26001 27270 ROBERT D WILSON PO BOX 666 CUBA NO 65653 P 0 BOX 592 970871 FIRERT MONTGOMERY LEBANON MO 26001 65536-0592 201 CARTALL 2680ì 972812 JOHN C HILDENBRAND ST JAMES HO 45559 26001 980222 ELLEN ULMER 15439 OVERBROOK LN STANLEY KS 66224 PIZZA HUT 8710178 P 0 BOX 2938 WICHITA KS 26001 70053 67201-2938 PO BOX 70 26001 981171 ROBERT TRAUGT FT CALHOUN NE 68023-0070 DON M VERVAECKE BOX 27127 PALSTON ME 2600L 71187 68127 26001 51169 WILLIAM H CADY 416 TRAVIS ST STE 912 SHREVEPORT LA 71101 970493 ALBERT HERINGER 1617 HILLSIDE DR JONESBORO AR 72401 26001 HAROLD GOEKE 255 MEADOWNOOD DR 26001 973564 PERRYBURG OH 73551-1620 26001 59511 JOHN L REALE 123 FLINTSHIRE WAY COPPELL TX 75019 CORY MARTIN PO BOX 851168 1902 MESQUITE TX 75185 26001 ATTN: FL PROP MANAGEMANT 400 S ZANG BLVD SUITE 920 26001 31309 NATIONSBANK C/O LINCOLN PROP DALLAS TX 75208-6601 26001 31312 NATIONSBANK C/O LINCOLN PROP ATTN FLORIDA PROP MNGNT 400 S ZANG BLVD SUITE 920 DALLAS TX 75208-6601 26001 28447 RICHARD BIRCH 986 N RUSTIC CIR DALLAS TX 75218

P 0 BOX 337

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

JERRY CRAFT

26001

999703

Q

12/18/95	PAGE	119	DLG030RPG
9:10:17			TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
26001	1650	MARYANN WOSENITZ	3407 GULF FREEWAY		HOUSTON TX	77003-5439
26001	972860	NARI P SETHNA	C/O E A SETHA	5026 HAZELTON	HOUSTON TX	77435
26001	58057	JARRELL J PRIESS	15303 MONTWOOD DR		HOUSTON TX	77062
26001	781641	ANN CHAKALIS	P 0 B0X 58362		HOUSTON TX	77258-8362
26001	72591	DONALD E CHAMBERLAIN	15723 HAVERING LN		SPRING TX	77379
26001	970512	D L HARALSON	P 0 BOX 206		LAKE JACKSON TX	77566-0206
26001	973544	DR V C HOLLENBECK	1115 APPLEFORD DR		SEABROOK TX	77586
26001	72063	N C U A % LORRAINE WOOD	4807 SPICEWOOD SRGS RD	STE 5100	AUSTIN TX	78759
26001	981235	RONALD MCVEAN	3402 DANBERRY DR		AMARILLO TX	79109
26001	980494	SEYMOUR G LAFF	1660 S ALBION ST SUITE 30		DENVER CO	80222-4008
26001	41016	SPENCER A DEPREE	1350 MEADON AVE		BOULDER CO	80304
26001	971829	ELIZABETH HONDORF	2729 4TH ST		BOULDER CO	80304
26001	980367	BARBARA WAGNER	10525 COUNTY RD 160		SALIDA CO	81201-9536
26001	44485	ROBERT C RYAN	P 0 BOX 671		STORY WY	82842
26001	972041	HAROLD HOYOSS	7327 S VISCAYNE DR		SALT LAKE CTY UT	84121
26001	53569	BERTHA ROJAS	735 SPANISH DR		LAS VEGAS NV	89110
26001	59066	JOHN SOUTH	X NKS BESSIE WONG	10100 SANTA MONICA ST1300	LOS ANGELES CA	90067
26001	987191	FRANK ORTIZ	8111 STONERIDGE DR		MHITTIER CA	90605-1372
26001	972991	WILLIAM W YOUNG	316 N MARYLAND AVE 101		GLENDALE CA	91206-3512
26001	994948	ARMANDO GONZALEZ	2021 AVENIDA CHICO		NEWPORT BCH CA	92660
26001	69877	ARMANDO GONZALEZ	2021 AVENIDA CHICO		NEWPORT BCH CA	92660
26001	980421	NOTINAM L NHOL	10779 CHURCHILL PL		TUSTIN CA	92680
26081	971852	EDUARDO RODRIGUEZ	24560 PASEODE TORONTO		YORBA LINDA CA	92687-4941
26001	971618	HANS OTTO LILLIG	29 DEWEY		IRVINE CA	92720-3334
26001	985854	KARL GENG	568 MOUNTAIN HOME RD		WOODSIDE CA	94062
26001	68532	SPENCER C CLARK	1099 GREENFIELD RD		ST HELENA CA	94574
26001	991479	RICK THOMAS	P 0 BOX 151		BEN LOMAND CA	95005-0151
26001	61456	ROGER G TITUS	PSC 464 BOX 30	FPO AP		96522-0002
26001	25295	BARBARA GEBHARD	389 KAICUA RD		KAICUA HI	96734
26001	971873	MASAD SUGAWARA	16402 NE 50TH WAY		REDMOND NA	98052
26001	972716	SSU (MARCO ISLAND)				9999-9999
26001	27628	SSU (MARCO ISLAND)				9999-9999
26001	27629	SSU (MARCO ISLAND)				9999-9999
26001	838683	SSU (MARCO SHORES)			•	11111-1111

TOTAL PRINTED

EXHIBIT

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4
		83 1
009		1
010	15	_
011 012	2	1
014	4 2	
015	3	3
016	ĭ	3
017	15 2 4 3 3 1 5 8 13	3
018	á	3 1 3 7 10 2
019	13	3
020	18	Ž
021	20	10
023	8	2
024	2	
025	8 2 4 8 5	3
026	8	3
027	5	_1
028		13
029		6
030 031		<u>/</u>
031	1	2
033	•	2
038		3 3 1 13 6 7 2 2 2 1 3
039	1	3
őűő	•	h
041		6
042		Ĭ
046		1.
049		1
054	1	5
056		1
057		3
060	<u>.</u>	12
061	1	6
062 063		5
064	1	4 12
065	•	13
067		2
068		12
069		'2
070	2	18
072	_	ž
074		13
075		2
076		5
077	1	4 6 1 1 5 1 3 1 6 2 4 13 2 3 1 2 1 2 1 3 1 2 3 1 2 3 1 2 3 1 2 3 1 2 3 1 3 1
078		8

PAGE OF

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4
079	1	. 7
080	1	7 9 7 1
082	2	7
083		1
084		2
085	_	4
087 088	1 1	14
100	. 2	9 2
101	, <u>2</u> 1	2
103	'n	2
104	ž '	1
105	6	4
106	4 2 6 1	•
107	4	
108	2	
109	9	
110	4 2 9 5 2 3 1 9	
112	2	
113	3	2
114	1	_
115 116	9	3 1
117	40	1
119	40 7	11 2
120	ų,	2
123	2	1
125	2	•
127	ż	
129		3
130	1	3 1
133	1	
134	i	
137	_	1
140	1	1 1
141 142	,	1
144	6	2 2 1
145	3 4	ž
146	4	1
147		1
148	1	'
150	•	lı
151		4 5 6 3 8
152		6
155		3
156		8
157		1
160		1
161	1	2

AGE

9

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT Z1P+4
162 163	1	1 1
164 165 169	1	2 4
170 171 174		7 3 1
176 178 180	1	3
182 183 184	1	4 1
188 189 190	; ; 1	6
191 193	1	14 3 4
194 195 196	1	3 1 3
197 199 200		1 2 2
207 208 209	1	1 13 1
210 211 212	1	6 3 1
214 216 217	1	3 4 3 1 3 1 2 2 1 1 3 1 6 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 1 3 1 3 1 3 1
218 220 221	1	
223 224 225		5 1 1 1 1
231 232 235	2 1	1 4 2
236 237 238	1	4 2 1 1
240 242 245	,	2 1 1
246 246		1

PAGE

[당

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4
253 255	1	1
260 273		2 1
274 275	2	1
279 282	. 1	1
287 295 300	1	1 1 1
301 302	1	6
303 313		8 1 1
321 322 327	2	1
328 329	2 6 3 1	2 2
330 331	42 26	4 15
333 334	10	4 15 2 4 2
335 336 338	3 3 2 3	2 1
339 342	3250 6	1 1129 1
344 346	1 3	
350 370	1	1 6
371 372 374	1 1	1
377 378		1 1
380 400		1 2
402 403 405) 1 2
407 410		1 2 5 1 2 2 2 1
412 423 430	2	1 1 6
431 432	Z	6 1 8

	•	
ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4
h 2 h		•
434 435		1 3 3 1 9 9 13 6
436		3
437		3 1
440		ģ
441	1	ģ
442		13
443		6
444		2
445	1	
446	•	2
447 448		2
446 449		3
450	1	2
451	•	3 2
452		ត ៍
453	1	ž
454		5
455		ĺ
456		1
457		1
458		2
460		2232324251112224112
461 462	•	2
462 463	2 1	
464	•	11
465	1	1
466	•	3
467		ŭ
468		4
470	1	
472		1
473		1
474 .	_	i
475	1	_
478 470		2
479 480	10	5
481	16	5
482	10	2
483	5 13	3 7
484	6	2 5 6 2 3 7 4
486	3	
487		2
488	1	2 1
489	3 4	1 2
490	4	2
491	1	

EXHIBIT _

9

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4
492	1	1
493	1	i
494	3	1
495	3 1	3 6
496	2	6
497	2 3 3	
498	3	1
501		1
502		1
503		1
505	_	1
512	1	
513	1	_
524		1 1 2 5 6 4 1 2
525 527		1
527 530	E	2
531	2 1	2
532	' '	0
535	3	4
539	ĭ	2
539 542	ģ	1
544	3	•
545	5 1 3 3 1 2 3 1 7 1 1	
549	ż	2
550	i	
551	1	
553	8 3	3
554	3	3 3
556		ĺ
557 55 8	2	
558		2
562		2 1 1
564	_	1
565	1	
566	1	•
577	1	_
582	77	.1
600 601	77 24	12 5 1
602	1	2
603	i	· ·
604	11	E
605	14	5 8 8
606	23	9
607	2	O
609	1	
610	•	1
611	Q	i,
612	9 2	7
-	=	

DAGE /

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4
613 615	1	
617	1	
618	ဉ်	2
622		2
625	1	
626 627	1	1
628	1 2	
630	2	4
631		4
633		1
638		į
641 645		3
650		
654		2 1
655	1	i
662		1
672	1	
680 681	1	_
711		1 1
724		i
735	1	•
750		1
751	_	1
752 764	2	1
704 770	1	1
772	ì	2
773	•	1
775	1	1
787		1
791 802		ĺ
802 803	1	
812	1	2
828	•	1
841		i
891		1
900	_	1
906 912	1	
926	1	3
927	i	3
940	·	1
945		i
950	1	
965	1	

GE 7 OF

NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED

PAGE

DLG030RP6

	NUMBER OF	NUMBER OF	
ZIP CODE	FORMS WITH ZIP+4	FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4	
967		· 1	
980		İ	
999	4		
GRAND TOTAL	3979	2073	6052

PAGE

EXHIBIT

ဝှ

		DEGUSUREU
ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4
011 014	1 2	5
015	4	_
017	2	1
018	1	1
020	ī	ī
021 022	3	$\bar{2}$
027	1	
028	1 1	
029	.	1
033		1 1
038		2
039		2
040	/	1
041 054	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	1
061	1	1 1
062		1
064		1
068		2 4
069		2
070	1 1	1
074	1	i
07B 079		î
080	_	1 1
082	1	
105	2	2
106	2 1 2 1 1	
107	2	
108	· <u>1</u>	
109	1	•
112 114	1 1 1	
115	1	
117	1	<u>1</u>
119	4	5
120	î	
123	4 1 1 1	
130	-	1
132		1
144		1
145 146		1
151		1
173		1
190		1 2 2
194		2
		1

AGE

P P

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4
199		1
216		ī
218		ī
232		ī
234		1
255		ï
295	<u>,</u> 1	1
299	·	1
322		1
333		_1
339	86	78
342	1	_
344		1
346 370		1
370 377		1 2
410	,	2
410 432		1 1
434		2 .
436		1
440		4
441	1	2
447	*	1
454		2
460		2
462		ĩ
465		$ar{ extbf{1}}$
468		1
474		ī
480		1
491	1	2
483	3 1	
484	1	1
486	2	
488		1
495	2	
496	_	1
531	1	1
554	_	1
600	5	1
601	1	_
604	1	3
605	1 1	
606	2	
611 615	2 1	1
617	1	1
750	1	1
750 751		1
762		1
7 4 2		*

이 **오**루

NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED

PAGE

DLG030RP6

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4		
894 935 999	1 2	1		
GRAND TOTAL	149	183	332	

TO A CIT

OF OF

DATE	COUNTERN COU		TOTAL POSTAGE UNUSED BATCH		POSTAGE SUM BATCH	DESCRIPTION	FAIE	
	START	-tbbbb	eco bixan	START	STOP	VALUE		
12/26/95	8421979	8441732	19 753	18826.062	12888 98	5274.051	Customer Service Hearings Collies - Marco Mtg. Marion, Putram - Ocala Mtg. Dungel Clay, Ngarau, Pertnam	1 1/
1/2/96	8441732	8446892	5160	12888.98	11511.26	1371.72	Customer Service ! Osange, Oscala Co. Hissimmee Mtg.	Heaser
12/26/95	8446892	844 1906	1014 (TABS)	11511.26	11246.148	266-1121	Chris Wong 1099 Letters	. 26
		8453830	5929	11246:1481	9663.44	1581.708	Deltona Billinc.	0-26
12/27/95	8453830	8458298	4468	9663,44	8470.481	1192.956	Customies suvice Hipring ORANGE-Osciola Kissimmee	0.267
12/27/	8458.298	8459430	5600	8470.484.	8168.24	1495.20	Disconnects.	0.26

PAGE OF

EXHIST 10 29 CASE NO. 96-04227



March 14, 1995

Scott Vierima, President Southern States Utilities 1000 Color Place Apopka, Florida 32703

Subject: Water Supply Interruption

Marco Island, FL

March 9, 10, 11, 1995

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION DOCKET, NO. 950495 EXHIBIT NO. 29 COMPANY/ WITNESS: 4/29/5b

Dear Mr. Vierima,

The recent water supply interruption on Marco Island presented a major problem for our condominium building which has a total of 265 units on twenty-one floors. Present building population is 500 to 600 people. We were completely without water for about twenty four hours and during this time we faced a chaotic health threatening situation. The principal complaint we have with SSU was the extremely bad or non existent customer information program that you had in place to deal with the crisis.

It is my understanding that the pipeline under the Marco River which brings raw water from the "Marco Pits" to the line softening plant on the island failed or ruptured about 11:00 PM on Thursday evening March 9. The only notification that we had of a problem was that our incoming water pressure was declining rapidly. At about 7:00 PM on Friday March 10, eight hours after the break occurred, our building manager phoned your emergency number 394-3168. She was told that they knew nothing about the problem. They phoned back about an hour later and said there was a problem that would be fixed sometime during the day.

There was no warning of any kind that the water service interruption would last over 24 hours from that time (8:00 March 10). Perhaps we should define service as we need it. Since we installed a backflow preventer at the insistence of SSU, we need incoming line pressure of 20 pounds minimum to operate our booster pumps and deliver water to our condo units. We were without minimum pressure for about 24 hours until 8:30 AM on March 11.

The only water we had available on our property was a hose bib outlet fed through our irrigation line that supplied about six gallons per minute. We had a bucket line operating for almost twenty four hours from this outlet with people carrying water up to their condo units to principally flush toilets. Many of our residents are in their seventies. It was a sorry sight and I can assure you you caused much unhappiness.

Several calls to your local Marco office Friday morning brought such comments as listen to 1270 AM for the latest news. First of all it is almost useless to sit all day listening to a radio station when you have only an occasional comment like "don't water your lawns". How about an established "crisis information line" that is continually available to customers with updated facts.

I understand both Charles Sweat and Terry Ingram of your company phoned a number of what you consider to be "important customers" to personally tell them about the problem and its expected duration. Unfortunately I guess we didn't rate such personalized attention. I know both of these people and have tried to help them on numerous occasions.

By early Saturday morning I was frantic to get meaningful status information and something done about water availability. At 4:30 AM I went the site of the break and found to my surprise that the broken section of pipe had been removed and apparently replaced. At that point the only place open I knew of to get information was from your Elkcam Circle Line Softening Plant. I found an operation person there who told me the leak had been repaired and that the system was being slowly recharged.

It was also stated that at 9:00 AM SSU was sending divers down to check the pipeline under the Marco River. At 7:00 AM our manager phoned your emergency number at Apopka 1-800-432-4501. The operator who answered said sknew nothing even-though I understand the break had actually been repaired about 2:00 AM or five hours earlier and the Marco System was being recharged

from about that time.

I made several more trips to your Elkcam Circle plant between 6:00 and 8:00 AM. Your personnel I talked to were courteous and helpful. I pretty much got the same story that the divers were to make a check of the repair job at 9:00 AM and if everything was okay you would have the system operation with normal pressure by late morning. I had hundreds of people hounding me for status reports as did our manager.

Fortunately at 8:30 AM March 11 I was in our mechanical equipment room with our maintenance supervisor when our gauges showed the pressure in the SSU system suddenly went to minimum operational levels. We were then able to start our booster pumps and deliver water to the building. I can assure you it was a very difficult 24 hours. The diver inspection must have been cancelled.

Many customers on Marco including beachfront condos had at least some water all through the period of the pipe failure and repair process. It no doubt depended on location and other factors. We are located half way between the RO plant and the Line Softening Plant. Our water availability was non existent. Since about 60% of your capacity was down, it must have been obvious that there was going to be a problem at least at critical points.

As you can see our ability to get meaningful information was non existent. If we had been told early Friday morning of the probable duration of the outage, we could have at least told people to fill bathtubs etc. A bucket brigade twenty one stories high is sort of a third world sight.

Actual repair of the ruptured pipe appeared to progress fairly well and it was no doubt fixed about as quickly as it could have been. The handling information and keeping customers informed was a disaster. I always think of Johnson and Johnson and Tylenol. Their handling of the tragic crisis won praises from everyone. The information side would appear to be relatively easy to handle.

I would appreciate a prompt response of some kind. I hope I don't have to go to governmental agencies for sympathy and support. What will be done the future to keep customers informed on crisis situations.

Respectfully,

Richard F. Bergmann President Board of Directors



March 29, 1995

Mr. Richard Bergmann Gulfview Club 58 N. Collier Blvd. #1503 Marco Island, FL 33937

Dear Mr. Bergmann:

Thanks again for your letter of March 14th and for taking the time to follow-up on the telephone concerning our recent pipeline rupture at Marco. By most accounts our initiatives to relay information and status updates to our customers via radio, TV, phone and door-to-door were effective; but your experience provides us with important feedback on how we can further improve our communication efforts during those rare--but inevitable--service interruptions, not only at Marco, but also at other facilities throughout the state.

You stated that your principal frustration was an inability to reach individuals at SSU who could provide current and accurate event status information. In response to that concern, we will be increasing the frequency and broadening the scope of communication among on-site company representatives, 800 line service representatives, and the local customer service office during service interruptions. In addition, we will review our list(s) of "immediate contacts" who have a need-to-know of special situations as soon as they occur. We will ensure that you are included at Marco.

We were extremely pleased that cooperation from customers, contractors, employees, the media and local officials enabled us to complete difficult repairs in less than 24 hours. This fact in no way diminishes the significance of the customer inconveniences experienced at your facility. As I mentioned on the phone, Mr. Dave Denny stands ready to meet with you and members of your Board if you feel further diagnosis of the events of March 10th will help us prevent future communication gaps.

Thanks again for your feedback and continuing support.

Sincere*j*y,

Southern States Utilities, Inc.

Scott W. Vierima

Interim President & CFO

cc:

Ray Gagnon - Vice President Operations
Dave Denny - Operations General Manager
Karla Teasley - Vice President Customer Service
Judy Sweat - Manager Customer Service
Terry Ingram - Communications Administrator

Tracy Smith - Manager Government Relations

WATER FOR FLORIDA'S FUTURE

and increase customer satisfaction. In addition, as Southern States' witness Raymond Gagnon will testify, as a result of being served by Southern States, our customers obtain immediate access to considerable personnel resources during times of emergency or unusual occurrences thereby reducing both the response time as well as the possibility that service to our customers will be interrupted. Also, Southern States' size has permitted us to develop a process by which spare utility equipment and accessories have been identified and may be made available to any facility in emergency situations with a minimum amount of delay. This process often will eliminate the waiting period for equipment to be ordered from and delivered by a third party supplier thus further reducing the possibility of service interruptions.

1.1

Ċ

14)

- Q. SSU HAS DEMONSTRATED THAT IT IS A STATEWIDE NETWORK OF FUNCTIONALLY RELATED PLANTS OPERATING AS ONE UTILITY SYSTEM. CAN YOU BRIEFLY SUMMARIZE HOW THIS CONFIGURATION BENEFITS YOUR CUSTOMERS AND GIVE A PRACTICAL EXAMPLE?
- A. Yes. Economies of scale and specialization of expertise are accepted business principles that have been actively pursued and achieved by SSU. In Docket No. 930880-WS, the investigation into the appropriateness of uniform rates for SSU and its customers, numerous specific examples of gained efficiencies and tangible cost savings enjoyed by our customers

These included: inter-plant labor and equipment were documented. sharing, consolidated financing, bulk purchasing, emergency respon empahilites and uniformity of service and design standards. Containing of accounting, budgeting, engineering, risk management, tax and rate administration, payroll, data processing, cash and records management legal, planning and communications functions has avoided substant duplication of costs. Specialization of safety, environmental compliant permitting, human resources, compensation and benefits, ensumer serve and billing, and contract law staff ensures professionalism, compliance of accuracy in an increasingly complex and service driven industry. dramatic example of how these attributes work to the advantage of customers occurred on the night of March 10, 1995. On that night, a inch water main passing under the Marco River between the mainland Marco Island ruptured after 26 years of service. Not only was the locat of the break a unique challenge, but the timing -- the peak of March tourist season during which the island supports 30,000 residents, the times the off-season population -- magnified the urgency and poten economic impact to customers. As soon as the problem was lo 🖓 d SSU personnel stationed on the island, trained operators began to optiminate the only remaining source of supply, which is the 4.0 MGD reve osmosis facility at the south end of the island. Simultaneously, operati

and engineering personnel in Apopka began an options assessm

4

7.

1

2

5

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

uipme espon alizatio nd rat igeniei bstanti apliand r servi ance : stry. e of d ght, a land a · local Marce us, the potent optin) reve perati sessm

١

2

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

A.

environmental specialists notified the Department of Environmental Protection, purchasing staff assisted in the procurement of parts, contract labor and equipment, and the SSU communications staff coordinated an information distribution effort via radio, television and door to door contact with customers. Within hours, customers had responded by reducing consumption 50%, the DEP had authorized a contingency proposal, the contractor was on site removing the failed sections of pipe, hard to find replacement pipe was on its way from a Naples supplier, and SSU personnel were on their way from Citrus County with needed fittings and equipment. The end result of the system-wide coordinated effort was the restoration of the mainland water supply source within twenty-four hours without an interruption of service and the inconvenience or adversity associated therewith.

Q. COULD YOU BRIEFLY DESCRIBE THE PHILOSOPHY OF SSU MANAGEMENT TOWARD WATER CONSERVATION?

Southern States is a strong advocate of water conservation in the State of Florida. As Southern States' witness Kowalsky will confirm, Southern States has received a number of awards for our conservation efforts in the past. Also, Southern States owns and operates seven public access reuse facilities and is in the process of converting our wastewater facilities at our Spring Hill service area to public access reuse. Public access reuse technologies reduce the need to extract potable water from the

Exh 30 10f4

TO: Susan Clark, Chairman, Florida Public Service Cormission Blanca Bayo, Director, F.P.S.C. Div. of Records & Reporting

Dx1 No 950495

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Docket No. 950495-WS

We object to Southern States Utilities, Inc. proposed increases for water and wastewater, as stated in their letter dated June 28, 1995.

	NAME	ADDRESS	CITY	TIP	3355
	SARAL B. Olive	35-103 Ad	vare Zeph	1 she	il Fe
ĭ	Josephino Wentstoll	8 46 13 Mad	ison and Rope	hyr	hay 7.
3	Carl Wentsloff 00	4613 made	son are zeft	Yrhi	16.7.L
4	Sand too Thurles	4605 mance	a line 3- her	Le Fly	e 3554
5	14 middle harlis	4603 madere		Sla	~335H
6	arlene Proper	35013 Zuph	ry shorts drive	e 7	3354,
7	Dale Flater	35013 Ziph 350132 efs	loss Slover	Beply	33540
в				/ /	
9	•				
0					
11	·				
12					
13					
14					
<u></u> 5			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		-
16			·.		
17					
-					Trinographitistical Communication
18					
19					
30		FLORI	DA PUBLIC SERVICE COMA	linoin	
	Person that circulated this Gus Alexakos Sur Olejan	petition: NO	25165		; 2)

4625 Windy Lane, Zephyrhills, Florida

TO: Susan Clark, Chairman, Florida Public Service Commission Blanca Bayo, Director, F.P.S.C. Div. of Records & Reporting 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Docket No. 950495-WS

We object to Southern States Utilities, Inc. proposed increases for water and wastewater, as stated in their letter dated June 28, 1995.

	NAME	ADDRESS	CITY	zip
1	Curtos Prence	4624 Clarine	ans ?	354/
2	Kathryn Pièrce	4624 Clarice ave	- Zejhu	philles 354/
3	Bruce German	34905 CARL AV	= #	H. LLS 7.1.
4	Americk Zangli	35028 Nale ave -	plun	Wille 71.33541
5	Shirty Banglea	35028 Dale and 34	• /	
6	Fahre Oledander	4607 SIX MIZE PONDS	20, ZEPH	19HUS 33541
7	Desalline alexander	4607 Six Mule Gand Rd	3eph	yrhills, 22 33541
8	Lena M Wilden	35115 Dale Goe 3	yphyr!	Ell 41 3 754
9	Emes L. Bornar	35/53 Dalo (Ws)	Tolk to hel	0.FL.33541
j o	Mina L. Bernard	35153 Dale ANE	3ephy	rhilly Fl 3354/
11	Harry & Easton	35142 Rephyshous C	4. Zersky	ulillo 11 3359)
12	Eleanor B. Easter	35142 Zephyskese &	1. xp	Lyhills 71 33541
13	Watter S. Strong	35142 Zephyskeles A 35125 Zaphyr Shoren Estates, Zep	shyphills, F	1 33541
14	Vera strong	35125 Dale Ave Zaphyn		
15	arthun G. Kumman	35048 Fighus & his	33541	TIME COST.
16	Veronica Bernard	35145 ada are		
17	Marcha Cleveland	35/48 ada ave. Zep		
18	With Clareland	35748 Uda Aur Ze	Dhark	ship KZ 3352/
19	Quanita Hanson	35230 ada au zep	,	
30	Jan Kubina	4606 Clarice and Zeph	while !	Q. 33541

Person that circulated this petition:

Gus Alexakos Sun alexahor

4625 Windy Lane, Zephyrhills, Florida 33541

TO: Susan Clark, Chairman, Florida Public Service Commission Blanca Bayo, Director, F.P.S.C. Div. of Records & Reporting

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Docket No. 950495-WS

We object to Southern States Utilities, Inc. proposed increases for water and wastewater, as stated in their letter dated June 28, 1995.

NAME	ADDRESS	CITY	zip
Casimir a. Windi	4540 windy Lave	Zephonh	lls 33541
	348 44 Corl	Bephas h	ille, 33541
3 Norman W. Alberr	348414 Carl	over geft	yelielle Fac
4 Helen albers	34844 barl ane	Zephyn	hills made FL.
5 Jellian Boros	4637 Clarue	, Zeleh F	1.3354/
6 Talmero Bores	4637 Clarus	2 Rupl F	L.3354/
7 Michael & Finenza	4637 Elarice 4546 Windy Fe	ne zip	heatella F1. 35541
8 William B. Robinson	34920 CARL AVE	ZEPHYR	14111 8 FL 33541
9 M. Verol Robinson	34920 CARL A		•
10 Pauline Grappel	34940 Call G		
11 Milton Korth	4637 Six Mil	Paul 1	Il Bekker hills
12 Ruly Korth	41.97 Six mile do	nd Rd Fee	1 12. 133541 Lubillo 33541
13 Charles H. Smith	35007 Zighyrcho		
14 Robert C young	35216 ada, Zeph		,
15 Frances young	35216 ada 30	ih wat ilk	221, 33541
16 Junita Harrison	35230 ada		
17 Richard Harrson	35230 Ada as	()	hills 71.3354/
18 A.G. Sheller J	34925 Earl	ave. I	Thill Those
19 Killen Carson	4711 Sheri a	w Zephy	spells 33541
20 May Henderseen	4655 Madrias a	ne Z-18	ell 33541
Person that circulated this	petition:		

Person that circulated this petition: Gus Alexakos Jun Olephor 4625 Windy Lane, Zephyrhills, Florida 33541

DK+ NO 950495

TO: Susan Clark, Chairman, Florida Public Service Commission Blanca Bayo, Director, F.P.S.C. Div. of Records & Reporting 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Docket No. 950495-WS

We object to Southern States Utilities, Inc. proposed increases for water and wastewater, as stated in their letter dated June 28, 1995.

NAME	ADDRESS	CITY	219
Howard Herker	35045 Zaphy Show Ten	_	
2 Dasis Herbert	35045 Sephen Shri	Or Sephyph	Ola Fl 33541
3 Faire Bright	35224 Ada Gre Zogher 35032 Carl Ave. Jeph	shelle The	33541
4 Harold alvey	35032 Carl ave. Jeph	while Il.	33641
5 Jane alvey	35832 Carl ave. Zen	hyphells Fl	33541
6 Quela Otter	35154 ada avezy		
7 Albert V. Satula	4602 WINDY LANE	ZEPHYRI	1.LLS.FL33541
8 Helen Satula	4602 Windy Lane, 3		
9 Blanton Hknight	35214 ada an. zy	n / N	<u></u>
10 Raly & Williams	35/6/ ada ove zep		
11 Haird & Bruth	4641 Madison		
12 Donna Sy Typlady	35149 ada ane 3	ushin hi	16 33541
13 Norman w. Liplady	35149 ale are	Jenleye	heally 33541
14 Gingu Smea	464) maderin ove 1	zephephel	0 33541
15 Thilma Williams	35160 ada ano. Zuj	hyples -	Ala_ 33541
16 Jeanine E. Strakem	35147 Dale ave 201	lychells to	la 33541
17 marta E Wilson	34930 Carl Roe:		DL 19 33541
18 Made hire Shorps	4606 Newcomt	au 7	shu Lello 3394
19 mortin therialt	35019 Lephyrshare	s Dr. Z	Sells 33541
20 Loward C. Wafford	35/28 ada and	They	JEL3 8541

Person that circulated this petition: Que Alexakos Sun alefahor

4625 Windy Lane, Zephyrhills, Florida 33541

TO: Susan Clark, Chaiman, Florida Public Service Cormission Blanca Bayo, Director, F.P.S.C. Div. of Records & Reporting 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Docket No. 950495-WS

We object to Southern States Utilities, Inc. proposed increases for water and wastewater, as stated in their letter dated June 28, 1995.

NAME 2	ADDRESS	CITY	ZIP
Katherine E. Shelley Ruby Bioleeks	34925 Carl ave	, Tephyrhillx	1.33541
Ruby Bialeck	4618 howcomb	Zephyrills 7	4 3354
Bercha Smith Hopkens	4552 newcomb	3. Jells 71	33541
Word HipKINS	4552 news		
Joldie & Boyer	34921 Dephin Sh	ores Dr. Rephyphia	Ob, 72 53541
6 Tab End Dunal	3492/Deshyn Shores	Dr. Replyshills ?	1 33541
1 Hugh & Olive	35103 ada an	Zelhyshill 7.	14 33541
8 Seonard H. Albers	34944 Carl Br	e Jephyshills	323541
9 Exther C Capluge y	34944 Carl Co	· Bophychill	67C 33541
9 Eschur Capluge 7 10 Mare Mare	1/2, 35104 Can	1/Zaptigalfells,1	7.3354/
11 Elizabeth K. Langlois	4633 Newcon	6 Zephyrhills	I 32541
12 Ples mes Smith	3500x 3pplyer thes	e. A Bentanda	Mr Fl 58541
13 - I Brother	4722 WINDY LA	NE ZEPITYRHI	US 33541
14 Jane Crocker	4122 Wing La	ne Jephyshell	33541
15 norman S. Wheeler	35032 Dule ave		
16 Betty L. Steeler	j.		
17 Johnand olyon	35032 Dele an	an Bushan	12/1/
18/1303 An	4154 March	112 AV. FT	3354/
19 H/ Gerdon	4654 Alfad	ison AV Fi	33541
20 may & Henderson	4655 madisa	on one FL.	33541
names that airculated this	netition:		

Person that circulated this petition:

Gus Alexakos bu Olefchor

4625 Windy Lane, Zephyrhills, Florida 33541

Southern States Utilities

1000 Color Place Apopka, FL 32703 Part of Exh 30,

1ST CLASS MAIL U.S. POSTAGE PAID APOPKA, FL PERMIT No. 91

CEBAR FINI CERAN JUN 4637 WILLDY RD

ZEPHYRHILLS FU PLT # 1427

7.4.400

Anthoritation that and a label and a label

Southern States Utilities

1000 Color Place Apopka, FL 32703 Part of Exh30

1ST CLASS MAIL U.S. POSTAGE PAID APOPKA, FL PERMIT No. 91

DOCKET 950485 0

96-04227 6.625 WINDY LANE

ZEPHYRHILL A FL

(2) - a

A re you confused about all the literature you've received about the upcoming FPSC hearing concerning a statewide uniform rate structure?

If so, you are invited to attend an informative meeting with SSU representatives to discuss uniform rates and any of your concerns.

What:

How This Case Impacts Your Rates

When:

January 16, 1996 at 4:30 p.m.

Where:

Holiday Inn Express 10826 U.S. Hwy. 19 North Port Richey, Florida (813) 869-9999

"Uniform rates" charge each customer the same based on the amount of water used or wastewater treated. They spread the costs of complying with U.S. and statewide environmental means of protecting Florida's precious interconnected water resources and providing greatly improved rate stability for all SSU's customers, as well as reducing costs passed on to customers.

For more information, please call SSU's Communications Department at (407) 880-0058 or (800) 432-4501.

REceived 6-1696 41m

A re you confused about all the literature you've received about the upcoming FPSC hearing concerning a statewide uniform rate structure?

If so, you are invited to attend an informative meeting with SSU representatives to discuss uniform rates and any of your concerns.

What:

How This Case Impacts Your Rates

When:

January 16, 1996 at 4:30 p.m.

Where:

Holiday Inn Express 10826 U.S. Hwy. 19 North Port Richey, Florida (813) 869-9999

"Uniform rates" charge each customer the same based on the amount of water used or wastewater treated. They spread the costs of complying with U.S. and statewide environmental means of protecting Florida's precious interconnected water resources and providing greatly improved rate stability for all SSU's customers, as well as reducing costs passed on to customers.

For more information, please call SSU's Communications Department at (407) 880-0058 or (800) 432-4501.